
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

October 1, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
September 24, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 1, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the September 3, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion Items: 
  A. Honours Golf Fiscal Year 2024 Bonus Scorecard 
 
  B. Management Services Agreement 
 
  C. Interlocal Agreement for Sharing Certain Landscape Maintenance Cost 

with Middle Village CDD 
 
  D. 2024 Halloween Plan 
 
  E. Island Oak Tree Bird Mitigation 
 
 V. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
  B. Government Contract Pricing for all District Services 
 
  C. Pickleball Court Project 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 
  D. Slide Ladder 
 
  E. Court Lights 
 
  F. Gym Equipment Repairs 
 
 VI. Ratification of Invoice for Emergency HVAC Repairs 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2025-01, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 

Rates 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Proposal of Service Window at the Restaurant 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: November 5, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 3, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Ernie Cruz Honours Golf 
 John Roe Honours Golf 
 Dan Zimmer Honours Golf 
 Chadwick Milton Tree Amigos 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 3, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 6, 2024 
Meeting 

 



September 3, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the minutes of the August 6, 2024 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. South Village CDD Amenity Policies 

 Ms. Giles stated we put a copy of the draft policies in the agenda package.  At the last 

meeting we made some changes and the board wanted a little more time to review that.   

 The board members brought up the following changes: non-resident tennis captain 

sponsored by a resident are grandfathered, scratch no. 7 on page 17, clarification on food and 

beverages in gymnasium, add team tennis fee, notice a rate hearing, deadline for fees to be 

collected, grammatical corrections, clarification on draining private property into ponds, clarify 

that rules are for all pools, page 16 change to up to date vaccinations, alcohol policy for rentals. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the amenity policies were approved as amended and staff will 
notice a rate hearing for non-residents playing on team tennis.   

 

B. Long Term Plan for Capital Reserves 

 Mr. Hahn stated Matt is distributing the long-term plan for capital expenditures.  We came 

up with a plan that shows over the next ten years what the funding looks like when it comes to 

capital improvement projects.   

 

C. Honours Golf Fiscal Year 2024 Bonus Policy 

 Ms. Giles stated the bonus policy is included in the agenda package and as a reminder in 

the past we have established a date for the supervisors to turn that in and at the following meeting 

we will present that.   

 

D. Management Services Agreement 

 Mr. Payton stated last month we opted to send a letter to Troon to consider a one-year 

extension rather than the three-year extension.  We did get a response from Dan Zimmer. 

 Mr. Zimmer stated I believe the response was shared with the board.  We are proud to 

partner with the CDD for the last six years.  A lot has been accomplished over that time, not to say 



September 3, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

everything is where it needs to be or there are not opportunities to improve.  I feel the overall 

facility is in a good position to continue to make improvements and meet goals and objectives.  

We prefer to move forward with the three-year term and collaborate with the board to understand 

goals and objectives going forward if there are areas not meeting expectations or clearly identify 

goals and objectives going forward.   

 Mr. Payton stated I had a long conversation with Dan as well and my understanding was 

that we can rewrite the current contract for the final term to include anything the board wants to 

include as far as goals and opportunities.  If we have some of those we can speak to him now and 

get those in front of Marilee to consolidate them and work on a document between us and Troon 

to address any concerns of the board.   

 The things that are current issues and things to include in a future stance.  For me I think if 

we did a comprehensive review of all the functional areas we can hopefully identify any 

opportunities that we currently have.  Those areas should be general operating procedures, 

compensation of those, current state of facilities and all the general areas, access controls, staffing 

and things like that.  I would ask that someone with a fresh set of eyes come in.  I know that I and 

my staff miss a lot of stuff because we walk past it every day and when someone fresh comes in 

they will point to something and say, look at that and I didn’t notice it.  I did think when Troon 

came on there would be some sort of overall assessment.  I feel that we just kind of went with 

things as they were.  There have been some changes but some stuff is status quo the we have 

always done it at Eagle Landing.  I think we were looking for Troon to draw from your local 

presence, especially operations and things like that.  There have to be potentially better ways of 

doing things and manage facilities and operations.  That would cover me for current stuff.  For 

future stuff I would like to see a complete work chart published from Jim down to every employee 

you have.  I would like to see a report published to the board at least on the current state of repair 

of all facilities.  What has been identified and tracking.  The capital study covers a lot of the stuff, 

but it doesn’t cover every little thing that we have that could be fixed.  It would help me if I knew 

when I come across something that is broken and needs replacement or repair, that it is already on 

the list.  I ask that all staff working at Eagle Landing have read policy documents, especially those 

pertaining to the areas they work in.  I feel that sometimes if the staff doesn’t know the policies of 

the facility they are working at, it is hard to enforce them.  I ask that the board update our golf and 

restaurant profit goals.  The goal five years ago was to break even.  I think we are beyond that 



September 3, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

now.  We should have profit goals going forward.  I would like to establish the golf restaurant 

capital reserve fund; we just have a general one.  Also set annual targets from the board for goals 

in that fund.   

 Mr. Warren stated I would like the ability to do something if we think Troon is not taking 

the right direction.  If employees are disrespectful, we should not be stuck with them. 

 Ms. Osbeck stated I would like to continue with transparency of what is going on, the list 

of repairs.  We have a budget summary sheet and we need a quarterly update.   

 Mr. Freshette stated I like the profit idea.   

 Mr. Hahn stated we have made reductions in staffing, reductions in expenses, we are 

looking at all the costs.  We are looking at how we can be more efficient without impacting the 

experience.   

 Mr. Payton asked is it the board’s intent that we do a new agreement? 

 Mr. Zimmer stated it would be an amendment to the agreement. 

 Mr. Payton stated our current agreement is truly a Troon document that you built on our 

end.  It is not a typical district document.  Maybe we will create a district document for the 

remaining term and see if Troon is amenable to it.  We can probably get that in front of the board 

next month.  It will take us a couple months to get it done.  If that is agreeable, we will submit that 

to you and if that doesn’t work out we will talk about doing something different.   

 Mr. Zimmer stated I don’t have an answer for you on that, I need to check.  We do that in 

other situations. 

 Ms. Giles asked is there anything in the agreement that the board wants to see differently? 

 Mr. Payton stated I didn’t give that a lot of consideration.  The board can send their 

thoughts to Marilee prior to the next board meeting.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Acree stated our landscape division is working on the details and will be able to put 

something together that can be permitted through the county.   

 Mr. Payton asked what is holding us up in this process? 



September 3, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Acree stated the county needed a drawing for the monument sign and the last one was 

a pencil sketch that he tried to get permitted.  Matt was trying to get Keith to reissue a signed and 

sealed copy of essentially the same drawing.   

 Mr. Payton stated we asked the previous engineer to sign the same document, and he said 

no.  Alex this is something you have to coordinate through your company to do that. 

 Mr. Acree stated yes. 

 Mr. Payton asked can we get this done before the next meeting? 

 Mr. Acree stated absolutely.   

 

B. Government Contract Pricing for all District Services 

 Mr. Hahn stated we keep working on that and we have a number in place, the new phone 

system, the new Troon program for POS systems and credit card savings.  All those are being 

worked on and we are seeing some savings in all those areas, that are not reflected in our budget.   

 Mr. Warren asked can we keep this on the open item list and next month bring back 

something in writing that will show this? 

 

C. Pickleball Court Project 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we are still slated to have the permanent court conversion in October.   

 

D. Ongoing Repairs 

1. Dog Park Water Fountain 

 Mr. Biagetti stated at the last meeting there was an audience comment about the dog park 

water fountain.  The lower nozzle for filling the bowl as over shooting and we made some 

adjustments and added some valves so the pressure is right for the doggie fountain and the human 

one.  Everything is cleaned out and working properly. 

 

2. Waterfall Palm 

 Mr. Payton stated we lost one of the large palms during the last hurricane.  We have options 

to replace it if we want to.  It would be very expensive to replace.   

 Mr. Hahn stated the problem is the location is hard to access. 

 It was the consensus of the board to not replace the palm. 



September 3, 2024 South Village CDD 

6 

 

3. Athletic Center Gates/Fencing Hardware 

 Mr. Payton stated since that time the gates were fixed.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives 

 Ms. Buchanan stated in the last session there was an act adopted that requires special 

districts to adopt goals and objectives.  There were no parameters given as to what these goals and 

objectives had to include.  Our office and other managers and attorneys who represent CDDs have 

suggested that you start with the basics so you better understand the process.  Once we get these 

goals and objectives adopted, we are required to create a report identifying how well you complied 

with these and post that on your website starting in December 2025.  We have a little over a year 

to confirm our compliance with these things.  Given that we don’t know what the repercussions 

would be for failure to meet your goals and objectives we are suggesting you stick to the basics.  

Once you have a full cycle under your belt then you can work towards tailoring these to things you 

feel are important to this district.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the goals and objectives were adopted. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 



September 3, 2024 South Village CDD 

7 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: Chlorine level in pool, sand in gym helps with dust, budget summary 

page, short in breakers, broken urinal, issue with tennis court lights, seed/overseed, dirty windows 

in gym, more information to be sent by eblast, weekly email to the supervisors re: security 

presence, security on course, add no fishing to signage, send new menu via email, reclassify 

players and collect trail fees, some carts have old trail fee stickers, clean windows on golf 

clubhouse, lake maintenance, lights and fans on one switch, trim no. 5 lake, employee meals, Troon 

should pay for employees celebrations, not the CDD, numerous pizza charges for camps, employee 

of the month, security for Halloween. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: Obtain better pricing, federal government guidelines for sub-

contractors, add agenda item for issues that have not been followed-up, start looking at possible 

changes and finetune the contract, standardization in maintenance for the pool slide etc., bar is 

very loud, need something to absorb the sound, need real tissue in tissue dispenser in ladies 

restroom, put in QR codes to communicate with board and employees, historical analysis of capital 

budget, RFP on management contract. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending July 31, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 



September 3, 2024 South Village CDD 

8 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, October 
1, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held October 1, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BONUS POLICY  

Revised: November 7, 2023 

1.0 POLICY OVERVIEW 

1.1 This Bonus Policy (“Policy”) is designed to set forth guidelines and metrics for the evaluation 
of Honours Golf Company, LLC (“Honours Golf”) for bonus eligibility, pursuant to the Management 
Services Agreement, dated July 31, 2018, as amended and supplemented (“Agreement”), by and 
between the South Village Community Development District (“District”) and Honours Golf.  

1.2 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 
District Counsel.  

2.0 BONUS STRUCTURE 

2.1 The District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) may, in its discretion and pursuant to 
evaluation metrics provided for herein, award bonus compensation to Honours Golf. The decision to 
award a bonus is solely within the discretion of the Board and is not guaranteed pay.  

2.2 Honours Golf is eligible for bonus compensation for the fiscal year starting on October 1, 
2019 and each successive fiscal year. Bonus compensation shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the 
base fee for each fiscal year, as described in the Agreement.  

2.3 Score Calculation. The Board shall score Honours Golf pursuant to the Individual Scorecard 
(“Scorecard”), attached hereto as Exhibit A-1. Each Supervisor will use the Scorecard to produce an 
averaged individual score. The District Manager (or any Supervisor) will then use the Final Score 
Scorecard, Exhibit A-2, to average the five (5) individual scores to produce an averaged final score (“Final 
Score”). The Final Score will be used to determine the level of bonus compensation awarded to Honours 
Golf.  

2.4 Bonus Compensation. Honours Golf must earn a Final Score of at least 3 to receive bonus 
compensation. Under the Agreement, the maximum bonus award is 12% of the Base Fee provided for 
by the Agreement. For Fiscal Year 2024, the maximum bonus amount is $21,996. The bonus 
compensation is set forth as follows:  

Final Score Bonus Compensation Award 
3.0 – 3.4 $5,499 
3.5 – 3.9 $10,998 
4.0 – 4.4 $16,497 
4.5 – 5.0 $21,996 

As the Base Fee increases, the bonus compensation award increments shall increase proportionately as 
well. 

1



Exhibit A - 1 
INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR ___________________    SUPERVISOR _______________________________ 

Scoring:     5 (Highest) - 1 (Lowest) 

5 - Excellent: The company consistently exceeds expectations in all areas and provides an exceptional 
overall experience. 

4 - Good: The company generally meets expectations in all areas and provides a very good overall 
experience. 

3 - Average: The company meets expectations in most areas and provides a satisfactory overall 
experience. 

2 - Below Average: The company falls short of expectations areas and provides a less than satisfactory 
overall experience. 

1 - Poor: The company consistently fails to meet expectations in multiple areas and provides a poor 
overall experience. 

METRIC 1:  GOLF FACILITIES         CATEGORY SCORE _______ 

Overall Golf Experience:      Score ______ 
The golf course is well-maintained and visually appealing. 
The customer service provided by Staff is exceptional. 
The golf course offers a variety of challenging holes, tee options, and a good pace of play. 
The pro shop provides a good selection of quality merchandise and equipment. 
The pricing is reasonable and competitive and offers value for money. 
The booking and reservation process is easy and convenient. 
The company offers additional amenities or services that enhance the overall golf experience. 

Professionalism of Staff:         Score ______ 
Staff is courteous, friendly, and professional in all interactions with members and guests. 
Staff is knowledgeable about the course, golf etiquette, and rules. 
Staff is well-trained, well-dressed, and presents a professional image at all times. 

Communications:      Score ______ 
The management company provides clear and timely communication to members regarding course 
conditions, events, and other important information. 
Communication channels are easily accessible and user-friendly (e.g., website, email, phone). 
Members feel that their questions and concerns are addressed promptly and effectively. 

2

2024



Overall Course Condition:  Score ______ 
The course is well-maintained, with proper landscaping, clean facilities, and properly functioning 
equipment. 
The overall condition of the course including the greens, fairways, bunkers, and tee boxes. 
The quality of the turf and its maintenance. 
The cleanliness of the course and surrounding areas. 

Condition of the Greens:  Score ______ 
The greens are in excellent condition, with smooth and consistent surfaces that provide an enjoyable 
putting experience. 
The greens are well-manicured, with consistent speeds and consistent breaks. 
The greens are properly watered, fertilized, and maintained to ensure optimal playing conditions. 

Member Events:           Score ______ 
The management company offers a variety of events and activities that cater to the interests and needs 
of its members. 
Events are well-planned, well-executed, and provide a positive experience for participants. 
Events are inclusive and promote a sense of community among members. 

Appearance of the Golf Shop:                                                                                                               Score ______ 
The golf shop is well-maintained and clean, with a professional and welcoming appearance. 
The golf shop offers a wide selection of merchandise, including golf clubs, apparel, and accessories. 
The golf shop is staffed with knowledgeable and helpful employees who are able to assist members with 
their needs. 

Merchandise Selection:  Score ______ 
The golf shop offers a wide variety of merchandise that meets the needs and preferences of members. 
The merchandise is of high quality and competitively priced. 
The golf shop is able to special order items upon request. 

Non-Golf Related Events:  Score ______ 
The management company offers a variety of non-golf related events and activities that cater to the 
interests and needs of its members. 
Events are well-planned, well-executed, and provide a positive experience for participants. 
Events are inclusive and promote a sense of community among members. 

Golf Lessons:                 Score ______ 
The golf course offers golf lessons that cater to golfers of all skill levels. 
The golf instructors are knowledgeable, experienced, and able to provide effective instruction. 
Golf lessons are well-organized, with clear objectives and measurable outcomes. 

METRIC 2:  ATHLETIC FACILITY CATEGORY SCORE _______ 

Athletic programs Score ______ 
The tennis and pickleball programs provide a positive and enjoyable experience for Residents. 
These programs meet the needs and expectations of Residents. 
Residents feel valued and satisfied with their overall experience. 

3



 
Professionalism of Staff                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Staff members are courteous and helpful to Residents. 
Staff members are knowledgeable about tennis facility and services. 
Staff members are prompt in attending to resident needs. 
 
Communications                                                                                                                                     Score ______ 
Clear communication is provided on schedules, events, and services. 
Timely and accurate communication is provided to Residents. 
Residents can easily contact Staff for inquiries or assistance. 
 
Overall Court Conditions (Tennis/Pickleball/Basketball)                                                                 Score ______ 
Courts are well-maintained and clean. 
Adequate equipment and supplies are available. 
Lighting is adequate for playing conditions. 
 
Member Events                                                                                                                                       Score ______ 
Regular and diverse events are organized for Residents. 
Events are well-planned and executed. 
Events provide enjoyable and meaningful experiences for Residents. 
 
Appearance of the Tennis Shop                                                                                                           Score ______ 
The tennis shop is clean and well-maintained. 
Products and displays are visually appealing. 
Residents can easily navigate the shop and find what they need. 
 
Merchandise Selection                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
The shop offers a wide variety of tennis-related products. 
Products are of good quality and reasonably priced. 
The shop stocks products that are relevant and in-demand. 
 
Tennis Lessons                                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Lessons are offered at a variety of skill levels. 
Instructors are experienced and knowledgeable. 
Instruction is personalized to meet individual needs. 
 
 
METRIC 3:  FITNESS CENTER                                                                                        CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Overall fitness experience:                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
Residents report a highly satisfying fitness experience that meets their needs and expectations.  
Residents are enthusiastic about recommending the facility to their neighbors. 
 
Professionalism of Staff:                                                                                                                        Score ______ 
All Staff members are highly professional, courteous, and knowledgeable.  
They provide excellent customer service and make Residents feel valued. 
They demonstrate expertise and provide prompt and helpful assistance. 
 

4



Communications:                                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
The company communicates regularly and effectively with Residents, providing timely and relevant 
information through various channels such as email, social media, and signage. 
Communication is clear, frequent, and timely.  
The company keeps Residents informed about events, classes, and other relevant information. 
 
Overall facility conditions:                                                                                                                     Score ______ 
The facility is clean, well-maintained, and adequately equipped. 
Residents feel comfortable and safe using the equipment and amenities. 
 
Fitness events:                                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
The company organizes engaging and varied fitness events, classes, and workshops that cater to 
different interests and skill levels.  
Residents have access to a range of fitness opportunities. 
 
Appearance of facility:                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
The facility is clean and orderly. 
The facility is aesthetically pleasing, welcoming, and creates a positive atmosphere.  
It is inviting and motivating to work out in. 
 
Trainer aptitude:                                                                                                                                     Score ______ 
The trainers are highly qualified, attentive, and supportive.  
They provide personalized training plans, offer constructive feedback, and motivate Residents to achieve 
their fitness goals. 
 
 
METRIC 4:  RESTAURANT AND BAR FACILITY                                                          CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Overall restaurant and bar experience:                                                                                              Score ______ 
Based on all criteria, did customers have an enjoyable experience overall? 
Would they recommend the restaurant and bar to others? 
Would they return to the restaurant and bar for future visits? 
Was the overall experience enjoyable and satisfying? 
Was there anything that could have been improved? 
Would you recommend this restaurant and bar to others? 
 
Professionalism of restaurant and bar Staff:                                                                                     Score ______ 
Did the Staff appear knowledgeable and well-trained? 
Were they polite, courteous, and professional in their interactions with customers? 
Did they dress appropriately and maintain a professional demeanor throughout their shifts? 
Were the Staff friendly and courteous? 
Did they exhibit a professional demeanor and appearance? 
Did they have good knowledge of the menu and drink options? 
Did they provide prompt service? 
 
Communications:                                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
Did the Staff communicate effectively with customers, answering questions and providing 
recommendations as needed? 

5



Were customers informed about any specials or promotions? 
Were there any issues or complaints, and if so, were they resolved in a timely and satisfactory manner? 
Was the company easy to communicate with, both in person and online? 
Were reservations and orders taken accurately? 
Were there any issues with communication that impacted the experience? 
 
Restaurant and bar quality:                                                                                                                   Score ______ 
Was the ambiance of the restaurant and bar conducive to a pleasant dining experience? 
Was the facility clean and well-maintained? 
Did the restaurant and bar have an appropriate selection of beverages and snacks? 
Was the facility clean and well-maintained? 
Were the furniture and décor pleasing and comfortable? 
Were the bar and restaurant areas well-stocked with quality products? 
Were there any issues with the quality of food or drinks served? 
 
Restaurant and bar food selection:                                                                                                     Score ______ 
Did the restaurant and bar offer a diverse selection of food items, including options for vegetarians, 
vegans, and people with dietary restrictions? 
Were the food items fresh and well-prepared? 
Did the presentation of the food items meet customers' expectations? 
Was there a good variety of menu options? 
Were the food options creative and well-prepared? 
Was the food fresh and of good quality? 
Were there any special dietary options available? 
 
Restaurant and bar service:                                                                                                                  Score ______ 
Were customers greeted promptly upon arrival and seated in a timely manner? 
Did the Staff provide attentive service throughout the meal or drinks? 
Was the bill accurate and presented promptly? 
Was the service prompt and attentive? 
Were any special requests or accommodations handled well? 
Were any issues or complaints handled appropriately? 
 
Restaurant and Bar Conditions:                                                                                                            Score ______ 
Cleanliness of the facility, including tables, chairs, floors, and restrooms. 
Availability of necessary amenities, such as restrooms, utensils, and napkins. 
Adequate lighting and temperature control in the restaurant and bar areas. 
Quality and taste of the food and beverages served. 
Availability and quality of the Wi-Fi and other amenities that may be necessary for guests to work or 
entertain themselves. 
Cleanliness of the facility. 
Quality and availability of seating arrangements. 
Availability of necessary equipment (such as high chairs or booster seats). 
Temperature and lighting of the facility. 
Functionality of restrooms. 
 
Restaurant and Bar Events:                                                                                                                   Score ______ 
Regularity of events such as live music, trivia nights, or happy hours. 

6



Quality of events, including entertainment value and the suitability of the events for the target 
audience. 
Variety of events offered to cater to different preferences. 
Variety and frequency of events. 
Appropriateness of events for the target audience. 
Quality of event planning and execution. 
Participation and engagement of customers in events. 
 
Restaurant and Bar Appearance:                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Overall aesthetics of the restaurant and bar, including decor and layout. 
Cleanliness and organization of the restaurant and bar, including the display of menu items and other 
promotional materials. 
Availability of comfortable seating options. 
Ambiance and décor. 
Cleanliness and maintenance of the facility. 
Quality of table settings, cutlery, and glassware. 
Presentation of food and drinks. 
 
Restaurant and Bar Experience for Families and Children:                                                             Score ______ 
Availability of child-friendly menu items. 
Appropriateness of menu items for children. 
Availability of high chairs, booster seats, and other necessary equipment. 
Activities and games for children, such as coloring books and games. 
Availability of changing tables and other facilities for parents with young children. 
Noise levels and overall atmosphere suitable for families with children. 
Quality and variety of food options for families. 
 
 
METRIC 5:  AQUATICS CENTER CONSIDERATIONS                                                  CATEGORY SCORE_______ 
 
Overall Aquatics Experience:                                                                                                                Score ______ 
Overall experience of using the aquatics center. 
The quality of the facilities, programs, and Staff.  
Were the Residents satisfied with their experience?  
Did they feel safe and comfortable using the facilities? 
 
Professionalism of Staff:                                                                                                                        Score ______ 
Demeanor and behavior of the aquatics center Staff. 
Their level of training, knowledge, and helpfulness. 
Attentiveness to the needs of the Residents. 
Did they provide a safe and enjoyable experience? 
 
Communications:                                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
Effectiveness of the communication between the Staff and Residents.  
Were the Residents informed about changes in schedules, events, or policies?  
Did the Staff answer questions and concerns in a timely and helpful manner?  
 
 

7



Overall Aquatics Center Conditions:                                                                                                    Score ______ 
Are the facilities clean, safe and well-maintained? (Pool, Bathrooms, Surrounding areas) 
Was safety equipment easily accessible? 
 
Aquatics Center Events:                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Variety, quality, and frequency of the events and programs offered at the aquatics center.  
Were the events well-organized and enjoyable?  
Were there enough programs to suit the needs of different age groups and skill levels? 
 
Swim Lessons:                                                                                                                                          Score ______ 
Quality and effectiveness of the swim lessons offered at the aquatics center.  
Were the instructors knowledgeable, patient, and attentive?  
Did they provide adequate feedback and instruction to help students improve their skills? 
 
 
METRIC 6:  CONDITION OF PONDS AND GROUNDS:                                             CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Quality of Work:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
Quality of work provided by the company managing the condition of ponds and grounds. 
The condition of the ponds, the health of the plant life, and the overall appearance of the property. 
 
Responsiveness:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
Responsiveness to requests and concerns. 
How quickly the company responds to requests for service. 
How they communicate with the District or Manager. 
Willingness to make changes or address concerns. 
 
Professionalism:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
Professionalism of the company's Staff. 
Level of training and experience. 
Demeanor when interacting with the District or Manager. 
Adherence to safety protocols and industry standards. 
 
 
METRIC 7:  STAFFING LEVELS                                                                                      CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Staffing Levels:                                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Are staffing levels sufficient to meet the needs of our Residents or customers? 
Number of Staff on duty at any given time. 
The number of Staff assigned to different departments or tasks. 
The overall ratio of Staff to Residents /customers. 
 
Employee Satisfaction:                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
Employee satisfaction is another important factor to consider when scoring a rubric for company's 
staffing levels. A company that manages sufficient staffing levels should have a workforce that is 
satisfied with their working conditions, compensation, and work-life balance. Employee satisfaction can 
be measured through surveys, feedback, and employee retention rates.  
 

8



Customer Satisfaction:                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
A company that manages sufficient staffing levels should be able to provide quality services to its 
Residents /customers. This involves ensuring that Residents /customers are not kept waiting for too long 
and that their needs are met promptly. Customer satisfaction can be measured through surveys, 
feedback, and Residents /customers retention rates. 
 
Quality of Staffing:                                                                                                                                  Score ______ 
Quality of the Staff that the company employs.  
The level of training and experience that Staff members possess. 
Professionalism and ability to work effectively with Residents /customers.  
 
Impact on Residents /customers:                                                                                                        Score ______ 
Assess the impact that the company's staffing levels have on its Residents /customers. This could include 
factors such as Residents /customers satisfaction ratings, feedback from Residents /customers about the 
quality of service they receive, and any data or metrics that demonstrate the effectiveness of the 
company's staffing strategies in meeting the needs of its Residents /customers. 
 
 
METRIC 8:  QUALITY OF STAFF INTERACTION WITH BOARD                                CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Communication:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
How effective and frequent is the communication between the board and the management company? 
Are board members able to easily reach out to the management company when needed, and are they 
receiving regular updates on important matters? 
 
Responsiveness:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
How quickly does the management company respond to requests and concerns from the board? Are 
they able to address issues in a timely and satisfactory manner, or do they tend to drag their feet or 
provide inadequate responses? 
 
Expertise:                                                                                                                                                  Score ______ 
Does the management company have the necessary expertise to provide quality guidance and support 
to the board? Are they knowledgeable about the industry, local laws and regulations, and best practices 
for managing a community or organization? Do they provide valuable insights and suggestions to help 
the board make informed decisions? 
 
 
METRIC 9:  PERFORMANCE OF TIMELY INSPECTIONS                                           CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Adherence to Schedule:                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
The Management company should have specific timelines for completing inspections. Factors to 
consider are the complexity of the inspection, the number of facilities to be inspected, and any 
unexpected circumstances that may arise. 
 
Quality of Inspections:                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
Consider the quality of the inspections themselves. The thoroughness of the inspections, whether all 
necessary components are inspected, and whether any issues are identified and addressed. Does the 

9



management company conduct high-quality inspections, identify, and addresses issues in a timely 
manner? 
 
Communication and Reporting:                                                                                                           Score ______ 
Look at how the company communicates inspection schedules and results to relevant parties, how 
quickly issues are reported, and how thorough and accurate the reporting is. 
 
 
METRIC 10:  COMPLETION OF CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                 CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Adherence to Project Scope:                                                                                                                Score ______ 
Did the management company adhere to the project scope, including project goals, timelines, budget, 
and other requirements. Were the projects completed within the allocated budget, did it meet the 
project goals, and was it completed within the given timeline? 
 
Quality of Work:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
Evaluate the quality of work done by the management company or vendor in completing the capital 
project. Assess the completeness and accuracy of the project documentation, as well as the quality of 
workmanship and materials used in the project. It should also consider if there were any issues related 
to safety and compliance with relevant regulations and standards. 
 
Communication and Collaboration:                                                                                                     Score ______ 
Assess the management company's communication and collaboration with relevant stakeholders during 
the project. This should include the level of communication and collaboration with the board, 
contractors, and other relevant parties. Evaluate the management company's ability to manage any 
issues that arose during the project, such as delays, cost overruns, and unforeseen circumstances. 
 
 
METRIC 11:  INCREASE FOOD REVENUES OVER                                                      CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
THE PRIOR YEAR Yes (5) Or No (1).   
 
 
METRIC 12:  INCREASE ADR OVER THE PRIOR YEAR Yes (5) Or No (1).              CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
  

10



Exhibit A - 1 
INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

Individual Score Instructions: Input the subtotals of Metrics 1-12 to calculate the Individual Metric 
Subtotal.  

METRIC SUBTOTALS INDIVIDUAL METRIC SUBTOTALS 
Metric 1 Subtotal 
Metric 2 Subtotal 
Metric 3 Subtotal 
Metric 4 Subtotal 
Metric 5 Subtotal 
Metric 6 Subtotal 
Metric 7 Subtotal 
Metric 8 Subtotal 
Metric 9 Subtotal 

Metric 10 Subtotal 
Metric 11 Subtotal 
Metric 12 Subtotal 

Total 1 - 12 

Add the individual metric subtotals for metrics 1-12 and divide by 12 for individual score.  

Individual Score (Metrics 1-12 Subtotal ÷ 12) 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 ____________________________ 
By: _________________________  
Its: _________________________ 

11



Exhibit A - 2 
FINAL SCORE SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR __________________ 

Individual Supervisor Individual Score 

Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final Score. 

Supervisor _________________________________ ____ 

Supervisor _________________________________ ______ 

Supervisor _________________________________ ______ 

Supervisor _________________________________ ______ 

Supervisor _________________________________ ______ 

Final Score: 
Final Bonus: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 ____________________________ 
By: _________________________ 
Its: _________________________ 

12

2024

Chris Payton

Glenn Warren

Allan Brink

Jennifer Osbeck

David Frechette

Chris Payton
Chairman

3.49

3.25

3.56

3.39

2.9

16.59 = 3.31
$5,499



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 











































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Halloween at Eagle Landing  

 

2023 Halloween Analysis 

- Out of control crowd and chaotic scene near the end 
- 4 CCSO off-duty officers hired to provide security and crowd control was insufficient  
- Impassable main roads and sub streets 
- Some subdivisions overrun with people/vehicles 
- Parking overflowed with considerable trash left behind  
- Juvenile delinquent activity past 9:30pm cause chaotic exit and trouble 
- Residents added to issues by distributing free alcohol and parking food trucks in the street  

2024 Halloween plan - CDD to collaborate with HOA and CCSO to implement a plan to provide for better 
safety and security for district property and our residents 

- Increase CCSO to 8 officers and 1 supervisor  
- Creation of Halloween @ Eagle Landing QR code to post at entry points 
- QR code would link to a website that provides some basic information along with maps to show 

event parking and community exits.  
- Informational notice to be sent by both the CDD and the HOA to advise the plan and to “ask” 

residents to end Halloween activities at 9:30pm.  

 

Request CDD funds of nte $2500.  

For the protection of our CDD properties, we will: 

- Help fund CCSO off-duty deputies   
- Rent security lighting for the front lawn 
- Provide event parking  
- Post QR Code at 3 each entrance 
- Setup and remove trash cans throughout the neighborhood.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO DESIGNATE DATE, TIME AND PLACE 
OF PUBLIC HEARING AND AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH 
HEARING FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING AMENDED USER RATES AND FEES 
REGARDING DISTRICT TENNIS AND PICKLEBALL FACILITIES; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District’s Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) to adopt rules, orders, rates, fees and charges pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1.  The Board intends to adopt amended user rates and fees related to the use 

of the District’s tennis and pickleball facilities, as more particularly set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto and will hold a public hearing at a meeting of the Board to be held on November 5, 2024, 
at 6:30 p.m., at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, 
Florida 32065. 
 

SECTION 2.   The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in 
accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

 
SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of October 2024. 

 
 
ATTEST:  SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
  
_______________________________  _________________________________ 
             
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
EXHIBIT A:  South Village Tennis and Pickleball Rates & Fees 
 



Exhibit A 
Eagle Landing Golf Club – User Rates & Fees 

  
Non-Resident Tennis/Pickleball League Fee    $30.00 -$60.00   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

 

Invoice 

Max Infinity LLC 
Full Service Painting, 

Remodel and Design Company  

INVOICE # 3490 

DATE: 9/14/2024 

13615 Brookwater Drive, Jacksonville, Florida, 32256 

904-860-2313 

maxinfinityprograms@gmail.com 

 

 

 

   
Project Address:  

K. Eagle Landing  restaurant at 

Eagle Landing Golf Club, Orange 

Park, Fl, 32065 

  

 

PM JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE 

Ivan Max  General remodeling 50% - 50% TBD 

 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

 

 
Scope of work: 
 
Cut out opening in the kitchen cabinets for the window 
(additional adjustment of the cabinets will be discussed 
with the owner) 
Install commercial window 
Finish trim out work on each side and install countertop 
 
Note: countertop material to be decied 
 

 

  

    

 

 

Labor and materials included in this price 

 

Note: Materials not included in this price- countertop 

  

    

 Final broom cleaning and haul the trash   

   
 

 

     

    

   
 

 

mailto:maxinfinityprograms@gmail.com


 

 

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL  $4,220.00 

 SALES TAX  

 TOTAL    $4,220.00 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

 

All materials will remain property of Max Infinity LLC until paid in full, otherwise we reserve the right to exercise 

the provisions provided for under the Florida Mechanics Lien Law. Any alteration from above specifications will be 

executed only upon written order and will become an extra charge. All agreements contingent upon deliveries, 

accidents, or delays beyond our control. 

 

 

Payment terms are 50 % deposit and 50 % upon final walkthrough and completion of this project.  

Payment methods accepted are: Checks, Wire transfers, Zelle, Venmo, Cash App and Credit Cards. Additional fees 

of 3.5 % apply to all credit card transactions.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  September 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. The putt putt course was pressure washed. 
b. Rocks near the putt putt course were replaced after being thrown into pond breaking the ponds 
pipes. 
c. The pond near the putt putt course was drained and the pipes were fixed. 
d. 2 of our 3 devices to measure chlorine tank capacity were not working correctly. Poolsure came out 
and repaired both 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Grips replaced on machines 9/20. 
    b.  Stairclimber has been repaired and back in working order. 
    c.  Cintas replaced the fire alarm panel and annunciator. 
    d.  Cintas performed annual fire sprinkler inspection.   

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 20 new likes in September, 38 new followers 
Current followers: 3,990 
16 total posts for September 
Post Reach: n/a | Post Engagement: 2,360 

b. Instagram – 8 new followers 
2 total posts for September 

c. Website/App Summary 8/27-9/24: 
App Usage (Members) 1,016 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,269  / Public  8,318 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  11 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (9/19 Notice: Amenity Island Bird Deterrent): 2,543 
Open rate of last blast: 56.54% 

f. Text Program: 6 messages sent in September 
277 users signed up 

g. 10 new resident orientation meetings in September 
h. 13 facility rentals in September. 



i. 9/21: Fall Vendor Market on Village Green 11a-2p – was rescheduled from 9/14 due to weather 
conditions. Not the best turnout since the rescheduled date interfered with other local markets. 
Will go back 2 only hosting 2 a year. 

j. 9/21: Dive in Movie – Last of the season before moving to the Village Green. Community 
watched “Wonka”, which was normal activity patron-wise. 

k. 9/23: Books & Banter resumed their meetings for the season. Normal turnout. This meeting was 
to pick all books for the season and to discuss meeting dates.  

l. Beginning planning for October MOG, Yard decoration contest, and finalizing Fall Mixer plans.  
 

4. Tennis/Pickleball 
a.  Pickleball court conversion on the calendar for early October. 
b.  Afterschool tennis including new green ball group is bigger than ever!. 
c.  Staff has spent many hours scraping and removing algae that was caused from 20” of rain and no 

sun. 
d.  Preparing to resurface several courts 
e.  New Pickleball programs are coming in October. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. September member rounds to date 712. 
b. Range sales totaled $1,476 with 197 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $6,769. 
d. Labor day Flag tournament was a huge success. The field had 63 players. We had three players 
tied for first:  Randy Renninger, Travis Collard, and Thomas Branham. 
e. We have experienced significant weather impacting golf course play and range usage. We have 
had 19 inches of rain in a 14 day period. 
f. Residents are participating in the weekly complimentary clinics. 
g. Saturday Stableford and Sunday Society League tee times have been adjusted  
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. We achieved September sales projection, to spite the impact from weather shutting down golf for 

the first 2 weeks. Special events continue to be well received, Live Music particularly karaoke 
continues to be successful. 

b. We received a largely negative response to the new menu, but that has been offset by specials, 
which has had a positive response. 

c. Football is back, and Sunday games are solid, but to spite extending hours into the evening games, 
attendance is sparse and short lived. Attendance is largely based on the team participating, and 
guests desire to see those teams. (The MNF JAGS game was actually a loss, not just for the Jags 
but for us as well) We intend to continue Sunday and Thursdays as business dictates, but 
Mondays are not a fiscally responsible endeavor. 

d. The“quick” Hotdog option at the bar during golfing hours is off to a slow start and does create 
some loss, but hopes are it will pick up.as a speedy option for the turn 



e.  Labor is a primary focus and a more aggressive approach toward staffing as we move in the new 
fiscal year. September cuts and a “realignment” of staff have caused some challenges, but staff is 
improving on execution.  

f. October should be a solid month as we move into heavy tournament season, along with 
Member/Guest, and the fall mixer, F&B has a full plate in October 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 
a. Wall to wall insecticide application 
b. Wall to wall bulk fertilizer application 
c. Wall to all herbicide application (ongoing) 
d. Sod work to bunker faces ,tee walk ups, and members practice area (ongoing) 
e. Irrigation repairs (ongoing) 
f. Biweekly plant health applications to putting surfaces  
g. Biweekly fertility/regulation to all putting surfaces. Aside from number, eight green receiving no 
Growth regulation.  
h. Two topdressing applications to all putting surfaces  
i. One ninja tine application to weak areas on putting surfaces.  

            j.19 inches of total rainfall and counting  

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Coordinating with the County and Tree Amigos on Signal Light installation.  Repairs are being 

made to irrigation from construction.  The County is not responsible. District to incur costs. 
3. Request for pot hole repair on EL Pkwy was made and was fulfilled by the County. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos September 1st thru 
September 30th, 2024. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Irrigation inspection was completed the week of 9/16 
d. Fall flowers were installed on Monday 9/23/24 
e. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide are on schedule for 

September  week of 23rd and post-emergent herbicide  
f. Non-Selective weed control has been completed in all beds on property 9/19/24. 
g. Palms are scheduled next month 10/10/24 
h. Pond island mulch was completed 9/10/24 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 



alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
August	31,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 7,535$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,042,531$																							 1,050,066$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 126,877																														 126,877																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 905,483																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 905,483																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 545,090																														 -																																															 -																																															 545,090																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,278																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,278																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 444,278																														 -																																															 -																																															 444,278																																								
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 20,921																																	 -																																															 -																																															 20,921																																											
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 6,890																																				 -																																															 -																																															 6,890																																														
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,732																																	 -																																															 10,732																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,101																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,101																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 165,344																														 -																																															 -																																															 165,344																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 61,773																																	 -																																															 -																																															 61,773																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 105,323																														 -																																															 -																																															 105,323																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,292																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,292																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 42,904																																	 42,904																																											
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 145,727																														 145,727																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,367,849																										 2,367,849																																				

Total	Assets 913,018$																								 1,682,465$																			 10,732$																											 3,732,291$																			 6,338,506$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 33,737$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 75,602$																														 109,339$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 81,939																																	 81,939																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 162,049																														 162,049																																								

Total	Liabilities 33,737$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 319,590$																								 353,328$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 42,904$																														 42,904$																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,682,465																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,682,465																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,732																																	 -																																															 76,732																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 3,363,394																										 3,363,394																																				
Unassigned 813,280																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 813,280																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 879,280$																								 1,682,465$																			 10,732$																											 3,412,701$																			 5,985,179$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 913,018$																											 1,682,465$																							 10,732$																														 3,732,291$																							 6,338,506$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
August	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 751,796$														 751,370$														 (426)$																											
Interest	Income 4,443																						 4,073																						 41,354																			 37,281																									

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 755,869$														 	 792,724$														 	 36,855$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 12,833$																	 8,600$																				 4,233$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 982																										 658																										 324																																
Engineering 12,000																			 11,000																			 3,854																						 7,146																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 1,650																						 1,800																						 (150)																														
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 8,259																						 8,259																						 0																																						
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 36,667																			 19,096																			 17,571																									
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 8,500																						 7,315																						 1,185																												
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 15,583																			 13,490																			 2,093																												
Management	Fees 55,120																			 50,527																			 50,527																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,749																						 1,749																						 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,200																						 1,100																						 1,100																						 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 1,375																						 519																										 856																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 917																										 2,720																						 (1,803)																										
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,833																						 1,701																						 132																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 3,667																						 980																										 2,687																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 2,292																						 685																										 1,607																												
Office	Supplies 100																										 92																													 25																													 67																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 185,358$														 	 149,410$														 	 35,948$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 47,667$																	 54,557$																	 (6,890)$																							
Utilities 118,233																 108,380																 73,492																			 34,888																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 36,022																			 (22)																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 215,384																 221,962																 (6,578)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 41,250																			 4,990																						 36,260																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 9,625																						 -																																		 9,625																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 22,917																			 333																										 22,584																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 32,083																			 28,620																			 3,463																												

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 513,306$														 	 419,975$														 	 93,330$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 513,306$														 419,975$														 93,330$																						

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 698,664$														 569,385$														 129,278$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 57,205$																	 223,338$														 166,133$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 57,205$																	 223,338$														 166,133$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 879,280$														

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 8,291$																											 8,291$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (12,924)																								 (12,924)																								
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 1,382,945																			 1,245,665																			 (137,280)																					
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 90,000																										 97,959																										 7,959																													
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 104,241																							 104,241																							
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 62,500																										 53,172																										 (9,328)																											
Merchandise 219,020																							 185,810																							 188,104																							 2,294																													
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 1,478,917																			 1,757,585																			 278,668																							
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 191,000																							 102,099																							 (88,901)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 800																																	 -																																									 (800)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 347,500																							 438,635																							 91,135																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 15,279																										 15,279																										
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 1,018																													 1,018																													

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 3,739,472$																	 	 3,999,124$																	 	 259,652$																					

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 704,375																							 861,853																							 (157,478)																					

Total	Gross	Margin 3,583,788$																	 	 3,035,097$																	 	 3,137,271$																	 	 102,174$																					

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 2,012,584																			 2,245,008$																	 (232,424)$																			
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 412,424																							 537,587																							 (125,163)																					
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 26,200																										 75,210																										 (49,010)																								

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 2,500																													 146																																	 2,354																													
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 4,800																													 (4,800)																											

Marketing 	
Marketing 136,450																							 124,400																							 152,430																							 (28,030)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 77,800																										 60,464																										 17,336																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 9,850																													 23,500																										 (13,650)																								
Pool 22,000																										 17,500																										 4,691																													 12,809																										
Building 13,800																										 11,500																										 18,813																										 (7,313)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 11,600																										 10,858																										 742																																	
Carts 6,000																													 5,400																													 5,529																													 (129)																															
Sod 3,500																													 2,500																													 -																																									 2,500																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 8,000																													 1,156																													 6,844																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 6,250																													 12,480																										 (6,230)																											
Landscaping 1,800																													 1,500																													 81																																				 1,419																													
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 54,000																										 86,741																										 (32,741)																								
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,500																													 192																																	 1,308																													
Fertilizers 59,500																										 55,500																										 48,742																										 6,758																													
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 69,500																										 61,168																										 8,332																													
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 29,160																										 40,119																										 (10,959)																								-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 149,300																							 122,100																							 111,850																							 10,250																										
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 10,800																										 8,616																													 2,184																													
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 21,038																										 19,997																										 1,041																													
Water 34,200																										 27,900																										 9,339																													 18,561																										
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 36,000																										 42,926																										 (6,926)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 20,840																										 23,333																										 (2,493)																											
Pest	Control 9,000																													 7,500																													 6,768																													 732																																	

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 85,000																										 93,798																										 (8,798)																											
EZLinks 10,500																										 8,750																													 8,113																													 637																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 8,250																													 5,870																													 2,380																													
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 3,500																													 5,832																													 (2,332)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 2,200																													 5,148																													 (2,948)																											
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 18,500																										 911																																	 17,589																										
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 10,500																										 22,738																										 (12,238)																								
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 2,700																													 409																																	 2,291																													
Paper	Products 76,700																										 63,700																										 63,266																										 434																																	
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 15,875																										 2,677																													 13,198																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 12,800																										 1,347																													 11,453																										
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 33,200																										 31,435																										 1,765																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 13,500																										 14,941																										 (1,441)																											
Linens 29,000																										 24,000																										 13,467																										 10,533																										
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 7,000																													 5,442																													 1,558																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 3,800																													 1,228																													 2,572																													
Postage 3,600																													 3,000																													 546																																	 2,454																													
Computers	Related 21,300																										 17,750																										 31,462																										 (13,712)																								
Printing 4,580																													 3,900																													 2,274																													 1,626																													
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 73,342																										 105,375																							 (32,033)																								
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 263																																	 (263)																															
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 6,872																													 10,868																										 (3,996)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 2,750																													 3,646																													 (896)																															
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 29,450																										 40,667																										 (11,217)																								
Insurance 121,000																							 100,834																							 142,149																							 (41,315)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,900																										 26,007																										 15,893																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 3,207																													 -																																									 3,207																													
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,502																													 5,042																													 3,429																													 1,613																													
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 150,760																							 174,219																							 (23,459)																								
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 288,731																							 (288,731)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,717,949$																	 3,937,928$																	 4,719,822$																	 (781,894)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,134,161)$															 (902,831)$																			 (1,582,551)$															 (679,720)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 11,000																										 44,500$																								 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 358,000																							 359,769																							 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,072,959																			 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 283,455																							 281,503																							 34,950																										
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 6,218																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,658,644$																	 	 1,764,948$																	 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 526,483$																					 755,813$																					 182,397$																					 (465,591)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,230,304$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 526,483$																					 3,412,701$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,478,399$															 2,419																												
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 27,811																									 27,811																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 69,601																									 69,601																									

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,575,811$															 99,831$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 156,719																				 156,122																						 597																																
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 650,000																				 650,000																						 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 200,000																				 200,000																						 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,426																									 228																																
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 1,467,869$													 1,512,044$															 (44,176)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 63,767$																						 55,656$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 63,767$																						 55,656$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 1,210,267$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 276,135$																			 710																																
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 15,315																									 15,315																									

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 291,450$																			 16,025$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 40,225																							 40,225																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 80,000																							 80,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 267,450$																	 267,450$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 24,000$																						 16,025$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 24,000$																						 16,025$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 301,644$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 221,521$																			 2,192$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 9,105																												 9,105																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 223,713$																	 230,626$																			 11,298$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 82,099																							 82,099																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 55,000																							 55,000																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 219,198$																	 219,198$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 11,429$																						 11,298$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 11,429$																						 11,298$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 170,364$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 474$																								 474$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 474$																								 474$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 474$																								 474$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 474$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,732$																	

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 8,645$																			 6,556$																			 4,009$																			 9,770$																			 1,724$																			 7,147$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 751,370$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 2,811																					 4,337																					 4,636																					 4,507																					 4,646																					 4,481																					 4,440																					 4,243																					 -																																	 41,354																		

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 11,456$																 10,893$																 8,645$																			 14,277$																 6,369$																			 11,629$																 4,440$																			 4,243$																			 -$																								 792,724$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 1,600$																			 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 8,600$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 122																									 61																												 61																												 -																																	 658																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 278																									 -																																	 1,258																					 470																									 230																									 742																									 -																																	 365																									 -																																	 3,854																					
Attorney 40,000																																		 2,937																					 1,466																					 493																									 2,811																					 2,943																					 1,437																					 2,145																					 1,845																					 3,020																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,096																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,315																					 -																																	 -																																	 7,315																					
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,800																					 -																																	 -																																	 1,800																					
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 -																																	 8,259																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 9,450																					 -																																	 -																																	 13,490																		
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 50,527																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 1,749																					
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 1,100																					
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 41																												 -																																	 49																												 29																												 31																												 89																												 61																												 96																												 -																																	 519																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 1																															 4																															 10																												 11																												 18																												 81																												 2,237																					 120																									 -																																	 2,720																					
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 89																												 89																												 105																									 123																									 354																									 326																									 309																									 -																																	 1,701																					
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 44																												 41																												 156																									 120																									 44																												 44																												 452																									 -																																	 -																																	 980																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 27																												 95																												 -																																	 685																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 0																															 0																															 0																															 23																												 0																															 0																															 -																																	 25																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 35,939$																 8,788$																			 6,437$																			 9,640$																			 9,542$																			 9,464$																			 13,585$																 8,755$																			 11,678$																 28,133$																 7,449$																			 -$																														 149,410$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 4,688$																			 3,000$																			 6,463$																			 8,064$																			 8,030$																			 -$																								 54,557$																
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 5,628																					 1,214																					 5,812																					 7,168																					 3,965																					 8,501																					 7,525																					 9,542																					 1,655																					 -																																	 64,557																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 221,962															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 125																									 -																																	 225																									 -																																	 2,735																					 -																																	 -																																	 4,990																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 889																									 886																									 440																									 569																									 504																									 1,005																					 2,057																					 584																									 -																																	 -																																	 8,935																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 288																									 -																																	 333																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 28,620																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 65,065$																 31,739$																 34,804$																 31,599$																 35,173$																 38,487$																 43,367$																 29,553$																 -$																														 419,975$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 65,065$																 31,739$																 34,804$																 31,599$																 35,173$																 38,487$																 43,367$																 29,553$																 -$																														 419,975$													

Total	Expenditures 79,082$																 41,971$																 40,301$																 74,704$																 41,281$																 44,268$																 45,184$																 43,928$																 50,165$																 71,499$																 37,002$																 -$																														 569,385$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (63,248)$														 (30,388)$														 (35,623)$														 (30,906)$														 (37,558)$														 (38,537)$														 (67,059)$														 (32,759)$														 -$																														 223,338$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (63,248)$														 (30,388)$														 (35,623)$														 (30,906)$														 (37,558)$														 (38,537)$														 (67,059)$														 (32,759)$														 -$																														 223,338$													

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,815,000 $11,675,000 $3,710,000 $3,430,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56           221,520.65           2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72             12,898.88             2,409.25               1,932.74               21,514.85               
8 3/14/2024 23,700.30             7,888.06               1,473.33               1,181.93               13,156.98               
9 4/9/2024 57,761.02             19,224.32             3,590.71               2,880.54               32,065.45               

10 5/7/2024 10,191.06             3,391.84               633.53                  508.23                  5,657.46                 
11 6/6/2024 3,249.31               1,081.45               201.99                  162.04                  1,803.83                 
12 6/24/2024 39,004.81             12,981.78             2,424.73               1,945.17               21,653.13               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,441,969.27       1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 8/1-8/31 3557-3560 $33,849.38
ACH $0.00

Rec	Fund 8/1-8/31 21510-21526 $32,538.47
ACH $5,170.19

Golf	Fund 8/1-8/31 15251-15337 $155,086.44
ACH $52,142.90

Cap	Reserve 8/1-8/31 1234-1236 $1,290.00

TOTAL $280,077.38

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/23/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/23/24 00017 8/13/24 26335    202408 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00
SR2106A-1 FYE 5/31/24

8/13/24 26335    202408 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00
SR2106A-2 FYE 5/31/24

8/13/24 26335    202408 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00
SR2106A-3 FYE 5/31/24

GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               1,800.00 003557
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/23/24 00168 7/31/24 3426312  202406 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,019.56

JUN 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,019.56 003558

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/23/24 00076 7/28/24 211219   202407 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

JUL 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   19,580.25 003559

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/23/24 00037 7/25/24 7417107  202407 310-51300-32300                                     *            5,732.19

TRUSTEE FEES SR2016A1/A2
7/25/24 7417108  202407 310-51300-32300                                     *            3,717.38

TRUSTEE FEES SR2016A-3
U.S. BANK                                                       9,449.57 003560

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 33,849.38

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               33,849.38

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Phone: 561-994-9299 

Grau and Associates 
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280 

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com 

South Village Community Development District 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Invoice No. 26335 
Date 08/13/2024 

SERVICE 

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2016A-1 FYE 5/31/2024 
Arbitrage Services 

Arbitrage 

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2016A-2 FYE 5/31/2024 
Arbitrage Services 

Arbitrage 

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2016A-3 FYE 5/31/2024 
Arbitrage Services 

Arbitrage 

Subtotal: 

Subtotal: 

Subtotal: 

Total 

Current Amount Due 

0 - 30 
1,800.00 

31- 60 
0.00 

61 - 90 91 - 120 
0.00 0.00 

Payment due upon receipt. 

Over 120 
0.00 

Fax: 561-994-5823 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

AMOUNT 

600.00 

600.00 

600.00 

600 00 

600.00 

600.00 

1,800.00 

j 8QQ QQ 

Balance 
1,800.00 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

July 31, 2024 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Govemmental Management Services -
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

St. Augustine 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

06/04/24 

06/04/24 

06/10/24 

06/17/24 

06/18/24 

06/20/24 

K. Buchanan 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 

K. Haber 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 

5.20 

0.10 

0.70 

0.10 

1.40 

0.30 

1,664.00 

25.50 

224.00 

25.50 

357.00 

96.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA # 104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3426312 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3426312 
19723-1 

Prepare for and attend board 
meeting; confer with chairman and 
district manager 
Correspond with Giles regarding 
conveyance records 
Review c01respondence regarding 
burglary; confer with district 
manager; review matters relating to 
construction account balances 
Correspond with Giles regarding 
audit finalization 
Prepare agreement for use of 
swimming facilities; correspond with 
Sweeting regarding same; 
correspond with Giles regarding 
audit 
Perform meeting follow up; confer 
with district manager regarding 
capital reserve parameters 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
July 31, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3426312 
Page 2 

06/20/24 

06/21/24 
06/24/24 

06/24/24 

06/25/24 

K. Haber 

J. Gillis 
K. Buchanan 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.60 

0.40 
0.40 

0.20 

0.40 

9.80 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Meals 
Travel Expenses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

153.00 

70.00 
128.00 

51.00 

128.00 

Correspond with Sweeting regarding 
agreement for use of swimming 
facilities; correspond with Biagetti 
regarding same; revise agreement 
Coordinate response to auditor letter 
Confer with Biagetti regarding 
Special Olympics agreement 
Review correspondence from 
Biagetti regarding swim usage 
agreement 
Prepare for and attend agenda call 

6.12 
91.44 

$2,922.00 

97.56 

$3,019.56 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

July Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCDD 
July Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services EL PH5 & 6 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 211219 

Date: 07/28/2024 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity 

1.00 
1.00 

Price 

13,478.21 
6,102.04 

Ext Price 

13,478.21 
6,102.04 

Invoice Total: $19,580.25 

5000~18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 
1 of 1 



C(lfJ)orate Trust $ervlces 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 LIV!ngston AVf/. 
St: PIii.ii, MN 55107 

South VIiiage Community Devlpmt Dist 
ATTN Olstrlot Manager 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
United States 

Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

SOUTH VJLL.AGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE ANO 
REFUNDING BONO$, SERIES 2016A-3 

The following Is a statement of transacllons pertaining to your account. For further Information, please rf:lvlew the attached. 
STATEMENT SUMMARY 

7417108 
239209000 
07/25/2024 

Schuhle, Scott A 
(954)-938-247($ 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE, 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

All Invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please d.elach i,t perforafi~ and return bottom portion of the stat(,)ment wit.Ii your check, payable to U.S. Bank .. 

SOUTH VJLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE ANO 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016A~ 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct# 239209000 
Invoice# 7417108 
Attn: Fee Dept St Paul 

lt1\lolce Numbe.r: . 
A¢c9unt Numb~r: 
¢urr~rit Pue; • • 

Dlreotlnquiries To: 
Phone:· • • 

Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

$3,717.38 

:, 1'. ,'., ,: 

$chuhle, soottA 
($)$4)-$3!}24~6 

2/3 



CoJJ)orate Tf\lst Setvlces 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston AVe. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
OISJRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE ANO 
REFUNDING BONDS1 SERIES 2016A·3 

Accounts ltmluded 239209000 
In This Relationship: 239209007 

239209001 
239209008 

239209002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

239209003 239209004 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RElATION$Hf P 

3/3 

7417108 
07/25/2024 
23920$000 

&chuhle, Scott A 
(954)-938-2476 

239209006 

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees 

04200 Trustee 1.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees .. 1n Advance.07/01/2024 .. 06/30/2025 

Incidental Sxpenses 
07/01/2024 to 00/30/2025 

3,450.00 

3,450.00 100.00% 

0.0775 

$3,450.00 

$3,450.00 

$267,38 

Subtotc,11 Incidental Expenses $267 ,38 -------~-------------------------------
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $3,717.38 

The fees.$11own on this Invoice are refleclive of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee ad)uah11ent provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page2of 2 



Corporate Tr\1st $(lrvic.as 
E:P-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 65107 

South Village Community Devlpmt Dist 
ATTN District Manager 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
sunrise, FL 33351 
United States 

Invoice Number: 
Account Number; 
Invoice Date: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE AND 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2018A•1 (SENIOR LIEN) AND 2016A·2 (SUBORDINATE LIEN} 

SOUTH VILLAGE 2016A1/A2 

7417107 
25s2aeooo 
07/26/2024 

Schuhle, Scott A 
(954)-938-2476 

The following Is a statement of transactions pertaining lo your account. For further lnfonnatlon, please review the attached, 
• STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMli BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

All Invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please detad1 at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U,S. Bank. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT. REVENUE AND 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016A-1 (SENIOR LIEN) 
AND 2016A-2 (SUBORDINATE LIEN) 

SOUTH VILLAGE 2016A1/A2 

Wire Instructions: 
U.$. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acot # 1 ~ao1 --5013-5135 
Trust Acct# 255288000 
Invoice # 7 417107 
Attn: FeEl Dept St. Paul 

hW<>lce NUmber; •. 
Mc;◊unt Number: . 
pmrentDue: 

Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. F>aul, MN 5.5170-9690 

$5,732.19 

' :' ,.·;,, < • · .... \ ,' 

:schuhle, so6tfA'. 
(954)-936-2~76 

• I • • 

2/3 



Corporate Trust services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
1$0 Livingston Ave. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVl:LOPME~I. MN 55
'10

7 

DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN.T REVENUE ANO 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2018A-1 {SENIOR LIEN) 
AND2018A·2 (SUSOROINATE LIEN) 

SOUTH VILLAGE 2016A1/A2 

Accounts Included 255288000 
In This Relationship: 255288006 

255288001 
255288007 

255288002 
255288008 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

255288003 
255288009 

255288004 

255288012 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

7417107 
07/25/2024 
255288000 

Schuhle, Scott A 
(954)~938-2476 

255288005 
265288013 

Detail of Cutrent Charyes Volume Rate Portion ofYear Total Fees 

04360 Ad1ninistratlon Fee - Principal Amount O/S 15,420,000.00 0.000345 100.00% 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 07/01/2024 -06/30/2025 

Incidental Expenses 
07/01/2024 to 08/30/2025 

5,319,90 0,0775 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

The fees shown on this Invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee.adjustment provided by U.S. Batik, 
Page2of 2 

$5,319.90 

$5,319.90 

$412.29 

$412,29 

$5,732.19 

I 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Aug 1/24 thru Aug 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21510  CUTTER & BUCK                       Aug 1/24           59.68
 21511  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Aug 1/24        1,650.68
 21512  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 1/24        2,066.80
 21513  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 1/24          176.98
 21514  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Aug 8/24          155.82
 21515  SHARP ENERGY                        Aug 8/24        1,001.25
 21516  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 8/24        2,840.62
 21517  BUCKEYE CLEANING CENTER             Aug 15/24         176.40
 21518  POOLSURE                            Aug 15/24       3,704.37
 21519  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 15/24       1,016.80
 21520  Wells Fargo                         Aug 15/24       7,336.95
 21521  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Aug 22/24       7,259.00
 21522  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Aug 22/24         240.00
 21523  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 22/24       1,311.80
 21524  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Aug 29/24         531.12
 21525  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Aug 29/24       1,650.68
 21526  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 29/24       1,359.52
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           32,538.47

                          ===== End of Report =====

September 17,2024  3:37pm                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



[ZI 
CUTTER&BUCK. 

Cutter & rklck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $59.68 

JAmount Paid: 

Invoice 
0097830914 

07/16/2024 

Please Submit Thia Stub with Payment 

I 0097830914 07/16/2024 --- -----~---------~i--- Elena Barron ·- ,, ------- _ _____,11.--

[ite~. 
' I ,-··· 

! 
i 

6897928 

.Material Description 
l 

100 LQK00063OCB 
. XXL2 

Spin Lady Pique Polo 

61038:° EAGLE LANDING --···-·-·--·----·· ----··· 
200; LQK00063ROP Spin Lady Pique Polo 

• XXL 1 

07/13/2024 0088446657 ___ ....),_ ___________ , 

08/15/2024 1013241 .. _ ... , .... - -•-· ... ,.._, ________ , 

'Qua~tity iunit -;-Amount 
1Price I 

2 $10.95' $21.901 

I 
1 $10.95' $10.951 

e·fo38! •• EA.oLEUNOING - - -- - ·- - ·~ -· - .... ·- ~ -- - • I ---- --~~--·-·----·--- . - --··--·--·-····-·-- _____ ,..,.,..,._,, ... _._.,,_ ...... ~--.----.----•- ... - ... --- .. ----•· ·- ·---
300: LQK00064TBL Spin Lady Jersey Tee 

, XXL 1 

·- jif O~: .•• EAGl!L?',lf~N-~ . 

fTotal Quantity 

I Shipping Point 

: Shipped Via 

j No. of Container 

IWelght ' .-------····--·- --·--· ----······ ----· 

4 

Seattle, WA 

UPS GRND PREPAID 

1 

1Subtotal 

Shipping Charge 
I 
Tax 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see btb;!s:llwww.cJ)c:orpor.l!!:f.QJ'Tllshared/TC.pdf 

$7.75, 
I 

$7.751 

I 
i_ •• --··--· ···-··•-· - • l 

•---•-···-··--·-·- ·--·--, 
I $40.60i 

I 

1 of 1 

I 
I 

I 

$19.08\ 
I 

$0.00f 
l 

$59.68! 
.-.--..-, ~--, 



~ -·r GFL Environmental 

i G F 26777 Central Park Blvd 

r ,.WIU!l!t_.-.m == Ml 48076 

P: (904) 760•5880 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

SITETOTAL 

Notes: 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 
REF/PO#: 

UG103577 
UG0000142672 
07/19/2024 
$1,650.68 

R!Fl!Rl!NCE RATE 

Page 2 of2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

QTY AMOUNT 

$6.50 

Due to lnCNHed c:ostl, vour next lnvolai may reflect a prim lnaease. To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

I CURRENT I :11 -10 DAYS j 11- to DAYS I OVER go DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL / I TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,650.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,650.68 _ $1,650.681 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 
--- ------ ------- ___ ........_ _______ - - ---- -· 

• GFL Envlronmental 
~r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF 5ullle255 
Southfield Ml 48076 

• -=.:;;..,,,-= .. :......~, .• .,;;;;. .. , 

P: (9D4) 760-5880 

EAGLE lANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000142672 
07/19/2024 
$1,650.68 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMMANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
Dl!TROff Ml 48255-5193 

□□555193UG□0□□14267200103577□□□□0000165□b82 



I ~.t.c ~ee:::-CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATI!: 

UG103577 
UG0000142672 
07/19/2024 
$1,650.68 

Page 1 of 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

P: (904) 760-5880 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 
REF/PO#: 

DAn DESCRIPTION 

(0000) 

7/19/24 a.AV COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

SITETOTAL 
(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWf , ORANGE PARK R. 

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM SYD 

7/19/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
Aug 01/24 - Aug 31/24 

7/19/24 FUEL SUROiARGE 
7/19/24 ENVIRONMENTAL StJROiARGE 

7/19/24 QAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $1,412.83 

SITl!TOT.AL 
(0000) 

7/19/24 AOMIN FEE 

REl'EHNCE 

SC241234 

RATE QTY 

$960.72 1.00 

AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1.CM 

$960.72 

$211.93 
$240.18 

$230.29 

$1,643.12 

$6.50 

Notes: 

Due to lnaeued costs, your next Invoice may raflect a prkle lnaease. To pay your 
invoice onllne, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

7g5iJ.JOO 77~0. Goo 
"$JS". "5'/ 13 ~s. -s-y 

I CURRENT I 31 • CiO DAYS I Ci1 - 90 DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,650.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,650.68 . $1,650.681 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. ------------ ----------
t GFL Environmental 

Wr 26777 Central Part< Blvd 

GF 5ultle255 
Southfield Ml 48076 

,..,;j ,~,,-t D-• -■ a=I I I 

P: (904) 760-5880 

15885998-83-2 1 2 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000142672 
07/19/2024 
$1,650.68 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

11111111• 1 •1• 1111111111• 11111, • • 11111111111• 11111111• 11 I' 11111111 Id 1111 I, I l,I 1•11 I I, 111 I 11hl 11111••11• 11•1• 11mh 11111111 I• I 1h 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL m EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 PO BOX 555193 

DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

□DSS5l93UG0□0□1~2b7200l035770000□□□01b50b82 



llllffllfflfflllllllllllllllfflllllDII cu: CONFIQ~IAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
PMi" 

·1"149074548375844~1001 • 

KAGLE LANDING SWDI TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s~~2· SYSCO JACJtSONVl:LLE, INC. 

~ 

ffllCll - I 061•s 
616 /004 

_Il!'I'!)~-~ 

483756445 1 1 

food and servlc• 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INOOSTIUAL DJUVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

PDIICDSli -
6637 I 'lBRMS -e.ur DOI: iw.uas an SOBnC'l' n> SDVI:CE CRUGB 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKNY 

-•- ---MANIRSTI 1256065 NORMAL DEL:IVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

1 
1 

11 
1 

1 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 
PACK SJ:ZII 

LB 

LB 

LB 

l:.B 

3 oz 
.5 

00 

2 0 

2 0 

2 0 

rrlDII DBSClllPUOlf lTDI 
~ 

UJIIT 
t>R.lc:lt 

,000 SAJr&TY REKDmBR: NODING 1s MORB DG'ORG 'l'O sisco T: 
•LEAS& VElUl'Y EACH ORDBR UPON RECEIPT BSCAUS COOLER 'rENS 1 

,TWA'l'D rise LIC WD-4511 l!'RBSBIQTBR FISH LIC nm- 03 

lc:AsADIP CHEESE CDDDAR JACK l'HCY SBRE 2905C4 2406189 17.14 

IO: CRUM COOJllE DOOGB 31000012 8972721 34.53 

I.CE OBAN MnlT CHOC CHIP 1047563 2033116 31.98 

l:CE CRBAM VANILLA. 1047606 1921089 28.82 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**POULTRY*** 

~YSONRL CHICKEN BRST wa n:MPOltA 10383870928 8412780 24.171 
GROUP TO'J'AL**** 

***l'ROZBH*** 

DIE' APTZR CORN HOGI.BT SliBZT 41010166 1870385 36.36 

IMP CB&BSE STICK J«)ZZ t'f.AL am> 41010104 1591015 136.33 

MACARORI AND CBBBSE P 10021000704436 8538852 45.47 

REI. POTATO FRY 1/4 SS SYR00965 8897993 3S.92 
GROUP TOTAL•*** 

**CAlmBD & DRY*** 

CONE CAD 130 FLAT BTTM DISP 42602 6199400 63.04 

~E DRINK ftlOST IUP'r~0& R 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

100520002040S3 6508978 29.84 

10052000328674 7468556 29.84 

---.m---
DEL 
rOT Bj 

BBLLFI 

I 

:DTDl)SI) 

nu:a 

17.14 

34.53 

31.98 

28.82 
112.47 

24.17 
24.17 

36.36 

136.33 

45.47 

143.68 
361.84 

63.04 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

I CIIIIII I aaosa 1ft. OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM SYSCO JA=O~LLE 

16. ·~ 364 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ~ 7 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ A_: 

CASZa _ SPLUf'.l'C& 

15_ _1_ 16 

I
DIUVD'S ~ ~ ~ 1110. PCSTCUST ... - ....... .._ ..... ,_ I 110. PCS !TOTAL 
91QI DBLW. SIQI X REC. tmlOICIC 

-· - --~----~ - • ----~ 

ij "I DIVO:CC:Z Ml,1QS'Dllllffll I l I Clll)II I Off 

651.04 

'~":?.:mici: 1~~~~~~m':8ror,n 1
~:•~~~~~ PAYABLB ON oa BUORII. 

1
-·'= ~ ....,:'-~"ma W'~Jfu- CII ="•- IS acztffll~Tlll!lll--~W:is CONT" OH PAGE 

:ana 1'Q Jiff IIU!Vm UISIIII mr or moa .au, 0, - -~CD: -- AD (;1VIJII. UP lOIIR IUGB'l' 1'Q SDVI Ill I.Ill 
l~IVI CUACITIJCll 1'0 l'lll:rICIP&m .U A - 01/ A CUSS or ~,!!!..ll!f.~ tll'llll.11m: I.Ill 9.!=9~8!'Jft=•-~---

2 

1 
I 
:i 
I 

l 
5 
i ,. 
E r; . 
ij .. .. 
~ .. 
0 
I .. . 
t 
' ., 
"' 0 .. 
5 

' ... ... .. 
• 
E 

I 
! 
~ 

I 



l~-n~~,~~,,,,,,,Q-~q~~l!IIJ. 
DIICl(lffllP 

REC 
:NVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF_SYSCO 

i:iiimiii:i" IIM)ICI: ._ ~JIGII 

496745 483756445 1 2 EAGLE LANDING SWDI TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~f2· SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 616 /004 

food and .. rvia 

904-291-4343 

ioiiD IPIJaCIIASl:oaDD 

6637 '1'ERMS -PlS'l' DUE BALAJICIIB All& S1JBJZC'J! 'M SIRVXCS CIIARGll 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltSONVXLLK. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

1----IMANIFESTI 1256065 NORMAL DELIVERY 

'ARK l'L_32065 -2641 
SIZB IHN OBSClUPl'IOR 

0 OZ ~B DRINlt RASP COOL BLUB 10052000324812 

2 

2 

2 

2 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 

SODA NOUNTAXN DEW 44358 

SODA PEPSI 00017 

SODA SPlUTB CAHS 49000001310 

IIACaRA WA.TD BOT'1'LKD DlUlillUNG NDW05L40PDR. 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

**PAPER 5 DISP*** 

rnN 
COOK 

7468531 

2786127 

4743621 

4146379 

5360359 

9901029 

COP l'0AM TALL 20 OZ 20,1161 40888861 

:YS CLS GLOVE VD1YL l'DSRV PF XL 304363074 8396567 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCB*** 

C'1' ba,FRSB. NBLON WAi'BRNBLOR SOLS J!'RESB I 38552931 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••DISl'DSBRBBVDAGB*** 

MA: TVADC SCAR.LETT BAYLESS-

owrr an 
l'IUC:S -- mw IIII l'IUC:S 

urvcm:s .awaw& 
cccz I an 

29.84 59.68 

18.71 18.71 

16.40 16.40 

16.40 16.40 

18.71 37.42 

13.19 26.38 
327.5S 

27.76 27.76 

2S.90 25.90 
53.66 

11.01 11-01 
11.01 

I 
I 
~ 

I 

i 
3 
5 
ii 

I 
~ . .. 
9 .. 
'i' .. .. 

' .. ~ 

• 
5 

SYIUJP O:RABGB SX1 BIB 14770010 68844641105.40 

.5 S~ ROOT BBD. B:IB 15400298 6665467 54.95 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

MISC C□ CE POR DROP SID 
FOR FOBto SORCHARGE 

105.40 

54.95 
160.35 

8.90-
10.00 

I~~ 
;v_qf6,'-t ! 

)._(JI}- - • : 

;.oo- s-o :;.5'1-~ & 

fo\.-~ _,o,;'J.15 ! ORDJm Y 2485263 

CASES 

14' 
I 

2~ 

SPLIT~.: l:~-~:~ 
-----~~ t -
1 30 32. 745 

OPEN: 7:00 .AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UNI'1' TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ' ~ 

•- nov111cir, - 1DI-.. 1G1Uc:m.l =~fffuLi1T1D-01fftia IIIVOZCR,.. 1oa.111£to,_ .,..,.'!lnCRJ' 'l'RU8'l' ~-PAYABLE ON o l!'O.RB - -

inavu·s 
SIGII 

COST • .,.. nMnc.s sn.aaam o, au. ,,.. 

8:tCR X 'NO. PCS 
REC. 

ll'AX 
'TOi'.IL 

~CE 

1052.15 

1052.15 
D n acnmi 't,,li'il 01' - PIIU- JM;alc:ou,JIW, -n-as ACT u» ~OH (Cl I • - IIBLl.&P. 0, -· cci.DI'l'I ll BB 
~~ .. ~~malt. W'~~JOCD oa =-- 18~~---'IWc:i:.?Tfflt 8/12/24 
!0 .IIIT D!SfO!'I WIDIG OU! or ?OUII DC:IIn er nsu -,,UIJJivx~: 1011 ID ,;tVDIG OP YOIIR III2 !0 llllVI 111 -

LAST PAGE 

l"'n&8111U1Tf& Cllle!ff,~!O t.umctnzl: Al A - OF A Cl.All or"l:iliiiiimi,nr Mr J.AIISl1Ir Dl'IC,LV?m .IIIT IUCII DUIVIII. - ----- - ~ - -

SI 

= 

I 



1mm~,~~~~~,,,~1,,,,~~~~,q~11m. rS4l'ONRll' S C'llllGflP\L :ntypig CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
----~ ~ I DIYCIICI:- i»AGK 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~£2-

food1111dMrvb 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, rNC. 337 /01S 

ioon" 

0674S 483760200 4 l 

ll'VaCIIMlll·oama· 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS IND'O'STIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3773 'l'KRMS -l'U'l' DOS BALA1tCEB U& SIIIIJEC'l' TO SKRVIC& CJIAaGB 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MAHIFESTI 12S6426 NORMAL DEL:tvERY 

PARK FL_32065 -_2641 
MA: TVADC SCARLB:TT BAYLESS 

PACK 

~ 

,_ l~-2..I 18 

S:Z:D 

.5 

.2 

.s 

lTlm DBSClUli'TlOII ITl:II 
CODI: 

llHI'l' 
PRICI: 

....,. 
DX - DTli:RDlt!I 

PIUCE 

SAFETY RBMINDBR.: NOTHING IS .:IRE DIPOR,ANT TO Sisco Tl 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER 'XEMS 

,TWATBR l!'ISS I.:IC 'ND-4511 Ji'RESIDIA'l'Ell FISH LIC FWD- 03 

CHBESE AM11:R 120 SLI YEL STKl4207 

CUES£ CBJilDDAR JACK FNCY SBRB 2905C4 

ICE ClUl:AM BllTSDAY CA 10070640050502 

ICB CREAM COOlUES & atM 1047549 

ICB CRBAM VANILLA 1047606 

SHERBET lUUNBOW 10292S9 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**KEATS*** 

CLS BACON PUCOORBD RBGtJLAll SLICE 00811 

CLS CORN DOG ALL MEAT 4X1 BNY BTR 22016 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**POULTRY*** 

'SONRL CBICQN BRST NUG TEMPURA 10383870928 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**FROZJilN*** 

SPJDff DOUGH COOKIE CROC CHIP 

ONl:ON llINQ BATTERED 3/8 

58400 

41010044 

PIZZA CSEBSE OBEP DISH SIN IW 63532 

POTATO FRY 1/4 SS SYR00965 

GROS$ wr.J OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

280 I 

5132234 17.29 17.29 

2406189 17.18 34.36 

7971.849 38.79 38.79 

2027589 31.98 31.98 

l.921089 28.82 28.82 

2033066 22.58 22.58 
173.92 

2536555 49.18 49.18 

1111269 44.34 44.34 
93.52 

8412780 24.17 48.34 
48.34 

7922974 54.19 54.19 

9272469 49.60 49.60 

1284S95 2B.77 28.77 

8897993 35.92 143.68 

RDlrl '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 
1501 LEtUS INDUSTRIAL JlM1! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 CAL 

DRI\1111\' \I 
SJGIII 

~---•OR BEFORE 

~NO- PCS1Cll!l'l'·•--~- ..... - INO. PCS I 
DBLW Sll.N X REC. 

--- ·- l'IIOVIUGII: - rmm M:Rlcot.~ ~rnu una Gll
0

ftlIS JIIVOICI ™ 8V8ollCT 'l'C) TBI - TltllS1' PAYJI.RI.2 ON 

~ ,Dl'I/OII 
,T<:Jno.L 

i-

INIIOICI: ADJOSTMD'l'S 
com I gn 

5_9.J,_.~2 

~=If>~~~~~ Affi~l= ~~ ~-•~- 'L~or~fflllfI' 
Mr~~ =='~'L~Nam~°F-t~,~ 1!~~ifuaTm~ = ~~ C9NT. ON PAGE 2 

---1:!!!_CUJCJ'l"f,Olt '° -=- u,. - or,. mu ar ~.I■ .1111' I.IIISOIT DIVOLYIWI: IIIY SOCII DISIQft ' I 

i 

I 
I 

I 
i 
5 
i 

I 
~ 
• .. 
s 
~ 
I .. .. 
... 
0 
I .. .. 
!" .. 
5 .. 
';' ... .. .. 
• 
! 

I 
I ; 
!'l 

I 

\ 

\ 



I1un111111111m11a1111111111 REC :TOMI?.!' I QBlGJNAL JNVOICE CONFIDENTIAL FROPERTY OB' SYSCO 
-tt .... - - [ dW>rc& lftJlll,,D ,~ 

• N49e,., •• ,,eo2OO•OO20· 

KAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLB LANDrNG PQfY -- 496745 483760200 4 2 

ORANGE PJUUt FL 32065 
Sy!~Q-

foodandwl"riClll 

904-291-4343 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEW:IS INDOSTIUAL DIUVE 
JACKSOHV"ILLB. FL 32254 

~_,!!7 /015 riiaa:aa oibii 

3773 I W -PAS'r DUI: Pt.a,JICCS ARJ: SIDJJIICT '1'0 SDVICE CHAaG& 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS H~t 30 - ~-- --

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANil!'Jl:ST# 1256426 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDDiG PICNY iii: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

f~ ~ 

\>ARK FL 32065 -2641 D~R· ~N -----------l 

I = I ~IT~~- 1-1 I TWIJnT,..•"--e I IPACJI: SU& I't'DI DESC8%P.l'l:OW 

GM 

LB 

•~z PUTZEL son MB:&D BITE 3085 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

**CANNED 5 DRY*** 

CHIP MtJL'l':IGRAIH VAIUB 00028400499323 

CHXP VJUUBTY ll'RJ:TO LA 00028400318310 

DRBSS:IHG RANCK BNSTY 

D'l'CIIUP PACKET &"CY 

SALT SEASONED 

SODA COKE DD!T 

ICE0777A5 

10052000324881 

10052000328674 

10052000324812 

10013000984802 

2150090620 

15708781 

71588061 

6586721 

7518178 

9399529 

15. 96j 

42.03 

29.10 

28.45 

29.84 

7468SS6j 29.84 

74685311 

41367681 

4043378 

29.84 

32.92 

19.42 

-cai.-

15.96 I 
292 .20 

. I 

I 
I s 
I 

I a 
§ 
a 

I 
~ .. .. 
g 

' .. .. 
49000010633 41873571 18.71 

44358! 47436211 16.40 

NDWOSL40PDR 

~-.C MBX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 195210 

99010291 

8031852 

13.19 

23.16 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER~ DISP*** 

42. 031 

29.10 

28.45 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

32.92 

19.42 

18.71 

16.40 

26.38 

23.16 
326.09 

5 

or~,,,u~stf ~ 
,- 1 1w~1r,<1,6~ : 

I & 

r, 1-,,Lt 101'1-r,5' I CloS QLOVE VXNYL FDSRV PF XL 304363074 

00 

RBI. L:INER REPRO 40X46 1.5 NL X8046AKSX01 

RBI. TRAY FOOD PAPR RED PLAID 3L D3TBWRBL 

CLS WRAP DRY MAX DELI lOXl0.75 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

105572 

8396567 

1763853 

1998477 

6855464 

25.90 

34.09 

37.01 

32.97 

25.90 

68.18 

37.01 

32.97 I - I 
164.06 

; 
~ 

I CABD IDL2Tr-~ I cuu I caosa ft~ OPEN: 7:00 .AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI RIDIIT m 

I SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE 
181 1 19 15.4 396 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 

• • . -, --. JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ;AL 

DIIIVD'S - - - ---r110. iCS-CCST.a,._,,_"".......,..,..,,...,.. - ~~PCS. -- - 1--:az. ____ (c,,'.Jb" _ 
8Ia I ~I.W SIGK X llEC. ~ 

- - - • - - . - - --=CJ: /-' /JJ"./,S°' 
-- PAC& __ , !IIZ PDl- .M:ltlCJlll,tW!ll, caNll>ffIU Linm 0a !BIS l1Ml1CII US ~ ti> na na:,m,u nllff PAYABLE OH OR BBl'0RE • -Y- -'T· 
__ n,m::nca S !Cl OP 'l'G~t• .M:ltl<:y;J:MjWllltnU &CT,_!ll!_ ~DH91{Cll. Ill m.i.D OP !IIJll 
1 A r l:IAJII CIIIIII TIIII& •!H • .ILi. IS Oi' I00D Cit v•- DD!ffD ,_ nua CDIIDOffl_.!!,. CONT ON .. ,.,..E 3 

Mr llll2tVl8I.lll oa ,_,. ,_!Im.,... OP - -,n,;u ~ ,.- II QCIIIW!J.l'UR1Da 100 ,M;UI DTil • ,._,,. 
lncf !I) Mr mtll!Vft ARI8IIIG 11ft or l0QJl IICIIIff a, '1111H - _ca, YOO w OfflllQ Qp lOCII\ I.IGft ID IIDYI Ill &Ill' 

'J\'I caucrrr,m m PMtICil'~- Dr JI CUSS OP ,I'I 111T J.&!!Sll1'1' IIIVOLVDIG UY lual ~1~1111!1._ -- --

1098 .jl3 



l~Qffl~~~~~~,,,,,,,~Qm)~Q~JIIJ. CUS' COH,f}:DENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
nm:m:s - • - Triiz-

EAGLE LANDING SWD! TENN:IS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 sn~· 

feod •nd ffMCII 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllJCl:11\'0P 

337 /015 
'"iicmi" 

496745 483760200 4 3 

l'UllaWllloaDI 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INOUS'l'lUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. li'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3173 TBBMS -l'AS'l' DO& ~ AN sum '1'0 SBRVrCE CBARG& 

EAGLE IMm:ING GOLF CLtJB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

})AU __ .. FL 32065 -26-.4 

__ 
1
Net 30 __ 
MANIFEST# 1256426 NORMAL DELIV&:RY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

jR I,. I l l. . -~- • =P • **CHEMICAL & JAHITOR:IAL••·= 1 = 1 lt , ~ 11m =~~B 
SIZB ITD DBSCRl:P'r:tOH 

·r ..:CTBBRT CLEANER GIU. QUJ:CKCLEAN PCKT 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

,FR.SH TOMATO 1 LAYER SX6 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

!•••DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

SYROP COl'tE CLASSIC SXl BIB 

700-40 66432581 38.66 

10086301 21.83 

04250010 40905931105.40 

38.66 
38.66 

21.83 
21.83 

C SYRUP LEMONADE PINK POPPIN 05020010 II 50228501 105. 40 

105.40 

105.40 
210.80 

ll,58-
1.0.00 

GROOP TOTAL**** 
FOR DROP SIZE 

;s FOR l'UBL SURCHARGE 

ORDER :Y 2495058 

a.au I 811'LIT T0'1'. PCS CIJa <.ROSS 11T. 
• ------ 1-- ---

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

4 4 2.7 

3; 41 41 

1

31.~ 
DJUYD.•B ---
SIQI 

I l!IIOVlll011 ,_-----

132 

808 
1 NO. PCS-C08r~1~""'i.ma MiaCU o, u.t. -~-

l>SLVD. SIGl!I X 

5:00 PM 

NO. PCS 
REC. 

JmCrr '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DP. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TO'l'AL 

I _nx 
'1'0DL 

?111/0ICII 
,TCYrAL 

_1367. 7.!.__ --

1367.74_ 
-~~~-

-QIIPJIOCI 
0illlVZII llIS: 

AGRICUl.!'UUL CQMl)lflU Lift'ID-cm"iill-mlOICII aM SWollC'r 'lll 1'111 IIU!O!CU~~ PAYABLB ON OR B&F0RB 
•• AGa:!W -,OITIU ACT ltlD ~raHH!Cll. "nS sum. '11 SIi ~ 

...., DIV1mOllns or 1'0111) aa 0111D oarnm ,_ TBSII CX1M1011nns I 8/16/24 
or - CQMl)UIU tlll!'n. 1VLL ... - IS IIICISIVll).PIJR!IIII. - - lllft . . _CIIIft OP TDSI ll!CIIOCft(SlllY'ICU: TW W GlVIK OP l03R Rlffl 'l'I) 8l:lln DI Jll1' 

LAST PAGE 
CIP&Clff,Clt m rAIU".U.~ =...M-~~ or A CW!! 07 ~,I■ UIY ~'-~~ 1111' SQCII OIi~. 

I 
0 

I 
5 

! 
5 
i 

I 
~ . .. 
s .. 
0 
I .. 
:.. 

~ 
:. 
UI 

~ .. 

5 .. .. 
' .. .. .. 
.. 

E 
H 

I 
! 
= 

I 



REC 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
DATE NO. NUMBER SALES SALES 

LOC. REP. 
"3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/17/24 91221150 1981176 07/19/24 11221140 

Route:5334 I 6 
Bill.--------------

To: I ~~a~1 ~~~e~ E2~Br~~vp~~~TR 1 Ship,------ ----- ·-·---· 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Rcreit 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER: 618835 
US Foods, Inc. 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30:384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

- -~ 'ii.pFr:n 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
,..tTrms 

PORT ORANGE J:"L ShipD: 
Spcial 
fngf:r: 

07/19/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ ~•·t Tr:»-$ NET 21 DAYS 

!ti,· City Sales f'r-oduc-1; 
dered Shipped Unit Hufflber 

1t 1 cs 0766931 
1 cs 0766964 

/1 1 cs 0904029 

~l 1 cs 0904110 
1 cs 0904532 /1 l cs 3119765 

TOTAL FROZEH 

0escripton Pack Size Label 

FROZEN 
IC£ CREAM, ST~BY TUB 3 GA liUIVU f"R!1S 
ICE CREAM, VHL PAPR TUB 3 GA GLNVU FRMS 
ICE CREAM, CKIES & CRM TUB FZN3 GA 6Lr!VW FRMS 
ICE CREAn, BUTR PECN TUB FZM '3 GA GLMVU FRMS 
ICE CREAM, MINT CHOC CHIP TUB 3 GA GUiVW FRns 
ICE CREAM, ROC~Y RD 3 GA BLUE BUNNY 
STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(Nl 

PIECES ORDERED: 6 PIECES SHIPPED: 6 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL MET UGT. 82.SS PIECES ORDERED: 6 PIECES SHIPPED: 6 TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 85.66 

**********************************************~***********~************************~ 
* * * Federal Occupation Safety and Hedlth Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard * 
* Cotuaunication requires manufacturers and distributors to pT'ovide Material ;,; * SarErt.y Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Pt-oduc:t.s If 
* such as cleaning products and pesticides al"e included in the scope of the * 
* Standard. In compliance with the law. MSDS are available to US Foods, Inc. ~ 
* custofflers and can be obtained by contacting the Procure~ent Manager in our * district office or by advising your sales represen't.a-t.iYe. 
* You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone tt (800) 424 - 8802. 
* *****~*~*******************************************************************~***~ 

This amount is dn estimdte at time of shipping prior ~ol 
··-· ·-----------------------------l-H 

C Ueight 
0 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Ex·l;ended 
Pl"ice 

----------·---·-

cs 24.9200 $ 24. 92 
cs 24.9200 24.92 cs 27.8200 27.82 cs 32. 7100 32.71 cs 27.3400 27.34 cs 39.2700 39.27 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 6 176.98 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 6 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 176.98 

.00 
% . 00 

made ~t delivery: $ 176 .. 98 

ioo-S-500-::. Jli,,1 o 



Invoice 155818520 
JDr everon·· 

Commercial 

ADT Commercial 
is Now Everon 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esujte,adt.com/ExoressPav 
Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esuite.adt,com 

Questions? 
everonsolutions.com 

Email: comcare@adt com 
1.855.238.2666 

in II 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

07/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

08/17/2024 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (08/22/24 - 09/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (08/22/24 - 09/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

7~3~~ttJo 
~77.C/( 

r.:,·~ Thank you for choosing Everon 

U§ You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any pi,yment returned. 
Malt• checks payable to E!veron and please Include your account number. 

everQn· I a Commercial 

Please detach this portion and send with your 1)8yment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount 
Due 

$155.82 

155818520 
51849867 
07/23/2024 
08/17/2024 
$155.82 

Amount 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 
$155.82 

Amount Enclosed $ 

0 Please check box if your billing addrass has changed, and Indicate changes on back. 

1oi•••o-1~u 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence." 

EVERON FKA ACT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

111 I• 'I I' 1
1

1
1

1
1

1•1
111111

11
111

111•
1

1·••
111

1
1

111
111

11• I• 11
1111

1
1III 

DODD 01 D51849867 ODODOD15582 8 1ssa1as2a 1 



4613 Phlllps Hwy 2088 Jacl<sonvllle, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

Invoice Information I 

EAGLE LANDING-CAFE I 
2036037 

Customer Name; 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

$70.15 
07/30/24 

Upon Receipt 
$70.15 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

----- ----- --

Su rn ma ry of Transactions . ~~·. 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

07/28/24 758870 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
23.0GALS@$2.9857 

07/28/24 758870 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

~?JS t:JOO 
~J(J./£'° 

Surnmary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

~ 

$0.00 

$68.21 

$1.94 

$0.00 
$70.15 
$70.15 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane oould experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 Please detach end relum lhls pOrllon with your payment. Please do not $/8ple, alp or attech check to lh• l'Mllltance payment coupon. 

4613 Phlllps Hwy 20BB 
JacksonvtJle, FL 32207 
Return Sef\1/ce ReqlJtflsted 

**INVOICE** 
31.l.6DQD0Dh PRESORTP8P9001 <8> 

111111111•11• d•h•lh•Hhn11111111-11•1•1hl11•1•1•11l111• 1111 
l:.'.iR EAGLE LANDING-CAFE 
ea o/o MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065·2641 

---

1 Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036037 
07/30/24 

Upon Receipt 
$70.15 

$ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make Check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11• I 11111lll"11•1•11 ln1• l11lh 111111• 1111 ,I 11111 ,. 11• I •1 I 11 I 111 

00010203b0370?S&a7DDDOD070150□DOOODDOOOODD?Dl525 



4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonvma, FL 32207 
(904)861-7590 

--- - ---- --

Important Messages 

-- ---

lnvo[cc Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 

EAGLE LANDING-CAFE I 
2036037 

Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

$931.10 
08/01/24 

Upon Receipt 
$1,001.25 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sherpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
~~ 

PREVIOUS BALANCE $70.15 

07/30/24 15901 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL $889.71 
300.0GALS@$2.9657 

07/30124 15901 COUNTY UTILITY TAX $25.27 
07/30/24 15901 FUEL SURCHARGE $4.16 
07/30/24 15901 HAZMATFEE $11.96 

/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

7g~.5-~C) 
,3,C,;y #(19 5/. /t} 

Summar. • _,,~-
Y of Amount D ue 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Dua: 

$70.15 
$931.10 

$1,001.25 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated blll pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 PINss detach 1111d tetum this portion with l'OOf payment. P/98S9 da not staple. cllp or att,ch ~ck to the 18mltllfll09 payment coupon. 

4613 Phillps Hwy 2088 
Jackaonvi/Je, FL 32207 
Rttum S.rvfc9 Requested 

,...INVOICE** 
i.a~aooooai. PRESORT P8PS001 <8> 

1•1111111l11111•111111hl 111111•111 lll•1 I ••1•• 1•1•111lll ld1• ••1 I 

I'S EAGLE LANDING-CAFE 
l:s!I % MATT BlAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036037 
08/01/24 

Upon Receipt 
$1,001.25 

$ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, dip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a alampl Pay onlfne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

ml I 11111111111• 111•11m1h1 • HIii I 1hlu11hh1111111111h• •11 

00010203b0370□1s,01O□010012sooooooooo□oa10012s40 



lll~lllllllffllllEIIIIJDIIIIIIIII CtJSTOlafl'S OlUGf:NAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
im.v. DAff co.- I -- i•AGE I 

• 1 ,i ◄ • s 1 ◄ 5 ◄ a 3 7 a s • • a a 3 .o o , 7 • 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM 'l'ENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING HWY 
ORANGE PUB: FL 32065 St~~Q· SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

7]2ol24 
ftllUal: B'1'0P I 496745 

631 /004 - .-.-
483765986 3 1 

food and service 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSOMVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TBRMS -PAST DO& MLMIC'CS AU SOBJBCT '1'0 SUVICB CHARGE 
'Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING HWY 

MANIFESTI 1256855 NORMAL DELIVERY 

_-2641 
_§~'l"l' BAYLESS 

2S 

1 C 

1 C 

5: 

1S: 

1S 

l 

l 

LB 

6 

6 

0 

I'D:ll D:&SCRIP'.rIOlll 

SAJi"ETY RJDaHDER: NOTHING J:S MORE l:Nl>O 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDBR UPON RECE:IPT BECAUS 

,TWATBR F:ISH LIC ND-4511 FRBSBWA~ F:CSB 

CBDSI! CBl!DDAR .D.CK FNCY SBRE 290SC4 

SBERBBT 1UUNBOW 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**POULTRY*** 

1029259 

l'l'DI 
-~ 

24061891 17.18 

2033066 22.58 

'YSONRL CHICKEN BRST NUG TEMPURA 103838709281 8412780! 24.17 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**l'ROZEN*** 

:CNP CBEBS& STICK MOZZ ITAL BRD 41010104115910151136.33 

MACAltt>RI ARD CHDSB P 10021000704436 8S388521 45.47 

807993 35. 92 REL POTATO FRY 1/4 SS 

PUTZEL son BAUD BITB 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

·••CAHNB:D & DRY*** 

SYR0096S 

30851 15708781 15.96 

CANDY BAR lUT KAT 1.5 OZ 3400024600 4599775 40.68 

CANDY GmlMY BEAil GOLDEN 085470-3 1132691 20.24 

CANDY PEANUT BUTTER CUP 3400044000 5197769 40.68 

CANDY SIUTTLB FR.UIT CREW 2.17Z 01160 7009251 37.83 

CBIP MDLTIGRADI VAR.IE 00028400499323 7158806 42.03 

DRB:SSING RANCH RNSTY D0777ASI 75181781 28.45 

cuu SPLlT~.Pes _ cuu I~ .. j OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOS:&:: 5: 00 PM 1 .RDUT TO 

_ _ I SYSCO JACl'CSONVJ:LLE 

34.36 

22.58 
56.94 

24.17 
24.17 

136.33 

45.47 

179.60 

15.96 
377.36 

40.68 

20.24 

40.68 

37.83 

42.03 

28.45 

llM>lCIC .N>JUniii:iffa 
·com t Qft 

1~ _18 12. ~ 275 1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTR:IAL 'f:u. 
I ' --- JACICSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 1-------....:6..68_~38 

Diuvii•s·· l L --110. PCS-COST.,,-,_...._ • ..._,_ NO. PCS~- - ~ 
s1GR 021-w. sxa X RSC. !Iwwxa. 

______ L - - - -
,':?~ 1~~'&":-S~~cuWir"'~CfJ: 1

~-~&:Jfo\~~ST PAYABL& ON OR. BEl'OU ~ 
~ ~~~ ~~J'msl'OCI> ~ :- • .._ u --~---~ CONT. 
'l'O An DUIIIIII Milml: ca! OF YCat. RICIIJl'f 0, - -==• !tllJ - GJVJIII UI' 'lWa IUGft 'l'O = Ill Ml 
~ o.na::n,aa~ PU!ICt•An U A mall 01' A ctUI_OI__ ,_D DI J.llmVIT IIIYOLVJ1IQ 1111 IOCll DIIIVrS. 

ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
i 

I 
~ 
E 
2 . .. 
9 

' ... !" 

: 
~ .. 
5 
: 
' .. .. . .. 
a 

I 
I 
ti 
~ 

I 



ll.~l~PP,,,,,ij11,,,,~~~~Q~DJ. CUSTOMER'S OR.IG:fWt JWOICI CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I .. ~-- cos-. j %Wl)%CS- I~ I 

ZAGLI!: LANDING SWDI TENNIS ~vsco• 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~,.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206S Attti.heartof SYSCO JACRSONVILLE, INC. 

lftl!Clt= 

631 /004 
adUn 

496745 483765986 3 2 

~OIUID 
food and servtu 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
J1'CKSONVXLLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 11-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'l'BRMS_ -PJUJ! llal ~ U,S SVBJEC'l 'ft> SERVJ:CB CBUGB 

II 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 
I' 
/ 

I 
/ 
r 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PKNY 

MANIFEST# 1256855 HOJUaU. DELIVERY 
I MA: '1'VADC ~ BAYLESS 

i::&SZ$ SP!.t'l''Nn.JICS 

32065 -2641 
IHM DKSCIUllTIOH 

lB DIUNl!t ll'ROST IUPT:rDB R 10052000324881 

tB DRINK LMN/LN WXDEMOUT 10052000328681 

DRINK ORANGE WIDZNOUT 10052000328674 

DRD'll't RASP COOL BLOE 10052000324812 

SALSA MED TO GO 00028400479066 

SAOCB BBQ COP 10013000714601
1 

I 
SAUCE CBEDDAR CBS WBT 50000710720USL 

SAUCE MARDlARA CUP 5043478 

SBASONDIG STBAIC M0RTRKAL 974019 

OL SODA. COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 

NDW05L40PDR 

!AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC BBRB 12 195210 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·•*PAPER 5 DJ:SP*** 

BAG PLAS 4X2X8 .65 MJ:L UG 304985544 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 

GLOW VXNYL PDSRV Pl' XL 

20Jl6 

304363074 

LID PI.AS SLOT 12 16 20 5240Z YL&J'B 

REL LINER REPRO 40X46 1.5 ML X8046AESX01 

REL TRAY :r00D PAPR RBD PIJUD 3L D31'BWREL 

cou: caoss WT. 

Inll 'ClfIT an -com: n.ICI: -
8399529 2!>.84 

7468507 29.84 

7468556 29.84 

7468531 29.84 

7132984 24.16 

1974534 26.88 

4095289 112.27 

5043478 33.01 

6639553 13.82 

2786127 18.71 

9901029 13.19 

8031852 23.16 

7863739 10.75 

4088886 27.76 

8396567 25.90 

4154472 13.31 

2777561 30.71 

17638S3 34.09 

1!>98477 37.01 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 
22.7 504 1501 LEWIS :INDUSTRIAL 

J:X'1'DU>KII 
PRICI: 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

24.16 

26.88 

112.27 

33.01 

13.82 

18.71 

26.38 

23.16 
607.66 

10.75 

27.76 

51.80 

13.31 

30.71 

170.4S 

37.01 

2{ l 25 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM l UKl'1' TO 

771'0-:---PCS C:UST,, __ ..... ,__ ...... --;;;;; NO. PCS ' JACRSONVrLLE,~ 32254 "!l'OTAL 

-- 1407.92 

Darvsa'8 
StGII nDn- 8IGl!I x REC• L 

-•~- ____ lllVOlCE 

, DQ ,-isIC.: !111 PDimm.11 Jo:UC!Jtft!IIJ,J, CQall)JJ..-LllnD-011 DII Dl¥01CZ
0

.lml Mlll.'IIICT m !U ,J_ _ I p,•·:r• 9 •- a~· OR ft--.. I_"l'OTAL 
mil 11r DCTICII. ~ OJ' 2U NIUSW .MalCllUVUl. IDIIODITIU M:'1' 1t3C ~-·~· ftlll S&Lla or mu CCWll)Jff, ,. ......,. ,. -•-= b~ca ,_mr~?Tffli ~~~~ =-,..- u QCZMl)~--cx:f~ CONT. ON 

--- 'lO allJ' DIPV!S AIIUim 00! or lUa DCSin CW - l'llCDOC'lS/SDne:&:9, YOO AR CIVDI: 1JP ~ atm IO 1111ft Ill -
•~-Hff~canc:n,ca to fUflCtftft 1,111. m Oil" ~or-~,111 an !MIIVn -~ an 10C11 Dlnvn. , _ ____ _ _ 

PAGE 3 

I 
i 
3 
5 

I 
I 
fi 
Ii 
1il ... .. 
n 
;a ... 
'l .. 
:.. 
:: 
I .. 
~ 
... 
5 .. 
0 
I 

;:! . .. 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1-Ql~~p~~,,,,,,,,~QqQ~~DJ. cu: CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
t Dl90tc:s - J na I 

EAGLE LANDING $W]J( '!'ENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, DIC. 

n.iai: 8'1'0P I 496745 48376S986 3 3 
631 /004 - PIIIICllS£ Cl1tllDI 

904-291-4343 

At dM! heart of 
faod aftd ,.,,..,_ 1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

§637 'l'BIQlS -PAST DUii: BALUCl:S AN!: SOB.IECT 'fO SBltVICB CIIAltGS 

EAGLE LAND:IHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDY 

~ 
SID 

;,11 

rrlM DUCIUPTl:ON 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
, **CBEMJ:CAL ~ JANXTORZAL*** 

I'l'DI 
COD& 

Net 30 ___ _ 
MAH:IFBST# 1256855 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVAI>C SCARLETT BA.YLRSS 

1:JIII'f 
nICI 

llRff -- D'fDIDSD 
11\ICII 

'i"n. 19 
~I :orar:ro_S"l'JCDl'Z_-__ ;;;:_s_-il 

/ ~1 1 cs 4~ GAL ESTON CI.:l!!ANBR LIQ VIGOROSO LAVEN R 61002371 12932121 69.57 
I I I GROUP TOTAL**** I 

**PRODUCK*** 

CT PNAT L&ftOCI: R0MAD1E FRESH 10074865102336 16758911 10.97 

CT PRSH 1111:LON IIATEIOIELON SDLS l'RESB 3855293 11.01 

69.57 
69.57 

10.97 

11.01 
21.98 

/ 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**DISPBNS&R BEVERAGB*** 

.s SYROP ROOT BKBR BIB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FOR DROP SIZE 

154002981 6665467! 54.95 

FOR FUBL StmCBARGli: 

ORDER ,y 2500495 

s-s-oo.~oo 7l/.s-t2.doo 
d //9. S'C, 4Lf//. °!'~ 

CUIIII Slit.IT F-l'CS I egg; - - 11T. l OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

3 l 4 , 3.1 84 

1 1 47 38.; 863 40 
Diivia•s 
SIGII 

NO. PCS- C:OST:-.nflD aioaa a\'UalCD • u.z. """ 
DBI.VD, SIGH X 

__ PACI. novI&Icilr: m l'DlallWI M:RJQJLtu&L 

;ip~~~ .U-c&:i.lfffif lfflCULTVW. 
qamw,u oa -=-s ._ flS iii:11 ow 'l 
'l'O 1,/ff l>lHOn Allllal. cm: or tOIIR lla:IPT . . -

l'r&Tl'Vll_cataaTf~(II. 'l'O PUnelllUS U '- -~0~1~-~=~ 

OIi nu IIMIICI: - _., 'l'O TIS 

I:&~•~~~ 
I~: ~I=~xw,=~ 
• ,, IJI UY_ J.111"11'1' DIV0LVDIC 1,/ff 

5:00 PM 

NO. !'CS 
RF.C. 

RZIU'f '1'0 

SYSCO .JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 
,--

PiYiiLz ON OR BEFORE 

8/19/24 

~ -

54.95 
54.95 
15.00-
lO.OO 

IAL 

J1'AX 

r=:CE 
~AL 

1549_~42 

15!.~-_42 

LAS'l' PAGE 

--

I 

I 
i 

I 
a 
~ 
ii 

I 
2 .. .. 
9 .. .. 
' .. .. 
; 
~ . 
B .. 
';' ... 
:;: .. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



11.Ql~PP_,,,,,,,,,q-muqq~~IJ. _ CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO - =:r DM:1%a: - , .aa-__ __, 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY SY.~fQ. SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

483769987 7 1 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
1501 LEIUS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

·l'IIIICIIAS• OIIOU 

I 

lood•"d'"""'~ 3773 • 
904-291-4343 Nat 30 ~ 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

....., _..., """ ""™""' m """"' ,. """"""' c,....1 • 
NANIFESTf 1257214 NORMAL DELIVERY ; 

MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS ------ I ORANGE ~ARK FL 3
2
2z2~65,e_-~2~6~4~l,__ _____________________ --,,-

-% 
IPA.cit SJ:ZB 

1.8 

2 

ITRI( DESCRIPTION ITDI 
COOII 

Ul!IIT 
PIUC2 -~ 

'LEASE WRXFY EACH ORDER OPOH RECEXPT BECAOS COOLER TEMS CNfflQ"l" 
'OOD SAF&TY REMXNDD: NOTHING IS MOlUC IMPOR,ANT TO 1sco '.r 

,TWAT&R FISH LZC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LIC FND- 03 

CHEESE AMER 120 SLI TI:L STK14207 5132234 17.11 

CBDSB CBKDDAR JACK FNCY Sim£ 2905C4 2406189 17.18 

IIX'l'DDED 
_PIUCZ II~ nivora: ADJ'OS'l.'NSlffS 

COOll I qry 5 
5 

i 
i 
5 a 

I ~±.: 
~ 

l 

1 t: 1 

ICE CREAM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 

ICI!! CREAM CBOC 1026366 2130078 

ICE CREAM COFFEE 1047531 1961135 

38.79 

22.55 

31.98 

~ . .. 
9 
: 
I .. 

1 

1 C 
I 

lOOD..5 

ICE CRUM SPOHONI 1047588 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**POOI.TRY*** 

'YSONRL CJUCQN BRST HOG TEMPURA 10383870928 
GROUP TO'.rAL**** 

**FROZEN*** 

POTATO l'RY 1/4 SS 

PIU:'.rZEL SOFT BADO BITE 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED 5 DRY*** 

CBJ&RRY MARA. STZM LG PLAS 

SYR00965 

3085 

10111158 

ClllP POTATO VARIETY K 00028400502351 

DRESSING RONEY MUSTARD COP D0634A5 

2564573 33.85 

8412780 24.17 

8897993 1 35.92 

1570878 15.96 

S0839441 22.77 

70846261 42.03 

6107924 30.32 

33.85 
178.64 

48.34 
48.34 

15.96 
195.56 

l Csf 100µ..5 DRESSING MHCB IDCSTY K£0777ASI 75181781 28.45 

5:00 E'M CAS&S l•n.n;ror.lC$ r cua_C;RC>Ss irr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

11 4_ 19 ~5.4 284 -£__ 
I OIUYa'I- --- - - NO. PCS CUST . .- _,,,ca...._,.,...,,_ I NO. PCS 

SJQil Dn.'Vll. SXGII X Rt;C. 

IC& .-?&109: TD l!Dlau.m.l MalCUL!VU.L CQIIClllTlllS LJHID oa ftll Ilffl)la Alli SVlloJICI '10 !BE SUffl'OU nDff 

RDIIT !O 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS l:NDUS'l'JUAL cH(I! 
JACKSONVI:LLE, FL 32254 TO'l'AL 

TAX 

1'0'llL 
INVOICE 
"TOTAL 

546.11 

IIY SICTilJI ~ OF !Ill PIIUIIBANAI: M:1.Jc:Dl.!OUl. -ITISS ACT U)O ~&tlllC.w.1.; TIii - or nu -[ff l'AYABLB ON 01l BEFORE m - I ' -

m:s~ .. ..x::s.=-m~ ~~taOO t ~- u°Lc.MIJ~--~nwrt 
1111 DJStlll'S WIIIIII 011T ar 'l00a uan, O'I 'ftlKSI 110DOC!SlftJ!'~, YCO MUI Gtvm. W 100R iuiia! '10 IDVI lll UT 

CONT. ON PAGE 
- [ff CUICift,«- !O P.lllrl_£I1.lff u & - OF & CL\18 cr·~.lll an .... ~ lJmlLYmG &IIY suca DIBl'V'll, 

• 
; 
::: 
0 . 
5 
; ... 
=: 

I • 
I E 

I 
I 
~ 

I 

2 



IIHlfflmlDIIIIIIIIIIIIIIWHllilffllllllmD 
•tN4967454937B99.77002H• 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDI'NG PkWY S'li~Q· 

CUST~~Gf NAL INVOIC_J CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DIILV. Da.ft cvsramJ\ . I ~ Dl'IOlCJI - , _ I 

7 24 24 
TIIDCI: !mlP 496745 483769987 7 2 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 338 /011_ SYSCO .JACKSONVJ:LLE, INC. ---
food •nd ,ervice 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWJ:S llmDSTRIAI. DRIVE 
JACXSOHVILLE. ll'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

1 
_. I •v•c11a111n,111>a( 

3773~ -PAST DUI: BALll!ICl:S ARK~'° SERVICE CHARGE I ~ 
NClt 30 ~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
JHSI EAGLE LANDING P1<WY 

MANIFEST# 1257214 NORMAL DELIVERY ; 
1 1 MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS ~ !1j 

PARK FL 320l~ ·,i~D• 

SIZ& 
.::2641 DlltVEB ......... ...-- _____ _ 

lllVOICI: JIDJOSTMDIT5~ s ITIN 
CODS 

ONI'l I om 
~ED rn~ ITEM DESCIUP'l'ION 

PRJ:CI: _!_A!_ 
~- -~ 1x1·, cco~ I an" 1 5 

2412:0 oz 

OZ I 

oz 
oz 

OZ I 

GM 

oz 
. 5 0 

0 oz 
oz 
oz 

2 oz 
2 oz 
2 oz 

2 oz 

0 oz 

:s 

!'ROST lUPTXDE R 100520003248811 8399529 

DIUNK FROXT l?ONCB G2 10052000204053 6508978 

DIUNIC ORANGE WJ:DEMOO'l' 10052000328674 7468556 

DIUNIC aASP COOL BLUE 100520003248121 7468531 

JOXCE CRNBRY BTL BAR MIXER 259001 5099122 

DTCBUP PACKET FCY 10013000984802 

SAUCE BBQ COP 10013000714607 

UOCE MARI.HARA COP 5043478 

PP SODA CLOB 1660-51472 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 

~OL SODA COl<E DIET 49000010633 

SODA MOUNTADf DEW 44358 

SODA PEPSl: 00017 

SODA SPlU'l'I: CANS 49000001310 

SODA SPRJ:TE CANS 0000001310 

SODA TONIC WATER 50570 

!OT'!rLBO DIUHKING NDW0SL40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR & DISP*** 

co~ FOAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 

COP l'OAN TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

4136768 

1974534 

5043478 

4381158 

2786127 

4187357 

4743621 

4146379 

5360359 

5360359 

40998911 

99010291 

I 

7551334 

4088886 

I 

i 
29.84 29. 84 I i 
29.84 29.84 

29.84 29.84 

29.84 29.84 

24.47 24.47 

32.92 

26.88 

33.01 

32.921 
26.88 ) 

33,01..,,, 

22.21 22.21 

18.71 18.71 

18.71 18. 11 I 
16.40 16.40 

16.40 16.40 

18.71 18.71 

18.71 56.13 

22.16 22.16 

13.19 39.57 
589_21 

20.92 20.92 

27.76 27. 761 

CASEs Sl'Lll' ll'OT. PCS CVB& GIIOS8 ll'r. 
I 1---- OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: S: 00 PM NINl'1' TO ---~-

23: 23 
I 

,22.5 590 
✓·;? 

DIUVER' 8 lfO. PCS COST.,,_ ,.,.ra .,,.._;,,., au. nm, NO. PCS 

SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE 1 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL .. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 "l'O'l't.i. -- . l ,,_,,,,.,,, - f 

Slc:11 DBLVD. 8:1:f::lt X IU.C. 

I -- .. ----

'l'AX 
'l'OT1'L 

INVOICE 
TOTAI. 

1060.43 

.,'~.:Wcat1~~F~~aa:1~~~~or,Irt~~~~~~ PAYABLE ON OR BBl'ORE 
J,lrf la:.~ ~m'""m.i ~~I~~ ="n11GT IS ReCnVID~mlllmla::Tffla 

PICT !Out DISl'Oft IRISIIIG COT or '!CCR UClltft or !IIQII -~J' 1011 .1111 Gtvtllll lll' YOUR ltlGIT 1'0 Sl1llll! DI 11111' 
CONT. ON PAGE 

- ·~·- ·- ~ QtlCrn:Jf:!' 1'0 ~- .IS & - or & a.ll8 or ~'Ill An_Ll!!!Ul!_Ill!!!!,_VJlllo lUIT S1'CII DISffll.. 

3 

I a 
! § 
I i 

I 
I : 
I .._ .. 

9 .. 
'i' .. .. 
"' 'i' .. 
~ ... 
5 
~ .. 
~ ... 

I i 

I 
! 
!: 

I 



I11rn111m111111111mm11w1I11mI~ 
•1N ◄ 9G7•S•837e9tl770031° 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

REC 
~' S ORI~NAL IWQlCI CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 
I ft'N'V .... .._.. .........,.,._ I flllYOICI: rm 1 PAGI: 

483769987 7 3 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~f.2· 
rood •nd service 

SYSCO JACESOHVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE ROUm POXIIUI: - - --------------

904-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 3773 TERMS -PAST DOI: 11ALM1CES AM SDBne'l' M SDV:ICE CHARGE 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LANDDfG GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1251214 NORMAL DEL:IVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY !.__ ___ ...,:.MA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

~~g. P~ 1:t 3206s -2641 _ ouyp=-; ""'TEMP""'""""', ..,.LUON ....... --------'-----------' 
tDN T -- -r---.-.-r _____ I I I 

I e • • -mvo:1:a··ADJOs'DCEN'lS_ Ul!UT ~ 
~ 

ITDI DBSCIUPTION m'· 
PIUC!: - PRJ:CE I ogog Qn 

ORDBR 

tYS REL COP PI.AS TRANS HIPS 12 OZ YE12SYSA 

, ,YS CLS GLOVE vmYL FDSRV PF XL 304363074 

00CT :ACT:tV LID PI.AS SLOT 12 16 20 &24OZ 

~

ACKER IUT CUTLERY F/'1(/S/SP/NP 

YLB:FB 

0-4 YS UL LINER REl'RO 40X46 1.5 ML X8046AKSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

!-••PRODUCE*** 

7064580 

8396567 

4154472 

2777561 

1763853 

~ ~Yl!'PNAT LBTTOCE ROMAINE FR&SB 100748651023361 1675891 

tY 

LB h:MPl'RSB TOMATO l LAYER SX6 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~LOWANCE FOR DROP SIZE 
FHGS FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

2500502 2508487 

1008630 

37.77 37.77 

25.90 51.80 

13.31 13.31 

30.71 30.71 

34.09 68.18 
I 250.45 

10.121 I 
10.12 

21.83 21.83 
31.95 
12.95-
10.00 

CASES SPLJTiror.PCS alllll c:aoss n. - OPEN: 7: 00 AM REMIT M 

" - SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 

I lOO-
:;too-_ 
!2-(J(J 

I Ti"· 

8 1 9 7. l( 103 1501 LEWIS J:NDUS'tRIAL D~? 
JACICSONVILLE, FL 32254 r:mAL 1291 . 20 

46 5 51 45.2 977 TU 
DRIVD'S I NO. PCS l CUST.u-. ..,.,.. ......,.. ..... ,_ I NO. PCS • 'l'O'l'AL 
SICill Del.VD. SIGN X RSC I IJIVOICE 

- • -- - _ -- _ 'l'O'l'I.L 1291.20 
: PAQ l'IIOYIIIIJII: - l'IIIIIIIIIULE JGRlQ;ll/l'OlW. -um l.llUD IJII IBIS IJIVOICll 1111 S!IIIJZCT ro nm ll'tAmTCRr nosr PAYABLE ,.... OR .... ro .... 

:a> ll"r SIIC!Il■ 5 (Cl 07 TIii l'IIIIISIIMLII AQ.ICOLl'UIW. CIWlDl!DS 11:f 1830 ~Htl (Cl I . 'l'IS 5rna OP '1'1118 CXIICXIIIT. vn ™" ""' 
--- ... _ '1111!sr a.aDI - aas -~i JW. DIVDftll.IU OP 100D 1lR 0!'1D DDNIID nm TBUI _,,~ I 8/23/24 1 LAST PAGE _ 1111 RIICllJ\fULU OJ. l'IOCUll!l 1- TIIII .,.,. 01' TIEii ~IUD OJlrtl, m.T. I'll- IS UC&IVm.fVlmlBR lQV IIGRD ..-.-,, 

:Bl!'S.'I! TO_.IIIY USl'IPft .u:IIDII: O!lr 07 YOUR IIICall'T 07 TBIU i'IGIIVal/lllWICIS: lQV 1111 ~IVIIICI 11P ?CUil aIGM to s&lMI: Ill lllf 
:-1\! CAPM:In,aa_ro PARl"It:lftl:11 ,u ll - OF ll CL&$$ or CLAilllllml,III .IIIY IMSllll Ill'IDL~Mr IIIJCII DISPO'll. 

0
:.. q,Lq t 

' : 2';"0•"' 
, ~1c,r-~c.f 

fl-q l,1-0 

I 
i 
i 
3 
& 

I 
i 

i 
I 
~ 
e 
9 

' .. _ .. 

' .. "' 0 .. 
5 .. .. 
.!, .. .. .. 
E 
lil 

I 
" 

I 
' 
I 



Cleaning Center 
Blll•To Party: 29774 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
TENNIS SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085 

Ship-To Party: 2977,4 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
TENNIS SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: MA TT BIAGETTI 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Invoice 

Payment lnformaUon 
Invoice I /Date 
Dellvery Note No.JData 
Order NoJDate 
Referenc. No./Data 
SaleaPerson 
Phone Number 
Customer 
Currency 
Invoice Amount 

90600703/ 07/26/2024 
80670787/ 07/17/2024 
412127/ 07/17/2024 
RYAN 7/17/ 07/17/2024 
Schools Govt• 11 
904 7397700 
29774 (5110) 
USD 

176.40 

Condition, 
Payment Ntt30 Daya Up to 08/25/2024 without deduction 

Dellvery PPA 
Gross 5B.000 LB Net Weight 
Invoice Text: Freight & Fuel 

Invoice Detalla 
Item Material Quantity 

Description Ordered 
Pricing Conditions 

000010 50950600 2 

SANICARE TBX 12X1 

Item Price 

Freight 

Fuel Surcharge 

State Tu 

Total Invoice Amount 

49.992 LB Volume 

Quantity 
Shipped 
Price 

2 

79.20 USO 

Backorder 
Quantity 

0 

THE PARTIES TO THIS INVOICE AGREE THAT THIS INVOICE IS Remlt•To: 

21.888FT3 

Value 

cs 

1 cs 

GOVERNED BY AND SUBJECT TO BUCKEYE INTERNATIONAL, Buckeye Cleanlng Centers 
INC#S TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SALE LOCATED AT PO Box 840002 
https:/lwww.buckeyelnternatlonal.com/tcs.pdf WHICH ARE HEREIN Kansas City MO 64184-0002 
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AND THE PARTIES ARE BOUND 
BV SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

158.40 

9.00 

9.00 

0.00 

176.40 



poo 

BUITo 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665} 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Item ID Description 

Invoice 

8hlpTo 
South VIiiage CDD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Date 

Invoice# 

1~·~ ~31/2024 

Qty Units 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat BIiling Rate 1 ea 

.J•'J I -• 4 U 

f t.,-J r,,J: I [r;l '"' 1rf1 -,. 

•• 

., • .I ,, I 'I ~"·CtJ,E~IL....,1/-_ 
• .•. ,._ t,lo.1. ~ 

., 
.,,Al•.11, •~ it.JI'/' 

·• ◄ ••~tr•tJr{ 

., I t 

I 10;; , ,, r )I I I 
/ It '/' ~ { ;~ 

JI r, h ~ , ,, 
,. . , 

' ,.., ;,, . . .;: ··~. ,· , ., , ,.... , • , Subtotal 

ll '1f • •' -•;• I • j.-.,i+ h ' ~ ,,~ 
-~h,1~plng Cost (FED~. ~~~~:~1 

,r1 1,1,. , .·;• u~, .. ·Amount Due 
OUR' REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAs· CHANGED!!' 

·cu•tom•r 
·18SOUG35 ' :-

1~1~ ##' 
111;ig5a2319!J' ' 

.,. • 1- ·~ J : ' , ~ ~ 

n <. •,~.,. -,t! ,t -. l It • ~. 

11111111111111m 11111111111 

r r-· ,,,. , 

Amount Due ·, $3,704.37 " 

!'mou~t_Pa,ld 

• Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure , 
1707 TownhurstDr .. •, 
Houston. TX 77043-2810 

,, 

8/1/2024 

131295623184 

Amount 
3,704.37 

!· ... 

f ·Jh 

l ,, , r 

·•• I 

'" 

,. 



l __ , ____ ,,,,,,,,-,,~---IIIJ. 
UGLB I.ANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LAHDIWG PKNY 
ORARGB PARlt n. 3206S 

S~co· 
SYSCO JACltSONYXLLE, ntC. 

CUS'l"QfU' a OllIQitQ.L lJIY'O_ I_ Qt COHFmBN'rUL P20P'BRTY OF SYSCO 

•• r,i - -· r-- - I ... ::.- ~-:1 
Mlheheertvf 

foodandMrvlce 1501 LDIS DmUSTIUAL DRIVB ~::;,=,---i-:.::;;::::;~--==--==-=~==--~:=--=----,,,,=~~--,-----1 
904-291-434:3 JACltSONVILLB. l'L 32254 !l'DNS -PAST DU& l>I-AIICl'I AD mc'r '1'0 SDVICS CIWUZ j 3 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net :30 ~ 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB MMil'BSTI 1257601 ROJQlll DELIVDY i 
3989 UGLI: l.ANDnlG PKIIY IG.:TVM>C sciiu.rrr-BAYU:SS-- -- - i 
.Q~~~ FL 32065 -2641 Pili-· I 

Q'rY 1 1: leACJt I SIU I l'mC DUCRIPTICIN I l'l'DI I (Mff:r I SXSIDID 1,i .r ~.. 1 :; 
cca: lltl<:a - nics I :i:, ---.-o,r - ,. 

I 
SAnTY RBNDIDJl'.R: NOTIIXNG IS N0RB DaOlt,aHT TO S 

•LEASE V&Rlll"Y EACH ORDJl'.R UPON :RECEIPT BBCAOS COOLD 
,TMAn:R rISB L:IC 'ND--1511 l'RBSlllfA'IZR i'J:SB LIC IWD-

lJ plU.! LB E= 
CBBBSB AMER 120 SLI YBL S'l'Kl.4207 5132234 11.111 

1 b11L LB A.DIP c:msz Cllla)DAJl .aa ft1CY smtE 290504 2406189 17.18 
I 

oz CUAK S00I\ WU GlU> A SQ PACIC IDP100 5321906 14.27 

.2 

.5 

CUii& 

IC& CRBMI BDTBDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 38.79 

l'.C& CREAN COOKIS DOVGB 31000012 H7272l. 34,53 

caEMI MINT CBOC ClllP 31000319 7'11254 34.53 

J:CS CMDM S'J.'WBllY 1026398 918862,& 22.55 

J:CE CIUIAIIVMl:LU 1047606 U210H 28.82 
GROUP TO'lAL**** 

CLS 1$ACCB PUCOOlam UGOL&a SLJ:CZ 008111 2536555! 49.18 

CLS CORR DOG ALL ~ 4X1 B1fY Bfll 22016 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

*•raC>ZBN*** 

PI.ZU. cn:ssB DDP DISB SIR lW 63532 

IYS UL PO'.rATO l'I\Y 1/4 8S 
GROtJP TOTAL***• 

'**CAB19m> 5 DRY*** 

8Ya00965 

11112691 44.69 

12845951 28.77 

8897993 35.92 

MAY011HA1SB RDL P.acDT 2100066485001 37185331 33.97 

GIIOalft. OPEN: 7:00AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDIXT 'fO 
SYSCO JACltSONVI:LLB 

17.11 

17.18 

14.27 

38.79 

34.53 

34.53 

22.55 

28.82 
207.78 

49.18 

44.69 
93.87 

28.77 

143.68 
172.45 

33.97 

21 
16 ,10.8j 250 

l.,_ ,ca··COS'l'.,-....,...,_.., ... ._ 

1501 I.BWIS DO>tJSTlUAL ~
JACKSONVJ:I,LB, l'L 32254 [~v.,.... 

DUVO'S 
8:tQI Dal.VD. Sl:c:11 X ltO. PCS 

RCC, 

-· Jtea IIIOVDIOI: ID ftlllmm.c .vaIW ~ril.lnll OI 911 l:Jl90icll A111 1-..:."T IO ftS - fliiST 1 PAYAIIU OH OR UIOU 

TAX 
'l'Ot'AL 

DIYOXCI: 
~ 

508 ._0_7 

,_ n acne.~ 07 -~- ~ ACT 1no Wt."~· "rD m.iD a, m• ~m' -=~ ---~ ~Cl.=--U'lllalVD~ -cc:.nm. 
to __ ~-i-F.mi~= .. a s~,.,ezuc,.1.5!!:,.!0!'..!af .. ~~-'i rml D 11ft 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
i 
!i 
i 

I 
SI . .. 
3 ... 
0 
I .. . 
? .. 
'" 0 .. 
5 .. 
C, 
I .. 
t 
• 
& 

I 
I ; 
• .. 

I 



l __ g ___ ,_,,,,,,,_,~~Q~-IJ. REC -~. s OJUGfHN« XNYOlCI COHFID~llL PROPERTY OF s~sco 
- -· ~ f llfflllCS- ,..... -, 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 483775725 3 2 

ORANGE PARK 1!'L 32065 s'l~~Q· 
food and 1.,vl<t 

SYSCO JACXSONVILLB, DfC. 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACltSOHVILLZ. FL 322S4 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

ri&d-,vv~liuii:iwai--=-~oa=D=n------ ----------

904-291-4343 TEJOIS -l'U'f DO& BIUIMCU US 90JIJSCT 'rO 8aW%C:& CBUUa 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGL& LANDING PKWY 

•ARK FL 32065 -2641 

MAlifIFESTI 1257601 NORMAL DELIVERY 
___ .,11.::MA::.:.:.:.....;T!ADC SCllRLB'l"l' BAYLESS 

sx:a: r1'BII ll•SCRXPnOlf rn:N 
00DS 

VRI'l 
l'RlCli 

-:r 
~I&&) 111~ IIM>ICI: AllJUffiiiiiis 

CASIS 

10 
I 

24 
aaiva·• ·-

SPl.lT T01' PCS 
-1 

3 I 13 

SBASORIHG STl:AJC KONDBAL 974019 

SBORTENDIG i"RY LIQ CLR ZTr 5020553 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR 5 DISP*** 

CtJP FOAM~ 20 OZ 20Jl6 

CLS GLOW VINYL FDSRV Pi' XL 304363074 

CLS SPOOR PUS WB'l' NBDBVY MDI.NC YMWSIISYS 

EtBL '!'RAY l'OOD PAPR RED PLAXD 3L D3'1'BIIREL 

WIPKR T0ll&L Pnnt ll.SX24 DRY 

**PRODUCE*** 

WAX DELI lOXl0.75 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

8311 

10S572 

,YFPHA'l' LBTTOCII RONJUHB FUSS 10074865102336 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••DISPBHSKR BBVEaAGB*** 

SYROP COD DIJ:T SXl BIB 04240010 

SYROP SPRITB 5Xl BIB 09560010 

'1'l:A. 8RBW FIL!ri:R PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

jlU.l,OWMTCII: FOR DROP SUE 
FOR l'tJEL SURCHARGE 

2512543 

609553 

4518403 

4088886 

8396567 

8003422 

1998477 

4489985 

6855464 

1675891 

13.82 

29.17 

27.76 

25.90 

28.21 

37.01 

24.31 

32.97 

10.13 

4273546 105.40 

4090395 105.40 

6738173 52.89 

-

cuss I c.aoss "" OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I mm '1'0 

12. 71 209 
SYSCO .D.CKSONVZLLE 

27.64 

29.17 
90.78 

27. 76 

25.90 

28.21 

37.0l 

24.31 

32.97 
176.16 

10.13 
10.13 

105.40 

105.40 

1501 LBWIS IHDtJSTlUAL D~ 
JACltSONVILLE, J'l. 32254 

5 29 23. 5 459 1------------TAX 
110. fCS-CUff.---~-.- - NO. PCS ~ 
DSJ.w. s1t.a1 X REC. i:cs 

1111a, tD ,ai.._ ACaJ:cm.iiiui. -ITIU u,n11-ca 11111 Dl'IOicil-aa .-m:t ,o nK - non· i►AYABI.B 0111 oa BBJ'OU 4 

ccxa I Ori" 

10.16.80 

1016.80 

I~ '.: '(£/OJ,4 
-: 11(,,l 

1oth,i) 

• ~/l.rc l'Dilllll.l aaI~rr mow,.•~ m w.-or ms -"Ti 
~ 1191(1Cm1 .._-~ ~,rp,r -~- ~ =-~ u _,::_~oi:'ffla 8/26/24 LAS'l' PAGE 

iaiilliimi ~ff~~ Jl'ill~ ~ ... ~t..J!!!!S!!'~~-~rm; !I-' Illa iiii6f TO_,. D .urr 

' 
I 
I 

I 
i 
ti 
= 
II 
• .. 
9 

' I: 
0 • 
5 
0, 

';' ... : • 
& 

I 
i 

! 
= 

I 



.... 
'' N'"' 

■ 
WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD -Page 1 of 4 

Prepared For SOUTH VILLAGE CDD For Customer Service Call: 
MATT BIAGETTI 833-441-0793 

Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 Inquiries or Questions: 
St Date 07/11/24 - -- WF SBCS-Account Servicing Team 
D le 31 PO Box 29482 
Next Statement Date 08/11/24 Phoenix, AZ. 85038-8650 

Payments: Credit Line $5,000 
Available Credit $2,017 

Payment Remittance Center PO Box 77033 
Minneapolis, MN 55480-7733 

Pa ment Information 
If you wish to pay off your balance in lull: The 

New Balance $2,968.23 
C~r_!tnt Pa1ment Due lMin~~um Payment) $69.00 

balance noted on your statement is not the 
payoff amount. Please call 833-441-0793 for 

C~rrent Pa_y111ent Due Date 

Account Summa 
Previous Balance -----
Credits 
Pa ments 
Purchases & Other Charqes 
Cash Advances 
Finance Char es 
New Balance 

Rate Information 
Y d. h our rate may vary accor mQ to t 

TYPE OF BALANCE 

PURCHASES 

CASH ADVANCES 

TOTAL 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number 

06/09 06111 F8891 OOHK0OOIXFRT 
06/11 06/11 F8891 OOHMOOOIXFRT 
06/12 06112 F8891 OOHROO0IXFRT 
06/13 06113 F8891 OOHROOOIXFRT 
06/13 06'13 F8891 OOHTOO0IXFRT 
06/14 06(14 F8891 OOHTOO0IXFRT 
06/14 06(14 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT 
06/14 06114 F8891 OOHTOO0IXFRT 

08/05/24 payoff information. 

+ 
+ 
+ 
= 

~~11.48 
_ --~-00 

$4,370.16 
$6,426.91 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,968.23 

e terms o vour a Jreement. 
ANNUAL DAILY 

INTEREST FINANCE 
RATE CHARGE RATE 

20.490% .05613% 

29.240% .08010% 

Description 

AVERAGE 
DAILY 

BALANCE 

$0.00 

$0.00 

AMZN Mktp US"KC75KSYl3 Amzn.comlbill WA 
WM SUPERCENTER #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 0402-339-1063 NE 
GOOGLE 'YouTube TV g.co/h91ppay# CA 
OTC BRANOS tNC 800·2280475 NE 
DOMINO'S 3878 JACKSONVILLE FL 
SAMSCLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE Fl. 
PANDORA•INTERNET RADIO PDORA COM/BIL CA 

See reverse side for important information. 

PERIODIC 
FINANCE 

CHARGES 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

5S96 ODlZ VTG l 7 6 240711 0 PAGE l of 4 l O 111191 1000 B>CIK 01DU5596 

TRANSACTION TOTAL 
FINANCE FINANCE 

CHARGES CHARGES 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $000 -$0.00 $0.00 

Credits Charges 

54 31 
20 12 
2790 

7 91 
228.55 

154 10 
43928 

4.99 

15054 



.. 
' "' 

■ 
Prepared For 

Account Number 
Statement Closing Date 
Days in Billina Cvcle 
Next Statement Date 

Credit Line 
Available Credit 

Payment lnfonnation 

WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MA TT Bl AG ETTI 

5586 6810 8567 4545 
09/10/24 

30 
10/11/24 

$5,000 
$1,529 

For Customer Service Call: 
833-441-0793 

Inquiries or Questions: 
WF SB CS-Account Servicing T earn 
PO Box 29482 
Phoenix, AZ 85038-8650 

Payments: 

-Page 1 of 4 

Payment Remittance Center PO Box 77033 
Minneapolis, MN 55480-7733 

New Balance $3,337.95 
If you wish to pay off your balance in full: The 
balance noted on your statement is not the 
payoff amount. Please call 833-441-0793 for 
payoff information. 

Current Pqment Due !Minimum Pavm;;....e_n-'-'t)'-' ____ _ $_66.00_ 
Current Payment Due Date 10/05/24 

Account Summary 
Previous Balance $3,895.48 
Credits $0.00 
Pavments - $7,336.95 
Purchases & Other Charaes + $6,779.42 
Cash Advances + $0.00 
Finance Charaes + $0.00 
New Balance = $3,337.95 

Rate Information 
Your rate may vary according to the terms of your agreement. 

ANNUAL DAILY AVERAGE PERIODIC TRANSACTION TOTAL 

INTEREST FINANCE DAILY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE 

TYPE OF BALANCE RATE CHARGE RATE BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES 

PURCHASES 20.490% .05613% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $000 

CASH ADVANCES 29.240% .08010% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $000 

TOTAL $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number Description Credits Charges 

08/12 08/12 0512348KH8PL47FSD CKlTCHEN COM BROOKLYN NY 3,37983 

08/12 08112 5754024KHLP4DE358 VISTAPRINT 8662074955 MA 53 73 

08/13 08/13 5543288KJ5VP5645E GOOGLE •yoUTUBE TV 650-253-0000 CA 7 91 

08/14 08/14 5543286KK5WOS8Y20 PANDORA'INTEANET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 4.99 

08/15 08/15 5543286KL5WA6DFAF AMZN MKTP US"RU4273ZK1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 33.00 

08/15 08/15 5543286KL5W1 K1 BGB AMAZON MKTPL'RU1V77CJ1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.27 

08/15 08/15 5543286KL5W2JPL18 AMAZON.COM'RUOGK14VO AMZN.COM/BILL WA 13.79 

08/16 08116 8558668KM36HH BHP 1 BRANCH PAYMENT- CHECK THANK YOU 7,336.95 

See reverse side for important information 

5596 DOJD VTG 7 6 Zlt0910 0 PAGE 1 of It l 0 111191 1000 BXIK OlDQ5596 l1t73Z 

,----------------------------- Oe1Bch and mail with check payabl~~:~~l~~:~o· to arrive by Current Payment Due Date.----------------------------· 

Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo 
Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 

New Balance --
Total Amount Due (Minimum Payment) --
Current Payment Due Date 

Amount 
Enclosed: 

1111,1 I 1111111 I 1!1h11111111ll 1h•I I I 11I I' 1111' 1 I• I 1•111111 • 1111 I 

PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER YTG 
PO BOX 77033 814 
M NNEAPOLIS MN 55480•7733 

$3,337.95 -
$66.00 

10/05/24 

00bb0□03337~500558bb61085b745453 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MATT BIAGETTI 
STE 300 
1400 URBAN CENTER DR 
VESTAVIA AL 35242-2226 

lft73Z 

NZ03 

11111IIII111111111 h 11 nllhll 1111• 1111 •h 1•11111111ll111
•
111111 I 



-----
= 
= -----------iiii 
~ = 

If your card is ever lost or stolen 
Please notify us immediately by calling: l-800-225-5935. 

Questions about your statement 

MATT BIAGETTJ account ending 4545 
Page 2 of 4 

If you have a question about your statement, please write to us within 30 days after the statement was mailed 
to you. Please use a separate letter and include your account number and the date of the statement in question. 
Please refer to the front of the statement for our Inquiry mailing address. 

For all your personal or business financial service needs, visit us at wellsfargo.com 

Important payment information 

Payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
You may use cash or checks when making payments at a Wells Fargo branch. 

Payments by mail 
Mail your check and the payment coupon to the Payment Remittance Center address printed on this 
statement. For fastest delivery, please use the enclosed window envelope. If using a single check to pay multiple 
accounts, we must receive a completed payment coupon for each account being paid or a list showing the full 
account number and amount to be credited to each account. If you are paying multiple accounts with a single 
check, the total of the check must equal the sum of the payments to be applied to each individual account, with 
at least the total minimum payment due for all accounts. We cannot accommodate a check with a future date 
on it (postdated check). If you mail a postdated check, it will be processed on the date we receive it (regardless 
of the date on the check). To schedule a future-dated payment, sign on to the Wells Fargo Mobile App or 
wellsfargo.com or call us. 

Payments by phone 
If you are authorized to transact on the account, you may be able to initiate a payment by calling the Customer 
Service number listed on the front of this statement. 

Payments made using Wells Fargo Online Banking or Wells Fargo Mobile 
If you have access to the account via Wells Fargo Online Banking or Mobile you may be able to make a payment 
depending on your level of access. 

Automatic Payments 
You can establish automatic payments to this credit account from a Wells Fargo deposit account or any other 
financial institution. For enrollment information, please contact our Customer Service number listed on the 
front of this statement. 

Timing of payment by mail or payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
Payments that are received at the designated payment processing address (printed on each statement) by 
5:00 p.m. on any business day will be credited as of the day of receipt. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. or on 
non-business days may be credited as of the next business day. 

When a payment is considered late 
If your payment is received or initiated any time after the Due Date, it is considered late and your account will 
be subject to a late fee. 

Promotional rates 
All promotional rates are subject to early termination if there are late payments or other defaults. Please see 
sections "Default" and "Remedies" in your Cardholder Agreement. 

Managing your account 
To manage your account, including card payments, alerts and change of address, visit wellsfargo.com or 
call the customer service number which appears on your account statement. 

Cl 2024 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.A11 rights reserved. DQ 

5596 0010 YTG 7 6 240910 0 PAGE Z of 4 l O 8891 1000 IIXIK 01DQ5596 

01DQ5596 - 05/21/24 

14732 



.. 
' N 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number 

08/17 08/17 5543286KN5WNQX9W1 

08117 08/17 8230509KNOOOQ5G8S 

08/17 08/17 5754024KN LPW181 67 

08118 08118 8230509KPOOOQJT7B 

08/19 08/19 5543286KR5SP7L35F 

08/23 08123 0543684KXBLKWD1Q2 

08/23 08/23 5754024KWL TKVNL04 

08/24 08/24 5543286KX5W8LWAXL 

08/27 08/27 8230509l000179VFD 

08128 08/28 5543286L15X7PRVL6 

08/28 08128 5754024L 1 MMAM04MJ 

08129 08/29 5543286L25XGTKBA5 

08/31 08/31 5543286L45YQANPJ4 

08/31 08131 5543286L45YQVQWOW 

08131 08131 0230537L52XAH38AS 

09/02 09/02 0230537L700HXS30N 

09/02 09/02 5754024l6LT6LZ4P6 

09/03 09/03 5543286L75Z1 PSSYP 

09/03 09/03 5543286l75Z1T7EK2 

09/03 09/03 5754024L7LTB1Z07G 

09/04 09/04 5543286L85ZBETZMJ 

09/04 09/04 5543687LA59YXP9E8 

09/04 09/04 8230509L80017TJBK 

09/05 09/05 5543286l95ZS8PJSL 

09/05 09/05 5543286l95ZVHYSLP 

09/06 09/06 5543286LA5ZZQ273J 

09/06 09/06 1230202LAOODFPDTH 

09/06 09/06 1230202LAOODFPHN8 

Description 

GOOGLE ·vouTUBE TV 650-253-0000 CA 
AMAZON MARK• RU4RV50M1 SEATTLE WA 

ADOBE • ADOBE 4085366000 CA 
AMAZON MARK• RU1901M21 SEATTLE WA 

AMZN MKTP us·R401G4ZS2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
SAMS CLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 

VISTAPRINT 8862074955 MA 
AMAZON.COM•R42UQ9YU2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

AMAZON MARK* RK2WOOV72 SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON MKTPL•R46Kl2YIO AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
ADOBE 'ADOBE 4085366000 CA 
AMAZON.COM'RKOP25ZQ1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

RINGCENTRAL INC. 888-898-4591 CA 
PANDORA•JNTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 
PUBLIX #1169 ORANGE PARK FL 
PUBLIX #1169 ORANGE PARK FL 

ADOBE 'ADOBE 4085366000 CA 
AMAZON MKTPL•RK8Z82WQO AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMZN MKTP US'RK90M5RLO AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

VISTAPRINT 8662074955 MA 
AMAZON MKTPL•ZT5006LX1 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 
WILDLIFE CONTROL SUPPL SUFFIELD CT 
AMAZON MARK' ZT48E9J51 SEATTLE WA 

AMZN MKTP us·ZT7QX8030 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON.COM'ZT9J81160 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMZN MKTP US'ZT7572XC1 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 
STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 8666633954 NY 

STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 8666633954 NY 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 3 of 4 

Credits Charges 

82.60 

7.99 
29.99 

8.49 
146.00 

248.38 
104.25 

39.99 
12.95 

203.76 
14.99 

40.46 

n2.35 
10.99 

146.33 
390.19 
89.99 
46.38 

14.83 
59.10 

75.62 
31555 
101.88 
2586 

156.99 
36.75 
31 32 
5292 

5596 0010 YTG l 7 6 240910 0 PAGE 3 of 4 l O 81191 1000 BXIK 01DQ5596 147U 



--------!!!!! 
= --------
---iii 
!!!!! = = = 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 4 of 4 

Get statements 
online securely and 
conveniently 
Make managing your business credit card 
account easier 

oj 
Stay secure 

Protect your private 
information to help 
avoid loss or theft 

Save time 
View statements 
online anytime 

without waiting for 
the mail 

Go paperless in 3 quick steps 

1. Visit wellsfargo.com/statements or scan the 

QR code, and log into secure online banking. 

2. Access Manage Delivery Preferences 

3. Choose Online Statements" 

Stay on top of 
payments 

Get email notifications 
as soon as your 

statements are ready 

l. Online Statements require Adobe® Acrobat® PDF reader. For credit card accounts. Online Statements are available to view and 
download for up to two years. Availability may be affected by your mobile carrier's coverage area. Your mobile carrier's message 
and data rates may apply. 

© 2024 Wells Fargo Bank, NA IHA· 7606604 80P072 

5596 001 D VTG 7 6 2:<t89111 I l O 8591 1000 BXIK 01D115S96 



Date Amount Check Number Description 
8/1/24 (98.01) AMAZON.COM 7660 700 98.01 
8/2/24 (126.40) DOMINOS 7440 650 126.40 
8/2/24 (627.00) SAMS CLUB 5500 200 82.78 82.78 

7245 500 544.22 
8/4/24 (337.32) PIZZA HUT 7481 550 337.32 
8/5/24 (14.25) WMTPLUS 7440 800 14.25 Totals by Department 
8/5/24 (89.99) ADOBE 7230 800 89.99 
8/6/24 (73.34) CHILI'S 7150 500 73.34 7975-900 (Capex) 3,379.83 
8/6/24 (31.32) SHUTTERSTOCK 7230 800 31.32 
8/6/24 (52.92) SHUTTERSTOCK 7230 800 52.92 100 -Golf 
8/7/24 (223.25) RECEREONICS WOOC LOUISVILLE KY 7645 550 223.25 240 • F&B Landing 299.66 
818124 (359.23) GATOR'S DOCKSIDE 7150 500 359.23 400 • GC Maint 
8/9/24 (94.97) DOMINOS 7440 650 94.97 450 - Golf Bldg Maint 203.76 

8/11/24 13.49 PIZZA HUT 7481 550 -13.49 (13.49) 500 • Golf G&A 1.467.22 
8112/24 (3,379.83) CKITCHEN.COM Capital Reserve GC Kitchen Equipment Replacemenl 3,379.83 1,970.64 
8112/24 (53.73) VISTAPRINT 7540 800 53.73 
8113/24 (7.91) YOUTUBETV 7810 600 7.91 200 -Caf0' 217 .88 
8114/24 (4.99) PANDORA 7835 800 4.99 550 - Swim 547.08 
8115/24 (33.00) AMZNMKTP 7450 240 33.00 600 - Tennis 134.47 
8115/24 (19.27) AMAZON.COM 5500 240 19.27 650 • Kid's Club 235.16 
8115/24 (13.79) AMAZON.COM 7245 650 13.79 700 - RC Bldg Maint 98.01 
8/16/24 BRANCH PAYMENT 800 - Rec G&A 913.48 
8117/24 (82.60) YOUTUBETV 7810 600 82.60 REC Unassigned 
8117/24 (7.99) AMAZON.COM 7440 240 7.99 2,146.08 
8117/24 (29.99) ADOBE 7230 800 29.99 Total 7,496.55 
8/18/24 (8.49) AMAZON.COM 7440 800 8.49 
8119/24 (146.00) AMZNMKTP 7610 240 146.00 
8123/24 (248.38) SAMS CLUB 7440 800 69.32 69.32 

5500 600 43.96 43.96 
5500 200 135.1 135.10 

8123/24 (104.25) VISTAPRINT 7500 500 104.25 
8124/24 (39.99) AMAZON.COM 7440 240 39.99 
8127/24 (12.95) AMAZON.COM 7110 240 12.95 
8/28/24 (203.76) AMAZON.COM 7660 450 203.76 
8128/24 (14.99) ADOBE 7230 800 14.99 
8129/24 (40.46) AMAZON.COM 7610 240 40.46 
8/31/24 (772.35) RING CENTRAL 7835 800 386.17 386.17 

7835 500 386.18 386.18 
8131/24 (10.99) PANDORA 7835 800 10.99 
8131/24 (146.33) PUBLIX 7245 800 146.33 



TYNN 

l'=ctay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onl ne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (B00)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588982 

06 
08/07/2024 
08/28/2024 

A TtlllC!mnne Ene,ff" enni,.rat1vc ~ 

lmpor.tant Messages ----
Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarshlps for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

kWh MDllllll'/Use ■ Monthly HI~• llon1hlyLow• Temp 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07 /23/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Chargea Due 08/28/24 

$887.00 
-$887.00 

io.oo 
$942.00 

I Access Charge $32.00 
eo Energy Charge 7,840 kWh @0.0813 $637.39 

Power Cost Adjustment 7,840 kWh O 0.0200 $156.80 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $21.17 

76 

4500 eo Flortda State Salee Tax $58.89 
<46 Clay County Sales Tax $12. 71 

3000 

1600 

Clay Co Public Ser Ut!llty Tax $22. 78 , 
_ Ion HoJ!!ldAUR ---------~-=·26 1 

Total Current Cha •• for this Location ~oo) 
:,0 

16 

0.1......,-....._......,r-- ...... -'"'T ....... .,....~ ........... ..,..--. ........ ..,.... ....... _ 0 

~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ • ~ ~ M -
2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage histo,y 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

.& KEEP 
'SEND 

BIUlnga not paid In full wlll Incur a late chll!V8 of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Js greattll) that wll be added to your account. 

I'= Clay Elettrlc Cooperative," 
A Touchsmnc &.crgy' Qx,pcntlvc ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghte, FL 32658-0008 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at CleyElectr1c.com or download the moblle 
app. 

£ [~-
993 0 AV 0.545 
EAST UST PARTNDS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PICKY 
ORANQE PARK l'L 32065-2641 

5 993 
C-4 

11111 II 111 lfl,l111l1ltll11I 1111111,111111111,111111111111 ,If II 111 

AcctC!!Jnt__Number 6588982~ 
Cumtnt Cha ft Due 08/2B/2A 00 
Total Amount Due _ $942:00 ----------------------

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111m11111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656..()3()8 
lh .. ,,1111111,1, 1 hh 111 .. 111,1111, 111111,111, 11,11111 .. 1• ,11• II 

a .. sa&~62 D000~4i!D03 



IE'ctay Electric Cooperative, Inc, Visit us onllne at CleyElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

08 
08/07 /21J24 
08/28/2024 

A Touc:hsmM Ermr(' C-.Mp!radVI! ~ Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Important Messages 
---- ------
Know an adult who's in school or retuming to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any studenVapplicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 

Previous Balance 
Payment Recelv!KI 07123/24 

$3,224.00 
-$3,224.00 

Balance Forward $0.00 
Current Charges Due 08/28/24 $3,383.00 

Visit aayElectrtc.com/scholarshlps for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 

kWhlfeate RataSoMclufe De8odptlon Mawr No. 

1 
~adlng Dat:: 

C -- ... -G-E-NERM.S§8\'ICED~o T 1521~gzzo 01&0;.j I os105124f 32.080 j 
Rhdinga flultlplier 

fmll emtal iffif 1 15320 1 so I 
kWh ■ Monttdy High e Monthly Low. Temp ___ c .... ur~.:..:..::rent Service Detail 

Aceesa Charge 
110 Energy Charge 

' Power Cost Adjustment 
75 

Demand Charge 
.., FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
45 Flotlda state Sales Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 
30 ~ ~tay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

32,080 kWh O 0.0600 
32,080 kWh @ 0.0200 
74.800 KW @ 4.3600 

1s ~@tlQll Round Up 

0 ~!,E'!,~•111•• for 1h18 Location 

$80.00 
$1,924.80 

$641.80 
$325.38 

$76.15 
$211.83 

$45.72 
$76.87 

$3,383.00 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

Thia Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Bi:llngt 11ot paid In full wl I Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amow,t (whichever Is graater) that wlll be added to your a000U11t. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
AT~ Encrgy"Coopmtlve * 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, A. 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAST WBST PARTNEIUI 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIIX FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Current Cha· es Due 08/28/~ 
Total Amount Due ---

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111■ 118 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32t56-0308 
1111111'11'111••· I hhlll1 ••11•l'11111,1 lplll• 11,lllllnplu,, I 

0b5&6'llf0 0D033&3007 

ii 



IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit LI$ onllna at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6589006 

oe 
08/07/2024 
08/2812024 

A Tnuclwane Enern" Coopo111tlvc ~ 

Important Messages 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07/23/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB __ _ 

$2,779.00 
-$2,779.00 

lo.oo 

Reiding Datlls Aeadlnp 
Raw9c~~ ~No. ~--!9 r,,rton.. .fmcD! IMtlpller kWMJaage 

I so I 24.480 J G!=NiRAL S.EfMCE DEMAND :J 1s21am2 LJW94f24 IJ18!05-~/2:-:-4--.j-""'12!""'sae :I 12 

kWh Manlblylllle r .11 ■ MontHyHlgll• ~low♦ Temp Cur Detail _......_......_ __ .........., 

~ +-..-.i!l'--.=------------~....-j~ 
20000 

17600 

12800 

10000 

7500 
!500I) 

2000 

~ -~ -~ -~ ~ --~ ~ ~ 

AocessCharge 
110 Energy Charge 

75 
Power Coat Adjustment 

' OemBlld Charge 
eo FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

46 Florida State Salas Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

30 Clay Co Public Ser utlllty Tax 
,s n 

24,480 kWh O 0.0600 
24,480 kWh O 0.0200 
123.040 KW O 4.3500 

0 1,Jotal Current Charges for 11'118 LocatlOn 

20'l3 Plea&e visit MyClayElectric for detalled usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

A. KEEP Bllllngs not paid In full wlll Incur a late charge of $6.00 or 6% of the del'nquent amount (whichever le g!'e&tel) that will be added to your acoourrt. 

'SEND • 

11/1: Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A~ l!t>CtSY" ~r&tlvc ~ 

POBox308 

Account Number_ 
Current Cha es Due 08/~24 
Total Amount Due 

$80.00 
$1,488.80 

$489.60 
$535.22 
$65.96 

$183.45 
$39.59 
$70.90 

. I 
$2,934.00 

Keyatone Heights, Fl 3286&-0308 Checks must be In U.S. finds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.oom or download the mobile 
app. 

IAST W£S'r PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAHQZ PARK l'L 32065-0000 

lllmlllllllll 11 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 3265tH>308 

111II1111111b•'•lhl1II 111•11 •I 111• 11,111•1111 II ,I 1111111• •1111 I 

Dbsa,00&1 DDD2'134DDiB 



<) 

~ 

. ,i 
r1 

tor{) ~v~ 
INVOICE NUMBi s05· 

169892 INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATE. 

WINDOW 
CLEANING ® 

Commercial/ Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

• Since 1978 
151 College Or. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 
Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Vendor Number: NIA 

Store Number: I •, 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orangi ~ark 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL ,2065 

Amount Due$ £ 1/G V(J 

One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash I Checli at Time or SeMce 

0 Credit Card: For security purpose$, 
please contact our office with )'OUt 
Credit Card Information. 

~ 
·~1 

Scan to: 

visit us on the web at www.flshwlndowcleanlng.com 
~ease Remit Payment Within 10 days t..ave • Review 

Request an Estimate 

Svc Rep: Inspected/Approved By (Slgnl: X (Print):= ., 

ilOUlld - S240.00 Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below - Clean all a<:cesslble windows and dOOIS INSIDE ANO OUT of POOL BUILDING. Remove 
cobwebs and wipe all frames end ledges. Clean MONDAY Of' TUESDAY • Start at 6:30-7am, must be finished by 9aml 
MUST CALL SCOTT SWENSON <487-MOO when you get onalle 

Billed. 1 X 3 Rol,lt..LP,RG 

~ IVISAI PL.EASE PAYFRQM THIS INVOICE 

----~-- ·----

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 
Total 

240.00 
0.00 

240.00 



1--1-~---'"'''''''~---IP. CUSTOMER'S .ORIGINAL lllYQICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~- 4---- - I --- I•- I r-970312• 

UGLI LANDING SWIM TBHN:IS 
3975 BAGLB LllNDING PDY 
0RARGB PARK 1'I. 32065 

Sysco· 'l'IIGCXsro, 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLB IHC. 620/007 
496745 483787827 3 1 

MtllelMlortol 
foodw...i.. 1501 LSWl:S DmOSTIUAL DRIVE ' - --=an -

904-291-43'3 JM:KSORV:I:LLI:. l'L 32254 ....._!!l 7 '1'DMS -PAH DOS BALIIDI US IUIW&CT ~ savxc:a CIWIG& I 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _ Net 30 

DGL& LAHDIRG GOLi' CLUB NUIIl'BSTf 1258396 HOlUGL DELIVERY 
3989 BAGl.B LllNDIRG PDY IQ: TYADCSCARLRT'l' UYLBSS 1 

_..._.~= • P~ l'L 32065 -2641 PR:rpm • 
l'Y I 7:lrif SID I ITIN DUCRIM'ZOII I = I = T.Er I W_ll_'!!._C l Ii !C _11fio_ lCS .,WU~ ~ 

SAftTY lllDaRDZR: NOftDtc. IS--~- TO S 
•I.BABB VBlUFY BACH ORDER OPOH UCZXPT COOLER 

,TWA!rD J'XSK L:tC lm-4511 Jl'RBSBWATD. i'XSB llC nm-

**DAIRY*** 

I 

I 
I 

I 
§ 
a 

2s! INI.' ~ CBDSB CBBDDAR JACK PRCY SHM 2905C4 

:ICB C1tBJUI B~ CA 10070640050502 

ICI: CUAMCHOC 1026366 

2406189 

7971849 

2130078 

17.50 

38.79 

22.55 

35.00 

38.79 

22.55 

34.53 

34.53 

28.82 

d 
1 

1 

1 

ICB CBKAK COO!tll DOOGB 

ICJI CRBAK Ul'RSO CBJ:11 

le& CUAMVM~ 

31000012189727211 34.53 

31000342 897271~ 34.53 

1047606 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

19210891 28. 82 
194.22 

LB ~SORN. CBICKZR BRS'1' NtJG Tli:lll'IJRA 10383870928 84127801 24.17 
~p TOTAL**** 

••riu>ZBH*** 

1. LB DQ' ~Z$l COD ~T SWDT '10101661 18703851 36.36 

1' LB 

oz 
oz 

.2 

. 5 

IMP CBDSB STICK IIOZZ XTAL BRD 41010104 

58400 

ICACUONI ARD CBBESZ P 10021000704436 

PI&U cmsa DB&P DI.Sa sm nr 63532 

l'O'l'ATO l'RY 1/4 ss SYR00965 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1S91015 1345.33 

7922974 S4.19 

8538852 45.41 

12845951 28. 77 

8897993 35.92 

c.ua tsPLIT/fOT.,ca cua t _,.. ft. 
-. --• . --.--- OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PN' Dlll'I 'l'O 

15_ 2. 1!__13.q 310 

muva·a -- -iiio. PCB Jc:uar.--- .. ..,,,... 11110. fa 

SYSCO JACUOHVXLLE 
1501 LBWJ:S DmO'SflUAL 
JACKSONVXLLK, l'L 32254 

a11a1 om.w. s:IG11 X I REC 

!m!!!,.l'JIC& ,-iu,_, - tDllaG&aiiiic:m.tmu. -lTDI-Liini"<a 1111, nM>JCS .Ill .-r to DK•- ftllll. PAYABLE ON OR UJ'ORa 
im'JWf'.!L.omCII fJi ff 29£- ,riw -mu 11:'f ltJO WJ&i1'~ L~ 1111 ~ 
~ ...=-,_ nj~ or~&.--! ma,_ u __ ,._ l!li~s 11.J m DIIMI WSDli CJQI 01' Ya UClln or ~t':aJ!=' mr ... "9lllQ u, "IOIII. ltlCft to - D Mr 

-.1111, CUM:lff,CI. !O iunann .11 a - or a aMI or .n .QI ~DffllL'IUIG~ Dt-. __ _ 

24.17 
24.17 

36.36 

136.33 

5.&.19 

45.47 

28.77 

143.68 
444.80 

§63.19 

CONT. ON PAGE 

'· 

2 

s 
y .. .. 
t 
~ 
• 
i 
:: 
~ .. .. 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l--l~PP--li'''''''~m~~~~~wp_ cosoro~y £~G 1I,iw. !!'f8.tCI 7oNF~~~ P~P~ OF s~ 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 
ORANGE PAJUt FL 32065 s'l~f2· 

food .tr>d srrvlce 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

483787827 3 2 -904-291-4343 
1501 LEWI:S I:NDOSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

TERMS -PAST 11V1: 8A1.A11CE8 AM StlB.1&C'1' 'l'0 _BDVICB CHAIIGB 

EAGLE LANDING C:OLF CLUB 
3989 BAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~ FL 32065 -2641 
s:rza l'l'BK DIISCIUfflON 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

CANDY M&M PEANUT 1.74 OZ 01232 

CANDY PEANUT BUTTER COP 3400044000 

DRESSING RANCH BMSTY KE0777AS 

DRJ:NK LMN/LM WIDEMOUT 10052000328681 

MUSTARD YELLOW PACKET 10013000530504 

SEASONING STEAK MONTREAL 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 

SODA PEPSI 

l::tAGARA WATER BOTTLED DRINK.ING 

974019 

49000012781 

00017 

NDW05L40PDR 

:AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 195210 
<:ROOP TO'l'AL**** 

**PAPER. ii DISP*** 

rrBII 
CODI: 

4380788 

5197769 

7518178 

7468507 

4006649 

66395S3 

2786127 

4146379 

9901029 

8031852 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1258396 NO:RMAL DBLXVERY 
MA: ~c sciiiin BAYLESS 

IIJfff 
_1'1UCZ 

50.44 

37.83 

28.51 

29.84 

17.54 

13.82 

18.71 

16.40 

13.19 

23.16 

1'fff --
50.44 

37.83 

57.02 

29.84 

17.54 

13.82 

18.71 

16.40 

26.38 

23.16 
291.14 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 

GLOVE VINYL FDSRV PF XI. 

20J1614088886 

304363074 8396567 

27.76 

25.90 

27.76 

25.90 
53.66 

'**PRODOCE*** 
GROUP TO'l'~**** 

LETTOCE P.OMAXNE FRESH 10074865102336 

~FRSB TOMATO 1 LAYER 5X6 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DI:SPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

SYROP COKE CLASSI:C SXl BIB 04250010 

C SYROP LEMONADE PINK POPPIN 05020010 

1675891 10.20 

1008630 28.33 

4090593 105.40 

50228501105.40 

10.20 

28.33 
38.53 

105.40 

105.40 

I 

I 
5 

I 
I 
G 
E 
0 .. .. .. 
n 
;i 

; .. . 
~ 
~ 

~ . 
5 
fl 
.!, ... . . 
E 

I 
I 
= QS SYRUP ROOT BEER sm 15400298 666S467 54.95 54.95 I 

CUI$ UI.l:T • PCS OPEN: 7 : 00 AM CLOSE : 5 : 00 PM 1IDII'1' '1'0 I 
I SYSCO JACKSONVILLE -- -

15 4 ~6.3 405. 1501 LBWI:S INDUSTRIAL iiP. -r ---.---1 
__ _, JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

. I ' l DX 
·1>1UVD•a- __ ,__ = --- "NO:-icilc:vaT . .,_......,.~........ 7No. PCS ~ --- l'rO'l'AI. 
SIGII DBLYO SICK X REC -

.l.312.27 _ 

,_-~-•~•-----'"'"'••a - ~ -• --- rm m - """"N=7 ,,,..,.. OH OR ,.....,. .='3 I IY IICTICJI ~ or '1111 l'IIIISlllllu: At:IIW o:.IOl>IflU JCT 1930 ~·™· m RL1D or 'IBIS 

"iii ~oa ~d&.7:ti ~~i3!u:IOlll)llll'ri! =-- 11 aczrm,~-~C::,.~ CONT. ON PAGE 
-~ !'II .lff DISffll IIII8Illll OIi! Of 'f00ll RStZiff or rBISI l'IIIIIOC!ll/SDVICD: !Ill QI ~IVIRI, VP - ari:ft !'II mM: Ill Mr 
~ c:anct_!t,oa '° nancD&B 14 A - or" c:J.\11 or_~,_I!!_Mr tMSOn nrY01,n~_JI!! aaca mi-. 

3 



1-Ql~----,,,,,,-,--~-~~1-. 
OGLE LANDIHG SWIM TBNRIS 
3975 DG:U: LANDING PXNY 
ODNQK PAU n. 32065 s'l~~g· 

cu 
REC 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I .:·, __ '-·I -v l iino:za: - :::::rna ____ --1 

-, 

matfflll' 106745 

SYSCO .JM:ltSOMVILLB, INC. 62 0 /00 7 _. __. 

483787827 3 3 

food alld ...,,Ice 1501 LENIS DIDUSTRDL DRIVB 6637 '1'DIIS -- - --
.JM:ltSOBVILLB. P'L 32254 -PUT DOS MlMCES ._ SUB.DCT 'fO SZRVXc:&-CIIAIIG& 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _ _ Het 30 904-291-4343 

UGLB LARDDIG GOLF CLUB MANil'BSTI 1258396 NORMJU. Dl:LIVSRY 
3989 DGLE LANDIHG PKWY ,._ ___ _..NA: TVADC sciiuon BAYLESS 
~PAU i'I, 32065 -2641 n • 

hl SID I I'fD DUCR:1P1'%0a I = I =~Tit I - I ;1 ·E I119Mal i"&ltii:,un--i 

l 
LY 

·c;aoop -TOT.AI.*** 
FOil DIIOP SIZJI: 

l'Oll FOBL SORCBAllGE 

2521846 

I 

I 
I 

i 
~ 
§ 
i 

I 
2 . .. 
9 
~ 
~ 

!' .. 
';' .. 

l. t,0-

100---, 

,-oO .. fl~. Ii 
~'"9· ~ 

& 

(:IA~J'LlT

1
-r=.ICl:t<:UN ~- II!. 

OPEH: 1: 00 AM CLOS2: 5:00 PM. lml1'1' !'O 1 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LBWXS nn>US'l'RIAL oe_. 

3Q 6 36 29.3 715 
DaXVla'II -- --
BIGII 

-,. l'CSJ~.--..,-•..,.,;;_- 110. PCS 
O&LVD. IIIc:11 X Rf".C. 

• na IWWitilll: 1111 ID%allll&-~ CCWlllitm unci c,a -~ --lallC! ,o ,a~ -iim 111 ~ ~ or-~ -.ICIUIW. ~ KT mo .a.c. u~. TIii mua or '!BIS c,;aap--
»'I ~ ca ._:a_._ WA ».L..mf'l::,L gl'QU. - 1 aana,~~~ 
IS'! '10 Jllf llllffll WIDIII ODI or Tllllll a.i or 11111 11C1111C111 --, 1IOIJ AD GtYIS UP 10Ul iam 110 _.. D 1ft 
~ CUll:lff,Ol to -- U_A -~· c:r;ua OI -- ,Dur~ Ill'IQI.TUIII Jllf SOCI 01-. 

JACI<SOHVILLI:, l'L 32254 f...,,.--
j!'AX 
T0'1'AL 

IIIVOIC& 
'f0'R,I. 

.1311.80_ 

1311.80 
PAYABLE ON OR BU'OR& 

9/02/24 LAST PAGE 

i.7 I 1JO I 
I 
= 

I 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 2813006 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0252-0001 
SVSP # 355203 

EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE SPECLST LAVANDEROS, DAVIDE 
LICENSE NUMBER JE251882 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE QTY INVOI~:& AMT 
Perimeter Treatment 

SERVICE PERIOD: 
SERVICE DATE: 7/11/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 
STATE TAX: 6. 000 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1. 500 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DUE: 

ADDITIONAL ~S 

'.t_ARGET PEST 
Ants 

PRODUCT 

PRODUCT USBO 
TBRMIOOR SC 

~ PRODOCT_p§BD DESCRIPTION/SPA NUMB)IB 

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE 

PRODUCT~ lMfB!!& 
CODE ADD'L INFO 

723 

Key Acct 

QUANTITY Mm 
3.00 GA 000012 

723 Termidor SC Tertn.iticide - Insecticide (0.031) 7969-210 7969-210 

~ SITES 
000012 Perimeter Treatment Cl◄ Exterior Area 

This confidential report is provided to identify sanitation deficiencies, structural 
defects and improper storage practices contributing to pest infestations. 

CONDITIONS FOUND..,'A(:T.IONS TAKEN 
Service related comments: 
Inspected and treated selected areas, 
Kitchen Treated area closed. 
Dining Room - Closed. 
Exterior perimeter treated for control of insects per contract. 

Pest activity found during service: (NO) 

Structural concerns that could cause pest problems: (YBS) 
Front Door-Introduction Point--exit door doesn't close/seal properly-1/4 inch gap or greater 
exists. Gap at bottom of front double doors 
Install/replace door sweep. 
Exclusion measures here will reduce the number of pests entering the area. 

Sanitation issues that could cause pest problems, 

6:26 AM 

(NO) 

(NO) 

1 250.00 

~ 
Cl4 

250, 00 

250.00 

250.00 



ALREADY ENTERED 

PLEASE RBMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE PERIOD, MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 8/15/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
GUARDIANPLOS 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

1.AROST PEST J,>RQD!lCT USED 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 5937209 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0252-0001-0l 
SVSP # 355203 
SERVICE SPECLST LAVANDEROS, DAVIDE 
LICENSE NUMBER JE251882 

(HJ 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
Outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 
STATE TAX: 6.000 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1.500 

COSTOHER'S SIGNATURB 

Key Acct 
PRODUCT LOT NUMBER 
~ 1\PD~ Qr.!ANTITY 

OTYINVOICE AMT 
Program 
Fly Program 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

ANOUNT DUB: 

METHOD filIM 

197.80 
80.57 

2.75 

281.12 

281.12 

281.12 

Rats FIRSTSTRIKE SOFT BAIT 10 ON 502 4.00 EA 000006 Cl4 
Mice LITTLB PETE WHITE 
Cockroaches ORTHENB PCO Pl!LLET 
Cockroaches BORACTIN INSECTICID8 POWDER 
cockroaches D8MAND CS INSECTICIDE 

Plies - Large DEMAND CS INSECTICIDB 
Plies • Large Ii STliALTH MAXIMA GLUEBOARD 
Ants NIBAN GRANULAR BAIT 
Plies - Small NIBOR D INSECTICIDE (LIQUID) 

PRODUCT 
m PRODUCT USED DE~CRI~TION EPA NUMBER 

502 FirstStrike Soft Bait 10.002s,) 7173•258 
519 Orthene PCO Pellets (1.01} 5481-8973 
571 BorActin Insecticide Powder (99.0t) 73079-4 
340 Demand CS (0.061) 100-1066 
340 Demand CS (0.061) 100•1066 
431 Niban Granular Bait (Sil 64405-2 
628 Nibor o Insecticide 5.01 (Liquid} 64405-8 

~ SITES 

519 
571 
340 

340 

431 
628 

000001 Crack, Crevice 
000002 Spot 

COl Kitchen Area-Interior 
CO2 Office Area-Interior 
C06 Hallways-Interior 

2.00 
.55 

l.00 
l.00 

.15 
3.00 
7.00 

.25 

000006 Bait Station 
000009 Checking Traps 
000010 Broadcast 
000013 Placement 

C07 Lobby Door Introduction Point 
COB Lounge/Bar-Interior 
C09 Dining-Interior 
Cl4 Exterior Area 
C21 Bathroom/Locker RoO!ll•lnterior 

EA 000009 COl 
GA 000001 COl COB 
oz 000001 COl 
GA 000001 C:.11 C60 

C09 COG 
CO2 CS4 

GA 000002 C53 C54 
BA 000013 COl COB 
oz 000010 Cl4 
GA 000002 COl COB 

77S-cJ. Joo 
Id%/. /o--

C62 
C07 
C55 
css 

QFCJ 
Y,d-7.eJ. y 



., 
,;-

I 
-·r GFL Environmental 

G F 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER#: UG103577 
Sulte255 INVOICE#: UG0000145460 

"'·'••••••t'-' Southfield Ml 48076 INVOICE DATE: 08/20/2024 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $3,301.36 

P: (904) 760•5880 REF/PO#: 

DATE D!SCRJP11ON REFl!RENCE 

(0000) 

8/20/24 a.AV COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

SITE TOTAL 
(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , ORANGE PARK Fl 

Setv #001 COMM FL WASrE PERM SYD 

8/20/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
Sep 01/24 • 5ep 30/24 

8/20/24 FUEL SUROtAAGE 
B/20/24 ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE 

8/20/24 0..AY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $1,412.83 

SITETOTAL 
(0000) 

8/20/24 ADMIN FEE 5045364 

Notes: 

Due to Increased costs, your next Invoice m•y reflect a price Increase, Your aa:ount Is cunently past 
due. Pl.,... remit payment today, 

RATE 

$960.72 

Page 1 of 2 ti 
DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

QTY AMOUNT 

$1,06 

$1,06 

1.00 $960.72 

$211.93 
$240.18 

$230.29 

$1,643.12 

$6.50 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay .. my .. bill/ 

I CURRENT 
$1,650.68 I 31 • 60 DAYS I 61 • 90 DAYS I OVl!R 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 

$1,650.68 $0.00 $0.00 $3,301.36 . $1,650.681 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 
-------------------------- ------------,.-

t GFL Environmental ~r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF Sulte255 
Southfield Ml 4807& 

•-'•"'°,II-ea• o-,.a .,.,-o_o=u I 

P: (904) 760-5880 

18040093-62-2 1 2 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000145460 
08/20/2024 
$3,301.36 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

• • 1••1' II 11111111111 I I•• I 11111111111 h 111 It, 111, 1111111111111111 I 
1, 111,11,111111 ti I II ,I I ,1111111 I It• •I 11 • • •1111 I• 1111111 I III ti 111 • 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL I EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 PO BOX 555193 

DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

D05SSl93UGCO□Dl45460001□35?7□D □ D□□ODlb50b89 



~ -·r GFL Environmental 

i G F 26777 Central Partc: Blvd 
SU1te255 

,.. ~ .. ,'-,..., ,~ •. ~ .. ..,..., .• = .. , SOuthfteld Ml 48076 

P: (904) 760-5880 

DATE DESCRIP110N 

SJTETOTAL 

Notes: 

QJSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUI!: 
REF/PO#: 

UG103577 
UG0000145460 
08/20/2024 
$3,301.36 

REFERENCE 

Due to lncreand cmta, your next Invoice may renect • prim Increase. Your aa:ount Is currently past 
due. Pl .... remit payment today. 

RATE 

Page 2 of 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

QTY AMOUNT 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gftenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

I CURRENT I 31 • 60 DAYS I 61 - 90 DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,650.68 $1,650.68 $0.CIO $0.00 $3,301.36 . $1,650.681 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 
--------------------------------------------

• GFL Environment.al ~r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF SUlta255 
Southfield Ml 48076 

It ---'=y I-',.=-• .,--'II II I 

P: (904) 760-5880 

EAGLI! LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGI! PARK, FL 32085·2141 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000145460 
08/20/2024 
$3,301.36 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMinANCE: 

[$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROff Ml 48255-5193 

□osss193UGaoao1~s4boa□1□3577□□a □aaa□1bs□b89 



111~1m11mm1111~~11mm111101111 
"IN49S7454838024158001Y" 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3!n5 KAGLE LANDING PltWY 

cos 

ntDCKS'1'01 

340 /014 

_CUl!CIIZR 

06745 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
Dl901:CE- -

493802415 8 1 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~f!?r· 
food and wrvJc• 

904-291-4343 

SYSCO JAClCSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWJ:s INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

,~773 l~~AS'l Dlll JW.aJICll:S w: straJECT '1'0 SUVIC& CJWU;Bj ~ 
Net 30 I!: 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 
'M:lt srn ITEM DKSCIUPTION J:l'tN 

coos 

MANIFESTI 1259576 NORMAL DELIVERY _ _ I fill 
Tl/ADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -:,=,==- -- j 

SX'l'lllDll:D Iii pl- I~ICE Al>JUS'Dml'18 I 
PRia :r e00s I on 

I 

1 

: bJ 1I2 oz 
2 0 OZ 

oz 

LTR. 

oz 

oz 

7 CT 

LB 

2 CT 

ORDER ,lY 

SAFBff RBMINDD: NO'l'B:rHG IS MORE IMPORG 'l'O s 
'LEAS:&: VElUFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER 

,~ FISK Ll:C WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH ,LIC nm-

CBERR.Y lGRA STEM LG PI.AS 10111158 

JUI:CE CRNBRY BTL BAR Ml:XJER 25900 

RAT JUICE ORANGE 6501-134-030 

JUICE PNAPL BTL BAR MI:XER 25924 

MIX COCKTllL GIU:NADINE 10002621 

SODA CLUB 1660-51472 

SODA 'l'ON:tC WATER 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER 6 D:tSP*** 

50570 

5083944 

S099122 

7255304 

4042263 

6856983 

4381158 

4099891 

22.77 

24.47 

24.40 

24.42 

46,10 

22.21 

22.16 

Tl(ANS Hl:PS 12 OZ 
GROUP TOTAL**'"* 

YE12SYSAI 70645801 37.77 

**PRODOCE*** 

LEMON li'RESB 108893561630131 72895421 13.39 

'FRSB LIME F!Ui:SH 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

Jl'OR DROP SIZE 
FOR MINIMUM ORDER 
FOR FUEL S'ORCJlARG& 

2539928 

74125701 10.44 

~KS SPLIT 'fO't. l'CII l C1laz IDDIIS ff• OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RIIX1'1' TO 

SYSCO JACIC:SONVILLE 
10 2 12 

1 
UJI 2 12 

9.6 225 

9.6 225 

1501 LEWIS XNDUSTR:IAL D 
J.ACIC:SONVILLE, FL 32254 

DllIVEll '_8 __ 
-~---.0. PCS-COST:;;;;,._,ca..,_.,,_,_ _JNO. PCS ,• 

SlGII IIKL'I!). SIGII X REC. 

·- iltO'l'IJica: TIIII IDUIIUr,l ,i;,tfCUt.!UIW, ca.)01'lffl Lllflll ca !BIS lWOIClll .QI~ ro - ~ -~ PAYABLE ON OR BllFOU 
,m BY as:TlOS ~ OP - 1/DJSlWII& llGIIIW CXWX>rrtu M:r 1t30 l/iJJ:n4HI (Cl l • .._ DUA or '1111$ -,~ 

~ ~~t'lffla ~~JP-l'Oml ~ ="- ll~IWll~-l<)O~ _ I 9/l.3/24 ro ur 01H MISDI. 011! or 1tm aEIIPr or flllU IIIOO<ICT:;'l".an~, lW - cavnr; UP 'l'OOll aziil7 ro 11E1M1 111 .lll'l 
-ms -~U'f,oa 1'01.&al:ICll'.lff .IS A __ or_A_CUU 01°~......J.!!!....~ l.\ll9l7lT IIIVOL!_IS 1111 SllCII oxnvn: .. 

22.77 

24,47 

24.40 

24.42 

46.10 

22.21 

22.16 
186.53 

113.31 
113.31 

13.39 I 

10.44 
23.83 

3,21-
75.00 
10.00 

5 
- I 
I a 

.;col; 
~/(} 

r7o/'5"0JJOO 

I I 
I 2 . .. 

a 
"11' 

.. 
0 

~ . .. 
'l' ., .. 
0 . 
& .. .. 
~ .. . 
E 

I 
i 
!il 

= ll 

i 
405.46 

-~ 
405.4~_ 

LAST PAGE 



1~111•~llP'''''''QQ~-~-DJIIJ. REC cus~:s ORI;rm INYQJCE CONFmBNTUL PROPERTY OF SYSQ) 
I ~ I -- , ... 
'24 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TZNNXS 
397S DGLB I.ANDING PKWY S~co· 496745 

SYSCO JAaSONVILL&, IMC. 
483808944 1 2 

OIWICa PAU PL 32065 MdlehHrtaf 
foodandsemc~ 1501 LEWIS IRDl'1S'1UAL DRIVE 

JACKSOMVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

~mm 

904-291-4343 
I un I TDNS ~DH OUK w.awcis AM SOBnCT 'fO SSRY'lO: CIWIG& =I a 

!let 30 ~ 
'UGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PJtWY L ~xnsn12,o~u NOiiiw. oBLIVBRY . . ~. _ ~ _ j I 

IMA: 'rVAOC SCARLETT BAYL&SS 

SIU: 

,1100 C' 

l±OOC'r 

2r50C'l' 

;41 
lftN DSSCIUP'fIOlf rrDII 

cam 

I~ D.'l'D. BOTTI.m> DIUNIOJIG JIDW0SI.40PDR I 9901029 
QR00P TO'l'JU.**** 

**PAPB!t, DISP*** 

4088886 27.76 

QIU!' =· JIX'flRDm) I • " - ~Ici ~-- ~ 
PIUCS - nucs I· ....... lll'Y 

I 
13.19 s2.16 ; 

429.57 i 
27. 76 I I I I 3 COP J'OUC TAI,J. 20 OZ 

GLOVB VXHYL l"DSRV l'F XL 

20J16 

304363074 83965671 25.90 51.80 5 
i 

STRAW PI.AS 1IRPD .»mo S YSftJ77SSD12 

,YS Na. TRAY J'OOD PAPR R21> ~ 3I, D3T8WREL 
GROUP 'l'OTAI.**** 

'**CRDllCAL 6 JANJ:TOIUAI,*** 

0191714 

1998477 

CI.BANBR GR?. QOl'.CKCLDR PCKT 100-40 I 6HJ2se1 
GROUP~**** 

·••DJ:SPBIIS&a mr:vDM;&*** 

52.40 

37.01 

38.66 

52.40 

37.01 
168.97 

38.66 
38.66 

I 
0 .. . .. 
9 .. 
'l' .. 

.5T°8 SYI\OP ROOT DER Bl'.B 15400298166654671 54.95 

09560010 40903951105.40 I 
I ~ 

! SYRUP SPlUft 5Xl BJ:8 "' GROOP TOTAL**** 

lms~n r: FOR DIWI!' SID 
FOKl. SURCBARGE 

ORDE;R. :Y 726 

54.95 

105.40 
160.35 

7.95-
lO.OO ,q-~3~,(/1 i 

. '11o,<1S f 

100,.,1-·:1 ~ ,1 ~ 
l 

Q0"'1 . '() - 'to • • 

l t 

_casu _!.DLIT r•
_1~ ·I- 12 

5: 00 PM -I. - lllNff tO 
SYSCO JACKSOlllV:XLLB t_ 

116 .1 331_ • 1so1 I..BlllS XNDUS'l'lUAL DCar. 

1~.-~- OPEN: 7:00 MC CLOSlf: 

I JACltSOlWXLLB, FL 32254 1 _ 
31 31 30.3 793 w.x 

nana•■- - - - ~,::-1c11BT,,,_-_____ NO-: PCS ' - ~ 
a1a J DSL'VII. j SIGlr X RU. m,oia 

~a.':?~V@~rlr~l:l'w!Iu.~@ii..~~j PAYABL& °' 0Jl a&.au - -1~ 
,~-- iii.i~ JM7-,i..'l!lii-t~~ ~-iim 9/16/24 LaR .. 

_ _ cancm~g-,~.m-~,. • ~--'~--- 3 ,- iiift ,. •-

'1 E 

r,).,ll q~.0 1 I 
I 
!J 

9_54~06 

II 

I I 
9~4.06 

D~r--> 



1~11•IIIIIP''-''''''·~---JU,I. 
CUST~§ R!XGfNAI, :ICE ~F~~~ PRO~_;Y 01' syscy 

UGLK LANDDrG SMIK TDIHIS 
3975 UGLB LANDDIG PKlflr 
ONNGS PAIUC l'L 3206S sn~.2· SYSCO JACKSONVXLLB, IlfC, 

.,--
626 /005 
~ 

496745 483808944 1 1 

lllaCIIU&calD food and ,emce 1501 I.DIS IMtlOSTRIAL DRIVB 
JM:ltSONVlt.L&. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6638 '1'8RNS -PU'l' DOC IW.uc:a AU ~ ~ SDVIC& CBUQ& 
904-291-4343 ht~ 
U.GI.B LMIDDIG GOLF CLUB 
3989 UGW: LANDDIG PlOfY 

----!IGNil'BSTI 1260014 NOBNIU,-DILIVDY 

-TC 

~c. 

-Ile 
-i C 

✓ 
✓, 

• ~ C 

':) 

MA: '1'VADC SCARLB'l"l' 8AYLBSS 
PARlt FL 32065 -2641 

INC!t I SID 

2 

.2 

1'19 DUCIUHIOII na 
ca,s 

SAftTY RDal1Dml: NO"rBDfG 18 MOU llll'OR~:AHT !'O S 
•LU.SB VElUff BACB OlU>ER UPON UCl:lPT UCAUS COOLER 

,'l'WA'f'D. rxsa LIC 110-4511 nBSKDna FXSR LIC ll'WO-

lCB caaaN ataTBJ>AY CA 10070640050502 

NBLl'CLS lCB CR&UC CBOC 1026366 

797180 

2130078 

38.79 

22.55 

IC& CRBAN ROCKY 1'0AJ) 000728306302211 35890051 34.62 

J:CB CREAN S'l'NBRY 10263981 91886241 22.55 
GROOP TOT.AL**** 

IYS Ra. POTATO l'RY 1/4 SS SYR0096SI 88979931 35.95 
GN)OP TmAL**** 

'**ORNl:D 5 DRY*** 

DUSSJ:JIG 1UUl1CB IINS'.l'Y D0777A5 

~E Danot ll'ROST lUffmJ: R 100S2000324881 

DJURlt nutT POl1CB G2 10052000204053 

10052000328681 

~TRADS OR.DD( RAS~ COOL BLOB 10052000324812 

DTCSUP PACDT lFCY 10013000984802 

M&YOfflQ%SS RBAL PacJCBT 210006648500 

49000012781 

SODA PEPSI 00017 

7518178 28.51 

8399529 29.H 

6508978 29.84 

7C68507 29.84 

7468531 29.84 

4136768 32.92 

3718533 33.97 

2786127 18.71 

414'379 16.40 

&Xf&MD 
ft.IC& 

38.79 

22.55 

34.62 

22.55 
118.51 

35.95 
35.95 

28.51 

59.68 

29.84 

59.68 

59.68 

32.92 

33.'7 

56.13 

16.40 

cuu ,~l'Lff _!auca _[ c::un I - ft. I 
- l~ _ _ 19 _1~2l 46~ 

OPEil: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PK Ula'l!'O 
SYSCO JACXSONVJ:LLS 
1501 LZWJ:S IRDtJSTJUAL Cu_ 
.DCKSC.VXLLB, 1'L 322541 531 .. 27 

rianD•• - - - •• - - L.,=----1iciin---.;-- ...... -- "0- PCS j - - I~ 
na DUVD._ixa X Rt:c. -

- rr Ilia ~, m -~•1•· _J_caiaiiomsa uniin:11 nu -tel m --,- 1'0"m ftUVftaY "iiilft PAUlll.K 011 oa. BBl'OU i=Aia: I 
11D ff ac::u .. 5 (Cl a, !D -F= UDlt M:l U30 P!Jan,u•1C1). - - Olf ma~ __ A,_T~-- u-. a,,_,._ - ._ -~ 1 COin' nw .,.,,,,.. 

- ~tad mfflr°" or~Jin.,, - .m-'.fflin'l!l=,"fti."..,;tl';f'~•~ - ,. •--fn!_c:anan.~ ,o nancran: u a--. a, a. c:r.au •Cl.A.= .. - ...,_ -",""'T'9" 

I 
I 
:t 

5 

I 
5 
i 

I 
~ . .. 
5 
! . 
~ 

~ 
0 . 
I 

& 

I 
I 
II 

= 

I 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

888316 
888319 
888320 
888321 
888322 
888323 
888324 
888325 
888326 
888327 
888328 
888329 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - A:::COUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Aug 1/24 thru Aug 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

I::;::.;ucd to: Dute 

NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 6/24 
Cot1CAST-CHARLOTTE Aug 14/24 
CHAMPION BR..l\.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 13/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 13/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (A:::H ONLY) Aug 7/24 
Cot1CAST-CHARLOTTE Aug 20/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (A:::H ONLY) Aug 14/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 20/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 20/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 20/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (A:::H ONLY) Aug 21/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Aug 27/24 

Check 
Amount 

182.15 
364.57 
138.55 
227.55 

1,559.02 
343.61 
736.43 
257.20 

49.50 
154.80 
873.60 
283.21 

---------------
Total Manual/QUII< Check::, Issued 

5,170.19 

===== End of Report===== 



 

  

S5/0,JOO 
"I /tJ. I~ 

5SO(J f,OcJ 
~)J.0O 

~ 

. ,,,.~~ I\, • ;,... -• 
1·1: 

1•11 , 
• ~--· _,,. ...... .,,, .... __ 

3601 h1101 Blw. 

Juksanvlllt, n 1Z! 
1!04) '45-o283 
ftltutl 

Dalt 
OIM.t20?4 

l.aht 
260537 

l'Mil,E IMIIIIG 1111" A 
- ffl5 E'Nll.t !MIiii P 

Oii!IICI! Pllil, FL 3206 
IMOOIS 
I.QI 

...... PO._ 
!1010202 

hit, 
1504 JI.Ill 

t.11 .. , .. 
MIT!llll 

ID OT'/ PBDltl PIICE 11£1 019: IIET mil Ptlltt·Wl2II 
:Im I PRU£ IIYDIIIITIOl lCE IOP 12,k 118.tlO 2!28 I 111111: anot llOTATIOlt tA IIUO Kl!I I ftlllE IMIIIITIOI STNJIT lM tll,tlO 1°'8 I lllll\r RE. POOi PINWPU: 12, m.oo 321 I 11.111 !lllllllE '8.IS 513 I llll LT 9'110ill 121.80 

' IEII ,.ooco C.11"'5 

12.00 II 6.00 111,00 
12,00 Ill.CO Iii.CO 
12.00 116,00 111,00 

$0,00 16.00 

12◄ .tlO tN.00 
ffll,45185.15 
•~.00124.80 

lol•I 1182.15 
ClwaoillC.15 
CrHlh IUO 
lotil 111'1.15 



 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Ae,count Nvmber 

f &<195 ,. , .. 1354200 

8Ultng Dote 

Aug 03, 2024 
Services fl'(lm I Poge 

Aug 13, 2024 to Sep 12, 2024 1 of ◄ 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for choosing Comcos:t 8u1Jness. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, Of'C, OR.ANG[ PARK, fl .. 

3200-5•2M1 

P1~vlous bo!Qrn::e S364.57 

O:\ti.time (fr Poymem • thonk yw>o Jul 14 -$364.57 

8olonce forward $0.00 

R~u'or mQnthly chorge.s Pog.e:5 $362.85 

Toxcs, faes and other cha19e~ Pc;_gc:5 s1.n 
New charges $364.57 

Amount due Aug 24, 2024 $364.57 

Need help? 
Visit bvsin.e$$.comcost com/hcfp or .see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us.. 

Detoch 11'-.e bottom por.:on of tn!s ~!I Ol'ld eflC!ose ""lh yuur poym.cnt 

Do not if'lc:luQI! c:orritsponclence wllh poyment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH FL 33407 -1937 
9033Cl10,..0?P (n 20?4(1803:NNNN'.WNV-0000135 000-, 

EAGLE l.ANONG AlHL.ETlC CLUB 
ATTN MATT 81AGET11 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~M OFC 
ORANGE PARK, FL32085-26"1 

ll11•l1•lll•l111(1u11llll1•mllloJl1l,.ll111ll1l1l1111Jhllol11 

◄ Your bill explained 

Any payments recel-ved or account activity ofter 
Aug 03, 2024 will show up on your n11xt bill. 
View your moit up-to~do1e account botanee at 
business.comcost.com/myoccount. 

This poge gives you o quie-k summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

Please w1lte yct1r cccour-.1 romt')e' on yO\lf che-ck or Mol'licy ~, 

Account number 

Poymentdue 

Pleose pay 

Amount encJosed 

~payrmmto 

COMCAST 
P080X712TI 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272.·12t1 

------
8495741441354200 
Aug 24, 2024 

$364.57 
$ 

Moll.e chirck's poyob!,e to Comcoit 

Do not ,end cash 

I" 1111111111II" 1lh 11011 hi• ,11 i.111i.11111111 ,1111 hl"'llr 11 I 



 

loc""'t: 01344 
S Vlll.AG£ CClfllllllll rfV 

EAGLE IAIIDJt;; !WIN ANO 
:ig75 U6lE IJIIDIKG PAlllWA 
0l!l!C. PAA!:. fl 321)(6 
(904) 291· 3535 

a,.,,, .. 1,.,4, lr,c, 
PO BOI: 562!0 

J1tk,on,I II,, fl 3<241 
(904)·2£6· 122ll 

luo Aug 13, 2021 3:05 PN 

J.,.l<tl1 lfll.il PO#: u,.,,.. : 2001256 Expire, N/A 
load : 201 
I""' : flNIECK 
0,1,., : 1)1 • J. w
S,itsrcp: 801 • IWMN Slll'SIIN 

... • •••• r•• on••••••••••••• ho••••••••••• •••u••• • • ••• •• ••• • •••••• • ••• • • •• • ••••• 

llEII/ qn IUCRIPJHi'I U.P.C. Oise D.PRICE DEP EAi 
• .. •••••• .. ••••••••••••u••••••·•••••·••••••••••• .. •••••••••••••••o••••h•••••••• 

89ti00J 1 It.Ill Olll!SER 1)1)7@~20301 0.00 49.~ 0.00 49.50 
J/8/12 v.wm 3/8112 CAN 

6001116 1 WATEIIB!.O 86000564~70 0.00 49.45 O.OD 49.45 
6/4/12 YOOO IRAiffl Ila \'000 IR/115 6/4 

i!95006 1 WHITE CIAW YllO 6l59!1rie025JO 0.00 39.60 0.00 39.60 
24/12 QIAVA ?A/12 CAIi 

...... ·········· ........ ---................................. ··-.. ---·--........ .. 
8tor: 0 • 0 Kt11 I0.00 

Vint l liq: 3 Ill.I. 56 
Solt Drink: 0 I0.00 

Mi10: 0 le.GO 
c,,,11 '" o 10. oo 

•••••••••••••• .. • .. ••-•••••••••• .. ••••••••••••u••• .. ·•••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

101,1 Sell 109 lklih: 
Toltl Salts 

Total Olm1u:nt 

'"'' """"' fot,1 Oepo$if 
?otal Crtdfh 

Over/Short 

10 
136. 56 
·0.00 

138. So 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

IMl<o Total 131.55 

I Ar.cm l!IIS -CT IElMIY IN SIWllr Ollllllltrl, 
- SUMTIIIIE IS lC<IPTIIICE IE All AIIJVE ITSIS. PWSt OIE<I WEflltlT. 

Onfc:ar Sl~•f\lrt: 

Thw ,..., 

Ori vtr Slg,rture: 

:r&~~ 
~ 

01-~ 

sma 561.41, n.otlllA STA11'6, 11111111L£ 611•1.110, ,1111111m OiVl\iEII IY VSC10.U 
lHll.L 1111 II' llt:TUaD TO M Olmlll'IOI flll <IEIIIT OIi DOtllll[ /IIO Will 1£ M 
l'lllXll'S lWILIIT. VlllllllS SlllU IJTlfY OISIPIUTOIS OF DIIIIIED IIIIDllCIS 

lllmVEII f1ll'fl 1!1£ OISTRllml Wll!IIJJ 10 om AIIER ll!llYFJI'! 111 Olllfl 10 011111 A 
Cllll!T (It !lllME. A IIIIISACTIIII IIEIDI Of All OOM&EI IIISl II' !MOE l'I H 

OISllllll'ltlll. 

Slwt Tow-i:.,trln:t. Iii 11111 to ~• bttltr .,.,T dlyl 
www.surVl)'llafl(.co.Ir ~t tw _ wwydly 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

~S/(}.dlJtJ 
~1'/'/55 

SS50d00 
11ffJ':oO 

~;<iy 

°'""loo ., .. 1 ... 
"il,l -Jooho,.111,, fl ,ZZll 

(iOl) • Z&M 221, , .. ,log 13, ml 3 05 FIi 

""-" f!l,1,1 ""'1 .. ,, um• PCl: S Y!Wll (111U'llr 11V 
~ t.11101~ llllll l//0 
lffi !Ail.E Ulffli -- PAIII(, Fl l111fi!i ~)2'1·15?, 

Ucenu ! zoo,; S6 hpu·e1 1/l i..i : ZG1 
,_ : flrllOI 
0.1 .. , : 01 • J -S.Jovep: 901 • MIMI S-

118" QI! 0£5(JJP!IOI v.,.c 0. Pile£ 00> U1 57m 1111£ C3'10COllmG • 00 2!l SI • eo 2!l. SI UltlUl!lllll2U1'W - 1•1ll1Ellllll 611lli9!9WIII om •t.511 t.GI ,111 IIEP llllll £11111iT MlliK aoz SIIG.IS !la I. -..in& t11i!69ltlnl uo •1.50 t.00 41.!JO II!!) 11U lll6IR l1IEE !lliZ SIIIGUS n441 1 Villi lll410(DJS4~ UD la.JI t.111 la.Ii YllZl ltllRI' l'Mltn llll/1Z CM 1D05e 1 WI!£ cw sa -Iii O.lll la.J; I.Ill lll. JS llillE Cl.lV II.la Oi£ll1Y Zl1Z/1Z C!IIS - 1 111111t llN sn .a;q - 0.00 311.11 uo Ja.J; 111111£ CW VARI ITT P.ICX fl Zill, lZ CM 
;;...: t + 0 (• S!&UIS Wino l ll4: 0 SD.110 Soft Dr,* 2 lel.111 Ill ,c: 0 IO. IIO C,odi h: 0 ta. Ill 

1ml S.111119 llol1': l5 1,i.1 s,1., m.!l> Tott! o,,_, -t.• 

ht•l C..tlfff 227.!III Toltl Dop,.it O.Ot , .... Credit< 0.00 ,..,IShtrt 0.1111 
1-1,. Totol W.511 

I Aavl lltU -CT IClMJI' II lo11£11U ClaJTJIII .. - st•• b ..aPlel r; Ll - ITIIIS. PWl£ om Cll!IIU!. 11,o ........ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SS3tJJOt7 
";; s-s-r. ('.) d--

' 

9rulllllf1! 0111,11•'11. ,ii t 1 
I ICIH1~1f &lll!iOl',1 (I .Jk••IJ1,1J 

IO'IOI 10 
1 111111 :!}'\ O!ll~, 
,.1, tn:<~titl~I 
ATI,,1,XTA Ill, 110314 - ?llt1 

I fO 1/iMrtUN IIIJSII Wllt!(IIJ. \' 111! 
I II Ml: 14Cill 1,t'll 1' II 

INVOICl 
30RO!l!t5 

Ill l!lllllllllll~IIIRI!! I Ill 
1;1111• t 
1+1'111'1~'. 
Cl11hIJ11!1iC1' 
siuP■sen. 
,111e1 Peme P!IOl'lt' 

• 

..... ··- ~ .,.- ---· ' 

~

IN1"&irldlfll'l1111,110 r11111?1'-1 
t/lCII IAldllKl nt~ 
!ll lWIICIL3NII 

!O'--t~--•- - •. -- • -- - -

,,I'"".' 1,111111 ,111.l.l/' '" 
~•Htt 

11.l,'l ,oo ff!· 1}0 

,n11111i. !>~qi III II tll 111 IW•,11•1 

'" l'UNUHIIN Mltac t)lml l.lo\llK fl'I 
llllll•.41ifl)'J ,, ...... 11 ,. 
IIVll11!$ NIM (II Al~" 1!1111•.11;, 

I IV II UIS lfrANflMAIII 'll".lll SKI 
rn ... :4~~ """ ,, " Jrll:111$ ••-•I' UI I 111 &I ,,~1111.11• 

OI I fl(IIUJAY :;M'S'IIIRI 111N '>I 
Hftu. 11191 Ill'~ ,., ,, 
l!\'IIJtlll 

.,, r:HfAW l'lftAI 11111.tlt rn 
llutf: liH,111'/il 
IIY1181$ 

•we, ,~ " . " 1:111 Y 111~1 ~tlllll~ 1111 
IIIMN, 11,,.M 
lh'l!lf!$ ... 

fll•!).( " 
1111 Ill HNI t,$Y COtlKAt: YS a.I 

Ill.MIi: M4 lllt ,s,, I !I 
'""""' • 

b/1 )!l'll<I I.R fC!l!KA 1111 
IIUU: !'lftl1(1 Cl":: I:> " 11v1m1; 

1-IO!il···J··- .. ,..-. I-'"" I 
ann, ,,m,rs ~-• r--- .t -:::.;r ·:-,- ·.,;.;· ... 7 

l PMf1IElfi DUE O~l[ 
,- - -'81'/i?4 

J~I hi! 
... ',1, 

'l<of"", 
~11 • 

M •It• 

,11 (I+ 

,119', 

~., ?I! 

'II• ,,, 

•!~II) !111,!tll 1+ no M.liti .,. , •• ,1., 

... . :111:,. 
'" 

1116.1111 .~ •1,b<' 

"(,It 

""" 
.,. J'4." 

"' •11/11 .,.. IN, 1& 

,111•1 ""' . ., 41.1':'1 

1$1111 ft/*'' II nn :14 ,jJI 

... :i, 1(1 11,,., ~"' 

_!,l!_....J 

PAY THIS ~MOUN! 
1,559.02 

IW!fllill1 rtft C.o.D. Hlll(<IIOO 110 



 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

A.coount Number Billing Dote 

I 
Services From I Pag• 

j 8<95 7Hl4161ln94 j Aug 11, 2024 Aug 15, 7024 to Sep T4, 2024 1 of S 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thonks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill ot o glance 
for 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, BOX MOT A·2, ORANGE PARK. 
FL. 32<MS-OOOO 

Pre-vious bolonct- 5355.38 

o~-u,ne EFT Poymc"lt • tho.nl: yo-.J Juf23 -S:S35.3a 

Cfeo1:s Pog•3 -S?.25 

Credit bolanc:e -$7.25 

Rcgvlor monthly cllarge~ Poge3 5320.45 

Toxes. fees ond other chorges Poge3 530.41 

Newc.horges $350.86 

Amount due Sep 01, 2024 $343.61 

Need help? 
Visit busine.5$.c-omco,t.com/help or see page 2 for other' 
ways to contact us. 

Detoeh the bo!tom ;,ortlan nf thi&, bit! ond enclos.e-\\4th yo,..., poymen: 

t>o no, Include corr~~pond.mce wUl'I poyl"'\f:1\l 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
noo NORTHPOINT PKWY w PALM 
8CH Fl35407-1937 
eiea30310NO AP 11 ~406,t 1 Nf>.NN!'M't'OCKt0008 OC05 

EASlWEST COMMUNmes 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
BOXMOTA-2 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065-2065 

◄ Your bill explained 

Any payments recejved or account oetivrty 
ofter Aug l1, 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up-to•dote account balance at 
business.<;omc.ost.com/myaccount. 

This page gives you o quic.k summary of your monthly 
bill. A detoiled br&okdown orf your charges begin5 on 
page 3. 

Pll!<IH wrif.e.Yo11r oc,,;w-nt ni.,mbet-on ~r chec.k01 money ar&-, 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

St.ndpoymcntto 

COMCAST 
PO8OX71211 
CHARLOTTE NC is2?1-1711 

8495 74 144 1687294 
Sep 01, 2024 

$343.61 
$ 

Mah checks poyobl• to, Comc:ost 

Do not send CCt.lh 



 

 

 

 

 

···--· Gw"'" .. fl Ut.f!11~~ r;JfJ$BII:, 0 ailinfoml) INVOICE 
31DJ~ 

JtfMII IO; 
,-=r.,15 .... 
P.O 801( "'47U1 
ATU!mlA#IM-llU 

E;~ .. ::!. J) Ml.flNIIIINll'llr"""'1 ,.-n .. -----· - ---

L- -- - -•-

II t IW1 YI IWI 11 A SOON MIit AIU m•l:41911 ,,,e ,, II Jl'tMtit ••~m tlf - .. , "' tt1••i.11111 

IH IIIOI HAN:OtfAUf VUOl(A M llllff: u0, R'l'CI ,,. " IIYIIII!~ l'ARf 1)1 A DIM' l!OIMJl' 

II IIIHIIIIMM!ft!IIIIII -· tlr1-lfl f 
Ddlfertld ~
S.i•• PtoOII: u .. ,,._,..... 

,HM ... 
""" •11 

.1,,1,, 5ll ...... ,.,. 
• n11 

,, .. fl,Ot ... 
_,. ... 

)~f,lj 

011 ot-Jll/YPfR rue,:, u Wl1 rt u••, rw s t-.U.!1 .... .. ,. ... lll,llf: •ffil ~.,, u ll'f'flAIIJ•· 

,. .. 
""'"' .... 

I I l lliNMSllf Cl'K,Ho\r.\'5 00 IIUU: JU 111 9ft If U ,rff'QI'= 
I.JI UHi 

.,, 
1/1 

111 

JAMf.SCII IIJISII wtOl'f 011~"111 flt) <IA i, ' .. .u: 12 ... .... '" .... '74(,69 t•ot a • HWiRllf 

•n,m1• wann•n~ ,n 11110 .... IPlff ... ..,,. I O·JO: W.t5'1 IPC 11 -...... 
Mllfhrol I WOO IIH~Mll llll'f 6t lf;,'IIJ 000 lr,U15 RJIO ...,. Ill.NI: filt.!1116 Rl"t 11' """' "VIB'I-

PA T SA ,10UNT 
736 43 

·- - ----rran --, fll~ ....................... .---... -. ... .,,._...~,.,"' I 1=·~ =·~:.::!":::"~•...:;•--' .........,.,_""""""''"'" ,,,..,,.,.,, 1••-••11•1_..111 ... i-111Clf• ... .,.. ... "'-lf~'-,_., ... w .... 1~::,1~-":;:!:"-. I~,-.,..,....-• ,.... ... ,,., lot1~"1 .. .._\ ........... ., ... 111.i-,1"""' ....... 1,,..,, ........... - ......... .,, t+'f',t -- ........... , ......... 11 ......... .. I"..._"',..'-"'"',...,_..,_. ll• ,-;w,o"'t ...,.,,..,. .,...,,,,,.,1t .. 111>1t1l'IIIJlt ... , ..... 11oc.•,._· .... -· ...... llt ............. llN' .... 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3601 it1NI Blw, 

Jack...wllle, n 1122 
(!041~ 
IR,hs.ntl 

Dote 
Mll/3124 

IMICI 
2!11"55 

Rovt, 
l!lk Tl& 

Ci:st01tf 
111111 

IJ Q1Y IDC! 

Ill 
321 
ill 
'2112 
Ill 

s 

I 
5 
I 
I 
I 

' 

ill21!2C 
11.m sum:IISE 
Mltlllllltl6E 
flTE.LA 2112 12,, C 
CIIIOIM llfl1! Nl'k 1211 C 

m 20.2!00 c.11,., 

llfl hw• 
lllffl't1lli 

F.GE L/i141111l 11111" A 
ffl5 £IQ.£ IMlfl: I 

8Rlflllt,R.i-M 
fl!V2001256 
I.UII 

JIOl\a 
II~ 

IIICE ID 11111: IE! TO!M. 

171.00 
t28.i5 
ffl.lO 
l!l.15 
ffl.lO 

m.oo m.oo 
121.45 t!U.25 
124.IO ffl.llO 
13U6 llU5 
12'. IIO 12'1. 80 

10.00 10.00 

loltl lffl.20 
a.,,., '251.~ 
Cn4Us ~.00 
Tolal llSUD 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Account: ~ 344 
S VILU/iE CDIQJTI CIV 
EAGU Wl)lll6 ll/1!1 AIIO 
3975 EAGU U/101116 ~ 
l'fll_'ISE PAI!(, Fl 32065 
(904) 291-3SlS 

ITE!II llfl OESOUPIJOH 

0...,1 ........ 1 ... 
PO BOX 562!0 

J1<k14nvlll1, Fl 32241 
(90&)·218·1120 

Tut Au; 20, 2021 2:57 A4 

lnvolul, 3411U2 POI: u, .... : 21101256 hpim I/A 
lotd : 201 
Tera : Fl»TECH 
Drl,tr : 01 • J, 1/000'AN 
S.Jur,p: 801 • IWlYII SIK'SIIII 

U.P.C. Dht D.PRICf [(p U 
&96003 1 StlH CRUISER M769llmlll1 o.ao 49.50 4.00 49.!t 3N12 VI.Rim 3/S/12 till 

&ttr: 0 • 0 ltt• SO.GO Wfnel liq: 1 $49. S0 
Soft Drlrjc O SO.DD 

~fsc: 0 SO.OD 
Cttdl ts: 0 I0.00 

Total S.11 l"IJ lilt.: 3 
Total Stitt 49. SO 

Total Diacoullt -0.00 

Total Contt!rt '9.SO 
Total Dopo1lt 0.00 
Total CrNlts e.eo 

Om/Short 0.00 

IIMll<t Ttlll 49.911 
I llXUT lHIS PUIICT llflMJr II SALDllE OIIDITHII. '10111 SINIIIR£ IS ACal'TMCI OF M.l AIIJW: ITIIIS. Pl.WE OtlXI CMUUllT. lid.,.., 

C.,t...,. Slfllhlrt: 0,1.., s1,,,1v,., 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amc11,: 9'1344 
S YIUMl catUIJTI IEY 

£AEtE WDll6 !lilJI 1111 

lffi EA6l£ LMDING PARIIWA 

._PMC,fl:265 
(9G4) 291·l5l6 

0..1• .... ""· 
l'OIIOl:562111 

Jecluoml llt, FL 32241 

{IIOC}·Zl&-1229 

Tut Aug 20, 20?.4 2:57 I'll 

, ... , ... , J4111tJ "4: 

llctnu , 2001256 hplm •IA 

uo,j : Z8'I 
ler■ : FINTEOI 

0,1.., :fl ·J.llt'illllli 

Stltmp: 801 • IWM-51"'5111 

IT!lf QIT DESOUPIJGII 
D.Ma 1:tP UI 

0511' 1 CCQISU6111 871!1!i13l106l ••• l9.50 0.00 29 51 

COORS LIQ/1 AIIMIIIIJI ZAm CM 

07lll2 1 IEIE!I 072!S00002GII 0.00 JUO 0.00 3Ul 

HElm3 znznz CM 

S7lU l LITE 03&10ilil037fi0 uo 29.50 0.00 IIUI 

UTE M.lflllll 24/li CAI 

IJNr: 5 • t lip flSUII 

Wint l LI,: 0 $0.00 

SoH o,,,., 0 S0.00 

Nhc: 0 So.GO 

C,tdlts: 0 S0,00 

Tott! S.111"9 !:bits: 6 

l1!11 S.I ts 154 IJO 

ltTtl OuctUl't -f 00 

loft! Canrc1 154 IJO 

11111 Oipul! UO 

11111 Cn41tl 1.00 

tm/S,l,or! t.00 

1-1 .. re1,1 151.■ 

r aam 1IUS fllllCI lrumf II SIIJll£ tlllllllll, 

'flJIII s1a1111£ IS A(CIPTIIIC[ IE M.l MIM IT81S. P'WS[ OIII CMlfflLT. 

iw,-,1 

DrlVlf Sl,iatura: 



 

-E-OUT..,EAN GLA2£P.'S OF E .. 
4440 01 D TArAPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, R.ORIDA 
33E.1 I 

2%i 

RCMIT [0: 

-SOUTI-IER-1 GLAZE'R',S ~ ft 
P:Q. aox •947921. 

ATLAN:f~. GA 31}394;}92~ 
1-8€6-375-~555 

s £AGLC l.ANOIHG S\IIH A~'O rtBNiS s e«GLE Q!PUIP~ sqrn K, 
o 3975 EAGLE lAIIDING PAI\KWA · Mr r r .,r ••• • 

t ORAl>r.E PARK FL 32065 

D C' o· · ~-□· I ~ ::?" iP' ':i ,~ 
o H ·t .f" ~ ,, •l . \'!~; ·., -~ , .. } H 

r 
0 

LMEJ\NO-NlGHT Bill 

u"'(;oec, --~ 3127339 IIIIDllllllllll lllll lllll lllll rn11111111 1111m11111111111111111 
ilCCCUN' .. ~ .. 15708 

~ 516 1·,..1 
IJID 1111111111111111111111111111111111111 11111111111111111I Ill llll 

I IUlllll]ll 111111111111111 rn 11111m111111111111 lllllll 
DUPLICI\TE 

PAGE l or l r. 0 n r. 0.0. FINTECH 1500 3 14 

j lr'FNSF Nllf\/ru:A I Sl,US PERSON OLVRV'ltJ'!;T.JtO;:no.tJS: PHO Ne NUMBER INVOICt !JP rt 

___ 2~0-·~0U5' 166 P,O,r: 9LNt•291·3535 0/ll/~U~!+ 

l'fOOI.ICT 11f'"r_.,-i u.rT 0"' \IN!T 
lQC W• ems Q.'C Pe$f~I> "'°"' 'ft~I,;, 11-uA.-. ~llfl ""C,, l"'llCt (;{f; Ol!COtM1' '4ET t\MJOf,1 

1.GL DAIU'S SIMPLE SVRUP 16398 ~- 3.85 33.48 00. 10.38 23.10 

l.CL SKREWBALL WSK'( PEANUT BUTTER 70 , 52907 27.75 184.50 001 18.00 166.50 

l.OL mos HANllHADE VODKA 80 l 4b59: ·-~, 25.50 340,56 oo: 34.56 306.00 
..... , ' 

SOHL TITOS HANOl1AD£ VODKA 80 5/12Pk SL 974531 ' -·· 19.315 117.80 oo; 2l.OO 96.80 

; 1.0l CROW~ ROYAL PEAr.H 70 1: 58382 -J] U. 70 41.70 00 83.40 

• LCL CROW~ ROYAL REG'll APPLE 70 BAR l 44684 •• ... 41.70 41.70 001 83.40 

. . l.OL HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 l 34410 57.20 57.20 00 114.4-0 

SSSO,c).00 1·;1 
'zT1 s.ttJ ~:J 

-
h-/2 // 

, .tV /./ , .::, •e:$::"-r 
I 

.7.cJ7.oJC ' 
Thank You For Your Business 

I I I rorl J anl I 35 tl'&ITOTAL 01schmrr: I I 2.107.4' 
1•,v;, "'"' CA$~ TCTM ~M)f 10T.l4 ~~ 10'l'4'L WINE 3A.U.OliS CUSTCW.€FI J"J>GE Gf-0S$ TOTM. TOT J4. a:.couwt fAYTHS #Nc:t)M'--

UOUCR GAUON6 , • - • 1Lo ct I 
4 4 6 6 .,,.••llo.,s EAGLE I ANDING SWTM AMD TE 1 9$7.54 83,94 . .813.60 

CAA1or- DRIVER ILoAoED ~ •• .::::·:=:.~·~~~-":.'!=-=.~"~ I 1N\,Q1ce NO I cu~,oMe,i No. I Nt:1 A..\MJUNr :.;:-~..:.. .. -"'E:.=~'?.::!':+a: .. bue DA1E 
---'--'-'-------,f-"--'-',;'-1-"" ~--~~~!'!.~."!\!':'!!•.~':'".::-~.,. .. -'----'--'--'---'-------'--~ 

6 

~ 
I 



 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Nvmbet 

8495 741441144296 

Billing Dote 

Aug 11, 2024 I 
Services from 

Aug 15, 2024 to Sep 14, 2024 

Poge 

1 of 6 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK, fl. 32065-264I 

Pfevious boronce $274.98 

One-time EFT Poyment - thank you Jul ~I -$274.98 

Credits Page} -$7.25 

Credit bolonee -$7.25 

Regular monthly charges Pogo3 5255.15 

Toxe-s, fees and other chorge5 Page 3 S35.JI 

New charges $290.46 

Amount due Sep 01, 2024 $283.21 

Need help? 
Visit buslnds.comcost.com/help or••• poge 2 for other 
ways to contact us . 

◄ Your bill explained 
Any payments received or account activity 
ofter Aug 11, 2024 wlll show up on your next bll. 
View your most up-to-dote account bolonco ot 
business.comca,t.com/myoccount. 

This pogo gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
blll. A detoiled breakdown of your charges begins on 
poge 3. 

... Oeta<;h the oottom portion. of this bi' I Ol\d crielosc wan your payment Pleos.e write yoor oceounl r,1,,1mbo· ¢n you, check or money ordet 
··--··-··-····-······-----------

Oo not include correspor,dence with payme,11 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PAlM 
BCH Fl 33407-1937 
QiSlSCG tO NO RP 1 \ 20240811 NNNNNNNY 0000905 o:Jl) 

THE EAGlE LANDING RESI 
ATTN MATT BIAGETTI 
3975 EAGU: LANDING PKWY 
OAANGE PARK. FL:32065-2641 

Ace.aunt number 

Payment due 

Plea5e pay 

Amount enclos~d 

8495 74 144 1144296 
Sep 01, 2024 

$283.21 
$ 

Mob eh♦c:k:s p<iyoble t.o Comcost 
Do not st:nd cosh 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Aug 1/24 thru Aug 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15251  AT&T MOBILITY                       Aug 1/24          120.56 HoldAug31
 15252  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Aug 1/24          549.88 HoldAug31
 15253  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Aug 1/24          733.23 HoldAug31
 15254  DIRECTV                             Aug 1/24          231.84 HoldAug31
 15255  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           Aug 1/24          232.65 HoldAug31
 15256  EARTH MEDICINE                      Aug 1/24          450.00 HoldAug31
 15257  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Aug 1/24          271.40 HoldAug31
 15258  LOGICALLY                           Aug 1/24          895.80 HoldAug31
 15259  MARTCO                              Aug 1/24          354.75 HoldAug31
 15260  NAKAIO CUSTOM DECALS                Aug 1/24          100.00
 15261  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 1/24          734.06 HoldAug31
 15262  SHARP ENERGY                        Aug 1/24          623.41 HoldAug31
 15263  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE         Aug 1/24        1,156.00 HoldAug31
 15264  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 1/24        3,170.17 HoldAug31
 15265  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Aug 1/24          193.67 HoldAug31
 15266  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Aug 1/24          260.11 HoldAug31
 15267  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 1/24       12,181.65 HoldAug31
 15268  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Aug 8/24          892.48 HoldAug31
 15269  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Aug 8/24        3,527.56 HoldAug31
 15270  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Aug 8/24           92.27 HoldAug31
 15271  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Aug 8/24        2,056.29 HoldAug31
 15272  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Aug 8/24          605.30 HoldAug31
 15273  HAHN  JIM                           Aug 8/24          171.00 HoldAug31
 15274  NAKAIO CUSTOM DECALS                Aug 8/24           20.00
 15275  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 8/24          618.10 HoldAug31
 15276  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Aug 8/24        1,115.71 HoldAug31
 15277  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 8/24        3,068.07 HoldAug31
 15278  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Aug 8/24          193.67 HoldAug31
 15279  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 8/24        8,366.43 HoldAug31
 15280  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 8/24        1,580.11 HoldAug31
 15281  WINNING CONCEPTS USA, INC           Aug 8/24          296.70 HoldAug31
 15282  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Aug 15/24         611.95 HoldAug31
 15283  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 Aug 15/24       1,646.40 HoldAug31
 15284  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Aug 15/24       3,095.40 HoldAug31
 15285  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Aug 15/24         482.50 HoldAug31
 15286  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Aug 15/24         310.12 HoldAug31
 15287  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Aug 15/24         367.41
 15288  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Aug 15/24         862.00 HoldAug31
 15289  Kenneth Harris Memorial Foundation  Aug 15/24       1,000.00
 15290  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 15/24       1,110.11 HoldAug31
 15291  SAVE THE MOMENT                     Aug 15/24         159.00 HoldAug31
 15292  SHARP ENERGY                        Aug 15/24         785.36 HoldAug31
 15293  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Aug 15/24         418.57 HoldAug31
 15294  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 15/24       1,480.09 HoldAug31
 15295  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Aug 15/24         193.68 HoldAug31
 15296  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Aug 15/24       1,606.85 HoldAug31
 15297  TRIGON TURF SCIENCES                Aug 15/24       1,836.33 HoldAug31

September 17,2024  3:40pm                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Aug 1/24 thru Aug 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15298  TWC SERVICES                        Aug 15/24         357.25 HoldAug31
 15299  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 15/24       5,496.33 HoldAug31
 15300  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Aug 15/24       1,915.25 HoldAug31
 15301  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 15/24       3,161.31 HoldAug31
 15302  WINNING CONCEPTS USA, INC           Aug 15/24         494.50
 15303  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Aug 22/24       9,653.39
 15304  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Aug 22/24         543.90
 15305  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Aug 22/24       5,356.67
 15306  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Aug 22/24         250.31
 15307  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Aug 22/24       2,784.96
 15308  EZLINKS GOLF                        Aug 22/24         737.50 HoldAug31
 15309  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Aug 22/24         180.00 HoldAug31
 15310  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Aug 22/24       1,269.86
 15311  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Aug 22/24      12,595.40
 15312  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 22/24         439.41 HoldAug31
 15313  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 22/24       2,111.09
 15314  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Aug 22/24         193.68
 15315  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Aug 22/24         605.29
 15316  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 22/24       7,498.63 HoldAug31
 15317  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Aug 22/24       1,628.25
 15318  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 22/24       7,125.01 HoldAug31
 15319  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Aug 29/24         896.09
 15320  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Aug 29/24       1,478.93
 15321  AT&T MOBILITY                       Aug 29/24         120.56
 15322  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Aug 29/24         281.74
 15323  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Aug 29/24       3,728.18
 15324  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Aug 29/24         651.36
 15325  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           Aug 29/24           0.00
 15326  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Aug 29/24         120.00
 15327  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Aug 29/24       1,405.38
 15328  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Aug 29/24           3.15
 15329  LOGICALLY                           Aug 29/24         895.80
 15330  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Aug 29/24         214.86
 15331  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 29/24         752.36
 15332  SHARP ENERGY                        Aug 29/24         897.29
 15333  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 29/24       5,581.56
 15334  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Aug 29/24         193.68
 15335  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 29/24       7,152.95
 15336  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Aug 29/24       2,291.71
 15337  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 29/24       3,194.21
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          155,086.44

                          ===== End of Report =====

September 17,2024  3:40pm                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



~AT&T 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNJT!ES DEVELOPMENT DI 
ATTN: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES 

Page: 1 of13 
Issue Date: Jul 14, 2024 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S-2641 Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X07222024 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want Go to 
wireless.att.com/premiercare to sign up through eBIII now. 

Want to learn more about your details and usage? Sign into Premier eBiU at 
wireless.att.com/premiercare and go to your customizable reporting. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Jul 09 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

0 Wireless 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Aug 09, 2024 

Ways to pay and manage your account 

Q business.att.com ~ Call 611 1800.331.0500 
from AT&T device TTY: 866.241.6567 

from any other phone 

$0.99 

-$0.99 

$0.00 

$120.56 

$120.56 

$120.56 

Total due 

$120.56 
Please pay by: 
Aug09,2024 



RAT&T 
--=--

Service activity 

D Wireless 

Number User 

Group 1 

904.571.1672 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIE.. 

Subtotal for Group 1 

Page 

2 

5 

Group2 3 

904.5,63.4686 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIE._ · 7 

Subtotal for Group 2 

Group3 3 

904.504.2834 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIE._ 9 

subtotal for Group 3 

Group4 3 

904.502.0539 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIE._ 11 

Subtotal for Group 4 

total 

Group 1 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 

Plan Equlpme_nt 

$20.~, 

$639 

$20.00 $639 

$20.00 

$6.~9 

$20.00 $6.39 

$20.00 

$6.39 

" s~.oo $639 

$20.00 

$639 

$20.00 $6.39 

$80.00 $25.56 

Page; 

Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

2of13 
Jul14,2O24 
287328835757 

Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X07222024 

Company .·, 
Ml& i 

1urchlfll•• !. Total 

$20.00 

$3.75 $10.14 

$3.75 ' ~, $30.14 

$20.00 

$3.75 . $10.14 

$3.75 $30.14 

$20.00 

$3.75 $10.14 

$3.75 $30.14 

$20.00 

$3.7S $10.14 

$3.75 $30.14 

$15.00 $120.56 

.. 

Monthly ct,arges Ju/15-Aug 14 

1. UNL Standalone Tablet 
I 

$20.00 

h009502tDODDDO,S02tDODDOOODOlSLSE992El9200bbb 

.,,.,,,,111111,1111•l1h1• 11111•11l11l111lllll1lll111lhl1•111l1I 
£9tr9·l61.09 11 M'3t:US 101:lV~ 

C91P9X080d 
AJ.nl80V'i J.Yl'd 

:01 aiqvAad 11:11114:i &)(II~ 

J/-»IP 1no,I; uo Jaqwnu 1uno:m, apnJJIJ/ asoald 
LSLSE882'€1.82' :Jaqwnu iuno:>"'f 

(38~3/\31::l 33S) 
A'ddOJ.mfHO:I >103HO 0 

u,gz;~ 1::1 '>11:l'dd 30NVl::l0 
AM>ld ONIONV1 31~V3 696t: 

s31!1Nn~r-100 3~v,11/\ Hlnos :Nllv 
Ia lN3Ylld013J\3a S3I1INnrmoo 3ovnI11 HJ.nos 



-

@AT&T 

_Group 1 continued 

Shared usage summary (Jun 15 - Jul 14) 

Number 

904.S71.1672 

Total usage 
Included In plan 

User 

JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNI .. 

Data(GB) 

0.02 

002 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unfimited 

Page: 3of13 
Issue Date: Jut 14, 2024 

Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X07222024 

Talk 

0 

0 

unUmlted 

11sa,.1s rounded up based on your pfan. For more dlltal/s on your Shared usage summary, visit bushwss.ott.com. 

Group 2 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 2 

Shared usage summary (Jun 15 - Jul 14) 

Number User 

904.563.4686 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNI ... 

Total usage 
Included in plan 

Ju/15-Aug 14 

Dota(GB) 

0.00 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Usage fs rount#d up bas.d on your pion. For mor. details on your Shared usog, summr,,y, visit buslMss.ott.com. 

Group3 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&T Unlimited Tablet 

Total for Group 3 

Shared usage summary (Jun 15 - Jul 14) 

Number User 

904.504.2834 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNL. 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

Jul 15 • Aug 14 

Data(GB) 

0.0S 

0.05 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unllmlted 
usage Is roundff up b<lslld on your plan. For mo,- dftalls on JO(lr Shored usag, summo,y, vlsrt busi,,.ss.attcom. 

Group4 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&T Unlimited Tablet 

Total for Group 4 

Group 4 continues.. 

Jul 15 - Aug 14 

$20.00 

$20.00 



~AT&T 

_ Wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.571.1672 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 

1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -
Installment 14 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 14 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for904.571.1672 

Wireless continues ... 

Jul 15 • Aug 14 

Page: 
Issue Date: 

Sof13 
Jul14,2024 

Account Number: 287328835757 

Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoke: 287328835757X07222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Dau Used 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.02 

APPLEJPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459834 
(2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Established on 

Amount nnanced 

Installment 14 of 36 
(.Jul~ 2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

Jun 06, 2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$281.07 

To pay otryour installment pion ~rly, p,.ou 
wlr,less.att.com/buslrwss for detofls 

■ 



• 

~ 

JAT&T 

Wireless continued 

,·7 Tablet, 904563.4686 
I.J JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
t APPLEIPAO 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB • 

Installment 14 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 14 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

S. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.563.4686 

Wireless continues_ 

Jul 15 -Aug 14 

Page: 7 of13 
Issue Date: Jul 14, 2024 
Account Number; 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X07222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

AT&T Unllmited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.00 

APPLEIPAO 9TH GEN 280000064459795 
(2021) SP~CE GRAV 64GB ____ _ 

Est2bUshed on 

Amount financed 

Installment 14 of 36 
(Jul 07, Z024) 

Balance remaini119 after 
current Installment 

Jun 07, 2023 

$4S9.99 

$12.78 

$281.07 

To pay off your Installment plan earty, please 
wireless.att.com/buslnus for detc,1/s 



~AT&T 

_wireless continued 

D Tablet, 904.504.2834 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 14 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 14 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

S. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.504.2834 

Wireless continues .. 

Jul 15 -Aug 14 

Page: 9of13 
Issue Date: Jul 14, 2024 

Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 28732883S757X07222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

US.1ge summary 

Used 
----------

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0 05 

APPLEIPAO 9TH GEN 280000054459796 
(2021) SPACE GR.AV 64G!_ 

Estlbllshedon 

Amount financed 

klstallment 14 of 36 
(Jul 06. 2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

Jun06,20Z3 

$459.99 

$1278 

$Z81.07 

Topay(lffyoU< lnstalJmfflt planfflrly, pl.au 
wnless.att.com/bllslMss for dwta/Js 

-



• 

@AT&T 

_wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.502.0539 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (202?) SPACE GRAY 64GB

lnstallment 14 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 14 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 
5. Regulatoiy Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.502.0539 

Jul 15-Aug 14 

Page: 11 of 13 
Issue Date: Jul 14, 2024 

287328835757 Account Number: 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X07222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.03 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459'198 
(Z021)SPACEGRAY64GB 

Established on 

Amount flnanced 

Installment 14 of 36 
(Ju/~2024) 

Balance remamlng after 
current Installment 

Jun06,ZOZ3 

$459.99 

$1278 

$28107 

To payoff your lmtollment pion ftlrly, ~e 
wl,,,.ss.attco,n/buslness fol d~alls 



\ 

BIii To: 

"tt--APITOL v~, DOCUMliHT SOLUTIONS 

South Village Community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Cub 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

CONTRACT INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date; 
450969 

07/12/2024 

Customer: South Village Community Development District dba Ee 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

·- Aa:lountNo T Paymenfferm1 -r Due Debi I Invoke Total Balance Due I - svoo I Net30 I 08/11/2024 I $ 549.88 I[ $ 549.88 
Jmtolat Remarb - -

Conb'ad: Number I Contact contract Amount P.O.Number 51:artl>abl Exp.Data 
-

SV00-01 I Joe Halllko 904-291-5600 #3 #6 $ 519.09 02/13/2018 - _,, __ 

Lease lndudes 3 000 b/w rntlles oer month. 

summary: 
Contract base rate charge for this billing period 
Contract overage dlarge for the 06/13/2024 to 07/12/2024 overage period 
Processing & Handling 

$0.00 
$513.14** 

$5.95 

**See overage details below 

Detail: 
Equlpffleftt Included under this ClOlltnct 

Konica Mlnolta/«;'58 
Number ·Serial Number 
EQ16935 A7PU017004327 

Meterl}'pe 
B\W 

COior 

Tax 10#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Meter Group 
EQ16935 - B\V. 

EQ16935 • C.Olc 

Thank you for your business! 

Begin Meter 

171,698 

161,725 

End Meter 

175,790 

166,665 

Base Adj. 
$0.00 

Credits 

$519.09 

Location 
South VIiiage Community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Club 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Part, Fl 32065 

Total Covered 
4,092 3,000 

4,940 0 

Billable Rate overage 

1,092 $0.013000 

4,940 $0.101000 

$14.20 

$498.94 
$513.14 

Invoice Sub Total $519.09 

Tax: ___ ...,_$3_0_.7_9 
Invoice Total $549.88 

Balanc,e Due: $549.88 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville. MD 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
Pagel ofl 



C·1NIM REIIT NYIIEIIT TO: 
CIHTAS C!IP 

Vlll ' PAY 1111 mu ma.musTm1£1 nMillINC 1n-m-os14 
IIW. CIHTAS. CDMtYACCOUHT CDTIS rd I 904-741-6116 

s P.IJ. OOX 630910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAr CJHCIHHAil, llf 45263-09!0 NTffEIT IIHIRT '94-741-4525 

IIP Tl: EAGLE LAHDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAMOlHG PKMY 
ORANG£ PARK, fl i2065-2641 

tll 11: EAGLE lllHDIHG GOLF CLUO 
3989 EAGLE LAMDIHG PKNY 
ORANGE PAgK, Fl 3206S-2641 

IPI/LIClt IIATEIIIL DESCRIPTION 

X20023 SI, HRDNHO NHT LRG-
X2700 TERRY TO~El - UHITE-
X2700 TERRY TDIEl - WHITE-
X27026 SIG AIR SIJC 
1.27070 sz, SDAP Rfl roAn-
X27097 SIG TRASfftAH OSP ALU-
)(2873 PIO APRDH·DLACK-
X28H OIB APROff-DLACK-
X66t0 OISP URIHAL ffAT sue 

INVOICE 

IC9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE RErILL-
lt9213 SAHIS SCREEN SERUICE 

SERIJICE CHARGE 

S111fflAL 
1460-000 -305.40 SM.ES TAX 
1470-000 305.40 Talat. USD 

11111.C[ I 
IIIVIIC[ DATE 

SDI.I Tl I 
l'AYD I 
f't11£111 TElffl 
sm I 
CllffAS RllllTE 

Fl[I EXCI 

01 F 
01 f 

L 01 f 

01 r 
04 f 
01 r 
01 F 

L 01 r 
01 f 

01 r 
01 f 

SUBTOTAL 

ITY 

18 
320 
32 
21 
Ul 
2◄ 

60 
1 
9 

24 
9 

,~,r-..,r/ Vs ,_,.,, II,. 71 ,. ADJUST. ~\ ~ 
ET TOTAL \\ 

tt)g.,. 1'1'1 'I - 10,. l/ t, 
t.-1~ .. ,'l'-1 'I - I 'ID. 5 P 

1/o o - -, c+"I.., - 11, "7 .. f v 
(;tJ~ - 17'-1'-/-tl _. 2,o '2.. t> D 

4200418930 
07130/2024 

22390656 
22385762 
MET 10 EDlt 
0280000336' 
S3 / DAY 2 I STOP 010 

UNIT Pllt£ 

9.S20 
0.202 
0. 601 
3.867 

11_._90Q 

1.190 
0.444 
9.2&1 
2.380 
4.760 
2. 380 

LINE TOfAL TAIi 

171.36 y 

64.64 y 

19.23 H 
81.21 y 

119.0_0 't 
28.~6 y 

26.64 't 
,.2, If 

21.42 y 

114.24 y 

21.42 y 

676.98 
7. 08 Y 

684.06 
49.17 

73tU 

"UR All NOM-PAYftENT R£lAT£0 CllRRCSPOHOENCE: CINTAS CDRt'ORATIDH 10280 / 1595 TRANSPORT CT.,/ JACl!UHUlUE, rl 32218 
Pit~ 1 of 1 



OIRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

022122852 
DATE DUE 

08/10/24 

FOR BUSINESS 
To contact us call 1-800•496-4915 

Summary 
Statement Date: 07 /22124 
Page 1 of 1 for. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For S.1Vice at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P'r0NY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066-2841 

Activity 
Start End 

07/12 

Description 
Previous Balance 
Payment• Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Payments 
Current Charges & Fees 
Adjustments & Credits 
Tax&11 
Amount Due 

Current Charges for Service Period 07/21/24 • 08/20/24 
07/21 08/20 Music Choice Premium Monthly 
07/21 08/20 Business XtraPack 2of2 Monthly 
07/21 08/20 Business Xtra Pack tof2 Monthly 
07/21 08/20 TV Access Fee 
07/21 08/20 Receiver Count 16 

Fee• 
07/22 Regional Sports Fee 

Communications Service Tax 
AMOUNT DUE 

AMOUNT DUE 
$231.84 

238.09 
-238.09 
216.26 

0.00 
16.69 

$231.84 

Amount 
238.09 
-238.09 

29.99 
14.03 
89.24 
80.00 
0.00 

2.99 

16.69 
$281.84 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240722 

• • • • • • . . . . . ... 
• 

THANK YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
DIRECTV 

VV,•t ~ ,·,111Hrnlt,·d 11, lit 1riq nq v, ti 
the best cn!cr!,unmcnl cxpcncncc. 

8 .. 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

lllRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240722 

C Note my change of add,eu on reverse side. 
DO NOTWRIJE OTHER COMMENTS ON THIS FORM 

MB 0100491450153 H 17 B 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2641 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER 
08110/24 022122862 

(904) 637-0648 

DIRECTV 
POBOX6006 

AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
$231.84 

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6006 

'•' ''I" •11111111111,, .. , , , 11111, ,11 • 111• 11 l I lu l'l 1111•1I11 111, I 

□oooaa□□aa□□□□□□a22122as2 1 0□26 000231&4 0□□23184 4 



ep;ASYPICKER GOLF PRODUCTS 
Easy Picker Golf Pro<iJds. Inc. 
416 Leonard Blvd N. 
Lehigh Aczes, Florida 33971 
(239)368~ 

Sold To: 
Eagle landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
Unl!ed States 

ConflnnTo: 

Page: 

Invoice 

Pl .... Include Invoice lnvob NumNr: 0208325-IN 
numNrorcuatome, number 1nvoic. Date: 7/1812024 
when Inquiring on lnvol~ or Customer Number: EL616 
account. 

Ship To: 
Eagle Landing Golf Cll.b 
904-291-5600 Emle 

Order NumNr: 0176805 
Order Data: 7/1812024 

Salleperaon: 011A 
Apply to Invoice I: 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
United States 

Cuatomer P.O. Ship VIA F.O.B. Terms 
Ernie FEDEXG ftetJCIDays 

Item Number Unit Ord.,.d ShlPPff BIKk Ordered 

BS-003 EACH 3.000 ,3.000 0.000 
BAG SHAG, RANGER, Whse: 000 
RED, 100 CAPACITY 

B-GC132 EACH 1.000 1.000 0.000 
BALL PUSHER, FOR Whse: 000 
CHIPPING GREEN 

Ml-692204 EACH 7.000 0.000 7.000 
BAG STAND, FOLDING. While: 000 
GREEN• INCLUDES lWO 
ALIGNMENT STICKS 

***Effective February 1, 2020, there will be a 
20/o convenience fee added to any credit card 
payment after order has been Invoiced*** 

Invoice Pue Date; 
8/17/2024 

Prtce Amount 

49.9500 134.87 
10.IICI% 

90.0000 76.50 
11.DO% 

170.0000 0.00 
1&.00% 

.. 

Net Invoice: 211.37 
Freight: 21.28 

Sales Tax: 0.00 -----Invoice Tolat 232.85 
All Currency Due In US Dollars 1.eea Payment o.oo ------10% late fee ••• ... ed If payment not rwcelved within 15 days inyq_i~~ ~I•~~•:; 232,!5 

aft8r due date and all discounts given wlll be removed. 

All checks received wlll be converted to an ACH debit. 



INVOICE 
Earth Mediclr.e 

i10S450f 

Bu1iey, iO 6'3315 

amt,. 
Eaf1le l.ardi g •:.lolf 21t·b 

3989 Ea£,le i.a,d;,1g Pl~.•,,, 

Ora1gi> P;,n,; FL :;20Gt, 

Shipping info 

Ship date: 07 ~61.2.024 

r, Product • >r r;erviGe 

H~II: (,rr.lor 

1Nays to pay 

!·.>,a(i•0.~1hmL!:J ~ ;1e,;s,1 .;,Jrr 

~I 1%·)1:l;,131-3::'.4l> 

I n\•:>icr.· c'eta11:;; 

h,,QiCO r,).: 1:i2(J 

n--r-r1s: ~-bl 15 

11.oic<.:• cnte: '.J7 '2!i/W24 

Oue d::1te: 08/c.:9,20<:-I 

Desc:ripiio:i 

I 

~111:p 1J 

Eag1e Lmtd n~ ~,olf Club 

3989 Ea{JI:: Lrr-ding P ,\W 

::>1a.,~Je P·;;ik, rL 3206;-

0ly 

$,':iO.,l'J 

$450.CO 



GT GOLF. 
8UPPLY CO 

Invoice #INV433416 

Date: 6/1312024 
Due Cate: 8/12/2024 
Terms: 296 30 - Net 60 
Tracking#: 1ZV95S920390189ID 
Sales Rep: 70 Chris Orphey 
Customer ID: 8422 

BIii To: 
.. *ATTN: GOLF SHOP*** 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Item Desatpdon 

Sales Order #S0328369 

Total 
USD271.40 

Ship To: 
-.ATTN: GOLF SHO~
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park Fl 32065 
United States 

11332 Tees-2 3/4" White 50 Pk Pride Printed Poly Bag 

11336 Tees-3 1/4" White SO Pk Pride Printed Poly Bag 

Subtotal 

Shipping Cost (SHGround 5) 

Tax Total 

Total 

Payments/Credlb 

Balance Due 

2275-000 272.16 
1325-000 (0.76) 

nQuestlons about this Invoice? Contact Accounting Dept." 
Email: ar@ggolf.com 
Phone: 800.757-7453 (Option 2) 
Order and Pay BIiis 2417 on www ggolf com 

Remit To: GT Golf Supply Co 
981 Park Center Drive 

Vista, CA 92081 
Phone: 800-757-7453 

PO#tees 

■ 
Pay with thisR code, or dick 
th~ St!! , Yo can 1lso 
copy,fe 'ifn7o cup'boar!. 
Order Notes: 

Qty Qty 
Price Total Amt 

Ship 8/0 

72 0 1.55 111.60 

72 0 2.15 154.80 

266.40 

5.00 

0.00 

USDZ11.AO 

USDS0.00 

USD$Z71.40 

Payment Link 
To access secure payment options at 
any time, click this secure link. You 
can also copy the link to clipboard. 

GT Golf Supply Co, 981 P•rk Ctt>ttr Driv.., Vlst.11 CA 92081, United St.lites, Empt~ ldentific.ation Number (EINI: 81•207948t 1/1 



BBi To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

. . 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Rttf.,.ttce: 
Monthly Billing for July 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

• Troon JTMS-Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Wor1<station lnspec1ion & Optimization: 
• Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
- Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
wor1<stations & servers 
- Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services. 
- F1ttera user activity based on DNS Queries 
- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
- Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
- Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's doud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-

-447.90 
447.90 

{;, Logically 

tnvolce #: lnvotce Date: 
1149416 7/18/2024 

Term.e: 
Net 30 days 

Due Date: 
8/17/2024 

Quantity Amount 

$568.80 

18 

The Information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities hsted in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

- Troon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

$327.00 



IIPAYMINf.ltl'CIRMA'IDI . 
-&rilllatndRlw~•lldDmwlb11Wa.ne-r"" 

'rop-,waAOt. 

~~AcclolllllNumblr: 6110S7CJIIIM8 

To~ll4aOIIGk(U8Pa MllnfAdlnll in,t: 
• Laglcllly_ 

POb--
~l'A1ffllZ.OGI 

PIND~cete1'9llM!Dnumblton)Gll'dleGkorGtllldclllil. Thnllnonwdtollflll 
• • • ~ fJOll'I• ' 

lmlolaeSublBtal 
CPI Adjustment 

SalaaTu 

Balaflffl>ue 

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

... 80 
$0.QO 

• SO.GO 

$0.00 
M.00 
$0.80 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old. 



• 1 
f 
12 

118XHI 
aoowc 
221Hl8SZ 
G20308R 

• , > - -: ·: ... \. ~ 
,. I. .-

. , -·. 
·"-I •· 

ERMAL REGISTEII PAPIR.eo RLSl2IO' 
PRINTER PAPER ftOU.S. 2.fll. Y 

HERMAL Cft!Dff• PARER. SO Rt.8l10' 
CHIN PRINTER Rll80N8 

--

1 NV O ICE 

a.to .... ... 
8.20 

TOTAL 

JN\lOtC~ 00 

f~-

10IM 
84.80' 
A4CJ ••• 

aao.oo 
M.71 



Make Checks Payable to: 
Nakalo Custom Decas LLC 

Nakalo Custom Decals LLC 

(757) 472-1324 

Nakalo.decals(llgmatl.com 

Custom Decal Services 

Invoice#: 220230112818 
Invoice date: July 23, 2024 
Invoice Status: Invoice 
PO#: __ _ 

RE: Emie Cruz, PGA I Head Golf Professional 

o 904.559.1978 I ernie.cruz@troon.com 

Item.Description Qty Size Item Price Orig. BIiied 

Custom Yard signs w/ metal 5 24"x18" $20.00 $20.00 
stakes 
Design 1 Custom Free Free 

< ' . ' ' .. . . . 

Subtotal 

S&H 

Total 
' 

Net, 

$100.00 

Free 

$100.00 

N/A 
$100.00 

Comments: Payment can be made via cash App $nakalodecalsllc / Venmo @nakalocustom / Credit card 
(3.8%fee). 



Invoice 
•::.au! Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Av-3 

Jar;ks1.mviilE> FL 322G6 USA 
Ph<Jne: (90,1)353-1 t 11 

Remit To: WOO PhQenixAv& Jack}:onvme, FL 3£'206 

Page 1 of 1 

Account Number. 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0143C17 

Invoice Date: 07/17/2024 11:12 4~, AM 
Delivery Date: 07/17/2024 11 :12:4£1 AM 

--Af'i-~-~~--n-,t-D_u_o_:_$_7_34 ___ c_6_] 

Due Date: 08/16/2024 ---·------ - ---

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eai;le Lancling Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

---------------·-------•·----~---
HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 

P:oduct Produc_t_Oe_s_~--'p_ti_o_n ______ _ 

-✓~t.icla: 

S:,;pping Adclress: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Land:ng Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

S;;:lespetson: 1101\e Carrier: PMO 

Ord&: Number: R0143017 
231/Bulk 

Pu:chase Order Number: •··•--..!!_QL Nllli'ber: ~0143017 -·---· 

CR!TICAL 01::scq:p110N: 

Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 1 O!i. ilOOO $3. 14850 
Tax. 

;otal Tiu; lle.rn 
NET 30 ·rarms 

DYED ULl.~ALOW SULFUR FvE!.. NON·TAMBLE tJS•:: ONLY. PErMLTY FOR 1AXABLE USE 

$33{:.6(1 

$27.92 
S35c..52 so Q(, 

MAX SULFUR OF 15PP~l. MAX CLOUD OF kl, MIN CETANE OF,.{) & MAY CONTAIN u,:. TO 5% 81001':.::!i:L 

Carr~r PMO '/,;hicle: r.one S,lfespe(son· nime 

Ordc-r Number· ROl43017 ------· P•Jtchase O;der 1-lwnber: r.o:, . .:.;e;;...__________ BCL Nt1t.1har: q0143017 
065/Bulk Regular GHSl)nline/Bulk 71.6000 $2.79260 

Carrier: PMO ~/E'tlcle: r.01e 

Tax. 
i"otal This Item. 
NET 30 Terms: 

SBlesperson: none 

$1'J!e.9f' 

·---~~11.. 
$241.H: 

SG.OC 

Order Number: R0143017________ Pu~chase Order Nu,nbe1: r.o 10 
PMO Service Fee PMO Se.-vicd Fe':l 

__ .!QL MLlm_l'~S..:R..:..0;;;..:..14;.;;3;.;;0.;.1".;..,· --·-----

Invoice Taxes ---------- --
Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas Exe su Tax 

Fed E.1,ir Fee - 10% Etheroi 

Fed Envir Fee - Diesel 

Florida Fus! Tax 

Florida Pollution Feo 

Florida Local Option Tax 

nond11 S.C.E. T.S. 

Flonda Salei< ·rax 

Clav Co SUR Tax 

Fed Su;:,erfund Recovery - Diesel 

Fed SuJJerfund Recovery~ 10% Etha110: 

No terms d1scou111 available for this ,nv::>i~. 

1.0000 $' 25 00000 
Ta'(. 

;otal Th s lll',m: 
NET 3C! Terms· 

---------------- ----·--·-·-- --
c_e_r_tm_1c_a_te_N_u_·i_~b_e_r ____ A_m_o_u~_.1_r.~~-~~i!_ 

'S0.18 No 

$13.10 No 

,0.14 No 

-50.22 •'lo 

$1513 '11,;i 

$3.65 ·'llo 

S4.3G No 

S6.73 ~I) 

$27.49 Nil 

$&.88 No 
$0.43 "J,;i 

::;0.2S No 

ProC:uc•s Total. 
Sh:ppi 1g / Frelgin Total: 

HeadE<r FiAight Surr.hargri· 
Ta>. Total 

lnvol\:,_; Total· 
01scou11: Total 

'!e! Invoice Tota • 

$655.55 
t.C.OC' 
GOO& 

___ __J!) 5! 
$7J4.oe 

___ __,!";,:,,:;(i,fil,_ 
$734 06 



I Invoice lnform.ition 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 

4613 Phillps Hwy 208B JacJcsonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Cumint Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CD0 
2036053 
$623.41 

07/2912.4 
Upon Receipt 

$2,838.83 
----- - --- -

Important Message:s 
Amount Due: 

Finance charge of 1.6% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

- ---

Summary of Transactions 
~~--

PREVIOUS BALANCE $2,215.42 

07/25124 14569 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL $606.19 
. 204.4GALS@$2.9657 

07/25/24 14569 i COUNTY UTILITY TAX $17.22 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
V/fORANGE PARK FL 32065 

- -- ---- - ---

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amollnt Due: 

$2,215.42 
$623.41 

$2,838.83' 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of2 
, f O Please bring entire invoice when paying In person. 

P/1111$11 dotar.h and retum this portion with rour,~ent. Pklase do not staple, clip or ettach chocll to the remllta,ico paym11nt coupon. 

/1 
4613 Phillps Hwy 208B 
J(tc/csoovllle, FL 32207 
Relum Service Requested 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Remittance Section ~v/ 

/); C J1 ~ccount Number: 2036053 
J" 7} ~, ~ nvoice Date: 07/29/24 

ue Date: Upon Receipt 
Amount Due: $2,838.83 

1,. Amount Paid: $ 

'/ Please do not staple, dip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11,l11l1! nll" I '11111 hi 11111 ii hlh II '111111111 • • •lnl di 111 •II 

00010203bos3aa14sb~ooa283883□□a □aooo□□oo2a3aa341 



~1mp1ot I un & t1on:1cu1ture Atlanta 
818 Curie Dr 
Alpharetta GA 30005-2244 
470-880-5990 

Bill To: 

,hip To: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB DBA SCUTH VALLEY D=V 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

EAGLE lA;IJOING GO!..F CLUB DBA SOUTn VI.LLEY DEV 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION 
jon.roe@troon.com 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

mments: CL T - Emailed Order 7.17.24 - UP3 

Quantity 

6.000 Bag 
4.000 Jug 

Description 

4-0-4 RAPTURE [5La] 
AMBIENT PLUS TURF ENHANCER [GAL] 

Total Invoice Weight:::: 72.000 Lbs 

\GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VAl.LE'f DEV 

iJlll[J,.,;rl!J Yid, 

Invoice 232014201 

07/17/2024 lnvoJ.:a Date 
Due Date 08/25/2024 Net 30rlRys 25th prox 

121151 t:ustomer ID 
rax Exempt# 85h012933826C7 

Sal,isperson danielr 
Shipping Loe. 1429 

Tic~:ct(s) ~2J2014721 

Unit Price 

26.00 /Bag 
250.00 /Jug 

Amount Due 

Total$ 

156.u0 
1.000.00 

1,156.00 

1,156.00 

Remit To: Simplot Turf & Ho11iculture 
PO Box 841136 
Los Angeles CA 90084-1136 
Phone#: (470) 88J-5990 

Invoice 232014201 



1-QI-JJ~~t~,,,,,,~~~~~~~DJ. CO'S'l'OMER'S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 1.-.u MW 1 - ( :ncvu:rcsrm IP- I 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 'J.'. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof 

food 1nd sentce 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

7/13/24 --616/003 
"ioon 

784966 483756444 4 1 

PIIIICIIASII Olll)l:JI. 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TBNIS -PJl.8'1' DOIi IIALUCl:8 us SUB.1ICT ~ SDVICI: CBaltGll 
Net 30 

EAGLR LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDfY 

MANIFESTI 1256065 NORMAL DELIVERY 

ORANGE PAM FL 32065_ -2641_ MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

IPACK I SIU I'ZDI Dl:SCR.IPTIOH UDI 
00DJ: 

IIIII:'l' 
DIC& 

1, ~J 
~ 
1 

1 

1 

ID SAJ'Zff RDURDER.: ROTHDIG J:S MORE DIPOR'Mft' TO Sisco 'l'l 
LEASE VERJ:FY EACH ORDER UPON UCEJ:PT BECAO'S COOLER 'l'EMS 

,TlfA'l'ER FISH LIC WD-4511 J'RB:SR'NATER FISH LJ:C nm- 03 

**DAIRY*** 

.s i.Jemu.na cmsz CHOR MLD SLI lN'l' .75 Y 170748 3S46369 40.60 

CBBZSK CHEDDAR .JACK nTCY SHR.B 2905C4 2406189 61.01 

.5 r.eiamu.IMP CBBBS& N::>NT PPR .nc SLI nr.r .7 170751 3554553 43.81 

CHDSR MOZZARELU I.MPS SBRD 100721 9008335 16.16 

.5 ±:IMP CHIZSB 'PROV HOHSMK SLl .75 170154 3546386 42.17 

.5 IMP CBBBSB SWISS SLICE .75 OZ 170721 3554569 46.46 

DEL CRKAlmR UAL DAIRY HALF & HAL 136469 
GROO'P TOTAL•*** 

0358608 17.98 

3J oz ~

HEATS*•* 

BBF STBAK PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 80.37 
GROUP TOTAL•••• 

**SllAFOOD*** 

.5 'l'LO. 16/2 2615120711"8 5106388 60.88 
TOTAL•••• 

3 oz NACARON:t Alm CSEl:SB P 1D021000704436 8538852 45.47 

oz MtJl'l'DJ B:NGL'.ISB PI.JUN l'KSPI.T 30001 3523463 21.13 

LB GOtJRM 5/8:tH 30410 0916387 57.07 

.s POTATO l'RY SWEJ!!T S/16 MCF03731 3700499 30.42 

C:UU i sPUT In,., . ..::s OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM l\Dll'r '?O 

:r 

, cvea 1--n. 
SYSCO JACKSONV'.ILLE 

~u 
PIila: 

40.60 

61.01 

43.81 

32.32 

42.17 

46.46 

17.98 
284.35 

80.37 
80.37 

60.88 
60.88 

45.47 

21.13 

57.07 

30.42 

21 121 14 7. 7, ,_ 178 1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 1'I. 

Tl p~ICII: Al>JU8'111Ell':S 
~CCH I an 

S79. 69_ 
===;:-!---'----'-------,·~~==- I 'DX 

:=-' 8 I :iziw~ I = · ·x - .......,.. ..... ,_ I =~. PCS l=,~CII I 
~ - ~ PIICJVHIC.: m IDIIIIULII JGIUan.!WIL CQINlDITUS LISffD ca mu IWOICII a.a SUIIJK'l!°l'O na ~ TRUST PA.mI.E ON 0~ BBl'OllE'l'O'lAL 

, n ncncs ~ or m1 .a?Ulll.lli IQUCUL1VIW. ~•nRS 111:f UJO ~t~. na m.ia or 11111 CIIKIIIJ:Tt 

.., ~oa -==-~rrm. ~~Jfu,_ ~ ~l'olllllll! " WSIWJ)~-:rooCX:l~ 
-- - to MY DI!il'lml MlllJI. OUT or 100k IRIQUP'? or !DU l'IIIJIJOCrllllJ"nll'T.ICIS, '.!CO Ml GIVJS w romt IU2 ro ._ nr 1111 

~ft ,a ffl .U,.,.t'TOl,ff &• lo_,..... ,.,. a ~••• ,_•~._..__ - •- •--- ---- •- - ••--

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
i 
3 
5 

I 
I 
I 
~ .. .. 
~ .. 
0 

~ 

• 

' .. ... 
0 . 
5 

& 

I 
I ; 
!I 

I 



l~-1~~--~,,,,,,,q-q---~IJ. CUSTOMER'S ORIGfNAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
[m:r.v. DAD ~ I DIVOICS- Im I 

KAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c ... 'lSCo· 
3989 OGLE LANDING P1tWY ~1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atdlehffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

7/13/24 
ftllCS noP 

616 /003 
784966 4837564'4 4 2 --food•n•h•rvk• 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DUVB 

JACICSORVII.LE. l'L 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'tBRMS -1'AST ~ MLlrJtS US SUB.'ISCr 'fO SDVICK CBA1\QR 
904-637-0648 Net 30 
&AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDDIG Plt1fY 

MAHIJ'ZSTI 1256065 NO:RNAL l>KLlVDY 
MA:-TVADC SCARLB:TT BAYLESS-

_PARK n 32065 -264__1_ 

cues ls•uT-rw PCs 

Sll& 

LB 

:t'tal DUClUPl'XC. l'rDI 
caJB 

mrr 
ftl:CII 

Pm~~B&RRBL 

,V BAK ~ZEL BAVARIAN STl't 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CARNBD 5 DRY*** 

1000006067150202331 50.91 

3295 6849145 38.89 

DIP CBDRY Nall STBM LG PLAS 10111158 

CLS DDSSIHG GZHGBR SESAME 953214D0854 

l'lUJIT PUNCH G2 10052000204053 

ZB 10052000042129 

000'8500757178 

PRE 10048500201029 

OL7VB Gamm QUB&:N PIT 100/120 22919 

~SUPPER JALUBN0 SLICl:S 12130720211 

~y SAUCB SDBT CB:ILX 5 N':ING SJ2347BF 

CLS SUGMl GMHOLATBD Xl'XNB CAHB 

CLS VD$GAll DIS'l'ILL&D WHIR 51 

412006 

911123 

'J:AG;AM IIA'1'Ell B0T'lLKD DIUNKDfG NDWOSL40POA 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PARR 5 DISP*** 

:YS CLS COll'tAIND. l'0AK HNG 1C D rl'D199S10000 

CUP l'OAM 'rALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

LI:Hlm RBPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AUX01 

'l'ON&L KULTil'OLD 9.4X9.2 WB'1' 4458693 

5083944 22.17 

4538987 60.29 

6508978 29.84 

9901694 29.84 

1605617 19. 79 

8410563 32.72 

7097100 33.19 

8426330 12.08 

3369354 73.03 

2926727 43.12 

4113049 4.82 

9901029 13.19 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

1763846 40.80 

4458693 42.69 

c:mq c:aosa wr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM RIDIIT TO 

aft 
TM -

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

8X'rllllDm 
l'IUCII 

50.91 

38.89 
243.89 

22.77 

60.29 

29.84 

29.84 

19. 79 

32.72 

33.19 

12.08 

73.03 

43.12 

4.82 

26.38 
387.87 

41.84 

55.52 

81.60 

42.69 

__ 1_,81 4 22 29.0 507 1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL I 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 

~·· SIGN 
NO. PCS 
Da.VD. 

CUI! .n- IMlllll'CS ffDmCU W .au IDIII 

srax I 
NO. PCS I 
I\IIC. 

__ ._·,11,mm11: rs IVJbMl,& Maicm.'IIIIWo (l!Mftlm&S t.1nmn11 !llatiiiina .u& ~ !O tu s- flllff ' PAYABL& 01' Oil il&J'0RIC 

IDIVOfC:S 
'l'O'rllJ. 

rl •I DIYOICll .&O.JUl'Dll:lffa , .ti I - ~- I Qft-----, 

1279.01 

:m, n IIICTIO. ~ o, Bl ,az- ~ '-lnD 10 uu·~•~- 'la F#f.Clr Dll -~ 

. -:; ~ ,_=r~x~ ~rillt"!Wr:Li~~ =-- 11 mmm~ -~'ffli 
ll'ICT IC an l>IUllft AIUI- oar or'ld 111:111' a, fflSI ftODOr:n/lDVICI$: ?00 ,.. c~ UP 'IDUlt um TO - n, ..., 

CONT. OH PAGE 3 .... ·-------- ------- ... --- -- • -

I 
~ 

I 
:I 

I 

i 
a 
I 
n 

I 
fl .. .. 
a -0 

' .. 
!" 

~ 
g 
:.. 
I 
:: 
!. .. . 
• 
& 

I 
e • 
= 

I 



1-~---~--,,,,,,,--~~qq ___ . 'ONKR' s QRJ:GpML UfiQICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYS~O 
--~ -- w I Dl90%C:S rm f PGII 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLR LANDING P10fY •;.'. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 At1hehe1rtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllCI ftOP 784966 
616/003 

483756444 4 3 

food 11\d H<YI .. 1501 t.EWIS IHDUSTRIJU. DRIVE 
JACKSONVYLLR. i'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

1-::!; ~ <laDD 
6637 TBRMS=---P-U'l'--IIUE-~ ~~ %0 SDVICK CBUGa 

904-637-0648 NetlO ~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOI.F CLUB 
3989 EAGI.B LMDIHG PKWY 
ORANGE PAIUC=.=---~FI. 32065 -2641 

PACK sxza 

**PRODOCJi:*** 

MANil'ESTI 1256065 NORMAL DELIVERY 
NAT TVADC SCARLE'l'T BAYLESS 

I~ DIISClal'TION 1-= 
GRO'OP TOTAL**** =IJLI .. 

' 
'l'RSB ORANGB BAGGED li'RBSB 10889356163020

1 7289526I 11.24 11.24 
11.24 

l. C 

1 C 

KISC C~ 

I ORDER. 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**DISPDSBR BEVZRAGiS*** 

SYROP COKE CLASSIC SX1 BXB 04250010140905931105.40 

.~L SYROP PmB XTRA 14450298 9181512 54.95 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

FOR DROI' SIZB 
FOR FUEL SURCIIARGB 

2485256 

105.40 

54.95 
160.35 

12 .90- I• 
10.00 

000 ,-lJ~O z.l2'lli 
)., ~o- ~~-:; ~l, 

"G~~ /447,1 

CA8U [!n.It'l'O'l'.tca OPEN: 7: 00 AH CLOSS: MIil'!:' ~ 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE ,.._ 
5:00 1'M tuaa 1;110Hft. 

2 1 , 3 1. ~ 87 l 1501 LBWXS D1DOSTRIAL D~Y9 
-, -r I JACKSOHVILLE, i'L 32254 '1WAL 

33 7 I 39 38.31 772 TIX 
DalVD'B llO. l'Ca-,-CUST.--.-..-- ... .- - rNo--:- PCS fll 
■Ic:11 llSLVD. SICal X REC. Ill90IC& 

- - . -- . u 
JACI, IWWIIICla: - IDJaau.s laICIIL!IIIIL caal>ITID 09 !IIJI MS l1DaC! !O M. •- -==- ff IIC7ICII 5 ICI OI' - ID?-~~ 1'30 'W!Jt1ucll. m...,... OI' -· a.aim: PAYABLS OH Oil Dl'OJtS 

.~~~~~u.i.~,-ca-..-u~~--=-nm. I 8/12/24 LAST 
'~~~ ~T=°£~ ... ~-~f.!!J! !!1!8-~~'fil:~..!1!.t:m111.!!!.~ 11'.!m '° - 111 -

_1447. 70 

1447.70 

PAGE 

I 
Q 

I 
i 

I 
I 
I 
li 
:: 
n 
i:t 
~ 
I .. • .. 
'i' .. .. 
0 

• 
5 
! .. . 

I ; 

= 

I 



1-qm-p~-P,,,,,,,,,,~~~~IJ. cos~ Jl:GE Il!YPJg CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF sYsco 
'fmT~ "' .. '1119> • C'O'ft'CIIEa I DIVOXC:S _.... I ~ 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB s~isco• 3989 EAGI.E LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhehartof SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE, INC. 

784966 483760199 8 1 --food •nd HrYIC9 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS IHOOS'l'RXAL DRIVE 
JACltSOHVILLE. l'I. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

TERMS -PUT DUI IW.ANCBS UI: .SUIIJ&C'1' '1'0 SBRVXCB CIWIGB 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1256426 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVlU)C SCARLE'r.r BAYLESS 3989 EAGLE LANI>XNG PKWY 

PARK FL 32065 -26Jl~ 
l'AClt SIZB XTDII DBSCRIPTXOR :CHM 

COD& 
OHI'l' 
PIUCB 

1Jllff -- EXTENl>ID I t I JI I DIVOICI: A!lJUS'l'MDITS 
PRICE lt X CCII& I Q'ff 

--r 
~ 
~ 
----c---1 -

13/ 

DIUV'Cll'I 
81'111 

SPI.IT'l'Or.J'C8 

13 

_J 

~ non1I0111 _ 

·~~~ 

0 

0 

:S%VIIBLU .. tll0c:III 
Alff DIIWIS &IUSII 

LB 

ID SAFETY REMJ:NDBR: NOTHING rs MORE DIPOR1ANT TO stsco T: 
'I.KASE VERIFY EACH ORDKR UPON RECEJ:PT BECAUS COOLER TEMS 

,~ J!'J:SB LXC "ND-4511 l'RESB'NA'l'ER J!'ISR LJ:C nm- 03 

CBEBSE CRBDDAR .D.CK FHCY SlllUI! 2905C41 24061891 61.18 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

li'AJ STRIP FC MAR SW 1/2X3 

STIUPLOXH 0Xl 28-81821 
T/WT= 13.920 

;ys ZMP SAUSAGE PATTY W/H wm:a: RAW MLD 19741 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**FROZEN*** 

CHEESECAKE BAH FOSTER 12CUT CLM2780 

Pll KEY LIMB DEEPDSH lOXN 12 CLM2651 

POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 

POTATO TATER BA1mEL 

PBETZEL BAVARrAN STX 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

l•**CANNEO & DRY*** 

DRESSING RANCH SOMBSTYLE 

MCF03731 

1000006067 

3295 

KE0777 

DEUNK CHERRY GLACXER 10052000042143 

DRINK FROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 

DRINK FRUIT PONCB G2 10052000204053 

7171395 98.34 

0319655 13.670 

3756236 40.62 

4162085 68.18 

9879842 60.79 

3700499 30.42 

5020233 50. 91 

6849145 38.89 

5590948 56.81 

7071108 29.84 

8399529 29.84 

6508978 29.84 

61.18 
61.18 

98.34 

190.29 

40.62 
329.25 

68.18 

60.79 

30.42 

so. 91 

38.89 
249.19 

56.Bl 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

CUIIB caaaa 111'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM • Nilrr ~ 

10.3 277 

-- aii'ms %11'10:CS ·-· 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, i'L 32254 

' -- - -· ------~ 

!:nmm:a 
~ I l'UABlJi: ON oa BUORB ~ 

7_U_.95 

tr~ ~'?"1 
'
ro. .uLI. P&Dlral IS 
IDV'ICU1 YCG AD --

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

I a 
~ 
i 

I 
ij . .. 
n 
ii 

! .. .. 
';' .. 
"' a . 
5 
? ... 
~ . 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1~qm~p-pp~,,,,,~,1~Qq1~--m111J 
EAGLE LANDIMG GOLF CLUB ~''SCO' 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PJtWY ~ J.I 

7/lf72i 
'l'lllJClll!'OP 

cus~ 
om.v. an c:u.-

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO r %Jl'l'Olc:s- ,_ 

784966 483760199 8 2 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlheheartof 

food and ~MCI! 
SYSCO JACJtSONVrLLE, INC. 337 /014 . 
1501 L21aS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE l'<llll;Jl&8E OIU)D. ··- --- ___________ _, 

904-637-0648 JACKSONVYLLE. i'L 32254 3773 TERMS -PAS': DUii rw.AlllaS ARE ~ TO SDVlCI CHARGE 1 l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _ Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB MANIFEST# 1256426 NORMAL DELIVERY --
3989 EAGL1C LANDING PKWY MA:TVADC SCARLETT BAYLSSS 
~ PARK FL 32065 -2641 DAU£- - -- -- - • 

l I I I SUB f - :ITDC OSSCIUPT:ION I !~ j _'I!-.:-_;;;_ T ...,. 1 ----- 1.11r: ~-- ------~·-
DIC& x_ 1L c:om _ I on 

i 

~IIIT 
com J'lUCE 

i:. 
fX9: 

JOJ:CE LIMB AND COCKTllL Ml:X 10002620 

kl:TCRUP SQUBEZB RED BTL BOOYAlR 

OJ:L OLJ:VI: X-VRG:nt DELCATO 100 311148 

IIAGARA WATER BOTTLED DIUNKDIQ NDW05L40PDR 

l'l'ILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER 5 DISP*** 

195210 

CLS BAG PLAS RECLOSE SNDW 6.5X 304985452 

CLS CON'l'Al'.NBR FOAM BNG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

:PRO 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

ii~F'.r 'l'ISSOE TOILET ANGLSr.t' 2PLY NB'? 16560 I 

CLS TOWBL MOLTIFOLD 9.4X9.2 WIIT 4458693 
GROOP TOTAL**** 
1:ITOR.DU.••• 

6819155 54.64 

4560934 50.02 

4497301 69.80 

9901029 13.19 

8031852 23.16 

7863345 29.38 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

1763846 40.80 

8009401 53.65 

4458693 42.69 

8412142 45.59 

54.64 

50.02 

69.80 

26.38 

23.16 
370.33 

29.38 

41.84 

55.52 

40.80 

53.65 

42.69 
263.88 

CT 

CT 

**PRODUCE*** 

LAUNDRY PNDR WBT R 6100197 

GROVP TOTAL**** 

LB'l"TOCE J:ClmERG TRIMMED FRESH 

LETTUCE ROMAINE FRESH 10074865102336 

i 16756101 14.18 

10.94 

19.06 

45.59 

45.59 

14.18 

10.94 

19.06 

oz 
CASES 81'LXT = .l'CS CIIBI: 

1 3 19 30.1 

PEPPER GREEN BELL FRSH LG 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

COFFEE Grum SSE BLEND MED W/F 

GlmSllll'r, OPEN: 7:00 AM CI.OSE: 

361 

PPRGRN" 
I 

29594j 

5:00 PM 

16758911 

6902340 

59320431100.36 

MNIT'l'O 

SYSCO JACltSONVXLLE 

44.1.8 

100.36 

- I -- I -+-IIIUVZR" S 1ft>. 1'CS con'. - ....,.,. ..,_,.. .. ,..... ,- PCS 
$%1;11 DICLVD. SIGN X -

1501 LEWIS nmOSTR:IAL t 
JACKSONVXLLE, FL 32254 AL 

OTA&. 
·nwoxa: 
~ 

_1_463. 96 

:~T~•~ngi,vw~~~~~~~,Jr•. c.':a~~~~ PAYABLE OH OR BBl'ORB - -- -- :, -
I .lft ~ ~~~ ~j:\,::":f~u10CIO ~ =.r__, II UCEmD~T111181to11~"'ffii 
I~ 'ft?..!!! 121ffl"S.AaIS!J!IG 9U! or 1t111R IICSI~ ~ TDU IIIODOC!l~IIIRYICIS: rw us ~ w 10ft llJiar '° IIIIIIVS n MY 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

--· 
-

I 
5 

! 
i 
; 
r: 
~ 

I s 
f .. 
!" 
i 
' .. 
~ .. 
5 
f .. .. .. 

I ~ 
I 
! 
= 

I 



m11m111111~w1m1111111nu111m1 CUS' CONFID~IAL PROp_on OF SYSCO 
DIWl:ICII - -"ltl704t864137801UUI003/\ 0 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB ~,,sco· . - ffOl' ( 784966 
3989 UGLli: LAHDJ:NG PllWY ;, J.' 337 /014 

483760199 8 3 

ORANGE PARlt PL 32065-2641 ,.11h.,11eartof SYSCO JACKSOMVXLU:, INC. - PU11C11AD aao•• 
,_and se,vlu, 1501 LENlS INDUSTR:IAL DRIVE t--'-'-'=.;==:---+'.;.;.;.;;.~;,..;.;.;;;..._ - - -- -

JACXSONVXLLE. FL 32254 3773 TERMS -P.18'1' DtJJ: PIUMCMS ARE ltlPJEC'l' '1'0 SDVIC& CDJ1GK 
904-637-0648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 __ _ 
EAGLE LANDXNG GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1256426 HOBMAL DELIVERY 
39H KAGLE LAHDJ:NG PKWY MA:TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS--

IRANGB PARk-.=,-----,,...:FL 32065 -2641 08:c • ~-TON 

QTY I Ii IPACKI SIZE I ITDl D&SCRU'l'lOlf ---- I = i ~~ =.a:. ~ liftf ~----
~c~ 1P g.I, 

-/4 C~ $GAL 

~: oz 

JCl~y 

SYROP COD ZERO SUGAR 5X1 8 37150010 

SYROP LJEMOHADP! BIB 

,UZIANN '1'KA BREW i'ILTBll PACI( 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

jlU.LC)IDNCB l'Oll DROP SIZE 
FOR FOEL StJRCllARGli: 

2495052 2498233 2497109 

16760010 

47900-30384 

5006448 105.40 

8856122 105.40 

6738173 52.89 

105.40 

105.40 

52.89 
364.05 

15.18-
10.00 

~ 000 

I 

I 
5 
t 

i 
I 
i 
ID 

0 .. 
~ 

a .. 
0 

~ 
... .. 
0 
I 

t: 
0 . 
& 

' .l ... 
... 

v· . ,(l}f O ~ f-f ,'6.' . 
J.. qe, 1qto -,.)J1· • 

:11µ-
pl. l.l/711 . I 

c:A8ZII tlPI.IT:,:W·-

3 3 

32 3t 35 
Dlk.lVD'S 
SIGN 

CVK -ft. 

2.~ 

42.~ 

107 

745 

OPEN: 7:00 Ml 

HO. PCS fCOST. ■tc:im ... I- .. 

DSLYD. SI~ X 

-CLOSE: 5:00 PM uacrr 2'0 

'SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

1
1501 LEWIS INDOSTR:IAL Dlf? 
JA~ORVXLLE, FL 32254 TOrAt. 
.-•-"' 'DX 

T0'1'Al. 

inwoICB 
~ 

1722.47 

1722.47 
__ PAC.\ nana1c.: TS ,araui.1 M:a1cm1n,Mi. cciii:iD"rnas LISffD oa 'ltII IiM>xa: MS IUaollCr to TB& m- non:1· PAYABLB ON OR 8Ei'ORB 
1 .. 11 ar acr1oa ~ or ID naisaar.a .laIC!MlllW. cn.mtt'Ill .11:7 1t10 ~•~ t111 •- or ftll a.a> 

: ~Oil~~~ w-~1~~~ ~Wllll'l' I9 ucsrm,,:_.-~a:r~u. 8/1&124 
~~!!I PIHUTI -·- OU'r a, tllUlt IIIClllff ~ - fllCDocrl/llllV'.ICll.5, ?OU Ml OIVD!i UP raua 1112 TO .....,. no ..., 

LAST PAGE 

I 
= 

I 



LOP 
UN fN Rl:NlAl 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Dale 

07/24/2024 

Invoice 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860-71TT 

Day I Garment Marte I Freq.) seq I term I ~ I Route 

0115473 '1/Ved I I 7 I 30 I CHG I 1193-00000 I 7 

OFFICE ROUTE 

I Une I Item I Empl I Name / Deacrlptlon I Sima I Qty. I I Min. ! A4 Qty. I Adj. Amt I Unit Pr. I Ext. Priee I Adj. Qty. I Ad). An- ! Total 
1 FBNPW 
2 FBNPW 
3 DGBAGST 

-4-- FB8585W 
5 

6 

7 

FBMESBAG 
DGCARTHAM 

TPP 

Total Due 

$193.67 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKINWHITE 
BAG STAND 
TC 85X85 IAHliE 
MESH BAG 
CARTHAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 
-Del~ry Charge_ 

CUr. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 120 
$193.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Comment _______________________________ _ 

200 0 
~ 0 

0 
90 0 
10 0 

0 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

NetAdj.: 

$0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 0 $0.00 $22.00 
$0.00 $2.0000 $4.ixr-o~ - $0.00 $4.00 
$0.00 $0.0100 $0.02 0 $0.00 $0.02 
$0.00 $1.4700 $132.30 0 $0.00 $132.30 
$0.00 $0.0100 $0.10 0 $0.00 $0.10 - $0.00 $0.0100 $0.01 0 $0.00 $0.01 
$0.00 $6.48 -~- $6.48 

$0.00 - $15.70 -$15.70 $0.00 

S0.00 Subtotal· $1B0.61 Rte. Adj.: $0.00 

$0.00 Sales Tax: $13.06 Tax Adj.: $000 

$0.00 Prebill: $193.67 Net Adj.: $0.00 

Total Adj.; $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

-~ ·(~\ ~,fno/ Net Charge: $193.67] 

Z YtJ - 1 tf(_pS I U11eN 

<iJ' I 93 _r, 7 



-;'iaylorMade· 
Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Csrlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

2275-000 

For Inquiries about your lnvoloe, please call: 800-888-2582 
View and access your aCClOunt on-line at taylormadegolfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P't<Y{Y 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDER DATE ORDERI DIUVl!,RYI 

05/16/24 9772168 24082898 

ITEMNO. DE8CRIP110N 

N7541926 PT-SptderTour X#1 Rh 341N 

SUBTOTAL: 

/2 

PURCHASE OIIDEll I 

Stock Putters 

QlY 
8HPPED 

1 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37533029. 405510 

lnvo~Date DueD• 
Oe/18/24 08/17/24 
Terms Invoice Amount 

2%30, NET60 $260.11 
Pleau Send n.ntlud Remittance To: 

29518 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO,IL 

80873-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, Fl 32085 

8H .. VIA 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 

UNITPRJCE l:XRHDl!D 
Dl8COUNT PRICI! 

$299.00 $299.00 18.00% 

$200.00 I 

lJIACKINQI 

400551992641 

PRICE~ 
DIICOUNT 

$245.18 

$245.181 
FREIGHT $14.93 

Total Inv. Arnt: 

t111oon1or1o, ... .,, ... ~~:r=·~~~~.~::,.:::.-c:=- .. ~-
$260,11) 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

Account Number 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
Due Date 
Total Amount Due 
If Paid Bv: 07/18124 

405510 
37533029 
08/18/24 
08/17/24 
$260.11 
$255.21 

Page 1 of1 



ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1873644 

FREIGHT TERll8 ORDER NUMBER 

611098 

Bn.L TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000)~ 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 07/1512024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

07/1612024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUlmER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SH1PTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ClS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Dept:O 
(904) 291-$00 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SAL.el REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

ORNER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#966225 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-3421 
(386)~1304 

DRIVER NAr.E: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

07/14/2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UMT NUMBER 

[LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WBGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT !EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

[DRY 
2 2 I CS 19984691 !ROCK LAVA RPLMT F/ GAS GRIL [CHEF-MASTR 7LB 

"735065377490, FEDEX 

STORAGI! LOCATION RECAP(N) 
STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED SHFPED 
DRY 2 2 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 2 2 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

TOTAL ITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

cs $17.7000 $35.40 

TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED 

14.00 

14.00 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$35.40 

$35.40 

$35.40 

$0.00 TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHPPED 

14.00 

14.00 P~ REMIT"" AMOUNT BY 

1~iv 

Raia: 

08/06/2024 $35.AG 

'). (/IJ-7 r./ f./1:: ~r; t/~ 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/17/24 91221150 1981174 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
07/19/24 11221140 

Bill r·•·-· 
SO VILLAGE COMM.DEV D!STR 

To: l3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 
J.2O65 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:5334 I 6 
Shipr-----------......-..., 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

F"L 

•i.pF'rm 542S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 

ORDER NUMBER: 618296 
Rt:!mit• ! US Foods, Inc. 

To:' 
P.O. BOX 198421 

A"fLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

• t: Trm5: 
,trrm-s· NET 21 DAYS 

FL Ship_V: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

07/19/24 Page 01 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Size Label C UeiQht Pricing 
D • Unift 

-------,---------·-·----------

/i 
~ 
/1 
,/1 
,I 1 
11 
/2 
/1 
/'1 
·1 

~1 
/1 

I~ 
/1 
/ 1 

;i 
~i 
/1 

/1 

/3 
/3 
;l 

/1 
Ji 
/1 
ti 

1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 

3 
3 
1 

1 

1 
1 .. 
1 

DRY 
CS 0185520 PASTA, ROHII TRI COLOR SHLF 2/10 LB 
CS 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
EA 2338382 SPICE, GRLC GRAN SHLF STABL 26 OZ 
CS 2833239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STAijL 2/30 EA 
CS 3554565 ORINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
EA 4146~78 SEASONING, STK MHTRL RUB SHLF 7 LB 
CS 5175377 SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA 
CS S6513S1 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR A~BDX 10/100 EA 
CS 6204366 DRINK, ORNG PLST FTL UIDE 24/20 OZ 
CS 6302301 CRUMB, BRO PANKO UNTOASTED 25 LB 
CS 7802523 NAPKIN, DNNR WHT 17X17 1 PLY 20i250 EA 
CS 7912678 CLEANER, GLS K42 LIQ SPRAY BTL6/32 OZ 
EA 81939S0 LABEL, SAT .75" DOT 1000 BILNGl RL 
CS 8204505 DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 OZ 
CS 9327263 SUGAR, WHT 1/10 Z SS PKT 2000 EA 
CS 9351990 CLEANER, OISIHF CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/32 OZ 
CS 9395781 SCRUBBER, SHHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA 

CS 04S4210 cs 2264516 
cs 2326411 
cs 2331353 
EA 2348930 

REFRIGERATED 
PEPPER, BELL GREEN CHOICE FRESS LB 
CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEOLE12 EA 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA 
TOMATO, 5X6 tt1 GRO RNO BULK 25 LB 
CARROT, STICK 3 '3/4" FRESH S LI< 

BARILLA 
HARVEST VL 
MCCORMICK 
FRITO LAY 
COKE 
NCCORMICI< 
FRANK'S 
VALUGARDS 
GATORADE 
KH(KOtlAM 
VALU PLUS 
MONOGRArtCF 
DAYMARK 
GATORADE 
l'lONARCH
CLOF.OX 
MlAGARA 

PACJ<ER 
PACKER 
CROSS VALY 
CROSS VALY 
CROSS VALY 

REAOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
BEEF, STRIP LOIN OXl CHO 180 12 LB,~ 

Policy 
STOC!( YROS 

CS: 0001 12.90 LBS 
cs 2427540 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 cs 3331998 

CHICKEN, UIMG 1&2JT JMB RAIJ 4/10 LB PATUXENl 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL b Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 

cs 4207247 

cs 4284530 
EA 4342010 

CS S326418 

BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CORNED BEEF, SLCO CKD REF .66 6/2 LB HORNEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Re·t-,urn Polic:y 
PE~PER, BELL REO CHO FRtSH REFS LB PACKER 
CARROT, MTSTK SHRO FRESH REF 4/S LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO £AT - Please Re~er to Return Policy 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 

B 

12 90 

B 

cs 
cs 
EA 
cs cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 

UnH 
Price 

24.8500 $ 
29.8800 
20.8600 
41.0800 
18.2900 
49.0300 
35.2400 
22.0600 
23.9800 
24.3900 
53 9400 
39. 7500 r•• 
3.9700 

23.9800 
24.0800 
48. 5900 roe 

9.0300 

1~. 1800 
17.1300 
43.8700 
38.0000 

9.8200 

13.0900 

128.8600 
79.3600 
38.6600 

104.0300 

14. 3600 
8.1400 

30.5700 

Extended 
Price 

24.85 
S9.76 
20.86 
41.08 
18.29 
49.03 
3S.24 
44.12"" 
23.98 
24.39 
53. 94,.,. 
39.75 

3.97.J 
23.98 
24.08 
48.59 

9.03-/ 

16.18 
17.13 
43.87 
38.00 

9.82 

168.86 

386.58 
238.08 

38.66 

104.03 

14.36 
8.14 

30.57 

·1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NO. NO DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 1981174 07/19/24 11221140 

Route:5334 / 6 
Bi 11 Shi 

1 

Remit 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT fl: 00 

FL 

To: 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/17/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 61829b 

US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

ieFrm 542S 5. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
trrms 

FL 5hipD: 
Spc.i.31 
Ins tr: 

07/19/24 Page 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

·tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qtv Saies Product DescPipton 
jered Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Size Label C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

. 

{r s 
1 

/1 l 
;1 1 

/1 i 

/1 1 

../2 2 
11 1 
',/1 1 
IS 5 
/ 1 1 

0 1 
1 

✓ 1 1 
,/ 0 6 
/1 1 
✓.f 3 

1 /'1 1 
✓ 2 2 

TOTAL DRY 

cs 532727S BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RND 20i8 OZ CTLMN SLCT cs 5394721 BACON, PORI< REAL DCO .5" SMOKE2/S LB HORMEL 
MUSHROOM, MED #1 GRD BOX FRESH10 LB CROSS VALY cs 7331499 

EA 7331614 CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY B 

cs 9124520 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return F'oli.cy 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY FLST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 

cs 919S249 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
DRESSING, HONY MUST DJON PLST 4/1 GA KEN'S 

FROZEN 
CS 1475608 BREAO, FLAT SX13" OVAL BKO FZN36/3.61 OZ 
CS 2511301 GROUPER, BRDD TEHDR PARFR FISH6/2 LB 
CS 2633394 BREAD, RYE MRBL 17 SU:!D 5/8" 8/30 OZ 
CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/Bn EXTRA CRSPY6/S LF 
CS 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PB0 3D 10 LB 
cs 5366760 IIREAD, iJHT 12.SD 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 oz 
CS 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS M0ZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
CS 6252191 POTATO, MSHD S~0N RED BOIL IN 6/4 LB 
CS 6553758 ROLL, "SR ijHT 4.5" SLCO BKO 6/8/J.5 OZ 
CS 7143605 RICE, VGTRN FRIED C~D BOIL IN 4/3 LB 
CS 7637713 CHICKEN, TNOLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/S LB 
CS 8117129 TURKEY, BRST SLICED .S OZ 12/1 LB 
CS 8S56S1S CHICKEN, PCRN BRDD FRITR SESD 2/S LB 
CS 9205147 BEEf, FTY GRNO 7S/25 3:1 HHSTY60/5.33 OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAF<N> 

STONEF"IRE 
TAMPA 11AID 
EURO BAKRY 
MONARCH 
HARBOR BNK 
ROTELLA 
LAMB UESHI 
LAMBSllPREM 
ROTELLA 
l'IH!H 
PATUX PREM 
JEl'!HIE-0 
TYSOH PCTR 
TNTTSTYTND 

19 
TOTAL REFRIGER~TED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
FIECES ORDERED 

19 
27 
27 

F'IECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 

"l"t 
,,;. I 

27 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

Unit 
Price 

47.0600 
70.6200 
25.2◄00 

9.2400 

46.0800 

56. 1100 

27.6500 
117. 5100 
37.7300 
S0.5000 

101. 9300 
26.1800 
6~.3200 
53.6300 
31. 7500 
39.5000 
39.9600 
43.8000 
21. 5000 
BS.0000 

17 
19 
14 

235.30 
70.62 
25.24 

9.24 

46.08 

56.11 

55.30 
117. 51 

37. 73 
252.50 
101.93 

26.18 
65.32 
53.63 

190.50 
39.50 

119. 88 
43.80 
21.50 

170.00 

544.94 
1556.87 
l295.28 

-------------------------------------------- '"--------·--·--··------··-----·-···--... ------



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
r~o. :~c. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
O~D~R~D 
07/17/24 91221150 1981174 

"""i-""'P'r Ill,-, 
UN i .C, l'tU .. 

07/19/24 11221140 

Route:5334 I" 6 

hi: t,._.T)Y-n J.,..v,·,u.:n , ,-,.,... nrr\ 
1-u,.,.. ncr . 
3055 0832 

Bi 11 ~----------------. 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Ship~-------------, 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I 
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER: 618296 
P.emi t I ---. 

US Foods, Inc. 
To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 76'3 1304 

GA 

ie_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
t1rms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE F"L ShipD: 
Spcisl 
Instr: 

07/19/24 Page 03 o~ 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES t-Trms NET 21 DA\'S 

;y Qty Sales Product. 
lered Shipped Unit Nuraber 

Descripton 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS tJGT: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
1249.94 PIECES ORDERED: 73 
1365.13 

Pack Size Label 

PIECES SHIPPED: 73 

'*********************************************************************************~* 
f * 

Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standa~ds. Section 1910.1200 on Hatard * 
Communication requires manufacturers and distributors to provide Material * 
Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products * 
such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope oft.hi: * 

f Standard. In compliance with the law. HSDS are available to US Foods, Inc. * 
customers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Manager in our * 
district office or by advising your s~les representative. ~ 
You may con-t-ad; HAZMAT HOTLINE a-t phone H (800) 424 - 8802. * 

; * 
'********************************tC·********1t*****«·*****~*********«·****************!':tf/· 

This amoun-t is an estimate a-t. ·t.ime of shipping i)rior to 3/'I\/ 

'****************~**********************************************~**************** , You agree wit-h respect to any dispute ar-ising 0L1t~ or your, purchase rl'om -
; US Food5: {i) you dre 9iving up your right to serve in any representative 

capacity, or to Qartic1pa~e as a_member of a_class, _in.any ~aw~u~t, <ii) you 
al~o ~gree, at US Foods sole oet1on, to submit to b1nd1ng, 1nd1v1dual 
arbitration C!f all claims_. Uh) such arbitration shall 6e goi,,,erned by -l:.he 
Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with the 
Coounercial Rules of the American Arb-itra·l;ion Associa•l;iotH .lnd · ( iv> each par-ty 
shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and seQarately pay its awn attorneys' 
fees and costs. For more i nformat.ion about- t.he fuel surcharge, cto to. 
https://www.us~oods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaCawerAtlantic.h ~ 
tml * 
If you have an a1:1reement with US Foods ·that expressly addresses t.he * 
calculation of tfie fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreement. * 

i******************************************************************************~•*~* 

C ~eight 
0 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Ex·tended 
Price 

·-----·-----------------------

ITEM~ SHIPPED: so 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 3397 09 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ . 00 
GEN SALjS TAX Z 

1460-000 -743.75 
1470-000 743.75 

,~t•~ - made at deliveryc $ 3397. O'J 

\

~ 000 - 2ttS-J,11 'A 1.<10--1J'fO - • o"' 
,-f)- JII, 

I oo--14=> V - - flr,·y-( 
s-oo -"~ 7 4'-l~~ 743,75' 
io(9- s-st> 1 

3,91.0 

.00 

--·--- rr i. L-; ----l- "~ ----..-----



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 198117S 07/19/24 11221140 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/17/24 

Route:5'3'34 / 6 ORDER NUMBER: 618349 
Bill rso VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLr CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Re~it1---------------~ 

ORANGE PARK FL 
3206S 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To: 

F'L 

US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 76'3 1304 

GA 

ipFrm 5425 
tTrms 

S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE F"L ShipD: 07/19/24 Page 01 o~ 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

•tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~Y Qtv Sales Pr-odud, 
1ered Shipped Unit Number 

Descrip·l;on 

DRY 

Spcial 
Instr: 

Pack Size Label 

,.., 1 1 CS 0719427 LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHT SLOH0/100 £A MONOGRAM 

TOTAL ORY 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS urn: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<H) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
4.60 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
6.65 

1 

1 

C IJeight 
0 

Pricing 
Unit 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

f**t*************************************************~***************M*~********~**~ 

Unit 
Price 

27.3900 $ 

1 

1 

• * PRODUCT TOTAL !I-

Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard ~ 
Coaeunication requires •anu~acturers and di~tributors to provide Material * 
Safe·l;y Data Sheets on non-food produc·ts derined ·to be hazardous. Produc-t.s. i. 
such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the * 
Standard. In colllplianc:e wHh the law. nsos are available to LIS Foods, Inc. il-

custo~ers and can be obtained by contacting the ~rocurement Manager in our ~ TAXABLE AMOUHT 
district office or by advising your sales representa·ti1,1e. * GtM SALES TAX 

f You may con-t.act HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone Jt (800) -42◄ - 8802. +: 
I * 

s 00 
:x 

This amount is an estimate at• tiae of shipping prior to a/:; ad1us·{111ent ade at delivery: t 
•*********************************************************************************~* ~ 

Extended 
Price 

27.39 

27.39 

27.39 

00 

27.39 
-· ,,-1:'.J ·---

~ )CJ- ')..(31 
I o()- 1'l- -



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1981177 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/17/24 07/19/24 11221140 

Route:5334 I 6 
Bill,---------------, 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
- I Remit! fs, Inc. 

ORDER NUMBER: 619047 

US F'ooc 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PAR~ 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT # 00 

To: 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
"30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

1iP-Frm S42S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
-.trrms 

F'L ShipD· 
Spcial 
Ins tr· 

Pack SiLe 

07119/24 Page 01 of OE 
DR IVER i""'ll.JST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ yt·Trms NET 21 DAYS 

!ty ilty Sales Product Oescripton 
dered Shipped Unit Mumber 

16 6 

TOTAL DRY 

ORY 
EA 7330681 KNIFE, DNNR UNDSR S/S HIJ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N} 

PIECES ORDERED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 

6 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

6.00 PIECES ORDERED: 6 
6.60 

L.abel 

1 DZ SUPRIOR 

PIECES SHIPPED: 6 

PIECES SHIPPED: 6 

*********************~******************~******************************************* 
* * * Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard 
* Communication requires manufacturers and distributors to provide ttaterial 
* Sa~ety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products 
* such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the 
* Standard. In compliance with the law. MSOS are available to US Foods, Inc. * n 1stomers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Manager in 01.•r 
* district ofTice or by advisin~ your sdles representative. 

* 
* 
l'i 

* 
·It 

C Ueight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

EA 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

Un1t 
F't-ice 

12,3100 "$ 

1 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT 
GEN SALES TAX 

$ 00 
X 

Extended 
Pl'ice 

73.86 

73.86 

73.86 

. 00 

Thi~ amount is dn esti~ate at time o~ shipping prior to any ad ustm s de 
---- - ,.__ __,_ -------------at delivery: S- 73.86 

A~ )'{0- 7t(71r:. t '>· '(b 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
'3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/17/24 91221150 1981178 07/19/24 11221140 

Bill 
Route:5334 / 

Ship.----------------. 
6 ORDER NUMBER: 619049 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

Remit 

T ..i: 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

i.pFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrmr;.· 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

07/19/24 Pd2e 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

f:Trm-s: NET 21 DAYS 
Pack Size Label ~y Qtv Sales Product 

iered Shipped Unit Nu~ber 
Descr-ipton C ~eight Pricing 

0 Unit 
Unit. 
Pl'iCe 

Extended 
Price 

1 
DRY 

2 EA 7330681 KNIFE, ONNR UNOSR S/S Hij 1 DZ SUPRIOR 
0 cs 9330697 FORK$ DHHR DOnN 18/0 SIS HU 1 DZ SUPRIOR 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H> 
TOTAL ORY PIECES ORDERED: 8 PIECES SHIPPED: 8 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET YGT: 6.92 PIECES ORDERED: 8 PIECES SHIPPED: 8 TOTAL GROSS UGT· 8.80 

'************~********************************************************************** • * 
• Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard * 
1r Communication reguires fllanufact.urers and distribut.o-r-s to provide Material * 
• Safety Data Sheets on non-food products de~ined to be hazardous. Products * 
i. such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of tht? * 
~ Standard. In compliance with the law. NSDS are available to US Foods, Inc. * 
l customers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Manager in our ~ 
iE dis·l;rict office or by advising your sales representative. * 
, You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone# CSOO) 424 - 8802. * 
I! 

'*******************************************************************************' 
This aaount is an estimdte at time o~ shipping prior 

EA 12.3100 $ 
cs 6.9000 

HEMS SHIPPED: 2 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 2 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE Al10UHT 
GEN SALES TAX 

I \:\t d ~~ ma e 

$ .00 
¾ 

at delivery: $ 

24.62 
41. 40 

66.02 

66.02 

00 

66.02 

;i~o- 7~10~ ~&.oA 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/17/24 91221150 1981179 07/19/24 11221140 

Bill..--------------
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
'3206S 

'\tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5334 I 6 
Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PK.WY 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 619163 
Ra~it.-------------------

To. 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

f°liTLANTA 
30'384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

tpFrm 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
t·Trms 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi pD: 
5pci.al 
ln5tr • 

Pack Size 

07/19-/24 Page 01 of 0'2 
DR IVER MUST LEA'./E FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

trrm5 NET E1 DAYS 
•Y Qty Sales Produd, 
ered Shipped Unit Nueber 

Descripton Laoel 

FROZEN 
✓1 1 CS 7143605 RICE, VGTRN FRIED CKO BOIL IN 4/3 LB MINH 

TOTAL F°ROZEN 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS U6T. 

STORAGE LOCATIOM RECAF'<N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
12.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
12.59 

PIECES SHIPPED· 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

1 

1 

C Ue19ht Pricing 
D Unit 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

Unit, 
Price 

39.5000 $ 

1 

1 

************************************~*********************************************~ 
Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard 
Co~~unication requires aanu~acturers and distributors to provide Material 
Safety Oa·~a Sheets on non-food produc-ts defined to be hazardous. Products 
such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the 
Standard. In comp 1 iance wi'th the 1 aw. MSOS are avai hble t,o US Foods, Inc:. 
custo~ers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Manager in our 
district, office or by advising your sales representative. 
You may contact HAZMAT HOTLIHE at phone ij {800) ~24 - 8802. 

~ 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* * 
* 

********~************************************************************************** 
This amount is an es.timat.e a't; -time of shipping prior to 

PRODUCT TOTAL, 

.00 ., ,. TAXABLE AN~~T s 
GEN S~LES;;. 

t~de at delivery, S ,~ 

Extended 
P1•ic:e 

39.50 

39.50 

39 50 

.00 

3?.50 

f\ 000 ~-tJl/O~Jq.W 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 1981180 07/1q/24 11221140 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/17/24 

13 i 11 

To: 

Att: 

i. f1._F'rm 
t:, rm= 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

I 
Rout"e:5'334 I 6 

Ship _

87 
Remit 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEFT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 619172 

IJS Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

PORT ORANGE 07/19/24 Page 01 o-F 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

;y Qty Sales Product 
iered Shipped Unit Humber 

Oescr ip·~on 

FL Snip[)· 
Spcial 
lnstr: 

f'ai:k Size Label C ~eight Pricing Unit Extended 
0 Unit Price Price - -------·-·--- ----·-

REFRIGERATED jl 1 CS 1022701 CHEESE, 11TRY JK CHEOR BLND FC'l4/S LB GRT LAKES 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer t.c- Return Pol1cy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP\H) 

*** 20.00 
21.52 

PIECES ORDERED: 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 

1 

1 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

1 

•******************************************************************************•**** . ~ 

• Federal Occupation Sa~ety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard * 
• Communication requires manufacturers and distributors ·t.o provide Material * 
t Safety Data Sheets on non-food product~ defined to be hazardous. Products * 
t such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of th~ * 
+ Standard. In compliance with the law. MSOS are available to US Foods, Inc. * 
• customers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement. Manager in our * 
i district office or by advising your sales representative. * 
t You may contact HAZMAT HOTLIHE at phone ij (800) 424 - 8802. * 
t * 
•********************************************************************************~** 

This amount is an estilllate at time of shipping prior to am, 

cs SS.4700 $ 58.47 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 58.47 

HEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 58.47 

$ .00 
,: 00 

ent\ matle at delivery: $ 58.47 

000 
2-u o-n <1 o ~ '>16-I/ I 



Accour.:r J:i'NOLCF 
NO. NO. 

9122f 1 so ,.!09922-., 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

07/23/24 11221140 

Route:257~ / 4 

FURCtiA:::E O?.DC::il 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

f.:t•TE 
':-u·;' n r:ii• EL.; 
07117/24 

-□RDEF! tJtJMB ER : t.:if(~':\'J~ Bill 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV fHSTR 
39'89 EA-GLE LANDING P!-=.t,,1.',! 

Ship ·-~------ .. --..... -.,-......,._ ... , .... ___ ,_.,, ... _ ....... 
TRN EI\GLE LAt~DING GLF" CLD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~ ::-•rrji i';. • -· --- ----·•·••·---· .. -··•··--·-· •·· ---... --... ----~---·· 
! • dS Foods, J.'n,: _ To: 

Att: 

ORAMGE PARJ.(. 
32065-

CHRIS COLLETTI 
·----------· --

To: 

FL 
! T •:-c 

ORANGE. PAR!-'. FL. l 
32.065 , 1 

904 29 .t ~-t~OO i I 
DEPT ~ 00 1 

P JJ. BOX "1"984-21 

,'\";"LANTA 
303f:.<4--8421 
386 763 1',J.)4 

GA 

ShipFl'tr. 5425 S. 1.-HLLIAMSON 
Fr· tTr-1,·n 

BLVD 
·------····--- .. -- •• -- _,,_, __ , ,, _______ ••·•·· .. ··---- _t ' .... .-~ ........ ___ .. , ...... _ ··---,,- ...... , .. _ 

PORT ORANGE F.L .t3h.ipD: 07/23/24 Page 01 Cl~ r~'"'.4 
Spc i-il! D;'.( IVER MVST L.F::1,1,lE t"INAL HEGEIPT f·rm r:,~\,' Cl·MNG:; Pl/tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

dtv Qtv Sales PrQduct 
Order&d Shipped Unit Humber 

1-rts tr·: 
[)~<,;,: I' i p t,::>n f:'.'l:C k Si r.e La~,?l 

---- -· ---· .. --·--------------- ... ·-- . ----··---- ···-·· ·-·-----· ................... __ ........... , ........ _. ....... __ .. --·-- --· --- - ... .,. ........... .. 

----r- 1 - 1 ..:;,. . .. ., .... ... , ,3 
-+ l 
-t- 1 
~ 

. 
.\ -- 1 

-1:" 1 
~ 1 
1- ... 

.!. 

-r .1 -r ~ .. 
~ 1 
~ 1 
-T"'" t .. 3 

't"' 1 
,::p .1 
~ 1 

........ 1 
i- l 
+. 1 
♦.• .t r 1 
t- 1 

~ 1 
&IP 1. 
J.- 1 

.,,;, 1 
~ 1 
~ 1 .,- 4 
~ 3 
~ l 

cs 0698688 
GS 0719427 
CS' 1204361 
cs 1328b99 
cs 3486695 
cs 1681600 
cs 1359297 cs 2003986 
GS 2329183 
cs 3112695 
cs 3554565 
cs 355-4649 
GS 3554755 
EA 4523510 
~c f....,,., 5051368 
cs 5204151 
GS S651351 
cs 6.204366 
cs 6310726 
cs 6617609 
Cr ~' 6649289 cs 7495427 
cs 7802523 cs 8641685 cs 8914897 
cs 9357567 

CS 0454210 
CS OS23013 
CS 13.28S47 
cs 2326411 cs 2331353 
cs 2679634 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 33'31998 

OR'( 
OIL, I;U'iR AL TRi-l SOY:crt-1 SAUD ~V j G.~ 
LIO, CUP .!.2-20 Z PLST UHT SL□H.0/100 f.A 
OR!Ni<, !..MN UH£ 1:•un IffL l-HDE '.Z•Jl./;'0 DZ 
SHORTENING, FRYG SfJYBH LIQ CL.R.35 LB 
WIPE, FDSV CLTH i ◄ .9Xl&.b WHT ~00 EA 
FILM, CLI~IG 113"X2Q00' PLST f>:L 1 Rl 
DRINK, SUDA OR PPR CAN 2-lt'l:? OZ 
SAUCE, SW: A-1 GLS BTL SHLF 12/l.O OZ 
BEAN, l.(ONY DAR!< fi•f.D BRINE mo 6/#11) CN 
DRINV., SilDA COLt, DIET COKE CAN24/1.2 OZ 
ORrNK, SODA COLA COKE CLSG CAN24/1.2 fJZ 
DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 2-4/12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA LnN LIME SPRTE CAN24/iJ az 
CHERRY, l1RCN0 L!/ STEM LG Pl.ST .5 GA 
TORTILLA, CHIP RAW 4 CUT TRI :30 LB 
SAUCE, CHS HACHO SHLF STABL 61»11 CN 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
DRINK, ORNG Pl.ST BlL tlIDE 24/20 OZ 
JUICE .. rn1-1s·, DRNJ< 27i! BAR PM:: 12/3? DZ 
CONTAINER, FM 6X6 1 CMPT IJHT 4/125 EA 
SLJEE:TENE~L AGAVE MCTR SYRUP ':~ LT 
I<AG, FOOD STRG ! GAl 10. SX1.0. 5250 EA 
NAPKIN, DNNR WHT 17'.<17 1 PLY "2v/250 £A 
f<ICE, PILAF 6r. liRl<N ENRHO SHLFb/36 OZ 
STRt!ilJ, dt'IP. 7. 75" BU< YRPO i:LR 10/S•)O EA 
PAN., STl'HI◄l FOIL 1/2 2. 5"0E£P 10(1 EA 

REFRIGERATED 
PEPPER, BELL GREEN CHOICE FRESS LB 
E:GG, SHl. LG GROAA I..IHT LOOS EXP15. Ol 
SQUASH, 'IELL0W U tiEDIUl'l FRESHS LF< 
LETTUCE, [CBRG F'RESH REF BOX 2'4. EA 
TOMTO, 5X6 il1 GREI RHO BULi< 2!.:i LB 
ZUCCHINI, GREEN «1 Mt'.OIUM FRES5 LB 
CHlCl<EN, ~HNB u:-:~rr Jl1I< RMI 4/Ht LB 
CHICKEN, BRST SHGL 6 Z BNLS 4t5 LB 
BF:OCCCILL FLOF:T l1Hll ICELS f.:EF.ii'J L:E< 

MDMAl<CH 
t10HOGRAN 
GATCIRWE 
HARVEST VL 
WYPAL:.. 
ANCHOR 
DR f'H•PER 
p:1 
Mi:iNC-.ll:CH 
CGkE 
Gf.H<E 
COKE ZERO 
SPRrTE 
rt(INARCH 
l4 BNDf.:I 1'A 
R0SARIT,~ 
VALUGARO.S 
GATORADF 
DCH+NS~·r?4'( 
MONOGRAM 

~IONIN 
i-W-!0.Gf,R0S 
\;p,I u PL'!:;, 
iENSOF; lGNL 
11r.JNUGfU-.!'f 
NONOGf@1 

PACkrn 
13LNV:.l FRl"!S 
?ACl>:ER 
CRiJSS VALY 
CROSS VALY 
PACl{£R 
PATUXENT 
PATUXENT 
ci:-:oss 'h~.L. Y --·-- -- ----------•·- ---- ... - _._...,__ __ _ 

C 
D 

:R 

lJ -:-~ ( ;~ t": t Pricing 
Uni-·t 

cs 
cs 
r.s 
C~ . ., 
l·r• J;;) 

cs 
cs 
cs 
.ss 
cs 
GS 
cs 
cs 
EA ,---,~ 
<-,-:> 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r~ 
cs 

l!~ it 
Pr·ice 

33. 310(} 
2i' .3900. 
:!3. ,18(i::) 
29-8800 
48. tt{iO::, 
14 . 'i' 3C•O 
B. ◊;::()a'.) 
49.9500 
.j ';,'. -3 /(.10 
1a. 2s·o,:> 
if: . ;29-01) 
13.290C 
1,:i. :2~C•r) 
13 83{)>'.} 
31.. l 7()1) 
89. 1400 
21. !) 1S{:d) 
2'3. ·?BO(} 
2~1. 8)){)t) 
42.390(} ,..~., 

~.-."l :;; 7. ~• 4(l>) 
cs l E.. 9~00 
cs s.:: '9~-Ot' 
CS. 27, l-60.i'J 
I .. ,:' 1? 6);.{):J .J•..! 

cs itit 350t 

!. .... ,"! ,.., :U,. 1800 
cs 4:;. -3"01;) 

ts j ~~. l ';,\.i•:> 
cs 4.3.St..OO r . .,. .. ~-m. O~O•:> '".:, 

cs 1! .. 6800 
cs 7.29. Sfi)):> 
cs 79. -3~.t)!) 
[S 3 B . l,to,:> 

'li 

E .< i;~ :iclei=J 
·:,._ i .. E-

• I 

3::;. $1 
27 ~ 3~V ? 
':':'.! ,;,,:,, ! 
.. '" T.., I 
8-i'.t.4 l 
4f,. 8~}._/ i 

V!. 9..1✓ l 
E. (:-;; l 
49.9S i 
-:.:~, j"i ~ 
~A.~,'""-I J. .. - Ao~~ 
·;' t: •-< 

~1:2. ~~ I ... ,. I 
,; ~- ?!; 
L ., . rw , 

lf'. B3 i 
;.H.'l.? ,, 
87'. 1~ 
6.f,. l.S✓ 
2::. 9.8 . 
~'\. •• M\ •:" r 
,:;:;: ,'jg✓ i 
4.~. !3. I ...... ,-, ' ! .~ r . -' ,, 
11 9· v l 
:::.~. ~-~v l 
27.h:6 1 
2t~: . .f,~V l 

.HH. 3SVj 
; 
' l 

< •' ·1 .• ' :.-: . . -•.:r J 
4'3. ·34 i 
j -. '.. • 
4~;· ~:; l 
3~,.-,i:1 I 
11.68 ' ,·,-::· . . I ;:,.,.,,Tl 

:::Jf,. og ! 
·•~·• J..:. l 

........ ),..1,_ .. _~-· __ ... f 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NC. NO. DATE ND. 

PURCHASE OR~ER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES IV1 TF. 
LOC REP. 1JR1)E1':E:• 

91221150 2099229 

B "l1 __ ___ Ch· 

l -r 3(} VILLAGE .. COMM DE·v•··o"i"sTR ···1 "" lp 
Tu: '3989 EAGLE LANDING PKwV To. 

' 
ORANGE PAR~ FL I I 3206s 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI I 
--·-•------- ---- --.. - ·•· ~-· 

07/23/24 11221140 

Ro1Jt;e: 2574 / 4 

TRN EAG_LE LANDING GLF CLB j 
3989 EAGLE LANDING "PKl-lY ! 
ORANGE PARK 
]2065 
904 291 51.;00 
DEPT# .0:"J 

FL 

·---- ..... - ........ _ ... _·•---· .. ---- ... -··-

I 
I 

3055 Oi332 G-7 fl ;· .• ,2 

URDER NIJMEER: 6l.S504 
R·-!t~t ~.: r ... 

1 US F ao.ds, 
T,~. 

Inc. 

P. D. BOX 19842.1 

.C.T.LAN"Tt-. 
::rn~;,:;4::::s421 

. 386 763 13(14 
l -

CA 

~~ f q.;.~1;:. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL, Sh.i pD: 07/23/24 P,;i,-:i,;, 02 •:if C••'l-
!j'"~ ;:r. •• , -,h·•· ....... ~'t: Spc.zal DR! VER ~-.;UST Lt.A . •-

'vtTrm~: NET 21 DAYS 
Otv Qty Sales Product 
Pd~red Shipped Unit Number 

Deso' iptc;n 
. ln!if;r 

Pi;1cl: Size !..at-t:l 

-------~-------- -··-· - --·---·· ----·---- ... ·--·· ....... . 

A- 1 cs 
...... 1 cs 
~ .1 cs 
~ 1 £A 

--¥ 1 EA 

....v l cs 
~ l cs 

....➔..' 1 cs 
~ 4 cs 
-¼- 1 cs 
-¥ 1 cs 
-r 1 EA 
,<' 1 ,::s .,__ 1 EA 

,,.J,.- 1 cs 
.:- 1 cs 

_.;- l cs 

~ 1 cs 
--l- l cs 
~ 3 cs 
-"r." 1 cs 
-6-- s cs 
~ 2 GS 
~ 1 cs 
.➔.•. 1 CG 
~ 1 cs 

--·--

'3526423 

4207247 

4284530 
4332011 

4342010 

-4732525 
52133~2 
S326418 
5327275 
5740220 

6577043 

c!,712376 
7060429 
7331614 

8350258 
9124S20 

9635729 

0480239 
1475608 
2261543 

2880300 
2883130 
320014S 
4072773 
4326880 
4358495 

READY TC £AT - f'lNse R~-f-er to Return 
HAM, SLCD 1 Z U/A BFT HMO SMKD4/3 LB 
READY TO EAT - Pledse R~fer ta Return 
CORNEO BEEF, SLCO Ci(D REF .66 e/2 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB 
CABBAGE, REO SHRD 1/8" PrLO .F'K5 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref-el' to Re:l:vrn 
G~RROT, tHSTK SHR{) FRESH i-:EF •US LB 
READY TO EAT - Ple·a.se Refer to Return 
TOMATO, PLUM MED ttl GRD BULi-< 25~t:I< 
SAUGE, fRTR PLST JAR REF 4'/l GA 
U:TTUCE, Rl1M FRESH REF · ·:24 Et~ 
BEEF, PT'< GRND 80/20 2:1 RNO 2018 oz 
AVOCADO, HALF REF lW ~-.-s LB 
READY TO EAT - Plelse R~fer to Return 
'fOMATO, RED RNO DCD 3/8" 2/5 LB 
READY TO £AT •• Ple,:;1se Refer ,to R~t1Jrn 
CANDY, SNf.i<R B~R SS HJ REF Z 1. 86 oz 
SOUR CREAM, CLTD ALL NTRL TUB 4/5 LB 
CELERY, STICK 4° FRESH REF 4/S LE 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
MILK, UHL PSTRO RBST-FREE D 4?1 SA 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLS1' JAR4/1 GA 
READi rn £:AT - f-'fo,:;1·:;e Re""fer to R.et1Jrn 
SAUCE, REMLO PLST ,JAR REF '2/1 GA 
READY TO EAT - Ple~~e Refer to Return 

FROZEN 

Pol.iCi/ 
HORMEL 

F'oliC'f 
HORMEL 

f'olicu 
PACXER 
Cli'.OSS VAL'I' 

Policv 
i'.::ROSS \.'At.Y 

F'o1ic11 
tROSS 1,;AL Y 
KEN'S 
CROSS "'ALY 
CTLMN SLC:r 
DELPA·:::.OO 

Pone~ 
t.ROSS 1h"i~ Y 

PoliCt/ 
~NIC!(F.RS 
OA-rs·t 
CROSS i.,\-'tL Y 

f'oliC'J 
-GUNY F"fi:tiS 

l(EWS 

f'o lic~EN, S 
f'olicv 

ROLL, HOGI IJHT 9.'' SLCD l<V.D FZt-18/6'..'3. 7 oz COSJAHZo~s 
BREM, FLAT 5X13" OVAL BKO FZN36,'3. 61 OZ STON£FIRE 
POT ROAST, BF Cl<D OVN RSTD CHO&.S-12 l:l<A SMITl-lFJEU) 
CS. ◊Ml 8. Sv LBS CS· •:>>J02 !Cl. 30 LBS 
POTATO, SLCO 1/1.0" SKUN RA!J 6/5. LB MONARCH 
PDTMO, Ff: SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPYMS L'B MONARCH 
SALMON, ArUffC 6 Z rm P~O 30 10 LB HARBOR BNK 
SHRIMP, PRDO RAU 54 CT DVN 4/2. S LB l'TR:!r"r-RIDAY 
MAH I MAHL 6 Z PC BlSL RAW f'ZNl O L.B t-iARBOR • BNK 
BACON, POR~ 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB PATUXENT 

------ ---·--• -- --

C :Ji•A.'t 
? • 

i, 

t• 

:f( 

B 

rs: 
~9 {;~) 

o,:-;o::; 

.- 1NAL ~i- ..• 

;:-r- ::· .. r,r 
Unit," 

LS 

cs 
cs 
EA 

E.A 

LS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
(;~ 

El% 
cs 
EA 
, .. i:" ~.., 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
LI< 

J.C. 2(, 
cs 
cs 
cs , .. ,... 
1.,;:, 

;:s 
r.s 

... 
f'r' l.•~~ 

6J.7JM 

..l.04 0300 

14 3600 
t3. 2:40<) 

a. 14{)!) 

43 27().j 
67 2501) 
30.5700 
47 0600 
t\4 r.::oo 
1 :f. 47M 

5(, 2-;~o.:} 
32 .. 1101} 

9. 2,-4»:}(> 

27. l40:; 
4,:. OBOO 

41. 350•:> 

31 . .020•'.) 
27. 651)1} 

7.360>:> 
LBS 

57.0BM 
s-~-5vo1, 

101. ?3C•!) 
63. 7!0i'.} 
72.890;) 
54. "3.HI•) 

r• • 
0 

t·i I fi'•11,I ': 

•. ,:f-i.~, 
Pr 1 :t' 

6~. 73 

!04. •J3 

14 3c . ~, 
~-. ~ -t 

. l ·, 

' .• ~·-"".) ... ! 

6
·r ,.__ 
I .. ~~ 

:.--:~. s•·; 
188. 2-~ 

/ •;. ,Z,'1 

! -, ~ I 

··:1. 2v 
J.?. 1 ! r ?:~ 

~- .. 1 ! 
4!1 ')8 

41. 85 i 

l 
'.3 l . ◊i"! ,,.. ,,. 
... # .. r.,-:, 

i 
! 
1 
l 
' 

:::, Ot, j , .. ,;;. " I 

2J-!."1·, 4-4 

.•.:.; ... s~. ! 
'>()"' 01,, • 
~,:!!·-~::., ,, 

:,;·. ( t .., -:.•.:: I ' . ~-
511. 3.! 

• .., .. ___ ,,_.,.., __ --· .. -·-.-. ---· ··-·...i: 



/~CCOVNT :i:NVOl E 
NO t\[0. 

91221150 2099229 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

07/23/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAU.S 
LOG. R~P. 
3055 0832 

C,.=tTE 
GRDEn:ED 
,:")7 / 17/2!J 

Route:E'.574 I 4 ORDER f'JIJMOEH: 61GS04 
s i l! -----------------···- ·- -.. . :::, ... 

::in lp rTRN -EAGLE-LANDJNG- QLF
0

° CLB···1 ,,:.:~:. r JJS .. Foorls,·--l•nc·. ····----·~ OM••··•·--t so VILLAGE C0MM DEV DISTR I 
Ta· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL II 
32065 I 

Att· CHRIS COLL:TTI ··-··- __I 

To. 3989 EAGLE-LANO.ING PV,l~Y T,-1. I l I . P.O.. BOX 198-421 1 
ORANGE PARK FL • I l 
32065 I ATLANTA GA • 
c;·o4 291 S6oo J03'i34-842t 
DEPT :» 00 i 386 763 1304 
----··--·· - ---· -- -- ·--·--- ·---·· ____ _j , •• ···-. - --· ----···--··· - ··- ------···· •• ····-· l 

St.i{1_Fr-m· S425 S. WILLIAMSON nu;o PORT 
Frtir,ns: 

ORANGE n. Sh'ip_D: 07i'23/i?.4 • . · P.a9e 0·.:: Q? 04 
Spcia.l DR IVER MUST t.:~J1VE FINAL P.E:GF.IPT FOf: I N'J Chr.iNG:: 

PvtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
<H .. y Qty Sal~s F'-roduct. 

Ordered Shipped Unit Number 

ln,:;•tr: 
Fi:stl: Size· Oesc.-1ptcm Lc:bel C iJl.a"i r.h·,. 

I) • 
f-"i-icinc~ 

Unit· 
'Jr,~ -t. 
f"r i,::: 

E ~-t.:?-:td;~t! 
rri'ce 

·----···- -------
~ 1 l~r.:-

~~ 5366760 
-t'" l cs 5915319 

BREA~, WHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16~&/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BRDO b/2 LB 

ROTELL,~ 
LAMB UESTN 
ROTELLA 
HARI<OR !<Ni< 
MINH 

l~~ _..., 
cs 
cs 
ss 
cs 
cs 

26. l.801.) 
6S. 320•i 
:n. 7,;o,) 
37. 1M•;) 
39. 5C◄OO 
52. ;:;30,, 
39 ~\SC«) 
Fi5 %00 
31.•)'lOO 

-••••••• ·-;{,~-~-3-· ·11, 

6"5.32 
.tr 4 
~ 1 
~ 1 
➔ .t 

.,tr 4 
~ 2 
.J.. 1 

TOTAL DRY 

cs 6553758 
cs 6911663 
cs 7143605 
cs 7165830 
cs 7637713 
cs 9205147 
cs 9870536 

ROLL, !<'.SR YHT 4. 5" SLCD BKQ 6/8/3. 5 OZ 
f'ANGASIUS, STPED 5-"7 l. FIL f'BO!S LB 
RICE, 'JGTRH FRIED C1<0 BOIL rn 4/.3 LB 
f'OT A TO, :,i,:H l.<OAT 20() CT BKIJ 15 LB 
CHIClfEH, Tl'IDU{ BTRO FRITR BEEfi:2i~ LB 
BEEF, PT'r' GP.MO 7S/2S 3:1 HttSiYb0/5.33 O:Z 
CHiCKEN, BRST 3 5 Z BROD HMSTY21/5-LB 

LAM!( HHTf<L 
f'ATUX-PREr'l 
HH1SlYTNO 
i'l'°SOi-1 REl:H .. 

-1 .:l, 

TOTAL REFRil.iERAlED 
TCtT+'il FROZEN 

STOF:AGE LOCATION RECAF·<N> 

PIECES ORDERED 
PrECES ORDERED 
F'!ECi:S ORDERED 

31 
_34 
32 

Vif:CES SHIPPEO 
PIECES SHlPPEO 
PIF.C:ES SHIPPED 

34 
32 

*** INl)OICE SUMMARY *H 
TOTAL MET IJGT: 1676.59 PIECES ORDER£0· 97 f' [EDES SHIPt''EO • c_,:, 

•' 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 1852.64 

***K~F*l~~*******~**************K~~-~~~*K~k*~A~******M*****~-~--~****f~**~*~I*£~~·~~ * ft 
• Fetter a 1 0ccupetio:1 S,;i·Fety <1nd He;ilth Standard.; Section 1.91(:, 120C< an Ha;,;11rcl 
"' Comlll1.rnica·tton r-equires 111anuf:;ic-tl1nri-s ,rnd distributors to pl'ovide ttater1·al 
* Sdfety Data Sheets on non-food praduct5 d~fined to be haz¾rdaus. Products 
~ such as cleaning products and pl"sticides ar£- included in the scope of' -the 

',t 

~ 

* 
¼: .. ,. 

i ... C 
.. ~-..I 

es 
cs 

T~l'l-:; SHIPPED 
1•-~ SH!f'PED 
T ,._.;3 SHIPPED 

HE.ris E-Hff•Prn· 

~b 
2t. 
.!S 

7(i 

f'f<OlJllCT 'TOT AL $ 

* St,rnd.ird. In ,:ompli.atu::e with (;he 1 . .11,1. tiSDS <1re av-➔.ihble t>:1 US Food-;;, !ni;. 
* custol!!er-s .;nd can he obtained h~· cont.acting the F'r·ocuretnE.>nt- t1ar,ager in our ~- H,);Al-ll..E AtiOUMT ~ . ou., 
* di~trict office or bu 3dvisinq your sales reo?es~ntative. • * You rrra•; con'l:.ac-t HAZMAT HOTUNE at phone ti < 800 > 424 - 8802. 

H GEJ-: s:.::tE'3 TAX 
♦. 

;.t ~ 

****l•*~*****~***************************K*******~~****l***~**~**********~**~***~*h~ 

,,, 

This d~ount is •n e~tiroate at time of shipping prior to any adJust~e~t5 eade at deliver~· S 

~'".., 1; ·• I : ..... ~,. }~} t 
3;>. 1(1 
:i.;, c·•""~ 
,J ,I • --4,,. 

S·2 2J 
1s-~-~. e .; 
.i.70.0{i 

31. (,•1 

99-tJ ?B 
7~t~. 33 

.t !,;s..:;. ~='"' 

4•135 1tS 

. l)') 

443:; 9~~ 

I 
I 

I 
i 

i 
i 
l 
I 

I 
i 
I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUS,OMER F'..!JP.CRAS.E ar-:r:,EP. 
NO. 1'·10. DATE :om. MlJMBER 

91221150 2099229 07/23/24 11221140 

P.oute:2S74 I 4 
E i 1:. ,•·•--·••··--··--·----· • -···- ···- • 

. SO VILL;,GE COMM DEV OISTR 
lo: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Sh::. p 
1 
... - . ···----·--•·--·-• -·--·. •--····--·-··-··· ---·, 9 i: 1r, i ·:· 1 TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF GLB l 

I ORANGE PAR~ FL 
I 32065 I 

r~tt: L CHRIS COLLETTl ___________ .. _____ j 

To: l3989 EAGLE UliNDING PV-t,N l 
ORANGE PAR~ FL I! 
32065 -
904 291 5600 , 
DEPT tt 00 l 
__ ,, _., .. ___ ., -·--· ...... - ., ___ ,. __ . - ... ..,_ . -· ... ' . -~ 

., .. 
~ 0: 

ShipFrm. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
FrtTrm~: 
PvtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

ORANGE FL ShipD· 07/23/:~-~ 
.5pci:,.~I r::RI\•tER t"iL-s~· 

SALES SALES 
:_o(: . R T:P . 
:mss 0332 

ORDEF! NIJMBER 

US Foods, J·nc. 

P.O. nox 198421 

A TL ANT i!, 
303:34--842 t 
336 7b3 13CM-

~ A •y--~ 
; .• :-'I f ~ 

:::·F:D£:~·J: ·o 
C)~"'/l7/2t: 

b;.S51J4 

GA 

PaQ~ oa of C4 
1-~AVE F!NAL RECEIPT ~0~ INV CHANG. 

~tv Dty S~les Product 
Ord1-)1•e-d Sh:ipped Unit Number 

ne·,;,:1• ipton 
Instr... 

i='~r:I< Si.ze l .. -=bA,l 
D 

\};:-.i:f•t Pr ic in,. 
Unit .. ~ 

Unit 
Pr-ir.t> 

EAl:,~~t•:ie-1 
P:-ic·e-

;t,_."'°***·lt'il:lflH*'IHHHHlll**"HH'ill!1flf****·~•)l;f<!-!t*i+*ll.t*****~;t'~ltif*****"'!ll'it~***:H!tlOH)litll:.t-'1~A'..:.•tt~·!t~,~ 
* Yoo ;,ig"J'ee with r-espec-t. to any displd;;:; <:risL,q .:iut of your 1wrchase fl"Oiri -l-; * US Foods: (i) vou .. r~ givin•J r.Jp ~,our right to ·:;2rve ~n c1n..,, repre?ent<1~~ve -'+ 
* capacity, or to part1c1pate as o_member of a_class, .1n_any ~ay~u~t; <r1> you ~ 
• al~a agree, dt US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, 1nd1v1dual ~ * ar·t,i'trat.ii:m_of ;3p claims; <qiJ such ~r·bHrahori s.h~ll be governed_.~, tr~ ½ 
~ Fed~ral Arb1trat1on Act, 9 U.s.C. s.1 and conducted 1n accordance w1tn tfie ~ 
* Cotime1'cial F:l1les. of ·the AtnErican Arhitr.ation Associatinn; ar,ri ~iv) each party ~ 
'* shall pay half the co~ts of arbitration, and separ.atelV pay its own attorne.ys' +. * fee-;; ,rnd co-sts. • For more i nforroa i; ion ab.:i•.it the fuel sur .::h-H g,~, 9,:i to: '1 * https: //www.L•sfoods.com/tet-11rs/ PLtE•lsur-chal'gel.Standar.dGr;idE·I'AAr·eaLoweHit-lantic_ !. ,; 
,. tml 0 1 

* If •1ou have an .~greement with LIS Foods that exp.res.s1>; -.. ddr·esses the-
~ Cdl~~lation of the fuel surch~rq~, pledse refe7 to tha~ agr~ement. ~ 
*ll'll:t<di'*lt**l>:*lH:fl:lt:*l>:;f*********** *t>'*** ~** P:t! * lf lEl'l>:*** **lt:~jel(-t,,ie!f t'ilo: IE*itfl:Y: ~l>:1t:la,,1tl>clt:*i':1tf: ~f t-f( I lo: 

f:l'clEH·fl:*~ 11':k-lE«=**** *ll: "'********** ** O:•IB,11'**"* 11:*fl:;f ):*** ******ltff lt:lt:fl:ti:***lf ***~Ji:ti***ll,****t,;;, ._ i~ 
* Cert tt FL 227 ss * 
* Shellstuck shipped in conveyance pre-chilled st I below 45F a~bient ai~ te~ 
* p. . . "' '* lt *** •lt-if 'ii** lOI ii ill·lHt·ll:+it~HI *·lf ***** il-lt* il·itlH :it ll * c>l'lt'il * * lU~UI* ~ !t*** :ti! ·it :,I !t*::t,-lHBf _lht lt**'* *****~lt\t :it~••~·JL'i ,_ 

-:~*****it* ~!t** ll,H lt~~lt)I ',Hf·lH-ll*·ll***!U':f:H:t :~ 'Hil·lf*:Hltilf:H·*lf*'lt'lt it!t11:0 lt-ll**ll ii .ltl! Jl:l,1;)ii!I ~~ **~·Jl! 1*•'<2'~ 
* USDA N~tional Organic Program Indica~o~s: • ~ 
* = 1 C10i Orqanic ;c 
* = Organic ~ 
* "" Made with organic ingr~dient(s) ;, 
••***•~~•••~•••**•**~*********•**•**•~~•~*************~a•~••••••~~~~••~***~**~**~~** 
****~********~~**<~~****~****~~**K**MN~*~*~****~*****~**«~~~-~~~**R~•-~*ftk~~»~KE~~~~ * The ot-rishable agricultural commodities li-n:t~J on this in·.ioi1:e ,fre sol'd ~ * ⇒Ub.ject to the statutory trust -11.;thGfiled bv .:o<?ction S!i:) of thE- °f·P-rishable ;<I * Agl'lcultural Commodities Act, .t930(7 U.S.C 499e(c-n. Tile seller o·t: l .. ht(se ti 
* c~eunodities ret.tin-s ~ trust cLti.,u ,;•.,,:;r the-;e ,:ommoditi~s, all i-n-ventories oi -* * food OT· other· pr-odL•c-ts de-rived from these cci!llmodi-t.fes, - an-d ,;;ny t-"eceivab,l_!-~ or ., 
* proceeds From the sale of the5e cam~odities until full p~v~ent is recaived. ~ 
*~*~~W*****~**~*~************~***~**~******•~~***************E~~**~*****~*****~r•*t~ 

ooo vvD 
~~,:,qo-= qo30

1

•,., 

.., !f s0~ 3 fl· t'> 
l 0'9--' 

fl 
• ! 

lb \-vl-:.. 
I 



us. 
RXJDS 

ACCOUKT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2115334 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDMNUMBER 

619091 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN; CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 07/22/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER . 

07/23/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUIIBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept; 0 
(904) 291-6800 

PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#132454 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
All.ANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERIO: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAI.S 

Paga 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

p111112024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNrT . NUMBER 

1LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WBGKT I PRICING 
UNrT 

UNIT 11 EXTENDED 
PRICE I PRICE 

!DRY 
3 31 cs 

~ 

STORAGE t.OCA110N 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEGHT SHMtPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT 8tlPPED 

!THERMOMETER, DSHWR PROOF PCKT ITAYLORPRE • 1 EA cs $29.7500 $89.25 

r: 407010391683, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) I 
TOTALPECES TOTALPECES TOTALITEIIIS TOTALMJGHTI TOTAL EXTENDED' 

PRICEI 

0.15 

0.45 

ORDERED SHIPPED StlPPED SHIPPED 
3 3 1 0.15 

3 3 1 G.15! 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

-.aT~ uJf 
US Foods Direct Ship Savtnos 

~/~ SalesTax 

PLEASE REMn' ~ NT 13/2024 

). qo-fll/J f-; '6 I, 4 O 

$89.25-; 

$19.25: 

$89.25 

-$7.85 CR 

$0.00 

$11.40 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT tNVOICE 
NO. NO,. 

INVO rcE CUSTOMER Pt!R(O;HA$£ eq-1'\f"C) 
DATE NO,. NUi1Bf:R 

.. ,ALo R.~LF.S D~TE 
ORDERED 
07125/24 91221150 2239263 0~/26/24 11221140 

LOG. i:U.~F 
3055 ':':832 

.... 11 
~ l ... 

1 

BO VU.LAGE G0MM DEV. I'HS'fR l 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PV\WY JI 

ORANGE PARK ri... 
32065 

4 tt • I GHR r-s _cot.LETTI---·---------

To: 

Route:5327 / 7 , .. h . 
-=· . 1 

p ! iRN-·EAGLE-l:A~~DiNG-GL.F.--CL3 • 
Tc;: j .3989 EAGLE LANDH~G r.KWY 

1 0RANGE PARK FL 
I 32065 1 

, 904 291. s.::,oo I 
[DEPT # _00 -·--·---------·---·i 

, -f='j~ •. l tr 
~.'JS F'o!Jds, Y;:._ r o. l 
! ~ •J 90X 1,og,;.2 .. 

' ,'!l,TLA!lfi·A 
• 30:.584-8421 
/ 386 7-!>3 1 304 
l - --··--

ORPER NUMBER. 6]~3~5 

';-\ 

-I 
t 

t 
l 
! 
I 

1 pFrm. 5425 S. W~LLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
t' T-rms: 

GP.ANGE FL Sh'i pD· fl7 1 2t.,lc?.,:i 
.Spc. i..al. Dn: IVER f>i;.,3 

Pc1f-! 01 n.c. ()1.1 
LE~vl:: ,- l.NA1... fd:.C.E.i.PT F,:;H :U•.l'J CHANGf:S 

·tTrms: ME·T 2·1 DAYS 
tv Qty Sdles P~oduct 
Jered Shipped Unit Number 
----·---·-·-------

Descr,ipbon 

-·---·---··-----

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
ORY 

1/1 CS 577·1977 OIL, PAN CGTG CWOLA BASED 

Ins·f.,-.: 
?a~~ Cize L<il:tli' i .w~~:.. l t t 

I) 

6•/1.7 oz M!it,IM:CH 
0451-AEROSOL 

~<l**;(-'t•"(.-~•'.,( * *lil ***•*llt*!f lf*lt****!otlf-lfi'f **~*~*~*iHC~Hf•lf-lf ***ill-lti'f* ll X~l4,'()fi+*!Hf:'f'H!·!f**·'llc"(:l!~*:1!*''0: ,-..;t lt;(!'! ,,. ~ ,:-:-,,;.,-. l!~•, 
JTAL HAZARDOUS wEIGML 6..40 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES.· 1 rn:u1L HAZM\~0\.15 {.:ti.ti[ 
~!! .. X'~i!'lf;.!1-:W:,.*lt***·it·**·lt!f i!-lt~ it;+!f *~*****~ *!O•;,o.,1{1t lf !11 *!f * ••.lf ,.lf *lt'l!*:l!ii! ;11,-ij:'****-l' •:tlOt*'.<f'f ~~~Jl.,-j-;f-1! ·'i!·~'I ;< . .":H '< ·:'.1-:-~:~:,, ~ 

; ::;::: 
.\. 

~-1/ .~ 
1✓ v 
i✓ 

'·~ i✓ 
~ 
·rtJ ·...-L..
~ ✓ 
1~ v 
3-' 

,,/ 
i_.., 
1.--

L..-

l 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
'l ... 
1 
1 
1 
1 . ., .... 
l 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
E!\ 
cs 
r•r:, 
\.t,., 

EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 

EA 
cc 
cs 
EA 

0719427 
0728865 
l:059542 
1328699 
2008860 
283323,9 
3554565 
4146478 
48'00645 
5182720 
5395967 
5651351 
6056492 
7802523 
eo47797 
8600645 
8913592 
9009218 
9189275 
9986647 

0198721 
0827428 

1213404 
132643B 

ORY 
Lrn .• CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLO:H0/110 EA 
CUP, FM 12 Z ijHT 40/2!;; EA 
TUNA, IJHl ALB£R' CHNV. IN WATER 6/66.S DZ 
SHOfi:1'ENING, FRY.5 SGYB~~. UQ CLR3S LB 
MUSTARD, YLW SS POLICH 500/.2 OZ 
CHIP. ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL .2/30 EA 
DR!NK, SODA COLA COKE GLSC EAN24/12 OZ 
SEASGNIN6, SJI< MNTRL RUB SHLF 7 U-: 
PECAl-l, PC LG UNSLTD CNDID SHL S LB 
BAR NIX, GRNDH PLST SHLF STABL12/1 LT 
SEASONH!5, lr!N PPR Si-!LF ST<-IBL 28 OZ 
GLOVE. VINYL XL f-'F cu;; AliBDX t0/10.0 EA 
TORTILLA, FLOUR 6" PRSSLI SHLF 12/·:?4 EA 
HAFMJN, DNNR WHT 17X17 l PLY 20/250 EA 
NAPl<-Hi, l!EIJ l!HT 9. 38X9. 38 1 8/500 f.Fi 
CUP, PET F'LST 12 Z CLD CLR 20/S◊ EA 
STIRRER, POL 'fP SIP STRAl,J S S" l 000 EA 
RELISli, f'l<L SWJ Sf. POUCH 200/9 GR 
t'IAYO!-INATSE, HVY PUH SHLF 4/1 .GA 
PE.AHLH, HALF ~ PC HSTD S?\L TO 4i 12/ 1. '?S o;: 

REFRIGERATE.D 

l'!OMDC•r-~Ali 
MONOGF .. An 
E!'1PF:E9S 
HA[NESl \•L 
HEINZ 
FRITO U,'i' 
Ctll<E 
l1CCORl1rCK 
f'.iZAR 
RDSl::,.S 
!1CCORMICK 
l.'AL.UGAiW£; 
L.!\ BNDRFA 
VALU f'LUS 
TORK 
D~RT 
MBNOGR:':!'l 
HElNi 
DUl<F'fi 
F'LANiERS. 

CAHDY,PNT BUTR CUP RESES 36 EA 
EGG, HARO CKO PLD UHL REF DRY 12/1 DZ 
F<EADY TO EM - fl-l'er1se Pefer to R·€ti,rn 
DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST JAl~ REF4/1. G,; 
ONlOloh GPN TRIMD ICELS FRESH 2 LB 
READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer ta ~e~urn 

RF:ESt'S 
C:LNl.,:W FWlS 

P,:,licv 
l<EH''S 
~~OS5 1JA!., 

f·cl.icy 

3 

h• i.cino 
U~i-t .. 

cs 

;j·;,it 
~ .... ":' ,.."" 
' r ·- ._ -

,:,:,. 4·?C::f, ~-

~ teu..!E:•::l 
p ..... ,..~ 
I 7 ; •,.I. 

' .. :3 ~ 

--':'-l ~·~~!·~ ~~-~ }! .•-~ ~~ ~ ~:..-at,'f•~ -=~· ~ :14-,~ ... -lr. ?'~ ~ ·'( 
12& 

·Y·\f".i ~*~*~(~-~~~~-:If .t•:~~~~~ 1.J."W,~-'J~-~~~*~*·'"t 

~~-
1.,;,, 

f.S 
..... r 
\,,,,~:,, 

cs 
cs 
:.S 
f::{. 
cs 
~,-:. 
L,,.., 

f
,, 
~ 

cs 
cs
:::s 
QS 
cs 
:::-4 

cs 
cs 
cs 

£,, 
GS 

.--.~ 
'".;., 
F.A 

2:.1 . 3900 
i.~-- 1t;co 

!2~.8500 
2;;;. i3e;(;O 
.1~. ~:.,oo 
4 1.. Ot;O~! 
.f2.29QO 
:.C9. i);:JI):) 
6'.!.8000 
~◊. SC-00 
15.4300 
;::; 0600 
.:'1. ?(•c)f) 
::..Z '140ii 
17.2400 
,Sg •• 34()-0 

2.0600 
:.J. St-OQ 
R2.®00 
~'.I: ·n()(l 

'3~?-r~oo 
2-'i .. ,S900 

~ .. _:-;; __ 9HOO 
4 ~L~OO 

~ ,·,7 -:,~•- ✓ 

2~~ L:-.✓ 
1.3'-f:. 85 

ti.9.64 
.15.62 
4,i 01:: 
rn. ;~ 
4•i.OJ 
t,:~. B{l 
5.0. Si) 
t!"~ _ 43 
4-1-, 12v 
~:I. "f,C, 
s:J r,q.,,. 
P.?4✓ 
=•? f4V 

·1. l.2./· 
W 5l 
;!? 8(1 
:~ (; ~12 

3:J.7~ 
,.,_r, <.·.., ~-~ .. '/ 

7-, (.\f~ 
I-...•.> ••f 

,t ::f2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 1.NVOJCE: OJS1"f1MER P 1JRCHASI: r.i;O)FP 
NO. NO DA TE: NO. Nu1'\3E:P 

912?.11SO 2239263 07/26/24 11221140 

!:H::. l ···-s0 V·ILLAGE COMM DEV DIS=rR7 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 

ORANGE PARK FL 

I 
32065 

Att: __ C~R·IS _COLLETTI -·------

Ro1.1te: 53?7 l 7 

Ship j°rRN Ef>.GLE--L~-~ion_ic-GL~F CL.B 
To; .3989 EAGLE U~Nn I r·~G PV.W:'I' 

I
.ORANGE PARV, 
32065 

1

904 291 ,5600 
DEP:J" # 00 

l ....... •---·--., .. •----,. •--

FL 

R,::,111 J. 

r ,.:i 

SAL ES SPLES !:•A· 
~cc. REP. ORDEB~C 
105S 0832 07/~~/24 

GRDEP l\.111MBER': 635365 

l.~ F~ :rd s. !Tr;. 

r.> ' fl()')( ! 0 842] 

A·fl .. f-'.NT.~ 
.::;o 3B4-·8421 
386 763 1 :m .. , 

·~----"••·•·, .. -... -- .. 

t'.A .,, 

i oF"rm 5425 S. WI·LLIAMS0N BLVD 
t:1...rms. 

PORT OPANGE Fl Shi ,1D· 
Spc1.al 
Instr-: 

Q7r2o/24 Pq~~ 02 C~ 04 
DR!VE ... :v.,i.--..- '-~' ~r1'' -E.--E·•·:,r ,1.,...') I""'' .,,.,.,~,.•··r· 

·t·"f'rms. NET 2-1 DAYS 
tv Qty Sales Product 
j~red Shipped Unit Humber 

De::.c?'ipton Pa..:ii Si.:e L ;,bel 

i'\ l 1,_..:;,,1 t.. .. C.i'\.¥ t. \· l.. '6,-.h ... t{ -~ • .1 i r iJr,_ ,h•v L~ ·;Mt"b•.":;-, 

" I) 
WE::. ._,iJ t. F'ri.~~i\~ 

1Jn1t 
Ltrdi:. 
Pn.ce 

t ,:·t.ct11cic-d 
Price 

--------·----·------- ... -----.-·--·-·---....,-- ..... ____ .. _. ---·1 _,, 
,..,,,,.,, 

~~ 
1........-

~ 
1,.......... 
i .,,,.-

.. -_ _....,. .. ~ v ... 
:;---
).....-

~-;::..---
_.,, _,., 
.----
✓ 
~/ 

,_/ 

i~ 
-:./ 
! _ _,/ 
.. ✓ s_...... 
··.,/ 
_s:_...,.----

----

1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
5 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
2 
5 
1 

l 
~ 

1 
1 
1 

4 
L 
l 
1 
L 
s 
1 
s 

cs 1419514 

cs 14'12816 
cs 2326-411 
cs 2427540 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
EA 3067402 
GS 33405ft) 
EA 3587482 
cs 4284530 
cs 4326690 
cs 5326418 
cs 5327275 
cs 641,9501 

cs 7331499 
EA 7331614 

r.<' ,.,;:i 74130.08 
cs 8343956 
cs 9124520 

cs 0488239 
cs 2-122328 

cs 226154·3 

cs 2883130 
(;S 3.2001.!t5 
cs 4521276 
cs S915319 
cs 6252191 
cs 6553758 
cs 7,233562 
Cc: ,_, 7637713 

CHEESE, SWIS SLCD .7~ Z 3.5' 6/L.:: Ll: METRODELl 
READY TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Return Policy 
CHEESE, PARM SHVD BA6 REF 2/5 t B r;LlSEU 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA f~POSS ·tJAl y 
BEEF, SlRIP LOU! OX1 CHO lSC< l.2 LBA SJQCI< YRC-$ 
CS: 0001 11.03 LBS 
CHIGKEM, WING U2,JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB PA1UXEl'lT. 
CHIC~EN, BRST SMGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LB PA.TUXEtH 
CA~O~,KIT KAT TFF VNDG STD 36 EA KIT !{AT 
CHEESE, A!'!ER SLCD t-20 CT TFF 4/S LB GU·!1.l!) FRI'?!: 
CHEESE, PARM i3RTO BAG 'REr .Ir.P S Uc ROSEU 
PEPPER, BELL RED 1:HO FRESH REF5 !:B F'ACl<ER. 
Ol'110H, RED Jt!B FRESH REF BAG 25 L5 Cf<OSS V1iL ~-
LETTUC£, Rl'IN FR~SH REF 24- EA Cf.'05S l.'Al Y 
BEEF, PTY GRHD 80/20 2:1 RND 20/S OZ CJU1H SLCT 
GHEESE, CHEDR MILD SLCD .75 Z 6/1 5 LB Gl:NVIJ FRMS 
READY TO EAT - F'k.;se Refe1· t.o Rc:tur-r1 F'ollcv 
MUSHROOM, MF.D ij1 GRD BOX FR£SH10 LB CROSS VAL.Y 
CELERY, SiICK 4" fRESH REF -1/S LB Cf<OSS 'iilU 
READY liCI EAT - f·.J.e<ise Refer to i;•eturn PoU,:t, 
TOMATO, SUN DRIED JULNE STRIP 5 LB ~GSLLl 
f;OiAf.O, oco 5/8" Sl(NLS BLNrHD 2/10 l ti GffOSS VAi.r 
ORESS!NG, RAHCli HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEri'S 
READY TO EAT - Please RP.fer t.o RPtt!l''l Pol icy· 

FROZEN 
ROLL lWGl UH.T S" SLCO Bl<D FZH8l6/3. 7 OZ COSfili'lZG :[" 
BEEF, ST-I< TM TP CC 1.18'4B 60ZA~~4/6 OZA STOEi( Y.ROS 
CS: 0001 9 17 LBS CS. 0002 9. 2;.· LBS 
f'01 ROAST. BF 01(0 OVN RSTD CHOI:! S-'·t'2 LFti- SMIT-HFlFLD 
CS: 0001 8.70 LBS 
P01·AT10, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSP,Y6/S l..8 l'!Of-lARGH 
SALMOt4, ATLNT.C 6 Z F'nl PBO '3D 10 LB HP.~::::1!JF: .m~;,; 
BEEF, STI< St.CO 1/4" CHO HTRL 2/.5 Lfi tTU'IN Sf.2r 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD i..1/2 LB U'1:·m WEfiit~ 
POTATO, MSHD Sl<ON REO BOIL IN b/4 LB LMISSIJf'fH:'11 
ROLL, i-<SR UHT 4.5° SLCO BKD 6/8/J.5 OZ ~o·rELLri 
MACARONI t CHEESE, CHEDR PRCKD3b/7 OZ !i°RAF•T-
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRirn IlEER::?/5 LB F t,ILJj;_ ~ ~E ~· ~--------·-

i; 

Ee 

p 

: 1 c••-, 
.... •.J~ 

.:.!3_ .A6 

~ /-0 

cs 
cs 
cs 
LB 
-~<"' ~.:, 
cs 
Ei=i 
% 
EH 
cs 
cs 
"" ~ ... .:> 
cs 
cs 
cs 
Er'\ 

cs 
cs -.~ 
~;.'.l 

cs 
LB 

LB 

es 
:s 
cs e~ 
rs 
cs 
l 
...... 
.:,o 
re 
..,,1 

:;;t,. 7.?.00 

4B. 980!) 
J?. !iM 
13. cvo:i 

'i2i;.860◊ 
79 3~()() 
37 .. 1:;:00 
~~.4?00 
2:1 .. SBOO 
14.3601) 
35~ 110.0 
:?9. 17(11) 
•i.7. 0600 
31) 8600 

:.n; .. 2400 
9., 24()0 

37 iSOO 
19 e:;,oo 
"'\·G. 0£00 

~-1 O:!OO 
l?.. 1400 

"· 31.-,0f, 

3-fr.S()OO 
1v .. :. .. ·12cto 

9, 400(} 
cs. 3~0(i 
5].6300 
31.. 7500 
~" 9!.(H: 
2'·}. 9i\OO 

3<. 7.:;: ! 

48 .. s·r~ 
5°. l ;; 

144.38 

12(L 86 
396 80 
~~- 72 se 47 
""' c-a J.4: 3-S 
-r ~t ;.., . 1, .. 

S0.34 
.23~; .. 30 
:rn 86 

2c:; 24 
1~ ~3 

-·, • t~ 
~ ......... 
1-9 a:, 
46 08 

3i 02 
n"l 1:0 

~.,; ◊:.~ 

';?Q.::! (ht 
.l ::1 .. ,;,::; 

9:1 41) 
• t'" -.-, 
,:,::., ~---
S:3. 6.?. 

1ss :·s 
3-.~-S11 

l'i~' 8•'.) l 
.i 



ACCl'JUNT rNVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91.221 l.50 "t:'239263 

INVOICl~ CUSTOMER 
DATE r,o 

P!.JRCt-lASE 'lf<lJi::'R 
NUMBER 

sie.u=.:s SAl~El" 
LGC. RE::'. 
3055 0832 

DA 't'E 
UHl'.:·ERE.::::-
07 •✓?.S /24 07/26/24 11221140 

Route·S327 / 7 OR DER r>!IJMB l::R : 63~r3,£-,5 
lh l l r·-SO VI l.LAGE ·-COMM DEV D-I1STR ••• 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship r----------··•-•·••··-·-------------··-·----· -· --- .... ··· 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

n .-, •'" ; ,. 
;·1, -...•u• -t ·1 IJ6 Foods 

Ta. I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKl.;J'.' 'f ,:i: 
Ir,c. 

I 

I • ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 
I 

Att: 
904 291 5600 I 

i CHRIS COLLETTI j 
. ---·-•---·--·- ...... ---

iipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
•t Trms: 

.DEPT# 00 
'-·-------- ··- --···-· ·----·--- _____ _j 

PORT ORANGE 
1 t"Trms • NET 21 DAYS 

FL Sh ipD. 
Sp~J.dl 
In;;; tr: 

07/26-,24 
D!U "-'~ R ··:u 

t.y Qty Sales Produc·t 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton F'ac~ S1:.::,:' Labt·l 

-- - ... -···--·--·· ... ._ .... -·----- .. -·---·------· ...... ·- .. __ .... ~·-··---··-·-·-- . .,. ..... _____ -· --·- --- - _.,. ____ ~·-~·------ ·--..- -
t 
i) 

~/ 1 
.t 
2 

cs 7663006 
cs 8131864 
cs 9205147 

BUH, SLLDR PTATO 2.75" RNO ~/12/1 3 DZ HTLLJGP H~ 
BEEF, 6RND 80/20 FINE RAW FZl-4 4/.5 LI< tWENORA 

4,/ BEEF, pry GRND 75/25 3· 1 :ms-n~o/~~ 33 QZ TltTi&r':'T!~I.:· 

TOTAL DRY 
T-OTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET tJGT. 
TOiAL GROSS WGT: 

STORAGE LOCATIOH RECAPCN) 

PrECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES OROEREn 

25 
33 
27 

I';,** :::NVOICE SUMMAR'r' ;.;u 
1265.49 PIECES ORDERED: 85 
1414.9.8 

PIECES SHIEeED: 
PIECES SHIPREDi 
PIECES SHIPPED 

PIECf.5 Sl{fPF'f.:O: 

2~ 
:;:~ 
:::· 

~~**********~**~*•**********~***~**•~«•*•~*******•~•»******~**•»****••••••••**•~KK~~ * ~ * Federal Occup~tion Safety ind Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 an Hazard 
·• Col!l111unir.:ation requi-r-es manufacturers and d1st,·ibutnrs to provide Material 
* Safety Oat~ Sheets on non-food rroducts defined to be hazardous. Prod~cts 
~ such ~s cleanintj products ~nd pesticides are i~c1uded in the 5cope of the 
* Standard. In complia~ce with the Law. MSDS are available to US FoGds, l~c. * cus.tomers ar,d can be ootained hi/ r:ontar.tino the Procurt?ment Milnager in our 
• district office or by advisin~ ~our sales ~epresentd~iv~ • · 
* You may c011-t.ad HAZNAT HOTLINE at phone H <BOO) 424 - 8802. ,~ 
*********lif*******~***********~***;,c•******J;iE~Hti!ff'lfiit*!t******•li'ji)l;il'!t'l(~Hl*liflO!-fl19(-Jf~lE~"¥.i' 

This a~ount ls an estimate at tiae of shipping prior 
-·---·--•· ·----- ---- .. -~--- .. -···- ___ ,,._.., _____ ._, __ , ____ -·-·-- - -- -------•-·-·- ..... _.. -------- ···-··-··~,.., -~---- ........ '4 • •• - ----··- --·· -

~ 

.. 
;,f 

:;; 
~ 
::,; 
it 
,t 

)t°b'f,~ 

~ 0 flOX lq8421 

AfLAMTA 
.;0384-8421 
386 7A3 f'j.oa 

G~ I 
! 
i 

LE/\~/.£ 
P c:•J £> 03 i'.1 of ()4 

,:INAL i-'ESEIPT l"OH lNIJ CHANGE,· 

Wc1c;h·t. ;

4 ;,:i.til'Q 
''n i.<: -

:-Oi,'. 
~~ 

GS 
l~-:: ·-

l T~t;.S SHI.F·f·El:< 
nm,1c; SHJ PPEP: 
l.H.::'(~ £1!1.f'PED. 

I •j t ,-<~ SiH: f'f>ED 

Urnt 
Pl"ic-e 

L~: . 2c,,O!) 
R"4 6-4i)O 
es 0000 

-~ 1 
23 
1-·~ 

5£ 

PRCDW.T TOTAL" 

T::,Xl\8Ll= ~ G!.::i! ;., . .~ti[llJNT i 
'· 11 -::> .lir\X 

.oo 

1460-000 
1470-000 -198.86 198.86 

, !1 
........ 

(l{Q ~3c;'J. '1 

I:;: L.:hdE:::! 
Pl'-lCI::! 

lv.20 
fl4.b4 

170.~I) 

B?~I SS 
5~4 'r'"3 

~:.:0-2. 7.3 

1~,~ 2-1 

{',•'\ .... 

. J%7 ?' 

/ oO-7-t ~ -:.1j/l.' 
J.oo-~;d 0 .,. ,qv•"' 

\ ~ \.,L--:. 3~ ~ '1,J. I 



ACCOUN• fNVOfCE 
NO. NO 

912211'50 2239264 

II\IVQT<::E 
DATE 

07/21:i ,.?4 

( 1.'STOMER 
Nd. 

PURSHASE QRDE~ 
NUMBER 

S~:Lf:~ S,1>.LES 
c.=oc. ~-EF·. 

!:'A·T-E 
URDEREiJ 
07· 1 2~,/2!'1· ~ l ?.2114f) 3055 0832 

Raute-.5327 i 7 Eill 

To· 

------·--,--- .... -, 
so VI·LLAGE GOMM DEV ors:rR ; 
"I989 EAGLE LAND ING PKwY l 

S~c-ip - . •-·---·--•-,.-· Her..i·t 
rrRN EAS'LE Ltl.NI'HNC GL F CL.-"l 

OP.DER l\''JMBFR: !:,-:~ c;p 4.tl. 

--··,----··- - -·-·-··-- .. --·-· 1 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

Att: L CHRIS_ COLLET_T_r ___ _ 

FL 

BL.VO 

Tc: 13989 EA~LE ~AND1N~ PkWY 

!ORANGE PARK FL 
320b5 

1904 291 5600 1 
DEPT#' 00 

'----~·•--·""·-·---·---·-----···---

.. f C. 
~ r. J ~n- ' 'Y;, •• oa~is, , .. -- - j 

? ,:~1. nox 1Q8.q.21 

ATL P,NTP, 
3038.t;•-842,.i. 
38t, 7 f:3 1.~04 

GA i 

! 
j 

1pF"rm S425 S. W·ILLIAMSON 
t-Trm~ 

·tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE - 'FL S/7 i p!J. 07 l2b/?. ... 1 
Spc i al DR Iv'.Ert M~JST l,~..;...:c: F [NA .... 
In~ tr: 

P;;,r. ~ 0·1 nf 02 
R-,,E.,..,- _;t.Jf' .,.,,.;, ··1-"t'G-·:: 1:.v '.t. I I t ' ~ .r. t"t V ~ -1M" "t _ f;. ~ 

tv Qty Sales Product 
j~red Shipped Unit Number 

l /cs 542sa14 

D~scripto11 Pack Sii:~ i...;li~l 

---··---· .... ---- ·---------·· ---·----"'·•-··--··----

REFRrGEF:ATEO 
BEAN, GRN SNPPO FRfSH REF MG 215 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Ple.Jse Re'fer to Return PJ)licy 

STORAGE LOGAHOH i;;:ECAPUO 

PIECE'S ORDERED: 1 PIECES SH~PF'ED· 

*~* 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS tJGT: 

10.00 • 
INVOICE SUMMARY 

f'[ECES ORDERED; 
~** 

1 PfECES SHU-PED: 
11. 00 

l 

C 
D 

f***•**~******~********~****~****~***************~******~*********i**P**********~**~ it 

"' Fedef'dl Occupa'Cion Safety afld Health !H.andt1rds. Sect.:ion ~•910.1'200 on Ha1·,3l'd 
~ Co~ruunication requir~s ~dnufacturers and distributors to proYid~ Material 
;. Safet.y Data Sheets on non--F'ood pr-odur:-ts defined to be ha-;:•ardoL•s. Products 
~ such ds cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the 
• St.inddl'd. In compliance with the lai.i. !1SDS dre available t.o US Foods, Inc. 
~ custo~ers and can be obtained by contacting the Procur2ment Manager in ouF 
* district office or b11 .advising ,.,our sales reoresent.ative. 
~ You muy contact. HAZl'iAT HOTLINE • dt phone # (800) •124 - 8802. 
)(-

~~~******~**i~***~**********l***K~•-··~•-K••*~***~****~*-~•K*K***~*•······•~***k• 

Thi• a~ount is dR Esti~ate dt time of shi~ping prior 
·-------·-------- -------~ .. -------

* i,;. 

-lt 
~ 

~ 

* ii 
;of 

~t=-L,ji(t F:< icin,1 
U;;H 

Urr-i.t 
Pr-i :'? 

cs 3~;_ M.()J 

rr:"ris SHiPPrn 1 

fi.j:]'jS 3HfffEi1.; i 

Ex"tt·nae.:l 
o.,..ire-

~- - --·--.:1 
t 

i 
• J7 3o 1 

I 
-:,.; -:,., I ... \. ... . 

Pf.~GDUCT '\'tHAL $ 37.-J6 I 

T A:,:f;i:\i.f. ~rJUUl'H 
GEH SAl£S TAX 

~ ,JV 
% 

ell:, Gi.ilivery-: t. 

' I 

! 
l 

.00 l 
I 

~·· ~. I ~,. ~\) f 



us. 
Rm" 

CREDIT MEMO 
Page 1 of 1 

ACCOUNT NUMBER CREDIT MEMO NUMBER INVOICE NUIIBER ORDER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

91221150 2965840 2099229 637429 3055 832 

CUSTOMER NUMBER CREDIT MEMO DATE INVOICE DATE ORDERDATE SPECIAL INSTRUC'TlOMS 

112211<40 202-U07/26 07/23/2024 07/26/202.4 

BILL TO SHIPTO REMITTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB us FoodS, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING pt(y('( P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. Ft 32065 ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 ATI.ANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(000) 000-0000 Oept.:0 (386) 783-1304 

(904) 291-6600 

I IMPORTANT NOTICE 
THE PRICE SHOWN ON YOUR INVOICE MAY NOT BE NET OF ALL DISCOUNTS, ALLOWANCES AND INCENTIVES. ANY INCENTIVE, DISCOUNT OR ALLOWANCE PROVIDED IS PROVIDED AS A 
DISCOUNT WHICH MAY SUBJECT YOU TO REPORTING ANDIOR DISClOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER APPUCABLE FEDERAL OR STATE LAW. 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 

QUANTITY I~ I =ii !DESCRIPTION ILABEL !CREDIT TYPE 

REFRIGERATED 
-1 cs 2331353 TOMATO, 5X6 #1 GRO RND CROSS VAL Y Spoiled Product 

BULK 

IPACKSIZEICODE I WEIGHT I ~~INCi I ,-:~ I ex:o 
25LB 

Product Total ;-= 
\ 
000 

cs 

-JlP)-1 '!7 4 

$38.00 ($38.00) 

-$38.00 CR 

$0.00 

·$31.00 CR 

Page 1 of1 



AUG 
... 

INVOICE 
1492 INCIPREMIEA/TUBE'AUX 
732 Avenlda MIIJorca Unit A 
Laguna Woods, CA 92637 

arthurOpoclgar.00m 
+1 (800) 511-7757 
www.poclgar.com 

2275-000 892.00 
1320-000 .48 

Bllto 

ERNIE CRUZ 
EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing Pakway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Shipping Info 

•Ship via: US PRIORllY MAIL 
Ship date:

0

07/26/2024 

9405511206204275047105 

# Date Product or service 

1. 07/26/2024 RPM 

2. 07/26/2024 RYJ TUB ORAN TORO TUBE 

Contact 1492 INC to pay. 

Invoice details 
Invoice no:: 18886 

,Terms: Net 20 
1nvoioe date: 07/26/2024 
Due date: 08/15/2024 

Description 

1000005 • AP 116 TORO TUBE 
(5 CIGARS) 40 TOTAL 

1300000 • ROMEO y JULIETA GRAN 
TOROTUBE 
(5 Cigars) 40 TOTAL 

8hfpto 

ffill.llECRUZ 
EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Pai<, FL 32065 

SKU Qty , Rate Amount 

1000005 8 $55.04 $440.32 

1300000 8 $54.58 $436.64 

Subtotal $878.98 

Shipping $15.52 

Total $892.48 



2275-000 3,389.88 
.AClJSHlltET CCMPANY 1325-000 .62 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 F : 79-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USD 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No 
91 
Order No 

SofdTo 

Wh8 
05P 

Invoice Date 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ReinHTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. BoK 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

[~;dptton 
Shipped 

66174-l 4 
__ ,WeatherSof ~For MRI,. ~!/B!k 
.88174-M 4 

WealherSof 2For MRL WhtlBllc 66174-Mi. • • • - ••• •• 
4 

W..~~ 2F~ ~ Wht/Blk 
66174-XI.. 4 

WealherSof 2F9f' M~L Wtlf.lelk 
68174-XXI.. • , . 2 

WealherSof 2For MRL WJrtlBlk 
,66189-L ' • - 2 

WeatherSof 2For MCI,. Whl/Plls 
66189-M 2 

WealherSof 2For MCL Wht/Blk 
66189-Ml 2 

W~f 2For MCL WhtJBN< 
66189-XL 2 

WeatherSof 2For MCL Wht/Blk 
.667704. 2 

$85Qf MRI. P-1 
66no-M 2 

StaSof MRL Pearl 
66770-ML 2 
~~f MRL Pearl 

ssno.XL 2 
SlaSof MRL Pearl 

66770-XXI.. 2 
~M~LP'8rl 

66n1-l 2 
StaSof Cadet Pearl 

86n1-M 2 
staSQf Cedat Pearl 

66n1-ML 2 
staSof C&det Pearl 

66n1-XL 2 

U/M 

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

H-

Unit 

$70.50 

$70.50 

$70.50 

$70.50 . 
$70.50 

$70.60 

$70.50 

$70.60 

$70.50 

$84.00 

$84.00 

$84.00 

$84.00 

$84.00 

$84.00 

$84.00 

$84.00 

$84,00 

Df•c 

Order Date 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Payment Terms 
Net75 Days 
Payment Dlacount 
5%60Days 
DellveryMelhocl 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Net 

DueData 
09118124 

FrtAcctNo 

Extended 

$70.50 $282.00 

$70,50 $282.00 

$70.50 $282.00 

$70.50 $_282.00 

'$70.50 $141.00 

$70.60 $141.00 

$70.50 $141.00 

$70.80 $141.00 

$70.50 $141,00 

$84.00 $168.00 

$84.00 $188.00 

$84.00 $168.00 

$84.00 $168.00 

$84.00 $168.00 

$84.00 $168.00 

$84.00 $188.00 

S84.00 $188.00 

$84.00 $188.00 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE, 

0IS1990H Page 1 of2 



... 
.AC\.l!il4ET COMPANY 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-878-3813 EJ 

INVOICE 
Currency: USD 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Dam Shipment Date Order Data 
918226408 06104124 06104/24 11/29/23 
Order No I Whs Delivery No Custo.nw P.O. Account No 
AA~~8778 n!iP FJ GLOVES 6115 US00027669 \ US0004D574 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP- EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

RemltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P .0. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Item No -
$~~ ~~ ~e,a_rl 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped U/M Unit Dlac 

ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206>2641 

Payment Terms DueDal8 
Net75 Daye 08118/24 
Payment Discount 
5%60Oaye 
Dellvery Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cstm Net Extllnded 

Net Order Total $3,345.00 
Shipping and Handling Tota.,..l _______ ...,.....,$45~1=50 

Total Invoice $3,390.50 

If paid by 08103/24 deduct discount of $187.25 ( 5.00 %) - REMIT $3,223.25 . 

Your entire order may not always arrive in a single shipment. For additional information about the status 
of your order, please log onto www acushnetaolf com or call customer service at 1-800-225-8500_ 

lnvoicea not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesaer of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 2 of2 USO 



~ CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA02719-0965 

Tel: 800•225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 FJ 
2275-000 INVOICE 

Currency: USD 

Tax No: ()4.2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Daw Order Date 
Q1AAA7495 0711n"'4 07/1nt?4 rw,91?4 

Order No I Whs DellveryNo Customer P.O. Account No 
302441111171 05P 57442377 DC>nf'll R I 1~027AA9 \ US0004057.t 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2841 ORANGE PARK FL 32065--2641 

Remit To Payment Terms Due Date 

Acushnet Company Net45 Days 08/24/24 

P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 

Philadelphia, PA 19182--0334 
2%30Days 
Delivery Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Item No Shipped UIM Unit Disc Disc Oise C■tm Net Exten~ed 
-

54326 M115 1 PR $132.00 4% $126.72 $126.72 

DJ Premiere MEN BLK/BLK/BL.,.,K ___ Tag For: Brock B. 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

Net Ordet' Total $126.n 
Shipping and Handling Tota'-'-1 ________ ...,,S'-'-10,,,.=34 

Totallnvolce $137.06 

If paid by 08/09124 deduct discount of$ 2.53 ( 2.00 %)- REMIT $134.53 

Your entire order may not always arrive in a single shipment. For addltlonal inl'onnatlon about the status 
of your order, please log onto www acushnetgolf com or call customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 usw 



/JIJf 
Commercfol 

ADT Commercial 
is Now Everon 
See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esuite.adt.com/ExoressPay 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esulte.adt..com 

Questions? 
everonsolutions.com 

Email: comcare,~adtc.om 
1.855.238.2666 

in IJ 

Invoice 155818521 
~veronsolutions.com 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Invoice 
Date 

07/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

08/17/2024 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Duo 

$92.27 

Description Amount 
-~• ·•••• • ••••••••••••••••••• •• •••••• M ••a ••• •••••• .. ••• .. •••• ••••••••-••••• •~ •t•••• ·1t•1t••••• 0 1•• n••• - H ,10 ••••••••••••••••• ••••1••••• t 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (08/22/24 - 09/21/24) 

Includes: E-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

$85.80 

$6.47 

$92.27 

$92.27 

W,~ Thank you for choosing Everon 

C§ You will be charged a $25.00 f'ee for any payment returned. 
Make checks payable to EVeron and please Include your account number. 

ever On• j JDr Commercial 

Please detach this porbon and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

□ Please check box If your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back. 

1oz•~•o->-14 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

155818521 
51849867 
07/23/2024 
08/17/2024 
$92.27 

Amount Enclosed S 

Powered by Ei<perience. Driven by Exc:ellenc:e.-

EVERON FKA ACT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

111 , .. u• ,,, ... 1 ., 111 .. 1, ii"II i-'11 r •" •1•11111111 • l•11 '" •1 •Ill 

0000 01 os1a498b7 00000009221 a 1ssa1as21 9 



l'I.EAS~ BEND REMITTANCE TO: 

\a I I• P.O. 10X 9"2 
'II,; CAR.NAO, CA 12011-

v ~.J•· TB..!fHOm (710) 111-1771 
-.,,r T0U. ff& (100) 221-,2717 

au.. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARfNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

-----

D 
~ □ 

I 

INVOICE 
i'-CCO,;•ir h l'J':'.ll':f,; ' lo'JV(l•Cl D/111 

23081 

07/25124 

hort .. hlp S __ 
Fl'lclng S -
Altum RAS 
other 

937984572 03/27/24 

N120 

D Tex S 
D FnllghtS 

RA# 

201.eo 

-t-E PlB<IE AEfUIVI THIS "' <n ON!~~ (lul,Jec:IID-) 
--·····-· 

ACCOUNT NUii- IIIYOICI! IIMIICl!DATI! l'O ~Yllllfl'T-

23081 937984572 03/27/24 2024 Golf Bega logo Net Due 120 days - -DATI -· COIITACT IWIE SHIP ¥IA 

1896 08/07/23 47720141 Jolh E UPS GRO/STO 
ITIII SfOCKNUII- rdCIIPflOM - - 1.0. UITl'IIICI 

OalVERV NO 839'445921 
10 512427315_VC 11G CO ITN FWY 1~ tfVY HOUNDSIWHT/l!ID 1 1 210.00 

LOO 
CUllomlzatlOn C ,arge 
logo/US100799 003/Color Coonllnatel 
Ball Focke! 

/Y .. 
,v .. 
f'f• 
/Y .. 
IYes 

TRACICINO NO 1Z02VIA70321104240 

·-· t FOB I _,,.., I ORIGIN 

Matte your payment onllne - Callaw•yConneet.com Trad: your shipment UPS.com 
au. TO: QQI.I !ANDING 00t.r CI.UI 

6'<11.1 ~ UMITID l'IIUffN-«P 

~ ,.o. .,x 1112 
3989 e,.ou; IANOING PKWY 

C MD CA 12111o8002 
OMNOI MAK Fl HotW841 
UNITB> Sl'ATIB 

t!IIP TO: 6'0U! IANOtNG OQI./' CWI 

MTUIIII AUTIIONZATION RIQUl191. 
~ U.1, MIii IIADI l't I IMW9:I .,. CAUAWAY GOif MID COIIPANY, 

6'.0U! IAHOIHG IAIITB> -
Ult EIIOU! IANDIHG flt()NV 
ORANG& Atoll< R. J20H./ll41 
UNTEI> ITATEll 

IIEfflllNCI Nl!I' DUI DAT! 

07125/24 
DIICOUNT Nl!l'l'IIICI --

0.12 184.80 184.80 

10.00 10.00 

SUBTOTAL 194.80 
FRT CHARGE 12.00 

TOTAL DUE 200.10 

Paga 1 or 1 



REASE Sl!NO l&IITTANCE TO: 

am~ooo 
,oao-ooo 

'a It I P.O. IIOX 9002 
-~ CAIUMD, CA 9201 ... 002 

-., TBJIINONI! (7IO) Ht-1771 

£ .. ~ 
◄ 

INVOICE 

23081 937983873 03/29/24 

07/27/24 N120 221.18 

I 
au. TO: /..::, 

4 0 

FAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
FAGlE l.ANOING LIMITS> PARTN~IP 
311B9 EAGLE LANDING PK.WY 

E
1 )'OUr ,.,,,_,, match the 6mllee total? 

□ ~ Jl!!P$ II not, ,._ ~ Tu $ ---

5 
$ _ D Ftelght$ 

Return AA $ ____ RA # 

ORANGE PARK Fl. 32065-2841 Other 
UNITB> STATES 

g. l'l.~SE AEr\JAH THS MYMBIT (Mljeol ID Aw•) -il&..,.EiE------------·----------- ... _____________ -----------

ACCOUNT NU•- INYOICa INYDICI! DATI PO l'AYIIINT T-1 

230111 937983873 03/29/24 2024 Junior Heta :2 Net Due 120 deye - Olll8lPATI -· CONTACT NAIii 1111, VIA 

1895 08/07/23 47728378 Joth UPS GRD/STO 
IT8I ITOCKNUM- c,acN,rlOII -Ill - B.D. LlaTIIIICa 

DB..IVERY NO 839451549 
10 6224188 HW CO JI/MOIi TO.JR VIOlEf Ho\Z9WHT 2• 2 2 20.00 
20 5224187 11W CG JUNIOR TOUR CillACIEWWKT 24 2 2 20.00 
30 5224188 HW CO JUNIOR TOUR NVYNIKT 24 2 2 20.00 
40 6224173 HW CO J- TOUR IILl</WlfT 2• 2 2 20.00 
so 6224174 MW CO JUNIOR TOUR WHTJaJ< 24 2 2 20.00 
80 5224181 HW 00 ~ TOUR WHT/AOYAL 24 2 2 20.00 

TRACKING NO 1Z02V8A70337174789 

INCOTBWI I FOB I FIIBCllff Tallll I ORIGIN 

Make your payment ontine - CallawayConnec:t.com Track your ahlpment UPS.com 
IIU. TO: 9.GlE lAHDIIIO 00lf CLUB 

U.CIU lAHDIHO LaillTB> fll\RfN&ISNIP 

l'.0.--1 
net E'ACU LAHDII«) Pl(WY 
ORANGE 1'1'.IIC fl.. 32015-.ff 41 
UNITID 8TATl!II 

IIIP TO: EAGU ~ 00LF CW8 
lll!TUIII ~TION _,_, 
ALL U.I. -. MADI! Sf & IHl"'81 st CAUAWAY Cl0U' 8A&a COMPANY, 

6'~ LANOINO UMIUD 1Wff-
3Nt MOU! !ANDINO 1"tNY 
ORANGE MIii< fl. 12005-1.1141 
UNITB) STATES 

- NIT DUii DATI 

07/27/24 
DIICOUNT gr !WCI! 1!11~ 

0.12 17.80 35.20 
0.12 17.B0 35.20 
0.12 17.80 35.20 
0.12 17.80 35.20 
0.12 17.BO 36.20 
0.12 17.80 35.20 

SUBTOTAL 211.20 
FRr CHAAGI! 13.98 

TOTAL DUE 226.11 

Peg• 1 or 1 



#'I.EASE Sl!ND RffllfTTANCE TO: 

~ "S \ \au,..-''./1 ~o~og: 92011-tOOZ 
~ -.,, • T1l9tt0NE (7IO) ,,1,,1-1_ v T~l-~;~r 

I~ )'l.s 
l~ 

811.LTO: ~ 
EAGt.E lANDIHG GOLF CLUB 
EAGU: LANDING LIMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<WY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNfTB) STATES 

~~ 

INVOICE 

23081 937987388 03/29124 

07/27/24 N120 aoe.eo 

DoN your,,.,,.,,, lfNllch ,,,. molct fota/7 
If not, ,._ aplaln: 

0 Shon-1hlp $ --- □ TM s 
□ Pricing S __ ___ D Freight$ __ _ 

□ Rlllum AA $ __ _ AA# ___ _ 

0 Other 

PLQIIE RETURN TlllS l'OflTl0H WITH 'Ml!NT 

ACCOUll1' 1111•- IIVOC. INVOICE DATli ,0 ~YIIISIT,_I 

23081 937987388 03/29/24 2024 OOlf Bags logo Net Due 120 days - 0IIIIIR DATI -· OONTACTNAMI --1896 08107/23 47720141 Josh E UPS GRDISTD 
ITIII ITOCKNUM- D9CRIPnOII OIIDl!R - ao. UIT PIIC& 

oa1v~ NO 839480688 
10 61242736_VC 11G CO ITN FWY 1' OU.Cle!WWHT/81. V lfflf 1 1 210.00 

LOO 
CUatomlZlltlon C ~arge 
LogoNS100799 003/Color Coordinate.' 
BIii Pocket 

JY• 

/YM 
/Yea 
/Yea 
/Yea 

TAACKINO NO 1ZOZV8A70312932849 

INCOTBWI I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne CellawayConnect .com 

P.O. - ffOI ~lal.U..,.,, ~. CA '201'4001 

V .,, ~I! (PIO) HM171 
TOIL - (HD) JJl.a7tT 

IIITUIII A'1TMOIVAllON ~. 

l'IWilGHT TOMI I ORIGIN 

Track your •hlpment - UPS.com 
.... TO: !'AGLE \ANDINO G0U' Cl\18 

l'AOU! IANOIHO u.tlTS> MRTNBISHIP 
Ital fj\QU IANOlHO PKWY 
ORANG! At.II< I'\. 3209149-41 
UNITB> ITATEI 

- TO: ~OLE LANDINQ 00I..F ewe 

AU. U.S. MUS IIADa IN a ... ..., lff CAI.LAWAY QOi, IAUI COMl'MY, 

l!'AOUI LANOINO UMnS> MRJNSUIHIP 
atet MOLE IAMllNG l'KWY 
OAANOI! At.II< I'\. 3201149" 
UNIT&> Sl'A ffl 

--.CE llll'OIJl!D,\lt 

07/27/24 
DIICOUNT NIT l'IIICI IDITINtlON 

0.12 184.80 184.80 

10.00 10.00 

' 

SUBTOTAL 194.BO 
FRT CHARGE 12.00 

TOTAL DUE 208.IO 

Page 1 of 1 



aan1-ooo 
Pl.EASE IJSID Rl!MITTANCI! TO: 

INVOICE 

Q ' 1la ... ~ P.O. BOX 9002 23081 938003250 04/01/24 .l 'U './I CAIi.iMO. CA 12D11~002 V TOU.1'1& (800) 22W7'7 2 ,,,,---·· '-f7aOJ'3M771~ 
'HT 'JUI !lA[I llf<'.',S IO'AI IJUi. 

IIIJ. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 FAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32086-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

ACCOUlff IIUMa INYOICI 

23061 938003250 - -DATI CINIBI I 

1896 08/07/23 47720141 
ITIII lrl'OCK-IER ODC"PIION 

oarvERY NO 839482162 
10 51242735_VC IIO CO STN MY 14 111.k 24 lGO 

Cuatomlzatlon C h1rge 

Logo/US100799 D03/Cofor Coordinate/ 
Bell F'l:>cket 
/YM 
/YM 
/YM 
/Yea 
IV• 
TRACIONO NO 1Z02YIA70320938292 

IHCOTRIII I FOB I 

Maka your payment onfine - CalfawayConnact.c:om 

l'.O. IOX 9012 ~~ CAIIUMO, CA 12011-eG02 

V fflMGIIC7P)HM711 
TOU. - (800) 221,2717 

RDUM AUl'HOIIIZATION .__ 

I~ ~'\..r 
07/30/24 N120 2Dl.10 

IIIYOICI! D.lTI! PO PAYIIUlfT TBWI 

04/01/24 2024 Golf Bao• logo Net Due 120 days 

CONTACT NAIii -Vl4 - Nl!f DU20AU 

JOlh E UPS GRD/STD 07/30/24 - IHP 1.0. USTPIICII DIICOUJfT Nl!f MCI IJll'-ON 

1 1 210.00 0.12 184.80 184.80 
10.00 10.00 

' 

FIIIIGlfTTBWS I ORIGIN SUBTOTA~ 194.80 
FRI' CHARGE 12.00 

Track your shipment UPS.com 

IU. TO: MOLE LANDING 00tP CW8 
EA<ll! LANDING UMITB> PIIRfNERSHIP 
Hat l:AOI.I! LANDING Ptl!N'f 

TOTAL DU! 208.80 
ORANGE~ l'I. 3ZOIWU1 
lNTB> STATD 

IIUP TO: EAGLE LANDING oa., CWB 

All. 11.8. IAlll MADI llf I - llf CAUAWAY C1011 ML& COIIIWIY. 

!AGLE LANDING LIMITS> Pi'IIITN-IP 
UII Ei!IGI.I! LANDING flt(WY 
0AAN0E MIIC F\. U0la./1141 Paga 1 of 1 UHIT!D STA Tl!S 



A.EASE SEND Rl!llrrTANCE TO: 

au. TO: 

fAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
fAGl.E LANDING UMITE> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 6'GLI! LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITS> STATES 

Fl.&\IE 11:TURN lHII 

INVOICE 
f,CCG.'rl. :: 1'/VO,v ·; I 1',\'0ICL D,\ l c 

23081 938099792 

N120 201.ao 

~ mMCh the aw.e tote/1 
,, not, -- .,,,.,,.; 

$_ D Tex $ __ _ 

11 $ __ D fnllght$ __ _ 

Ratum RA$____ RA# 

other 

----------------·· 
ACCOUNT NUii- IN\IOICII IIIVCIICII DAR l'O I l'AT■BfT TIIIMI 

23081 938099792 04118/24 2024 Golf 8aga logo Net Due 120 day• - OIID9'DATI OIIDMI CONTACT- ...,VIA 

1895 08/07/23 47720141 Josh E UPS GRD/STO 
IT811 ITOCII-- --.ON - ... ao. UITl'IICe 

OB.IVERY NO 839880007 
10 151242735_VC 11G CQ BTN FWY U WHT/C011f,LT ILUE 24 1 1 210.00 

LQO 

eu.tomlzetlon C ,a,ge 

Logo/US100798 003/COlor Coordln8lel 
Bell Pocket 
/YN 

/Yea 
,v., 
/Yn 
/Ye:i 

TRACIONQ NO 1Z02V8A70311115118 

IHCOl'!RIIII I FOB I 

Mako your paymanl onllne CaUaw11yConnact.com 

la ,.o. -I002 ~v~ CAIIUIAD, CA IHfl .. OH 
-· (110) tlt-177t 
TOI.I. - IHI) IZl-2117 

MT\11111 AUTHONIATIDN ~. 

FNICIHT T&WI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 

IIU. TO: l!'AQLE I.ANDING COI.F CWB 
fACIU! lANOING UMITB> l'ARfN8ISHIP 
3tlt 9.GUi LAICDINQ ~ 
ORANGE l'JIIRK fl. uoe,~141 
UNmll ITA TES 

- TO: fAGU! LAHOINQ GCV a.u■ 

AIL U. .. IAla MAH .-r & 11111"81 .-r CIJUWAT ~ MUii c:oMl'AIIT. 

&AGL!! I.ANDING UMmD PIii~ 
SHtrt,QLEIANOINQ,,,,;wv 
ORANOe MAK R. '20tWl41 
UNITl!D 8TATEI 

NnNIK:I Nlr DUE DATIi 

08/18/24 
OIICOUIIT NU- ECT-

0.12 184.80 184.80 

10.00 10.00 

SUBTOTAL 194.80 

FRI' CHARO!! 12.00 

TOTAL DUE 208.IO 

f'all• 1 of 1 



Pl.EASE ~D RlilllTTANCE TO: 

Q 'la... P.O. - •002 •' -~'JI CAAl.aMO, Cl\ t2Dt8-I002 

V 
~' • Ta!PHONE[7BD)U1-1711 

TOI.I. FR!!! (IOO) 221'2787 

INVOICE 

23081 938117174 04/22/24 

(H:I DUE DAT[ II H.',\S ' lOf1\l lJUE 

::NONO- ~u• \ ~s 

08/20/24 N120 1,185,84 

,,_ your ,-ymenr fflffl:11 ,,_ /mfolce tot.r? 
If nat, ,.... -,,,.,,,: 

0 Short-ship$ _ 0 Tu $ _ 

D Pl'lclng $ ----- O Freight$ __ 
!:AGLE LANDING LIMITEl PARrNl:MHIP 
3989 EAGLE lANDJNG PKWY □ Ralum RA $ ___ RA # 

ORANGE PARK FL 32086-2841 
UNrTBl STATES 

□ Other 

Pll!UE Al!TVRN Tl/IS PO~IOH WITH PAYM91T 

ACCOUNI' NUlllll!R INVOIC& tNVOICli DATI PO I PAVllarl T-a 
23081 938117174 04/22/24 2024 Chrome I ERC :2 Nat Due 120 daya 

RIP DADIRDATI -· COIITACT NAIii IHIPYlf< 
1896 10/18123 48023907 Josh UPS GRO/STO 
mll ITOCl< NUii- DESC...-naH QADIR lltl~ ao. IJlf PflCI! 

DBJVERV NO 839689673 
10 842128112 Bl. CO CHROME SOFr 24 12B PK 12 12 48.00 
20 84212611220&3 Bl. CO QfflMSFf 24 BI.IMAED TRITAK 12B 8 8 48.00 

PK 

30 '4213111223'5 BL CO Cli!Nll'J VLW 24 TAIITII< 128 Pl( 8 8 48.00 
40 84212811280 BL CG Cl1RY8FT 24 TmTRK 1211 PK 12 12 48.00 

TRACKING NO 1ZW785X80320157141 

1ZW785XI0320172S01 
1ZW78SX80320184483 

f n 

~\) J I i° " ' ~I~ I 

INCOTll!IW8 I FOB I FN;IOHT T-8 ORIGIN 

Malle your payment onllna - CallawayConnecl.com Track your shipment - UPS.com 
■U. TO: EAGU! LANOIIIO 00U' CLU8 

EAGU I.AICIING UMITBI PARTNERSHIP 

la 8981 QGU! IANOll«J l'KWY P.O. IIOll IOtz ORANGE PARK Fl. i2oea~ec, ~v~ CAIUIMD, CA Ul1HOOZ 
,..._I 11111 IIMT11 
TOLL - (8001 2114117 

UNITBI 8TAT!l!I 

IKIP TO: EMILE l>.IICING GOU' CLUB 
MTUMN AUTIIOIVATION IIEQUIRII). 
~ U.S. IAIS IIADI 8Y & 1111"'8) BY CAUAWAY GOU' IAla COIIPANY. 

Ell.GU! LANCING UMlfB> PA-HIP 
3918 !'AGL! IANDING Ftl/N'f 
ORAIIOE PARK R. 320fWl41 
UNITED ITATEB 

--c• NIIT DUI! DATI! 

08/20/24 
DAICOUNJ NET JIIICI! flCTIHIIOII 

0.12 42.24 608.88 
0.12 42.24 253.44 

0.12 42.24 253.44 
0.12 42.24 508.88 

8UBl'OTAL 1,620.84 
FRT CHARGE 45.00 

TOTAL DUI! 1,585.84 

Paga 1 of 1 



P&SSE &BID #BIITTANCE 10: 

P.O. 110K 9002 

3cm-ooo 
\1.Q0-lXX) 

CAIUIIAD, CA 1241e.f00a 
• lBS'HCNli (710) 1$1-1711 

Fl& (IGO) ~WTl7 

111.l. TO: ~111 
l:AGLE LANDING CLUB 
1:AOLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EI\Q.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAAK R. 32085~841 
UNITB) STATES 

ACCOUtlrlMI- IIMllCI 

23081 938119511 - GMall,\,. ... 
1895 10/18/23 48023907 
11W ITOCKHUM .. DaClll'nON 

DELIVER( NO 839887785 
10 84322811280 81. 00 CHMI TOUR X 24 Tlfll.TII< 128 PK 

1RACICINO NO 1ZC1Hl110121111375 

INCICaDAh 

04123/24 
CCINTAC:r NAIii! 

Josh 
Dll)IR .... 

6 8 

INVOICE 
,'' l •.• ,' I •·1 ·., I I ,;, , 11, I '.,·, 

23081 938119511 04/23/24 

' ' • , l •, : ' I • j ' j •' 1, - 1111 

08/21/24 N120 210.14 

DON 10fll..,,,.., matt:h U. tm1tce fvtll? 
,, not, .... --.: 

0 Short-alllp $ ___ _ □ Tu $ __ _ 

□ Prlcfng $ ----- 0 Fnllgtl1$ ---
□ Rlllum RA $ __ _ RA# ___ _ 

0 Olher 

"° Mnlllff 1-1 

2024 airome I ERC :2 N8C Due 120 dayl ... ....al NII' DUa 1141"1 
UPS GADISTD 08/21/24 

ao. UITft!ICI! Dl8COUNT NII' FIICI! EXTINIION 

48.00 • 0.12 42.24 253.44 

11C0181111 J FOB I l'IBllfT ... I CRGIN 8UBl'OTAL 253.44 

Make your payment onllne • CaUaweyConnecl.com 

ta ,.O. IOXN02 (P;v~ CAIUMD, CIA IH11 .. N2 
1IIIRIDNE (711) IIUfft 
TCIU. ... (1001 DW717 

mulllt AUTNOIVATION NICIUINI>. 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
IU.TO: Er.OLE lANDINO GOU' CLUII 

&r.GU1 I.AIIDINCI 1.aurm MRrNRHIP 
IUI MOLE LANDINO PKWY 
OMNG& MIi< R. 120111-2141 
IJNT'lll &TATEi 

IHII' TO: EAOL& &ANDINO 00lF cu.e 

AU. U.a. MUI MADI 9'f a IHIFl'ID st CAUAWAY OOII' M&a OOIIMNY. 

&IIOUi &ANDING LIMITED MRrNIRIHIP 
attl ElloOUi I.ANDING PKWV 
ORANGE MIi< R. 1209~0◄1 
l.f411'B) ITATEII 

FAT CHARO£ 7.50 

TOTAL DUI! H0,14 

Page 1 of 1 



PU:ASE SBID REMITTANCE TO: 

'S. ~ ·ia ... ~ P.O. BOX 8002 pl ~ 'J,J CARI.SIIAD, CA 82018-8002 
• TEI.B'HONE (700) 931-1771 V TOLL FREE (8001 228-2787 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT /; I INVOICE # INVOICE 01\TE 

23081 938509033 06121/24 

NET DUF DATE I TERr.1s i TOTAL lllJ:: 

08/20/24 N60 271.13 

2275-000 

IIIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STA TES 

D 
D 
D 
D 

Does your ,-yment match the lnvolt:e total? 
If not, pteue explafn: 

Short~hlp $ ____ _ 0 Tax $ ___ _ 

Ricing S ____ _ □ FAtfghtS ___ _ 

Ratum RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

Pl.SUE RETIJRN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMBn" (Subject to Rm.w) 

ACCOUNT NUlllll!R INVOICE INVOICE DATE PO PAYMBfT TliRMB 

23081 938509033 06/21/24 At S.Graff_06/15 Net Due BO days 

REP ORDER DATE ONl&III CONTACT NAME IIIIPVL\ 

1895 06/15/24 49114686 Allen Brown UPS (Expre88 Saver) 
1Ta SfOC1t NUIH!al DEISCfllPIIOH ORDER SHIP a:o. ,UST PNCE 

DBJVERY NO 840248082 

10 4J406 RH PDYM Al SMK MX FST 7FW MCA aDIO 1 1 288.00 
WHT 

Shafi: •o.oo· 
Shaft Flex: lsdl ~• 
Female 
Grip: • 
•HCVR:NA" 
*5720062* 

Fre1gh charge lncluslvE of product from Invoice # 09385( 9035,09 850903~. 
TRACIONG NO 1ZV8084F0416968849 

c!h4 ' Vi Iv~> 
ii 

I ,-y I/ ' ' 
'-

~ 
INCOTeWII I FOB I fRBGHTTERIIB I ORIGIN 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnecl com Track your shipment • UPS.com 

IIU. TO! EAQ!.E LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
EAGtE LANDING LIMITS> PARTNERSHIP 
3888 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

P.O. IOJC 1002 ORANGE PARK Fl. 32065-2641 
"'~'' CAALIIIAD, CA t2011~02 

V -.,, lasotlON! (7'0) UM 771 
TOil. FREE (SGa) ZZI.Z787 

lfflPTO: 

UNITB> STA TES 

EAGLE LANOING GOLF CLUB 

lll!TIIRN AUTIIOlalAYION RB:IUIRED. 
AU. II.I. IAU!IJ MADE f/f &. IIHIPI'&) BY CAu..t,WAY GOLF IIA\SI COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITS) PARTNERSHIP 
38H EAGLE LANOll«J PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl. 320e5-2641 
IINITB> ST A TES 

RlfBEICE NE!' DUE DATE 

08/20124 
DISCOUNT NErl'RC& EXTBl810N 

0.12 253.44 253.44 

. 

SUBTOTAL 253.44 
FRT CHARGE 18.19 

TOTAL DUE 271.83 

Page 1 of 1 



PU!ASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

m.L.TO: 

P.O. BOX 9002 
CMI.Sl!AO, CA 9201M002 
TEI..EFHONE (780) 931-1771 
TOLL FREE (800) 228-2787 

fAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
fAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITED STA TES 

□ 

D 
D 
□ 

INVOICE 
ACCOutn # INVOICE II lrJVOICE DATE 

23061 938509035 06/21/24 

NET DUE DATE H:R't,S TOTAL DU[ 

08/20/24 N80 253.44 

Dou your paytNllt match the lnvoll:e total? 
If not, ,.._ Np/aln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ □ Tax $ ___ _ 

Pl1cJng $ ____ _ □ Freight$ __ _ 

Return RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

~SE AETURN THS l'ORTION WITH PAYMENT (SU~ to RIYIN) 

ACCOUNT NUMIISt INVOICE INVOICE DATE PO PAYIIENT TERIIII 
23061 938509035 08/21/24 Rt B.McDanleJ_06/15 Net Due 60 days 

REP ORDER l>.'TE ORDER I CONTACT NAME SHIP VIA 

1895 06/15/24 49114700 Allen Brown UPS (Exoress Saver) 
rrat STOCK NUllast DalCRPJlOfl ON>ER SHIP ao. 1.18T PRICE 

DB.IVERY NO 840248082 
20 4J27S flt FOYM Al SMK MAX 51'W MCA TfHse 1 1 288.00 

BLUE 6 

Shatt: • o .oo· 
Shaft Rex: Stiff 
Male 
Grip: • 
•HCVR:NA• . ' 
*5720312· 

Frelgh amount for abo e product Is shown on Invoice # 9 850903 . 
TRACKING NO 1ZV8084F0418988849 

d 
n 

l 

) y /1. 

y l/, 

~ 
INCOTENIB I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com 

P,O, aox tooz 
~vla~ CAIIUIIIAD, CA t2018 .. 002 

TB.B'HONI! (710) Ht-1771 
TOU. FREE (IO0) 221..2717 

RETURN AllTHOIIZATION 113QUIAB), 

... 
II 

"' -
fl \ 

t 
Flll!!IOHT TBIMB I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
BU. TO: FAGLE LANDING GOU' CW8 

FAGLE LANDING UMrre:> PARTNERSHIP 
3H9 !:AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE Al.AK Fl 320$&-2841 
UNrrB> STA TES 

81111' TO: 6'GU: LANDING GOLF CLUB 

AIL u.a, SAUi IIADE BY & IHIPPB> BY CALI.AWAY OOLF IAISI COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING UMrrB> PARTNERSHP 
3989 !AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PIIIRI< FL 32065-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

REfBIEMCE NET DUE DATE 

08/20/24 
DISCOUNT Net !'RICI! QTIN8l0II 

0.12 253.44 253.44 

' 

SUBTOTAL 253.44 

TOTAL DUE 253.44 

Page 1 of 1 



2275-000 1,347.72 CREDIT MEMO .RBISE SBID REIIITTANCE TO: 

\a It•~ P.O. IIOX 0002 
'Cl. !/,I CAIUIAO, CA 12011-10112 

/\CCOU"JI :; 11"VO (I :: l'JvOICl LJ,; E 

23061 938538733 06/26/24 

V 
. llUFHCN:(710)Ht-1771 

T0U. REE (100) 221-2707 

,o\(',//1 
\ ) / 

lll1. TO: / .) 

06/26/24 Credit Memo -1,347.72 

For Your Alcords Only. Do Nat Almll Pllyment. 

Does""',.,,.,, mm:I, the.,.,.. total? 
llnal,,.._upflta: 

fAGLE LANDING GOLF a.us 
fAGlE LANDING UMITB) PARTNERSHIP 
3989 fAGLE LANDING FKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32085•2841 
UNITB) STATES 

PLMBE AETlRil Titl8 fCRl'ION WITH PAYMENT 

MCDUNr-- INVGICI IIVOICa MTII 
23061 06/26/24 

0 Short-ehlp $ ____ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

D Pricing $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 

D Rstum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

D Other 

,a M'Wllllff 1MII 

CREDIT 4 f\lttn 7 Wedget Credit Memo 
_. OlllaDo\111 

938539733 
«-al CQNl'Ac:r NAIi■ ... LSZUJ _,DUIIM11! 

1895 06/20/24 82324501 ... 
10 

20 
30 
40 
50 
60 
70 
80 
90 

100 
110 

ln'OCK-- •• 

7302303500 

7302383500 
7302313500 
73023U3500 

.......... 
Pr RH OD WH 0G 2S R068IE DB SS 

PT RH OD WH 0G 23 7 OB 35 
PT RH OD WH 0G 23 7 S 35 
Pf 111 00 Wit 0G 23 211AU. DB 311 

41'2H2107323XII01 wa RH JAWS RAW CAM 12•10 88 8T 

4F28S4t07323X801 wa AH JAWS RIIW CAM 54-10 8G 8T 

4F2'611107323Xt01 WG RH JAWS RAW CRM 58-10 SG 8T 

4F21&1110732~x'I01 WG RH JAWS RAW QIM 58-fO SG ST 

4F2158128'Z3XII01 WG RH JAWS MW CAM 118-12 WG 8T 

4F21S&126323XIIOt WG RH JAWS MW CRM 118-12 XG 8T 

4F2 .. 010732SXII01 WG RH JAWS MW CRM 110.10 SG 8T 

' 
OIIDa 

·1 
·1 
-1 
-1 
-1 
-1 
-1 

UPS GRD/STD ADJUSTMENT .. ao.. UST PIICI! ..eouNT . NII'.-& 

·1 165.00 0.12 145.20 
•1 165.00 0.12 145.20 
-1 165.00 0.12 145.20 
-1 165.00 0.12 146.20 
-1 124.50 0.12 109.58 
-1 124.50 0.12 109.56 
-1 124.50 0.12 109.56 

124.50 0.12 109.56 
124.50 0.12 109.56 
124.60 0.12 109.68 
124.50 0.12 109.56 

._ __ liCCXn-. ___ • __ .I ____ FOB ____ l..__~ ___ ,.._• __ .._l ___ o_R1_G_1N __ ~auarorAL 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

... ~\l.i111,... P.O. IOX HD2 
I)": ~,, CAIIWO, CA hl11,Nl2 

V "' 11URtON1 fret> taun1 
TOU. Aa (100) 221..ITU 

IErUIIN AUniORllATION ...,._,, 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
BU. TO: E'I\Cll..E LANDING 00'.f CWB 

E'I\Cll..E LANDING UMITB> f'IIUffll&IISHIP 
SINlt Ei\OLE IANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIIC R. S208W841 
UNm!> STAT& 

eHIP TO: 6',GLE LANDING 00l.f a.uB 
&"AGLE LANOING ~ITS) MRTNERSHIP 

AU. U,8. IA1a ■ADI! BY & IHIPl'm flt CAUAWAY GOU' MUii COIIMNY. 
38111 Ei\Gi.E I.ANDINO PKWY 
~OE PAIIC R. 320854841 
UNITB> BTATEB 

TOTAL DUE 

08/26/24 
MIWON 

-145.20 
-145.20 
•145.20 
-145.20 
-109.56 
-109.58 
-109:56 
-109.58 
-109.58 
-108.66 
-109.68 

Page 1 of 1 



•· REIHT PAYl1EHT TB: UIOI & PAY YOVR BILLS OHliltC: 

Cl (.1·1:,f~~ f:IJ,11. ,.,,,. ·•ni-r~" (rt" '"'(Mr·n•;t1• cusrnntR SVt/8ILLINC 
n~ • " H"ioi.l.~ .. ,t:~ lltl/11 'l~l1,cl'il CINTAS fAK I 

<ll r. a. MX b:l09W 
READY FOR THE WORKDAr "llifii··i••·J" ll'-' ar} •~-ont~ PAYft[HT 1ll9UIRY 

l• ., . i ,i,;, 1, J" ,., .c.1 •. 11 

HIP ID: EnGLE LAHDIHG - CLUB 
~9e9 E~;LE LA~~l~C PXUY 
l.ltlMllGE ftt!W, fL m1,sc;-u,.,n 

ILL TU: Er)f:lE tAHDfiiG Gtllf CUI(: 
3989 EA~LE ! ANDlHC P~MY 
URt1i-lGE flt)Rr., Fl. J7.G;!.S· .. 2i14:l 

INVOICE 
IIIIJDIC£ I 
IMVIJICE DATE 

SOLD TO t 
PAYER t 
PAYffEHT TERns 
SORT t 
CilfTAS ROUTE 

ALREADY ENTERED 

IJB-2110-D51'1 
904-741-6116 
904-741-4525 

4i96UU82 
06/'2S/2()~~ 

·nm1.sst, 
223ij5762 
NET l/J rnn 
028000033t9 
S3 I OAY 2 I STOP 010 

ftPtiLucrtnATERitl -·-· •·-·-·i,ESCRIPTillH-• .--~----··---·-··--· -- ---· ·--ri'ii EMCH QfY·--uiiirPiicc LIME TDTALlAX I 
------ ----··-··- -- ·---- .... _ ... - . ·-·--· ·---·----- ---- ·- -·--·----- - -·----------·--'"·--~ 

X20023 SIG fj~C,lllm IIHT U!G- 01 f' H< 9. ~zo 171. 36 Y 

:u,oo 
X2700 
X270U, 
n7os>7 
;{2873 

lt21P3 
)16680 
Y,?110 

X92B 

lfRPY TDUEL • ~KlrE
TrRR ':' ![}~EL - lll!rf[-

SIG iRA£HCAK DiP ALO 
3ID APCUH·Bl4CK· 
Bl!! APfrn!HtLtlCr' 

OJSP U~InAL n~T ,uc 
Jr;T rnn [l TISSUE RH Il 
S~Hli ~CUEfH SERUlCE 

F. 

1460-000 
1470-000 

01 
L 01 

I Ol. 

-150.00 
150.00 

01 

01 

f' 

F 

r 
f 

r 
f 

r 
. F 

f 

~ JJ--. l/ Ii-</ 'l. '1 

~20 
:l.2 
21 
24 
bO 

l 
9 

\' 

------------------..:mnon 
.[S TAK 
rAL USD 

2.c-lD - -, '{11,~ ti&/. r 7 ·i.., Ne"N 

t.'-lo-1440- J~S: ~3 
i.f 00- 1 Y ~ 0- t,fo. -2.D 
4Bo- '14({C,- t5o- ,s
boo- 1 '-l'-10- I So. I~ 

tt ms 

TAX hDJUST. 

KET TOTAL 

0.202 
0.601 
, 867 

1. 190 
O.!t44 
q_ 261 
2 380 

4. 760 
2 380 

64 611 '( 

19 . .23 H 
81 .. 2t Y 
28. S(, Y 

26. 64 Y 
9.U ·11 

21. /4? y 

114. 2'1 Y 
21 'i2 

55?.'i!i 
? 01¾ 'f 

S6~.06 
•H?.:M 

WS. Hl 

oti u.i11 r,;,ti{.f! th? 111<1Wol pr,1-e ~,d.,11:t;1£-nt. tii: yc.ur inyoice l,~qir,nlng on f/l/?07.·I. r.~r,t.1 r-.'lt~a-ar· te1r,9 ;irl ;ti$ted tc, 
ccount For t~CPe.,rs l~ lato~ ~jyp •dt~,. tli~t e•~t~1es, fdM ttatPri~l~. ~~· ,n~rgg costs R~te; ~ill re~a1n cons1st~~t 
~r tile n;,.<t ~~'.lr. 
t,,~ks for q(,ln' trutt JJ: ~int~s.. lli> rt-ini~ :'<;,1ri:l:t.etl to ~rttv1tliog ~c,;; uith U,e t,1gher,!_ qu!Jt~ ~er1i1t,e iri Hie r!c'ntal 
nd11st.r~ 

filf' rill !lUH-PA¥rt[IH •:El;; H:Z-l;(ifl!\5 ~i1br-u[/r\;• . \.l!·H ll S 1.0r.t•ilR~ TlO\'l ~Cll3U / b'l· TRr.il'iPllf: f ~ t. , / dACK~UtlviUE, H 322U 
P-1ge 1 of 1 



I i 
l 
, I

 ' i 
I 

· I
 I 

I 
• 

4c
n 

I 
'i 

,, 
~i

 
11

1 
~·

-I 
I 

~
~
 

31
 

'1
 

'\ 
Ii 

I 

~
 

Ir
 

...
 

t.
. 

I 

i 

\ ri
,;

;r
- ::

:::
, 

I 

,t:
: ) 

I\.
 

! 

8 
I 

~ C
, 8,

 
' I 

I 

.. 
t I~

 
I 

I 

8 ; . .
.. i I~
 

• 
',,

 
'' 

,. 
•' 

• 
◄ 

I I 

I 
I 

I 

' 

I 
I 

' 
. 

I 

Sj
~ 

'· ,,
! 

I 
f 

J1
 

t1
j, 

I 
'1

 ~
, 

1,
. I 

sf
;~

 
iii

i
1 i 

i 
* 

8 
I 

l,t
 

I 
I 

1 
t 

t 
I 

I' 
I 

J 
J"

 
ta

. 
I 

I ... 

.. 
; 

.. -..
. 

l -



\ ~ .... 

verizon✓ 

JAMES HAHN 
1044 MEADOW VIEW LN 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1055 

.. . 
Pleaae see back for Instructions on writintl'to ue. 

BIi date 
ACCOWlt:nianber 
Invoice number 

·Total Amount Due 

Jufy 15.. 2024 • . 
886435336--00001 
4679633722 

-------------
.~from bankeocau,t 0110!8/0&/24 $1 s·o 4· 1 
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT • 

PO BOX 16810 • 
!£WARK, NJ· 07101--6810 ... 

,11111111Hill••11111lll1lll1lmJ.1'1hlll1l1ll1!1111rl,l11111111 
' . -

4~7,~33722Dl0!8b43S33bDDDDlDOOODDlSD4lDDDDOOl504l7 

.___ 



Make Checks Payable to: 
Nakalo Custom Decas LLC 

Nakalo Custom Decals LLC 

(757) 472-1324 

Nakalo.decals@)gmall.com 

Custom Decal Services 

Invoice#: 220230112820 
Invoice date: July 30, 2024 
Invoice Status: Invoice 
PO#: __ _ 

RE: Ernie Cruz, PGA I Head Golf Professional 

o 904.559.1978 I ernle.cruz@troon.com 

Item Description Qty. Size . Item Price Orig. BIiied 
; : . 

Custom Yard signs w/ metal 1 24#x18" $20.00 $20.00 
stakes 
Desl~n 1 Custom Free Free 

. 1, 

' 

. . .. . . . . . . . . ' . 

Subtotal 

S&H 

Total 

Net . 
; 

$20.00 

Free 

. 
.,. . . 

$20.00 

N/A . 
$20.00 

Comments: Payment can be made via cash App $nakalodecalsllc / Venmo @nakalocustom / Credit card 
(3.8"fee). 

I 

: 



Renut To: 

Invoice 
?au: Murray Oil, lri:. 

2!?00 Fh·nnix Av~ 

Jar kSMYilll>, ;= .. 322C\i IJf.A 
Pho,,e· {~ 1353-1-11 '. 

290) Pr,,"0;1lx A~s Jack!.:)11'/ill&. l·L ::,,·?(16 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R014335'1 

lnvoi~ O;ite: 07;24/20~-1 
Delivery Date 07124/~024 

-----··----, 
7 ? f./o - '-/d:J 

7/t.1/t'/ 

Ano1J1•t D11s: ,,ti,S.10 I 
11:·.2 4~: ,;M 
11.i2 ,1~1 AM 

~.:.~~..8~::._ _ _J 

Eagre Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park. FL 32065 

~ 
Gi1:pping Addrs-s.;: 

Eagle l.andin-~ CC 

r~ DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group L Product ________ Product Otscriplion _________ _ 

3989 Eagle Undmg Pkwy 
lj Orange ?ark. FL 32065 

\\11--------------- - I 
_ jJ_ ::;~l~Janttly __ Ur.it Price .. _ E~,ended "r~ 

Carrier: P·'vl0 S.;IE9P"!C5on: ,1one 

Order Number: RO 143,_3_5_4__ P1J,Cha~~-"'~:·r.beo': nrue_ ·- -· -~---- BCl~~~~ .... .i~~:i_.4 
085/Bulk Reguliir G,;~<mlir,e/8-ilk 14fi. il):}0 $2. 73530 

Tm:: 
,olal Tt, r, Jta,:: 
NET 3t• Tem,,s: 

Carrier: PMO ·;.,t,ic/11: l'0'1Eo S.;t,-sr-•a,,;,:,n: :ion,;; 

Order Number: R0143354 ·----- Pu,chase Oroer Nwnber: __ n_o_,1e._. ___________ BCI. N:.ir111:1:: R014.33;:,1 
PMO Service Fee PMO se~vica Fu~ $i25 ocooo 

T:1.'<: 
·-otal Tt,:s lttrn: 
NET 3C Terrn,s: 

-----~-·------- ·------··---·-- .. --- ··----·---- -~--------------· 

J:wc;ce Taxes -····---- ·-· 
Fedora! Exdso Tax· LUST 

Federnl Gas Exci~e Tax 

Fed Ea1•,lir Fee· 10% Eth&O.'.ll 

Florida Fuel T3X 

Florida Pollution '.'=ee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florrda S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Cn SUR Tax 

Fed Superfunc1 Rec:overv • 1 J% :ttrar:'J. 

CerUicate N1..1rbeI· Jmour;tDua 

$0.1~ 

$:!(;.?~ 

·so.w 
$,0.3a 

-~3.03 

::;6.77 

$13.'!3 

57 50 

:,1 % 

.;c,,53 

a=.:re:r!,::t 
'\IQ 

:\11) 

'\Ju 

·-J,) 

'b 

No 

No 

:"JI) 

N,;, 

No 

~(OCclC:S Total: 
Sh!ppi,19 / Fr.=:ig:,1 Total: 

H,;ad!',r Fr,J:gr.t Sun:hmg.:: 
T.irlolf.1 

lnvoic~ Tot;,I· 
Diecou::t Tutat· 

~et ln11,Jin Toti;!: 

·------
$!l4.0S 

$125.0C 
Sf:.~f. 

$H4.3P 
:;('_{;{ 

$5:!4.-53 
sc.oc: 
:;c.ac 

___ ....,.$2,;'\dl_ 
$61£.1( 

sr. Clt 
is1c.10-

ss1e.~c:· 
---===== 



:,00 Colonial Center Pkwy, Suite 550 
Ros>'lell, GA 30076-4883 

BILL TO: 

7L/4D -f../oo 
~/Z.f I 'Lt./ 

~ 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGEPARKFL3206~2641 

SALES INVOICE ---·----·--------------~ CUSTOMER # INVOICE # --------------·--·----
1345761 142589816-001 ---- ---------

INVOICE DATE DUE DA TE 
06/20/2024 08/19/2024 ~----- -----~ 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3~073-2849 
004-269-4159 

E GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

l _ORDER# E PO_#___ •• SHIPVIA - E-CUSTOMERCO~TACT -- SALES ASSOCIATE-= 
l 142589816-001 JON ROE _..._ __ D_E_UVERY ___ JON ROE __ ...;,.__ :A:ON WILKERSON 

I TERMS PROJECT NAME 
,----· 

NET60 DAYS .I_________ --

,·- ----- ·--,- ·-·- - QTY QTY-· QTY QTY 

I 

LN ITEM# I 
I DESCRIPTION NET PRICE EXT PRICE 

1 H75-100B -r 
2 NG550-DFH-75 i 
3 HN-T1S0S I 

l 

ORDER SHIP I CANC . OPEN 
UNDERHILL UL TRAMA>< BLUE HOSE 3;4 ir{ --2 ---2 0 O -31-3-.5;_~, I El\ I 627.07 
X 100 FT.1.200 PSI BURST STRENGTH _____ --.--+ 

UNDERHILLMAGNUMULTRAMAXTURBO ___ 2 ___ 2 c+ _ ___,o _ 145.1583/EA ·--- 290.32 
SHIFT r'IGl-i FLOW NOZZLE 'J/4 IN. FHT J 
UNDERHILL HOSETAP ADAPTER WITH-· ,---
HS-101 HOSE SWIVEL BRASS 3/4 IN. X 1 .,_ __ 2 ___ 2 ___ 0 0 99.1588 / EA 198.32 
IN. MHT X F_H_T ___ _ 

1rhe Go-To App for Landscape Pros: SileOne's mobile app makes your job easier witll feallm,s design-36 to ke<lp your b:1siooss moving, such as real ilme product i 
j nventory, 24/7 ordering, t,ma-salling tools ar.d more, Learn more end download al SiteO,,e.c-lnll'Mobil,i. l 
100 you have EDI platform and would like to get the mvo~s electronically imported into your t'ystem? If su, please cont/le, us at EDl@SiteOne.com tor the newt J 
~leps. Than!-: you lor your business. 1 

I 

----·----·--·•-· 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

I 
I 

! 

$1,115.71 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 115 71 
$0.00 

$1, 115.7~ 

SHeOne Landscape Supply warrants that all prvducts conform to the cu,;;cription on lhe labal. BccauGe cor,di:10ns or use. wnich are of crit,c.'11 irnporta,1ce are l>e!<c.nd our control, 
seller makes 110 warranty, expressed or implied, concerning the use of these products. No emplcyee of tho, company is authorized to makrl any w .. rranty or rel). ~$enlat10n, axpn!~SGt 
ot Implied, concemtng our produ.:ts Always follow dir;,cllons ano c:arefuily ob:klMI all ~recautlun$ or, the lubi,I or ma11uractu,11rs lnstructit--ns F>roduc-,s 1,,5;,d ccntrary to directions 
may cause senous plant or personal injury. Bu1er assumes all !!Sk of Jse of h11ndl ng whtither in 11c.cordJnce wit!, direction or not and acc:.:pts the ;:>roducts suto t.i them by this 
company on the»e conditions. 
Note: Returns eubjftct to 25% restock ch11tge. Page 1 of 1 



1 __ 1_, __ ,,,,,,,,,~~--~QIP. CONFIDENTJ:AL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ _ .. _ I liii 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB S::-...Y::sco· 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY 1' 
0JtAHGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtllMhffrtof SYSCO JACKSOHVXLLE, INC-. 

784966 483765985 s 1 

---ORDP 
l'ood•lldHmCe 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JJU:ICSONVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

-~ -PAS': DOS ULHCU aD 80&JIC'1' TO SIRVIC& CDBCa 

I 

" 
.) 

/ 

904-637-0648 Nat 30 
EAGLE LANDDIG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKWY 

MiilFBSTl1256855 N0!UQL DELXVDY 

BUS 

LB 

:0 

:o 

.0 

cans I HUT tr,:,T .!a 

14 ~1--
oana••--
111o11 

14 

0

MA: TVADC SCARLBrT BAYLESS 
l!'L :.Q.! 641 

ITDC D&Scan,:IOR tlDI 
cogs 

ONff 
PU~ 

Dl"BTY RmaNDU: ROTBntG IS NOD Dae)R,:Alff 'tO SISCO 
'LEASE VERIFY l!ACll OIU>ER UPON RECEIPT 81:CAOS COOLER T&MS • 
IAL'l'IIATD nsa LIC WD-4511 Ji'RBSRIIA'l'D 'l'ISR L%C iw- 03 

SWISS SLICB .75 OZ 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

2905C4124061891 61.18 

170721 3554569 46.46 

Bl!ZF ~ PBI~Y CAB U 10000001650 9789785 80.37 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

cum caoc 2-LAYD 10 DI 12-C ~863 681$9$1 73.67 

30410 0916387 57.07 

PO'.fATO l'R.Y ~T 5/16 NCl'03731 3700-499 30.42 

DIP POTATO TATBR BARREL 1000006067 5020233 50.91 

PRBTZJQ,. -VIUUAN S~ 3295 6849145 38.89 

SQQUB ZOCCmlll STJCK s,p 41010159 1590827 42.14 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1~**<:ABHED , DRY*** • 

'l)lUNK i'l'OST lUJ-TU>• R 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

7468515 29.H 

,'PAQZ DiU~ LBMON L~ <; ZB 1005~00004,2129 !>901694 29.e.t 

00048500757178 1605617 19.79 

I 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: s:oo PM Ri:lln'l'O 

Sr 

-~ .... 

SYSCO JACl(SOHVlLLB 

122.36 

46.46 
168.82 

80,37 
80.37 

73.67 

57.07 

30.42 

50.91 

38.89 

42.14 
293.10 

29.~4 . ~ -
29.84 

~9.84 

19.79 

~5 1501 LEWIS :INDOS'tlUAL 
JACltSONVILLE, FL 32254 

'ii>. ,caT~s, . ..._-_..,..;;;-,.~--· lNo-:--,cs--
Dl:LVD • .L.IGll X UC, 

• ~ 
=cs 
i -

@i 

651._.60_ 

,--IWintxra: ,a eDIIIIMli' IGII~ -,i,m 1.lfllDOII ma-lfflllCi U11 ~ t'0 ns-- _,, 
Wlfdin~ ~ ~c'.W«•w ':~o\,•~ ~~ ~~ ~""c~e,:cff 
11ft IIICl:l'IDl.U Ill ft0CIIDII not~ 01 ftlK «-mu~- II MCZtftD,,vaim t'IIO - IIIft 

'91:'1 t'0 &If ~11- aauui; OUT Of tClla IIIICIIff OJ' !11111 -,S &DnCIS: Tall Uli GIVIS 11P TOVa IUGD t'0 -. D »It 
CONT. ON PAGE 2 

-- canclft,ca to ha2'tCln.D U ._ .... Of A Cl.AAS a, 'Ill..., t.SWl'n'ff "N9M-~ 11.-. __.. n~ 

-~ 

-.,-.-J 
--1 

i 

I 
I 

I 
I 
G 
E 
~ . .. 
s 
~ 
' .. . 
i ... 
0 .. 
I 

& 

I a· 
I 
= 

I 



11,qw-~--~,,,,,,,,,,~Q~-1,. cos --liiii ~~ ~~ONF~~~RO~a!" OF SYSC~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB C'-~Sco• 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKWY ;,1 
ORANGE PAIUt FL 32065-2641 AUh•helrtof SYSCO JACKSOHVILLi, INC. 

'20/24 
'DIJCltS'l'OP 

_ 631 /003 
784966 483765985 5 2 

roadand .. r\llce 1501 UWIS ·IHDUSTllu.L DRIVZ 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

1-~-oaDD 

TBNIS -P.att DUii 11A1MCZS DJ: StJ8JSC'l' 'l'O SUVIO: C8ARGB 
904-637-0UB Net 30 • 

EAGLE LAMDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING Pltlfr 

FL 32065 -264_! 
1

MANIF'ESTI 1256855 HOIUQL DELIVERY _____ _ 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

S:tD IHM D&SCIUH'l:0a 

9 

3Ji.4 

ORANGE POU PRE 100485002010291 84105631 32.72 

SRCDG' ICETCBUP SQOEEZB RED BTL BOOYAl.RI 45609341 50.02 

412006 2926727 43.12 1 

4 

2 c~ 15 
2 C 2 

11 C 

1 

1 CSI 

lS 

1 

1 

lS 

28 

1 

YS CLS SUGAR GRANUI.ATBD Xl'I'NB CANE 

RDN05L40PDRI 9901029I 13.19 

5 C'l' 

50 ~ 

~AC MBX WRAP TO!\Tl:LLA GRI.C BBRB 12 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**PAPER & Dl:SP*** 

195210 

CONTAINER FOAM SNG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP l!'OU( 'l'ALL 20 OZ 20J16 

i'ILTBR COITD TBA 1.5GAL 13X5 

ML L:tND. MPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658USX01 

CLS TOWBL MOLTl:POLD 9.4X9.2 WR'l' 44S8693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••PRODUCE*** 

CI'IJUffRO CLEAN WASH i'RBSB QIUI 

*65 rB LBMOH CHO:rCB: nBSB 

oz 

LB 

LB 

LDCB l'RESB 

n&SH B&RB 

FIU:SB SAC1t 

108H356163020 

SALAD FIUJIT CIU'OG LT SYR 74865.64947 

STRAWBBIUlY Jl'RBSH DRI'SCOLL 

80318S2 23.16 

75513341 20.92 

408888& 27.76 

5950688 19.22 

1763846 40.80 

4458H3 42.69 

2219095 9.34 

2252054 72.68 

1079425 19.20 

2037109 6.81 

7201992 9.63 

7289526 11.25 

3856507 46.20 

7582505 4.10 

an --

t- 1- SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE 

SXDIIDID 
l'IUc:& 

32.72 

50.02 

43.12 

39.57 

46.32 
321.06 

41.84 

5S.52 

19.22 

40.80 

42.69 
200.07 

9.34 

72.68 

19.20 

6.81 

9.63 

11.25 

46.20 

8.20 

ant sn.x,t,ot.JOCa I cuu __ .!!_: I OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM" MK?T 'fO 

1~ 5 24 28.4 456 1501 LEWI'S I'NDUSTIUAL d¥(1! - - • - l JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

I • J '1'AX MU'IQ'S - -- -- -lllO. ecs c11sr:-- _.. ~ ..... nma liO. PCS -- -1'1'0'1'lU, 

UColl -- I D~VD •. :CIJ X - -- - 'REC. - :cs 
tM:A ,-JSI<a: ._ ft&IIIIUU Aa!C:C-. ~mu LlftlD .. nu DMIIC& U& 8lm.lllC1r 'fO - ·- Tlllff n SICrlca ~ OF 1U l1IIIUAIBI£ MZW CIWl011'118 llCll UJO ~•~· ._ m.r.n or ma_, PAYABLE ON Oil IIBl'OU I 
~~ ~~nm. f,L 1•-=1MJ.~ =-- IS -~-iooCX:.X1fflt CONT. 

DISIIO!II ARJIJS 0W OI - IIICII~- IIICIIOC!l/-1CU: tOO U& c;rttll, VI toaa aiii{n 'fO - l■ ll1tt 
__ CU'IC!!f<.al!..20 IIU!ICUHI U ~ OI'_!. QM! 0, ~,D 1111 ~ 111'/0L~ SUCII l>U~ 

, -T~· I 

I 

1,.246. 73 

OR PAGE 3 

l 
I 

I 
I 
~ 

5 

I a 
! • 

! 
ij . .. 
s . 
! .. 
... 
0 

~ 
g 
• 
5 

E 

I 
" 
~ • 
!': 

I 



l_l _____ ,,,,,,,,,-~---IJ. cus CONFIDENTIAL PROPBRTY OF SYSCO 
i-=-.:·.~·~-. I -· ==i::: UIVOJCS - r- ~ -

DGLB LARDING GOLF CLUB c ..... 'fSCo· 
3989 BAGLB I.ANDING PB.WY ~1 
ORARG& P~ l'J., 32065-2641 Atthhnrtol SYSCO .DCKSOIIIVn.LB, INC. 

~

nuca~
03 

784966 483765985 5 3 

__..----,_. 

I I" 

tooctanc1_,,,1,. 1501 LBWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRJ:VIC 

904-637-0648 

ZAGLB LAWING GOLF CLUB 
3989 SAGLB LANDING PKWY 

PAA!t l'L 32065 -264~ 
SUS 

JACICSONVILLB:. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

ITIDI DSSCIUPTXQI 
I,.! l ---------------,GltOOP"' TOTAL••·· 

**DISPDfSKlt UVDAGK*** 

04250010 

tftll 
CODS 

4090593 

7 'l'DNS -•Al'l' DO& PtMCS8 AU StJIIJIIC'1' 'IO SDVICS CBUGK 
Met 30 

► JQNIFBSTI 12S6855 NORNll DSLIVZRY 
1 MA: TVADC SCULZTT BAYLBSS 

I tJIIH I L I mi17 Iii~ ' -~<lll 
18 .31 

105.40 1os.,o 

I 
I 
:a 
5 

I 

i~ ~1 
BIB 52400298 

SnwP LBNONM>B BIB 16760010 

1 SYROP SPIUTB 5X1 BXB 09!560010 

1 oz UZXANN TB BIUN FILTD PACK 47900-3038' 

1978586 54.95 54.95 

8856122 105.40 105.40 

4090395 105.40 105.40 

6738173 52.89 52.89 
424.04 

~ 

i 
I 

GROOP 'l'O'tAL**** 
lllSC FOR. DROP SI:ZB 

I FOR l'OBL SORCBAR.GB 

! 

13.00- I• 
10.00 

~ 
~ 

9 
IORDBR~Y I 24999'7 2500255 2500552 ! 

I 000 -13 tf O :;. /'-/ ",.h1 
I~ ..,.; ro __ ;iootil?. 

/OO,...tl ~ 

VJ 1·t1t1i 
(1 P-jl £ l (, I 

ft 

I\ l I 1 I 

j! 
cuu ·•n.n:rot.l'CS I cau caou ft7 OPBH: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PH rmT 'M _..._ ____ ._.,_,___________ i 

-• • ---; SYSCO JACKSONVZLLI! I - - ii 
5 S 3.j- 197 1501 LEWIS INDUSTR.:tAL D~!JB 

I - l.D.CICSONVILLE. n 322s4 i-_____ 16j7. 11 
38\ s 43 44 • 94 8 I 

uaria•a - - - 110:- ,cs-c:us1.---•-,_ t.'O. PCS '!'0'rAI. 
UQI DllLVD. l:IC:S X !\EC. Imel: 

-- - _, _ l _ - ,.. .. _ - _ l'fODL 1667. 77 
~-- act. __ , - IDl-.il aaICIMVIIL ~nm I.I- w -· llffllD - ~ !O - - - PJLYABU OH Oil BllJ'01Ul -

UD IY -=nm~ Ol' 1S -Mal-~ la mo ~•t!!.QL· - aw.a or BU ~rtt 
~ -='.GrTiaif!t I'°#~ ~aa otm- 11'miffa.~•n~~l:Tffli 8/19/24 LAST PAGE 
10 IIIIY Dl- AIW'S aft<# "lOCa IIICIU! OI' - llalOtn _, 10II - Ginlll ot 10QI uiilr 10 - Dr #If -ms cuacrn,ca !O nancnus as & - or & crMI or __ t!!! Mt ~ IIMILVDI. .lllf 11UCR D-. _ _ _ 



11~~1~~~,P,,,,,,,,~~QQ~-IJ. CONFJ:DENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I DM1UZrm Inca J 

-- 784966 483769986 g l EAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLOB s~~sco• 3989 EAGLB LANDING PDY 
ORANGE PJUUt Ft. 3206S-2641 Attheheartof 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 DGLB LANDING PKWY 

food •nd Hl'Vlat 
SYSCO JACUONVILLE, DIC. 
1S01 LBWJ:S nmosTRIAL DRIVE 
JA.CltSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

338 /010 

0773 t-= "".:"'..,,,""' """""" ... """"',. ....,,,. ...... i ~ 
lN&t 30 ~ 
MANI·:n:· STI 125721. 4 NORMAL DBLIVERY J I 

OMNGE PARK FL 32065 -264 
J-J I I• I 1 I 

i__ __. MA_:_ TV.IDC SCARLETT BAYLESS ii 
Iftll I uiJB1F:=~ lilpl· DIVOIC:S ~~_L-=-1 s s:z:za J:'l'DI DBSCRrPrl:OR 
CODI: l'ltICS - n.ICS I am: T arr - . . . . & 

SAl'll:'l'Y RJl:ICDfDBR: NO'l'BIHG 1:s MORE DIPORG TO s;sco or 
'I.BA.SB VBRJ:FY BA.CB ORDER 1JPON RBCBIPT BBCAUS COOLl!!R TBMS 

!RODUCTS. 
t'l'ER· 

I 

~~· !LB ~ 38l9 ML 

l C 1 LB 

~ 32b oz 

'oz 

'oz 
e OZ 

1%.B 

,'ftfATBR l'J:SB LIC WD-4511 FRBSBWA'l'21l l'lSB LIC l'WD- 03 

E CUBS& CIIBDDAR JAClt J'NCY SBRE 29-0SC4, 240'189 

C1U!:AIIKR RBAL DAZRY RALF Ii HAL 136469 0358608 

EGG NHL LIQ l'RSB W/CI 74865-29434-00 2366607 
GROOP 'rOTAL**** 

~ BUI' ST&Alt PBI:LLY CAB BR 100000016S0 97897851 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'l'LOI' 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 
TOTAL**** 

WIIEATBURY r.oAI' 14 SLJ: 

:Rl'PI:D DAN:tSB .ASST DI 

~TSPICMY ICIJFJ'IN BAHARA NtJ'l' I/W 

~TSPKMY Mtrl'l'XN BLOBBBRRY DU> WRP 

bsl>JQa MDFl'IN caoc can• m 

~AHTLZR ONION IUHG BRD GODBK 5/8:CN 

12707 

08349 

00105 

00100 

00115 

30410 

8850679 

1086313 

7298904 

7298862 

1872035 

0916387 

61.18 

17.98 

36.64 

81.44 

60.56 

38.48 

24.31 

23.13 

28.76 

22.75 

57.07 

.S .~ POTATO FRY SWOT 5/16 MCl'03731 

1000006067 

3700499 30.42 

LB ~S IMP POTATO TATBR BURKI. 

C&8U SPLIT 'l'O'f ,cs • cum: caoaa ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: S:00 PM 

5020233 50.91 

RINrr 'J.'O 

SYSCO JACltSONVJ:LLB 

61.18 

17.S.8 

36.64 
115.80 

81.44 
81.44 

60.56 
60.56 

38.48 

24 .31 I 

23.13 I 

28.76 

22.75 

57.07 

30.42 

50.91 

Uj 13 110 .s_ 197 

-----LC -

1501 L&Wl'.S nmoSTRI.AL DIP. 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, l'L 32254 ,=u. 

i>IUVIIII' S 
SJGII 

·=-,JICll, ftlOlllllIGR: 1D 

Jll. PCS COST. IIGmll Dlaffll ~ - Uol. Ima 

D&LVD. 8]];111 X 
TU 

'l.'Ol'AL 
IWOIC& 
'101'AL 

,Jl 182 ss 

533.63 

•~m."Tc:rE:i ~ L 
lamllll,a OR nrx:aDII 

--~ .:cvr.!UW, -mu LI- 111 'l'III.S tll'IOI(:a --~ tomTamroar -1 PA.YllBLK ON OR BEFOR&: 
.11a1an.'IUIW. c:aeamim KT int W;,_UIRICll. - mua or mu CXWJOme 
11.I. - or 1000 OR oraa DDl'IID IWa 1D1B CDMlllITIU •• 7 

~T..W~~~' ,n. 1~1Wi&..IA1ffltn~ = w'ur CONT. OH PAGE 2 
~.,;

0,-= =mr~•g=PLt U A - OI' A ~I OI' =!JI .Ill'! I.1DOU XJIVIII.VDli In l1ICII DUIVIS. 

I 
I 
I 
~ . .. 
; 
... 
! . 

5 
? ... .. . . 
E 

i 
d 
I : 

I 



l-~D~P~P~,,,,1~,,,~~qqqQIJ _ :DENTIAL PROPER.TY OF SYSCO 
l ... -.: :,:-;--;-"'lo .. I .. Y••- llNOtc:1: lltJllaga. I 1'N.S ----~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB ~'~sco· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthe"-artof 

483769986 9 2 

food•ndHfYltt 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC ~- - • I 1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL DlUVE idrni oiiili 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 ~ 773 ; 'rEMS -PAST DOI: BALAlfCBS ARE SUB.m:T 'fO SBRVICS CHARGB 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS I Het 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 12S7214 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

'ARK FL 3206 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

----'----------.....J L 
S'.IZB I XTJilll DKSCIUPTXON I ITDI I tmIT l ~! 1 • mmio~.I~- IRVOICS Al,JOStlUlft'S 

rw 'J i I CODB PR.Ia: ~-+---= PlUCII: __JjJ xi--aios I Clff 

7 -~V BAK PRETZEL BAVAlUAN STl't 32951 6849145 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

2 iO OZ fATRADE DRJ:NK J!'ROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 

2 0 OZ TRADB DRINK J!'ROIT PUNCH WIDEMOOTB PL 32866 

2 O OZETM.DB DRINK FRUIT PUNCH G2 10052000204053 

,9 OZ PCHA JUICE ORANGJI! POlUil PRB 10048500201029 

1Ji1.SO UGH MAYONNAISE SQUEEZE BT 00000084137049 

PEPPEll JALAPENO SLICES 12730720211 

:3 OZ k-/MCC SEASONING BLACia:NJm REDFIS 901293725 

4 1'. 6 • 90tIAGARA WATER BOTTI.ED DRINKING NDWOSL40PDR 

2 C'1' AC MEX WRAP TORT:tLLA GRLC HERB 12 195210 
' GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER., DISP*** 

8399529 

6508978 

7468515 

8410S63 

3420587 

8426330 

4029761 

9901029 

8031852 

CONTADIER FOAM BNG 1C D Y'rD199S10000I 7551334 

COP l'OAM TALL 2 0 OZ 20Jl6j 4088886 

38.89 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

32.72 

53.75 

42.86 

11.03 

13.19 

23.16 

20.92 

27.76 2 

1010 

1 

:ys REL LIND REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 I 17638461 40.80 

YS CLS TOWEL MtJLTIFOI.D 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 4458693 42.69 

2 

c:A8U 4sPLIT!rO'r,l'CII 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**PRODOCK*** 

ilUSCOL BLACKBERRY FRESH 3738804 3. 63 

8LOEBKRRY l'RBSB 6763431 2.91 

:MPFRSB CUCUMBER ENGLISH MED SUDLESS 7134591 14 . 56 

etlBZ c:itOSllll\'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSB: 5:00 PM RBIU'f TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

38.89 
314.72 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

32.72 

53.75 

42.86 

22.06 

26.38 

23.16 
290.45 

41.84 

SS.52 

40.80 

42.69 
180.85 

7.26 

5.82 

14.56 

11; 6! 23 

I 

26. 7 400 

1'0. PCS I COST .d:::::. ,_ 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL i:Hti! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ·'?OTJll. 

DIUVZlt'S 
BXGIII DELVD. 51GII •x 

l'IQ "°"11ZC9: ff& \'ERI81W11,11 .IGRICUl,'IIOM!. CDKlll'rll:S LIS!Ul C9 !BIS IIM)ICB All 
I 

NO. PCS 
REC. 

~~~~ PAYABI.B ON OR BEFORE 

~ 
i:mYOICE 
TOTll.L 

1071.46 

•~?1am ~ ~a=t..,mf ~~I= ti"JW. ~~•·---
~d ~~~~~~=ers°1'Jk~,•~~ fflm~=wt.r 

·- -~I'l'IU I CONT. ON PAGE 
' ______ 1'111 CUM:lff.ca TO DllrIC:lP.ll.'Z .u I, - or .t._C:USS OF CLIWlllff8,D All? - - lllff IIIC8 DtlNR. __ _ _ __ 

3 

i 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
~ 
~ 
n 

I 
1:1 

2 .. .. 
9 
; .. .. 
... 
';' .. .. 
0 .. 
& .. .. 
;:l .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
.; 
!!I 

I 



l--m~p-~~,,I~,,,,,~I,~~1~,~J. CUSTOMi:R.!..$ ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PRO~TY OF SYSCO 
~V~Daft I I _ mvon:s - -

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLOD s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 1}.I SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ORANGE PAIUt B'L 32065-2641 Atllleheartof 

food and Mrvlc• 

904-637-0648 

1501 LBWIS INDUSTIUAL DRJ:VE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDDIG PltWY 
ORANGE PARK i'L 32065 -2641 

i_i Ii I, I -----

SYD 

LB 

1~8 CT 

i.e CT 

ITDI DBSClUPTIOH 

GRAPE RED SDLS l'R.BSH 

LIME l!'Rl!:SB 

lnGo-n:u;e MELON CANTALOtJPB FRESH 

HONEYDEW FRSB 4329 

+:·: ONION YELLOW JOMBO FRESH SACK 

LB ORANGE PGGBD FRBSB 10889356163020 

CT !IMPFRSH P:INEAPPI.E FRBSB 

6 oz tinscoL STRANBERRY J!'RESB DIUSCOLL 

oz 
GAL 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**D:ISPBNSBR BZVERAGB*** 

COFFEE GRND HSE BLEND MED W/F 29594 

04240010 

7/24/24 
fflJa ftOP 784966 483769986 9 3 
~38 /01_()_ 
-aoon .l'QaCWICQIU)ER 

3773 TEBMS----=iisTDOE IW.UCES DE Stm.m:'1' !'O SERVICE CHAaGB 
Net 30 -
MANIFEST# 1257214 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

In:11 OMIT 1Jlllr ElC1'ENDID ii PL IIMlICE--:ADJOs~!!_-
com: PRICK ..:.. , PRICI: i 1 r c:a,s T an 

2463164 17.80 17.80 

1079425 18.58 18.58 

6908115 14.38 14.38 

13S4135 26.60 26.60 

7201992 9.63 9.63 

7289526 11.49 11.49 

51987911 19.23 19.23 

7582505 4.18 8.36 

59320431100.36 

4273546 105.40 

153.71 

I 

' 0 

I 
~ 

& 

I 
§ 
i 

I 
ij 
• ... 

9 .. 
'i' .. .. 
; 
N 

~ .. 
MXSC 

ORDlttl lY 

SYROP COD: DIBT SXl BIB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FOR DROP SIU: 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

2500224 

100.36 

105.40 
205. 76 

12.99- !• 
10.00 

.,_/liq•~'! : 

I-:; '""" ~ E E 
1
00 ..... -,.-, 

f,~L~ '"oo.>0 I 
! 
= 

c:aa. ,•PWT-m.xs-jcm7-n. OPEN: 7:00 AM ---CI,OSE: 5:00 PM UNITfO 
' ISYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

1_ 7~ 4 . ...!._l 6. 7 136 1so1 LEWIS nmusTRJ:AL ow~ 
I I JACKSONVI,LU, l'L 32254 TOTAi, 14 00 . 30 

37 10 47 43.9 733 ~ :TaX 
DllVD'S -

1
1110. PCS-~,.- ica ... .,..,... =iNO, PC~-- ~ 

11a D&I.VD. a aa I uc. ·nwoICB 

iii 
_ --. . ~ TOTAl. 1400. 30 

=:1rici.~Jl~~~i&s~Gf'tlf'oT.8~tSwi,~Nz/Jfaf~~ PAYABLB OH OR IIUORE 
fllln'I CI.ADl - - caMDDITmll .au. - or l'0CID GR cnai ~ _. ,_ ~ITID 8/23/24 T-.. "T n,.,.,.. 

JmSI\IJIWI$ CIR flOCIIDS 1- - U Ol' - caMDDinBS ljlft'U. 1VLL PA1Bn U ~-- roD Jlall 11ft - ,........., 
DlllVII MIHIIII OC7f 0,-IIICllt'f Of TIIUI flCOOCfl/llkffCIS; lOO M& QVia; ot 100a iiil!r 1:11 SSD.I. D 1ft 

_cancn!,01t l'O_Plllfll:i,_ u a - or a g,aa o, -.IJI 1rt IMSU1T DrVOtvi& an IIOCII 1>1110D. 

I 



lElOP 
LINfN RENf.,_L 

I Line I Item I Empl 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

07/31/2024 

Invoice 

Invoice 
0116240 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Gannant Mark I Freq. I Seq Term 

V\ledl 111 30 CHG 

Account 
1193-00000 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-7177 

Routl8 

7 

1 FBNPW NAPKINWHITE _________ 200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 o $0.00 $22.00 
2 FBNPW NAPKJN'M-IITE -::_-____ SRC O $(f.00--$2~0000 $4.00 0 $0.00 $4.00-

! Name I Descrfptlon ! Sims ! Qty. ! I Min. ! Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt ! Unit Pr. ! Ext Pr1ce I Adj. Qty. I ~-Anit ! Tolal 

3 DGBAGST BAG STAND-- - O $0.00--$0.0100 $0.02 0 $0.00 $0.02 
4 FB858SW TC8SX8511VHITE- ______ 90 0 - -$0.00--$1A700--$132.30 o $0.00 $132.30 

5 FBMESBAG MESHBAG - -------------- 10 O $0.00 so.0100. ___ so.10_0 __ --$0.00- $0.10 
6 ~ --CART HAMPER .-c---- -- 0 $0.00 $0.0100 $0~01_0 ___ $0.00 $0.01 

TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN _______ $0.00 --$6~48 $0~00- --$6.48 7 --TPP-

[:lal~IY'. Charge - $0.00 -$15.70--

Total Due 

$193.67 

Cur. Bus. 

$193.67 
~I. 
S0.00 

30 

S0.00 
60 90 120 

$0.00 SO.DO $0.00 
Comment ______________________________ _ 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

NetAdj.: 

SO.DO 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Subtotal: $180.61 

Sales Tax: $13.06 

Prebm: $193.67 

Total Adj.: SO.DO 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: ~ 
_.., NTS ,,,,,,,.,. 104tz;iw cl- ~ 1 / 2r 

tr1-1r~s ~ 

Rte. Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$0.00 $15.70 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2463193 

Bill.-----·---:-:--:-:-:--::-:::-:---::-:::::::::-7 
SO VIL.LAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship 

To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PAm<. FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

To: 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

08/02/24 11221140 

RoL•te: 5334 / 7 
------··--.. - -

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

Remit: 

To: 

SALES SALES 
I_QC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
08/01/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 6S0230 

US too d ,; , I n c 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

---·----------· 
~i~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
,. t Trm-s 

FL Shi pl)· 
Spci.al 
Ins tr: 

08/02/24 Page O! of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE! 

vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
lty Qty Sales Product Oescripton 
·dered Shipped Unit Nu~ber 

P<1clc Size Label C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

.;~ 
ORY 

1 cs 0698688 OIL, BUTR ALTRH SOYBN SALTD 3/1 GA 110MARCH cs 
.:.. 2 cs 0719427 LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST ~HT SLOTt0/100 EA MONOGRAM cs 
2--- 2 EA 0778670 URAP, 10.75X10 WAX PAPR UHT 500 EA MOHOGRAl'I F EA 
l✓ 1 cs 1052380 MAYONNAISE, SS POUCH S00/12 GR HEIHZ cs 
1---- l cs 1204361 DRINK, LnH LIME PLST BTL UIDE 24/20 OZ GATORADE cs zv 2 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST Vl cs 
1✓ l cs 2399696 LID, CUP SFLE 2 Z FLAT PLST 12/200 EA DIXIE cs 
1-./ 1 EA 4353462 SEASONING, TACO MO MSG SHLF 21 oz NOHARCH EA 
t../ 1 EA 4523510 CHERRY, MRCNQ U/ STEN LG FLST .5 GA MONARCH B EA 
1../ 1 cs 5204151 SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STAI<L b/iU0 CN ROSARITA cs 
1✓1/ 1 cs 5418652 TOMATO, CRSO F'LUtl 1H JC£ CND 6/tU<) CH RED PACt-:" cs 
2 2 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS cs 
i.....- 1 cs 6270037 TOPPING, CRML SCE LIQ SQZ BTL 12/17 OZ LYONS MAG cs 
1.........- 1 cs 675466.1 CLEANER, FLR F6 E·-Z LIQ BTL S LT !10NOGR.AMCF cs 
11,/' 1 cs 6823872 CRACKER, CHS PNT BUTR SNDUH SQ96/1.42 OZ FLMUNCHIES cs 
{':1/ 1 cs 75209S0 SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAN SHLF 6ltJ1() C~I PHZAlOLO cs 

1 cs 7802523 NAPKIN, ONNR UHT 17Xl7 l PLY 20/2SO £A VALU PLUS cs 
1../ 1 EA 8003956 SAUCE, TYKI GlAZ F'LST ,JUG SHLFS LI< l<Il<l<OMAM B EA 
1✓ 1 cs 8021818 SAUCE, HOT GLS BTL SHLF STABL 12/5 OZ TA.BASCO cs 
1-../ 1 cs 9837683 SAUCE, GRLC PARM PLST JAR SHLF4/.5 GA SUEET BABY cs 

1 ..,/' 
REFRIGERATED 

1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE, !CBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS IJALY ,,r . 
..,;:, 

1~ 1 cs 2427540 BEEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA STOCK 'fRDS 10 74 LB 
CS: 0001 10. 7•l LBS 

3 ,.......- 3 cs 2721173 CHIC1<£N, UING 1&2,JT JMB RAIi 4/10 LB PAT!JXENT cs 
4 __. 4 cs 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SHGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT cs 

~
1 cs 307314f; CHEESE, GLDN VELVT LOAF TFF 6/5 LB LANO 0'UCS cs 
1 cs 4284530 PEPPER» BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACli:ER cs 

£;__,. s cs 5327275 BEEF, PTY GRHO 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 oz CTLM~t SLCT cs 
1....- 1 cs 5425814 BEAN, GRH SNPPO FRESH REF BAG 2/5 LB CROSS VAL'f cs 
1--- 1 cs 6577043 

READY TO EAT - Ple-ase Refer to Returr, Polict 
TOMATO, RED RNO OCO 3/8" 2/5 LB ROSS 'JALY cs 

0 READY TO EAT - Please Refer -to Ret.ur-n Polict 
1 cs 6861413 BROCCOLI, FLORT !CLS FRESH REF4/3 LB ROSS VALY cs 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retur-n Poli{:b 
1_..... 1 cs 706-0429 SOUR CREAM, CLTD All NTRL TUB 4/5 LB AISY cs 

-·---------· ---·· -- -·-··-----·---------· ..... -.--. -.. ---_____ , ........ 

Unit 
Price 

34.6000 
27.3900 

6. 1300 
47.2500 
23.9800 
29.6700 
39.1200 

7. 7300 
18.8300 
89.1-400 
36.3000 
22.0600 
40. 7200 
77.3100 
22.8200 
41. 7900 
53.9400 

8.9600 
36.2100 
38.8100 

39 .1200 
12.7900 

128.8~00 
79.2800 

104.7500 
14.3600 
47.6900 
37.3600 

18.4700 

24.4400 

32. 1100 

1> 

Extended 
Price 

34.oO 
S4. 78./ 
12.26v 
47.25 
23.98 
59.34 
39 12'/ 

?. 73 
18.83 
89.14 
36.30 I 
44.12V · 
40.72 

c..t......-. 77.31 
22.82 
41. 79 
53.94✓ 

8-96 
36.21 
~i8. 81 

39.12 
137.36 

386.58 
317. 12 
104.75 

14.36 
238.45 

37_36 

18.47 

34.44 

32.11 
--------



ACCOUNT INI/OICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE OP.DER SALES SALES DATE 
ORDERED 
08/01/24 

NO. NO. 
91221150 2463193 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
08/02/24 11221140 

LOC. REP. 
'JOSS 0832 

Route:5334 / 7 ORDER NUMBER: 650230 Bill I so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship.-------------- R ern it ---· ----------------. 
I us Food S, Inc. 

ORANGE PARK 
"32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

TRN EAGLE LANDIN(~ GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

Ta: 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATL6iNTA 
30'384--8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

1iprr1TI 5425 S. WILLI'AMSON BLVD 
•1:Trms 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh ipD: 
Spcial 
ln-str: 

08/02/24 Page 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGH ,t'frms NET 21 DAYS 

ty Qty Sal~s Product 
dered Shipped Unit Hu~ber 

Descripton Pack Size Label C U~ight P~icing 
0 Unit 

---------------···--------
1./ 
1---

~ 
1/ 

1 
1 

1 
1 

0 

1/ 1 

~i 
7._,,r 7 
1- 1 
1v 1 

~ ~ 
~l 
~.:,_, 1 

1 ......... 

~ 
1 
2 
1 

TOTAL ORY 

CS 7331499 MUSHROOM, MED ltl GRD BOX FRESH10 LB CROSS VALY 
EA 7331614 CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LI< CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - Pled~e Refer to Return Polic~ 
CS 8J43956 POTATO, DCD S/8 11 Sl(MLS BLNCHO 2/10 L.'B CROSS t)Al Y 
CS 9124520 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 

READY TO EAT - Plea!e-e Refer to Return Policy 
EA 9326430 CILANTRO, IJSH0 & TRIMD FRESH 4/1 LB CROSS VAL'f 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer -to Return Poliq,' 

FROZEN 
CS 0068106 POTATO, HBRN TATER NUGT b/5 LB 
CS 0488239 ROLL HOGI I.JHT 8" St.CD BKD FZNB/6/3. 7 OZ 
CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT SXlJ" OVAL BKD FZMJ6/J.61 OZ 
CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/S LB 
CS 320014S SALMON, ATLNTC b Z FTM PBO JD 10 LB 
CS 4326880 NAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAW FZN10 LB 
CS 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS M0ZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
CS 6553758 ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5u SLCO BKD 6/8/3.5 OZ 
CS 6n3S01 TART, APPL RSTIC 4" SS Bl<D 3/8/6 3 OZ 
CS 7637713 CHICKOL TNOLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
CS 7665524 TllAPIA, 7-9 Z FIL BMLS SHAL 10 LB 
CS 7780513 P0R~, RIB BA~Y BACK 19-25 Z 22.05 LP. 
CS 9205147 B££f, PTY GRNO 75/25 3: 1 HMSTYo0/5.33 OZ 
CS 9870530 CHICKEN, I<RST 3.5 Z BRDD Hl1STY2/S LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

MONARCH 
COSTAHZO'S 
STONEFIRE 
MONARCH 
HARBOR I<NK 
HARBOR BNK 
LAMB WESTrl 
ROTELLA 
CHEFS LINE 
PATUX PREM 
HARBOR :St-lK 
AGROSUPER 
TNTTSTYTHD 
TYSOM REDL 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 

24 
25 
29 

PlECES SHif'f'ED 
f'IECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 

2.1\ 
24 
29 

B 

B 

cs 
EA 

cs cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
.cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

HEMS. SH1f-'PEO 
HEMS SHIPPEC< 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

Unit 
Price 

25.2400 
9.2400 

19.8700 
46.0800 

56.4400 
31.0200 
26.!SOO 
50.5000 

101.9300 
72 :8900 
65.3200 
31.7500 
4ff,. 7100 
39.9600 
38.7100 
54.3500 

~~:g1g.g 

20 
15 
14 

Ext.ended 
Prir.:e 

25.24 
9.24 

19.87 
46.08 

.56. 44 
31.02 
26.15 

353.50 
101. 93 

72.'89 
65 .. 32 

127.00 
49. ll 

239. 76 
38 .. 7.1 
54.3S 

170.00 
31.01 

788.01 
1460.55 
1417.79 ----------------------------··--·----·--·-·---------------------.J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2463193 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

08/02/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAL.ES 
LOG. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
08/01/24 

Billr----------------
RoL1te: 5334 / 7 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LAND[NG GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER: 650230 
Remit 1 --------------1 US Food s , Inc To: 

Att: 

1 80 VILLAGE Cff. _ _ _ __ JMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE FARK FL 
"3206S 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PAR~~ 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT it 00 

FL 

To · 

l 
P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
3o384-a4a1 
386 763 1'304 

GA 

'1ip_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
r !: Trms 

BL.VD PORT ORANGE FL Shi pl) 
Sp.::1al 
Instr 

f'.ack Size-

08/02/24 Page 03 of- 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE! ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 

lty Qty Sales Product 
·dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescripton ... abel G 
0 

Ueight Pricing 
Unit --------------------------------·---··-

Unit 
Price 

TOTAL NET ~GT: 
TOTAL GROSS LJGT: 

H* INVOICE SUMMAR'{ *** 
1324.96 PIECES ORDERED: 78 
1454.25 PIECES SHIPPED: 77 ITEMS SHIPf'ED: 49 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT !f. 
GEN SA-LES TAX 

00 
:r. 

Extende<l 
Pric~ 

3666.35 

00 

This amount is an esti~ate dt time of shipping prior to any ddjjt,s ments made dt delivery: $ 3666.35 

*~*************************************************************************1[*. ****~ ~ 
* US Foc;ids. Ci} you ar~ 9iving up your right to serve ~Tl an~· repre~en·taHve * · ?'2.U 7. ~ d--.. 
* You agree with t·espect to ,rnv disput~ arisin,1 out of. your purchase frot'n ~ * ,J (J'"\ 

* capacity, or to part1c1pate as a meffiber of a class, 1n any lawsuit, {11) • ( 00 ,
1 

(} ~ J./0 
* also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submi"I~ to binding, individual 1.: . • • • '1 '-i' 
* arbitr~tion of all clai~s; (iiii ~uch .arbitration ~hall be governed by t.i 
tt Federal Ar-bit.rat-ion Act-, 9 U.S. C. s.1 and conduc-t,ed in accordance with • n~ ) , \\11· <7-- '· '-1 u) v 

1
_l 

* Commerci41 Rules of the American Arbitr4tion Association; and (iv) e.ach pa ~.,, /i(9 ..... { ' 1-1 7 
it shall pay half the c:ost.s of ar-bitNUon, and SeJ!na·tely pay its own a·t:torn . • / (.I 

II 
u \I,; ( · 

* fees and costs. For more in~or~dtion about the ruel surcharge, go to: -f~ 1 l * https: //www.us~oods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/Standard6ridEIAAreaL01o1erAtlanti 1 * ') Li O - ( ( '1. c( 
* tml * ti-- 7 f.\f} ✓ * If you have an agreement with US foods that expressly addresses the * ""-.(.e\Jl ' 
* calcL1lation or tf\e fuel svrchar-ge, plea!:.e refer to that. agree,r,ent. * l- J 
**********************************************************!t*****·•************~*****;t·---·-···---·•-·-4',h "'--··----··--··-·----····---



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2463194 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

08/02/24 11221140 

P\JRCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
08/01/24 

Bill,--------·------..........., 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:5334 / 7 
Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT tt 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 6S1257 
R~mit is, Inc. US Fooc 

To: 

l 

P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

I 

'1i[!_Frm 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rt Trm-s 

FL ShipD: 
Spc: i-=11 
Instr. 

08/02/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE. vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 

~ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
·dered Shipped Unit Numbei-

1 /,"cs 1259'3B1 
ORY 
RlCE, JASMN RAU IMP TLAHD 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N} 
TOTAL DRY f'IECES ORDERED· 1 

TOTAL WE:T UGL 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

*** IHVOICE SUMMAR'r' *** 
20.00 PI£CES ORDERED: 1 
21.00 

P<ick Size Label 

20 LE• ROLAND 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This a~ount is 4n estiffiate at tiffie of shipping prior 

1 

1 

C Waight Pricing 
D Unit -

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

!TENS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

26.8900 

1 

1 

$ 

PRODUCT TOTAL 1i 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

.00 
X 

t~ents made at deliYerv: $ 

Extended 
F'ric:e 

26.89 

26.89 

26.89 

. 00 

26.89 

000 

7-'t" I Jl./0 .,_ ::z<,.~ q 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2463195 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

08/02/24 11221140 

Roote-:5334 / 7 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
305S 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
08/01/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 651921 
Bill r-----------------, 

l SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDT.NG GLF CL.B 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDJNG PKWY 

Remit 

To· 
US Foods, Inc. 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRrs COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PAR~ 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT ~ 00 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

~i~Frm 542S 5. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
,. t; Trms 

--1 ----~-~~---
FL 5hipD: 

Spci.al. 
Instr: 

f"ack Size 

08/0E/24 Page Ol of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE: vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 

!ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
•dered Shipped Unit Number Label 

DRY 
l ~ EA 4567051 SPICE, PPKA GRND SMl<D PLST BTL17 OZ MCCORMIC!< 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TGTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N} 

PIECES ORDEf<ED: 1 f'IECES SHIPPEO: 

R~* INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
.18 f'IEC££ ORDERED: l 

1.21 
PI£CES SHIPPED: 

This dmount is an estimate at time of shipping prior to 

1 

1 

C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

------------·--------- --·-

EA 18.3500 $ 

ITEMS SHlf'f'ED: 1 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL 1i 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

.00 
:( 

·,1dj1Jstmt?nts made at deliverv: $ 

18.3S 

18.35 

18.35 

00 

18.35 

000 
-)._'f(J-/ J,l{U ~ t 'I{ 3 S 



0$
 ~
 

• .. ...
 .. 

_.
 ~
 

.r
,..

r,
. 

...
JO

) 
00

 
I 

I 
00

 
00

 
00

 

" 
;i;

t 

i1
t 

,..
 

J 

~ Il
l 

• 
.. 

.. 
"'

 
"1

 a 

' 
ru

 

n,
 

~
 

I"
 

...
 

,..
. ,

: ~ 

.. 
t"

 
t 



"'
 

• 

4 
),

lil
l,.

f 
l 

r,
 

• 

,, • 



,t 

,. 



~
§ \ ~
 

..c
.. 

C
>

 ~'
 

V
 

_s
;,

 

:..
..>

 
_.

Q
I 

c:
. 

.. 

r 



\ 
!I

 
It

\ 

II
 l j 14
1 "'
 

;j ...
. 

)k
 

.+
 

' 

.. 



,iasc-o T'-lrf, I:ic. 
~101 C&nt'-1 :oJr: 
!~=~sot~, fL 14232-~2~0 
(9~1) 37""-677" 

Jl\J4~6 
EAGLE. :,:'-.1'\"C,NG GOLF C,\JB 
!'.T7~: -~::GOIJNt'S PAYA BL!:: 
39119 C:i\~LS !..AlmJNG PAR!:\,;:\ 
SOU·I'H V:LLA,'.;Z C-DD 
OF.AN('!:: l·ll.?.K, l'L 3206~-:: ~30 

:ustP/O:-JIM 
~d-DaLa:07/1~/~4 
~~llsd-D~te:O:/\~/:!~ 

~,~ps : 30·: / 
11/13:I:C:;r;.-.::-d ?!~:,ve; 

-~5-,.,.;9 :;~F·:rcz-1'-J'.,'.HNE, 
A-·'"* *!h5.s Pc 1::i11 ... :t .Supet"cad(!d :,44-·;2.~ !.SP 

.n-03.:,7 n.E:~E:KT-Aih c:...,;1,~:E:: 

.32-0621 

.10-86(: 6 

na-1uo 

.:?-8303 

,DB13500 

,. •pp 

Ii F.";>.c•; Bl,AD:c, ;,_ . 5" HJ --FL·:I'.' 
S$!•!'/P,)5 *"J.~·"'c •; PiL• 

!'.(•J.,.,ER-TURJ;' l 

~~~ 904-71)-305~ 
IRS 6-~ 

!L( .:. ... E.~-TU!l.£'. SHO?.I 

··o-.n ::-n, 1 !:f.S .?ROl-JC :-L~·";R 
x-·! .~J2-l 

:lH:1<111:::·11::$ n:0:10 n.-.-r-:R 
Jl":. .. ;'-;\JG 2C.:,, 

="'~-! ,~ [-"1,:'., • :1• 

~t .tt. ~•- .... • . .,,.-~, 

:n,, ,ic~t 
J,o :'it:'.e;,~ 
!~3 •.-= 
PaJ,e 

~i~~•.i!!:S 
O.? 
0~/: l/.<4 

l 

GOL'·' Ci.U!-21:. 
3~•0 01'3l-£Al: P:..MIT/1.''. -•cN PJ<:. . 

T:?!"lflS: N~t 3~ D~•ts 
Onhd : 21<:65-Vi:j 

._ ... , ... 

0 

J 

.I 

... "t.4 

• f;,) 

(1. 0) 

l• v J 

(... (:r"J 

• l)J. .. 

. r,:J 

()_(i(J 

., ... , :, 
•I~ JII • 0,J' -~ 



r ,. 

::01 ~~~tJ ==Jlt 
S=t!'r\~.--•r a, ; L 1,1;?'32 • .;~.·o 
(9.;!j 1-{:7 I I 

n11<11s 

Al'.'~: .4.,:;.. 'C,IJ~ t ; t';\ '.! AbLc.. 
3S!J9 -1\(;l,;: [ANr, K p;,1•,;;;,;,. Y 
-,o·ir;J : , L,.,.-,..;.;; ro:i 
CR~~t~i lPr~:, ~t 32065-~~~o 

:ustP/C:J~~~ 01/~~ 
1Cci-l)dtf-': ()1 (2 'if,'.'~ 
,'ii ~cl Dste.J'/:•~/.c-

l I •:•:iUt:t 

lll ;;c.<;9 
C:'.~'.l'VM::.t... _:; .~\~~p~: 0 ·_:!:'. 
o~/OS/1J2~ OH :1_s 

T(-;,:c,. 

:;n ifT:.S 

.. 

~~, ·,r,.:.,.~ o~ .. -

12;. i 0 C.110 [l,0.0 

'- ,. I ' ,_. -~ • • 

'· ..... , 

7C10 -l{oo 
7 /t,,1 / Z t.f 

~ 

-i 

LI . , l 

• I r- • ~ •' .r-..• • .--. • .. ~ - .,, 
• .. i,1 , •. -:., • 

.::r1~ic~=; 
I.: a~i0·:~ 
lo~ •:g 
I',~ ·1? 

:;r~r, (.~ .. '\.~ : .. Ji:: \-, ,·\pJ·_. ,\' ,:. i, 
.3,~'.J']U 

'. 

'l 

,,_ 

) 

fJ2 
(11/.o;/;4 

t.''-" ~ 

I:,•: j. 

: .. ('J 

I • (,j 



N:Js•~n !"u.cf, .L,c. 
:: 101 C:int-.i ;;o~i:•: 
~3=asota, TL 34~32-{.::~o 
( 941) ~ 7 I - 6 l I 

,:0423 
E:P.GI .. ~- ... r'l'\DIX;, C:Of,"!:" 
A'.'_ :-1: 11.::-~0tlNl"S I'!'. Y ,> aJ, .. 
:J9,l9 cA:::Lc l,ArlI,:clG l'AFf;;;;y 
'lO J::'.l ·;_L.,.•.-?Z CllD 
•:}R;-,~:E f'P.ri<, rI. 3:..0t~•-.:,.~ 3{. 

.1r.r>H,:J:M {~.-p!!! ; :f;~ I / 

"L.._;-0 1"' P; ~Ji /j; ,'~!\ 
. ! . t .·:.i-l:"!lll e ~ /i!: I:!: 

~/E: }L~ .• -;, f'IIU e~ ;• .. 1 

;~~? .i~~~IJ ~)~.~t; 

J.,jp __ ,,a. .... :_ ,.;..a L,...._ .LJ•.&.:.~• .T.-.a ■ :r--,.~o,-

Ol-(J~l,9 ;.;:--r- ,i,!1 
.,_. [: ::5 Pr-au:.t S..1puJ·c·-n-::\1;:C :o~--<,~-~2 

262. 39 4.SO 

1r_c;;;:,-1.t1cn -iv ... r 
.J. l - ~-U~ ~-)2 ! 

:'tf :..:1e!:3 0.4~.l t:-:.rc:, ·:.YE.~ 
3-2 , ;)02•. 

e.oc IJ .00 

·--------------------------------------•---· ----
:Gi?:-1 
i)6~6::,:5')9 

1 • J \ ~ -... I '" • •~I• ~ : 0 r_ 
..... 1, • :I, 

rr L _,:", 

__ i·';: i...,1-~1 ioo, I' • '-
Le~ :11~ !."'\~ I)., 

l .. ~I 1 
r.-p ) OI 

.:..r ULE :.i.~ '-j •• 1 KG 
o ~O Ch:-.:. ~A~ P A.H,\ . .. d~ 
Sl.,~i'TP. 11 •.~-~G:;: ::;D 

'"f ';I• 'S-: !'-1 t t ? ( 1) L / '; 

Od~i.~ :.•;·a1 . .'1, 

i:/J •'• ire U/1-: 

2;'. • )." -·,1 

•;. ()I} 

r .o 

f J'i 

•·· 

• t ~ r 
I.• ~ I ,I •• 

, ~ ~, 11·, - l 



:~es,1·0 ru.: f, _ ":(.. . 
21U1 :a~L~ ~· Jtt 
S~tRS~ta, FL ;4;>]2-62~0 
<941> 3' -e,,-

110L~h 
Ei'.Jl, ~•Id)_)<'.; C t..!, 

AT_:.:!!.:::cm:r-; PAYi'BL:.. 
3539 E!'"f'.:: L-,tl(,DIC:: P.0.1'.:::,;:y 
SO' ;r:1 • .. 1 :L~::..:;z CL,D 

'?RA'l::l' f>/>i'Y, rI 3:1065-:~-31) 

ritr«fifwtf ... 

.. 
7(,30- l/&6 

7 /Z-1 /Z-L( 

~ 

.,.,J;S ; '.)(1, / 

1'1/!o:P. ilcp l'ilttcc ,.,.\ 
:i~Lp·.=,.1:••,....-•- •'ll.r-:?ct 

!n-<;;dtio~ .luLr:c:aw f'I'"? 
' .. ! - .~•JlJ £t)~.:_ 

:GF:1 

•:1656425•)!} 

I.;;. ,t • 

~;: ·, .-,PI~S L\r.:,· P"JC:c 
,.,~~-/ 13 2·1, ;> ;~. 

... .,. '"'•' LI t ,__. 

t,;; ,:;:., C·~ 1;i: 
a~o OH.L:;Af P!,.\'III.J.'~.:•,t: 
so::n;i 11 ·,r;,c::;: ;:io 
Of,:\N~E, !'). :;_:., !'."' J,.:0~5 

·:~•-.:;~!·?t ;(. D1/3 
Oi.:r.~d ;!•:-01 1 ➔ 5 

1 

O.OO•i /.. .O,J 

t . C •• 

I J ... .a\,.., 



INVOICE 
Eagle Landing 
Attention: Dawn Graeser 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

- -
Eagle Landi~g - Embroider logo centered at bottom seam· 

2024 
Club 
Championship 

Below logo all black thread 

. On lWS0 Port Aut~orify® Grommeted TJi-Fold µolf Towel 
Khaki-10 units 

White and black thread 

Call Ernie Ernie Cruz, PGAI Head Golf Professional 
o 904.559.19781 emie.cruz@troon.com 

Due Date: Jul 19, 2024 
All Items are custom and once processed can not be returned. 

Quantity 

30.00 

.. 

Invoice Date Winning Concepts USA. 
Jul 19, 2024 Inc. 

Invoice Number 950 Blanding Blvd Suite 19 
42869 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Reference 
Golf Towel Embroidery 

UnltPrlc:e Tax, 

• ' 
9.89 Tax Exempt 

. . 

Subtotal 

TOTAL TAX 

TOTAL USO 

Amount USO 

296.70 

. . 

296.70 

0.00 

298.70 

All sales are final. Once an order Is placed no changes or modifications can be made. No exchanges, returns or refunds. 

-Ylew anq pay on!lne now 

Reglstentd Office: 950 Blanding Blvd Suite 19, Orange Park, FL, 32085, United States. 



• ♦ 

ACU5H'trET CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 F.J Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591838 
Invoice No Invoice Date 
917A41358 04/18124 
orca.rNo I Wha o.nv.ryNo 
302329en4 OSP 559AAU? 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

lteT No 
-· 

66nO-XL 
StaSof MRL Pearl 

reano.xxi: .. • 
~Mi,.t,.~r.t 

66771-ML 
StaSof Cadet Peart 
Total Shipped Qty, 

fhlpped UIM 

2 

2 

2 

6 

H

H

H-

-1'., ., 

.. 

Unit 

$84.00 

$84.00 

$84.00 

O1,c 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Shipment Date Orci.rDa 
04/1&124 11/29123 
Cuatomer P.O. Account No 
FJ Gl ovi:;s 2/16 USOM'>7669 \ US00040574 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Payment Tem11 Due Date 
Net75 Daya 07/02/24 
Payment Discount 
5%60Daya 
Dellvery Method FrtAcct No 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Dlac Catm Net Extended 

$84.00 $168.00 

$84.00 $188.00 

$84.00 $168.00 

Net Order Total • • $504.00 
Shipping and Handling Tota,._I _________ S-1-1.-81 

Total Invoice $515.81 

educt discount of$ 25.20 ( 5.00 %) - REMIT $410.61 

I oc./ I J 7...I 

Your entire order may not atways arrive In a single shipment. For additional information about the status 
of your order. please log onto www acushnetaott cgm or can customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and on&--half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USO 



AC? ffliHt&T COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-879-3913 F.J 

2275-000 
INVOICE 

Currency; USO 
Tax No: 04-2591838 
Invoice_~~ lnvolceData ShlpmentD• Onlerl>m - Mlt1nA . 07/11fl4 nA/t~A 

ONIWNO I Whs O.UV.ryNo Cu.tomar P.O. Account No ••••• ,;;,10 MD ~- vnuwn \ 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH Vil.LAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV ORANGEPARKFL32085-2641 ORANGE PARK Fl 3206S.2641 

Remit To Payment Terms Due Date 
Acushnet Company Net45Days 08125124 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 
Phladelphla, PA 19182-0334 2%30Daya 

Delivery Method FrtAcct No 
FedEx Ground 

Shipped UJM Unit Disc Disc Catm Net Extended 

57927 M120 1 PR $90.00 4% 
FJ TradlUons MEN WHTIWHTIN,.:.iVY:..:...._ Tag For: Scott Young 

$88.40 $86.40 

Total Shipped Qty. 1 

NnOrdarTotal $88.40 
Shipping and Hanclllng Total.._ ________ S9=:.i.7~4 

Totallnvolce $96.14 

If paid by 08/10124 dadu~ dl,count of $ 1.73 ( 2.00 %► - REMIT $t4At 

Your entire order may not always arrive In a single shipment. For addlUonal Information about the status 
of your order, please log onto www acushnetgolf com or can customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date &hall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1$1990H Page 1 of 1 usw 



2931 PACES FERRY R<.\~D, SUlTE 10(!, ATLANTA, GA 30339 
(770) 438-79~5 • (770) 438-6477 • Toll FrEia 877-BULK-AOG • wv,;w.i:mU.:.3~9.corn . ~- ---- -----

B11I1'~: 

EAGLE LANDING G,::>LF CLUB 
~989 EAGl.E LANDl!YG F'ARKWAY 
ORMmE PARK, FL 350fi5 

:,hip Yo: 

111':JLF MA!l\JTENAl,\CE 
:YJ:Z9 EAl.!lf. LP,NDl3 PKWY 
C :!ANGE F'J\R},, FL 

-----·-···---··-·-·---·---- ---·-·r···-·--•------·-·-··-·•--------. 
Matar.a, •1 om; 1 Rat, tlmm,11t 

--- ------ ··-·---- .... __ ,. -·----· -·-·---j--·~------.....1 

29.40 I 32.fl·:> 940.e,J I G/26/2C24 738848 

_________ L -

I 
053,21 SPEClt ... LTY BLEtJO 

FREIGhT 

";"()TA!. TONS 
-,OTAL i1AATl:Rl.:\t 
··c>TAL FREIGHT 

PLEASE PP,'f THIS AM(,IJ\!T-: 

J ______ ·---
Payra•m dJa aecr-,.:llnlJ to tor.-n~ "1 this lr:.vc.ric,,. 
AA'/ amourt~ n,,·; paid wlun cu.} ,;hall be ,suaj~c: tt• r se,vlc-~ .::lmrg,1 r,, ·urn. p,i· r,c :itl- (16% ,1uru:la)1. 
In Iha event 1iny an;i,unls ure cnlloe.:ted by law, P:. ttuc:,ugh a11 attorney ,It la11:, the ,;u!a'liner si\a,, .ie 
obligated t-, pa~• al! co•I" 01' c;ol e<:tion, lncludi11,_1 attt-me~• fous in 1;,11 i,.r.ount of ·IS% :-1 the ,l n,•u.-,f .. c coll, .t~tl. 

(custo,-,ar c,:,,o:;) 

29.40 I 24.(rt') 705.60 I 
2Q40i i 

I 940.B•J; 
I 705.60 ! 

l 
I 

1,646.4J I 



REAie SEND RBIITTANCe TO: 

'a~ P.O. IIOIIC -2 
CAll.8MD, CA 9201MI002 

V 
,1 .. 1'B.S'lf0ljE (7S0) 931-1771 
'<I' T0U. l'IU ('001 221-2797 

IIU. TO: 

EAGLE !ANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE !ANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE IANDJNG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

INVOICE 

23081 938183328 04/30/24 

'; I f 111 !... I : 1 ! I ,' I • I , .~ L I I I 

08/28/24 N120 

Doe1 your paymMt match ,,,. moa total'/ 
llnol,,.._crplaln: 

a S11on-s111p s ____ _ 0 TaK $ __ _ 

D Pricing $ ____ _ □ FrwlghtS __ _ 

0 Return AA $ ~ __ _ RA# 

O Other 

PIIA&E Rl!l'IJl\'f THIS l'ORfl~ WITH PAYM9'T 

ACCOUNT N\111- IHYOICI 
23081 938183328 - ON181DATI OIIDllt. 

1895 10/18/23 48023901 
IT81 ffOCICIIUIIIM -DELIVERY NO 839757821 
10 842838012 11. co ~ 011N n 12e l'K 

20 842148012 Bl CG WARSIRO 23 12B PK 

TRACIONG NO 1ZC1Hl110304304811 

1ZC1H8110321283432 

1ZC1H8110321403017 

1ZC1H8110328743839 

~-
I F08 I 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnecl.com 

la ,.o. mx no1 ~v~ c:MUaM, CA 11011 .. toa 
,._.(7 .. )IJM1'1 
TOU. "811111 tll-2717 

AITURN AIITIIOAIZATION ~-

IIIYOICI DATE PO I MYIIINT'Jaal 

04/30/24 2024 SuperSofl / Warblrd :3 I Net Due 120 day, 
CONTACT IIAIII -VIA MF.-ce 1111' DU. DATI 

Josh UPS GAD/STD 08/28/24 -.. IIIP l,Q, UIT MCI! IIIICOUIIT N&Tf'IIICII fXnllllON 

8 e 21.75 0,12 19.14 114.84 
38 38 15.32 0.12 13.48 485.28 

RBIKl'fflW• I ORIGIN 8UBfOTAL 600.12 
FRT CHARGE 48.20 

Trac:k your shipment - UPS.com 
tlU. TO: MOL& lAIIDIHO OOll' CWB 

S,.QL& IANOING UMITl!I ~ TOTAL DUE 141.32 
Hit fllOU5 I.ANDINO W.WY 
OMN<l£Mllt Fl. UOIWM1 
UNlflDITATIS 

II"' 10: QCJl.e IANOINO 00U' CW8 

4U. U.t. IAUI MADI! _, a .,._ l't CAUAWAY 00&, IALD COIIPMY, 

&\GUI IAHOIHO UMffB> ~ 
atl• 6'lll.l! ~NOINO PKWY 
OflAHGI! MM P\. ~2ffWM1 Page 1 of 1 UHffBI ITATSI 



PU54Sol! UNO REIAITTANCE TO: 

_,'a... P.O. IOX 8002 tr-J.ll w~r; CAIUll,\D, a. ,201 ... 002 
'1,.i V 9#, T8.8'1tDN! 11,0, 931-1771 

TOLL 1'11!1!! (100) 22WU7 

IIU. TO: 

INVOICE 

23081 938171495 04/30/24 

I 01/ I DU! 

08/28/24 Nt20 121.44 

OoN 10"' p,,ytMnt /Ntoh ,,,. tlllOlce total1 
lfnol,,....upllln: 

□ Short-ehlpS _____ □ Tu S __ _ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB / 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITS> PARTNERSHIP 1~ t\ ) 

□ Pl'lclng S __ __ D Freight$ __ _ 

3989 !:AGLE LANDING PKWY -.:, V 
D Rlltum RA S ___ RA # 

ORANGE PARK R. 32085•2841 -~ 
UNITS> STATES \ lT 

□ Other 

l'IB.8E 111:TUM THIS P0RT10N WITH PI\YMENT 

ACCCIUIIT NUii- IMIICII INYOICI IIAff ,0 I MYIIINT ,_, 

23081 93817149(1 04/30/24 2024 SuperSofl / Wllblrd :3 Nat Due 120 daye .. -DAft -· 1895 10/18/23 48023901 
w. ITOCIINUIII• DIICIW'IIIIN 

DalVERY NO 839784915 
10 842828012 Ill CG 8Ul'EA90FT RED 23 1211 P1C 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H8110305807110 

IIICOT-.1 I F08 I 

Make your payment onNne CellaweyConneet.com 

1'.0. IOIC NOi ~via~ !:AW, CA 11111,HOI 
T~I (7NJ IIM'71 
TOU. FR11 CHOI 221..1711 

IIEUIIN AUTHOIVATION ~-

CONTM:T MIN! ... VIA 

Josh UPS GRD/STD 
ONla ... ao. UITPIICa 

6 8 21.76 

,-n_, I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
■U. TOI l!AOUl LANDING 00U' ewe 

51\0U! LANDING UMITlll PIIIRl'NEIIIIHIP 
3111 51\0l.li LANDIIIQ PKWY 
OW.NOE AUi< R. »0114141 
UNITII:> IT"T!S 

IHP TO: l!AOU! LANOINIJ GOJ' a.19 

AU. U.1. IAL.a MADl fl't & - II' CAUAWAY OOU' IALa COIIPI\NY. 

9.0I.I LAHDIHG UMmll l'IYUNIMIIP 
1881 l!AOl£ LANDIIIG PKWY 
ORANOI MAK F\. 3201W.41 
UNl18l BTATEll 

-- Na' DUaDAff 

08/28/24 
-,.y 1111' MC& aTIIIIION 

0.12 19.14 114.84 

IUBl'OTAL 114.84 
FRI' ctfARGE 8.110 

TOTAL DUE 121.44 

Page 1 of 1 



~ 

IU'ME IBID Rl!IIIITTANCI: TO: 

la h •~ P.O. 1101( to02 
'41., . CAIUIIAD, CA 1201M002 

V 
r1 •• TB.ll'H0NE11101n1-111, 
.,,,, l0U. IWE (I00) 22W117 

au. TO: 

ACCCIUNT NUll18' INVOICI INVOICI! Mlll 

INVOICE 

23081 938177636 06/01/24 

08128/24 N120 1,011,IM 

PO 

23081 938177838 05/01/24 2024 Hat1 May 1 Logo Nit Due 120 daye 
_. CIIIIBI MTI! CIIIDBl I l&INNCE 

1895 0B/07/23 47728309 JOlh UPS GRDISTD 
1'1'81 STOCK NUii- Dl9CIIPTICIN OIIIBl 1111P ao. Ulf NICe DIICCIUNI' Nl!I' l'IICII 

DBNERY NO B39780400 
10 5224270o_vc HW CG PATRIOT WHT 24 LGO 

Customlmllon < ~rge 
LogolU81OO799f-0D8/COlor Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PANl:l, HAT 

20 82242700_VC HW CG PATRIOT NVY 24 lGO 
Customization < Jlarge 
LogolUS1OO799f-0O8/COlor Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PAN a HAT 

30 52232601_VC HW CO RB..AXB> MTN> HTR aFft 21 LOO 

Customization Cl'lerge 
Loao1US1OO799f0O8/Color Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PANEL HAT 

,tQ 52242709_VC HW co RBAXB'J AETN> Wlfl'l9J( 24 LOO 

Customization < Jl.-ge 
1..ogo1Us1OO1eek)o81Co1or Coordlnatw 
LEFT SIDE PANEL HAT 

80 82222442_VC HW CG AIITHEff'CR) 1U< L 22 I.GO 

Cuatomlzallon c harge 
LogolUS1O0799-0O8/Color Coordinate/ 
FRONT PANB. iAT 

80 52222442_VC HW CO IVTltRal> WHT L 22 LOO 
Cuatomlzetlon C harge 
Logo/US1OO7991-0OB/Color Coordlnetw 
FRONT PANS. ~AT 

70 52222442_VC HW CG IIJTHER'ORD tNY L 12 l.00 

8 8 26.00 

8 6 25.00 

8 8 25.00 

8 6 25.00 

8 8 28.00 

8 6 28.00 

8 6 28.00 

MIike your payment onllne • Ca0awayConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS.com 
IIIL TO: QCI.E LANDING GCV CLIJI 

..... \\a111.. ,.o. - 1112 V, --tflr CAIUMD, CA 11t•tH1tl 

MOLE I.ANOING 1.amm l'AR1'IIIMHIP 
1919 EAGLE LAICll,IO l'KWY 
0AAHOE MAK R. UOlll4141 
UHITB> If A Tai V "' TB8'HCINI (HO) NMJ71 

TCIU. ,_ , ... , 1214111 
... TO; MOLE LANOIHO G0U' 0WII 

lmUIIN AUTtlOIRATIQfl IEQURD. 
AU. U.8. IIA&a IIIADa IY & lll'ftD n CAUAWAY GOU' IIA&a COIIIMNY, 

MOLE I.ANDINO UMITBl MRTNEflSl,F 
SIH MOU! I.ANDINO PKWY 
OAANCII! MM R. 1201WN1 
UNltB) If A'RIS 

0.12 

0.12 

0.12 

0.12 

0.12 

0.12 

0.12 

22.00 
1.50 

22.00 
1.60 

22.00 
1.50 

22.00 
1.50 

24.64 
1.80 

24.64 
1.50 

24.84 

NIT OUIDATE 

0B/29/24 
EXTINIICIN 

132.00 
8.00 

132.00 
8.00 

132.00 
9.00 

132,00 
9.00 

147.84 
8.00 

147.8" 
9.00 

147.84 

Pai,11 1 of 2 



l'IIAIB IJE1'D l&ITTANCE TO: 

Q ' '\a... P.O. ll0X 8002 ~\ 4U CAIUMD, CA t20tM002 

V 
'4,, .. TliUFtfOHI (710) Ht-1111 

;,, T0U. FM C800122W717 

ACCOUNT-- IIIYOICI 

23081 ' 9381775315 - OIIIBtM1a Olllal 
18915 08/07/23 47728309 .,.. 

IIOCIC-- w•110N 

Cultomlzatlon C ~ 
L.ogol\J810079i ~08/Color Coordlnatel 
FRONT PANa !AT 

TRACKING NO 1Z02VIA7t321D19811 

I 

I 

INC019WI J FOB I 

MIike yoor payment onli111 • C811awayConnect.com 

la P.O.mltllOI ~ tac,,_. CAIi.iMO, CA ffltl.fOH 

V " ......,. (HO) 111-1171 
TIIU. fla (IGl) lll471? 

IIITUIIN AUnlClllrAlDI ...-m, 

INVOICE 

23081 9381771535 015/01/2◄ 

08/29124 N120 1,0S1,S4 

INVOIC8 MTII l'O MYIIIIIT ,_. 

05/0112◄ 202◄ Hall Mtlv 1 loCID Nit Due 120 daya 
Ollffl'&e:r NAIii .. VI,\ ...ca ,_ DUaDATII 

JOlh UPS ORDISJD 08/29/24 --.. ao. UIT..a IIIICCMIT NII' MCI a18IIIOII 

I 1.50 9.00 

I 

' 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

.....,. ...... I ORIGIN 8UIITOTAL 1,034.152 
PRr CHAROE 17.02 

Traclc your shipment • UPS.com 
m1.TO: 11,\U I.ANDING 00U' a,w 

MGUi I.ANDING LMITID MR!'NINHIP TOTAL DUE t,091,14 
Hit MGt.B U.NIMNO Ft(WV 
0IWG !WI( FL 3ZNl41M1 

- TO: lil'OUi lAN0IIO 00U' CWI 

AIL u.a. -- IIIAIII. a......, .., CMU.WAY GCKI' Ml.a COMMNY. 

~OLE I.ANDING UlolrT8> AlllfflCENHf' 
Hff l:4CU 1AND1G Ptt.WV 
OMNOe MIi< A. noes.a., Fqe2of2 UNmD 8TATa 

••• AIPRltlT 



.. 
PLEASE SEND REIIITTANCE TO: 

INVOICE 

la I I A P.O. IIOX 9002 'Cf~,; CAR..IIMD, CA 9201M002 
~, • 'TBB'HONE (780) 931-1771 V TOU. R!1E (100) 228-2787 

23061 938552182 06/28/24 

N60 287.40 

2275-000 
a.&. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF Q.UB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTN~HIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

D 
D 
D 
D 

DON your peyment m,tt:h lbe ,,,.,_. tot•l'I 
If not, plH• explain: 

Short-ehlp S ____ _ 

A1clng $ -----
Rlllum 

other 

RAS ___ _ 

D Tax $ __ _ 

D Freight$ ---
RA# ___ _ 

!Uf<SE REtURN 'TlflS l'OlfflON WITH MVMl!HT (Sllbjlct lo Awllw) 

ACCOUNT NUii- IMVOICli IIIVOIC£0o\TI! "° I MYIIINT T8W8 

23081 938552162 06/28/24 CNlser Putters Net Oue 60 days .. OIIDIR DAT& OIIDal CONTACf MAiia lltlP VIA 

1895 08/20/24 49140810 . &nle UPS GRD/STD 
,rm ~NUlla 09CIIIPIION ORDlll .... a.o. UITPIICa 

DalVERV NO 840312625 
10 7303613800 PT Ni 00 Al ONE CASA BIG 7 DB OS 3' 1 1 288.00 

TRACIQNG NO 1Z02VIA70310504918 I 

I . . ' 

I 

i I' 

/~ 

1 
I 

' 
~ ~u 

r, I 
I J / 

~ I 
' aa l I :\ 2..___. .J ~ -, ' 

INCOllNII I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnecLcom 

P.O. IIOX IDII ~v~ C,MLHAD, CA tzt114002 
TIUl'ltDHI {710) tS M 711 
TOLL ,_ CHO) 221...2197 

~ AUT~T10N lll!IQUIIB), 

I 

\, I 

fMGlffTINIII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
■LL TO: 

li4IPTO: 

EAGIIJ! LANDING OOlf CWB 
EAGU! LANDIHG LAIITS> f'ARl'NBISHF 
3819 EAGI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANOI! MAK A. 32085-21141 
UNITS> STATES 

l!AOI.E LAHOINO GOLi' CUJB 
EAGLE LANDING UM.TB) PARTNERSl9" 
31119 eACIU! LANDING l'KWY 

:cac,.:e NI!!' DUI! GATE . 08/27/24 
DIICOUNT , Nii!' IWCI! EXTBIIICIN 

0.12 253.44 253.44 

I 

. ' 

SUBTOTAL 253.44 
FRT CHARGE 13.98 

TOTAL DUE 2'7.40 

I 

ALL U.I. IAIS MADE ISV & IKIIWD ISV CALLAWAY GOU' IAU!ll COIIMIOY. ORANGE PIIIRK fl 32085-.2841 
UNITE> STATB Page 1 of 1 



PU54SE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'a I•• P.O. aox 1002 -~'./I CARI.BWID, CA 12018-t002 
.,I ' Ta.EPHONE (780) HM771 V TOU FREE (800) 228-2787 

INVOICE 
IICCOU',T 11 IUVUICL ti j ltJVOICI:: 0,\ l l 

23061 938552165 06/28/24 

llCT DUL Dl\ll I TU,',lS l lOf/,L DUl 

08/27/24 N80 482.32 

2275-000 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING OOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32065-2841 
UNITBl STATES 

D 
D 
□ 

□ 

Does you, payment matoh the fnnlce total? 
" not, ,.. .. uplaln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 

Rlltum 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

D Tax $ ___ _ 

0 Freight$ __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

~SE RENAN lHIS PORTION WITH PAVMIM' (8111,Ja:I to ,..._) t)«----------------------------------
ACCOUNT NUIIBIR .. 

1895 

23061 
OAIIMDATi 

06/21/24 
IT1N 8TOCK NUMll!R 

INVOICE 

938552165 
OftDIR, 

HY02523067 

08.JVERY NO 840325052 
10 4J25S RH PDYM Al SMK TI> DR 10.5 TT MICT X 

CYP 

Shaft: • •2.00• 
Shaft Flex; Llgh 
Mala 
Grip: • 

• HCVR:NA" 
•5120294• 
Tracey And 

TRACKING NO 1ZV8084F0417103564 

FOB 

.. 

IIIVOIC& DATIi l'O 

06/28/24 Anderson 

OIIDfR 

506.00 

MYllllfrTIHII 

Net Due 60 days 
111rr OUli DATE 

08/27/24 
IIIICOUNT NEr l'IICli IEKTBIIION 

0.12 445.28 445.28 

.SUBl'OTAL --------------------------------iFRT CHARGE ORIGIN 445.28 
17.04 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com Track your shipmenl • UPS.com 

-~U;a1a._ P.O. IQIC HIJ 
V';v'.~ .... CAAL8MD, CA 1201 ... tOI 

.,,, TIUPHONE (7Ht Ht-1771 
TOLL Fl& (IGOI 221-27'7 

REfUAN AUTHCRZATION llliQUIIE>. 

mi. TO: 

IICIP TO: 

AU. U.8. &At.a 11.o\DE 11Y 6 8telftll rlt CAUAWAY 80U' IALD COIIPANY. 

EAGI.E LANOING GOlF CWB 
EAGLE LANDING UliolmD f'll,RfNERSHIP 
3181 EAGU! LANDING 1'KWY 
ORANGE Al.RI< F\. a20e5-2841 
UNITE> STATES 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF a.LIB 
E'AGI.£ LANDING LIMITED PARfNERSHIP 
3089 fAGL£ LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE f'IIIRI< Fl 32085-2841 
UNITB) STATES 

TOTAL DUE ,e2,32 

Page 1 of 1 



l'laSE SEND REIIIJTANCE TO: 

la I .. ll. P.O. IIOX 8002 'Ci.i CAFI..SMD, CA 8201M002 

V 
fl•· Ta.S'HONE (780) 131-1771 
'.#JI' TOLL R& (800) 22W787 

BILL TO: 

fAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
fAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 fAGlE LANDING Pt<.WV 
ORANGE PARK A. 32085-2641 
UNITS) STATES 

2275-000 

□ 

D 
□ 

D 

INVOICE 

23081 938552188 06/28/24 

·,~-. l)l;L ll/,l, 11w:,s I lcllid lltJ: 

08/27/24 N80 278.H 

Does your payment match the ~ total? 
,, not, ,.... tlllpla/n: 

Short-.hlp $ 0 Tax $ 

Fl'tclng $ D Freight$ 

Rlatum RA$ RA# 

Other 

g. E Pl.Bl.IE AETIJM THIS POffflON WITH MYMEN!' 

ACCOUNTIIUII- INVqlCI INYCIICE DATE PO "AYIIIIIT TIRII 

23081 938652188 06/28/24 Anderson Net Due 80 days ... Oll)BIDATI! Ollllal c:oHTACTIIAlfl Ml' VIA NET DUI DATE 

1895 08/21/24 HY02523087 &nle Cruz UPS (& Saver 08/27/24 
rr• STOCK.,._ uWWWHION Ollllllt .,. .. ao. IJIT Pllc:e DIICOUHT 1111' l'IICZ BCTIIIIICIH 

10 
DB.IVERY NO 840327822 
4J29S RH POYM Al &MK TO 5FW TT ~U IU( 

70 G 

Shaft: •o.oo· 
Shaft Rex: X-S ff 
Male 
Grip: • 
•HCVR;NA* 
* 5720228· 
Andal'IOn Charil 

TRACKING NO 1ZVI084R>41710IIHI 

1 298.00 0.12 

._ __ 1NCOT1R111 ___ • __ __,1- ___ FOB ____ ..,_ __ FIBQHT __ l8W __ • __ ..,_ ___ ORJG1 __ N ___ ~8UBfOJAL 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS.com 

- '!l.\la.1,,... ...a. BOX 1002 v-:v-,. CAIi.iMO. CA 1201, .. ooz 
TEUPNONI (710) HM771 
TOU. l'lllliE (IOI) 221~717 

IIE1'U• AUTHONIATION IBIUIMD. 

IIU. TO: 

..... ,0: 

Au. U.S. IAUiS ■AD& BY 6 IHIPPB> IV CALIAWAY GOU' IAID COlllftANY. 

EAGLE LANDING QOI.F CUl8 
fAOLE LANOlNG LAIITID PARTNERSHIP 
3888 61\GU! LANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE ""II< A. 32085-2841 
UNITl!D STA TES 

!AGLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 
ISIIGLE LANDING LNITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3918 EA~ LANDING l'kWY 
ORANGE MAK A. 32085-2841 
UNITB1 STAT& 

FRT CHARGE 

TOTAL DUE 

262.24 282.24 

282.24 
18.74 

279.18 

Page 1 of 1 



REASE sao FEIIITTANCE TO: 

\a ll■wl P.O. 80X 9002 
q& 'JI CARl.88'10, CA 9201H002 

• TB.EflHONE (780) 93 M 771 V TOLL Fl& (800) 228-27117 

EIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITS) PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

2275-000 

D 
D 
□ 

□ 

INVOICE 
ACCO'JNI ~ 1 

l'lVOICE 1; I ltNOICE Di\l[ 

23061 938558126 06/28/24 

08/27/24 N80 287.40 

Doa yuur payment metd» the Invoice total? 
If not, please U/Mln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax S __ _ 
Pricing $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ ___ _ 

Rlltum RAS ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

g.c PU:ASE 111:T\JRN THl8 1'0RT10N wm1 PAYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUIIIIIIR INVOICE IINOICI! DATI! l'O PAYlll!IIT TINII 

23061 938558128 06/28/24 Cruiser Putters Net Due 60 days ..,. OIID9' DA,-. ORDIII f CONTACT NAME IHIP YIA 

UPS GRD/STO 
IUSEcCE N&I' DUE OATli 

08/27/24 1895 ' 06/20/24 49140810 'Ernie 
ITEM STOCK NUIIIBI DDc.or10N ORDllt SHIP 1.0. LISM'IIC:I! DIKOUNT Nl!T l'IICe 

DB.IVER\' NO 840328065 
10 73036V3800 Pl' RH OD Al ONE CRSR JAILBRJ DB OS 38 

TRACKING NO 1Z02V8A70334174041 

288.00 0.12 

,_ __ 1_NCOT1R11 ___ • __ ._ ___ FO_B ___ _._ __ F11BGHT ___ TB1M_1 __ _._ ___ O_RI_G_IN ___ -48UBTOTAL 
FRT CHARGE 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

.., .... \l2 ba - P.O. BOX IG02 
~~ CNUMD, CA t2Hf~002 

V r,,-TB.al!IONE (HO) 931-1771 
TOLL Fla (IOI) ZH..2117 

Al!TURN AUTHORIZATION IEQUIMD. 

Track your &hipment • UPS.com 
IIU. TO: 

IHIP TO: 

EAGlE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGI.E LANDING LIMITED 1¥\RTMERSHIP 
3919 EAGlE LANDING Ptl/NY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITS) STATSS 

EAGI.E I.ANDINO GOl.F ewe 

AU. u.a. IIAU!I IIADE av .. IHIPPBJ 11'1' CAUAWAY ~ IAUil COMPANY. 

l!AGU! I.ANDING LIMITED PARrNERSHlP 
3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 820H•H41 
UNITE> STATES 

TOTAL DUE 

253.44 

l!XTl!N8ION 

253.44 

253.44 
13.96 

217.40 

Page 1 of 1 



Cl
•• «£nu PAIIIEHT TD: 

CIIIT~S CORP 
~ P. D. OllX 630910 

IIEJI l PAY TIii IILU DIii.Ii[· 
11131 CIKTAS CDl1IIIYACCD\l!IT fflTDft[R SVC/IRUHG H3-ffl-OS1◄ 

• • CDTAS rH I 9"-741·6116 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" ClKCIHNATI ml 4~2U-09l0 , PAYBEIT Illl8DY fCM-741-4525 

iHIP Tl: EAGL£ LANDING COLr CLUB 
3989 £AGLE LAH~IHG PXMY 
DRAMCE PARK, FL 320,S-2641 

INVOICE 
IIIOIICC I 
IfflIC£ DATE 

SIU Tl I 
PIYH I 
PAYIEIT TERIIS 
SOil I 

tl201820H1 
08/H/2024 

2U90656 
22385762 
NET 10 EON 
02800003369 illl JI: £AGLE LANDIN~ GDLr CLUD 

~989 £AGLE LRHDIHG PKIY 
ORANGE PARK, fl 32065-2641 

CDHS ROUT£ 53 I DAY 2 / STOP 010 

ftPl/t.lCII ftAT£1Ul IESCIIPTION 

:<20023 SIG HROIINO IIHT LRG-
)12700 TtRRV TOWEL - ijffITE-
k2700 TERRY TOWEL - WHITE-
X27026 SIC llIR iUC 
!(27029 SI& AIR Rfl CITRUS-
)127097 SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU~ 
X28B BIO APRDH-8LACK-
)12873 [«Ifl APRDN-BlACI(-
X6680 OISP URINAL ftAT sue 
)17.if6J! DISP URIHAL HAT RFL-
X9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL-
U213 SAHIS SCREEH SERUICE 
:<9HY SAH SCRH CLH BRZ RrL·· 

SU[<TDTIIL 
1460-000 -100.00 SERVICE CHARGE 
1470-000 100.00 

SUTITAL 
Sill.ES TAX 
mAL USO 

t 1 q, 77 

ma ADJUST. 

t{ b () - t 4 <-4 4- lf"Y? I" ~ ~ 'l I • ~ Dru ADJUIT. 

Lf 5 C> - • 1 t.J '-J 4 .,._ ,.. l O O ., O 3 IU TDTQL 

-, Lf u tf .,; '10D. oo 
~00 .. ' ' 

nu 

01 
01 

L 01 
01 
04 
01 
01 

L 01 
01 
04 
01 
01 
04 

-
LINE TOTAL TAXI £XCI ITY UIUT PUC£ 

f 18 9;~20 171.~6 V 
F 320 0.202 64.64 y -
r 32 0.601 19.23 N ~ 

F 21 3.847 81.21 y 

r 27 0.000 0.00 N 
r 24 1.190 28.56 ,y -
r 60 0.1144 26.64 v-
F 1 9.261 9.26 11-
r 1 2. 380 21.42' Y ,._. 

F 9 0.000 0.00 H 
f 24 4. 760 ~ 
f ? 2. 380 21.42 '( 

r 9 0.000 0.00 i( 

SS7. 98 
7.08 y 

'~J 
!:.65.06 
40.24 

605.30 

~\0 
< 

FDR ALL HDH~PAYftEHT RELATED CDRRESPDHDEHCE: CIHTAS CDRPDRATIDH 10280 / 1595 TRAHSPDRT CT.,/ JACMSOHUILLE, FL !2218 
Pag• 1 of 1 



,aa· 
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

r~ eo~ro '-

INVOICE 
NUMBER 5709181 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0279-0001-01 

SVSP # 355203 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE SPECLST LAVANDEROS, DAVIDE 
LICENSE NUMBER JE251882 
CORP REF# 98909 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
SERV PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
Outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

QTY INVOICE AMT 

us 
Program 
Fly Program 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY (G) 
SERVICE DATE: 7/28/2024- 7/29/2024 7850-500 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: o DAYS . 6.000 SUB TOTAL: 
TERMS :NET 

3 
STATE TAX,' 

CITY TAX: 1.500 TOTAL: CNTY TAX. 

\ i" AMOUNT DUB', 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

~•ro~ ~~Lbl 
PRODUCT LOT NUMBER 

TARGET PEST PRODUCT USED £QQ! 
Rats PIRSTSTRIKB SOFT BAIT 10 GM 
Mice LITTLE PBTB WHITE 
Cockroaches BORACTIN INSECTICIDE POWDER 
cockroaches DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 

Cockroaches ORTHBNE PCO PELLET 

Fli.es - Large DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 
Flies - Large B MAXFORCE FLY BAIT 
Flies - Large E STEALTH MAXIMA GLUEBOARD 
Ants NI13AN GRANULAR BAIT 
Flies - Small NIBOR D INSECTICIDE (LIQUID) 

PRODUCT 
~ PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBER 

502 Firststrike Soft Bait (0.0025l) 7173 258 
571 BorActin Insecticide Powder (99.01) 73079·4 
340 Demand cs (0.061) 100-1066 
519 Orthene PCO Pellets (l.Ol) 5481-8973 
340 Demand cs 10.061) 100-1066 
508 Max.force Flybait (O.St) 432-1375 
431 Niban Granular Bait (51) 64405-2 
628 Nibor D Insecticide 5.01 (Liquid) 6440S 8 

METHODS SITES 

502 

S71 
340 

519 

340 
508 

431 
628 

ADD'L INFO 

000001 crack & Crevice 
000002 Spot 

COl Kitchen Area-Interior 
CO2 Office Area-Interior 
COS Storage Area-Interior 

Key Acct 

2UANTITY 
7.00 
3.00 
3.00 
1.50 

1.25 

,15 
2.00 
3.00 

12.00 
.35 

000006 Bait Station 
000009 Checking Traps 
000010 Broadcast 
000013 Placement 

CO? Lobby Door-Introduction Point 
C08 Lounge/Bar-Interior 
C09 Dining-Interior 

METHOD 
EA 000006 
E1l 000009 
oz 000001 
GA 000001 

GA 000001 

GA 000002 
oz 000006 
E1l 000013 
oz 000010 
GA 000002 

243.61 
42.12 

2.75 

288.48 
17.31 

4.33 
~12 

310.12 

SITES 
Cl4 
COl 
COl 
C21 C09 C53 
CO? C55 C54 
COl cos CO2 
C54 cos 
C53 C54 css 
Cl4 
COl 
Cl4 
COl COB 



. ' . 

Florida's 6Gc5lf 
First Coast '--' 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach. FL 32250 

BUITo 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

. , . . 
FY24 Annual Parternship Dues 

, 
' . . . . . 
. 

. 

Thank you for your partnership. 

. 
. . 

Description 

.. . 
, 

• . . 

. 

. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

8/112024 3011 

I I Due Date 8/31/2024 . 
; . , . 

Amount 

387.41 
: 

~o I 

, 

• ~'V - ~ . . .. . • 

~ • 

' 

' 

IV 

Total $387-:.41 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $367.41 



W.W. 
GAV 

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE f?ARK, FL 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 913022066 

INVOICE DATE: 07/31/24 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: Eagl001 

SERVICE ORDER: 13019315 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: $862.00 

DUE DATE: 08/30/24 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20-935 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: -$10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLIN~ .. .. . ' 
PERIOD: 08/01/24 TO 08/31/24 

if~\ $862.00 

1460-000 -431 
I .\v._t,\ 

1470-000 431 

1t 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 

862.00 
0.00 

862.00 

• > 



ln•,,:;ice 
.=-a1.;: Mum:·'.' Oil, Ir:. 

;~,Ou F·hnnix A•1e 

.iri1;kso:willc1, =L 322C◄ > U~A 
Ph,me: (JC-:)~53·1,t 11 

Remit To: 290G P!':c311ix A,,i Jackfm1v1il€, FL '.;22J.6 

Pag£c 1 of 1 

Ac:cour.t fli;.iOl!IEW 1 :i040iJ:<J 
lnvo~:.i l\-·Jm1~?.r. ROM:.674 

------, 
Anc.i,ntDue: s1:,10.11 

lnvoic•l D3t•~: 1)7!3~/.Wz4 11:~2·4!; ~,,., 
[>eliver,1 Cate: C7i31/2f.24 11-12 4!J .'.M 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Lancing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 320!35 

C·Lu Doi!!. 08/30;'2024 

S'lipping hdd~·ass· 
Eagle Lznain)j CC 
3989 Ea9le Landing Pkwy 
Orange P,_;rl-;, FL 32065 

~;~·Na,ne. C!a~s. 10, Group ------·---·---•--u•--·----•·-·-·----

L~duci l'rodur,t Dt:s.:rlption -·---------··----·· ~ ,iiver.::d Q!;ar.!1ty Uri'! Price 
Car,ier: PMO 'h tsi•:fo: nu-,e S21.;3f•t•. s•J~: I11.>l"-o 

Order Numher: R0143674 P,.1,dlaaa O,der '~"rnbe::_ no.lE' ···--··-------·- ECL N,1.-,~b:>;: ~0-,4~6,4 
231/BufK Dyad Ultra Low SUifur ~Hl$el 150.00,lfl i3 02570 

·ra~. 
-01.al Th.H 11 ... rn. 
NET 3(. Term~. 

CRITICAL DESCR:PTION. DYED ULT ;'<A LOW SU!..FIJR Ftll:!..; t~Ot-,.-·;p.>·;\BLE USE ONLY. f !.:NALTY FOi-( TA~;\8l.[; us~. 

-----] 
Extended P,i::e: 

$4S:.> .. ~t, 
$:i~.5('• 

S4:12.:,t' 
!,(;.0( 

1..-IAX SULFl!~ CF 15PP~-. MA>< G!..OUD OF·,~. M!N Ci::rANE' Of iJ & 111 ~Y C:( 0!HA!N U? TO 5% BIODlE:3£:L 

Carder: PMO 'Ah,clr.: non~ s_.I;.sp;,xin: mme 

_9rder N,1m~r: _B.01!;367 4 _______ P_l_1 ·_ch_a_s_E1_0_.:Jer Nt\jt~;_!E•~-------·. __ ,-.;;B.OL t..:11.'ilw. ~Q.143~_:':!... 
C65/3u 11 Ri;g1,,,.r :~,.~-•:.nl~ 1::/Bak 

ywoice Ta:t"cs 

Federal Excise Tax• LUST 

Federal Gas Exc:se Tax 

Fed Envir Fee 1 ')% EthFr,ol 

Fed Envir Fee D,eoel 

Florida Fue la.< 

Florida Pollution :=ea 

Florida Lo::al Opd:lr. Ta:: 

Florida S.C.E.T.$. 

Flondn Salas Tar 

Clay Co SUR fax 

Fed S J;1erlurd Rl}(.overr • !:iiasE:I 

Fed S•1 JS !un, Roco,.tirv • 1 ~ ~-~ :::Uian,,. 

%.Jt 

:1->4 n 
::o 36 

¢.() 32 

~.}~ 59 

$e.9fl 

$'1,24 

$ i7 'l? 

$).7 ~5 

S5.d6 
.$(. :ll 

so 5a 

;".:, 

No 
.... ,:, 

\jc, 

''° ..,..., 

No 

'11.l 

~•) 

No 

No 
'\j(J 

13''.40,)0 $2 72090 

Producls Total. 
Sll;pplng / Freig;,t Total 

t-:-1.;c,r F 'A~Jt,I Sur~h<1r;J<\. 
T,lYTc>t.;.I. 

lnvok,., Tote, 
Discnu,1t Toti!. 

.\!c! ln\'oic., Tot.;:. 

S5,,&.;J( 
$107.:lt' 
S617.iS 

i0.:10 

$96:',.76 
•;c .. oo 
-,(,,;I( 

__ __,f .... l4£o~
$1, 1I c_.1 

_____ iJ!l~. 
$1,11(;::1 

$1.11{." 
====c.::=:.: 



INVOICE Invoice# 24060132 

2275-000 
Save the Moment 

P.O. Box 3087 
Plant City, FL 33S63 

stm@savethCA4118c.com 
sa1t6.Hentcom 

l''WT3~719,.2727 

Date 6/18/2024 

BUI To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
GOLF PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 
CLAY 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
GOLF PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066 
CLAY 

'rtfie qreatest Compfiment i.s %ur ~forraf' 

Account# 

Quantity Item 

2 STYLE MW 

FREIGHT 

EAGLELNDNGFL I P.O. Number 

EM/ERNIE 

Description 

9 X 12 M SlYLE WALNUT 
FREIGHT CHARGES 
Steve Carroll 
6122/24 
Hole# 2 
136yards 
&wood 
Senior tees 

Tom Branham 
6/3/24 
Hole #13 
146 yards 
7 Iron 

USPS Package 1 Tracking #: 
9406611206204748419682 

Terms 

NET30Days 

Please Pay From This Invoice Terms Net 30 

Due Date 

7/18/2024 

Subtotal 

Price 

76.00 
9.00 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Shipped Via 

US Mail Priorit 

Total 

150.00 

!>.00 

$159.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due NOTE: . .00 
lnvoica not paid IM:l:ording lo tcnns arc mbjcct to! 1/2% per monthae =rvi=ecs::'7'!1:';:;:r~=---------~~ 

MERCHANDISE RETIJRNS MUST HA VE PRlOR AUTHORIZATION FROM STM AND MUST BE MADE WTIHlN 10 DAYS OF RECEIPT. 



4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

--- --------

1 mp o rta n t Messages 

--- ------

1 Invoice Information I 

Customer Name: 
·Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: , 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$785.36 
08/07/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,921.19 

Finance charge of 1.s•.4 per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
1•.@'3ilW~I 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

08/05124 17633 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
257.5GALS@$2.9657 

08/05/24 17633 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

- ------ ------- -

Summary of Amount Due 

.. 
Previous Balance 
Cu"'3nt Transactions 
Amount Due! ' • 

$2,135.83 

$763.67 

$21.69 

$2,135.83 
$785.36 

$2;921.19· 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill onllne, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying in person. 
Page 1 of2 

Please deUteh and retum this porlion with JUayment. Pleau d<J not staple, cllp or attach check u, tho remittance payment coupon. 

-o:17 
~-

4613 PhH/ps Hwy 2088 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
Retl!m Service R&quested 

..ttlNVOICEH 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

~ 
~\,; jJ 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amow,t Paid: 

2036053 
08/07/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,921.19 

$ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, dip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

• 1111111 I•" 11111111• II• 111111111lh 11111 nl1h 1111111111•111111• 

□□0102□3b053□017b33000292119D000□00000□□29211951 



Orange Parl\ F-1. '"28 
105 lnr.ustri,il Looo N 
Oran11e Pam, P. :;207~.,_·,w49 
W; (~04)26S-4159 

S., . .:: T,>: 
.. ~~ - ·- . 

-~·Jle·:...«nc:lr.g Cat Cli..:!> (1#~345,61) 
j3 ld3 Eeg!e I .trr.111g Pk·,y 
•Cr'l-~g,3 Pa·'k, ;=~. S20rif-2Sf.1 
NI: {~.Q~)5j~·71!>1_ _ ____ _ 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: ______ _ 
SlteOna l.andscatle Supply Vl.8frat~ts trat oll proc.ucts codorm to th<i d-:r.-crip~or1 on th3 la,c:. Eera,~e ronr.11:iom. :,f u38. \\t::<:h of 
critical in-.x,rtance ar& beyond our oontrol, seDer nukes n,, 'M'lrranl}', ~~'l'essed or I~-~i-~c. ~nccr:iir.g t:-:0 !J~ o'; ,hflSi) r,:oduct!-, N.:, 
~oyee of tho con,)any is a.Jtho:iz~d to make any W3rrar.ty or rer•m.;;.ntatlo,1. ff)G:) ·ess~a or ln)J!ioo, ,:;;nCE.flliollJ our product&. Nway::. 
folow dir•::ctlons sud rn~efuBy ot:.5€·'\le e~ precau'.lons on :he label er , 11.r-:u·f.,cture:'8 l.1stn ll-hms. P ·cd1.11:ts t! ,ec; s:ontrary to dlrP.ciior:s m~y 
cause serious piant or personal injury. BV}'er assumes all :isk of usfJ nt -:andt,,g \\het.,e:· ,,, accoroanoo \\1th dirf!Ctio., or r·ot and a<r.ei:ts 
the products sold to them by this rompany on thc·se ccnd! .t•:>OS. 

Note: Returns subject re 25% rE1Slccl< clu.rge. 

SA~" I-IEATHcorE I ... ·,::i rAant,!J( 
81:1-5-:: ;.(,!HS I SHu.1~'1co -;1}S1:enn.), :a·. 

We or-'.-Vif.l:~ crn-:-:r-itt.:.,-J ~·: y,)ur sll:).;~ ss. ='!ec::~~ c!:1 nol ~ .;.:,,t, l'! I,, c:, ·: .1r.i ., :wei:·il :-1 1: r,:i '.'oO ~, ak.v, c~ 
!:c .. .-1r, r~e :.1~ c~~ i► ! ... , t:;.:~,: ~l tsicd !i'Jl •'·::1 ::.l,oll1 yc.t.• ex.~·:·t•:I ~:t-: 

Ct,c,c.l 0-JI the $: ,:,OtH, . .:cm 
SIWJ cur Cotr::r.g, o~i PrL:1:-t'.J• il.l.:. f-·j JLtl ,,'1 (1nJ..r .14,7~ =-~ 
vfl;it t,•d.!, ,,: ~0~1ft'lf'-'--cy;m 
Get sr_; :,tf _1':,1,r,:,".;! cri ,, , 'ii-"(() ;,50 :- ot'l:he.-, yc1a 11s., ,-r.,,,?'/0 ,;odc. !.,::a:>.•,;...: ,·· :..'; :c,tc 1: 



r-

30<", Cclrni·o1 Ce, lffl ,:,kW'/, ::;1,,t,; 530 
Rc~weR GA .3(1076-4Be3 

31LL TO: 

SO:JTH \IILL/\GE COMMUN! TY DEVELOPMENT 
F.A(.;LE LANDlrm GOLF CLUE: 
39S9 EAGLE L,\NDII\IG PK1Nr 
,)R/1NGE PAR!{ Fl. 32005-:?f.4·1 

!3ALE.S INVOICE 
---C-.t.;-ST_O_M_E_R ___ # __ ,..... ___ I_N_I/_O_I_C_E # ~ 

1345?c1 144539353-00: _ 
INVO!Ce CA~·E 01.'E DATt 

·-- -o-1,-J·l/1~2c, 001 ~,";~I .._ ---~--- .o,~.., I 

LCCAL ERANCH: 
OHANGE P.ARK FL~ 12B 
10~ INDUS rRiAL LOO::> ,\I 
OHANGE PARK. FL 3:20'l3-234•l 
904-?.69-415!) 

E.C..C:i!.E L<\NOING GOLF CLlJB 
39-3:~ E,\GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320f:5-2641 

i LN ITEM# 

I~ SC 

"' "'• 
1 

--··--·- ORO~;:{, $HIP 

1

, C:ANC OPEt4 __ c, • " f E "''-' .. 
D"-.SC"'1""10N L' ., . ,:.,,-,- . QTY I Q1Y ~ N- ... F Rl"'E T -xr pnt .... 

FINANCE Cd,\RGE , ! 

L__,_1 __ 

It~'." _Not~: . i ~ I c, 0 ·1 2 060'1; 2.Cti 
Tri1s mvorco r:.1presents ,ntare$! ::hm!Ies J' ! 
dJoon as(,juemvoices --------·-· _____ i ---··· __ __ _ _ _. ________ L ______ _ 

"',"'":,e-G\l--=--=r-o_,.A_p_µ "'""fc;r L.:-,,-:,s-c a>-e""'?"",-os-:""'Sito0,1~ 's rrobil!! app Mak(;t ywr j, ,o o-J~i•?r w11h fo .. 11, . .-., s d1:~lg11-~:! to • · 
;,v.snto,y. 24/7 orde~i119, ti,rM-s.;ving tnols ~rfi rrmr.i. le..rn mt,,., nn:1 d,J'Nnlo,1d ,1, SlleOm,.c,:n·l:'.lot:i!,-,. 

PLEASE REM!\' PAYMENT ro: 
SITEOI\JE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY I.LC 
2411C NETINORI< PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL '>0873-·1241 

-----·--·-··--· 

SJBTOTAL 
SALES [AX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOT,\L: 
~·1)"1AL ;:,AYMa.T. 
Mi.OUNT DUE: 

CUSTOMER S!Gl\ATU~E: ---·-· -------· -·-----·---· -•···----·-- ---·---- .. --------·-

$2.06 
so.oo 
~0.00 
::i2.06 
:3G.GO 
::f2:ri£ 

s;1eone Lanc-SGa'.,)l' Supply IY:>nl·nls lh.ll alt p,oJucls conform :,1th, %,c, p1h'l or. t:o ~-,')el, 81:r.;-11s~ ~, .dr:icr~. ol usP., v,:,.ch a:e ,~ crir·c.i: im;v:rt,~,;;c 2re uyc-nc )\;r ro.,1:-0:, 
scll&r makes 'IQ wanant,1. e~pee~.;ed or lmpJecJ CO'Kernlr.g th!: use c,r t .. e:;,; ~roctu= t.c enlpooYf;il of U1<~ cur raoy S ~uli1<,tlW(! lo ,,,ak·I ,,nr W'1tr.Jr.ry C:.I ,,,., • .,!:,mk1:i::n. expr~ ••:( 
or 1111~li&d. ccncern1ng 11-Jr ;>roo~ct,;, Alwavs f91:C\Y d11'1!1.1Joris ,.,xo Cllll! M•~ nbh:/\'ti .,II ~-,1<1ubo:i3 m, I tt< •3bd c,, ma:iu'.Jctu.c:'i; :nstructi~r ~- , 'rotlur,.5 vll<'<l ,~.•1lrilr)' l•, J,r~c,,c,,,, 
n'ily caus~ s.,,ic11s pla'1 or ~C:'6'-':t~I 11•jurf, ;;l~J.-, o!:~umes uir ·,sk of ·.,sr ,I l',11uh1<1 ,1. 1-11hor j., C¾D~u:d.ar,e w·to <1ir,.c11;,n or r-0: tnd dcc,;)1,; %l ?1Ccu1;1,->'w1<: ·c,; ti1e-r. by tn,~ 
o:.mpanv on it.e,;;.; cond•l~m,; 
1-.1,,te: Ri3:urr,s si:bjt:,1 r,, ?S' (. ·t;s. ;&. ;;~ "~" :=>a,,11~ 1 c.f 1 

' 



I-q1-~-~,,,,,,-~-,mi-~-1~m,_ roMiiR'S ORIGJNAL DM>ICR CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCP 
-u ~- - I J:a,olQI- 11'M:& 

784966 483775724 6 1 OGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB c,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;a;.'. 
ORANGE P.ABK FL 32065-26'1 Atthehffnof 

food al'ld sff'lice 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE, INC 
1501 LEWIS INDt7STIUAI. DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

l.ia-·---imu,,_:--------------------

904-637-0648 
'l'ERMS -PU'l! DOI: MLUC&a us Sa.DIC'f '?O SIDWICIII CBARGa 

Hat 30 
KAGLE LANDDlG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWr 

DHIFEST# 1257601 NORMAL DELIVEllY 
MA: -TVADC SCARLETT 81.YLl:SS 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -264 
I IS I I 

0'1'Y I I : 111.acx I SUB I J:TDC l>UClaft:IOR _._ 
lTDC 
OODlt 

~t .s 
.5 

I 

'ii 
~~ 1 

LB 

;o-: 
LB 

c:A8U IIPLXT _,ca CU8K 

ID SAJ'&TY RBIUNDBR: ROTBING IS MOU IHPOR,MT '1'0 
'LEASE VKIUFY EACH ORDER UPON RECBJ:PT BECAUS COOLER: 

,'l'WA"l'l:R FJ:SB x.:tC WD-4!511 l'RKSBWATZR l"J:SH Ll:C J!WD-! 

CBBBSB NOZZ IMPS ftA. SBIUJ 15034 72568S9 

.75 170754 3546386 

oz 170721 3554569 

S NJ::t& WSL GALLON 4676306 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

5 DRY*** 

DOSSING HON&Y LIME 00487 2202331 

10048500201029 8410S63 

NAY011HAJ:SB SQOBEZB BT 00000084137049 3420587 

PASTA MACAROHI ZI.BOW 4S3096Q0659 5846860 

SUGAR GRANULA'rBD XFXNB CANE 412006 2926727 

YS CLS VIRBGAR DJ:STJ:LLZD WBID 5\ 911123 4113049 

ZAQM 1fA!1'BR BOTTLBD SPIUNG 9901031 
GROOP T0'1'AL**** 

**PAl'BR & DISP*** 

CONTAn1l:R rout BNG lC D ff0199Sl0000 7551334 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 4088886 

iYS R&I. LINER R.BPRO 38XS8 1. 5 ML X7658AKSX01 1763846 

c:ao.awr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

54.01 54.01 

42.20 42.20 

46.46 46.46 

23.73 23.73 
166.40 

77.58 77.58 

32.72 32.72 

53.75 53.75 

29.24 29.24 

43.12 43.12 

4.82 4.82 

13.73 27.46 
268.69 

20.92 20.92 

27.76 55.52 

40.80 81.60 

Dlln 'l'O 

16: 17 24.41 397 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 

±
501 LEWIS INDUSTR:IAL tMi! 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 "l'OTAL 
1 . --

TAX 
IIIUVD'I !NO, ,CS 1 CVST.u_---;;;;;;;..._ ...... ,_ - NO. p -- MAL 
aia mx.vn. I s1G11 X P.£C. ~a 

-· no fll0Vl8iii.: nm KIUIU&& ~ cc.a>ITtaLiiiiii cs nu IIII/Otcs •-•- .., nm 1iuoiou - ~ ··-= n ac:na. ~ ar ns 1Disauu: -~~rrua 11CT mo ~•~· nm,- or ms C11110D AXABLB ON OR BSl'Ola: 
~ ~ ~~~ ~- -Jk,_ oa ~,._ u0amvai~--ca:='ffl. CONT. ~ ro .1111' n110D. Aa?IIIllo wr or 'IOIIR lltl:tff or - -r-nCRS, ltJl1 .ua c:ma: n 10m iiii:ir ro SIIM! m .ur 

!!"- c»M:ITf,oa ro -ICUU& .u.,. - <Tl.,. CIMS or ~.tJI ~-w,non DIIOLVIIII. Jiff IOCI Dlmlft. -

_593.~ 

ON PAGE 2 

on 

I 

I 
5 

i 
i 

I 
I 
~ .. .. 
9 

' .. .. 

' .. .. 
0 .. 
& .. 
0 

~ .. .. .. 
I 

I 
! 
= 

I 



l~-1~----,,,,,,,---~---DP. cos~•s QRJGpPL IHYOICI CORFIQDttllL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
•• -· • ~ I DMne:a._ 1- ~ 

DGL8 LANDmG GOLF CLtJB c..._~sco• 
3H9 BAGI.I: LAHDDIG PltWY _;Jl 

784966 483775724 6 2 I 

ORAIIGZ PAIUt J'L 32065-2641 Atlhelturtof SYSCO JIICKSONVILLB, DIC. 
foochnd mvlt<' 1501 .LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

904-637-0648 

BAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 BAGLB LIHDDIG PltWY 

JACKSONVILLlt. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

oiiii'i" 
TBRNS -P.U1' IICII: IIALIIICIII Mt& ~ m savxa CIIQG& 

11et 30 
JGNil'&STf-1257601 WOIQIAL D11:LIVDY 
NA: TYADC SCARLl:TT BAYLESS --- ~-~ 

1 
~ 

;~ :jfflv4 SID I FL 32065 -2641 x::m DUCI\I=.... I = I =Ir.£ I ~ 111,F=~rbi~ I 
l, .. CI 

I 
3 
I 

C 18 

2iS 

2, 

1 

ORDE.R~Y 

c:ua l ffLl1' iNw . .Pea 

5 8 

19 1 
6 25 

-DIUVD'S 
IIGII 

·••PRODOCK*** 

CT~ LDIII l'DSR 10794251 
I 

7201992 

10889356163020 72895261 

7582505 

1763432: 

16.26 

10.15 

11.U 

16.26 

10.15 

22.98 

'l'RBB TONA'fO 8ULlt 5X6 J'R&SR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPBNSD. :&.BVBaAG&*** 

\7.; 

SYROP 1'00T UBR BIB 
~OP TOTAL**** 

.-OR DROP S:tZB 
FOR l'tJZL SORCEIARGE 

2512467 2512970 

_. ... , 
----< 

OPDJ: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

90 

4.06 

45.70 

1S4002981 66654671 54.95 

5:00 PM ~'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVZLLE 

8.12 

45.70 
103.:U 

54.95 
54.95 

6.97- t• 
10.00 

21.J 487 

1501 LBWIS DIDOSTlUAL Dlf~ 
JACKSONVILLE, i'L 32254 !:AL 

a>---:-,ca·CQSor.-,.,.....,-;..,..•,...-,_ - NO. PCS-- -- -- ~ 
DIILVD. slGII X IIEC. 'iinoza 

11D n m:noa s 1c:1 or ta ,auaaay Maim.!UIUII. ACt 1130 111.,.c . .,,.,c11. ,. m.1.1111 r:r, ms _IT!! 

I 
I 
i 
r;l . .. 
s .. 
'i' .. 

I i ... 
' 0 

ooo • o ,,. 5"9~.f I 
,j .. 
,.., ~ )51'0 ~ 

?-IJ& - ' : I 

,,-1,,l ~Y- > 2- I 
(/ I a ' ! 

;i 
~ 

I 
154.32 _ 

_ 754.32 
- t.lG IWmlICS, m fDUD8l.& 1iil~Ui~~- CS ffll Dfflllt:I .Ill 8- Wm ~ Dllff -PAXABLS oJi""OR BEl'ORB --.'1'0Tal. 

.... -a.&Dl--~rnu ILL °' ca---._ ---- 1 8/26·/24 
. - ca IRlCIIN ,-111 rn iii - wnu n. m.i. - n msng.-..,_t011 - ii9 

~-n cuacnr,oa to_,uncna.n u a.- or a. =--cir1!!_WPl,t11 »rr WIIVff !!!!'(IL'fDII »rr ~ Dill'VD. L _ _ __ 
LAST PAGE 

TO - DUJVft -- Off l11t -""liiil:iin a, - ~Cl&: - - c:rfIS V. - ar-, '° - Ill MIi 



111!0111111111111111111111100 COlf!'IDDITIAL PBOPERTl' OF SYSCO 
•1N7S41S848377,~79$001F' 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGI.E LANDING PKWY •;., 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Alth•l>e■rtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

no:KftOl' 

331 /012 
'iiiiiii' 

~ !!fflnCI:- -
784966 483779379 5 1 

l'UltCIWIII -food and service 

904-637-0648 
1501 LENXS INDUSTRIAL DRZW 
JACKSOHVl:LLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3773 T2BMS -PAS'l' Dttl BALAIIICIII ARP; S08JSC'r 10 SBRVICE CBllGB 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB >-----I MANIRST#125797 9 HORMAL--i5ii.XVD.Y 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PKllfY -------MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

-2_fi41 PARK,..___~FL 32065 
!PAa SIU I'lllM DBSCIU:PTI:ON 

1D SAFETY RBKXRDER: NOTBXNG :CS MORE DGO!l' 
'LEASE VEIUFY EACH ORDER UPON UCEIPT UCAOS: 

,TWA'l'ER FXSR LXC WD-4511 J!'RESBWA'l'KR FISH 

:= -~ =.~:s:. I "=="' 111:F -::'"" 'Ir""'::' 
TO S SCO ~ - DEL - - - ING -· • - - C'!S. 

COOI.BR TENS OT RE - . • -- - . 
LJ:C nm- -03 BELLF~ ~2 SS 

.....<c 
Ac 

I /2 
/i 

/.c 
/i 
/a 

C&8U lll'I.1! 

CRBAM SOUR CUI.TRD GRADE A 1003864 5020193 22.51 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

ON:ION IUNG BlU> GOUlUI 5/8IN 30410 0916387 57.07 

. 4 o~v BAK PIUl!TZEL BAVAIUAN STX 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**CANNB0 5 DRY*** 

1E DRl:Nlt L1l:MOR LXME G ZE 10052000042129 9901694 29.84 

DIUNK RASP COOL BLtJB 10052000324812 7468531 29.84 

GN rs KE'.rCBt1P PACKET FCY 2700038287 4908760 34.54 

1RG lUCE MEXICAN l'IESTA BENS ORIG 424859 7190765 37.27 

CLS V:INBGJU\ DIS'l':ILLB:D W8rrE St 911123 4113049 4.82 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & DJ:SP*** 

CON'l'ADER FOAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 7551334 20.92 

Ct1P l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 4088886 27.76 

:o ~YS REL L:INZR REPRO 38XSB 1.5 ML X7658AICSX01 1763B46 40.80 

CLS TOWEL MUL'l'J:Jl"OLD 9. 4X9 . 2 WRT 4458693 4458693 42.69 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

.PCS j C1Jll& 1- 11'1:. i OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM lmlI'1' '° 

22.51 
22.51 

57.07 

38.89 
95.96 

29.84 

29.84 

34.54 

37.27 

4.82 
136.31 

20.92 

27.76 

81.60 

42.69 
172.97 

JACXSOHVJ:LLE, FL 32254 i-~-· _____ 4,...2..._7.,._. 75 I F
co JACICSONVJ:LLE .. --

, ___ lL_!J_ 1~3 
1

15.9 231 01 LEWIS DmUSrRIAL dlP. 

DlllVD. 18 I NO~ PCS-CtJST.11-nna1C11..,. .... 0PAI.LTw.9 NO:--Pcs _....,._ 
Sl(a nm.VD. SIGH X I REC. ,_ __________________ __, 

-- nc&-ftlm8iiar,n1 J1DI~ KaJall.!VIW. 0CIIIDDffJ.sLisriD OIi mta m,oii:aaa-~-'° --~ ffllfft-PAYABLI: OH OR Blll'ORB 
,_ n SIIC1'IOII ~ OP - nailllll81,II .llllllICULflllll aw,orna ,er un Wt.~~- ftll SIILl,II. OP Tll!S CIW)l)l'TT. 

,ffl ~~ --==-~!Hf.t ~~rrm- 011 =.r- 11 IIICBIWll~-~o:='Wm I 
ll!';'l' .'9-~ DiftUII: AIUIDII. OUT 01' toaR ascaIPI OP .,._ IIRCIJIJClll~CU: Y0II 11111 QIVIIIG ff l0UR iiiiiT !'0 SDVI Ill JIIY 

C&PICITY,Oll !'0 PARTICU- AS & - OP A ~ 0, ~,I. Allt J.AnllI'r ~VD!. Im SIJCII DIS~ 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
0 

I 
Ii 

I 
§ 
i 

I . 
~ .. .. 
s 
? ... .. 
:: 
I .. ... .. .. 
5 
"' ? 
;:! .. .. 
i 

I 
! 
~ 

I 





I Line I 

~LBOP 
UN l:N Rl!NTAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 BeHevue Ave. 

Da~_!la Beach, FL 32114 

Date 
08,l07/2024 

Item I Empl ] Name / Description Sizes 
FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 

Invoice 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Parl<, Ft 32065 

oay I Garment Mark I Ffeq.1 s.q Tenn 
0117003 Wedi 171 30 CHG 

(904)860-71TT 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

Qty.] 
OFFICE ROUTE 

I Min.1 Adj. Qty. 1 Adj. Aml I Unit Pr. I Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Arnt. I Total 
200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 D S0.00 $22.00 

2 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE ------==~: _______ -_-_-_-_-=._-sRc O $0.00-- $2.0000- --$4.00 D $0.00 $4.00-
3 OGBAGST BAGSTAND ______ _________ --0 - $0.00--$0.0100 $0712-0 ---S0.00-- $0.02-
4 F~ -- -fC85XSSw-llTE 
5 FBMESBAG -- MESH BAG -----
s-DGCARTHAM CARTiiAMPER -- - -
7 -TPP -TOTAL PROTECTIONPi:A°N 

Delivery Charge -

Total Due Cur. Bus. 

$387.34 $0.00 
Cur. Bal. 
$387.34 

~o 

$0.00 
60 

$0.00 

~o 
10 0 

0 

JlO 120 Office Adj.: 
$0.00 $0.00 

Comment: ___________________________ _ 
Tax Adj.: 

Net.Adj.: 

Recehled By: NTS 

;r.tf.l),. 7 r ~ s-
u tl~('I 

08/07/2024 20001.J ~3t,8 

$0~00--$1.4700 $132.30 0 $0.00 $132.30 
$0.00 $0.ofoo $0.10 u ---.-A-.--------so]X)--$0.10 

$0.00--$0.0100 so--:-01--0 $0.00 $0.01-
$0.00-- - - $6.49-- $0.00 $6~49-
SO.DO- -----::-a,:-::P:--:;:1;-,.A------$0.00 - $15.70 ,1:i.1u 

$0.00 Subtotal: $180.62 

$0.00 Sales Tax: $13.06 

$0.00 Prebill: $193.68 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

$193.68] 

~ 

Rte.Adj.: 

TaxAdj.: 

NetAdj.: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, plea • 
View and access your account on-line ~tMl;lllcfll 

BLL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Palk, Fl 32065 

ORDER DATE ORPl!RI Dl!LIVPYI 

09/28/23 8853787 22840518 

rrEMNO. 018CRPnON 

N7638601 TM22 Tour Resp Stripe GLB 
dz 

N7663901 TM24 TP5 ENG dz 
N7666701 TM24 TPSx ENG dz 

2275-000 
1325-000 

PURCHASE ORDER I 

Tp/slrlpe 

QTY 
SHIPPED 

12 

6 
12 

tf'A) 

'~t~~!ii\J 
I/ 

SUBTOTAL: 30 

1,086 
.60 

✓ 
Invoice Number Account Number 

37493943 -405510 
Invoice Date Due Date 

05/31/24 08129/24 
Terms lnYolce Amount 

2%60, NET90 $1,086.60 
Pleue Send Itemized Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO,IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Parle, FL 32065 

SHPYtA 

FEDEX.Parcel-Ground 

UNITPRICI! UTINDl!D DISCOUNT PRICE 

$36.50 $438.00 18.00% 

$46.75 $280.50 18.01% 
$46.75 $561.00 18.01% 

SU79.50I 

~CKINGI 

745882587138 

PNCEAflH 
DISCOUNT 

$359.16 

$229.98 
$459.96 

$1,049.101 
FREIGHT $37.50 

Total Inv. Amt: $1,086.80! 
Amonlhlyllltolpo)1nenldwaeol1.R loOlaCltonll!f'/bll_lq,eld __ _ 

This onlerll oul,fec:t 11> lhetorme end ~NI fort, i, .... T~ GollCoffl~pollCIM ......... o .... atc.i,to~COM. 

Remit To: 
2Q516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

AcGOUnt Number 
lnvolc• NumMr 
Invoice Date 
Due Date 
Total Amount Due 
If Paid By: 0713Ct124 

-405510 
37493943 

05131/24 
08129/24 

$1,086.60 
$1,065.62 

Page 1 of1 



........ 
., ~aylorMade· 

Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fennl Court 
Gartsbad, CA 92008-7324 

+ 

2275-000 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 
View and access your account on-llne at taylormadegolfdlrect.oom 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDBtOATE OROERt DELNERYt 

05116/24 9772168 24126516 

PURCHASe Ol'IDElt I 

Stock Putters 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37572745 405510 

Invoice Date DueDm 
06129/24 08128124 
Term• Invoice Amount 

2%30 NET60 $260.11 
Pie ... Send Itemized Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO,IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705B88 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SHPvtA 

FED EX-Parcel-Ground 

TRACKJNGI 

400552053852 

RBINO. DE8CRIP110N 
QTY 

UNrrPRlce l!XTl!NOED DISCOUNT PRtCEAFTER 
SHIPPED PRtCE DlltCOUNT 

N7541927 PT-SpkferTour X #1 Rh 35IN 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

la 
~ ~ 

j 

SUBTOTAL: 

1 

h 

~~ 
i 

' 

$299.00 $299.00 18.00% $245.18 

I 

J 
~) u \ I--

s200.001 
FREIGHT 

$245.181 
$14.93 

Total Inv, Amt: $260.11 ! 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37572745 
Invoice Date 06129/24 
Due Date 08/28/24 
Totel Amount Due $260.11 
If Paid Bv: 01~ $255.21 

Page 1 of 1 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fetml Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

2275-000 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please can: 800-888-2582 
View and aocess your account on-line at taylormadegolfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE !ANDING PKWY 
Orange Par!(, FL 32065 

ORDDDATe OROERI DEIJVERYI 

05/16124 9772168 24160802 

PURCHAIE ORDER I 

Stock Putters 

fn¥olce Number Account Number 
37589166 405510 

lrwolce Date DueDllte 
07/01/24 08130/24 
Tenn• Invoice Amount 

2%30, NET6D $280.14 
Please Send Itemized Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SHIPVIA 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 

TRACKINGI 

404453979672 

ITEMNO. DESCRIPTION QTY 
UNtTPRICE EXT!HDED DISCOUNT PRICEAFTIR 

SHPPED PRICE DIICOUNT 

N7529526 PT-Spkfer Tour X DB Rh 341N 

-

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

SUBTOTAL: 

1 

I 

Z,/ I 
( [I ~ 

$299.00 $299.00 18.00% $245.18 

_ 1, \\ 
JI 
I 

VJ 

$299.00I 
FREIGHT 

s24s.1e I 
$14.96 

Total Inv. Amt: S280.141 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37589166 
Invoice Dete 07/01/24 
Dua Date 08/30/24 
Total Amount Dua $260.14 
If Paid By: 07131/24 $255.24 

Page 1 of1 



,_... ................ --,., ........ .._.._, 

Lb~lft~J r:r58<l1 

Trlgon Turi Sc ences 
Nfl'w Ac:tdrnsi: 
Ospartn·em # 513'i 2 
P.O. Bo< 25006 
Bradenton, FL, 34206-5G08 
Ph ne: 757-220-4466 
BILL 70: 

Eeg!e L,1nding Golf Cll"I) 
890 Cakleaf Plantaticn Pk'.-.y 
Ora119e Park FL 320€~ 
Ut1ited Stales o7 Ame,i·;:,, 

CUSTOMEP. REF. KBR. 

NC. ltEk'J 

TERMS 

lllet30 

1 774()9. Tri;ion NtomaiodA Con.rd TAB_(T 

2 Fre1gh! ShipV1a 

NOTF 

7??6 -4CIJ 
&l~/'lcf 
~ 

r 1.~u: 

t·L:a Dc,lll; 

C:1,atomet ID: 

niuter lr.v To-:.,t: 

I.Q.".ffi.Wru~ 

~HJP"!O: 

Eagle l.~r1dlnr, Gclf 0h1b 
tl90 Oaklo.r' Ple.n·Et,on Pkwy 
•)ranse Pa~< -~L ::2c155 
tJnited States of J,v,-,er:c:i 

<:OMT.O.GT 

Cir''. U:lt 
1.c-<> Cl•,;: 

1.{.IJ 

1 f.-.:un-20;:4 

·1r--.1u:-2 J24 

C:J000559 

[ ______ _:iE:?~ 

L•t1;:· PRICE 
:!:?5.JO 

17.::i8 

Tax Tohl: 

EXTf: NO :[J ?, 
3!lb.C'.I 

H•3 

29.€3 



Trigon Turf Sc,ences 
New Aadresi; 
Department # 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, FL, 34206-5008 
Phone: ~'57-220-446€: 
Bili. TO: 

Eag!e Landing Golf CIL,b 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
O,an:Je Pa,k Fl 320f;5 
Unil,ed Slat.is -:>f ~.me,b,1 

CUSTOPI.EF! P.!:F. rmR 

NC•. l'fE~l 
2701. Ni'lj,, Aonr.itlfl lines Xl. 

2 Freight ShipV1a 

TEflMS 

Net JO 

trnvoice 

C•HI Out•~: 

( t stoma; 10: 

P. ', ster l,w ,1•!..I: 

3Hl?·ro: 

Eagle Landing Ge.If ~lub 
:390 Gak!P.af Planr.,.t.ori Pkw11 
(>ranG e PaL\ FL. : :!055 • 
iJrnte:l Ctltt:,, o" l,,.1erlC.?. 

Cl)NTACT 

Cff\'. u~n·, 
•:·.':'U P~.• :✓-
1.( 0 

::>t~A•,9-~0,:" 

l:Oi)t\0559 

[_ _____ ·,.:'fo-113 

UN!~'PRICE 

210.00 
E.<TENO.:t.1 ?::I 

1,21lG.OO 

~,9.f.\2 

----···•--···---··-·······--·--- -----·--· --·-----·· ··------·- ·--



. . 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

INVOICE DATE 
JUL 29, 2024 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, IA 50306-3496 

Phone:904-899-0220 
TERMS: Net 30 Da s 

276829 

DETAIL AMOUNT 
Eagle Landing Golf Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park FL 32065 
Work Order 7289846 
Email to: jhalifko@troon.com 

Labor Charges 
Material & Parts Charges • 
$129 Travel Charge 

. . . 
7600-500 

.. .. 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total Amount Due 

Fee if payment is received after 30 days 
Tota! Amount Due-If Paid A,fter 08/28/2024 

' . 

, 
• . 

208.25 
20.00 

129.00 

357.25 
0.00 

357.25 

. . 

21.44 
378.69 

We appreciate and value your business! We invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservices.com 
Y Air Conditionina - Refriaeratlon - Cooklna Eauloment - Beveraae Svstems - Ice Machine Leasina 

, 



us. 
RJ0DS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2443982 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

640937 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 
ATIN: CHRIS COLLETil 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 07131/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

08/01/2024 11221140 

PAYMENTTERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF Cl.S 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 
Dept:0 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#289712 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
• P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

07128/2024 

QUANfflY I SALES I PRODUCT !'DESCRIPTION ILABB. l PACK SIZE I cooe I WEIGHT I ~o I UNIT 

!
EXTENDED 

ORD I SHP I UNIT NUMBER . PRICE PRICE 

FROZEN 
, I , I cs 18417798 

STORAGE LOCATION 

FROZEN 

DEUYERY &UMMARYTOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT StaPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT t1•PED 

!APPETIZER. CHDC PPR PNAPL 

12.50 

20.00 

IVANLANG l 20011 oz I I I cs I $351.26001 $351.26 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTALPECES TOTALITEll8 TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

ORDERED SHPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRJCE 
1 1 1 12.50 $351.26 

1 1 1 12.50 $351.H 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Salu Tax Rate: 

$351.26 

$0.00 

PLEA.IE REMITlltlS AMOUNT BY 08l2:2/2024 $351.28 

000 -, I 
-,_ qo -I'><-/ iJ--:. 3s • ,1-"' 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE GRCER SALES S~LES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DA7E 
ORDERED 
08/04/24 

NO. NO DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221 J. so 2581998 08/06/24 11221140 

Route:2325 / .4 

Bill!SQVILLAGE COMM DEV tHSTR I Ship TRN EAGLE-LA-NDIN!.~·G-LFCL"i-i-- 1 
To: "1989 EAGLE LANDING P~<..WY j Tn. 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pi'\WY 

ORANGE PAR¾ FL I ORANGE PARK Fl 
12065 32065 ,, 

Att· L. CHRIS COLLETTI _________ .. J 6~~~~~?-~~~-~ -·--·-.. ---·-··· ... ____ _ 

Rt-mi t ,-

f C•. 

OR DER NIJMBER: 6-561 9~~ 

iJ-3 Fa.ids, :nc 

P.O BOX 1<?8421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

1pFrm. 5425 S. lrJlLL.!AMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD· 08/06/24 Paqe 01 tof= 03 
·t-Trm-;;. SpCi-iJl DRIVER MUST :.E .... vE FINAL RECEIPT ~QR INV CHANGES 
1 tTrms: ~lET 21 DAYS In~tr: 
·ty Qty S<1les Product Descripton Pack Size 
det·ed Shipped Unit Humber-

Ldbel 

---------· 

DRY 
-4- 1 EA 0568170 LABEL, USE 1ST 2 LINE PERM 5001 RL DAYMAR~ 
-r- 2 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, fRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL 
.+ 1 cs 1389113 DRINK, SODA 6HGR ALE CANDA DRY24/10 OZ CANADA DRY 
~ 1 EA 1425990 LABEL, FRI 2X2 OSVBL RL GRN 1 RL OAYMARI< 

;tO 1 cs 3554565 DRIN~, SODA COLA COV.E CLSC CAN24/12 OZ COV.E 
0 EA 4146478 SEASOHIH6, STK MNTRL RUB SHLF 7 LB MCCORMICf.l" 
1 EA 0778-431 SEASONING, STV. PLST BTL SHLF 26 oz l10NAl'<Cl-i 

--+ 1 cs 5051368 TORTILLA, CHIP RAW 4 CUT TRI 30 l.B LA BNDRITA 
+ 2 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGfiRDS 
-J,. 1 cs 5734900 COOKIE, CHOC CHIP 2.5 Z SS I~ 60/2.5 OZ GRAMDMA-'S 
,t- 1 cs 5865134 CROUTON, CUBE HERB TfF HMST'( 8/2.5 LB FRESH GRl-:T . 1 cs 8600645 CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLD CLR 20/50 EA DART -,... 1 cs 9419292 ORANGE, MON UHL SGi'IT IN LS CN012/30 OZ MONARCH 

REFRIGERATED 
--¼- .t cs 1919740 COLESLAU, SHRD SHORT Sl.,IT D1XIE2/4. 5 LB MOLLYS IGT 

-t- 1 cs 2721173 
REAOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Pol1ci 
CHICKEN, IJ!t-l(i 1&2,.tl ._!MB F:AW 4/10 LB ATUXF.tfl 

~ 1 cs 4326690 ONION, RED JMP. FRESH REF BAG 25 L.3 GROSS VALY. -- 1 cs 5326418 LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY ..4,.. 3 cs 5327275 BEEF, PTY Gl<ND 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 oz CTU1N SLC'T 
• -- 1 cs ~394721 BACON, PORK REAL OCD .S" SMOKE2/S l.B HORNEL ...,.. 1 cs 5740220 AVOCADO, HALF REF lij 4.5 LB DELPASDO 

REAOY TO EAT - f'lease Refer to Retorn Polici; 
.-.\- 1 cs 6861413 Bf<OCCOLI, FLOR"f ICLS FRESH REF4/3 LIi tROSS VALY 

,...-,:- l EA 733161-4 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polict 
CELERY, STICK 4° FRESH REF 4/5 LIi ROSS t,tt~LY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Ret•Jrn Polic11 

....i-- 1 cs 9124520 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY F'LST JAF:4/1 GA ~:Et4'S 
REAo,· TO EAT - f'lease Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
-+- 1 cs 04S8239 ROLL HOGI UHT 8" SLCD BKO fZN8/6/3. 7 1JZ COSTANZO'S ._... 1 cs 0904532 ICE CREA~, MINT CHOC CHIP TUB 3 GA GU-IVU Ff<tiS rz-. 1 cs 1475608 BREAD, FLAT SX13" OVAL Bt<D FZH36/3.61 OZ STONEFIRE 
.....- 1 cs 2261543 POT ROAST, BF CKD OVN RSTD CHOB.5-12 l~A Sl'HTHFIELD 

CS: Ot)Ol 7. 95 LBS 
··-··--·-·--· - __ .,._H •--- -•••-••-•• •-"-"••--- -

r ,, 
0 

!t 

~e:i•~ht 

, . s·s 

f'r icing 
Unit 

EA cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
GS 
cs ,~c ...... 

cs 
CC; ·-cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
~-.r . ..... 

cs 
cs 
cs 
LB 

Unit 
Pt ice-

2 3i'(J(} 
29. noo 
1s. :moo 
1.1.1600 
l '? 2900 

8.noo 
31. 1700 
22 0600 
;:2 asoo 
:,;r;. 2800 
59.9.t;0v 
~4. 7:,00 

lC 2900 

128.8600 
2·3 4300 
19. 1700 
4B o;:oo 
68.4200 
..;.1 noo 
2:4. 4-'l()C, 

9 2~00 

46.0800 

~1.0200 
';7.3-400 
26. lS00 

7.0300 

- --- .. ----- ·--·· ·-· -- -- ... 

$ 

Ex t:er.de,j 
Price 

--·----•-•1 

B. 39,./ I 
59.82 I 
lB 39 \ 
1'1 .1.6✓ 
18.29 I 

I r; 17 

:;t 17✓ 1 
44 12 I 
22 B~ , 
S0.28 s~ 9.;v 
44.77 

18 29 

i~8.8i, 
3J. 43 
2•,. 1 7 

l d,1 06 
68.42 
44, 92 

:-:,; . 44 

I o 24 

46.oa I 

3".i..02 i 
27. 34f•, 
2,S 1S 
::;L,. 89 



Bill 

Ta: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. ND. 

91221150 2581998 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

08/06/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP 
3055 CB32 

Dl➔TE 
DF·DERED 
('.:8/04/2.al 

Route:2325 / 4 
so VIL.LAGE COMM-DEVITTSTR- Ship TRN-EAGLELA~JI)ING--GLF-CLB--1 Rr;;i~:. t I ?J•;, 

ORDER NUMBER: 656199 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PV,W'f To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Ta· 
I I PD 30X 19842l 

ORANGE PARI-<. tL ORANGE PARK FL I I 
32065 32065 ATLANTA 

904 291 5600 30384--8421 

Foo1.h:, :nc. 

~HRIS COLLETTI ---·•-- - DEPT ~ ~~----- ---· -- -- -·-- _ j l __ ~l~,~--?.~-=--~?.?.~----·- .. 
i pFrm • 5425 S WILLrAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Shi pfJ: 08/06/24 Pa2.e 02 ;Jf 03 

•tTrms. Spci,al DR1VER MUST I. Er.,'.;F. FINAL RECEiPT lOR IN\? CHANGE:., 

~A_] 

,f:Trm-a· NET 21 DAYS lnst-r: 
tv Qty Sales Product De~cripton Pack Si1e 
d~red Shipped Unit Number 
----·-· -··---- -

~ 1 es 274075.1 
~ 1 cs 2880300 
9- 3 cs 2883130 
-t-- 1 cs 3200145 
+- 2 cs 3330099 
+ 1 cs 4272589 
"T"' 1 cs 4326880 
-+ 1 cs -4358495 
+ 1 cs 5366760 
-t- 1 cs 6252191 
-4- 4 cs 6553758 
-2-' 2 cs 7663006 
-+· 1 cs 7890307 
--£- 1 cs 6117129 
----r 1 cs 920S147 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

Lc1b£-l 

--------- ····---·-------- .. ---· --· .... -- .. ·- ........ - 0 .. N •-~ • 

ICE CREAM, VNL BEAN TUB 3 GA GLNVl-1 FRl'!S POTATO, SLCD 1/10° SKON RAU 6/S LB MONARCH 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8« EXTRA CRSPY6/S LB MmlARCH 
SALMON, ATLNTC o Z PTN PBO 3D 10 LB HARBOR BNl-{ 
HOT DOG, ~B 6:1 611 RLR GRIL 10 LB PATUJ<E~T 
PASTA, L SG SIHH BX10" SHT Cl<D 10 LB ANGELA NIA 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RHW FZN10 LB HAr·rnOR BNK 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB PATUXEtH 
BREAD, UHT 12.S" 21 SLCO 9/16~6/28.32 OZ ROTELLA 
POTATO, MSHD S~ON RED BOIL IN 6/4 LB LAMBSIJPREH 
ROLL, KSR ~HT 4 S" SLCD B~D 6/8/3.S OZ ROTELLA 
BUn, SLIOR PTATO 2.7S" RND S/1.2/1.3 OZ HILLTOP HR 
ICE CREAM, CRML SLTD 15¾ BTRFT3 GA CHEFS LINE 
TURKEY, BRST SL1CEO .S 07. 12/1 LB JENNIF.-JJ 
BEEF, PTY Gf<ND 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/S 33 OZ 1NHSTYTND 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAF'CN} 

PIECES ORDERED: 1-4 
PIECES O~DERED: 12 
PIECES ORDERED: 2b 

PIECES SHIPPED 
Pif.CES SHIPPED 
F'IECES SHIPPED 

14 
12 
20 

**~ INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS t.JGT: 

807.83 PIECES ORDERED: 52 PIECES SHIPPED. 52 
890.53 

---

,... i.le' •ht, 0 w\ ~· 
Pricing 

JJnit 
... --·-·· 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
"'C:-1..,-

cs cs 

I EliS SHIPPED 
J €11S S~IPPEO 
l 1:.:~s SHlPPED 

Hi"J'1S SHIPPED: 

Ur,it. 
Price 

--··-· ·- ...... _, .. ---·-·-
'.:·7 .8200 
57.0BOO 
St). SQOO 

W1. 9~00 
2-2. 97C·O 
23.2FOO 
i]. 87'0!) 
51. 96.0') 
"-~- 1800 
53.6300 
::-:1 7500 
H.8200 
S4. 4700 
43 8000 
f:5.0000 

12 
10 
1 't 

41 

Ext.:::~de;i 
Price 

. - . ·-·· ·--- ·1 

27. 82 fp~ 
5"'.08 r 

i C-1 c·o 
I,. .J.L ~ ...,i, 

101. 93 I 
6~ 94 
23.28 
72.89 
51.9'6 
2~.18 
~3. 63 

12~·. 0-::1 
43 64 . 
5'1. 47, •• 

1 43.80 
85.CO 

7';177. 34 ,
1 

SS-!'-. 91 
1,'1-' !:" .... , • 

... "'"'-a -"'-

F'l<ODtlCT T01 F.l ·ii 2060 77 

T AX:~ELE MIDUIH $ 
BEl4 SALES i~X 

. OC· ..,. ,. 0(} 

i 
------ ------·· ----------·---- --- --- ----- - .... - --- -· -·· - --·-· -----. ·-•• ···--J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 2581998 08/06/24 11221140 

Route:2325 / 4 
Bill r-------

PURCHASE ORDER 
NVMEER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP 
3055 083'2 

DATE 
ORDERED 
OG/04/24 

ORDER NIJMBEP.: 656l9q 
!1 er:;i t - -------- • - •·••···-

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKI-N 

Ship I TRN-iAGLE LANDING-GLF-CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY I !JS F"oods, Inc. 

To 

• i 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

n. ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT 1t 00 

FL 
P. 0. BOX 1984-21. 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
336 763 1304 

GA 

- ~---- --- ------·· 
ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL'JD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 08/06/24 PaGe 03 of' OJ 

·tTrms Spci.!:11 DRI•JER MUST LEAVE F:NAL RECEIPT ~OR INV CHANGi:5 
•tTrms NET 21 DAYS Ins tr: 
ty Qty S.ales Product De1;;cripton P.aci< Siz~ Ldbel C iJeir;ht F'r ici.r.q Unit ExtendE•j 
dered Shipped Unit Number ___ ___ ~ Unit Price Yrice 

... 

This a•ount is an esti11c1te at. time of shipping pr-ii:.ir t.o any i,djL,i;tmt.'11-ts made a·t deliver\;: $ 20t-O. r:i J 
...... ----·-----·-·--------- .. --. --·- --·------ ___________ ... ,_. - -·-- ..... --- .-.. -- -·-- ··- -•·- ._., ... --. -· ------

1460-000 -431.33 
1470•000 431.33 

~
\l 000 - r>o ).'l 7 

~ 
"' 11.L1,.. (> tf O ,.. \ ,,_ '} . ~ ,....L{'i.'/ 

~
I\ )..C>l!l_.,-,00- 1.Li 
,~ , .-I\~,~ 

)0 c,--1 tl~ ... -1.1 
JO\Jc, 

l ,\.J\:' 



us. 
RlODS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2841485 

FRBGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

664606 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 0&'06/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

08/07/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 
NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Depl:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAi.iNSTRUCTiONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECBPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#398274 

.REIIITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

•DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

. 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE ~E DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

0M>3/2024 

QUANfflY I SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIPTION 
'LABS. • 1 PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I ~~G I UNIT I EXTENDED ORD I SHP I UNIT NUMBER PRICE PRICE 

DRY 

1 I 11 cs 18284317 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT 81-BPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SIIPPED 

IBAND, NAP PAPR 1.SX4.25 BRGNDY !HOFFMASTER I 412500EA I I I cs I $79.5400j $79.54 

STORAGE L~TION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTALPECES TOTALITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

ORDERED 

8.00 

8.50 

SHPPED SHPPED SHIPPED 
1 1 1 8.00 

1 1 1 8.00 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Prnduct Total 

Salea Tax Rate: 

PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 08128/2024 

~ I L ) 

'•' rn, --~i ). ~ o---1'1 )0 -=-71 • 'i'f 

PRICE 

$79.54 

$79.94 

$79.54 

$0.00 

$79.54 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RXm' 

ACCOUNT NUMBER • IWOICE NUMBER 

91221150 12641436 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

856198 

BILL TO 

SO Vlll.AGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32066 
!ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 0&'06/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

08/07/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERll8 ROUTE NUMBER 
NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

'TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 3208S 
Dept: D 
(904) 291-6600 

PUR~E ORDER I ~LOCATION SALES REP 

0056 832 
I 

SPECIAL INSlRUCTIONS 

DRIVER.MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#402411 

·REMJTTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
• P.O. BOX 198421 
~TLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 
DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: O 

STOP NUMBER: O 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

0&'04/2024 

[ QUAN11TY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNrT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT t EXTENDED 
PRICE f PRICE 

DRY 

11 CS J3916632 !COOKIE, BRWNE CI-IOC 2.5 Z IW 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

C 
TOTAL NETWEIGHTMPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 
9.38 

10.86 

!GRANDMA'S 60/2.SOZ cs $37.2400 $37.24 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL P.IECE8 TOTAL PIECES TOTALITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED 

1 1 1 9.38 

1 1 1 9.38 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax Rate: 

PL£ASE REIIITnGS AMOUNT BY 08l28/2024 

~v-~-/>'iO-:. JI. l '-/ 

PRICE 

$37.24 

$37.24 

$37.24 

$0.00 

$37.24 

.=:J 

Page 1 of2 



, 
i;.

 "I
 

~
 C
 

ti
,..

,. 
A

~ ::>
 

.,,
,. 

. , .
. .. 

1 

• 

.. 
,r

 

t"
. 



\ \
 \ 

\ \
 

l 
J 

,. .. 
I 

,. 
( 

l 



•r
 

~
 

...
...

...
...

 
.,:

,.~
 

--
-1

 0
) 

00
 

I 
I 

00
 

00
 

00
 

' "
 

C
 

0 

{ 

r 
• 

J 

1 
u 

...
 

.J
\..

 
(.

. 
. 

..:
] 

t 
IT

J 
...

 

0 

., 



It 

Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOP'.~1ENT OB,\ EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF C,_I.JB 

3~89 EAGLE Lt,N:llr~G PAP.KWAY 
ORA~ JGE PAR~ FL 350 35 

Ship-lo ad:lre5:. 

sour: l VH ... LAC~E COMMUl\·ITY 
!J[VELOPME>.JT CBA EAGLE L,\NDING 
GOl..f C_UB 

3~S9 E.t.GLE I.J,N!JING P;l,Rl,WAY 
;:)t"V\1'JGE Pi\F~I\ 3501'\5 

m :tCI. !~~m n.ame 

PROrlEX27. ~001 CAS;. P1'0H!::X 'l'i 5 (4):6LB) 
SULFE.N$0Vl :-fEl'<N0')1 CAS~ SULFEN S-'.)L:THl::RN (4)(i:40;.'.) 
T-NEX1ACl0~1 (~Ab2: T-Nf:X GROWTH REGUl/\TOH 

(2X2.5GALJ 

Invoice /'-·o. 
Ccf,o:u r :\lo. 
0,:( .. in:tv 

o·_·u cat' 

Par~ 
C1~f·!c,T:.t re:. 

-::1,,. 
o.~5 

0.50 

1.C'O 

4?588fl 
E·.30·)2 

e 112024. 
8 :--:i/2024 
1 ~, 1 

:iom ~r Gil 

Cct~.e4 1,,;32.00 

Cme4 1.'iOO.CO 
C.".M.2 c75 oc 

1~HIONTHLY l'INAI\CE CfiA~3::.s,..~E ,t.DDEDP.r1ER TH: cur: DAT:::., 1 '3 Ar,' .,:u.·E1;11cN :;os•s NC'J,:), •.?.,Hf ATT•'l~. JEV ,r-.o 
O.:TTIJR~iEY t:X?cMSE$ ALL ~2Tu~~NEr✓ ,TEMS ~.RF. S JEiJ :Cr 1'-:P, ::f."'· ;;,;~ T,;C-'!l<G ;.:E '.·.~.')fff1>Gc= fA .I.ST iVi 'II )lHt (.N )f. :•;i:; ·: !.U=

~-.~.i,.,,,: ''•JU ;·L-11 YOUH :mDfP.1 

1.C:33.0(\ t>.CO 

Tota, 
t.,JB.•JC 

800.iJC 

675 00 



_fl JC 

J11,1l.:8 7' /CJ -l/fJO 
t:i\..,L - ~.~.:-1::,;:- COl..F 
."'.T-·~: A:::.::-01.1~ rs !'t.~"ltBLL 
'.l~ilil Ei\:'l.E l.Am,::-;G PAP,.~;.:, 
~o;1r,1 'i':Lu!'.GS C:flD 
~>RAN~;: 0 .~i-~K, I1L 3:!06S-i~ ;G 

7 /l 1 / t.'( 

~ 

••!f'':; : jf • ' :u5tP/~1: l'l-1 

>~,.:,-0/:lt": o~ /l !i/ H 
t~ l bd~O> t~, 'l •1: 

':f/oi ~::,., :rJ ·1 .. :\ ~~ 
'.lh. ::, : l., ; •~ ~ c•,, , r 1 

.,5-·1.;i,; '.,u·:ff..:-:-JF.:;-:u, 
;:, r :.h;.~ 1,c_ju :r. ~.Jr)f:LPW°'C'('d, :.t_"': ·;.!~!..St· 

1,L:. %~- .' l l-'.05:· 
1r.s 6 2 

,;·,r·,.1t: k.:;..•11~1, • 

~1 9 1[ tL"'-."l.:i•, -'', .ir1,a.. ;·• .... J.·, t,1 ;.",.-;• 

t.: C L-t!:.':i" ~ - Al~ r.: A.'~}"t. H 
r •!>r 

2 ~s·: 'U F',.-;,, 
"< ~-'lf:ti).t; • -h.t: .... ?,..,,, 

t·! ' I ~ .... :r :0:f,S 
'. I, ~,~ •• '):'., 

t, L :-• • ll. • ,t ~ ~J. ; 

.. if• ,.. ., ;: --~ J ·.,•.-! 
• 1,.I ~• , I ,; • ,, ......... a ~••I • I ~ • t •• • • • 

rl J ) , ~ ~ J i , .ii• A ·'-' •~ t 1--.. o.L. • 
. 1,· • ~ i • • • ., r • 1t 1 .-: "I, I• l A. ,..;. .:Ll . .i.. _,,~.~-. 

Cd!:~ 

!'an 

02 
O'/: ;_1-"~ 
; 0~ j 

.i•)~= C"--'·•·st 
.,,,) C!\"~ :;.>-f ~ ,,\:~l~:.-•~h .Id(~: 
~P~-:'H n ·., ,~·E .;nr, 

:',?r:'r~:t~~\ :H t· •l.i: 
C:. ~.,,f ;.li~5~'l.;. 

.. , 
I • ,\r.• • •• t, 

' I 1.l. '~ I 

•L:;.. I,. 1 • .,.J 

., 

1, I" 1 ~:ta C: 
• J t ( '1 

: L l I I ' • 
, r 11 

:,,r, I 



310428 
EAGLE LANDING GO~!' CLUB 
ATTN: A.CCOUN'I'S PP.YP.BLE 
39&9 FACLE LANDHKi FABK\iJ,!:...Y 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANG:'. PA~f<:, FL J2C55-3 30 

7(,10 -l/()0 

?/t. f /"l'( Invoice 
[•ate 
Fa;ia 

\'1•?3CO 'I\::r , Inc 
:~:L::1 Ca:-,t1.: Ccurt 
S .t c as ') t.:?., F c, '-14 2 :l: - 6 ,, 0 
( :-J H ) 3 "7 7 - 6 77 '.' 

0383 4.SC 
')7/28/2·: 
l 0F 1 

- =-=====-~--~.==:::~===-- ..... ===-==!=-::::;:::-:::=--====";..=:==:::==== :=====.=::.:.-..c;:..:::::=;.; .:=== -·=-==:::-:.= - - - - ----·----.:=·· ---· ---- .-- . 

0Je-Cate Days Overdue 

11172259 12/08/23 233 -3:,~6.)6 ··4 . 
!. J. 7 2 5J. C U/09/23 232 -1-1;·.2-; -2. l.:: 

H206'.:.61 '.)6/30.'24 28 ..!. , 207.9:-. ~-8 . l ~, 
1 l.?0837 07/12 2-1 1 f. ? ') ,, % 3. :, 1 -.:..L.. ·' 11 .;-;o iJ54o 07/13 24 ]. 5 8.J$.2] .!.2. ~)f 
1 'I.L0922 07/17 24 ll ~, 2 :i 18. 3·, 

- - ,... - -- - ---- ----- --- - - --• -- -- - •--- - - - - •• -• •• - .,., ____ •- •• - --• •- •-,.. --•--• - ._ __ ••• -••- -•--• - - -•... -•• - -•• - - r •-



INVOICE 
Eagle Landing 
Attention: Dawn Graeser 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Descrfption 

Eagle Landing - Embroider logo centered at bottom seam' 

2024 
Club 
Championship 

Below logo au black thread 
' . . 

On TW~0 Port .4.uthority® Grommet~d Tri-Fold Golf Towel •• 
Khakl-50 units 

White and black thread 

Call Ernie Ernie Cruz, PGAI Head Golf Professional 
o 904.559.19781 emie.cruz@troon.com 

Due Date: Jul 3, 2024 
All Items are custom and once processed can not be returned. 

Qufnltty 

50.00 

Invoice Date 
Jul3,2024 

Invoice Number 
42737 

Refarence 

Winning Concepts USA. 
Inc. 
950 Blanding Blvd Suite 19 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Golf Towel Embroidery 

UnltPrtce Tax 

9.89 Tax Exempt 

Subtotal 

TOTAL Tt,.;)( 

TOTALUSD 

AmountUSD 

. ' 

494.60 

494.50 

0.00 

'94,.50 

All sales are final. Once an order is placed no changes or modifications can be made. No exchanges, returns or refunds. 

Reglstated Office: 950 Blanding Blvd Sulla 19, Orange Park, FL, 32085, United States. 



7975-900 

CUST#: f,6;:f.72 
PA1'.EF.: 

l?0 ln.:.4B·.rn DA~~ ] 
Ul:1rr:at1;(i:J____ ()!l'.J(l!~:)24. --

DJ!':l.'I\":i,;F,.'.{ 0}\':~1: 

EAGLE L.~ ING 1";:0LF :;1..ue 
A'l'TN: £.:I.AD STEPHENS -------------------· 
3989 l!:Jl2LE LAN')ING PARKWAY 
oru .. NGf~ .P!I.RK FL 320f5 

11:::u. <)F J..AOili:,3 DA~.'i!! 

CUST#: 96387.1 
BOLD TO: 
l~AGLE l:ANDI::-lG GOLF CLvl:1 
;iT'l''N: E:RAD S";.:EFEENS 
3989 EJ.G:....E Li!NDrn'G :?A~.KWJtY 
O~GE l?ARI< m, 32 0 65 

c~p ito, J: ;i_rt 

t/8'/ lJ-{ 

~ 

c.u:H'#: 93.3:m: 
SHIP TC: 
J!.AGT..E, U\NDING 301.F CI,lJB 
l',..T'ni': BP.AD ST£?HE::~s 
'.:;9.S!i EJ.!,'.;LS: LMtD:i:NG PARKWAY 
CoRiH{GE PAl:tK Fl, 32065 

iIPPED VI.i\.: ORDF.:R '.l.'~!PE: t•Phit l'-~u.1,,:., Re··J•J~:: t. CUP.F.JmCY: IJSD 
.REHOUSE: N:,;t,; ;\:>i L'=•~e Dl st· -,;ent !N'J~L I.IC:iNSE: .t.L~ Fm~:[GE'r: 
:TTER OF CR?!:Di'T NO; ECCN#: ~A.R9"J 

--------------··---····---·---···--·---·----•--·--·---··---·---·------~-

~-60-EQ 93 l 00 
tONTHLYEQUI PPMT 

.lling Pe.r.iod: 07/l")l/2024 ~:h:=u: 07/31/:!024 

,T-6O-S\'C 
IC}l'J~HLY !mPPMT 

189 

.J.U.ng I>er.fod: 07/0.l/2024 ~•?hru: 07/31/;!024 

.' .i\B!.E :CN c; . S C->U ar 
~"1S: 06 ~~~ 30 '>A ts I ..3(i d:1ys inv d6. to 
l' r,t,"E DATE: 0 ·1 / 31/ 2.ll24 

:.ACKING#}/PRO#/PARS;#: 

1 (,.) 0 .. •) 

JlHf)l)UC'~ TOTAL: 

INVOICE 

l 00 93.00 

189. 00 

28:2.Q(, 

282. oc, 



l'IEASE :SBID ffBIIITTANCI TO: 

'~ 

PO.IOlltG0~ 
CAIUIIAO. CA l201M002 

V 
Pl•• 'l'IUJ'IOlf (180) HM 111 
'i#' TOI.I, f'IU (100) t2W111 

BILL TO: 

fAGlE lANOING GOLF CLU8 
EAGLE lANOINO ur,mB> 1¥.RTNFASHIP 
3989 EAGLE IANOING l'l<WY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 3~065,2641 
UNITED STATES 

2275-000 

INVOICE 

23081 938163325 

t,LT ou:: DAlC I 11,,:1,,s I TOL<:.L L,uE 

011128124 N120 

ooes jlVllr ,PIYIINNlf m1te11 ,,,. Invoice rorar, 
II IIOI, ,.._ uplltltl: 

□ Short-&hipS ____ _ □ Tax S __ _ 

D Pnctng $ ____ _ 0 frelgl\lS __ _ 

□ ROturn RAS RA# 

□ Other 

PU.Ill!; RETVIIN '"II l'ORTION Wl'llt ""-YfllLHl IIM\«1 lo._._, ------··---· . 
loGCOUllf-- llffOICi IWOICI Oll'II ,a I M'IIHNT ,._. 

23061 9)8163l25 04/30'24 2024 SUpe,Soll I W•blrd 3 I NtC Due 1 20 daya - -IIMTI -· CONTN:iflllllle MPW. .._. -,111,11111,TI 

\695 10118123 48023901 Josh UPS GAOISTO 08121124 

tra 
-----

D■m■ IIIIOII - .. 110 UIJIIIICI - llll'MCI DtltlllON 

08.IVERV NO 139739783 
10 8411138012 Bl CG SUPERSOFT 2l 12B PK 00 60 21.75 0.,2 19 14 1 UB 40 

20 1411ll01Ul:IO Ill cc suooa•T n RED !P.ATTl;R ,,~ "'C 8 • 21 75 0 12 19 14 114 84 

30 M1!UIOUl2U Ht ('.I} GI-I 23 l!LU 11\ATTfR UR Al 8 6 21.7S 0.12 19 14 ., .. 84 

TRACKING MO IZCIH811030703e682 

1ZC1H6110l01104722 

1ZC1He11030t425272 

IZC1H8110314022771 

1ZC1Hl11032t,2,a,o 

1ZC1Hl110321814110 

' 

IICOY .. I I PPO I AIIOHT,_I I OHIGIN SUBTOTAL ,.:na.oa 

Maks yolK peyment on1,oe Ca.'lllwoyConntd oom I rack vow 11\fp~I UPS com 
a.i. ro, rACllf LAHl>"'O 00U' CUJI 

CAOLI! LA,..INO '11o41Tf;l MRltli:NIN• 

1la l'.0.- .. 0, 
1111 GIIQ..e U,.IIDl"IG ""W'f 
OW.'l(l! PAl4K F\ 32CU-2Ut 

CA D I.A n,11 ... u UNtfft> 8"1Atts 

- 10· r.o.= UUCDIHll CXllJ' Cll,.111 
A(TU~ AUlU01!11rAT101< -• 

AU. U.I. i.11111 IIADi II' a INIPl'll> ll'f CAUAWAV "°" IAlil ca....Nv. 

EAa!! i>,.'ClllfO u,,mw l"Al<INB!Sr':f' 
Utt tl>OlE L>llOl"IG "l(WY 
0111\NC~ i,ilM( '1. )JOU-~8'1 
""11W 81A1U 

FRT CHARGE 16., 97 

TOTAL DUE 1,541.0S 

~ 1 of 1 



ASISE SEND REMITTANCE 10: 
f,CCOUNT # 

INVOICE 
INVOIC. - u I 

INVOIC[: DAT[ 

P.O. BOX 8002 
23061 938219853 05110/24 CAIUIBAD, CA 82018,9002 

TEUPtt0NE (780) 83Mn1 
TOU. Fl& (800) 228-2787 tH l l)l):_ [l/\Tf, 1 TEW.'S I IOTAL :11,1 

09/07/24 N120 1,111.84 

ACCOlllfT-- IIIYOICI NVOICII DAft PO M'IIIINT T ... I 

23ot1 938219653 05/10/24 2024 Gloves :2 Net Due 120 d1ye - 0NIIR DAT& 111111111. CONTACT NAIii! lltlPVIA IUL■ICI 

1896 08/07/23 47728148 Josh UPS GRD/STD 

ir• STCICKNUII- DaCIIPrlON 111111111 .... ao. LmT IWCII DIKOUlfT NU l'IICa 

220 5323454 GI. CO Wf.t.THER 8PIUIN LH CAO ML WHT N 8 8 9.50 0.12 8.36 
23 

230 5323452 Cll. CO WEATHER SPANN LH CAO L WHT N 8 6 9.50 0.12 8.36 
23 

240 5323455 Cll. CG WEATHER 8Pi\NN LH CAD XL WHT N 3 3 9.50 0.12 8.38 
23 

TRACKING NO 1ZW781XIOS21038287 

I FOB I FNIGlfT TWWI I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL ._ ________ _._ ________ _._ ________ __, _________ -I INCOTIIWI 

Make your payment online - CellawayConnect.com 

_._,,,1111 • P.O. 1011 H02 
~v~ CARUIIIAD, CA 12011~002 

TIUPKOHI! (7111 9J1-171t 
TOU. l'ME (110) 221-2Tt7 

lll!JURN AUTIIOIVATION NIQUIIIB>. 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 

mu. TO: 1:AOU LANDING ~ CLUB 

SH• TO: 

l!il<Gl.f L.ANDJNO UMrrB> PAFffNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANCNNG PKWY 
ORANG!! W.AK A. 32"5-2U1 
UNrrB> STA TES 

l:AGLI! LANDING 00U' CLUB 

AU. U.I. IAaa MADI SY I IHll'PID BY CAUAWAY ~ IALII COlll'ANY, 

8\GLE LAHOINC UMITB) W.RTNERSHI' 
3818 f'AOU: LANDING l'KWY 
OMNGE PAA!< FL 320&5-2841 
UHITB> STATES 

••• REPIINT 

FR1' CHAIIOE 

TOTAL DUE 

_NIii' DUIDATI 

09/07/24 
lilCTINIIOlt 

50.16 

50.16 

25.08 

1,100.88 
18.96 

1,111.84 

Page 2 of 2 



l'l..5'SE SSiO taITT.AHCE TO: 

'all■ P.O IQ{ tOOZ -~'./I c,.~-Q. CA A101&40Cf 

V 
.,., ~(7I0)93Mf11 

TOLL - IIOOI n•-:ne1 

au.10: 

EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE I.ANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 l!'AGlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32086-26• 1 
UNITED STATElS 

ACCOUNYU• INVOl:II 
23081 936372730 - -Mtl! -· 1805 0512812<1 112312679 

n• rrocilc-- D__,,.. 

10 611544912 BL ST SUPER R.t.NGE BLK STRP 

7400-fOO 

I ~~" 

111¥-IIAff 

05/31124 

CONTACT twit 

- -1,000 1.000 

INVOICE 
.OCCOU'IT " I l"l','OiCt r: :tl\'OIC~ DA Tf 

23081 938372730 05/3112<1 

MifMl•@i TERMS 101AL OUC: 

07/3012-' 6,117.50 

Does fO"' ._, IMkh,,,. ~ toq,n 
llnol,,.._pPll/n: 

0 ShOrt-iihip $ ___ _ _ D Tax s ___ _ 
n Pr1c1n; s □ Freight$ 

□ Altum RA S __ _ RA# ___ _ 

Q OCher 

"° Mniln-. 
Ran!JO 8111 Trtn&fer Net Duo 60 day■ 

.. 1/1111 --.ct MEI ~Ql\ll 
UPS GRDISTD AOJVSTMENT 07130124 

.o, UIT,t,cr DIICOUNl -- E1tTfJdlDII 
6.60 0 00 6 50 6,600.00 

INCOnllll I FOB I fflllOIIJTIIIIIIII I ~GIN SUBTOTAL s.soo.oo 

M 1111, VOUI p11ymenl Ol\line Collaw11yConn&e1 com Track your llhlp,nenl UPSccm 
~TO; fACll.E IAICCNQ GO,F Cl.VO 

u.a.E .,.,ioe.o u1,mm ""'RTMEJQ1<11-

lat4i. P.O. IIWlffO, itet tAGLE LA~ fKWV 
<M,.NGI; f"AIII k )10ll~-1!;41 C.-11.\o, ~ tJtll4IMIJ 

- TO· C,..<,u: IAllDl'ICi GCU cuia 
lf'IUMN AIIIHO..rAllON IBlt.111¥0. 
olU. U.1- ... La lololDt ■Y l tHIPl'EII 11'1' C-'W'WAY GOU M\Jll COll,..~Y. 

EAQ.ll lAJOIIO llllll[l) PAHl-
3111 rACl\.f l.A"0"6G PKWY 
OIIAN4! """"' FL llt65-7141 
Ufflli> ST.-n.s 

TOTAL TAX 487,50 

TOTAL oue 6,HT.IIO 

Pogo I of 1 



Cl
• a. .. ,.. l£IIIT NWIIEIT Tl: 
NU.Q tIHTAS CIIRP 

• 11.D. flDX ,30910 

lltll &. ,., - IILLS --USTIIIIER MIIW.IIIC tH-2'1-D514 
1811.CIHTAS.CIIIIIIYACCIJUl(J CDTAS FAI •· JM-741-6116 

RIADY FOR THE WORKDAY•cnt:IHMATI, 11K lf.26:H)ffl fflll£1T IIIIJIT tM-741-4525 

UP ll: EAGLE LANOIHG CDLF ClUO 
3989 £AGL[ LANDIIC PK~Y 
DRQIIGE Pm, fl 32065·2641 

INVOICE 
IRIUE I 
IRIIC£ DIil£ 

SIUIII 
l'IYOI 
Nl'IIEIT t£1ns 
SIil. 

◄202607030 
08/20/2024 

22390656 
22385?'2 
MET 10 con 
028000033U Ill 11: EAGLE LANDING COLr CLUB 

3989 EAGL£ LAffOINC PKUY 
URAHGE PARl, FL 32065-2641 

CIIIIS RIJIITE S3 / DAY 2 / STOP 010 

IPt/l.lCII IIATEIUL 

i20023 
X2700 
X2700 
X27Q26 
X27097 
X2873 
tel873 
X'680 
X9110 
X'213 

1460-000 -214.00 
1470-000 214.00 

HUIIPTIII 

SIC HROUNO UHT LRG-
TERRY TDMEL - MHITE-
TERRY TDUEL • WHITE-
UC AIR sue 
SIC TRASHCAN OSP ALU-
BIB APRDR·llLACK· 
BIO APRON-BLACK-
DISP URINAL ftAT sue 
JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL-
SAHIS SCRE[H SERUICE 

SERUICE CHARGE 

SUBTIITAL 
SILES TH 
mM. USD 

"Zb"- ? q,q f.f - I I 'I• oo 
'2.)IO _ '1 tf "·t/ - /10, I~ 
"f C>O- ~tfC/'f.,,,. !fo. o-o 
't5o- ,Cf'l'-1-- 5"o ,ere 
b(}O- q 4 l.f <-{' - / ()() .T)O 

FIH Deal 

01 r 
01 F 

L 01 r 
01 F 
01 r 
01 r 

l 01 r 
01 r 
01 r 
01 f 

SUDTDTAL 

1'~u 
ma ADJUST. 

'" UIIT Pl1C[ lllE TDTII.. TIii 

~? 9.520 171. 3£ y 

320 0. 202 ,4.64 y 

32 0.,01 lt.23 H 
21 3. 867 81.21 y 

24 1.190 28.~£ y 

60 0. -444 26.64 y 

1 9.261 9.26 If 

' 2. 380 21.42 y 

24 4.760 114.24 y 

9 2. 380 21.42 y 

S~7.98 
7.08 y 

565.06 
40.24 

~ 

DR ALL HOM·PAYnEMt RELATED CDRRCSPOHDEHCE: ClHTAS CDRPDRAlIDM 10280 / 1595 TRAHSPDRT CT., I JACKSDMUILLE, FL 32218 
Patt 1 of 1 



YYNN 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800r224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Account I 
Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966956 

06 
08/07/2024 
08/2812024 

A~ Er""1lf °""'"'"ti"" l§!._A 

Important Messages 
Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Baek to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
Whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
Who meets certain requirements. 
Visit CleyElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Temp 

Statement Date: 
Current BDI Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07123/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

$97.65 
-$97.65 

$0.00 
$104.48 

Access Charge .00 
r,so +-~r-P"i.J---rt----------:=ii1.-::z:. __ so Energy Charge 660kWh 00.0813 $63.66 

Power Cost Adjustment 660 kWh O 0.0200 $13.20 
FlA Gross Receipts Tax $2.53 

&0 Cla Co Publlc Ser lllt T .09 
"' Total Current Cha~a,!_or 1h_la_Loc __ atl_on _______ $104.48 
30 

16 

~ ~ ~ -- ~ ~ ~ -~ -~ ~ 
2023 Please vl11t MyClayElectrle for detailed u.age history 2024 

This Month Laet Month This Month Avg Daily High 
LaltYear 

' KEEP BIiiings not paid In tu; wlH Incur a late charge of $6,00 or 69', o# the delinquent amount (whlohe\ler Is greawr, that wlll be added to your aooount. 

'SEND • 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchsront Et,crp' Coopmtiv. ~ 

POBox308 . 
Keyltone Helghta, FL 326641-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONUN&. Check or credit/debit card at ClayEleotrlc.com or download the moblle 
app. 

&:· ~-
994 0 AV 0.545 5 994 
SOOTH VILLAGB COMNt7NITY DKVl!:L DIST C-4 
3989 I.AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK J'L 32065-2641 

Acc:ount Number _ 
Cu~ Cha. Due 08/28/24 
Total Amount Due $104. 

Cheeks must be In U.S. funds and dniwn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIHI IIIHI 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-o308 
lh 11111111111• 1•11111111111111111 I, 11,1111111, II 11111" 11 • •111,, 

11 I• 111111111• 11 • 1•111• 11111111111h 11d I 11 "1111 I 111 hi I• •111111 

D6'1bb1Ub 000DlD41fA7 



YYNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY i Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit ua onllne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224·4917 Accountt 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8968957 

06 
08/07/2024 
08/28/2024 

AT~.,..,...,•Cnoi,cr.lllve ~ 

Important Messages 
Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicwit, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are aveilabte. 

Service Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF IRRIG PUMP 

Statement Date: 
Current BID Due Dale: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07/23/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

$1,542.20 
-$1,542.20 

$0.00 
$1,148.88 

Rate 8cMcka l>esc:ftpllon ,._.., No. =Ing Da1N R..... Muttlpier ljWh Ueap 

~EN§ML SERV,&EDE~ :t 152192941 J o. __ 7/JW2.,.' ---.=~:'.::.':::.. _ _.., ......... __,r,__...,10=544...,....._( _____ _ 

IIWII lolltllly UM ■ llontllly 11'911 e llolltMrt.ow• Temp nt Service De __ 
Aocess Charge 

110 I Energy Charge 
Power COllt Ad)ustment 

15 
Demand Charge 

eo FLA Q-oss Receipts Tax 
1600 

7,480 kWh O 0.0600 
7,480 kWh O 0.0200 
93.980 KW O 4.3600 

" l-.Clay Co Pul>Jlc Sftr UtlNly Tax 
~ (roia, Current Ch~~ Location ______ _ toOO 

16 

0 ...... ~ ...... ~-.... ...... ...-~ ............. ,.......,,... ....... .....,rL-'.,..._ 
... ...,Od...,Ooo.lM• .. -~Mil'J.., MAIIO 

2023 Please visit M~layEtectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Monlh This Month Avg Dally High 
LeatY••r 

A KEEP Bllllngs nOI paid In full wl Incur a tate Oharge of $5.00 or 59' of the dellnquent amount (whichever Is greste,j that win be added to your account. 

.00, $448.80 
$149.80 
$408.73 

$27.86 

W-~ 
$1,148.811 

'SEND 

C Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Nulfil!!!_ 896iij7) 

A Touclutonc Enc,sy' Coco;,t,tnvc * 
POBox308 
Keywtone Heights, ,L. 32-.0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit cwd at c•ayEtectrlc.com or download the mob le 
app. 

SOU'l'H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DBVZL DIST 
3989 ZAGL& LANDDIQ PKWY 
ORANGE PARIC l'L 32065-0000 

CurrentJ2!:!_ar es Due O&l28/2! $11148,68 J 
To~unt Due ____ --'-'1.,_148,68 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

H~IIIIHIIHI 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32666-0308 
I h 1111111111 .. ••lhh 111, 1111,11,1.11,11, ,111,11, IHJI 111'' 11 •d 

DDDJ.l'46b6D 



YYNN 

Member Name SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY i Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllna at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224•4917 Account# 

Trustee Dlatrlct: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966958 

06 
08/07/202A 
08/28/2024 

A H>UCNUlnef.nttsy"Cooi,.rnM ~ 

Important Messages 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit CJayEtectric.corn/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07/23/24 

Balance Forward 

current Charg .. Due 08/28/24 

Service Address: 890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF MAINTENANCE 

$382.98 
-$362.98 

$0.00 
$429.61 

Rate Sclheclufe Description Meter No. Andlnp Dates Readings MuHlpffer kWh lhlloel 

t:oENimseRv,ce-NON oew.Fo l 15185ozn t 01=4 108/05/24 C 1Q19 , j':;: t 1:::::r 3.1orl 

kWh MontlllyUSe MonlhlyHlghe M1111t111y1.ow• Tamp Current Service Detail 
)500 -i-,---=:::-'."-----------.:;;;;,,o ... 

3000 f--"""Ti_~:;;;~:::~-~===:-.. -.. -_-_-.. - .-!-'3-~::: _:;;;i ~ .. :::::-:.l•,...i=;;. l!!f-::;:$:;; 
2600 r 

I 
Access Charge 

w Energy Charge 

76 
Power Cost Adjustment 
FtA Gross Receipts Tax 

3,709 kWh 00.0813 
3,709 kWh @0.0200 

2000 

1500 

1000 

500 

'° WIii)' Co Pubtlc Ser Utlijtv.I@/$ 
'5 ~• Current Ch8f9H for thil Location 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ M -

30 

15 

0 

2023 Please visit MyCtayElectrlc for detailed ut119e history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

l KEEP Billings not paid in full w Incur a late charge or $5.00 or 5'6 of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

'SEND 

2.00 
$301.54 

$74.18j 
$10.44 
S11.,i5 

$429.61 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Numb!!__ _____ 8966958 

ATCOldutoncfnalY"Ox,pcmttve 7',,T> 
POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656•0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PXWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

0i!9bb'ISa 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 $429.61 
Total Amount Due $429.61 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn 011 a U.S. bank. 

HIIIIIIHIRIHI 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
llt 11 •1111' 1h•••lhlr'I • 11111•1•11,11,1 • .. 111,11.11111 .. ,,, ... 11 



'fYNN 

I • Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A TouchllnM er,.,.,,• C'-""Pffltiw ~ 

Important Messages 
Know an adult who's in school or retuming to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Visit us online at ClayBectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07/23/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Chargea Due 08/28/24 

DEVEL DIST 
8986960 

08 
08/07/2024 
08/28/2024 

$662.73 
-$662.73 

$0,00 

$693.35 

kWh Molllllq Use i ■ MonWy H'1111 e Monthly Lawe Temp 

- I 
Access Charge 32.00 

1111 Energy Charge 8,182 kWh O 0.0813 $502.60 
76 Power Cost Adjustment 8,182 kWh O 0.0200 $123.64 

FLA Gro&11 Receipts Tax ~$16 87 
eo ~ CQ P!lbllc Ser Utllltx,_Tax 4 
41 Tolal Current Ch tor--"1h--'la_Lo_catl_on ________ S693.35 

15 

:{f 
Lfv{' 

2023 Please vlalt MyClayElectric for delallad usage hlato,y 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Lot Year 

0 

~\iJ\Jt 
i KEEP 811111191 not paid In full wtll tncur a late dlarge of $6.00 or 5% of the del:t1quimt umount ~chever Is greate,) that wtll be added to your acx:ount. 

'SEND • 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A 'lilucl,stc,no Ene'S1 Coopomlvc ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghm, FL 328&1·0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt oa'd at ClayElectrtc.com Of' downloed the mob!a 
app. 

&i 
SOUTH VILLAGE CONNOHITY DBVEL DIST 
3989 ltAGLB LAlfDING PKHll' 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Acc;ount Number a-- .. ----- ---~~ 
Current Char. es Dutt 08/28/J.i. _____ ...i;.;:=•:;;;35=11 
Tota• Amount Due $893.35 --------

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIHI Ill 
CLAY ELECTR•C COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HE•GHTS, FL 3265&-0308 

I h 11111111111• I, I h h II•••• u•I •••• .. • • • 1 •f111 I 1,1111• 1111 •• •• 11 



YYNN 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at ClayEleotrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

8986961 
06 

08/07/20M 
08/28/2024 

A Touchamo Enqy• Cmr.cr,tiw ~ 

Important Messages ---- ----
Know en adult who's in school or retuming to 
colrege? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meeµi certain requirements. 
Visit ClayEtedric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

-t ...,.~T"'--'-?'o ...... .l.j,,-1-..,_,.-'T-,.....~~....,.,......,~ ...... 
A19e,.Oci-Doo.anF .. !IM~ 

21rl3 Pleaee visit MyClayEfec:trfc: for detailed u119e history 2024 

Thi• Month Lalt Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
LaetYear 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07/23/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Chargee Due 08/28/24 

$2,728.05 
-$2,728.05 

io.oo 
$2,980.55 

' KEEP BIiiings not paid in full w!II Incur a late chuge of $5.00 or 6"' of the delinquent amount (wtlichever Is gr--, that wlll be added to your aocount 

'SEND 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A lcuchmx,c Enc,ay• Cooi,<..rive ~f'-Jo 

POBox308 
Kaptone Heights, FL 32968-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2'/7 
ONUN!: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the moblle 
app. 

SOU'l'K VlLLMI CONNUKITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 llAGLB LANDING PKWY 
ORANGB PMU( l'L 32065-0000 

Account Number ____ _ 
Current Charges Due 08/ZJ/'A __ _ 
Total Amount Due ____ _ 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

HIIIIIHlll 1111 
CLAY aECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32666-0308 
th .. ,,1111 ,11,1•Ill11111, ,111,1111,111111,111, 11,11111 .. 1, •n•d 

ODD2Cf&DSSI. 



DE LAGE LANDEN RNANCIAL SERVJCES, IHC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHl,t., PA 19182-5138 

Retum Service Request9d 

l,~~~DDH3'1 PRESORT PBPS0\0<11> 

., •• , ,1,,, ... , 11II 1111, h11 111•111• ll•1•I 11h1•l1111111•111•11111 

I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

REMITTANCE SECTION 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

588175384 ~1 
09/01/2024 (! 

$250.31 

Amount Enclosed: $ ____ _ 

Please make check payable to 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHJL.ADElPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

210DDD56!1753!~DD□025031b 

D8tach here. Pleflss Include the top payment coupon with your payment. Please sflow 5-7 days for U.S. Postal Ssrvice delivery. 

d
lL DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 

INC. 
financial solutions PO BOX 825736 
partner PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

~ WWW.LEASEDIRECT.COM 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

INVOICE DETAILS 

Description 

INSURANCE 

PAYMENT 

Billed this Invoice 

Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Totat Amount Due 

(Please see the following pages for details.} 

Payment 
Amount 

$19.54 

$213.31 

$232.85 

Contract Number. 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number. 
Site Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Perfonnance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
588175384 

1211524 
4256556 

08/07/2024 
08/01/2024-08/31/2024 

$250.31 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax Total Applied Remaining 
Amount Amount Amount Due 

$1.46 $21.00 $0.00 $21.00 

$16.00 $229.31 $0.00 $229.31 

$17.46 $250.31 $0.00 $250.31 
$0.00 

$250.31 



_A_,SS!""'!"""'ET~D...,ET ... A-1-LS .... ________________________ _ 

Contract Purchase Make/ Asset Serial Install Coat 
Number Orde( Model Number Number Date Center Department 

2- ='' 2&488964_1 A7PU0~700432 02f.!Oll!018 

Asset LocatiOII: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32065-lMMt Urjted States 

Payment 
Amount 

RIU1 

Tax 

'18.00 

Aaeet Amount Total: 

Total 
Amount 

$2211.31 

$229.31 

pege 3 of 4 

~ 



Page 1 of3 

TEXTRON 
-IH~1110 VlfflCll'S 

~ -1:l,jl G. rl)G•IMAH' 11XTRON[fi!'!J 
1451 Marvin Grlffln Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Remit to; 
T-nu.GOLLC 

2'CJ07Nllwol1cPlace 
C111eoi,)D, IL IOl73•1ZIO 

BIii-To-Address 
700022183 

- --

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

7680-100 

lnfonnatlon 
Invoice No. ( Date ) 

Dellvery No. ( Date ) 
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ref Sales Order No. ( Data ) 
PO No. ( Date ) 

ORANGE PARK FL 32085 

USA 

Ship-To.Party 
700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Him Mate11al/Deacrl tlon 

Tenn of Payment 
lncoterm 
Due Date 

Plant: 6002 

DC:PARTS 

10 10020144 / WSHLD, SPILT CLIP ON, MODULAR, RXV-KIT 

20 
< • 

30 

40 

50 

60 

70 

80 

10028209G0019 / COWL,FRONT,PATRIOT BLUE 

10029350G0411 / 

STRUT,FRONT,WIDE,EXTRD,RS.102,SQ,PAINTED 

10033794 / HARDWARE,STRUT,CANOPY TOP-KIT 

10094180001 / CANOPY,MOOULAR,BLACK-ASSY 

SVCAR I SERVICED VEHICLE (SER#) 

Serlal #Model 

5853037 10002915G01 

SV012 / LABOR 

SV001 / SERVICE_SRVCALLFEE 

Quantity 

1 EA 

1 EA 

2 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

0 EA 

260 MIN 

1 EA 

.. 

Total Amount (USDI 

Invoice 

93965584 ( 08/08/2024 ) 

107013291 ( OBI08/2024 ) 
12387596 (08/08/2024 ) 

Work Order 499777 ( 08/08/2024 ) 

Net30 Days 

FCAAUGUSTA 

09/07/2024 

l~ 

Unit Prtce 

280.000 

300.000 

241.950 

88.970 

260.070 

120.000 

120.000 

Value 

280.00 

300.00 

483.90 

88.97 

260.07 

519.98 

120.00 

2,050.90 

. . 



TEXTRON 
-SHCIAUDII VDIIQ.U 

I 

118111 MaterlallDescrlDftftft 

nLtC«a ---
Page2 of3 

II) DI •IIMNf 11XTRON f!N) 

1451 Marvin Grtffin Road, Augusta, GA 30908 USA 

Invoice 
Invoice No. (Date) : 93985584 {08/08/2024) 

Quantity- UnH Price Value 

FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 
CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESSER OF: (A) 18% PER ANNUM OR (B) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 
LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. 

. ' . ' ; . 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 706-798-4311 Tax ID : 932708804 



• • 

TEXTRON 
-s,ra.wms V'l'fflCUS 

I nuara ---
Page 1 of3 

f&D--WH 1U1IICIN [llUJ 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Remit to: 
T-n E.Z40 U.C 

2111G7 N-111 PIK• 
Chicago, IL '8173-12t0 

BIII-To-Add1'9 .. 

700022163 

~ --

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Wonnallon 
Invoice No. ( Date ) 

Delivery No. I Date ) 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ref SalH Order No. ( Date ) 

PO No. { 0ate ) 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Ship-To.Party 
,_ -

700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE ~DING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Tann of Payment 
lncotem, 

Due Date 

Plant: 6002 
DC:PARTS 

10 21807G2 / BRAKE ORUM ASSY ,GAS,LNG BOLT 

20 

30 

40 

50 

60 

Rear Brake Drum AHembly ILong Bolt) 
Rear Brake'Drum AiMmbly (Lona Bonj • 

21809G1 / WASHER-INNER WHEEL RIM-GAS 

Whael Rim Wuher • Inner 

Inner Wlleel Rim Wuher 

812169 / SRAKE ASSY,MECH 160MM•RH 

Mechanical Brake Assembly • 41184· Echlln- RH 
Mechanical Brake Assembly, 4084, Echlin !Passenger Side) 

812211 / BRAKEASSY LEFT HAND 

Mechanlcal Brake Alaembly• 4084• Echln• LH 

Mechanlc:al Brake Alaambly, 4084, Echlln (Drtvar Side) 

SVCAR / SERVICED VEHICLE (SER#) 

Serial 

3195287 

#Model 

618846G01 

SV012 / LABOR 

Quantity 

2 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

0 EA 

80 MIN 

Invoice 

93965565 ( 0810812024 ) 
107013294 (08/08/2024 ) 
12387603 (08/08/2024) 
Work Order 507317 (08/08/2024 ) 
Net30 Days 
FCAAUGUSTA -~ 1A 
~ ;~~ 

Unit Price 

94.500 • 189.00 

. . .. 
0.080 0.08 

192.510 192.51 

192.510 192.51 

120.000 159.96 



TEXTRON 
lli:IPPCMlllffl 'l'ltlCLII 

ltNi MJ1Jerfal/DHCJIDlfon 

Page2 of3 

~· (ID0• .. t.•N DXTIIGNlti!'lJ 

1461 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusla, GA 30906 USA 

Invoice 
Invoice No. CDate) : 93985585 (08/08/2024) 

Quantity UnltPfice Value 

---------------Total Amount (USO) 734.06 

---------·---■-

FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 
CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SH~L BE THE LESSER OF: (A) 1~% PER ANNUM OR (B) THE H}GHEST OEFAUL T CHARGE ~LLOWED BY 
LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. . ' . 

. . . . . . 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 708-798-4311 Tax ID : 932708804 



Eagle Landing Coif Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARCES 
Product Charge Description 

Colfl65 Premier.Tee 
Colf.365 'Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based) with 
(Cloud based) Boo1dng Engine and 

' EZtP tlsers : 

Service 
Period 

08/01/24-
1')8/31/24 
. 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency, USD 

lnvof ce Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$737.50, 

Tax 

$0.00 

; 

INV00094248 
08/03/2024 

$737.50 
09/02/2024 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

.$737.SO 

' 

Cus~om•r Payment Portal: https://paym,,atsoodal.oo/Fnow.com 
. 

$0.00 Discounts 

OR 
ln..,oice Total s1u_.so 

Mall Remit To: 'fllre/ ACH Payment-T<fr . 
GolfNow Bank of America 

I Payments/ 
Credits 

PO Box 142569 Wlre_ABA Routing No.: 02600,9593 
~ 

Atlanta, .CA 3037,-25&~ ACH Ro4ting.No.:.1)1000012 . . . Invoice·· . . 
Bank Acct No: 4427779172 Balance S737.SO 
lnter11ational SWIFT Code: BOl;AUS3N 
Account ,Name: Eagle Landing Coif Club 

Account Account No: A00001702 Balance $1,475.00 

IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to C.olfNow 'and reference Inv Numberr INV00094248 
If you have questions, please r,otify your sales representative and/or email@•QolfNciwpnbgmi.com. 

USACE SUMMARY (if applicable) 

Location Description Period Quantity Rate Total 

P3F I ofl 

. ' 



• 1ll(}J 
Sl)Y vb 

INVOJCE NUMBER SOS· 169949 INVOICE - CUSTOMER COP\'.~- DATE. 

WINDOW 
CLEANING ® 

Commercial/ Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
lndependentty Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Or. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Par1<, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Vendor Number: N/A 

Store Number: 

Eagle landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Amount Due$ J'3{l U (, 
One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash I Cheek et rime of Service 

0 Credit Card: For security purposes, 
please contact our office with yolJI' 

\.,, Credit Card information. Scan to: 

visit us on the web at www.flshwlndowcleanlng.com 
~ Please Remit Payment Within 10 days leeve a Review 

Request an Estimate 

Svc Rep: -:__-~Inspected/Approved By (Slgn):X (Print}; 

Window Cleaning Ind· $180.00 Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below • Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back o18Idg. (REST. GLASS), Incl UPPER small windows & 
bar glau lNSIOE & OUT/wipe all frames and ledges, remove cobwebs/ladder, small gear, Of system/MUST CALL SCOTT 
SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite/Cfean after 7am!I 

,RG 

!DISS~ PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 
Total 

180.00 
0.00 

180.00 

I 



I.a.I 
I\J 
Ir' 
Ir' 
Cl 
ru 

RETURN MAIL ADDRESS 
PO BOX 790420 
ST. LOUIS, MO 63179 

SOUTH VIL.LAGE CDO 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066-2641 

PAST DUE INVOICES 

1-28Dap 3N8Dap 

$0.00 $0.00 

to-at Days 

$79.35 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY STATEMENT 

Commercial Account: 
Statement Date 
Credit Line 
Credit Available 

j Account Balance 

Account Information 

6035 3226 3929 3211 
07/12124 
$12,000 
$7,495 

$4,604.991 

Please see Payment Page<sJ for Amount DU& and Payment Due Date(s) 
Current Payments and Unapplied Payments _____ :$3, 186.87 .. 
Current Purchases and Debits $1,289.86 

Current Returns, Exchanges and Adjustments _____ ·-·- $0.<>9 
Previously Btlled Invoices $3,235.13 

80-118Dap 120-141o.y. 160-179 Daya 180+Dap 

$271 27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Important Ct.lgea: Our Privacy Notice has changed and oan be found at www.olll.com/prtvacy. 

CURRENT PAYMENTS AND UNAPPLIED PAYMENTS Payment• recelwd •Ince tht Int statement ps,lod. 
Pl-■u c:ontac:t u• wtth your ln.Cructlon• on how to apply to -,,.clflc lnvol-. 

Date 

07/04/24 

Total 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS 

0.. PurchMe Locatlonl'Delcrlptlon 
08/14124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVIUE. FL 

08/17124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL ·- ... --. . . - . .... - ... 
08/27/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

07/03/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL . -~-... -· . ·-
07/06/2.4 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, Fl - ,. - ··-· -· 
07/06/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

Invoice# 
1013544 

8013743 

8021843 

2010002 ----
9614498 

9514497 

QUMllons 
About Your 
Account 

ACCT MGR ONIEL TOSCANO EXT 5222878 
PHONE 1·II00-494·194e (TTY: 711} 
FAX 1·8TT·96H282 
EMAIL OANIEL.TOSCANOOCITI.COM 

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

Amount 

·$3,186.87 
•-A••- -•-•• 

·$3,186.87 

Customer 
PurchaeONler/Job Name Agreementf 
POOL 

TENNIS 
POOL 

GY 

LOL 
LOL 

8tncl IINNn9 lnqulr ... to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
P0Box780340 
St Lault, MO 63179-0340 

Amount Due Date 
$300.15 08131/24 

·-· - ---- --
$83.41 0&'31/24 

$381.26 - ·-------
$80.36 

08131ri4 

09/30l'24 

$151.84 09/30fZ4 ---
$143.84 09/30f24 

Stnd • SECURE MESSAGE 
right ,,_ to • Du.lome, 

1ervlce p..,,_..,on&I onlno al 
~potaocounl.oom 

Pag•1 ot12 8HP 12 Tht. Account la ... ued by Clllbank, N.A. 



I.I.I 
ru 
1.-' 
~ 
C 
LI.I 

Account Ending in 3211 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS, cont. 

Date Purchae LooalloM>escrffltlon lnvoloe f 

07/08/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 7010438 .. _ ......... .,. ....... ______ ... ----

Cuatomer 
Putoh .. Order/Job Name Agreament f 

GOLF 

TOTAL 

Amount Dua Dat9 
$169.00 09/30/24 

$1,269.88 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED INVOICES PINN •ublnll payment for all pnt dua •mount•. 

Customer 
Date Purchase LooatfonlDeeorlatlon lnvolcet Puroh ... Ordw/Job Name Agreement f Amount DueO.. 
01/03/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL - .. , .,,., ... ,. - .. - ... .., . 
<W.i!Ot.24 THE ~<?ME__!)_!:POT:~C~~NVl~~E, F~. _ ~!2700 TENNIS 
05/13124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 3010630 GOLF 

- - - .... ~ ·- -- ··-- - ·- - .... -- ···-- .... -- -· ·•·· -- - r--
05/161.i!4 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 20185 GOLF 

• ~·-- ......... _ - • -, ' ... -u, ...... ,, •• -- • 

4013795 $271.27 03/31124" -. 
$79.35 04/30/'24 --· 

$152.13 07/31/24 

$173.20 • 07/31124 -
~4- THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL ___ 601~4!__ -~---~~LF~~~ ... -·- $337.18 07/31!.i!4 
05J22fl4 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 4011440 GOLF 07/31124 

• - -·· .. -- - -- - ---- --- ... .., __ - --~-- _._ --- .. -_.,._.._ 
$350.86 

-- ......... -
05123124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 3011533 GOLFM 07/31!.24 

•• .. .. -- ·•·- __ .. ----- - . --- .... -. ..... - ...... -·-·- -- ---- --- - $308.97 
"" - --05123124 THE HOME DEPOTMIDDlEBURG, Fl • 3514279 GOLFM $59.81 07/31/24 

• - •• • •- .. ••,-...-- -- 1• I I-•• -•- • .._ _,,. ... - .- - • -•• •-• -·-- •-

05124124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 2311148 ·-·-··-· --- . -· -- ~-- ... ~~- -- -· ... .,._ ----
05/29/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBUFICJ, FL 7(120786 

05f30/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 8012138 
•• _.. ""r• P---• ... ,. • .., ,.. -••- - ---• • ,. 

~~~ THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL-• 6012227. 

~112!.. TH~ H~~~ J?_E~~T JA~!(SONY!!:1:E! F~ _ -~-~~ 
~12~ !H.E ~~M~ ~E~T. Ml~~~~U~Cl..!.!'L __ 

~7!.2~ TH~_~O~~~!_P?T ~~~.~~R~, F~ 
08/07/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, Fl 

08/07124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 
... ···---- ~----- ....... , ... --... - .... ~ ··-- .,_ ---
~7/24 . THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL . 
06/10!.24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 
- ---~ ' . •· - -- ·- .. - . -- -- -
0&/10!24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

0&/12124 THE HOM.~ DEPOT M~l;)DLEBURG, FL_ 

PURCHASE HISTORY 

Y•toO.. 

ur. to Dllltit 

~ProXtra· 

9616281 

6010288 

8102723 

8624561 ---- -- ·-
8822783 

5013143 

5013181 --~ 
3010734 

Return: ---- .. 
GOLF 

GOLF 
GOLF 

GOLF 
GOLF 

POOL 

Return: 
-- -- -- .... --

PICKLEBALL 

POOL 
GOLF 

GOLF 
--

GOLF 

$19,341.98 

$M,Oll8.4a' 

~ • ;(! 

H8890-175786 

TOTAL 

-$59.91 07/31124 

$192.36 07/31124 
~ ~- ________ ... 
$40.72 07/31124 --

$180.11 08131124 
.... 4 - -

$159.99 08/31/24 
-- - ··-
$188.n 08131124 

-

$64.86 08/31/24 

•$27.09 08/31124 I 

$71.18 08/31/24 

$24.47 08/31/24 _ .... __ ......... 
$180.03 08/31124 

$196.0S 08/31/24 
---.- - .. , .... , -· ...... 

$290.72 08131124 - -- ......... 
$3,236,13 

_____ .,.,,..--,I GROW YOUR 

Page 3 of 12 

BUSINESS WITH 
ONLINE AND 

- IN-STORE TOOLS 
ToLNmMote,Vlslt 
homedepot.com/ 
ProXtra_Business_ Tools 

myhomedepotaecount.com 
1-~494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



I.IJ 
ru .... 
Ir' 
C 
~ 

~ Commercial Account ., 

f;leml f)e)lment and mau oheok9 PIIY•b4• to: 
HOME llePOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 82 • 2538293211 
PO BOX 0001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY -402G0-1043 

PAYMENT PAGE 
commercial Account I03I 3226 39213211 
Statement Date 07/121'24 
View, manage and pay your account onnne at 

myhomedepotaccounlcom 

lnvolceeto 
Be Paid 

CREDITS 

TnmllllCtlon 

IMPORTANT: 
To ensure accurate posting of your payment, pleaae fnclcate which lnvolcea you are paying by ohecklng the 
appropriate box below. To apply a credit to an Invoice, wrl18 In the Invoice number of the debit transaction 
!hat you would Uke to have applied t.o, In the 'Invoice Number' column next to the craclll. Please remit 
entire Payment Page(s) when .. ndlng payment 

Original Invoice Number 
(Enter lnVotce null1>Gr In Date Invoice# Invoice Amount Credit Amount Which lo apply credl) 

05/24124 2311148 -$59.91 -$59.91 Apply to Invoice # - ----- -- -
06/07/2.4 8102723 -$27.09 ·$27.09 Apply to Invoice # 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 

Tranaactton Orlglnal Payment Payment Amount Date Invoice I Invoice Amount AmOllntDue Due Dale Check If Paying (W las, Ulan Amount Due) 
06/14124 1013544 $300.15 $300.16 08/311'l4 □ $ 

·--···---~· -□-06/17fl4 8013743 $63.41 $63.41 Oll311'l4 s 
06/Zl/24 8021843 $381.26 $381.26 Oltl31fl4 □-·- $ -· ·- -
07/03/24 2010002 $60.36 $60.36 

--------
09/30J24 □ $ 

07/06/24 9514496 $151.84 $151.84 09/301'l4 □ s 
07/06/24 9514497 $143.84 $143.84 09.l'J0IM -□ $ 

07/08/24 7010438 $169.00 $169.00 091SOl24 ·o $ 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED OPEN ITEMS 
Transaction Original Payment Payment Amount 

Date lnvolo. # Invoice Amount Amount Due Due Date Check If Paying (I lasS lhan Amount Due) 
01/03/24 4013795 $401.50 $271.27 03131/'l4 □ $ 

------------- ... ·-·---
□ 02/.20'4!4 6012700 $79.35 $79.35 04la01'l4 $ ·---------- ............. ___ .. ____ . _____ --· -----~ ----·□···. 

05/13fl4 3010630 $152.13 $152.13 07/S11'l4 $ ~--- .............. ... -□- ---- ··- ---- ~ -·---~ ..... - .. , 
05/16124 20166 $173.20 $173.20 071'31fl4 $ ,. _____ - .......... -·---.. □- -· ....... _____ ... ______________ 
05/20/24 6014241 $337.16 $337.16 07/S11'l4 $ 
05/22/24 4011440 $350.88 $350.88 07191124 tl·- $ 

c::ontlnued on next page 

Page&of 12 

--------------------------------•---------------------------------------------------------------------•••---•-••~~M-----••---• 

~ 
P.O. Boot 790420 
SL Louis, MO 6317'9 

Statement Enclosed 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

Your Aoeount Number la 11035 3225 3929 3211 
illll I IIH lmffl 1111111 

For proper credl1, please wr:lte 
8035 3225 3929 3211 

Statement Date 
Account Balance 
Check here if paying 
all Invoices 

07/12124 
$4,504,99 

on your check and enclose 
with this payment coupon. 

- I Amount E~loeed: $ 
Please sea reverse side to change your address. 
Make Checks Payable to• 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

11 IIJII 111' ,1, 11, n111, 1111i.11111 , .. , 11 •I 1.11,1, 1,11, 11111, 1,111 

C 

□340~ □a□□□□□ 04504~9 oaooaoo □6 □35322539293211 1201 



LI.I 
n.J 
1:-' 
I;-' 
CJ 
tn 

rJ 

BILL TO: 

~ payment and make oheokll payable lo: 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 213112113211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVIUE, KY .co290-t043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VlllAGE CDD 

Amount Due: TraMDatr. DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
1013644 $300.15 06/14~ 08/31~ 1460-000 -300 .15 

1470-000 300.15 PO: POOL I Stora: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HEAW DUTY 5 GALLON BUCKET 10001147090000700023 1.0000 EA $,1.38 $4.38 
GRID . ____ _ __ ___ _ ... ·-· . ·-· ____ ..... 
HEAVY DUTY 5 GALLON BUCKET 10001147090000700023 1.0000 EA $4.38 $4.38 

-;3.~[I;)_. ·-- ••.•.. -- >-• • ··---·· • ---· -·· ·- ____ .. , •••••••• ---·-· ••• 

BETTER 9 IN ADHESIVE AND EPOXY 00001123640000700016 1.0000 EA $5.87 $6.87 

!:!C!~. -··- . . . • . -- . • - • -·····-. --~ --- . ~ -- ---- ---.. • - ... - -- . ~-- ----· .. 
BETTER 9 IN ADHESIVE AND EPOXY 00001123640000700016 1.0000 EA $5.87 $5.87 
~~Y= . ., .. - - .. - . ........ . . - . --· -- ·-·--· . -······· . - - .•.•.. - ··- -···-·-· .... -. ·---· . ··-
FOAM9 PIECE MULTI BRUSH.SET 00002634390000700007 1.0000 EA _$7.47 __ .$7.47 
4'.~~13.Stt~.t:I.~- .. . . _ . . . .. _ ~~790q!),7 _ . -· -• J .(!000 E!\ __ . _ _ $4.27. _ ... _ $4-2?. 
BEHR PP lie GRANITE GRIP TAN 655 10018097660001200010 1.0000 EA $63.98 $63.98 

~S9()UN_T ________ ···------·- ·---~- ___ _:-_1_.f>009_!;_A .• .. _-$§9.~.-- ... • ... ~.OQ. 
HARRIS VINEGAR 10043197900000400004 1.0000 EA $21.97 $21.97 
CONCENTRATED-3012802 
91NEXTRA-TEXTUREDECKOVER-· -10022987630000700008- ··--1.ooooeA···- • -- $10.48·-- - $10.4iS 

f\Ql.b-!=f.l . . . . .. •-'-.,. --·-·-·· ............. '. __ ,.,. ---- ... - ·-·· 
9 IN EXTRA TEXTURE DECKOVER 10022987530000700008 1.0000 EA $10.48 - • $10AB 

:~~e;RE~fAov beck6VER TX --10041202170001100002 ..... - --··-roooo EA ____ ••• $213.00- -- -· $213:oo 

50054.53G .... ----·------··-·· __ ..... __ . ., ___ .. _______ ...... _ . ____ ........ ___ -·· .... _ 
OISCOU~T ....... ____ . . opoooooooo090005 _____ 1.0000 EA. -·· ___ ·$2.00 __ -··· __ -$_;!.()9 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
CU1tomer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$300.16 
$0.00 

$300.15 

~=T~322539298211 7~. 7tltJ "~s.'f t Amount Due: Tran•Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#~ 
8013743 SOUTH VlllAGE COO 

BILL TO: 

$63.41 08/17/24 08/31124 1460-000 -63.41 
14 70-000 63.41 PO: TENNIS I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT &KU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
6 PVC FLOOR CORO PROTECTOR· 10030136630000600011 1.0000 EA $13.78 $13.78 
!YQ .... - ----- ·-- .. - -·· - . •. . ...... . - ·-- - ··- .. - . - .. . 
. H!IN ~A9 .. _________ -· __ ~~~1~14 ___ .. _ 1 .. ~ EA . .,_. . $14.~ 
Pl~<;:01.!NL ... , . ··- . . .. ~~ __ . ____ 1,<>Q09!=.A __ ... ·$3.00 
4' XSO'ORANQE DIAMOND BARRIER 10013800960001300007 1.0000 EA $37.65 
_FE_NC 

PurchNed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuelom• #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$14.88 .. 

13-~-
$37.86 

$63.41 
$0.00 

$83.41 

Acct: 6035 9225 9929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7~e,t1. ~50 11/19.9'/ 
7~(,~ · 7PtJ *oJ~/. 7'c;,l 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
8021843 

1460-000 -261.42 
1470-000 261.42 

PRODUCT SKU f 

$381.26 
PO: POOL 

Paga 7 of 12 

06/27124 08/31/24 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

I Stor-.: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$213.00 $213.00 

- • $8.48 • ·- - • -·- $8.48. 

·- s13_97 ... • --·sfa:1w 
_-$i~-97.-· ~- •. : • ,$13,97° 

$69.~ ... . - . $89.pe -
conanuec1=::> 

myhomedepotacoount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



uJ 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
C 
r 

~ 

Remit payment and make ch.clee pey1bl1 to: 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SEAVl'CES 
DEPT. 32 • 25392113211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, t<V <10290,1043 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTITY 
ECON 9 X 3/8 IN KNITPOLYROLLER 00001379600000700019 1.0000 EA 
6PK 
FRUITFLY -·· ·- - - -·-·-·-··-00001131910000100035· - • 1.0000EA--
WSTR PRO NP 3 PC BRUSH SETA[C 10017251470000700002-· • ·- -1.0000.EA •• 
PAINT 
ROilE'R PAIL-· • ·- - • -- 10012625810000700023 --· .. -~1.0000 EA-· 
FEIT (25W) G16.6 CNOL CLR INCAN •••• -100981418400001°00032 - •• - 1· .0000 EA 
2PK 
fRYITFLY __ .. ~- ·: - ---:~1.fa1~'jc,9001~: -=---~).cio_¢e_A.:-_·-

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
8021843 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$9.48 $9.48 

_$7.97 ·- -· __ $7.97 
$19.98 $19.98 

$10:-ia· --- s10:-.ta 
$5.98 - $5.98 

$381.26 
$0.00 

$381.26 

BILLTO: 7'13/'tJ.1/dO 1117-70 
Ac<:I: 6035 3225 3929 3211 I /. ~ll 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 7 ~~() /15' () ~ • :> 7 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
201000'2 

Bill TO: 

7 /./ 57). /itlO "'s /. ~ J. 
$60.36 07103/24 09/30124 

PO: GY I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

Purchased by~WENSON SCOTT 1460-000 _31 _32 SUBTOTAL $80.36 

Customer#: 2 1470-000 31.32 =TA=X==-----------..,.$0~.oo=-
TOTAL $60.36 

Accl: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 

Amount Due: Trana Data: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
9514496 1460-000 

1470-000 
~151.84 
151.84 

$151.84 07/08/24 09/30/24 
PO: LOL I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
SLIDER 3-1/2' ROUND 4PK 00001866240000400012 
GS SMART DISPENSER PESTBiobK ·1oos578837()()()()4()()0( --· 
1202 

1.0000 EA 
·1.0000 EA 

'3~Ac;:e;coR~ER~,i•_ss_4PK • •• ·~1i3-ioooo,ooo1~---=_: __ :·1.Q_QQ0·1;~: _ . 
_()_NJ;+ ~UC.KET TOP ~!STING FAt".!9I _10~7521!00002~ _ _ -·- 1:~ !;A ___ _ 
~NB (~W) A19 Sf\4T D!-. 1~P.,K NDIM ____ 1~7ry8580000109!)35 ..... 1.0000 PK ... 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cu•tomer #: 00002 

Page9of 12 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$6.93 $8.93 
$10:91 $10.97 

$151.84 
$0.00 

$151.84 

myt,omedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



LI.J 
11.1 .... .... 
CJ 
-.J 

BILL TO: 

Remit payment and make aheoke payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREOfT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 26392113211 
PO 80)( ll001043 
LOVISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acd: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Dua: Trana Data: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
9514497 

1460-000 -143.84 
1470-000 143.84 

$143.84 

PO: LOL 
07/0IJ/24 09/30/24 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANllTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
GECARBONWH HMSEDIMENTFLTR 00002014260000900007 1.0000PK $11.96 $11.96 
2PK 
qfi~;_$.Pc!<E.T)'9frv,1s:f:itfcf fAl'•i kir:-ij:if~~~752~_:·.--=.=tmo. ~~ ~-~=~·:. $99.oo =-_ -~-~-:$99.90. 
GE CARBON WH HM SEDIMENT FL TR 00002014280000900007 1.0000 PK $11.96 $11.98 
2PK 
~6MeR·euCKET. ---· • -- - ~:~oooo13-f227ooo1oooooa--·--1_~0000 EA _____ • --$4.48 ..-.... - ··-$4~4e·· 
Gl~ CARBON WH HM SEDIMENT FLTR 00002014260000900()0r- -----Toooo PK-- - • s11.96. - -- -- $11.96-
2..P~. • ••• ••• ----- ·--· -- • • . - ···-· ---··· '.. ---·. --- - . ·- - - - . -.H9~1.=l:t ~~9~~T ____________ J~>OOt3_122z0991~oa. ···-- _J.9Q90_EA ______ $4.4L _ ---~-~ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Ct.1etomar t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$143.84 
$0.00 

$143.84 

BILL TO: 7 ~&,tJ. o/'S-0 4';; I 9. t:I 0 
Acct 6035 3226 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trana Data: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
7010438 $169.00 07/08/24 09/30/24 

PO: GOLF I Stora: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU# 
10047571~1700002 

Purohaaad by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

Page 11 of 12 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1 .0000 E~ .. $219.qo _ $219.00 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
GIFT CERTIFICATE 
TOTAL 

$219.00 
$0.00 

$50.00 
$219.00 

myhomedepotaooountcom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



1ffll1 Hun11nglon 
11100 Wayzata Blvd- Suite 700 Minnetonka, MN 55305 

Addnm Service Reques18d 

Please See Reverse Side fol" Important lllfonnatiQn 

Invoice Number: 
Customer Numb,r; 
Contract Numbtrf,); 

Past Due Amount: 
Total Amount Due: 

9001404 
708528 

008-0708528-105 
008-0708528-107 
~708528-300 

$623.41 
$12,595.40 

Use enclo9t!I l!nvelope and make check payable to: 

363~0005~0 PRESORT Plll'S002 "8> 

1111• ••• h • In 111 I 11II I 01lh I• ••hi 11 pl I 11111111, dlll u 1111 flll 
SOIJTH VILI..AGE COMMUNITY OEVB.OPMENT DISTRICT 
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYA8LE 

The Huntill¢Qn National Bank 
P08ox77077 
Minneapolis MN 65480-7777 

3989 EAG~E LANDIN() PKWY 
ORANGEPARKFL3206S-2641 

111 • 11 I ,I 1111 I 11 ,11 Ii II• I•• II I 'II, 1111111111• 111111 I 11111111, ,, , I 

□aooaaooaoooo □0001oas2a a,001404 aoli~~s4o 3 

Please detach Ille •bove remithlnc>e porl/Qn and l9tllm wlttl your payment T/18tlll' You 

- Future Invoices wlll have I new kr,Aut. 

PLEASE NOTE: 
- our 'Remit to' address wlll also ch11np on the new Invoice layout. 
- Online Portal Is beln1 replaced with II f'IW portal, If you currently make 
onllne payments, please pay by cti.dt or ~ntact Customer Service to set 
up an ACH payment or discuss other P.IIYl!'!•nt options. 

tfflf I Hun11ngton 111 oo Wayzata Blvd - Suite 700 lnvoroe ~\Imber: 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 Customer Number: 

lnvolCIII D.ate: 
Invoice Ou, Date: 

Contract Number 
008--0708528-1011 

008-41708528-107 

008-G708528-300 

BIiier Code: 0801 
Token: Y3DFGNQC 

Past Due Amount: 
For cus~mer SeN1ce, Call 800-643-4354 Total Amount Due: 

Invoice !>Merl· on 
(1) Cushman Refresher oasis Utlllty 
Vehicle 
Payment Due 
Late Charges 
(74) 2024 E.Z-GO RXV ELITE Golf Car 
Payment Due 
Late Charges 
(74) Pace 7EX GPS Units 
Payment Due 
Late Charges 

Tot.I! 

/CJJ--75ctJ 

/()Y .. 73 CJJ 
_oo. 73fJ 

393.95 0.00 
0.00 39.40 

8,882.42 0.00 
0.00 ?94.45 

2,895.62 0.00 
0.00 289.66 

For Invoice questions, contact us at 
800-643-4354 or EFCustomerServlc:e@huntlngton.c:om 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9001404 
708528 

08114/24 
09/05124 
$623.41 

$12,595.40 

393.95 
39.40 

8,682.42 
294.45 

2,895.62 
289.56 

$12 595.40 

Page 1 of2 

i 



Acc.our,I N.1rn•l!'r t<•.i140\ 1:-1t 
lnvoic<J f\·:ir,,,>,:;r IZ . .:'I1,12-S7ti 

lnvoict1 \l~.:o:,::m;,:4 11:·· 2 4(, ·W 
0~1:•,;:1/ 11:,IQ;'.':,?(~4 11;,,:,,:fl ~,f.: 

Eag:e La,1d1;1g CG 
39t3!? Eagle la:ioin9 Pk•tP{ 

Or urge ~-ark, Fl 3?.C.1H5 

hw,::,.ce 
:.zu-Mum::• Oil, 1.-~~-

~,:o'l Ft,):·1 ixAvJ 

... ·-Jt':,ts,:.'-,v:I!( :.!. ,,22<.• • l,30. 
?t,(.,l~. p,:,.::,53-I-I11 

R-Dm,t To· 21):,J Pt~a,iix Av;, Jac;.:rn11vi,IF.. FL ~;,2;6 

? 7qo- f./60 
8/JSll.c{ 

?9-

.-----~ 

fi ,1ppirg ,l,c;ct:;:s,;. 

Earle l.andin:J cc 
39e2 :::a.3lv ~ and'ng Pk':ty 
O·ange P1:1rk. FL :52065 

E - --------·---·----·-·--------···-·-·-----···---· -·---
M DOT-Nani,?, ~•az~. ID, Group 

P:'O<:luct P;od;;ct .Je-s:;n.~t·on J3' vure;; •::l ,; r•,;:v :Jr t r>11,:,• E>:,.,11;!ed P.1u,. ---------------·--·--·---·--·---·--··---·-·-·-·--·--·---- • ...... _, .. ·------------------Carii.:,1 P'f.~,:, './r:.t,Jcltr r-0.1-: f,zle-s~-orh.1n. inn: 

t";rcJe· Numoor: RO 1~39,6 ____ P,J.-cha:n, Orde1 M,m?ber. r.0-11· ··-

PMQ S!llVI:;(: Fea P.'.10 S,;,;-,f.~--rfJ-~ 

-----·-··------ ----·-·-------

Certific:1te ~.L:1,001 ·-~ ... :~~ti• D11s :::XP.1 e_ 
Fede,al ;:xcise T;:.K. LUST 

Fedora -ias Exci~'° Tax 

Fed E•~\,r Fee• 1,)<t~ tl~c-.n~• 

Florida Fui. THX 

Fiorica Po:lutio'! :'ee 

f'lorlda I o ;a! O;,!ic.~ Ta,: 

i-tor,oa s.c.1~ r.s. 
Florido sa:11s ·r;1x 

Gia·, CQ S!JR Tl~ 
fed S ·;e1!und !<uC,Jv!llV • h)% :that:,J• 

~C.'H) N., 

:i-ia.'3~ '>,(·, 

:·c 1< N~ 

S.IE _;:1 :..r I 

:, 1 'J,' .'h 
·s5 s6 ~. 
;s -'" ,\j l 

;:,_r,(1 ,,l'r 

,1 !JS \j:, 

$0.'.J(, \I, 

?rxuc a :·r,L-: 
S:. ;ip. 1} / :•r,.ig-i· ~ot;; 

~•t:·~C:f!'" F:01g!"•I Sut~h'"lt;I~ 
~,.,: ·-ot .. : 

la\ :w;? l<ilal 
Di;c.>tJ·)~ :"nln1 

~iet lnvo;,,~ iori:!: 

,:;c;c 

·---- '5y ,~. 
S41~ .~ 1 

_____.;( ::, 
$4.J~• t 1 

Tc;.,I )J~ f,4)6 ~ 1 
~ :~Z:-%0-----= :a:-.=.: 



l~Qffl-~~~,,,,,,,,,111J,~Q~QIJ. CUSTOMER'S CIBl~ :INYQIQI; C_OHi'lDBNTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
1-• ~-- =-- 7 DM11csm Im I 

KAGLE LANDJ:!lG GOLF CLUB c.,..~sco· 
3989 11:AGI.E LMfDIHG PKWY ;:ll, 
ORANGE PUR FL 32065-2641 Atlhehurtof 

food and service 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

nlll:I: ~ 

620 /006 - 78066 

POJIClaA:-

483787826 5 1 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS I.NDO'STIUAL DRIVE 
.n\CKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'l'BIOfS -PAll'l' DO& JW.Ull28 ARK SV8JSC'1' 'l'0 SBRVICS CllUG&: 
Net 30 

J!lAGLJ: LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY l MAHIFBSTI 1258396 NORMAL~LIVBRY 

CASU 

l 

~ 65 -2641 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

s:ru 

:r.B 

lnll DUCRil"llOlf l'l'IH 
~ 

11) SAftTY RBlaNDKR: HOTBJ:NG IS MOU :o&OR;ANT 'l'O S 
'LEASE VEIUFY EACH OROEa UPON !tECJU:PT BECAUS COOLER 

,'l'NA'l'l:R nsa LIC WD-4511 FRBSIIWA'l'KR l"J:SB LJ:C :nm-

**DAIRY*** 

CBBBSJ: CHBDDAR JACK FNCY SBIU: 2905C4I 2406189( 62.32 

.s ~ CBD:SB PROV NORSNK SLI . 75 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

1707S4 I 35463861 42. 65 

oz 
oz 

.5 

.s 

.5 

:r.B 

:r.B 

:o 

:o 

'**NEATS*** 

BDr STBAX PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650[ 97897851 81.44 

IKl' SAtJSAGK PATTY W/B wmE RAW MU> 197411 3756236 40.62 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**SBAFOOI>*** 

SBRDIP 1IB'l' P~ TI.Or 16/2 261512071PBj 51063881 60.56 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

**l!'ROZZN*** 

PO'U&TO i'RY SWU'l' 5/16 MCF037311 3700499 
1 

FRY SWEET J!ClC 7/16 KCF04S66I 56562001 30.58 

IKl' POTATO TA't'BR BARREL 1000006067150202331 50.91 

IMP SOOP CHICKEN DCHILADA R'l't1 7207219 54.63 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**CANNED & DRY**• 

DRJ:NK l'ROST JUPTrDll: R 10052000324881183995291 29.84 

~E DIUHK IU.SP COOL BLOB 10052000324812 7468531 29.84 

"<.l'CS cues aosawr. OPlilN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IIDIIT 'lQ 

U'tDll)C 
l'lllCI: 

62.32 

42.65 
104.97 

81.44 

40.62 
122.06 

60.56 
60.56 

30.58 

50.91 

54.63 
136.12 

29.84 

29.84 

7.2 208 
SYSCO JACKSONV7LLE , 

lei 

1~1 1501 Lli:Wl:S INDUSTRIAL~ 

IIO. PCS-ctlS'l'---:.;;;;, ..... a.._ ..... .,.. -No:-Pcs ,-~~ONVJ:LLE, FL 
32254 
~ !183.:39 

lla1VD'8 
8IGR 

DELVD. SIQII X REC. ____ 1:nM>ICE 

er.ca,iioinncs, 'ID-iDI8111al.& .M:l.l~ CIJNlDITUS LilftD-~ '1'1111-mvo1c:9-m -.er 'IO l'lll ~TIUST 1--"- I'IODL 
I ll'l ncm• 5 ICI or rD PIIUSBMLS ~ oaa>ffID llC't UJD 111.6 .c. 09&(CI 1. ns UI.LD. or !IIU -:mi PAYABLB ON OR BBJ'ORB 

~oa~~~ af~~IOCII °" =-,t=M,~~--~Tfflt CONT. OH PAGE 
'Z0 1111' IIIll'IIII WIIllli Oft 07 toaa IIICllln o, 'l'IIISS l'IIDIJOC!8~CIS; 11111 ME GIVIII: DP !!XII. 11;/!J !O 8DW II' lllf 
---:rft_cancrrc,OR !O ftllnCil'&ft &I A~-°' .. _a.ass OP~,DI ~~J.IIISUJT DffllLVDD ur sa,;11 l)Ul'Un, ---~ 

2 

_Q'ff 

I 

I 
I 

I 
a 
i 

E 
E 
0 .. .. ... 
9 
? ... . 
g 
.:. 
~ .. 
I .. 
0 

;! .. . 
E 

I 
I 
II 
I: 

I 



1--,-~_,,,,,,,,-,~-~-~-1,. ccs~t~Wc;pw, ~ f~~~ ~~ OF sYsc~ 
1-- 8/03/24 
ftlll!lt~ 784966 483787826 s 2 EAGLE LMm:tHG GOLF CL'OB • ~,y_sco· 

3989 BAGLB IJUfDIHG RWY ~ 
ORA11GB PARK l'L 3206S-2'41 AllheM•rtof SYSCO JACKSOHVILLB, INC. 1h:,;6.,..2.,.0-'/'-0;..;0;..;6+..=....--==-------- ----------1 

1S01 LENIS INDOSTIUAL DlUVB 1 ~ - ,__ • lood afld ,ier,,ic• 

904-637-0'48 JACKSOHVXLLB. FL 32254 I 6637 'lDNS -PAS~ DO& Dt.Uas us~~ snv:i::ca CBUta 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS L Net 30. _ 

DGI.B LANDING GOLF CLUB N1'Nil'BS'l'I 12.58396 l10RMAL DELIVERY 
3H9 KAGLE LAIIDIWG PKWY MA: -TYM>CS~BMI.BSS-
0~ FL 32065 -2641 p~• ---

onl I: ; • .Ila[ I SIU I tml Dllsat:IPnClf I = I =1~ I--. I ---- I J. ~ - -"=---™""'~=---,, I 
mn 

JVICK OUIIGB PORB PU 100485002010291 8410563 

:DIP DTCJIOP ~za mm B'l'L ROOYA1RI 4560934 

:c SSASONXNG BiaACKBNKD RSl>FIS 9012937251 4029761 

CLS sucaa GRAIIULATBD Xl'DIB CAB 

WATD B0'l'TLBD SPIUIIG 

4120061 2926727 

9901031 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

•APBR , DISP*** 

CLS COM'1'A.IlmR l'OAN BNG lC D Y'fl>1HS10000 

CUI' FOM1 ~ 20 OZ 20Ji6 

CLS K:I'!l' CtJTLBRY NIED KrS/S,P DID'SJDDISPSY 

llKL LDam aBPltO 38X58 1.5 NL X7658AltSX01 

P:IClt BAICB00 n:ILL 4 DJ 30S214009 

CI.a TOlfBL KDLTil'OLD 9.4X9.2 WllT 4458,93 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

►O'CK*** 

IR CBI.KRY STI(!g :FRBSB 1675776 

l,Da'DSa ex:~ CI.&AN WASS rusa BBRB 

~ LB'1"1'0CS R<»GUNB l'RSSR 10074865102336 

LIMB: l'RSSB 

s.a OlfIOR YBLLOW JOll80 i'MSB SAClt 

0:RPGB »GGa> ntBSB 10889356163020 

:OL S'lRAJIBICaRY l'RZSR DJUSCOLI. 

7551334 

4088886 

0621H9 

1763846 

2102335 

44586513 

U75776 

22151095 

1675891 

1079425 

72019512. 

728lil526 

7582505 

--
32.72 

49.97 

11.03 

U.10 

13.73 

20.92 

27.76 

40.42 

40.80 

4.03 

42.69 

15.26 

7.49 

10.20 

16.71 

10.65 

11.45 

4.12 

--
32.72 

49.97 

11.03 

43.10 

27.46 
223.96 

20.92 

83.28 

40.42 

40.80 

4.03 

42.69 
232.14 

15.26 

'7.49 

10.20 

16.71 

10.65 

11.45 

8.24 

I 
0 

I 
~ 

& 
§ 
! 
i 

I 
i 
0 .. 
~ 

9 .. 
0 

' .. .. .. .. .. 
"' 0 ... 
5 .. 
0 

.!. .. ... .. 
& 

I 
I 
:a 
= 

CA8' 1ULIT:rot.lCS +cms~-wr. i 

129.°' _338 ~ 
OPEN: 7:00 -AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UNI'!' S'O 

SYSCO JAa&otw:i:LLE .,_ l I 
13

1 
T22 

- __ .1.... -·· IJGII 
-,'."l'CITCQIT, ___ -;;- __ -- rNO, PCS -

DC,VD. SIGII X REC. 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSONVXLL&, l'L 32254 ~ 

DX 
- - li"ODL 

1moia 
"fO'QI, 

5159 ._8_1 

1 n acm11 t,.li O'f ,_ =mlf ~ IJ6I act mo ~•m.lal.• - m.ia or •u -
•- -xoa,1a·J11Umm.1.llllRiaMVW. "lt"'gt:,ill i.rlmi oa '!1111 Jll'fOlCI m laiiict m .,.-nimnolr~~YABLl:-0111 OR BKl'0lt& 

~ -JmiiUti'"--,W,m cam--x,'iit:ih~---="'ffli 
to 1111 DUIUIS ==:-cm at ma NCUnT"mA em!Ls"'r.inca: ffll m CMal vt mm. iiiir Ill or 1111 

CON'!l'. ON l'AGB 

=~~"ca !O ~,m _u_a. - ~ ci.iiiJ,~.ra ""L~ ~ 1111 SOC1I DIIIOrS. . _______ _ 

- -

3 



1--1-p~~~,,,,,,-,~~~--~IJ. ClJSTOl&;R'S ORIGINAL 
~ram. 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I IIMIC&- Ina I 

KAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB ~~co· 
3989 DGLS UH!)D1G PKWY ;;, 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 Attlwheartof SYSCO JACXSONVILLE, IRC. 

le 

t 

food end ,emu 

904-637-06'8 
1501 LEWIS DU>OSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSORVILLI:. n. 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLtJB 
3989 DGLB LANDING PIOrr 
ORANGB PARK FL 32065 -2641 

QTY TT! ltMX I SID I'fDl DllSCllIPnOW 

1 csl 1t2s LB ftSll 1DQ.'r() BOLK 5X6 nui:sa 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

J 
**DXSPDSBl\ BBVKRAGB*** 

G,IU. snOP COD ZEPD SUGAR 5X1 8 37150010 

1 SYP.UP LBNOIQDB BB 16760010 

1 GAL SYROP SP!Uft 5Xl BXB 09560010 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

MXSC CB .oR DROP SXZB 
l'Oll i"OEL SORCBARGB 

y 2521708 2522897 2S22086 
2523958 

r I 

OPBH: 7:00 AN CLOSS: 5:00-l'M 

Da.V. 0&n 

8/03/24 --620 /006 
784966 483787826 5 3 - fGIICll&A-

6637 .T&JQIS -MST~DOII BllMCU AN SUlloDC'1' ~ SDVIC& ™ I ,__ __ __, Net 30 
MANIFES'l'I 1258396 NORMAI. DEL~Y I MA:--TVADC SCUL&'l"l' BAYLESS 
nR~R• 

ITDl 11111'1' 
_., 

DffllDZD 
COOK ftICS - l'IUCZ _, 

1763432 53.89 53.89 
133.89 

5006448 105.40 105.40 

8856122 105.40 105.40 

4090395 105.40 105.40 
316.20 

10.14-
10.00 

A v~l'v' 1i 

maTi'O 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE 
1501 LBW:IS DIDOSTIUAL DI@~ 
JACJtSONVXLLB, FL 32254 1"0'1'A1, 

II tF--=1
a ~• 

I 
j 

I 
§ 
a 

I 
~ . .. 
B 
~ .. 
• 
; .. .. 
0 

ooo 1· ofl(g • 
~-,~ •o-:. ; ~ '{ V s-0 -;: 13).,( ~ 
~-• i 
l'f V "1--1•

1
~ I 

i l d B 
~ 

. 1329. 76 

• 
" .. 

I 
1 - rff~: e;~-::~ 
1-c- 271 9 36 39. 725. 
niiva••-- -- - -.110. 1'1:8---CVH • ._,.;;;;;..,_;;- .. _,_ ~O. l.'(;S i - -

a,ua lf~~v.i~r~~~w::-~~~ PAYUU ON oa a&rou-

li'AX 
:'J.'OTA.L 
l:IIIVOtCS 

~maasuiJI mft"m ~ o, rr -.m8bwrf §j ,._ ll ---.- - iiff 9/02/24 
~-~ ~~ ta~nmLD u~ ffCIMI or•~;d°"ur~i:m.~'l.r .=aT.V:.MY, _ __ _ _ I

Wl'AL _ _!329.76 

LAST PAGE 

··- -



1--ffl-J-~~,,,,,,~,,-~-~-IJ. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
• J1111'01tat- ~'~ 

DGLE LANDDJC. GOLF CLUB c,~sco· 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY ~1 

184966 4B3791526 5 1 

ORANGB PAIQt FL 32065•2641 Att11e .... rtof SYSCO JACICSOHVILLB, INC. ~=~=ec-lWCll&a<mma 
food1Mld..vtce 

904-637-0648 
1501 LBMYS DU>USTIUAL DRZVB 
JM:ltSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

"3773 I '1'BlGIS -•An DIP Pll-lFM .._ StJBnC'! to SDVICS OWIGi" 
~ Net 30 

DGLB LAIIIDIRG GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 DGLS LMIDZRG PDY 

MlUIIIDSTt 1258722 NORMAL DILIVl:RY 
L__ IMA: TYADC SCAR.LET': BAYLISS 

n. 
BID 

QBlrB· ~ 
IftN DIISCIID'JII<a I lU. I OlflT. :r~.flW=m•l~. ~ci iiiJUiNiiitii l ccms ~-~ ~ ·- _nta :it -. I ~ - • 

I 

I 
~J 

I 
2c 
--1 

•~ SAftTY lUDCDIDJCJl: NOTBD!IQ IS MOM ~· - TO S 
•LEAS& VBIUFY BACH OIU>Bl\ tJPOH MCEJ:PT BBCAUS COOLER 

,DIATD FJ:SB LIC IID-4511 l'RBSIDaffll nSB LJ:C no-

.Ji.s t: CDZSB CHD1t NLD Slot J:lff .75 Y 170748 354'36'· 

LB - emu 11:>ZZ LMPS J'BA SHRD 15034 7256859 

ML DBL CUMl&lt UAL DAIRY BALI' & DL 136469 0358608 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

LB BUI' n.J STRZP Ji'C IGll SW 1/2X3 7171395 

oz BUI' STUK PHILLY CAB 81\ 10000001650 97897851 
GROOP TO'l'AL*•** 

**POtJL'l'RY*** 

YB CLS CBICD:li aRST 8m PDt.J: ~ 324516651 71045351 
GllOOP TOTAL**** 

**l'MOZD*** 

7 oz ICOl'l'%1' J,1:RGLISJJ PI,ADt ~PLT 30Q01. 3523463 

AV DK ~ZJU. BAVAIUU STIC 3295 6HH45 
GlU)Up T0'1'AL**** 

**CMOIBI> 6 DRY*** 

IMP CRMY NaRA STBN I.G PLAS 10111158 5083944 

JOICS CIQIBllY BTL BAR NIXER 25900 5099122 

41.09 

54.45 

17.98 

98.34 

81.HI 

83.HI 

21.13 

38.89 

22.77 

24.47 

24.61 

/{s 
7 oz t: c~s PU CO&T:IHG ARSL 7486505932 

bm.J3 oz /w;;c s&&sONIBG auaanam JUml'xs 9012u12s 

41353801 

4029761 11.03 

cuu Dl.ff'l'Ol'.l'CI ~-'ft'·j OPEN: 7:00 .AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IIDII'f !'O 
SYSCO JACUONVJ:I.L& 

-tl.09 

54.4S 

17.98 
113.52 

98.34 

81.44 
179.78 

I 83.H 
83.94 

21.13 

38.89 
60.02 

22.77 

24.47 

24.61 

11.03 

10 2 I 12 6 .7 140 1501 LBWZS INDUSTJUAL iM,~ 

1 

l ~ - . _ _ _ _ _ .JACKSONVILLB, FI. 32254~-- _520.14 

tDUYa'a -,, l'CS C'IJIIT.•----•-- NO.~ I ~ 
a:ra DUVD. axca X Rl!C. , IDIYOlCS __ , 

'11·-111:1. .-:z1roa: - nax~aai~-ciclliaDiriia Ll--Cllliiis-a w -.m:t 10 m --Tlilft I PAXUI.B 011 Oil~ - l'ltll'M. 
. U IICIIC:. 5 (Cl 0, - IDJ~ MllIW -.IJW ,a UJO (U.I.C .... ,a,. m Dl.lA o, tllll -mj 

.. - CIADl - - -mu &LL - or Olt- - aar,a, - - -tTJU c,_.,,, ON p,, ........ 111--... 01t - ._ :a iiU o, - _,IflU ~,.._JI amnm.lllM!!!!.c...- -iiff ,._.., • -.... 
l'0 11ft' DI- ai:um 00'!' 0, ~ BCSJft Dr - ll'l0IIIICftl -X-: 1111 &I& GlYDI; W 1IJIII. ...,_. !O 8Dft DI lllff 

_ CUll:ff1',ca !O DIIS'ICU&D U & - OI' & CI.Ill o, ,DI_M'J_J.AaOJT ~ Mr IIICI Dlllll!I, __ 

2 

I 
i 

I 
9 
I 

I 
i 
I 
II 
• .. 
9 
::: 
' .. 
• .. 
';' 
N 

~ 
• 
& 
; 
:! • . 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



11._ffl_~ ___ ,,,~,,,,,,,---~IIJ. cos~•!? 9ygpw. !m.,_~ CONli'IDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DVIOICII ..._ ! na ~ .. 

DGLB LUDillG GOLF CI.OB r~~sco• 
3989 DGLZ LANDING PKWY ;J 
OIQHGJ: PARK n. 32065-2641 Attheh•nof SYSCO JACJtSONVILLE, DIC. 

904-637.-06'8 
r..odandMmce 1501 I.Blll:S DmOSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLB. l'l. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

ZAGLB IJUIDIMG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 DGLB LARDING PKWY 

lms, 

oaDD. spMta,R' 

3206-'> - :!. 
:n.-1 :cuc:a:trl?OR 

CL8 VDIRGAR DXSTILLZD WIUR 5• 

IIAQMtA WA!l'BR. BOT'.rLZD Sl'RDIG 
GROOP 'l'OTAL**** 

!***PARR £ DISP*** 

911123 

COlll'l'A:tNBR l"OAH BNG lC D Ym1HS10000 

CUP POUi TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

IYS UL LDnm U:PRO 38XS8 1.5 NL X7658AKSX01 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'l'RSK ORION YBLlDW .TIJNIIO l'RBSB SAClt 

10889356163020 

,iusco:r. SftANBDllY l"RBSS DaISCOLL 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**DISPBRSEa UVDAGB*** 

:OCACOL SDUJP COKE CIASSJ:C 5Xl BIB 04250010 
GROW TO'lAL**** 

~CZ l'OR DROP SXZB 
roa ll'OBL sORCBARG& 

2525980 252'171 

nlltl:~ 

355 /012 
784966 483191526 5 2 

• 3773 '?BANS -PAST DQll MI ..... &tlS SUIIJIICT '1'0 SSllVICI CDRGa 1bit 1---
Net 30 
JWIIFBSTI 1258722 HOIUIAL DELIVERY 

TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

'1130'91 4.82 4.82 

9901031 13.73 27.46 
115.16 

75513341 20.92 20.92 

40888861 27.76 27.76 

1763846, 40.80 ,o.ao 
89.48 

7201992 11.03 11.03 

7289526 11.47 11.47 

7582505 4. l.2 8.24 I 
30.74 

4090593 105.40 105.40 
105.40 

6.71-,• 
10.00 I I 000 

-~i~\ 

-ul-9 . r,=11 o-= ~, t• ~ 
,o-¥~·'-' 

,~l,'>'j 

- IHLff ·-~ i ellU ~ lff. 

11 13.3_ 214 

OPDf:-7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PKI ..a'! '1'0 

5 

16 7 23 19.7 354 
DaIVD'8 I -,. ,CS CUli'1' _.,_ -.. ..,_ • ... ,_ ~,NO. PC$ 
4IQII DSJ.VD. Slc:21 X ~-

NC& tmntxca: "iii IGJ- ~ aw»nm LUtlD 08 :IUI Dl'IOJC:S --~ 'IO~nl ffDVftll'I -
EiJID&.,m:ma ~ CII' ta ll'DI.._. lfflc:ur.nmaL ClalJDl:TIU 11:f lUO l1U.iS..&lff!CI). 'ra IIAlAla W 911 --

a a.a,a ~~~ ==~- ca m"riiim'i1~~-100CX:.~ 
~- IIUSIIG 0VI or !0lll u.., ar - IIIIDOCrF-:ica: lllO Ill GlT%Z Q1 - iim 'IQ .... DI .,,,,, mnft cllicirr,ca l'I) ~ U A - CII' a CL\11 C- a.UNM"l,DI ur t.llllVff -- &111' IIICII DimlD, 

SYSCO JACKSONVD.LB: 
1501 LBlf:IS INDUSTRIAL Dlf~ 
JACJCSORV:ILLB, l'L 32254 iwu __ 

TAX 
-'1Vl'AL 

I11VOICI: .~ 
781.33 

781.33 
PADBLB OR OR Ul'ORI: 

9/06/24 LAS'l' PAGE 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
I 
~ 
.. .. 

9 

' .. .. 
g 
i 
"' ~ .. 
5 
y ... :.: 
.. 

E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



lOP 
LtNl!N kfNTAl 

Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

11 Beach, FL3211-4 

Date 

~14/202_! 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Pait, Fl 32065 

ll'IIIOlce _Day_ I GannertMark !Freq.I Seq nirm 

Q_1177Z6 Wed_J ___ l r_J ~30 CHG 
OFFICE 

(904)860-7177 

Aococd Roull 

1193-00000 7 

ROUTE 

I lN I llern I Emili I Name ' Daecriptloc, Sas I Qty. I I ,.... I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Ami. I Unit Pr. I Eld. Pr1ce I Adf. Qty. I Adj. Ani I Toll! 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 
2 FBNPW NAPKIN WHI~ 
3 DGBAGST BAGSWfD 
4 FB8585W - • - - TC 85X85 WHITE 
s FBMESBAG MESH°BAG ---~ 
e DGCARTHAM CART HAMPER 

7 TPP TOTAL PR0TECfiONPi.AN 
OelMNy Cha~~~-

TotalOue 

$387.38 

CU!'. Bus. Cur. Bal. 
$387.36 $0.00 

30 

S0.00 
60 

$0.00 

200 0 so.co S0.1100 $22.00 0 S0.00 $22.00 
SRC- 0 $0.00 $2.0000 $4.00 0 -$0.00 $4.00 

----------- 0- --so.oo S0.6100 so:02 o -- so.oo so.02 
90--0 - - $0.00 S1.4700 - S132.30 O • $0.00~2.30 

-S0.10 -0 - $0.00- -S0.10 ----10- 0 - -- $0.00 - $0.0100 
--- - 0 - -$0.00 S0.0100 -$0.01-0 - S0.00 $0.01 

-- - so'.oo $6.49 - -~.00- $6.49 
-- --S0.00- -~5.70 $0.00 $1S.70 

90 120 Otllce Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: Rte.Adj.: 
$0.00 $0.00 TaxAdj.: Sales Tax: Tax Adj.: Comment _________________________ _ 

NetAdj.: 

SO.DO 

so.oo Preblll: 

S180.62 

$13.06 

$193.68 NelAdj.: 

$0.00 

so.oo 
S0.00 

Total Adj.: SO.DO 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: I $193.68 ! 
-..ey. NTS OWW202<~ ~ 7i('tr/t-7 

Z'-(o-4 tlf ?,S 
e,,,,,,v~ - ,m • ,, iA 

~r 



Troon Goff LLC 
15044 N Sa>ttsdlle Rood 
SUilalCIO 
Scl:lltsdalo./lJ.1525"4 
I/SA 

Invoice 

1ct2 

.WNV-1010-,S5171 

tl'13/20M -~ 
USO 

DNcrlotlp 

1111.1.10 PROP.J 50FIWAA£ AZUM Nie 5el\bs • July 2024 
Sub-

lllU.lOPROP· fedElra.S56-35014 
FOSTAGE&SHIPPING 

• JS&llli.111 .. 

Bill TO PROP •MllfAGE 

Sulotolal 

~ &nr11..--WI~ •MilNgo• 
TAWI for a>D MNllng et slto vldt 

81ll l0JIROl'·IT50FlWAIIE ~S-and/o<Uca""'•Jul 
2024 --

-Sendeloc1rmcpoy,Mnlto: 
-N■-TJ'CIOA Goll LlC 
11■nk: JPMoog■,-. NowYcn, 1'" 100l1 
_., M921231• 
~ .. 0210000214forwfll! 1nnllen) 
ABNRcullog It: 1221000:. (for ACH lnmlersl 

Dttcrlf!on 

AOCMM: Elglel.ancf,ng GC 

- Eoglo ~ Panway 
Onnge PIii:, Fl 32065 
USA 

"" ...... -
.,. .. 

lnooN r 

°"''""' Orlglool 
•-,ro .......... fX- Alpunt 

l!I0.00 USO 1.0000 ,_\.ISO 
1,0.08U$0 

'115 USO 1.0000 a.osuso 

' , .. .-.OSIISO 

Oflglnol °""""' •fMUIIIIX) 
_ .. ,._ -

41.54 USP 1.0000 41.54 USP 

41.MUSD 
175.40 USO 1.0000 17UOUS0 

11L40USD 

00191M1 0n,, ... 

-•"II'!!! alrffll9 .. .... --



Troon Golf LLC Invoice 
150+4 N Sa>Usdoio J!Old 
5"'1oJOO 
~ l>J. IWS4 
USA ,.,. 2crf2 _,,_., ARINV-1010-155171 - 111tno24 

'"'fed-ct Amite -- JAm ..,,_._ 
Clllnnc, USO 

B1U 10 PIIOP•IT SOfTWAIIE 0111co36S - ond/or l...,_ • NI 
2024 

toS.29 

--= __ ,,....,to: 

--o: T,_,GolfU.C 
elfllcJP ~ NtwYOllr, NY 10081 
_.,'"2123'4 
"~,: 021000021 (lo, ............... ) 
~,: tU,00024 (few ACH .......,.,,, 

'05.29 0.00 

. ' 

AOOCM:&glt~GC 

- ~ Landing Por1oNy 
°'11'9'POll<,FL32065 
USA 

USO 

. . 

1nooN r 

1.0000 189.lOUSO 

IN.IOUSD 

~USI> 

.. 



1\CCOU!\F IN\J'JICE 
NO NO 

91221150 0005948 

INVOICF ~USTOMER 
DATE NO. 

08/16/24 11221140 

Rout~:5321 / 6 

ptJRCri,c."\SC ~DF.R 
NllMBEt< 

Bill,.......-..;....::'--='----'=-----''---c-= ....... =--

1 
so VI~LAGE~COMM "DFV D!STR I 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 
Ship m--·~. -------~ 0 -=~, • • ·-=--= l Hi:?nri ~ f 

~RN Et,GL.E LANDING GLF CLB I l 
To - 3~89 ·.EAGLE ·t..ANOlNG- PKWY 'II'- i 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 

CHRIS CaLLETT1 

rL 
I 

i 
I 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 ·291 5~00 
DEPT# CO 

FL 

SF.L.ES 
LOC. 
"305~ 

- .,, -·-~,...1-!.. .. ;;:> 

R-i:F-': 
0832 

:'.! ,'.\ "i F 
81-<_!~E~~ ! 
vf.,, l :;,; ,::'~ 

QR!:-'.Et:· WJMl.H:.R: S8Sci~7 

!.J~) t°cJ.:i°ds-: T.r!c. 

fl 0. DOX ~ ~~t.Vl21 

.;-rt t~;~::_-.. A 

.30-384--8421 
'3f1:~, 763 1~04 

r.~, 
1 
1 

~hipFrtr.· 5i12S· S .- Wil:.LIAMSON 
,- tTrms~- - - -

3t.\'D PORT -~ANGF Fl. Shi;,D: 
idpci--a-1 
rr1<;;tr-: 

os 11 bl~-T- ? ~~!' ~;- 01 'J -r- c-4 
DR t-V&t t-1Ufft i.i::Avf'- F HIIAI.: kECE:-lr'T t!:oR ·lit¼}J-(;i-t-ANQ~:"S ;,,tTr-m:. NET ~et •AYS 

tv Qty ·Sa-les ·Product 
dered~Shipped 1hrit • N1..lmber 

l 
l 
2 . 
J. 

1 . 
~ 

l 
!. 
l . 
l 
2 
1 . 
J 

l 
l 
1 
l. 
' . 
l;-

: . 
•· . -
J 
.2 . , 
~ 

• 
l. 

1 
1 
2 
l 
1 
1 
-1 

•✓.1 
l-
1 
1 
2 
l 
1 
-~ 
! 
i 

.i 
l • 

i} .. ... 

1. 

• ,. 

·-cs 0719◄27 
CS 1017425 

• cs 1·328699 
cs "1681600 
cs 2101574 
cs 2910693 
es 3554565 
EA 414M18 
·CS.,; 505¼-368 
1:S•:~ 52041"51 
'.EA.>=,5395967 
cs- 56StJS1 
es~ ~nsoss 
cs· -s73s121 

✓ cs---.1!>49289 
CS"'·-7.J S0345 
es -~•2s23 
cs~-160064S 
cs 8741530 

,cs 9837683 
·CS 9837873 

- EA !326438 

cs 2427540 - ~ -
3 cs 2721173 
2 - cs 2725-71-1 
1. cs- 333!998 
.., 
' EA 3JSS559 

...... ...... . 
i cs -366?9.83 
1 ms-4.292247 - - -
1, cs 4284530 

Oescripton Pack Si·.te~ Lat! E>l 

-·--

ORY 
LID,· cup~12-2• Z PLST WHT SLOT10/1:00 EA 
SAl:SA, THCK ~-CF!t-lKY MILD SHLF 4/f38 OZ 
SHORfEHl-HG,- FR'fG SO·YBN LIQ CLR35 LS 
f'!LM, -cum;--t8"12000' F'LST RL 1 RL 
TOUEL,-PAPR ·1·2:-1XJ0.,1 C FLO 10/240 EA 
FUEL, CHAFING-CAN~ HR·WTCK 24/1 EA 
ORHtK, SOOA-Cet.1\·COKE ClSC CAN.24/12 OZ 
SEASONING, STK~!1NTRL r::t.ro SHt:F-7 U1 
TORTILLA, CHIP-f<AU 4 CUT TRI 30 LB 
SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STADL~ ,/HlO Ct.I 
SEASONlNB;-l!ftN·PPR SHLF STABL 28 OZ 
GLOVE.-·vrnrt-XL ·PF' CLR AMBOX 10/100 EA 
COOi<-!£, PHT BUH< 2. S Z llJ SS 60/2. S OZ 
COOl<IE, OTML RAI·2.S Z Itl SS 60/2.5 OZ 
SWEEl-ENER, - AGAVE • HG Tr< S.Y-RUP ? LT 
DREADER, SEAFO BAG SPCL:-- 25 LB 
NAPK·IN, DHHR· YHT ·1-7X17~-t. F'~'I' 20/-250 EA 
CUP, F'ET PLST 12-z CLD-ClF: - 20/S(i EA 
FORK-, MIJ !:!Lt(· Pl:Y-ST BUl:t<-Pl!ST 1000 £A 
SAUCE, - GRLC PARM-nsr~JAR Sl--flf4, ~=-UA' 
SAUCE, t!ANGO HABAH-GLTN/FR 4/.5 GA 

REfRlGERATEO 

riONOGt-:AM 
PACE 
1-iARVEST vL 
t\NCHCF: •• 
PACBl!U BSC 
VAL.ti f'LUS 
GOJ<E 
MCCORrllCt-'.. 
1:,. BNORI"i ~ 
ROSAiU'i,~ 
11[.;CQRtlICV.
()ALUGAf.:DS-
GRANOi'lA 'S 
GRANO!'iA 'S 

rlOliHI 
HBE AUTRY 
VAL:.U f'LUS 
DAF:T 
!'!OriOGfiAi1 
SUEET s.-;Br 
SWEET f<A~'f 

OHIOn; GRN TRIMD ICEtS FRESH 2 LV CROSS W,L Y 
-READY TO EAT -;P:le.tsL>·Re,fer to ReturrrPolic-r 
BEEF,- STFIP Lorn~ox1 CHO~tso 12 !~BA tTOCK YRDS 
CS: <•001· -1-3:-88 l:BS •.., 
CHJCKEH, uum·-tt2JT JMB ·RAt.! 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CH!(;t<E,t,i; -BRS1-·s1-1ru..~,-·z BNl:S 4/5. J.:B· PATUXENT 
FR0CCOlL FLORT ·MTH!;ICELS ftEF,1/3 LB- CROSS·VALY 
READY Tl· EAT - f'le4se ·Re-rer to Return F·oHcv -
SPIMACH,-FLAT t:EAF Ct~D 8 • - 4/2. "5 LB tRIJSS l:A.L Y 

'ftt::--ADY TO EAT - f'lease Re-re'I'- to Return f'oli·cy-
fttiSHROOl'I, SHITAK· 1-314-2-J/'4" 3 LIi CROSS !.-4Al.Y 
CORN£D BEf,h_ SLCO·CKO·REF-. 66 6/-2· 1:B HORMEL 
READY -TO EAr - Pl'e.ise ~e~er-to Return Polic11 -
PEf'PER, BELL REO CHO FRESH'REFS l:.b PACKER 

--------···-·· ~· -----------· - ------------------·-·•-· .. -· "l --_, ________ ---·-··- ···-········· 

C. weight. P'r-JcJ~9~ - ilTii t E-x tend:.-,1 ,.Jn1 .-, t t· 1 ·.:: f- FT' i. l'.::e! ., 
= -:-c-~"L ;;-;... ~ • ""---- ·1 

rs ~~7;13909 -<I.· ,. ~o✓ I ,.~ r": 8N)O 5S. 8~> • \. .. , ... 
cs ;J()· 9500- 6-. 9.V 
cs ·t~. ?30°:,l 1-4. 5'3v 
GS i5.0SOtl L.1~~ r.1sv _,..,.,.. 

43. •200 -4~_ O:?v 4 ... ~ 

C$ 1:ij. 290.0 l 8 ?.'? 
E"H ~<'! 0300 4~". O::! 
•;S ~-1. 1700 31 !Ii -cs 8?.1-10◊ 317414 
EA l-.:i 4390 l!:i. ,,., 
cs !2~0600 4·.,_ 12.> 
cs t:~-!. 8500 ~~ s'· l cs ''.!"::?. SSO() - 2' .. ~. 85 

C-.:-, ~:"! '/400 37 94 : cs ~S.8200 2::.S'i! 
cs 53~ 940!}- s· Nv 
C!3" S".?400 SS'. ,;.1v 
t;S 17.600() 17 bCv cs !3.3100 38.81 
t.-S 4'J, 9200 'I ?2 

! 
F EA - 4. 820!} 4.32 I 

t'l "9 LB 12. 3'?'0(~ 171.70 l 

I r~r::- 1.77.:.400 382. 62 
GS 15. S50_0 151. h> -cs 30-:-1'!:00 30.15 

... Et, 5. 7300 1 !. S\':1 i C, 
l 

r.s 27.5(:00 29.50 I GS iOS 3S0{) rn~;. 35 
' cs 14.3600 1,1. 36 I 

••- ... - • w ••• -
__ .__ -.,. __ ,.....,...,....., __ ... _ 1 



ACCOt,'!lfT J NVOI CE INVOICE -cusTOMER 
N0. NO: DATF NO. 

91221;so ooos942 OS lc-,2"4 11221140 

f'VRCHASE- OR1'..'EP. 
NtlMBER 

SALES 
LOC. 
3CSS 

8t~:-ES 
REP. 
0832 

DATT: 
ORDtRED 
08/:tS/24 

Route:S'321 / 6 GP.DEF: ~UM!J:!.:R : baso·c;.7 
e i-H .---------------- ..... 

SO VILLAGE COMM DE~ D!STR 
---•· 9cr:>i-r. 1 !}S ~~)JdSr !. n·c: . 

To. 3989 EAGL:c LANDING' P.,..t.rv-

-Sh·ip 

To· 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL9 I I 
3989 EAGLE LANDI:NG PI\WY ! Tc:>. r o nox 198421 

ORANGE • PARK FL ORANGE PAR~ 
'32065' • 3206~ I I ;. TU\NT A 

J 904 e91 S600 30384-8421 

FL 
~A 

I 
l 
I 
i 
I 

_ _l Att:-J CHRIS COLLETTI DEPl'# .. ?_:__~--------J 1 ~~-S 75J __ 13_~~-
:t,zpF''r'm.- 5425~s·:-t:JILLI'tlMSON-BLVO - PORT-oR~NGE - f'L. ShipD· OS/1-,/24 . Pi'i.ce ::,2 :J~ 04 (l 
·rtTrm-s:: .... , .:5pci':i,·1 URIVE~ MUST Lt:'AVE FiNAL fk~,'.,;-Eii"'T -r:·:::iH i:i'N GHAl-.iGi:::, 
utTrms: NET-21 ·DAYS - Instr: 
◊ty . E:ltv SalE>S Prod1:,ct l)e5cr·1pto11 Pack Size l:aoe.l 
rdered-Shtpp~d Uwit Nu~ber -

t 

l 
4 
l . 
l 

:: 
1 
l 
1 
:.. 

1· 
~-
l 
t 

• 
s 
t 
l· 
·! 
l 
l 
1. 
3 
l s 
l 
:! 

---,- -~--- - - -
1- EA 43'42010 GARROT-. hlSll( SHF<& FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VAL'( 

READY TO EAT --pt·e·ast> Refer to ·Return Pol'iCIJ 
1 cs SJ26418 l:HTUCE·, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VAi.Y 
.; cs S32'727S BEEF, f'T'I' Gf?NO aono-2:1~RMO ~0/8 oz CTI.MN su:r 
1 CS· 5332546- P-ICKl:E, OILL 1(0 GC CHIP 5 GA hilNARCH 
1 cs- 5425814· FEAN,- 0RH SNPPD FRESH REF BAG 2/~, LB GROSS V~LY 

1 cs ~740220 
REAO'r' -TO EM' - P·lease Refer to Return Pol-lcD 
AV0CA0O, HALF· Rff IlJ 4. S l~B f.LPASDO 

2 
-READY TO-EAT - f'lease Refer to Return Polic~ 

- .. ~A 733l'M4 -crLERY; STICK' .4 • 0 r,P.ESH REF 4/S LB -f.:OSS 'JAL Y· 
- --+,, --READY ;,o~E~J •· Pi,ease Refer to Re'tur·n Polic11 

1 cs a::n-189 L!:'.ftOH,-Cko- MP·-1'--0ttSTC 165 er 165 EA t·Ac~:Ef:: 
l cs- 8340978 CREAl't, i,IHP0-H'JY UQ 40X BUH.:FT12/l QT GLI-MJ FRl'!S 
1 CS- 9082843 - GRAPE,-!rnt> • S0tES FRESH REF 5 l.I-l rACV.E:!'."\ 
1- --cs- 9HHS20 DRE-SSiw&i· RM«:tf·ttMSTV PLST JAR4/l GA ·KEN'S 

l C6 ---0069-lOo 
l cs 0766964 

•l GS l-47Sog; 
1' -cs 21223 ... 

-
1 cs-~ 2'6'33394 
S cs 28831-3() 
t-- -cs---:noo·1~ 
1 cs _3330099' 
1= - cs ~40127?3 
l cs "4358495 
1- -· cs 5366?60 
1 CS'--591531-9 
3 cs 6S53'ZS8 
-1~ -&S 7-1!43~ 
~- CS'' - ?637?1.·3'" 
1 cs 7946221 
2 cs 9205147 

READY 10 ·EAT ,.,~Mease Ref-er to ·Return Polic'J 

F~~ 
POTATO, H~RN TATER NUGT 6/5 LB 
lcr'-CRE:t-\M, VML PAPR TUB 3 GA 
BREAD.-Fl!AT SXlJ" DVAL Bl<D l'-"·ZN36/3~61 OZ 
FEEF, STK TBO TP CC 1184B 6CZA2~/6 OZA 
CS, 0001 9.35 LBS 
IlREAf:, RYE MRBL 1? SLCO S/8 11 8/30 OZ 
F'01AHJ, FF SC 3/8" EX·TRA CRSPY615 LE< 
SALMON, ATLNTC i, l PTN PB0 3!) 1'0 LB 
HOT C>OG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB 
SHRIMP, BROD RAIJ 54 CT DVN 4/:;.s U 
BACOH, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2D15 LB 
BREAD, UHT 12.SR 21 SLCD 9/1&U6/28.32 oz 
APPETIZER, CHS nozz BROD 612 LB 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5" SLCD BKD 6/9/3.S OZ 
RICE, VGTRH FRIED CKD BOIL IN 4/3 LB 
CHICl<EN, TNDLN !<TRO FRITR BEER2/S LB 
MANGO, CUi,E 3/8" IMP MEXO ii:!F 2/5 LB 
BF.F.F, PTY GRMO 75/25 3·l Hl1ST'i'60/S.33 OZ 

fiQNARCH 
GU.Vt.: r-RMS 
S1'01-iff·IRE 
srocv. Y!':'OS 

EURO MKP.\' 
HONARCH 
HARmm 8MK 
PATUXtHT 
MRS rnrnAY 
f-'ATUXENT 
ROTELLA 
LAl'il! WEScH 
RDTELU', 
i1H!H 
f-'ATIJX l'"'RE:-t 
MOriARCH 
TNT-TSTYTND -----

C 
I') 

9 

p, 

We•l!'h-t 

9 .. t:" ~·-' 

tr ic-i lliJ 
th1i'·t· 

EA 

cs ,..,.. 
J..J.:J 

cs ,..,.. .. ,~ 

,..c :....-,J 

EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs ,..~ ...... 
cs 
LS 

es 
cs ..... , ... 
,,,.;:, 

C.:i ...,., ..-, 
u; 
cs 
i:;j 
,..r. 
"·-• 
GS 
'-• 

~s 

Un1-t· 
?r·ic~· 

--

,a 1400 

~:,. 1.1or1 
.:tn.67o'O 
44 9.200 
J:..1.200 

1.:1. C:-JOO 

9. 2.(;00 

::r;•, ?S-'00 
I.".'.!. 900.il 
!?. $100 
46.%0(: 

56.440,Q 
z4 ~:•oo 
~6.1SOO 
12. tso, 
'27. 730!': 
:,() 5000 

~::-~.9?0() 
:i:2. 9:100 
t'.!·. 710'0 
Sl· 960\i 
2.6. 'tB0:) 
05.3200 
..,~. ?SO"r-
39 s.:,oo 
'3'~ ?t.:·oo 
53 0500 
P~.~◊()O 

................ 

Extended 
r-rir:f: 

i:J.14 

19. i7 
191) 68 

il-l. 92 
3:;, t: 

4ti ~, 

tn ;s 
"l(: 0!) 
~ . '. 
70.90 
10 ~· "'· -"" 4,- 11a 

56~-44 
2.-: ?2 
26 15 

l.13 60 

37.71 
2S2.SO 
1'01. ','.J 

32.9:; 
!,J 71 
5L9o 
?.f.... i~ 
o5.3L 
9~;. 2S 
3'1.50 

f99.r◊ 
33.V5 

~?tL C~ ~ 
--·-·. - _I 



ACCOt.nn INVOICE INVOICE Cl 1STO!"!EP. 
NO. NO DATE ~Kl. 

91221150 0005942 08/16/24 1122114G 

Raute:50'321 / l:, 

P'Jf•:GHf'IS;:. CRfJEP. 
f·H.JMl:JE<i 

SAt.ES r.5P~l-~.S 
l:0C. nE? 
'3055 ')832 

TlATE 
GFWERE0 
08/'l !:i/2~ 

ORDE\:! ~~\..IMBER· b8SC!l7 
Bi.11.r; - . 

I ?0 ·';/ I Lt-A~E COMM' •Ev DIS rR 
To•: I 3989 EAQl::E --!:~~~ING PKwY 

Ship l f,(em-i t, ---.. 
·TRN EAGLE L.t!.NDIMG GL.F CUl '}!':- V·oClc!~, I,i, . 

Tc-: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY l To; . I 
P.Q BOX 1~0~21 , 

I FL 
ORANGE PARK F.'L I J' 3~065 ,~, A~TA ~~ 

j <104 291 sooo • • 'i):1a~..:.a421 ~,,,.., 
:i.tt: t CHRI-S C-Df:..LE,..i!-- _ __J ~EPT .# 00 ·--~--- _! I_ ~'.6_ ?•':~~~~-~-~ ----

'hipFrm 54~5 S- Wll.i...I~M'SON BLVD DORT ORANGE c-l. St:ipD· 08/·H,l'24 P2ge eJ3 of 04 

ORANGE PAR~ 
'32Ct:i:.- • 

:-tTrms - Spcial DRIVER NUs:r LEAVE FINAia REC.ELF',· i:·oR lN'v CHANGE: ...... 
.. ·tTrms: l'.fE, 21 DAYS- -- Instr-
ty Qty Sclles F:'r.odvc:·t Oescript.011 F"adi Sia 

• -- • • • • • • • Humtl~r -
L<1bel 

1nTAL ORV 
fGTAL REFR·I-GHlA-iEO 
TOTAL FROZB« 

iDTAL HH IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT 

STOflABE:: !.. OCATIOM' REC.AF' (N) 

f-fEC!S-ORbERE D • 23 PIECf.S SHIPPED· 
P.fE.CES'GROEREO. 28 PIECES SHIPPED: 
P!E!'!ES-OP.DERfD: 28 PIECES SHIPPED. 

- - 7...,_ 

Ult" INV{!:£-tE~~ttMf(Y lif** 

l~0~,73 
~'!; 02 

PI.ECES OROERfv: 
~ 

79 PIECES SHIPF'EC· 

2~ 
2a 
?8 

71; 

.. --- --:"._~• ".?."~!. ~'.'_!~ ~t •l.i;~ ._ :_:••::.~.'~ :~ i p~i ~? -~'..."" 'J' 

C 
!') 

weic,aiH, ?ri1dng 
lnit 

P'--i-tc,; c,!HPF'~D: 
lHi'\:, ::irilPPED. 
TTFMS SMl Pf'EO • 

r,;;,ns :iti:ffr'EO. 

Uni ·t 
F'ric;; 

..,, ,._ .. 
20 
17 

sr. 

E:( l:ended 
P,ic:e 

-7 
l 

<J1 (' 9-'1 
l'+:.3. 07 
~,Ct ◄ (\, 
...... ,• ,1 ... 

PRJUU~I 10,~l I ~65~.02 

TAX,.,ikF t111uUrH i 
GE'·I S-ALE-3 TAX 

t !,p•~ft;,\ I • • , 

~\, do '" ••1 

GO 
•1 Cot) 

)t:JJ-1 "s-o -; :l err. 11 
Jq.\.-v·, .. -3~~.o;t. 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SAL'E::S SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
osr·1s124 

NO. NO. DATE NO. 
912211so ·000594·3 oa1'161"24 .. 11c211"4o 

so vtLCAG~rn,n,f'·oEVOISTR - 1 
39~ ~~-~NG PK-WV ,, 

~ P-Ntt-t· _. - FL 
~ss ·- - -~R'tS"'-eoLci; I I 1 

R·a ut e: 53E 1 / 6 ORDEF' ·r.:tJMB ER : 685591 
Ship ~ Rem1-tr· ·-- ---·-7 'TRN ·EA"GLE LAND! l'ifG GLF CLB i ·us FOO d 5, ! 11 C . 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I To: n J 
P. o. nox 1 ,s.q2·1 

·ORANGE PARK FL • 1 
'·'320b5 • ~ - ! - ATLANTA CA 

1

964 e91 SbOO -- - -,~ - 130384-8421 -· 
1)e>,' 1t 00 '3S-6 7'63 "1 '304 ------------.......J ...... ~---- ---· 

l PF"Nrr:· ~s "'S .-mLt: !AMSON "Bt.VD 
tT.,....._.,.. ... ~ J.... .... 

'POJn OR'A'NGE F'L ShipD: 08/'16/1?4 r'ag~ 01 of 02 
·'- 9pcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGt: 

tTPtnr. m!"r 21'" t,A-YS 
~•1 Qty Sales Product 
tent "91rt'Jl"p~-t.Jn ift Hu111111Pr -

Desc'1"i-p-'wo 
-ms tr-: 

P « le h:ttt Lebe½ 

- •·p -- ... ., • ~-- --•••• 
•, - -.... .. _ - - ~ ....... -

'-

1--- cs 7724958 "" -

~~ · fO·lAl FR8Z£-H ___ , ,_..,.. - -
fflTAL-~1"' LIG't: 
TOH~ ~ 6Jel': 

FR .. W 
,.,~ 8RRY 'fRIPl R-STlC 4P SS J/8/6.3 oz CHEFS LINE 

-~fORAOE LOCAHOH RECAPOO 

fl'fEC£S ORDERED: 

il'W6tCE SUffllf\R~ 
Ptt~S-0Rtl$RED: *** 

1 PIECES- SHIPPED: 

1 P'!EC£S Stf?PF'ED: 

.L 

. 
£ 

C Ueight 
1' 

F'ricing 
Unit 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITf!'fS SH!Pf'!::O: 

Unit. 
Pt•ice 

·-------

49. 7100 • 
i 

1 

Ex,tended 
Prh.e 

49.71 

49. 71 

PR!JOUCT TOTAL t 49.71 

tM<"AlllE ~ffllUHT 1 
GE~ SALES TAX 

00 
~ .00 

_1ol>nt is ~n ~sti'l1rate'"'a·t tille of" _shi•~p·tng· pr'i., .. t~ any .'fjjurments sra~~ ilt delh•ery: J 4?. 71 
i-• -•--= -r. A t-t•t"- • -'----z,--.. --•----•--•---

\ i 

000 ~-p, </0 = if ?.71 



ACCOUNT INVOICE !~!VOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE OPDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP 
'30SS 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
08/!S/E4 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 0005944 08/16/24 112211~0 

Bill.---------------, 
Route:5321 / 6 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDtNG GLF CLB 

fro: 

Att:: 

-SO Vl-i..LA<:l: COl't\i\ ·D'E.V OlSTR 
3989 EA~LE LAN»ING P~WV 

~~~'E PARI( __ FL 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 • 
904 29-1 5600 
i)EPlf # 00 

ORDER NUMBER: 68t-9SO 
Aerni t 1• .---------·_·.·----·----------- 1 ,.is F'~ods, J'.,c 

To: i 
P.O. BOX 108421 

I'-, Tl.AMT A GA 
30384-8421 i 38h 763 1'3C4 

~·~--· -~ -- - -.------·- .. -· ----·-·'". --·-----~ 
. .. _; S. -W·ti:Li~MSON BLVD PORT ORAN~E F-l. Bh'ipD: 08/16/"24 ?c1[i? Ol o~ 02 

CHfHS <!Ot.1.!;n'-[ 

PORT f- • 
•t·T-,,"'5·.'" ·:• -· 1~' !:jpc:i,c1l DRIVER MUST LEAVE ic·rNAL RECE:if'T ~OH INV CHANGl. 
•f:1'-r,lr'S-:--ffl!T..:et'4>A~ ' • • ___ - l'ns·tr: 
~YL.. _ Qt.,.. Sa-lett P.roduc-t Oe5cr. ~0n Pack Size L~bel C Ueiyht f•ricing 
de-r~ ·rmfppect--Unit 4"'111be,- - . 1 D ___ . _ __ Unit_ 

Uttii: 
Price 

Eictended 
Price 

·"i. 
/ 

C&, 766S524--
FROZEH 
TllAPilf' 7-9 Z ~I~- BMLS SHAL 

't0T~l FRQZ~M 

fflTAL !off:T-OOT·:--
1-0+Al. GROSS ~T: 

~-1.0CAHOM REGAP<N> 
lJ t -

r~iECES, ORDERE-0. 1 

*** 1IHVOlCE sunM*~ *** 
1-0-:-00 J-P!-tees ·OROEP.EO►• 1 
11.00 

10 L~ HARBOf< Bl~l( 

PIECES Stl-IPPEO: 

mef-S SHIPPED: 

fhj13 a•(:iubt is an P.!ltiQat!! a, H111e o-f -~hipp-i n 
-------~~;-;.=.__,,,-:-,-_--~-----· . 

) 

..1 

! 

B cs 38. 7.100 ·$ 

Il fl1S SHIPPED: 1 

HEl'IS SHlf'?f.D: :! 

PROD!JC1 TOTAL $ 

TAX~BLE nMOUNT 1 
u£tf SALES TAX 

.00 ., 
·'" 

38. 71 

;;a. 71 

38. 71 

00 

~"'J"\:t.ffll;!nts Md-e at o~liverv: $ 38 71 
. .... ··---- ... -----··•--... ·-·--·--· .. ------

000 ,::;:tt-1 H O -. '3 Y. 7 I 



ACCOUNT INV□rcE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 000594S 08/16/24 11221140 

Route·S'32l / 6 

FURCHr~sr:: iJFI)E:f-l 
NUMBER 

'3AL£S '.,'3;..LES 
LDC REP. 
'3055 C832 

DATE 
ORUERED 
C<8/'1 S/2n 

ORDER f.'.'.}M!H:R: -=t873C:r7 

-- ·so··vn:c~'-C011N DE\ 1 DI'STR , TRN EAGLE LANDING ·cLr CL;l ! !3iH~ • -1 Sh1pr••-- - - 7 

To::-,~··39,&t9-:._~-~-.-~~!)ING PJ,\WY To: !3989 EAGL.E LAND.ING PV.!.J'r ! 
Rem-1 tr !jS 

'Fo,1ds, :.r,c. 

-OftANGE· PARK-· • FL j 0RANGE PAR!-\ FL t' 
'3206~-'- .• ~~ '32065 1 

- ~~- - - - 1904 291 s6oo I 
I Att: j_-CJj~~~otf.::EtrJ. ____ J ... ?EPT ~ co __I 

·fo 
P o. nox 1:::esri21 

ATLA~Tl•, 
30384-842•! 
'38t., 7l:3 1304 

',·'t.._l 
' ' I 

,•~c.~- - ,,_J 

l·t'h i DF"rm. 542-~ -S. ~IU:I'AMSON BL'.,.. PORT ORANGE' 
1·t'Trms-:
,.,t T!"'ms:-"'t,l'ET~e-1 ·DA"YS 

FL Si, :l 11D: 
Spc ia.l 
In:;·tr. 

06/16/2.': 
DR I·VEN Ml:IST EAVE FINAL RiE§.EIP~6'

1¥bH0 iN~~-f c~~NG'Ef: 

,·ty •• Qty Sa~n P;-od~-t 
'-"derett-Slfl!fped-unit ff1Jm~er 

O~scr.!Jiton Pack Size Label C t.hnght 
u f'rfc~rg 

iJn1 .. 
Unit 
Pric,-, 

E~ tended 
l"ri;:e 

l 

______ ..,_ _____ _ 

DRY-
l 1 CS 9B4441-6 S~UCE, HQ Pt.ST JUG SHLF S1ABL4/l GA Sl,IEEJ BAin cs 51 5700 s ~l S7 

TOTAl DRY 

TOiAt' NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSs~woT: 

STOR~GE·tQCATION·RECAP<N> 

•*• 40.~o 
42.66 

f'I ECES OROERED • 1 - -
INYOICe:-sunrv1R.Y--*** 
PIEcES~ORDEREO: 

PrECES SHIPPED: 

r·J. !:CES SHJ ?F'!:D 

'rtti.s ,J1101,nt is iin "t?'tt1iwat1r~t hme of i;;hippirrg ----------=----- - ·- -~ I 

l 

1 

H.cl1::i SkIPPE!:>; l 

!-:-:...-s :H!f'lPEO :!. 

PR1JO:.~CT TOT :'.iL ':-

T,; Y-,!\ !''. .. f :'V"!OtlITT ~ 
GEM SALE1, fAi: 

00 
t;_ 

S·l.5 

Sl.~ 

.0v 

I' 'to ;-,,f "J' 1,,.-1:rri·.?-.--t.,, t1'1c;\'.l"' ·,? ... ~~. __. ---•-~~-~ • l.. .. :ll'l~'r"~----: t e~ c-~ .... ~ 

•~~ ~/Jt/0 -:S-IS7 

7 

I 
i 



us. 
FOODS' 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2688462 

FRSGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

654583 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATIN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 00().0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 08/07/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER • PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION 8ALESREP 

O&I08/2024 11221140 3055 832 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INS1RUCT10NS 

NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#398196 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Depl:0 
(904) 291-5600 

REMITTO 

US Foods, lne. 
P.O. BOX 198421 

• An.ANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

·DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

08/03/2024 

QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT IDEsc:RIPTION ILABEL I PACK SIZE I CODE I WBGHT I p~:.;G I UNIT I EXTENDED 
ORD I SHP I UNIT NUIIBER PRICE PRICE 

DRY 

1 I , I cs 12832327 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DEi.NERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

--
!SAUCE, HOT HABAN RED PLST JAR jROLAND I 41320Z I 

STORAGE L~TION RECAP(N) 

8.00 

10.00 

• TOTAL Pd:CES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 1 

1 1 

Product Total 

les Tax 

I I 

TOTALITEMS 
staPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

cs I Sn.74001 sn.1• 

TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED 

8.00 

1.00 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$77.74 

$77.7◄ 

$77.74 

$0.00 

1_n.1• 

000 --i)::'{tH 3 'lo .,. T7 .1 <{ 

Page 1 of2 



...
...

.. _ 
.. __

__
 

...
...

.._
__

...
 

rh
 

,.-
C

C
I 

r 
• 

•+
•=

 
...

...
...

 tl1 
:H

 
rt

 
~

. :
,;;

-
rt

-C
Z

 
fl

 

' 

t 

.. 
, 

"i
 

.. 
.. 

• 
<

' 

"'
 

"'
 

C
l 

~
 

'1
 p

 
f-

-.
) t 

~
·-~ 

~
 
i
~
~
 

g 
?-

\ 
\ 

I 
I 

~
 

...
J -

-.
.J

 1'
1-

ff 

..c
. ..c

: ..
c:

 ~
 

r-
d
~
~
~
 

~
 

\\ 
~
 .

.c
:. ~
 

'-.
.J

 
,, 

I}
 

11
 

J}
 

cl
 ~,

.,_
,-

w
 

...
 

~
~

..J
'->

 
; 

u 

~
 

":
c.

~
-<

:. 

'4
 

:.c
. ~
 (

'-·
 

-:
--

l 

~
 

l 

-e
: 

a 

"1
 

-'°
 

ti 

°"
 

~
 

t 

" 

Il
l 

p
 

&
 

...
. ~ 

" 
' 

!"
' 

~ 
'ti

 
A

 

.c
. 

._
_ 

..,
 . 



...
 ..

 
' 

I ,, 

...
 

. • 

.,.
 

r 



...
. 

, 

.>
 



.. 
...

...
...

 
, ..

...
...

.. 
t 

?E
 

:r
1-

, 
tt 

• 
tt 

d 
1 

...
 



~
··~

 ~
 
~
~
 .,_

_.
_.

...
.._

 
. """'

-·
 

...
...

...
. 

--
-:

:~
\"

'' .. _•
 .. --,

~
 
.~

 . 
) 

If
 

C
 



us. 
RXIOS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2842489 

FREIGHT T1!Rll8 ORDER NUMBER 

672740 

BILL 10 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
~TTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHPPEOFROII: 

SHIPPED DATE: 08112/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMERNUlaER 

08113/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ~NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE L4ND1NG GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept.:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER• SALES LOCATION SALE8ReP 

3055 132 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#614828 

REIIITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
An.ANTA. GA 30384 8421 
(388)~1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERm:· 

ROUTE NUll8ER: O 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 cf2 

DATE ORDERED 

08/11/2024 

QUANTITY I SALE8 I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I Siva UNrr NUIIBER 

IL.ABEL PACK SIZE 1 CODE I WEIGHT 1 PRICNG 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 

3 3J • CS ]1330846--rSPOON,DSSRTBAGETSISOVAL~ 

Shipment Ttaddnp; 741287423281, FEDEX 

ISUPRIOR 

STORAGE LOCATION RE~N) 

!STORAGE LOCATION 

[ORY 

[DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

3 

..c.. 
7 

3 

INVOICEsuajMARY l I 

1 DZ 

TOTAL PECH 
SHIPPED 

3[ 

s: 

TOTALffl!MS 
SHIPPED 

1 

l./ S... Tax Rale; 

cs $21.4900 S&Ut 

TOTAL WBGHTITOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED! PRICE 

3.00 $64.47 

S.00 $14.47 

$64.47 

S0.00 TOTAi. NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

10TAI. GROSS WEIGHT SIIPPEO 

3.00 

3,30 l6 'I I~ T«III 

·~-----
: , ). qo- 7<1.10-:. (.f'n 

teUT 

Page 1 cf2 



Invoice 

SOUTH VfLlAGC: COMMUNr,·y 
O!:Vf.l.CP.\~F.m [)8A EAGLE L.!\NDiNG 
GOL=CLl.•i:l 
3&89 EAGLE LANO!NG PAP:f'l1'AY 

ORANGE Pi\Rl'\. fl. ::!5055 

Ship-le• ad.irer,,; 

SOUYH Vl:.LAGE COMl-AUMl:Y 
DEVELOP·~1ENT OBA:: 11.GL E Lftj\:OING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE Li1N~;t~G PAF-:KWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

ft-em ,10. 

sut.cco2 
l!err narn" 

-;, ,,l /Q - l/ 00 

t'/JS /Z 'I 
_?;:;2-

!n\·ok; : ~t>

C'-·~ ~c.1 ~r~ N,,. 
0,:c .. ci.;t I 
D1,-euu 
P;1\;!'i! 

•:. ~~e,rr.~~r iei. 

Qty 

I 7 !i 

476364 
ELGOO<'. 

8/8/2024 
9.-7/2(,2.:. 
1 c.f 1 

1% t,IOIHHLY •01N/,"'(:E CHARG:S ARE ~ODEO J;.F I ER Tis . .: CUF. (';/\TE nus /o.N" '.,l)Ll.-:c·.x t-1 .:OSTS !NCLUDi'J:, NU /1"1iuR:IE'✓ FEl::, .•.t,i) 
ArTORSEY !:XF'::NSE!:. ALL ~ETUl1~EC, ·,El.:SARF. S JPa;;,:;-r 10 ,i.;-5•;'., ,iESTOC:-<JtK; :'e'li ~FOfn'IG-~ MJ~·; ~-, N,;r1:r, ON OEl.;'JE;Y SU? 

·;;--:,.\K "0:}U r01t ·,·oun OllO[RI 

SubTcta! Fr;,i.,: '\, 

1 _!j96 00 :1:( ~5 f) (0 

-

f.Jh' 
1,f>9i).')1· 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu court 
Sarasota, FL 34232•6240 
(9411 377·6777 

310428 
&AGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 ZAGLB LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGB CDD 
ORANGE PARX, FL 32065·3530 

cuatP/0:JIM 5/30/24 
Ord-Date:05/30/24 
Billed-D.lte:05/30/24 

Product Description 

Invoice 
Reprint 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Cindy Marks 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

.. 
•• 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Paga 

41206161 
02 
OS/31/24 
l OF 2 

BAOLB LANDING GOLF COURSII 
890 OAKLBAF PL1iNTATION PIOfY 
SOOTH VILI.AGB CDD 
ORANOB PARK, FL 32065 

Tema,Net 30 Daya 
Order# :21456797 

1*37 

Open Ship'd B/0 P:r:ice U/M Extension 
••-••••~••••-••c••~••••••-••=•se•s••••••c••S••~•~•o=•-••-••••••••••-•e•e•••a•-c•=•••••••••=•••••~•=••••=a&••••••••• 
Shipment Tracking Reference ' lZ3436820367313302 

93•777S BBARING•BALL 2 2 0 117.640 &A 235.28 
••pp 

106-1071 O·RING 2 2 0 1S.048 BA 30.10 

99-7564 SBAL•OIL 2 2 0 40.8"8 BA 81. 70 

99·7534 BBARING·BALL 2 2 0 60.230 BA 120.46 
••PP 

99·7532 BBARING·ROLLBR, TAPER 4 4 0 42.170 BA 168.68 
••pp 

106-10'10 .. O·RING f l' 0 ':◄08 BA' 7.41 

95·7527 GBAR•BBVBL, 17 TOOTH l 1 0 103,520 &A 103.52 

lp6-1067 O·RING l l 0 14,792 BA 14.79 

95·7537 BUSHING·FLANGBD l l 0 52.9'4 BA 52,94 

106-1068 O·RING 2 2 0 5.936 BA 11.87 

99-7550 SHIM 0,l 2 2 0 3.744 BA 7.49 

99·7551 SHIM 0.2 2 2 0 3.928 BA 7.86 

99·7583 WASHER-DIFFBRBNTIAL ' 0 4 15.9'4 BA 0.00 

95-7517 GEAR-B2VBL, 15 TOOTH l l 0 104.208 BA 104.21 

98•7735 S"nlD 2 0 2 1.2◄8 BA 0.00 

10<1·8634 BUSHING 2 2 0 14,512 BA 29.02 

110-4754 SBAL·OIL 2 2 0 8.416 BA 16.83 

Continued 

l-.,ortut1 Accepl...:a ot: ~ oaaa:.ttlll•• oa.t-r •1n•MDt ~ OORply wltlt. cndlt and •• 1 •• te1'9& Md CODdidou Ot' ... CIO Tvrf, Jflc, Dlppbl .N'Or9 .._ be HpOcted •ldlla 41 
~• of r~ipc. of •Mp.nt -..,e•u for nt...n of acrcbendlN IN•t M .... wJUU• JD dare 61 the b-..oin tat•. ».> Not.~ vt.11 be •coa,t•t vh:'°'91. • ret-.n t,ood- a\lcbortaetJ.ioo 
lllaber. Call o.YtoMr ••IV'c• lo aMala u aati. ___,r_ A 111 RH.Odil-, c~u .. Uid/or • lot f&et&ry retwm procautag c .. will apply accorclbt to puu poUc,. a.t.Ul'lla ••t M 
la ra- .. 1:.a.1■ condlUoa 1' ftD,N,N Cl~ of l n ,. .. MIOllth •Ul M .WM to .u p,Ht ... ~u. A..,. .... u .. , .. •111 • dlarg<M °" all Ut\LQef cMC"lre. tt en •«<NDt t. 
plaud tor- oelhct.lon. Nyn ap- ... to pay all co•h of: ooll•nlon, 1NlucU.nt ......... la att.oniay t:a .. ACldl coeu. whatb■r or Mt a1tlt 1• breuc,lbt. 

. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sara•ota, FL 34232-6240 
!941) 377-6?77 

310428 
BAOLB LANDING OOLP CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLB 
3989 BAOLE LIINDING PARXWAY 
SOOTH VILLAQB CDD 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065-3530 

CUatP/0:JIM 5/30/24 
Ord-Date:OS/30/24 
Billed-Date:05/30/24 

.. Invoice •• 
Reprint •• 

7~/(I- l/~ 
5/1.SI Zl/ 

~ 

Rep■ :304 / 
W/8:Cindy Marke 
Ship-Via:UPS GROtlllD 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41206161 
02 
OS/31/:14 
2 OF 2 

BllGLI! LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAICLBAF PLANTATION PKllY. 
800'11t VILLAGE CDD 
ORANOE PARK, PL 3206S 

Tenu:Net 30 Days 
Order# :21456797 

Product Description Open Ship'd 8/0 Price U/M BXtenaion 
••••••••s••c~•••••~a•••••c~••a•~••••~••••aaa•aa;a~•~•c••as••••••••••••••••••••ceaaa••••a•••••••sassa•••••••••~c•••-• 
104-2378 

106-1069 

95-7519 

99-7558 

PARTS. FLYBR4 

PARTS. FLYERS 

PARTS,FLYER6 

HOLIDAY. INSERT2 

Mdse Total 

l,203,45 

Handling 

4 .so 

BUSHING 

0-RING 

GBAR-Bl!VBL, 17 TOOTH 

COLLAR 

TORO TINES PROMO l'LYBR 
PROMO-THRU 10/31/24 

TORO BBLTS PROMO FLYBR 
JUNE 2024 

MVP KITS PROMO PL'!BR 
JlJNB 2024 

FOLDS OP HONOR PLYBR 
MAY/JUNB 2024 

Misc Chg 

0.00 

Tax 

o.oo 

Freight 

o.oo 

2 2 

1 1 

1 l 

2 2 

1 1 

l 1 

1 1 

l 1 

Dep-amt 

0.00 

0 33.584 BA 67.17 

0 4,248 BA 4.25 

0 101.336 BA '107. 34 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Dep-Appld 

o.oo 

16,264 EA 32.53 

0.000 BA 

0.000 BA 

0.000 z-,. 

0.000 BA 

Invoice Total 

1,207.95 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

t-,on..:.t, ~Ottt~ ot 1ooct. con•tlWt.•• CUI.OMr .. , .. Mnt to COlll'plr with credit •ftd .. 1 .. ,..,.. ..... ~!.t1GOt of .. .c. 'l'ad. lM, lhlpp,U, HDC'II -l M nporud •hbin H 
M111r• Df ncelpr. of ... ~I:. • ..... ta fOI' H'Wft of .. n.b.1.JldiH ... t M .... wlc.hte JO d,aye Df tba JaYOIH •i•. 11o HIL..atil■ •ill b• •ccept:N v1tllaut: • ftt\al'1l ~ -~1.llod ... d6" 
..,_...,:. c:.11 onto-., Hrdc:e t• obtolJI u liCA .,..,.... A 111 ni■toeJi:latl <?Yq• and/os • lOt t■ct«y Hhlm ,no.••UII too rill eppty •ccor41 .. to ,-ft• poUcy. ,u-..s- ... t be 
J.ft. l'O•HU■ltlo eandltioa Jrl. h.lWICO cMrwa ot LH po, -th wUl bo ...... t.o •ll p .. t •• Hc:~u. k uo b.LodllJlg , .. wUl N CIWt.rted Oft •ll Ntr.U11■d CbeCU u •• ■o,coul\t h 
plec.4 tot" col\ocdon, INye.r -.r-• t.o ,..,. ■11 ooato or OOllkt.laa, lnol\ld.lJlg l'H■OftAblo IUH' .. t , ... ..Seo■!:■• wiwtlMr 1111' wot ••U. •• brvufk. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, PL 34232•6240 
(941) 377·6777 

310428 
BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN,ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 l!AGLB LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAG8 CDD 
ORAN08 PARX, FL 32065·3530 

.. 
•• 

Invoice 
Reprint 

CUetP/0:JIM 06/12 
Ord-Date:06/12/24 
Billed·Date:06/12/24 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:David Coone 
Ship•Via:UPS GROUND 

Product Description 

Shipment Trackin9 Reference : 1Z3436820368651490 
1Z3436820369954689 
1Z3459170342221966 

117-4406 BELT-V 

ll 7·6826 SPRING•STABILIZBR, 
••pp 

RH 

117-6827 SPRING STABILIZER, .LIi 
.. pp 

117-68'9 SHTBLD·SPRING 

136·8485 PRAME·PULL, CENTER 

.. 
Ship To: 

Invoicel 
Locationl 
Date 
Page 

U20837S 
02 
06/12/24 
l OF 2 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH Vix.LAGE a>D 
ORANGE PARX, PL 32065 

Term•:Net 30 Daya 
Order# :2145923S 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Exteneion 

2 2 61.192 EA 0.00 

6 6 7.540 BA 0.00 

6 7.540 BA 0.00 

3 J l 39 .504 BA 0.00 

1 183.520 BA 0.00 tJ. . ' ••PP 

~~ 136•8484 FRAME-PULL, LIi l l 183,520 BA 0.00 
••PP 

28·3680 TIRE 2 2 0 111.U0 BA 222.98 
••PP 

108-3811 FILTER-AIR 5 s 20.460 BA 0.00 
••pp 

132·0265 CARBURETOR ASM l l 66.408 BA o.oo 

132·0284 CARBURBTOR SPACER ASH 1 23.856 BA 0.00 

DUCK.PLYER FATHER'S DAY DUCK FLYER l 1 0.000 BA 0.00 
JUNE 6·12, 2024 

HOLIDAY. INSBRT PATHBR'S DAY CONTEST PLYER l 1 0.000 BA 0.00 
JUNE 2024 

PARTS.FLYBR4 TORO TINES PROMO FLYER l l 0.000 BA 0.00 
PROMO-THRU 10/31/24 

continued 

Jec,ot>tuc, ~peanoa or goodlf oauttt\ll•• c:u11tc••~ •111n .. nt. t.o co.,lr with cr.4lt. &D4 -■lH t•.,.. aAd ccadU.ione of .,_co 1'1.rt, Jaw:. IMfping un>e• aw1t: b9 n,oned vStMn 4t 
beur• of r-Kdpt, Of •Mp,M-C. a-,u...u , ... ftl',-.nl ol NtChaactiH WU be a.da wl:bb, JO My. Of the h,Wlli=• ••u. J1o NI.um.ti vtn M 41Cef11Ud •hbol.lt. a Htva 900IU •utMloriuU-. 
~r Call ~t_..r Hnlc. Lo obtaU. aa IGA ...-,. A lSI ,.atoc:U.ot CMretl ead/or • 1tl tactol')' retur• pNC"aHiat , .. vUL enly acooa4lag 1.0 ,.,u policy .. t•n• -z. be 
la N•Hll&bl• ~u- A UMAOt cur,e of l .• , p.r -ofl.Ut. •lll N -44'4 to •ll pa.t .,_ IICCWftH A tJO MilWlltne h• •111 N ~ o. •ll nt\lretlll chedl:e U - •COIIWlt h 
tlaca4 ror aillectlOfl, INyer .. res• to ,.1 all CNt.• of c-oU~r.lm., l.Mhad.LJIII nue..t.1• •ttorn.y ha• Mid ooau, ~tMr or DOt al&ir. 1• brolilellit.M 

.. 



We•co TUrf, Inc. 
::1101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, PL 34232-6240 
(941) 377•6777 

•• 
•• 

Invoice 
Reprint 

.. .. 

Invoice# 
Locationll 
Date 
Page 

41208375 
02 
06/l'J/24 
2 OP 2 

310428 
EAGLE I.ANDINO GOLP CLUB 
A'M'N:ACCOONTS PAYA8LB 
3989 KAGLB LANDING PARIOIAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

7e,11-I./(/() 
Jf'/1.J /Z'( 

Ship To: 
BAGLB Ll\NDING GOLF COURSB 
890 OAXLl!AF PLANTATION PIOfY', 
SOUTH VILLAGB CDD 

ORANG! PARK, FL 3206S-3530 --;?'-9 

CUstP/0:JlM 06/12 
Ord-Date:06/12/24 
Billed•Date:06/12/24 

Product 

PARTS.FLYBR8 

PARTS. PLYBR6 

. . 

Mdee Total 

222.98 

Handling 

0.00 

JIM 904713-3055 
4:30A·l2:30A M-TH 

.. 

Deacription 

Repe :304 / 
W/B:David Coone 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

TORO BBLTS PROMO FLYBR 
JUNB 2024 

MVP KITS PROMO PLYBR 
JUNB 2024 

Miec Chg 

o.oo 

Tax 

o.oo 

Freight 

0.00 

ORANGB PARK, PL 3206S 

Terms,Net 30 Daye 
ordert :21459235 

Open Ship•d 

l 

1 

8/0 

l 

Price U/M 

0.000 EA 

0.000 KA 

1•2 

Bxtenaion 

o.oo 

0.00 

Dep-a111t 

o.oo 

Dep-Appld 

0.00 

Invoice Total 

222.98 

1-.,0stut., ~ ot toocll CONttt.utH NetOMr ~t to coeiplr whh crNUt aDd. Uh• Urat ADIi oowlltilllM of •Hoo ?'Inf, I.lie", llt1$1f1"111 en:on ..,.t N raportN witlitn 41 
~• of tK•tpt et iahl,-ac.. laf1U.6•it• fo.- ret\&ffl. et ~lH mat ba -.ct• •IU,J.a JO Up ol ~ !•"le. Mt•. Wo tU\U'aa will M acc-,t.ed wltlHNt • ntlll1l eoo,de ntMl'iuU• 
.,,.._s~ tall auac.oMr ••nic-a to obtelA .. JIGA .-lter, A 1" n•t9dlt .. C'Urge ul!J/or • Ht l~ry retu'11 ,cooeHllll he ¥111 aipply •co.Nil .. to -,,airo ,oUpY. let.UM .._.t 1M 
la i-e-•dl~h Clllld1Uon. a fJ.~ c-ur,. of 1.St .. "' ..tb vlU N addll4 ~• •U ~ dl,e ace~. J. ti• lbaadU .. C•• •lU N dlAi'g,N • all nt\&l"Md cUP•. lf u •<'COilDt le 
•tao.d to,- oollee.U•. bu.ya..- ~"• t.• ,.,. &11 c:•t• of oe>Uecti.GD. taclwlllll' .... aoubl• Hto~ r••• ud ~t•, ~t!Mr ■r not alllt h tn-cNt?Lc 



we1co Turf, Inc. 
:llOl Cantu Court 
sara1ota, PL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
BAQLK LI\Nl>ING OOLP CLUB 
ATl'N:ACCOIJNTS PAYABLB 
3989 BAGLB I.ANDING PARKWAY 
S011l'H VILLAGB CDO 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 06/12 
Ord-Date:06/12/24 
Billed-Date,06/12/24 

.. Invoice .. Reprint 

7ol0 -(too 
f"'/IS I Z-t/ 

~ 

RepB :JO,& I 
W/B:O..vid Coone 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

•• .. 
Ship To, 

Invoice# 
Locationl 
Date 
Page 

41208540 
02 
06/13/24 
1 OF l 

KAGLE LANDING OOLP COURSB 
890 OAKLEAF P~ATION PKHY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGB PARK, PL 32065 

Term.e:Net 30 Day• 
Orderi :21459235 

1•29 

Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820368651490 
1Z3436820369954689 

117-4406 BBLT-V 

117-6826 SPRINO-STABILIZBR, RH 
.. pp 

117-6827 SPRINO-STABILIZBR, LK 
••pp 

117-68'9 SHIILO-SPRINO 

136~8485 PRAMB-PULL, CBIITBR 
••pp . ' 

136-8484 PRAMB-PULL, LIi 
••pp 

108-3811 PILTBR-AIR 
**PP 

132-0265 CARBURBTOR ASM 

132-0284 CARBURETOR SPACBR ASN 

DUCK.PLYBR FATHER'S DAY DUCK FLYER 
JtltlB 6-12, 2024 

HOLIDAY.INSBRT PATHBR'S DAY CONTBST PLYBR 
JtltlB 2024 

PART8.FLY&R4 TORO TDIBS PROMO PLYER 
PROMO-THRO 10/31/24 

PARTS. l"LYER8 TORO BBLTS PROMO FLYBR 
JUIIB 2024 

PARTS. PLYBR6 MVP KITS PROMO FLYBR 
JUNE 2024 

Mdse Total Handling Mhc Cbg Tax Freight 

800.71 

JIN j04713·3055 
••lOA-12:3011 M-TH 

4.50 o.oo o.oo 0.00 

2 2 0 61.192 BA 122.38 

6 6 0 7.540 BA 45.24 

6 6 0 1.s,o BA 45.24 

3 3 0 39.504 EA 118.51 

1 1 0 183.520 BA 183.52 

d 
.. 

1 0 183 .520 £A 183.S2 

5 0 20.460 KA 102.30 

0 l 66.408 BA o.oo 

0 1 23,856 EA o.oo 

1 0 0.000 BA o.oo 

l 1 0 0.000 BA 0.00 

1 1 0 D.000 EA 0.00 

1 1 0 0.000 BA o.oo 

l 1 0 0.000 BA 0.00 

Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Tota1 

o.oo o.oo 805.21 

laport.eDt, M:Nptu.c:ti IN aoocb cei,aed,tJ,H, •• CU9C-r .. n ... •t to eeirply .,t .. o, .. lt and ..... te,- .. 411 ~ciCDII or ·••ea,,_.,, loc.. lhlppUlt Utotl ••t NI report.•• 1Jithl1'l 41 
~• or nc•llt of •H,-.nt. •~u tor nt..n •f •uelNndiM w•t b9 MU vlUU■ Jct d.aye of U.. ln¥D1eti •t•. No nt\lrlla •UI ~• aoe • .,u,d v1tMUt • rnura ,aodll a11tbari■-1ti. 
•UNr. OloU euac_, ••oin ta~ u ltll.l __,.r. il tSt n.tod:lAt i;ll,u,- ...a/tit • 101 tao1.ory Htv.ra ,aoe. .. 1., ,_ •ill .,.1, aaoord! .. t.o ptirta poHq a.t.u::a, .. ei: N 
Ut. W•-Jlabl• eoai&ltlcm.. A Uaaaee clYr,g• ot I.It .-r ... tb fl.11 N ..,._. to .u put .... aooow.u. A UI .... u,. r .... 111 be ctt.a.i,ed OIi &11 HhrMill ~ •. lt aa &C"C.~~ h 
plac.d: t:or oo:lect1oa, kyu- .. , ... to P6Y all coeo of collaoUoo, 1acllllll"9 1.•aaonabla at:toner , ... a1ld eo•t■, WMtNr or aot. a\llt is 1,....,.a.c 



11eeco Turf, Inc. 
:2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, PL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
BAGLB LANI>INO GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOONTS PAYABLE 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PARK11AY 
SOUTH VILLAGB COD 
ORANGB PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CUatP/0:BOARD BXCHANGB 
Ord-Date:06/14/24 
Billed-Date:06/17/24 

wBloJaf + .,,,, 

•• .. Invoice •• 
Reprint •• 

7{JJ(I -4(,11 
G--1/l,//A/ 

~ 

Reps : 304 / 
lf/B:Daylli Delgado 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUNt> 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41209224 
02 
06/17/24 
l OP l 

KAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSB 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VIL.LAGS CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Tams:Net 30 Daye 
Orderl :21459780 

Product De•cription Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Bxtension 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820368922232 

Rl02·0187 
Prequel'lcy Required->467.2625 

CORB•CHARGB·BBP 

FRBQ 
467.2625 
••PLBASB ADD UPS LABBL IN 
Boxu 

.. 

Narrow Band B·Osmac Decoder 

B01'RD BXCHAHGB CORB CHARGB 
MUST BB REC'D BACK IN 15 DAYS 

Md■a Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight 

JOHN ROWB CALL IN ORDER 6/14/24 

2 2 0 4,52.000 BA 904, 00 

2 2 0 158.200 BA 316.40 

Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

llllpDs-tut, ~tuo• or tood• CC111t1Ut1,1, .. VIM!t-r -enM'INlt to ccn,IF •'tb vnd1t and Nl•• ter .. UNI aoadhicaa of ... co TUrf. lac. lblfflDI' erftW9 -t b• reporud wltbla •• 
~• of .,.celpt. of ahipe11111.. ...,..u tor irtClll"ll of enatr.McllH •Ht bl na4e vhbia )0 •P o! U•• hwai.oe ._t•. ao nt.u.nt will k •«epud wltlMNt • cet"n f'OM• euth6theUun 
•~r. C.\ l C\UtOOH ••rvlN to •ui.o u IQA .....,.c A :.H HUOCllilll dwu .. andfo:r a 10, Canocy nt\&l'll fNK'eHia, , .. vt:ll •si.lr •c:~11111 C'O pen• poU.q,. ..t•n• .. ,u. :IN 
la re--nuta ~iti•- A fitlAaele char,• or t. n ,. • .-tt. "111 M ecWed to •11 Pfft &.• ~•- A n• u.c!IU:119 t .. w\11 M ~ • &U ntvr.H ~•- n u ~ le 
placed fOI' c-oUec1.loa, wy,r .. ,.... to par all oo.e.e 0~ coll""l•, IDdudlng ..... Oft.tile et.taraey r. .. ad C'OIIU, vketNC OI.'. not •""· l• b~t.~. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu court 
Sarasota, PL 34232·6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
KAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN,ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
S0'11111 VII.LAGE CPD 
ORANGB PARK, PL 32065-3530 

CU■tP/0:JIM 6/19/24 
Ord-Date,06/19/24 
Billed-Date:06/20/24 

•• 
** 

Invoice 
Reprint 

.. 
•• 

7,1(1- lit/ 
&-//J/IA/ 

:r:P 

Repe :304 / 
W/B:Cindy Mark■ 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
I.ocation# 
Date 
Page 

41210083 
02 
06/20/24 
l OF 1 

KAGLB LANDING GOLF COURSB 
attn: JIM/ MAINT DBPT 
890 OAICLBAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SODTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Teriu:Net 30 Day■ 
Order# :21460669 

1•21 

Product Deecription Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M BXten■ion 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820367944247 
1Z34368203698378S0 

108•SH4 

119-2069 

115•1880 

117-6849 
JIM AWARB OF DBLAYED STATUS 
ON 117-6849 SHIELDS. 
TORO BXPBCT TO SHIP MID JULY .......... , ............ 

136-6304 

131-8334 

104 •64 78 

P.ARTS. FLYER4 

PARTS. PLYBR8 

PMTS. PLYBR6 

FILTBR-OIL, HYD' 
·Upp 

HOSE· SUCTION 

BBDICNlPB•BDGBMAX, 
**PP 

SHlBLD·SPR.IKG 

MANIFOLD•BXHAUST 

MUPl"LBR 

SPRING-BXTBNSION 
**PP 

TORO TINBS PROMO PLYBR 
PROMO·THRU 10/31/24 

TORO BBLTS PROMO PLYER 
JUNB 2024 

MVP KITS PROMO FLYER 
JUNE 2024 

Mdae Total Handling Misc Chg Tax 

1,052.46 <I.SO 0,00 o.oo 

4 

2 

6 

3 0 

. I 
l 

4 

1 l 

l 1 

1 l 

Freight Dep-a111t 

4.36 0.00 

0 

0 

0 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

31.968 BA 

92.600 BA 

39.504 BA 

47,944 BA 

187 .184 BA 

11.SSO BA 

0.000 BA 

0,000 BA 

0.000 BA 

63,94 

555.60 

o.oo 

47,94 

187.18 

46.20 

o.oo 

0.00 

o.oo 

Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

o.oo 1,061.32 

1-,0t"tPt• ~~ ot ,aod• oouth'litH Ntotoae, .. r••--t. t1;1 ~l)' •ith c.--lt Md HlH u1nw ..,_. oo.4lUN• ot w .. c-o Tll.f"lf, IM, A1PfiJ19 anou ... i. be NpDnad •hbin 41 
hour. Df ,..cels,t af 1bli-tiDt. ~t.■ for Nt\ll'ti of 91NCN""1H aa.t. t. a.de vlthln JO da)"I Of Ullt !avotce date Wo HtUAI wU 1 N •~e,tM .. 1t'-at a r•tvn ~ htboC'ltatSon 

.,,...,.r, C-11 ~\.Oal' HrtlN to oMaia a ,o,. n.-.b,tT. A lH se•l,ocJdJl,a .e:bti-rt• fltlld/or • u• f~Clry s-•t~ Pf'OCH•i.llt c .. will •PPLY a«-entl111 to pen• polSqo Mtaan• •at. M 
1ft. H•UUUh eoedhto.n. " UB&lllce ebll .... ot ,._ ... .. r .. t .. win be Nded t.o •U ........ -~- A tJG ...... .u .. , .. •lll N dl1H'9ff - all Htv,-.4 CMiOk• u .. aCOODt h 
placeod tor eollecUva. buy•r .. n., to -,.r ell con• of coUti0Uon, lnaludli.Jt9 .-.,-...i. au.o~ h•• _,. w,u, .....,._,_r or -o\ •~1t le ~t. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu court 
Sarasota, PL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
l!AGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATl'N:ACCOIJNTS PAYABLB 
3989 BAGLI LANDING PARKWAY 
SOtrnf VILLAGB CDD 
ORANGB PARX, PL 32065-3530 

CUatP/O:JIM / GLBN 
Ord-Date,06/27/24 
Billed-Date:06/27/24 

•• .. Invoice 
Reprint 

.. .. 
7, I# - l/(/() 

cfll.S / e'I 

..7.:P 

Reps :304 / 
N/B:Alliaon Smith 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUKI> 

Ship To: 

Invoicel 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

4Ull618 
02 
06/27/24 
l OP 2 

EAGLB IJ\NDINCJ GOLF COURSI! 
ATl'H: GLBN / MAINT DEPT 
890 OAXLBAP PLANTATION PKWY . 
S0UTK VILLACJII CDD 
ORANGB PARK, PL 32065 

1*36 

Te?llUl:Net 30 Days 
Orderl :21462254 

Product Description Open Ship•d B/0 Price 'D/M Bxteneion 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820367078175 
lZ343682036930296l 
1Z34l68203675l2941 
lZ34l6820368410133 

117-8303 

112-1871 

112-1874 

139-6029 

. 
SCRBN-HWH 

VANB-STATOR 

PtlLLIY-NOZZLB 

TIE ROD A9N 
**PP 

••• Thie Product 9upe~ceded 110•5334-03 

94-2621 

86-3010 

108•6496 

115-5300 

PARTS. PLYBR3 

PARTS. PLYBR9 

11S-S124-03 

114-2122 

1.14-2164 

BLBMBNT·PILTKR 
••pp 

PILTBR-OIL 
••pp 

SWITCH (II/BOOT) 
.. pp 

PROXIMITY SNITCH ASM 
**PP 

TORO PILTBRS PROMO PLYBR 
JULY 2024 

BEDIOIIVBS PROMO FLYBR 
JULY-A'OG 2024 

SHAPT-DRIVB 

HUB-ENGINE 

SPACBR 

1 

l 

1 

1 

Continued 

l 

l 

l 

l 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0. 736 BA 

12.936 BA 

395.736 BA 

196.340 BA 

51,990 BA' 

15 .060 BA 

14 .650 BA 

122 .t,0 BA 

0.000 BA 

0.000 BA 

142.000 BA 

U7 .688 BA 

31. 768 BA 

7.36 

129.36 

395.74 

196,34 

173,97 

45.18 

14.65 

12:l.42 

0.00 

0.00 

142.00 

197.0 

31.77 

laporC-Mt, ~MN oil: ~ CG111et.St.\lt.•• ~t-.r 1gnH.Mt 10 OOIIPlY with cred!i: aad Hl•• tezea end coadJt.l.ca9 •f •••c» l'\trf, lac. --.Sn1 .. •nan ••t N nported vitbta 41 
-.r• ol not1pt or ■lLip•Ht. •..-n• roe- retuo of •TclMDdh• nut N Mode witlll• JO.,.,.. ot r.M lffl'Olff ._t• Ito Htlll'IMI 11!U N &.ooe,t..S vlc.NUt • ntur-. fooda e1,,1t'Dffluttoa 
aa.lMt'. all <'Ult~ .. Hrvlc. to obceLD u -... ...... r. A ,,, l'UlOClkJal cMq• MIii/• a IO't fao&.or, H'tWl1'11 fl"OCMHJ.at , .. will ..,1, acoordl. .. ,. pHU policy .. t'l&l'I INK M 
in U•Ullt1ble c:c.llt.lOR, I fiAAnce cM.,,_ of l,H per~~ wUI N ..... u~ oll ... t. 4• ~ta, a Ill llMdlLag fH vlll N ca.ti••°" all ntu~ ~b,Kk1, It a. accouat. lD 
thcad fov- ~llecd•• \Nyar ap- .. ■ to ,.., •ll onu of coU~doa, i11101 .. d1Dt 1"HMID&b1- au.omar fN• ud QCMta, VMUMr or net -lt h b~t. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, PL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6177 

310428 
KAGLE LANDING OOLl' CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARJ<lfAY 
S0t1l'H VlLLAGB CDD 
ORANGE PARJC, FL 32065-3530 

Cu•tP/0:JIM / GLBN 
ord-Date:06/27/24 
Billed-Date:06/27/24 

Product 

117-8356 
GLBN lU>DBD TO ORDER 
•• 

Mdse Total 

2,002.54 

1000 

Handling 

4.50 

Description 

ROTOR 

Misc Chg 

o.oo 

Invoice 
Reprint 

•• 
•• 

7t /(J- l/dtl 
t/f.S/~<( 

~ 

Rapa :304 / 
N/B:Alliaon Smith 
Ship•Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41211618 
02 
06/27/24 
2 OP' 2 

BAGLB LANDING GOLF COURSE 
A'ITN: GLEN / MAINT Dl!PT 
890 OAJCLBAP PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOln'II VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

Terina:Nat 30 Daye 
Order# :21462254 

1*36 

Open Ship•d B/0 

0 

Price U/M 

546.056 EA 

Bxtenaion 

Tax 

0.00 

Freight 

0.00 

1 

Dep-amt 

o.oo 

l 

Dep-Appld 

o.oo 

546.06 

Invoice Total 

2,007.04 

llfOl'tNlt1 ~ of t004b cciaeth1iat .. cuetoe.ar .. _..._, to C'Clllllfll:r •hh CN41t __. HlH t•nY arm C'GIMlitlau of W.•ce 'l\&zl, be. ftlfpt .. errou IN9t N npor1:M wh:,t. 41 
---· ef Hc•l·t. o: •hi~•t ........ t.9 toe Ht\U'ft 61. -.rcl=.All41M ... t bl -·· •hhui ,. .. ,. ot , ... i.n1'0!Dt .. ,. 1lo N:..na 11111 .. HNptiN witbcMt • HltUI' ~ eu,•11,orlaatlOII 
..... 1' Call ~t..ac.c NS'VlCI to obt.eiJI an M1' lNl'Nr- A 1n ... c.odtl-, C"Mrt• ~- • 101 f.ctecy Ht~ ~---1 .. , .. •111 apply accon11..., lO P,HU policy btu'M ••t. N 
la H• .. Uablt OMOJtt.oa. A ft.~• ohu9e ot :i..s, pH --.1.h dU Ml YIIM to a.11 ,-.at dlaa ace._u A tn budli ... t .. •ill bli ~q,N oe all r-et1,1,..S .tri~. rt. -. a---.t l■ 
plKM ror ooll .. t.1•, bur-r lltl'S'H• to pay •ll aa•u or eallect.toa. Laclloldllftil naaoaa!>le •t.tomav r ... .,a,4 eoeu. whatbrt ar not. •111\. i• b:rougbt 



<::o<'..: '·[ C' 
! tO! • _.,., -

Jld425 
: .lUl..:: ,.t,h"ln'\,:. C:OL>F C ,L:> 
A'l'ZX:.11 .• : OT ~r~ h.l'A!.\...,: 

7C,!O -l/bO 
g-/ IS/t.-'-1 

SO.IT:i ·;:Ll.!'G, (OD 
OR~N('f L 1-RK, n. _20:,~- '! ;(; ~ 

:ustP/O:JiH l/8/c~ 
lrd-0ate:0i/~l/2/i 
s. l led-DaU.:O· toS/~~ 

~\ Ll..1lJ S.1.:? O! .. , ..;-: ( \ ··; •:-~RO 
o~·.;:r .. : ~,~. ":' ,~PPrr,:,. 

:.•,:9:5 :-:H•· I 
W/!l: • J.lO t·,,-:.,.d:.; 
!ih -?- '' _,·',I(•:: JFC·. \l 

P(•~ ;• r'-$~.'-.L •~ _;~ T ! 
,,. ... , . .., .. ~•pp ••?iU· 

•p ·, ·0 !·,;•·•·; H.<t:(.. =1.,. ~ 

·1·1., • .! .i~· j 

.H .f 

:.::1 i ,icc.t 
L:t:·tL.0'' 

[:~ ~-~ 
!'~-;? 

. ; ", 

l, 

'i?/(1di::-: 
l o:· : 

.. 

(.: 



lleaco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court: 
Sarasota, PL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
BAGLB LANDING GOLP CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PAIUCWAY 
SOUTH VJLIAGB CDD 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065-3530 

CUatP/0:JIH 7/8/24 
Ord-Date,07/08/24 
Billed-Date:07/08/24 

u 

•• 
Invoice 
Reprint: 

Rep11 :304 / 
W/8:Cindy Marks 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

.. 
•• 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

412U285 
02 
07/08/24 
l OP' 1 

EAGI,B LANDING OOLP OOURSB 
ATTN: JIM/ MAINT DEPT 
890 OAICLBAP PLANTATION PICWY. 
SOOTH VILLAOB CDD 
ORANOB PARK, FL 32065 

1*14 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Order# :21463941 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price t1/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820368869774 

109-9023 

JIM ARK BACKOROBRBD AT '?ORO 
WILL SHIP DJRBCT ONCE TORO 
OBTAINS, BTA IS APPROX 
7/17/24 
.................. 

DSPC 

109-2872 

l-603299 

108-3810 

110-6'63 

PARTS.FLYBR3 

PARTS . PLY8R9 

BBLT-V 
••PWP 

DIRECT SHIP PBR CUSTOMBR 

SPACBR-POLLBY 
**RLC 

ROLI,gR•SCALP,'ANTI 
**RLC **PP **PWP 

FILTER-AIR 
••pp 

CYLINDER SBRVICB KIT 

TORO FILTERS PROMO PLYER .,,f) 
JUI.Y 2024 JI!; r 
BBDJCNIVl!S PROMO FLYER ,_ ill 

2 

1 

2 

'6 

2 

1 

0 2 119.592 BA o.oo 

1 0 0 000 BA 0.00 

2 0 18. 392 BA 36.78 

6 • 0 12.310 EA 73.86' 

2 0 22.720 BA 45.U 

l 0 OS.032 BA 435.03 

0 0.000 BA 0.00 

l 0 0.000 BA 0.00 
JUI.Y-AOG 2024 ~ / 

' '~ 

Mdse Total 

591.11 

Handling 

4.S0 

Kise Chg 

0.00 

Tax 

0.00 

Freight 

o.oo 

Dep-amt. 

o.oo 

Dep-Appld 

0.00 

Invoice Total 

595.61 

J.,or:ct.1 ACO.pt-c• of 9ood• COUth.111\H C:Wtc-.r •• l' .... t \0 ~ly ... 1th c:iredlt .,., Ml .. u .... &..t C"OOdal..- oil! ... 00 1\&rf, he. A1Jlipbg Ht'On •ac ltiill n,octed "'"'" 41 
i..t• et S'ecelpt. et 11b1 ..... t.. • ..... t. toe lt'fl.!ilfll of .. l'Ob&Ddl•• -.a.t tire Mde wt.Ota J9 Mya ot t."'9 tiwoice .. H. llo l'e\.U.. •Hl N a.ccept .. •lt.~t a Hl\afll ,eodre •<KMdHtlaa 
~- Cell w.toa.r •uvloe t.a abtda u IQA hiNlel' A in rutocklDg cta.1"99 a,,4/oc a 1H fec:Ury ntu• ~•i., '" .t.U eptly •vwnu..,. to pu1.1 po.t.cy. ••t!U'U •H N 
.h ra•Hll-.bl• omdlUoa A .UUl'IN- di.a.rt• or: 1.1\ par -th vUt lie..,_,. \o •U ... t .,. eCCl!JlmU. A flO uadlUIII f•• will M dl.upd GD 11:.l re~d CMC:lra. U AA &CC'Olldlt le 
plac>ed fN ooUeettan, b\ayer ..-r••• to p,,y all co■ta of eoUectlo,i, iaollMU.nt ~1• attonMY , ... eatl oat.a, vbet.'-er or •t -.it h N9\lttlt. 



' 

INVOICE 
1492 INCIPREMIER/TUBEAUX 
732 Avenida Majorca Unit A 
Laguna Woods, CA 92637 

Blllto 

EANIECRUZ 

arthur@pcdgar.oom 

+ 1 (800) 511-7767 
www.pcdgs.com 

EAGLE LANDING~ (GOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing Pari<way 
On¥lge Patc, FL 32065 

Shipping Info 

Ship via: USPM 

Ghip date: 08/20/2024 
9405511206204067429140 

Date Product or &e[VIC8 

. ' 
Invoice det.ells 
Invoice no.:•18905 

Tenns: Net·20 
Invoice date: 08/20/2024 

Due date: 09/09/2024 

Desaiptl~n 

1. 08/20/2024 RYJ TUB GRAN TORO TUBE 1300000 - ROMEO y JULIETA GRAN 

TORO TUBE 

(5 Cigars) 40 TOTAL 

2. 08/20/2024 RP#6 1000005 - RP #6 TORO TUBE 

(5 CIGARS) 40 TOTAL 

Contact 1492 INC to pay. 

2275-000 896,00 
1320-000 ,09 

l!Npto 

ERNIE CRUZ 
EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing Patcway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

.. , . 

SKU Qty Rate Amount 

' . 
1300000 8 $54.58 $436.64 

1000005 8 $55.04 $440.32 

Subtolal $876.96 

Shipping $19.13 

Total $896.09 

.r 



ACUSHPET CDMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: IG0-225-8500 Fax: 508-979""3913 F.J 

2275-000 976.32 
1325-000 (.24) INVOICE 

Currency: USD 
Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice D.ce Shipment Date OrderDat. 
• u 07Ml'l,I. 01.-, 
Orderffo I Whs DelwqNo Customer P.O. Account No 

,. ·- (WR 57$W973 g'fnt'!I( I \ t 4J 

Sold To StdpTo 
SOUTH VI.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISlRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 ORANGEPARKFL3206~2641 

~mltTo Payment Terms DueDlte 
Acushnet Company Nat80Days 09/20/24 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 

Philadelphia, PA 19182.0334 NA 
Dllivllry Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

llllmNo 
' 

Shipped U/M Unit Disc Disc, Disc ~•Im Net Extenclecl 

T2028S 24 DZ $41.50 2% $40.67 $978.08 
TIii Pn> V1 
Total Shipped Qty. 24 

Net OrderTola.,_l _______ ....zaS9,.,,7,...6.,....08 
Total Invoice $976.08 

Your entire order may not always arrive In a single shipment. For additional information about the status 
of your order, please log onto www acushnetgolf.com or call customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-haH 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S19901-1 Page 1 of 1 usw 



ACUSI-INET c::cMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: I0D-225-8500 Fax: 508--979-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USD 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
918557954 01n~4 tnMl'>A ~Jlnft~..il 

Order No t Wha O.llv.ryNo Cuatomer P.O. Account No 
--~· ---1'lll\ n.1111, STOCk: UMM27t69 \ . ·-
Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

RemNTo PaymentTerms Due Date 
Acushnet Company Net60 Days 09121/24 
P.O. Box 830334 Parment Dfacount 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 NA 

Delivery Method Flt Acct No 
FedExGmund 

Item No Shipped UIM Unit Dl1c Disc Dlac Catm Net Extended ... -"'· -•• 

T204L6S 12 DZ $41.50 $40.67 $488.04 
TIU Pm V1x Dash 
Total Shipped Qty, 12 

Net Order Total $488.04 
Shipping and HIndllng Tota-::.l ________ ....,l$._.1""4.=81 

Total Invoice $502.85 

2275-000 502,56 
1325-000 .29 

'ae / 'J Z.J---T 7 ,, 

t 
Your entire order may not atways an1ve In a single shipment. For addlHonal Information aDout the status 

of your order, please log onto www,acushnetgolf com or call customer service at 1-800-225--8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

0IS1990H Page 1 of 1 usw 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DI 
ATTN: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Page: 
Issue Date: @AT&T 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 Account Number: 

1 of13 
Aug14,2O24 
287328835757 

Foundation Account 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X08222O24 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want Go to 
wireless.att.com/premiercare to sign up through eBill now. 

Want to learn more about your details and usage? Sign into Premier eBill at 
wireless.att.com/premiercare and go to your customizable reporting. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Aug 09 - Thank you! 

~ Remaining balance 

Service summary 

0 Wireless 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Sep 09, 2024 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

Q buslness.att.com ~ Call 611 I 800.331.0500 
from AT&T device TTY: 866.241.6567 

from any other phone 

$120.56 

-$120.56 

$0.00 

$120.56 

$120.56 

$120.56 

Total due 

$120.56 
Please pay by: 
Sep 09, 2024 



~AT&T 
--=--

Service activity 

D Wireless 

Number Uur 

Group1 

904571.1672 JOE SOUTH Vlll.AGE COMMUNITIE.. 

Subtotal for Group 1 

Group2 

904.563.4686 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIE.. 

Subtotal for Group 2 

Group3 

904.5042834 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIE.. 

Subtotal for Group 3 

Group4 

904.502.0539 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUMTIE.. 

--
Subtotal for Group 4 

Total 

Group 1 
1 Oevke 

Page 

z 
5 

3 

7 

3 

9 

3 

11 

i,,age: ~ or ·1:1 

Issue Date: Aug 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X08222024 

Monthfy chart• Company , .... 
Plan Equipment surchargn Total 

$20.00 $20.00 

$6.39 $3.75 $10.14 

$20.00 $639 $3.75 $30.14 

' ,, 
' $20.00 $20.00 

$6.39 $3.75 $10.14 

$20.00 $6.39 $3.75 $30.14 

$20.00 $20.00 

$6.39 $3.75 $10.14 
----

$20.00 $6.39 $3.75 $30.14 

$20.00 $20.00 

$6.39 $3.75 $10.14 
----

$20.00 $6.39 $3.75 $30.14 

$80.00 $25.S6 $1S.OO $12056 

Monthly charges Aug 15 • Sep 14 

1. UNL Standalone Tablet $20.00 

$20.00 

h009502tOOOOD09i02tOOOOOOODOl5lSEWi2ElW200bbb 

I• 11111111• 1111111111111111111111, 111111,,,.-, •I 11111h11,1,111111 
£09·l6109 11 rN3filS 1O1:lVO 

£'9MIX090d 
Aln180>'11 l.UV 

:02 81QtAacl lp811:) .l'lpl)'\I 

)tJII/) Jno,( II() J9QWIIU JUno:,:,o ~:JU{ ~OaJd 

LSLSE88ZELB2 :Jaqwnu ~no:,)'11 

17202 '60 das ,<q 9s·o2~$ ,(ed aseatd 

(3SlJ3A3lJ 33S) 
AVc:101.nV ~0::Df03HO □ 

ltre-99<2& 1.! '>llJ\tcl 30NVlJO 
AM>ld ONIONVl 310V3 896t 

S31llNOr'4~00 3O\t'111h H.lnos :Nll.V 
IO l.N~d013/\30 $311.IN(W'MOO 3OV1111\ Ml.nos 



~AT&T -
Page: 
Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

3of13 
Aug 14,2024 
287328835757 

Foundation Account: 62273935 

_Group 1 continued 

Shared usage summary (Jul 15-Aug 14) 

Number 

904.571.1672 

Total usage 

Included in plan 

User 

JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNI.. 

OC1ta(GB) 

0.01 

0.01 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unllmtted 

Invoice: 287328835757X08222024 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 
usage Is round«/ vp band 011 your plan. Far mored.tails on yavr Shami usage summa,y. Visit bus/ness.att.com. 

Group2 
1 Oevlce 

Monthly charges 
1. UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 2 

Shared usage summary (Jul 15 - Aug 14) 

Number User 

904.563.4686 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUN! .. 

Total usage 

Included 1n plan 

Aug 15 - Sep 14 

Data(GB) 

000 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unllmlted 
Usage Is round-,J up bascd on your plan. Far more d.tal/s on your ShanKI usag• summary, visit busl111tss.att.cam. 

Group3 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 

1. AT&T Unlimited Tablet 

Total for Group 3 

Shared usage summary (Jul 15 - Aug 14) 

/\lumber User 

904.504.2834 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNL 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

Aug 15 -Sep 14 

Data(GB) 

0.00 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 
Usagt Is rounded up baud on your plan. For more details o,, your Shar«I usage summary. v/$~ buslrms.attcom. 

Group 4 
1Device 

Menthly charges 
1. AT&TUnUm1ted Tablet 

Total for Group 4 

Group 4 continues ... 

Aug 15 - Sep 14 

$20.00 

$20.00 

-



~AT&T 

_Wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.571.1672 
__ ..;..JO;;_;E SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges Aug 15. Sep 14 

1 AP?LEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -
lnstallmant 15 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 15 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for904.571.1672 

Wireless continues_ 

-

Page: Sof13 
Issue Date: Aug 14, 2024 
Account Number; 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X08222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

UNL Standalone Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.01 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459834 
(2021) S~ACE GRAY 64GB 

Established on 

Amount llnanc;ed 

lnstal:ment 15 of 36 
(Aug~ZOZ4) 

Balance rema'nlng after 
current ,nstaament 

Jun 06,2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$268.29 

To pay off your lll$t.Ollmmt plan •aey, pl110st 
wll'Rl•ss.att.com/bUSIMss (or dataHs 

• 

I 



@AT&T 

_ wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.563.4686 
JOE S~H VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 15 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 15 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 

3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904563.4686 

Wireless C'Ont/nues_ 

Aug 15 • Sep 14 

Page: 7 of13 
Issue Date: Aug 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X08222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

UNL Standalone Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.00 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459795 
(2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Established on 

Arno4.lnt flnanced 

Installment 15 of 36 
(Aug 07, 2024) 

Balance rema!nlng aftef 
current Installment 

Jun07,20Z3 

$4S9,99 

$1278 

$268.29 

To poy off your Installment pion ea~ pitas• 
wlrvlfss.att.com/buslness for d«alls 

-



-

@AT&T 

_ Wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.504.2834 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAO 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 15 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 15 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 

3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.504.2834 

Wireless continues ... 

Aug 15 - Sep 14 

Page: 9 of13 

Issue Date: Aug 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 28732883S757X08222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.00 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GfN 280000064459"196 
(2021} SPACE GRAV 64GB. __ _ 

EstabUShed on 

Amount financed 
Jun 06, 2<lZ3 

$459,99 

Installment 15 of 36 
(Aug~2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current ,nstallment 

To pay off your lnstaHmfflt plan ,arty. pitas• 
wtrelfss.att co,n/bus/ness far dttaill 

$1Z.78 

$268.29 

I 



~AT&T 

_ Wireless continued 

Tablet, 904.502.0539 D JOE SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPt.EIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 15 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 15 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.502.0539 

Aug 15 - Sep 14 

Page: 11 of 13 

Issue Date: Aug 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757XOB222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

AT&T unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.01 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 28()000064459798 
(2021) SPACE GRAV 64GB 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 15 of 36 
(Aug~2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

Jun06,20Z3 

$459.99 

$1278 

$268.29 

To pay off your Installment plan .orly, please 
wlreless.attcomjbus/nen (ordetal/s 

-



Lt<ta:-,A PIT O L 
CONTRACT INVOICE 

\>~::> DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice Number: 
rnwice Date: 

4S4n4 

08/13/2024 

BIii To= South VIiiage Community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Oub 

0lstomer: South Village Community Development Dlst:rtct dba Ee 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 Orange Park. FL 32065 

Account No I hymentTW111• I DueDala l Invoice Total I lalanc:eDue 
svoo r Net30 I 09/12/2024 J $ 281.74 I $ 281.74 

Invoice Rem1rtca 

Cantrac:tN11111ber contact I Contracl:Amount I P.O.Numblr I StlltDalle ~.DIIII 
SVOO-Ol I Joe Halllko 904-291-5600 #3 #6 I $ 266.13 J I 01/13/2018 ,-

ContnN:t Ranlrb 
Lease Includes 3 000 b/w cl>!lles oer month. 

Summary: 
Cortract base ne charge ror ~ bllllng period 
Cortract owrage charge for the 07/13/2024 to 08/12/2024 OYerage period 
Processing & HandHng 

$0.00 
$260.18 .. 

$5.95 
.. See Ollel'age details below 

Detail: 
Ecautpment lnducieci under this C)Olltract 

Konica Mlnalta/C368 
Number Serial Number 
EQ16935 A7PU017004327 

Meter Tyz,e Meter Gtoup llsgln Meter 
fJ\W EQ16935 - B\V. 175,790 

Color EQ1693S - Q>J< 166,66.5 

Tax ID#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Thank you ror your business! 

$266.13 

.... Adj. location 
$0.00South ,,-...,.,--:-:Vl:::--llage-Com-=--mun1---=-ty-Developmen-:::-..,..--~t D~lstrl.....,...ct-dba::---:Eagl:c--::e-

Landlng Golf Club 3969 l:agle landing Partway 
Orange Parle, R. 32065 

End Meter Ctedrts Total Covered BIiiabie Rate 21, 
177,318 1,528 3,000 0 $0.013000 

169,241 • 2,576 0 2,576 $0.101000 
$0.00 

$260.18 
$260.18 

lrwolce SUbTotal $266.13 
Tax: --~$_15_.61 

Invoice Total $281.74 
Balance Due: $281,74 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
Page I of I 

l 
J 
J 

J 

l 



Pf.EASE SEND REIIITTANCE TO: 

'a) I a P.O. BOX 8002 
q/~ ~O. CA 9201H002 

-., TB.B'HONI! (780) 93M771 V "!JI' TOI.L fREE (800) 221-2797 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

INVOICE 
INVOIC,( ti INVOICt DATE 

23081 937821172 03/08/24 

Nf:T OU!:- DAl l:. T f.llM S JOTAl our 

07/08/24 N120 200.oe 

DON your payment match the Invoice tot•l1 
If not, plNse explain: 

D Short stllp $ __ D Tax $ __ _ 

D Pricing S _____ O Freight$ ___ _ 

D Return RA S ____ RA # ___ _ 

□ Ottler 

-· 3-<----------P1.EA-8_E_~ __ RN_T_H1_s_PORr1 __ 0N_W_rTH_PA_YM_ENT _________ CSullf_ecl_lo_Aavt_-_l ___________ _ 

ACCOUNT IIUIH•I IIIVOICa INYOIC& DAU ,0 PAYIHNT TI!IWI 

23061 937821172 03/08/24 Rain Glove Display fire Packed Net Due 120 days 
Oll0t!R DA Tl! CONTACT IIAIIIE IHII' VIA ND DUI DATI 

1895 08/07/23 47727~98 Josh' UPS GRD/STD 07/06/24 
ITIII ITOQC IIUMBal WIICM'IIOII OIIDIR ao. UIT PflCE Dll00UlfT 118T "901! l!Xi i!IIIOlil 

DalVERY NO 839022042 

10 
20 
30 
40 
50 
60 
7'b 
80 

5923648 
5323102 
5323103 
5323104 
5323105 
53231(16 

5323107 
5323108 

90 5323109 
100 5323110 

CC CG OL OISPI.AV RAINSPANN 12PK 23 

OL CG RAIHSPANN CAO 2PK ~ IIU< 23 

GL CG RAINSPANN CAO 21'1< M 81.K 23 

GL CG RAINSPANN CAD 2PK MIL BU( 23 

GL CG RAINSPANN CAO 2PK XL ell( 23 

GL CG RAINSPANN 2PK M L BLK 23 

GL CG ~·INSPANN 2~ M M BU< 23 

Gt. CG RAINSPANN 2PK M M/L 111.K 23 

GL CG RAINSPANN 2PK M S 111.K 23 

Gl CG RAINSPANN 2PK M XL 8LK 23 

TRACKING NO 1ZW7fl5X90320.50047 

f 

' 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
2 
2 
2 
1 
1 

210.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.12 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

I FOB I FIBGlfT TillllS I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL __________________________ ....._ ________ -! INCOTIIIIII 

Make your paymenl online • Callaw ayConnect com 

..,._\\~ ,-.o. B0ll Htz V-: CAIUIBAD CA f20tl-1Gt2 

V TIUl'lfONE (7to) 131-1771 
TOLL Fl&: (IHJ 2214717 

IIEf~ AIITHOIIZATION MQIIIRB). 

Track your stlipmenl • UPS com 
■U. TO: EAGLE LANOING GOLF CLU8 

-TO: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED F¥.RfNSISHIP 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32066-294 t 
UNITED STA TES 

EAGI.E LAHOING GOI.F a.ua 

AU. U.8. SAi.ii MADI! BY I SHll'FBI fl'f CALI.AWAY GOU' SAi.ii COMPANY, 

EAGLE LANDING UMIT!D PARl'NSWtlP 
31189 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE l'IMI( Fl 32095~941 
UNITB> ST A TES 

fRT CHARGE 

TOTAL DUE 

184.80 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

. 

184.80 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0 00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo 

184.80 
15.26 

200.0I 

Page 1 of 1 



REASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

2275-000 
1325-000 

381.60 
.36 INVOICE 

'ah•~ P.O. BOX t002 
.\U 'JI CAII.S~O, CA 82018-t002 

V 
' TBB'!tONE (780) t31-1771/ 

TOLL FREE (9001 228•271 

Bill TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
fAGLE LANDING LIMITED PA 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITB> STATES 

D 
D 
D 

D 

r,CCOUNT # I irJVOICt· I/ HNOICt 0/\ l E 

23081 938238087 05/14/24 

Nl:T OlJi '.)AH TEW,'.S I 10[1\l [JUL 

09/11/24 N120 381.tl 

Does your ,,.,,,,.,,, metclt ,,,. Invoice total? 
If not, ,,,._ explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ ___ _ 

Ptk:lng $ D Freight$ __ _ 

Retl.Wll RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

other 

~SE RETUAN THIS POFmON WITH PAYMl!NT {Subject to ,-.i.w) --g..E:--------------------------------·--------------
ACCOUNT NUii- INVOIC£ INVOICa DATe PO PAYIIBff TWW8 

23081 938238087 05/14/24 2024 Chrome / ERC :2 Net Due 120 days 
111P OIIDiR DATI 01111111 I CONTACT NAME .... VIA 

1895 10/18/23 48023907 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
rr• l'l'OCK NUIIIBt DIICNPll0N 011)8' 11411' ao. UIT PRICtl 

DB.IVERY NO 839876171 
10 64272801280 IL CG liRC SOFT 23 Til't. TRK 1211 Pl< 12 12 34.75 

TRACIONG NO 1ZC1Hl111322211992 

4l-~ 
cH 

Ii 
U1• AV ; 

j 

IIICOTBIIII I FOB 

Make your payment ontine - CallawayConnecl.com 

P.O. l0X 1112 ~via~ CAWD, CA 12111.-002 
TBS'IIONE (7t0) HM711 
TOU. Fl& (IOO) Ul-2117 

IIIEl1IRN AUTHOIVATION lllllUIMI), 

u I I 

FMGHTTBWI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
■U. TO: EAGlE LANOING 00LF CLUB 

EAGlE lANOING LIMITED PART~ 
3HII !AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE A\RK R. 32016-2141 
UNITS> STA TES 

-TO: EAGLE lANDlMG 00U' cwa 

AIL U.S. IALS MADI! 11V I. 8ltlPl'ID IY CAUAWAY GOU' SAIS COll"'NY. 

EAGI.E I.ANDINQ LIMITED W.RTN!RBHIP 
311H fAGlE lANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32066-2841 
UNIT&) STA TES 

A911111CE NET DUl!.DATI! 

09/11/24 
0IICOUlff Nl!.1' MICE IX'IINIION 

0.12 30.58 386.96 

SUBTOTAL 366.96 
FRr CHARGE 15.00 

TOTAL DUE 381.91 

Page 1 of 1 



• Pl.EASE SEND RBIITTANCE TO: 

2275~000 
1325-000 

1,304.40 
.30 INVOICE 

BILL TO: 

P.O. BOX 9002 
CAII.SBAD, CA 9201 B-9002 
TB.S'HONE (100) 831-1771 
TOU. Re (800) 228-2767 

EAGLE !ANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE !ANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE !ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

D 
□ 

D 
D 

ACCOUNT 11 INVOICE ti INVOICE DATE 

23061 938245616 05/15/24 

NG DUE DATE l Ei~\1$ TOTAL DUE 

09/12/24 N120 

aa.. your payment match the Invoice total? 
If not, plaae explain: 

Short-ship$ _____ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 

Rat11m 

Other 

RAS ___ _ 

D Tax $ __ _ 

D Freight$ ~---
RA# ___ _ 

Pl.EASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (SubjllCI lo Rivi-) 

ACCOUNT NUMIBI IHVOICI IHVOICE DAU PO PAYNINT Talll 
23081 938245816 05/15/24 2024 Chrome I ERC :3 Net Due 120 days 

1111P ORDIR DAft OADIRt CONl'ACT NAME IHIP YIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023911 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
rr• ITOCK NIIIIEI Dl8CIPnON ORIIBl IIIIP, ao. U8T PIICE 

DB.IVERY NO 839798667 
10 842126112 BL CG CHll'.JME SOFT 24 1211 PK 12 12 48,00 
20 801211122083 Ill CG CHRMSFT 24 81.ll/RED TRIJTRK 128 6 6 48.00 

PK 

30 64212611280 BL CG CHRMSFT 24 fAPLTRK 128 PK 12 12 48.00 
TRACKING NO 1ZW715X90320987801 

1ZW715XI0320181485 
1ZW785X90320183189 

0~ 

~il 1~ V 
)~ ,\) 

IHCOT!IWI I FOB I 

Make your paymen1 onllne - CallawayConnect.com 

' P.O. IIDX 9002 ~ ~ CAALIMD, CA 12011 .. 002 

V TllB'tlONE (1101 111-1771 
TOLL Fl& (IDO) 221'27'1 

REl'UIDI AUTIIORllATIDN R&QUIRID. 

l 

FIIBGHTTIIIMI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
■LL TO, eAGLE lANDING 80lF a.ue 

el.GU: I.ANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
31189 EMllE lANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 320H-a641 
UNITB) 8TATEB 

SHIP TO: Eo\GI.E I.ANDINO OOU: CLUB 

ALL U,I, IIAUI MADI IIY & 8ltll'l'B> IIY CAIJ.AWAY GOLF IAUI COMPANY. 

eAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 6'Gl.E: LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNITE> STA TI!IS 

l9ERl!NCE IET DUIDATI 

09/12/24 • 
DIICOUNT Nl!f PIIICE EICTENIION 

0.12 42.24 506.88 
0.12 42.24 253.44 

0.12 42.24 506.88 

SUBTOTAL 1,267.20 
FRT CHARGE 37.50 

TOTAL DUE f,304.70 

Page 1 of 1 



' A.EASE SEND RBIITTANCE TO: 

-l'\a11-~ P.O. IIOX •002 lf6 ~ 'II., CARI.SIIMI, CA 92018-9002 
\),,I TaEFHONE (780) 931-1771 V !/I" TOLL Fie [900) 229-2717.-

IIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2641 
UNITS) STATES 

2275-000 

□ 

0 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT II INVOICl fl ' INVOIC[ DAT[ 

23061 936245818 05/15/24 

NCT DUL DAH I l[llr'1S TOll\L DU[ 

09/12/24 N120 

Doe. your ,,.yrnMt match the IIM1lc9 total? 
,, not, ,.... uplaln; 

Short-ahlp $ ----- D Tax $ ___ _ 

Pricing S ____ _ D Freight$ __ _ 

D Return RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

□ other 

Pl.EASE RETURN THIS PORnON WITH ""'YM~ [SulljlC1 to Ravillw J 

ACCOUN1' NUlllml INVOICE INVOIC& DA Tl l'O PAYIIINI" T .... 

23081 9382415818 05/15/24 2024 SuperSoft / WIWblrd :2 Net Due 120 daya ,.. OIIDt!R DATI OIIDIII • COHTACf NAIii MPYIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023900 Jo,h UPS GRD/STD 
"91 ITOCKNUllal Dl!9CfVnON MIIR ... , a.o. UITl'IICa 

oaNERY NO 839690639 
10 641946012 111. CG SUl'!RSOFT VLW 23 128 PK 12 12 21.75 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H8110302038115 

!Qpi J 
\,\V 

1 

INCOTIIWI I FOB I 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

P.O. ICIX tol2 ~vla~ CARlaMD, CA H0U•ao2 
11Ll!PHONE (710) Ut-1771 
TOU. 1'11!1! CHO) 2214717 

R!fURN AUTNOIIIEATION IIIQIJlll!I). 

' 

t 

F'll!IGIIT TIRMI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 

111.L TO: EAQU! I.ANDINO OOLF ClUB 
E-.~ LAN0INO LIMITS> PARl"Nl!5WF 
3989 EAOU! LANDING _,. 
ORANG£ Pit.RX R. 3211115-2841 
UNITB> STATES 

SHIP TO: l:AGlE LANDOIG GOlF CLUB 

ALL U.I. IALa MADE BY I. SHIPl'B> 11'1' CAUAWAY CIOU' IALa COlll"Altf, 

EIIGl.f I.ANDIHG UMITB> f'IIIRrNBISHIP 
3918 !:AGLE LANO.NO PKWY 
ORANGE MRK R. S2086-2841 
UNITl!D STATES 

.,_Cl Nlil" DUI DATE 

09/12/24 
DIICOUlfr NIJ' P'IICII IXTINIIOII 

0.12 19.14 229.68 

SUBTOTAL 229.68 
FRI' CHARGE 13.20 

TOTAL DUE 242.H 

Page 1 of f 



, . 
Pf.EASE SEND REM"TANCE TO: 

'a I I a P.O. BOX 8002 -~'JI CA~D. CA 82018-8002 
"'' ' TEI.EFHONE (710) 1131-17H V TOLL FREE (800) 228-27 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PA 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

2275-000 

D 
D 

D 
D 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT ff INVOICE # INVOIC I: DA TE 

23061 938245681 05/15/24 

NET DUE or, TE rcRr.,s TOTAL DUE 

09/12/24 N120 242.88 

Does your payment 11141fch the lmlolce total? 
If not, pleue uplaln: 

Short-ship S ____ _ 

Pricing S ____ _ 

Return 

Other 
RA$----

0 Tax $ __ _ 

D Freight$ __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

l'LSASI: Rl:TURN THIS POROON Wmt AAYai!ENT 

ACCOUNT NUIIIIBt INVOICE INVOICI! DATI! PO PAYNBff TERMI 
23061 938245681 05/15/24 2024 SuperSoft / Warblrd :3 Net Due 120 days 

IE' ORDIRDAff ORDER• CONTACT NAIii 8HIP VIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023901 Josh UPS GRD/STO 
1Tm ITOCK NUii- DEICM'nON ORDER IHIP ao. UIT PAICII 

oa1vERY No 839890640 
10 641946012 BL CG SUPeRSOFT YLW 23 12B A< 12 12 21.75 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H81f0327984343 

~ 
~ 1/ 

INCOTIIWI I FOB l 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

la P.O. - 1102 ~ ~ CAIUIIAD, CA tH1t•HD2 

V TB.EIPHONI! (l'H) 931-t771 
TOLL ffEE (11001 228-iTtT 

IIIETIIAII AUTHOIRATION RBIIIIMD, 

~ ' 
ul1 

r--

FAIIGlfT TERIII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
au. TO: !:AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

E'I.OL£ LANDING UMrrED AARrHERSHIP 
3988 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANG!: PARK R. 32085,2841 
UNITE> ST A TES 

IHIPTO: EAGLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 

AU. U.L IALQ IIADE BY & SHIPPED BY CAUAWAY GOLF IALE9 COMPANY, 

!:AGLE lANDl/110 LIMrrED PARTNERSHIP 
3819 FAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32085-2841 
UNITS> ST A TES 

REFERENCE NEJ DUI DATE 

09/12/24 
DIICOUNT Nl!1' MICE EXTENIION 

0.12 19.14 229.68 

SUBl'OTAL 229.68 
FRT CHARGE 13.20 

TOTAL DUE 242.88 

Page 1 of 1 



PU!ASE SEND RSl"TANCE TO: 

-l\a, .. P.O. BOX 11002 
ft' :~ 441"11. CARI.SIIAD, CA 92018-9 2 
\I.ii V ~ · Ta.El'HONE {1601 n,,-1 11 

TOU. Fl& (&00) 225'2 "f 

2275-000 
1325-000 

260.88 
.06 

INVOICE 
/\CCOvNI 11 

1 
,'NOl~E t; INVOICE OATL: 

23081 938245683 05/15/24 

NEl DUE LJA 1 E TE'f{M S l OTAL DU[ 

Bill. TO; 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF ClUB /:~ 
□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

09/12/24 N120 260.9" 

Does your payment match the tnvolce total? 
If nof, ,,,.... uplaln: 

Short-ahlp $ __ ___ D Tax $ __ _ 

Aiclng S _____ D Freight$ __ _ 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Return RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 Other 
UNITED STATES 

Pl.EASE REl'URN THIS PORnON WfTH PA YM9'T 

ACCOUNT NUMEI IN\IOICII IIIVOIC& DATI l'O l'A\'llllff TIIWI 

23061 938245683 05/15/24 2024 Chrome / ERC :2 Net Due 120 daya 
1111' ORDMDATE OIIDBU CONTACT NAIii 11111'\M 

1895 10/16/23 48023907 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
ITBI ITOCK NUM191 DEIICAIPTION OllllliR 8KIP ao. U8T IWCE 

OB.IVERY NO 839890641 
10 643228112 BL CG CHIM• TOUR X 24 128 PK 6 6 48.00 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1HB11031212B389 

' 
) 

U. 

tJ~ 11i 

j 

IIICOTERIJ I FOB I 

M11ke your payment online • CallawayConnect.com 

P.O. IIOX 90D2 ~~ CARLSBAD. CA t201MH2 

V TliL9'HOIII! (711) tJt-1771 
TOU. Fl& (HO) ue.;717 

MTUM AUTHOIVATION AIIQIIIIEI. 

I 
\)~ 

~ l 

I /a 
u 

fl9GIITTSIMS I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment UPS.com 
IIU. TO: U.Gl.E I.ANDING GOU' ClU8 

FAGLE LANOING LMITB> PARTNBlSHIP 
3889 1:AGlE LANDING Pl<WY 
ORANG£~ FL 32085-2U1 
UNITBl STA'JES 

IHIP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CW8 

AU. U.8. IIAUa MADE BY 6 IHIPPB> BY CAUAWAY 00U: &ALB COMPANY. 

EAGLE IANOINO LIMITS> PARTNERSHIP 
SH8 EACltZ I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE ~ R. 32085-2841 
UNITI!> STATES 

' l'IIIRll!NCE NE' IIUIDATI 

09/12/24 
DIICOUfff Nlf MCI! &XTINIION 

0.12 42.24 253.44 

SUBrOTAL 253.44 
FRT CHARGE 7.50 

TOTAL DUE ZB0.114 

Page 1 of 1 



PLEAS~ SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

2275-000 
1325-000 

381.60 
.36 INVOICE 

' • 4 

It' a\\aw~'JJ ~~o~ 11201a-eoo2 

TOLL Fl& (800) 2 787 
Q.I V ~. . TEI.S'HONE (7801 83 771 

au. TO: 
'I 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF C UB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 
UNITED STATES 

ACCOc.NT II 1\iVUICL /1 INVOICE 'JA "!: 

23061 938269584 05/17/24 

N~T lUL lJA I [ 1 ERl,\S . TOTAL OU:... 

09/14/24 N120 381.96 

Does your payment mlttch ,,,. kwolce '°'"" 
,, not, ,,.... e,cplaln: 

O Short-ship$ _ ___ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

D Pricing $ _____ 0 Freight$ __ _ 

D Retum RA $ ____ RA # ___ _ 

□ Other 

PI.MSE RETVRH THIS PORl'I0N Willi PAYMENT (8ulljecl lo Rtt-1.w) 

ACCOUIIT NUii- INVOICI IHVOICI! DATIi ,0 MYllan' TBW8 

23oe1 938289584 05/17/24 2024 Chrome / ERC :3 Net Due 120 daya .. ORDIR DATIi OIIDl!ll t CONTACT NAME __,VIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023911 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
ITal ITOCX IIUllaR DIIC...nott OIIDa 8111' ao. U8T l'IICI! 

DB.JVER'Y NO 839905005 
10 64272601280 a. CG Bl:: SOFT 23 TRPL TRK 128 Pl< 12 12 34.75 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H6110321282082 

~it~ 
()1.,\ 

• 

0 
, 

~- I FOB I 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnect.com 

P.O. IIOX IOOZ ~vla~ CMLWD, CA t21t1•ooa 
TB.IPHDNE (TIO) 13M77t 
TOLL FNiE (IOI) 221~717 

IIErUIII AUTHORIZATION MIQUIIIB>. 

~I 
I 

l i/ 

I \ii 

~TBWI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
au. TO: EAGLE LANCING GOLF CLUB 

EADLE LANCING UMITBJ PARTNERIIIIP 
31189 E,,GI.£ LANDING PKWV 
ORANOE ""'AK R. ,2oes-2w, 
UNITBJ STATES 

U.-TO: EAOl.E LANDING G0lF CLU8 

ALL U.I. IAI& MADE IIY I IIIPPED IIY CAUAWAY GOU' IALS COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDtNO LIMITS> MlffliSISHIP 
3H9 EAOI.E LANOtHO PKWV 
ORANGI!. l"l'IRK FL 32085-2841 
UNITBl STATES 

IEIB IC& NU DI.la DATE 

09/14/24 
IIIICDUlff Nfll'AIC& liXTIIIIIOII 

0.12 30.58 368.96 

SUBTOTAL 388.96 
FRT CHARGI! 15.00 

TOTAL DUE 381.96 

Page 1 of 1 



P'I.EAS~ SEND RSfITTANCE TO: 

~~ 1\a••· P.O. BOX 8002 ~ ~I -~y, CAA.SIAD, CA 92018-t002 \l,i ~. TB. {780) 131-1771 V TOI./, ff&' (800) 22,-21,1 

llll TO: 
!~ ~ 

E'AGLE LANDING GOLF UB 
E'AGLE LANDING LIMIT PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Y 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITED STA TES 

2275-000 
1325-000 

260.88 
.06 

D 
D 
0 

GI 

INVOICE 
ACCO.Jfl.T ,1 I INVOICE~ !'NOICE. DAT[ 

23081 938288815 05/21/24 

t~ET DUE DA I I i tR'.iS , 101 /\L DUE 

09/18/24 N120 260,94 

Does your peymem match t,,. Invoice tot.n 
If not, ,,,.._ upMln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tex $ ___ _ 

Pricing S ____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 

Return RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Otl)er 

FUASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMl!HT 

ACCOUHT NUIIEI ~ INVOIC& DA Tl PO l'AYIHNT T!IIN8 

23061 938288815 05/21/24 2024 Chrome / ERC :3 Net Due 120 days - Clll>IRDATI! ORDaf CONT.ACT NAIii IHll'VIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023911 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
ltlll STOCK NUii- DaCllmOH 0111111 ... ao . ...,. PIIC& 

DEUVERV NO 839947786 
10 64322811280 BL CO CHFll,I TOUR X 24 TM.TRI< 128 A< 6 8 48.00 

TRACIONG NO 1ZC1H6110301095174 
.,,,,,-, 

(Ii / 

i i J 
1) 

f If 
/ j 

\. 

• 
l 

1..i 

INCOT-8 I FOB I fMIIHTTaal I ORIGIN 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS.com 

P.O. 80X IN:Z ~via~ CARLIIIAD, CA H0!l.fH2 
T!LDHONI: (7111 131°1771 
TOIL ..,_ (1001 221-2717 

IETUAN AUTIIOIVATION llll!IIIUIIIB). 

■IL TO: 

AU. U.S. IALD MADI! BY & IHIPPB> BY' CAUAWAY OCXI' IALII COMl'ANY. 

fAGle LAND1NO OOlJ' CLUB 
E'AGI.E LANDING LIMITED PARTNBWffP 
3811 l!AOLE lANlllNG PKWY 
ORAN01! MAK F\. 32016•294! 
UNITB> STA TES 

l!AOLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 
EAGlE LANDIHG UMll'B> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 fAGI.E I.ANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE MRK Fl 32015-2841 
UNITl!D STATES 

.--Cl! Mn DIMDATI 

09/18/24 
DIICOUNT ..,.,_. EXT-

0.12 42.24 263.44 

SUBTOTAL 253.44 
FRr CHARGE 7.50 

TOTAL DUI! 280.14 

Page 1 of 1 



.. - l'I.EASE SBID REMITTANCE TO: 

It' ,,,) 'la •. ,~ P.O. 80)( 11002 

~\ Ill-,., •• = reof~:.1~ V "ii' Ta1. REE 1800) 221-2717 

IIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB> PARTN~IP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITB> STATES 

2275-000 

D 
D 
D 

D 

INVOICE 
ACCOU~,. :: ! 1/,VCICE ;· J f',1/OICE' [)/\TE 

23081 938636823 07/18/24 

rwr 1;u, or, rE I , Hr.'s [ 10111L DUL 

09/14/24 N80 451.H 

0.. )IIU' payment rnetr:h ,,,. iMlllce tot"" 
,, not, ,... uplaln: 

Short-ship$ □ Tax s 
Fll"lclng $ D Freight$ 

Return RA$ RA# 

Other 

A.EASE AETUAN THIS F0RTION Wmt MYMENT (albjectto llwlw) 

ACCCIUNTNUII- INVC!Ce 

23081 938838823 .... CRIBlDAll! OIIIIRI 

1895 07/09/24 HY02558,182 
rr9I 'lll'OCI( ~- DIBC~ 

DB..IVERY NO 840446886 
10 4J24S RH PDYM Al SMI< MAX D DR 10.6 TT 

~ue 
Shaft: • o.oo• 
Shaft Flex: Stiff 
Male 
Grip: • 

. •HCVR:NA" . 
• 5719021* 
David Frechette 

TRACKING NO 1ZV8084F0417374325 

INCCfflRl8 I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne - CallawayConnect.com 

la P.O. IQX to02 ~"~ CAIUMD, CA 12011-80'2 TIUPHCINE 11101111-1111 
TOU. Fla (100) 211-:1117 

MTURN AUIMClllZATION ...,..,_ 

INVOICI DATIi PO 

07/16/24 Frechette 
CONl'ACT IWHi _.VIA 

Ernie Cruz UPS lExpress Saver) 
CRIii ..... ILO. UITIWCI 

1 1 494.00 

It V1 /t 
1 
)d/ ,~ I 

~-VJ; j I 

FMCltlT,... I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
IM.TO: EA.OLE LANDING G0lF CUl8 

EA.GU; lANDING LIMITS> MRTNENHIP 
31188 EAGLE I.ANOING PKWY 
ORANGE MIi< R. 3208WM1 
UNll&D STATES 

tHIP TO: EAGtE lANOING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLe LANDING l.MITB) MRTNERSHlP 

AU. U.L IAUII IIADa flt & lfllPPID 11'1 CAllAWAY QOl.r MUS COMPANY. 
3$19 EAGLE LANDlilG PKWY 
ORANGE ""RK R. S2085-2M1 
UNITHI STATES 

...... ..,,... 
Net Due 60 days 

• lillillca Mir DUIIM11 

,09/14/24 
DelCClUNT NBPNCa BIINIICIN 

0.12 434.72 434.72 

. . 

SUBT'OTAL 434.72 
FRT CHARGE 17.14 

TOTAL DUE 411.18 

Page 1 of 1 



C
•· REIIIT NYIIEIIT TD: 

I ~HTAS CORP 
it P.O. OOX 630910 

010 , PAY YIII IILLS OIi.Ii[: 
111111 CIHTAS C1!fl/11VACCtJ!JIH CIITDffER SVClllllINC 133-ffl,-051◄ 

• • CDTAS FAI t tM--741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY'"CIKCIIOII\TI, [1H 45263-6910 Pll'ftENT IIIIIIT ,.._741-◄525 

:HIP Tl: EAGLE lAltOIHG GDLr ClllO 
3989 EAGLE L~MDlkG PK~Y 
ORAHGE PARK, fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
IIIIIU: I 
IIUIIICC DATE 

SIii.i Tl I 
l'AYH t 
l'tY1£11 TERftS 
SOT t 

42032474158 
081271202'1 

22390656 
22 385762 
HET 10 EOn 
0280000H6~ Ill Tl: EAGLE lAHOIHG GD~r CLUO 

3989 EAGLE LAHDIHG PKUY 
llRAMGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

CIITlt ROUTE S! I DAY 2 / STOP 010 

IIPI/Ultlt IIATEUAL DEUIIPTIOlf 

X20023 SIG HIU>UHI> IIHT LRG-
X2700 TtRRY TDUEL - MHITC-
X270ll TERRY TOI/EL - I/KITE-
1127026 SIG AIR SIIC 
X2707LI SIG SOAP Rfl FOAn~ 
112709? SIG TRASIIC~M OSP ALIJ-
Y.2873 RID APRDH-8L8CK-
X28B BIB APRllM-8LACK-
)(6680 DISP URIHAL nAT SVC 
'.(9110 JCT TOil[T TISSUE REflLL-
X~2B SAHIS SCREEN SERUICE 

SERUlCE CHARGE 

UITDTAL 

1460-000 -267.59 
SAi.Et TAX 
mauso 

14 70-000 267 .59 

j_ 'f-0 -. "1 <{ <./. o r- I~ t. 80 

'ftJt>-1L( \(1) -/o/. 2-D 
(R<JO---, '-l«-!'V ,_, l~v .o9 
.zqo .:fl 1lf l( o .,, , , , • 'S' o 

nu 
01 
01 

L 01 
01 
04 
01 
01 

l 01 

01 
01 

01 

TU ADJU$T. 

IET TOTAL 

EXCI ITT UNIT PIICC LINE TOtAL ta! 

F X\~ 9. S20 171. 31> y 

f no 0.202 64 64 ,<t 
f 32 0 601 19. 23.-H 
r 21 3.867 81.21 y 

F 10 11. 900 119. 00 y 

f N 1.no 28.~6 'f 

F 60 0.444 U.64 y 

f 1 9.261 9.26 H 
F 9 2. 380 21.42 y 

f 24 4. 760 11-1.24 y 

f 9 2. 380 21.42 y 

676.98 
7.08 y 

684.06 

~ 

'OR All HON-PAYntNT RELATED CllRRESPOffOEHCE: CIRTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 1~9S TRANSPORT CT., I JACKSOHQILLE, fl ~2218 
P~9~ 1 of 1 



. . 

Page 1 of2 

TEXTRON 
-IPICINIIIP'MIICIII 

,_. --- D 1:11•N1-W 1IX'l'IION=:i&Mi1 
1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Remit to: 
Tmron EJ-0O LLC 
_.........,....,. 

Chi ..... ll -73-1-

Blll•To-AcldrHa 

700022183 

.~~ -

SOUTH VI.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

• 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<YfV 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Shlp•To.Party 

700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORAN~E PARK FL 32065 

USA 

m 

10 

20 

SVCAR / SERVICED VEHICLE (SER#) 

Serlal 

5853037 

#Model 

10002915(3()1 . . . 
SV001 / SERVICE_SRVCALLFEE 

' 

' . 

lnformltlon 

Invoice No. ( Dai. ) 
Delivery No. ( Date ) 

Ref Sales Order No. ( Date ) 

PO No. ( Date) 

Tem of Payment 

lncoterm 
,Due Date 

Plant: 6002 

DC:PARTS 

Quantity 

0 EA 

' . 
EA 

Total Amount (USD) 

Invoice 

93968908 (08/12/2024) 

107034519 (08/12/2024) 
12387876 (08/08/2024) 

Wolf< Order 513188 (08/08/2024 ) 
Net30Days 

FCAAUGUSTA 

09/1112024 

120.000 

V e 

120.00 

--··---·---·----· 
120.00 

FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAlA.T 

CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESS OF: (A) 18% PER ANNUM OR (B) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 

LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON L RETURNED CHECKS. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 706-798-4311 Tax ID ; 832708604 



GTGOLF-
•v .... LY CO 

Invoice #INV442609 

Date: 7117/2024 
Due Date: 9/15/2024 
Terms: 29' 30 • Net 60 
Tracking#: 
sales Rep: 70 Ctirfs Orphey 
Customer ID: 8422 

1111 To: 
._ATTN; GOLF SHO~ 
Eagle Landing Golf Oub 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Item Description 

Sales Order #50329184 

Total 
USD 1,405.38 

Ship To: 
... ATTN: GOLF SHOP-* 
Eagle Landing Golf Oub 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
orange Park FL 3206S 
United States 

12103 Custom Scorecard • BOlb Matte 

Subtotal 

Shipping Cost (SHGround S) 

Tax Total 

Payments/CNidlU 

Balance Due 

"Questions about this Invoice? Contact Accounting Dept." 
Email: ar@ggolf.com 
Phone: 800-757-7453 (Option 2) 
Order and Pay Bills 24/7 on www ggolf com 

Remit To: GT Golf Supply Co 
981 Park Center Drive 

Vista, CA 92081 
Phone: 800-757-7453 

PO #Scorecards 2024 

■ 
f'a.v with th!OR code, or dick 
tlllU~1~r nli Yot.1 can cilso 
copy • e n to clipboard. 

Order Notes: 

Qty Qty 

Ship.BIO 
Price Total Amt 

20,0 
00 

0 

Payment Link 

0.07 1,400.00 

1,400.00 

5.00 

0.38 

USD,1,~.31 

USD$0.00 

USD$1.405.38 

To access secure payment options at 
any time, click this secure Unk. You 
can also copy the link to clipboard. 

GT Golf Supply Co, 981 Park cenrer Drive, Vista CA 92081, United StatH, Employer Idencm~ion Number (EIN): 81-207!l<IB9 1/1 



ORIGINAL INVOICE l'I L,\-,• 1•.c LL'OI TrlESI •,t ••m hS ~·••JI 
>r~J,.w PA,'M r.r 1u r,s...,~• 1 ;.:1,.w1 R c..c:f on 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STRBBT 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

r ~GLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PLEASF MAKE CHE-CKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MA'L TO ... 
HELGBT GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NB 68103-1297 
(866) 814-1554 

~ I RAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGB PARX FL 32065 
T 
0 

-7.o002840466-~-""-'------------------.-1- ___ NB_T_J_0 __ ~_ ... _ .. _o_o_o_7_3_0_,1111TIW1RTS PAGII 1 
08/12/~~•""~ -I/IA 730-B2 11.11 000081 na 000007 

ITEM - r ~QTY 

' -+ ~&O 
C

I 

B:i was deleted (1delijred). 

l 1 
•• Location: 130 •:! I 

284046608p9C2 CARB-BULXF 248 0 

l i Lot: 730080924Jl 

2840466 8~9 B 36504 l 0 

l 
: "°'' ,,.,.m,l,, 

2840466 8~9 C 82010 1 0 
28404660809 s s2000 1 d 

I 

1 

I 

Qt 

Qt 

DESCRIPTION 

CO2 BULK FILL· FLAT RATE 
CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED 

0CP lil •• N/A ** 
248 

K 2SIC02/7StN2 BEER BLEND 
COMPRESSED GAS,N.O.S. 

0 CF e•••••••••• 
l 

UOM 

Lill 

BACH 

DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) EA 
FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) ~A 

AGB YOUR ACCOUNT 
rAY YOUR INVOICES 
PLACE AN ORDER 
I ALL ONLINE AT: 
l.ww.helgetgas.com 

Subtotal 

IND~S HI BO: 

TAXABLE AMOUNT L o.oo 

UNIT 
PRICE 

0,00 

56,16 

23,95 
5.9s 1 

AMOUNT 

0.00 

56.16 

23.95 
5.95 

86.06 

86.06 



3 
i 

i 

07 /11/23 
08/08/23 
09/27/23 
10/20/23 
12/31/23 
07/31/24 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
866-814-1554 

STATEMENT 

r EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT D 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

DATE 

07/31/24 
...... J 

50980 

• 1 •,~ ,, 4,~ -", -' ,: I I ' ., ,, .. 
t, .... , ... 11' - • -~' 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS -

PAYflBLE TO AND MAIL TO ..... 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
866-814-1554 

I-CR.MEMO 

DAVI PAIT DUE 

4-SER.CHARGe J s.DR.MEIIO 

110311 31TOeG I t1TOIO _ _.;..;..;;..;;..;.__-+------'-'-'------t-- OIIUIODAY8 

0000014363 2 
0000092723 2 
0000102023 2 
0002731917 1 1 
0002223312 1 149.87 

27.90-
27.90-
56.06-

.05 
28.90 

LAST PA MENT: 

I 
149.87 

L__ 



iBHI To: .. 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: Matthew Biagettl 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

{y Logically. 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

lnvoic:'e #: 
1151183 

~•nee: PO Number: Terms: 
Monthly Billing for August 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

- Ttoon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers~ 
• Seiver & Workstation Inspection & Optimization: 
• Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
- Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
• Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Seivices. 
• Filters user activity based on DNS Queries 
• Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements} 

1460-000 
1470-000 

- Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Wolkstation & Server back-ups 
- Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
• TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

Net30 days 

-447.90 
447.90 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

• Troon ITMS • Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and i.ervices a1>soc1ated with proactively 
maintaining. optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infra9tructure 

Invoice Date: 
8/14/2024 

Due Data.: 
9/13/2024 

.. 

Quantity Amount 

$568.80 

18 

7S-3o.soo 

$327.00 



PAwe«fil'ORMAllDN 
~...iAt.lllla•lnbmdanHM~ 

To,-vll!ACJ,I 
~lllll'lblr.-

Aamtlnt IMntar: &80870IMI 

PIMN_,,.. r81'A111111Ce1Rloffllallollto.-~.OOIII 

Tos-,waCllldc(U8P8M9111'9~~: 
LOQlalltt 

POBaxt30488 
DIPti .. lllldalpl..W ........ PA 181f,:l-04QS 

,,.....tndlcm lhe~IU!lbar on yourdl8Cl!,cwclietk a,o. 'ft\al9 • na NIii tO~ 

~---~-- .. ~~~~ .. 

lnwice Subtotal 
CPI Adjuetment 

Salee Tax 

lrM:lloa T dal 

Payments 
Cllldlla 

Down Paylnl)M AIIPfled 

Balance Due 

------· ~ .... ·--
Thank you for your business! For any questions, ptease call (203) 744-2274 

189',eq 
$0.08 
S0.00 

$895.80 

tcl.00 
$0.00 
SCUJO 

$896.80 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old. 

~ 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

ODP Buain111111 Solullon11, LLC 
PO BOX 630813 
CINCINNATI OH 
45283-0813 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS, JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 INVOICE NUMBER I AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
t • 

BILL TO: 
'° ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I

,._ EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

'JOE HALIFKO 
CATALOG ITEM fl/ 

MANUF CODE 
DESCRIPTION/ 

CUSTOMER ITEM # 
U/M 
TAX 

379640851001 214.88 Page2of2 
INVOICE DATE I _ TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

15-AUG-24 Net 30 15-SEP-24 

QTY 
ORD 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

QTY I QTY 
$HP 8/0 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

SUB-TOTAL 200.97 

DELIVERY 0.00 

SALES TAX 13.89 
L All amounts are based on USO currency _ TOTAL 214.86 

To return •141Pl1es, please repaclt 1n o,-f9tnat bo• and insert our pact1ng list, or cc,py o t 1& nvo1ce. Pleese note prel,I• so - •Y ts- credit or 
replec-.t, IOhicb-.. you prefer. P\n .. • not ""fp collect. PINN• not rHum furniture or Mch1Ms unt11 you call us first for 1nstNKt1ons. Sllortaga 
or -ga -t ba rop6tted w1tMn 5 day■ after •1tv.ry. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

.... DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER 

21782146 379640851001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

15-AUG-24 

INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

214.86 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

FLO 217821461 379b4085l□014 0000□□21486 1 8 

ODP eusin•ss Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlott• NC 28201-1413 

002766-000378 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your accowtt. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00002/00002 

:e 

I 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

ODP Bu&in8118 Solu1ions, LLC 
PO BOX 72◄1 
SIOUXFAllS SD 
57117-7241 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLE"S• JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTO .. ER SERVICE ORDER; -(888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

FEDERAL 10:86-2161688 
7440-100 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I

,-."' EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

11 ,II I ul 11111111ll111 f, I,,, I ,I 1ll111 I, ,I 111111 u f I Iii 111l11 II 

INVOICE M R AMOUNT DUE PAGE N R 
379640851001 214.86 Page 1 _of2 

-JN\ioice DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 
- 7 SAUG-24 Net 30 15-SEP::z;r-

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

3989EAGLEUNOINGPKWY 1·379640851001 13-AUG-24 

I 
I 
I jot HALI FKO l 

CATALOG HEN #/ 

I DESCRIPTEON/ U/11 QTY QTY IITY UNIT I IIANUF CODE CUSTOIIER ITEN /I ORD SHP B/0 PRICE 
' 8028288 PAPER,OD CT 1 0 50.390 

4143 tl0.28286 

664011 PEN.ROUND STIC,BIC,60CT,8L BX 0 5.610 
GSM60-BLACK 664011 

299847 NOTES,SUPER STICKY,3>13,YW PK 0 15.390 
654-12SSCY+4 299847 

856225 RUBBERBANDS,#19, 1/4# BG 0 1.790 
2419808 856225 

999063 Hokter,Bua Card,Black EA 2 2 0 1.490 
65227 999063 

7938494 SCISSORS,81N,TITANIUM,STR. PK 1 0 21.990 
17532 7939494 

308239 CLIP,PAPER,JMB,SMTH,OD, 10 PK 0 8.540 
10004 308239 

541545 Forever Slamp - Book of 20 EA 0 14.600 
688400 541545 

357914 Postage Processing Fee EA 1 0 1.000 
PRCSNGFEE 0357914 

6487019 INK,EPSON,T~,BLK XL,CMY EA 0 68.790 
T822XL-BCS 648i019' 

523830 PEN,GEL,RT,0.7MM,4PK,BLK PK 0 9.890 
1738430 523830 

••• ... -... -·· • 1•l-Please take a moment and verify you ate mailing payments to our coned lockbo11 addresa, whtch 1a rellec.ted 
on the bottom of every Irwolce. Pleaae include the Invo10e number al'ld amount you are paying for nch lftYOlle 

on your remittance. 
1i 

-----1 
Would you like to receive your invOlces quicker? Inquire about our venous electronic formats by 

emailing arbi!Ungimplementation@theodpoorp.com. 
_I 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

50.39 

5.61 

15.39 

1.79 

2.98 

21.99 

8.54 

14.60 

1.00 

68.79 

9.89 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE ... 

002768-000378 00001/00002 

i 



Account Numb€:r: 180400~-!C 
Im ;1ce Number: R014.:;3HJ 

lrwoioo D•;te· 08/14 :!.C24 11 :1 2·"9 -\~;, 
oe;i'✓er1 Da:e 0~'••1•::!0~4 11 :~2 ,If! Ml 

Esgie l..::.1~J\;i~_r CC 
3989 t':at!e Lt1:i<1,11y Pl<wy 
:)rangs Perk, Fl 32065 

lnvvice Taxes ________________ , ____ _ 

f'ederal faci~➔ T"lX • LJST 

Federal Go, Ex:;,iso T&x 

Fed Env;r Fee - 10% l:thi<ncl 

Florida Fuei TdX 

Florida PO:lution F&o 

Florida Local O~ti,:r Tax 

Flor,dH S.C.l:.T.S 

Florida Sa:es T;.1. 

Clay Co S'JI~ fo,c 

Fed S;.pa1 fun-:l Rac,1,on• • 1f•••;, 2:tr ?.r·o 

lnv<l ce 
.::au, Mur:-,;•1 Oil, lr.c. 

2·;0,) Ph.:•:1,ixAv~ 

.. Jd,s,;, l\ ii,€, ;!_ 322(,, Li :,e. 
i'h( '1C (')(u',, :,53·1411 

7?40 -t/d0 
<f-(Zo/Zt/ 

~ 

~r, 1H 

~:~4 3fi 

!)t.' Jij 

$'19!i~ 

:12.:i .. 

$; 1 ;>{i 

,.1 l _.;,, 

'57J.l~l 

"1 . .!9 
~~-,~r,.£; 

\j:, 

'\J'.) 

N~) 

·'11-• 
,'IJ,, 

.'IJ.:, 

''J,, 

-~,) 

'J.:, 

\J) 

t:!1 ;JpinJ /,~=d:c--; ~
=.arl; L.rn:tng CC 
3989 =aglfl Leirvfog Pkwy 
Q;~nge, !3mf; F-L 32065 

Proc1Jct~ ·101.;:!. 
Shipp',ig / Freigh' Tola:: 

~:r:!;<f;;r fri1tg ·t Sur;nar~tt. 
.. ,, .. ~: •. tr..;: 

I 'IV.:>;C-, '7c,1a, 
D1sc,:u-,; "nl.cl': 

•' l"t hv-:> ,:~ ·01~1: 

~6J4.96 
$<,.DC 
ii( .\JC 

;,.1~z-=1_ 
f7,:•.Sf 

----~tjh.i!r .. 
$7'i?.3E; 



4613 Phillps Hwy 2088 Jacksonvtlle, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

-

Important Messages 

Invoice 1lnformation ' 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$897.29 

08121/24 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

Upon Receipt 
$3,195.07 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month a888888d on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

- -- - - -

Surnm~ry of Transactions 
I. -~~- e 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

08/19/24 21519 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVIL -
294.2GAlS@$2.9867 

08/19/24 21519 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

- -

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: .. 

I 

$2,297.78 

$872.51 

$24.78 

$2,297.78 
$897.29 

$3,195.07 ' 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Plean bring entire Invoice when paying In panJOn. 

Page 1 of2 PIM» d«adl and ,.tu,n IIIJI po,1lon wllhcur p,yment. ,,,,,_ do not llaple, • or ellllch check tr, the rem/ftanoe paymwit ooupcn. 

1~ 
~ ◄413 Pfl/Hpa Hwy 2088 

~.Fl.32207 
Return SeMI» RfHIUHtfld 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

r/1) t Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Data: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036053 
08/21/24 

Upon Receipt 
$3,195.07 

Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

Please do not alaple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Enelgy, Inc. Wrtt• your 
account number on your check. Save • atampl Pay onUn• at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

Ill II I I I I 11• 11
1111

1
1II1

111111 1111
11' h II 1111

111
11,lf 

1111 I I 11
1

• I 
11 

00010203bD530021s1,oao31,so1oooaoaooooaa319so1s1 



, __ l ____ ,,,,,,,,,, _____ IJ. COS' __ ....;COHF.-==-IDENTIAL PROPER'l'Y OF SYSCO 
ciiiiiiiiD I DIVIOJCII - ,.._ -

EAGLB LIHDDfG GOLF CLOS s~~sco• 3989 EAGLE LAHDING PKNY 11 
ORAIICZ PANt FL 32065-2641 Attllehurtof 

784966 483797915 4 3 

SYSCO JACKSOHVILLB, DIC. t-==-'-..;..;.~ -- -
food and senlc. 

904-637-0648 
1501 unns IHt>US'rlUAL DRXW _. ~ -
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 1--- 6637 Taocs -PU: DOS iw.uaa us na.n:cT ~ RRVICI: CBUGS 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
DGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB - MNIIJ'ESTI 1259150 JilORIAL DELIVERY 
3989 SAGI.B LAHDXNG PKWY -IOl: TVJU>C saiLiTT aAYLBSS--

' _, ~ p~ FL 32065 -2641 - PBTI;.. I s:i:za I :i:mc D&SCRl:P'tIOII I = I ~=J£. '-' ' w,,.,. • .._..,.rn 

**CIIDllCAL 5 JAHr?OIUAL*** 

~STOH DJ:'l'BRGDT LAUNDRY IWDR 1111T R. 6100197 
* ~ ** 

GaOO'P TOTAL**** 

SACK 

6-r.sa OUNGB PGaJ:D l'lU&SB 10889356163020 

µ;KPl'RSB Hl'PBR DLLOlf B&LL l'RSB 

T0N1.!fO BOLK 5X6 l'JUUIB 
Ci.ROOP 'lOTAL**** 

►J:SPBNSD 8SVICRA.GB*** 

OZ ~UZXAIDl '1'EA. UKW rl:LTBR. PACK 47900-30384 

8412142 

107942~ 

2037109 

7201992 

7289526 

7409410 
: 

1763432 

6738173 

45.59 

22.45 

6.81 

11.03 

11.47 

22.14 

61.95 

52.89 

45.59 

45.59 

22.45 

6.81 

11.03 

11.'7 

22.14 

61.95 
135.85 

52.89 

·1460-000 
1470-000 

,30.17 
430.17 

I 

I 
I 

I 
i 
G 
i: 
2 .. ... 
9 .. 
0 .. 
• ., 
'\' .. .. 

GROOP TOTAL**** 
l'Oa DaoP SXZB 

l'OR. l'OEL StmCIIAl\GI!: 

0 

:.. 52.89 \i~ 1 
15.22- * S"\· .. 
10 • 00 000 . . 0 .. t } '\' 

~y 2533794 25340Q8 253455, 
2533946 

-_tl)D• • ~ 
ao- ~ • oo--J D~ t~1 • I 

J I l :i f '-lS" I r-oQ- <{'-l~ , 

\ I 10& _...., / l~ t1f ~ 
L \;, 11 i\\ I I I rrJ\ Ii! 

i: - _
1
.~ - -•· o...,, ,,oo"" CLOSJE, s,oo ~.,. ~~-- -a111n '1'0 -- -b-: 

- - -- SYSCO .nu:KSONVl:LLB 
6 2 8 4. 2 98~ 1501 LENIS DU>USTR.XAL D !1B 

- f - 7· JACKSONVILLE, :i'L 32254 I -- __ 
_ 40' , __ 4~n. 61 __ 924 _ _ __ _ ~ ___ __ rrax 
IIIUVD'• l.,, PCS COIT------... fNO, PCS ~ 
a1a OSI.VD. uca X REC. IIIIIIOta: 

nca .-urea: -- nu---.lGaJcm.!Vlm. cxaa,mu wnm-c. • 1ftOlCI AM Slliiic! ti> - - ~ -- ~ 
• a ~ ~ ~=-• ,lgll- cxaa,ma ,a i~if\1:dii~:n•~· ffS m:::.r; m• cxaa,ln' PAYUI.8 0lf Oil BJr.l'0BB Wftfl aa ~ ,_ -~ ~=• t.;:&f.,'°ir! :a- lliffir-~,::0:.l'l'ft's ) 9/09/24 LAST PAGE 

_ -'°,= ~.ca_m ~.Dru~ ~~=al:.r'an.111~ ~ullh' IIICll~-111'1. ___ ~-

1517.37_ 

1517.37 

I 



lr--1-J~--,,,,,," ______ ,_. _co&FIDENTIAL PROPER'l'Y OJ!' SYSCO ---· :IJMIZCI: 

3989 DOLE LANtlililG PKJIY n 
BDCII --J 78066 483797915 4 1 BAGU l.UDXNG GOLi' CLOB S:,i.rsco· 

ORAHGI: PARK l'L 32065-2641 AtCM'-rtof 
food end service 

SYSCO JACKSORVZLLE, :IHC. 618 /003 

~~~~~ -- I .JM:KSOMYILLK FL 32254 6637 'l'JmMS -•An DOS ntarn an sua,sc:, 'l'O SDYJ:C:S CRAIIGK I 
904

-
637

- 0648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS ~ _ Net~ _ . _J o 
EAGLE LANDIBG GOLi' CLUB MAllil'BSTt 1259150 ll'OIUIAL DBI.IVER!_ ~ _ I 
3989 KAGJJI LARDDJG PDY ~ NA: TVADC SCAltLB'l'T BAYLBSS 1 

PJUUt FL 32065 -2641 

IS 11 IP.la SID HIDI DUCUft'IOJI = a.:o Off--- :I 
• DfPO:-=~-=~-==--+--=~~-=~ 5 

8U'ftY lUDCDCD&ll: HOTB~ IS HOU Alff TO S i 

1 

l: 

1 

l 

1 

1 

1 

I.B 

LB 

'LEASB VEIUl'X EACB ORDER trPOH UCBIP'l' BECMJS COOI.BP. 
,TWA'l'a\ rxsa LXC WD-4511 nur:SmTSR rtsa LXC nm-

~ CPBPSJ! AICml 120 SLI YKL STIU4207 5132234 

236'607 

17.43 

39.13 sc;c. 1'BI. LIQ nsa W/CI 74865-29434-00 

GAL ~ :ta& ca&AII BtJ'lTJlll. PBCAlf 

GAL ~ IC& ~ COOJC:t&S • CRN 

1047499121247171 34.43 

1047549, 20275891 31.98 

.375 

;o CT 

GlU>UP TOTAL**** 

B&&F STJlll PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650197897851 81.44 

PRM. PORK CBOP B\I C\C RIB J!'RDlJ 78-70005 7104267 11.479 
10.660 T/'ft= 10.660 

G:R00P TOTAL**** 
'**POOLllY*** 

iYS CLS CBICJCD CVl> WDIG 1•2.JT .J1IB R1m 146881 63447901129.44 
GROUP~•••• 

CBBESBCAD CARANl:L SBA SALT Cl.M2737 2671226 73.81 

30410 0916387 57.07 

IYS DCP POTATO TA'l'BR ~ 1000006067 5020233 50.91 
c.ROOP TOTAL**** 

'**CANNBD • DllY*** 

CHIP POTATO VARIETY K 00028400502351170846261 42.03 

CHIP VARIBTY rRI~O LA 00028400318310 6586721 29.10 

cua lffl.n,or.l'C:S en& 1-ff. -, OPEN:7:00 AM CLOSJt: RDl1T IO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLB 

11.43 

39.13 

81.44 

122.37 

203.81 

129.44 
129.44 

73.81 

57.07 

50.91 
181.79 

1~ l_ 
1 

12 .12. • 207 1so1 LBWXS nmus•.nuAL L 
JACKSONV7LLE, FL 32254 1 

-•• -- ---- .. .,, ICI cusT.--~naa.orMI, ... -- No. ~KS 
111:11 1 l)IILVI). SJ:GII X UC. 

ITAX 
"1'0nL 
i 

=ca 

70_~_,14 

-~---: ---~lriaunDmftII Dl'IOJCS,..~'l'Ota--lpATULB OW OR auoa& 
:,L~~&rc:r.fl'mf~~a-i=1:~&~•™,-W.-W..aw~ 

llll'l acanaar.a oa - ,_ - iiiz ar - -nm llnll. ll'IIILL - u m:ttnD.ramu 1UIJ - im 1IICt 'l'G JI! DIUIIII UQDI 0UZ CS 10aR 1111:slff 0, - flll)DtlC'f8/~: !00 .111 Gffill,I a, YOUR UGir to - DI -c:ancrn,oa 'ID ~c•~ - °'-"CJ.Ill,:, CY111M!!...DI an Wlll!IT~ an~-· 
CORT. ON PAGB 

I 

2 

i 
5 
ii 

I 
0 • 
• .. 
s 
:: 
I .. . 
:; 
' .. ... 
0 . 
5 .. 
';' .. .. • 
• 
E 

I 
I • 
= 

I 



, __ ffl _____ ,,,,,,,,,qq--~IP. CUS'l'C»llfl' I OlUG~ DMllCZ CONFID. BNTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
- ~-- - . I Dl90%c:s- 1-

1:AGLB LUIDING GOLF CLOB s~~sco• - -3989 BAGI.I: LANDING PKWY 618/003 
78066 '83797H5 4 2 

ORUIGB PARIC FL 32065-26U AtdMlleartaf SYSCO JM:ltSONVILLB, INC. . ___, • 
foochndser~tu 1501 LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE • - I 

JACKSOHVILLE. FL 322S4 6637 ; ftBIIS -l'U'l' DUI" BVMCl:B US BUBoJliC'r !O DRVICII CDllra 
1-B00-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 904-637-0648 

QGI.B LAHDDlG GOLi' CLUB - -- HUil'KS .. TI -1259150 HONIAL Dl!LIVBRY . _ - ~I 
3989 &AGLE LANDING 1"DY MA: TVAl>C SCARLETT BAYL&SS - -

I.I ~IP~ FL 32065 -2&41 _ _ DJLIYER• 1 1 I I ..a.~m a . .. -, an s:rn l:._ 'Clllff -~ I _m I .. _ .. ;.:u IIl~I =·--~A~ ~ ~ 
~- I - I :;::::...:.._rI ·1 I -=-=Q'ff-=------1 

~- J)IUIIII[ LDl0II LDS G Z& 100520000'2129 I 990169C" - - - - • • -- -- • ·- • I 
I 29.841 I -29.84 Ii I ! ; I 

00IIZ ,mes -
29.84 

D'l'CBOP PACDT l'CY 

~ • IIDSTAlU> YKL1DW BQZ CLS 

SODA l'ZPSI 

2700038287 

417567741 

44358 

00017 

LB !BYS CLS Soc:u\ c:RAMULATSD xrnm CAD "12006 

'5 r 
iO 

- ffLn,i'Qr.l'al 

YS ~ VDBGU. WIRB aKD 51 50 GJitR 9UOS1 

uaRA. 1IATD :aorn.m> DRDlltDIG NDW05L40PD:R 

~ JIBX WltAP '?ORTILLA GllLC DRS 12 
GltOOP TO'rAL**** 

**P~ ~ DISP*** 

195210 

00lll'l'ADID l"OU( BRG SD1'C fflll8080.aD&C 

COlffADma roAK BNG lC D YTDlHS.10000 

COP l'OAN TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

'.S ut. :LDma l\Bl'IU) 38X58 1. 5 ML X7658MSX01 

:s CLS '1'0IISL IGJL'.rlFOLD 9.4X9.2 1'IIT 4458693 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

1~-•wr. OPBR: 7:00 All CLOSE: 5:00- PM 

~3- 1 I ~ I 3~ ~ 619 

IDaJYD•a ---- - -- 1'0. l'CS-C:UST.a______ -NO. PCS 

7468556 

: ::: ::1 I ::: :: I I l I I ; 
34 

• s• 111 I I i 
1605617 

H10S63 3 

4908760 34.54 

4736070 18.86 18.86 C 

47'3'21 16.40 

4146379 16.40 

2926727 43.10 

4113056 11.24 

9901029 13.19 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

733'80S 36.87 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

1763846 40.80 

4458693 42.69 

1'Dlff'f0 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

27.46 

23.16 
460.29 

36.87 

41.84 

27.76 

40.80 

42.69 
189.96 

1501 LEWXS XNDOSTIUAL ~ 
.».CltSORVXLLB, FL 32254 

~ 
1288.26_ 

~ .. .. 
9 .. 
';' .. .. .. 
';' .. 
:; .. 
5 

& 

I 
I 
g 
~ 

I 
ua 11a1111,. SICII X R£c. 

IIIV'OICI 
TOTJI!. 

7 CONT. 

-

-,vutca: 1!B nu-- AA?~ aiianxu J.JITID ca-· Dffl)ICI - -..U to 7111 ~ ·- 1 
PAYABloll OH OR B&l'0RS 

~a,¾,'~- JGUcaL!IIIU. ~:mu aer U31 Ws•~- m -• ma _m

1 
CWllca ..:-.nmt 11'~IOOD~ca ma- 11 -~~==-nwft R'ffi'- UZI Oft or - JICIIII'! r6 - ~ 8lll'IICII: '1W All GIYJIC 111' - Ua !O - ?II Mt 

~-al !O -1- _M..! - CII' a ~_,2!__ :=i.!! lift :&aDVI! UVDL'f_!S_AIII ll!C8 OUIV!S. _ -- ---

OH PAGE 3 



l~--,~~"''''''''--~-IJJ. COST, :NAL INYQJCE CONfIDENTIAL PIWPERTY OF SYSCO 
~-; , .. '=rt-~ <:amlllD. I Dft'02(2....., =r~ -, 

UGI.£ LANDING GOLi' CLC8 c...._~sco· 
3989 DGLB LANDING RWr ;(11 
OMHGZ PAIUC FL 32065-26'1 Atthehw'tof 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, :INC. .1_40 /013 ___ _ 
food and strwicr 

-- j784H6 483802414 1 3 ~ 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE - PllllCOII& ~ ~ • -

,o,-m-ous """""""'""'· ..,. ,,.,, "" 1....., _.,.. - ,.,_,.....,..,. m ...,, .. """"" I 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Met 30 I= 

DGLB LARD .. DIG GOLi' Cl.OB ~IRSTf 1259576 NORDL DELIVDY 
I 

io 
3Hll EAGLB LAHDIHG PKWY MA: TVAOC SCARLETT BAYLlliSS ~ I 

,-IIGII PAJUt n. 3206S -2641 ~ .. , ~-

~ ~n !PAC& I SlU j • --- Iftll DHCIUPTIOII _ : =ci £ 1 ~ I f _ ::,ia ~· ~ 9 
RASP&UaY ~ l'RSB 3738796 4.72 9.44 - I 
SALAD nun~ CllPOG LT SYR. 74865.64947 3856507 46.20 46.20 i 

' .. 
S~ FRKSB DIUSCOLL 7582505 4.26 17.04 3 

GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 
1 I 330 98 

'*'*DISPBNSD BBYERAGB*H I I I • I § 
i 

1 

MrSC~ 

c.nJ lY 

I 
I 

I 

~l, SD.UP COD DIET SXl BD 

Sntm> LBNOIIIU>& BIB 

SDtJP PIBB rnA 

SnwP SPIUft SXl BU 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

~ l'OI\ DROP SUI: 
FOR l!"OBL SURCHARGE 

2537101 2537106 

04240010 

16760010 

14450298 

09560010 

42735'61105.40 

88561221105.40 

9181512' 54.9S1 

40903951105.40 

CA1U im.tt!ror,l'<:8 ~ Tais& .ft. - - OPBN:7: 00 A1!1 CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I RlittT TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

105.40 

105.40 

I 54.95 

105.40 
371.15 

9.82- * 
10.00 

000 t - ().01 I 
-11f-ll'J" 

'.l, l(O - 7l<1Stl --(~ 

{I~ 
,,,'}1,?-' 

S. 6 11 3.8 202 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL oCi.r, 
I -· [ JACXSONVrI.I.B, l'L 32254 1~56.45 

30 19 49 36.l 734 ·nx 

-

1

-.,, IPCll lCUST.------ MO. P(.$ l ·=.u. 
NJ.VD. BIGIII X ltiC, 'DII/OtC& 

ncfl~nstos: m ...r- -anavar. cia:i)nm L!lftD os nu • tea All Ilia.lier'° m l'I\UIJt<m ffll8'! - TOTAL 1356. 45 
'n acrua 5 IC! arm IDI- -- .-nm IC! lht 'r..rrg_N4t•ICI l. - - or ffll -"" PAYA8LB Oil 01' Ul'0JIB , ~ 1, "l . ""' ~zd=Sm~-FJF~~l!~'!JD~'=~~- 9/13/24 LJ.S'l' PAGlt - ~ .r.. 

I 
~ . .. 

9 .. 
0 . .. . 

& 

I 
I 
;a 

= 

I 



l~,--_,,,,,,,,,~,~~-IZIJ. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
f moicsllliiiia" ::::r..--- --i 

UGI.I: LANDDlG GOLF CLlJB C,rsco· - -3989 DGLS LANDDfG PlOfY .;>1 340 /013 
ORAKGB PARK l'L 32065-2641 AtthehNnof SYSCO JM:ltSONVILLJ:, INC, m ~ .. ..:!.!--_....,. om 1M ~ 

4s3ao2414 1 2 I 
tooc1and .. mc. 1so1 LSlfIS nmosTIUAL DllIVB ~ 

JACKSONVXI.LI:. l'L 32254 "- 3773 TDNS -J.au DUIS 8ALMCU AU 108JIC'l' 'fO RRVICI C11MG8 
904- 637- 0648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO cs Net 30 =- I 
BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1259576 NOlUGU, DBLXVDY 

1
2 

3989 EAGLK LAMDDG PDY L- •: TVM>C sc»U.ETT BAYLESS 

=--~<;z. p~ I FL 32065 -2641 .;.... IC:S -1· !::I 
1 

1 

2 

1 

~SClUft~Olf = = .=... ~ I r- -=~ r - on""""'" - >I 
GROUP 'lOTAL.........,- 25:,. 35 9 

**PAPBR £ DXSP*** 

DCLOSB SND1f 6.SX 304985452 7863345 29.38 29.38 I 
CLS BAG PI.AS TSKRT 11.5X6.5X21 11-11665 7065852 36.67 36,67 3 

·-

[ CLS CON'lAXND. l'OAM RNG lC D YTD199S10000 7551334 20.92 41.84 9 
a 

CUP l'OAII 'l'AJ.1. 20 OZ 
GaOOP TOTAL**** 

**PRODOCS*** 

lll AVOCADO BUS J'RESR 

11USCOL BUCJ'BBPlt.Y l'USB 

llUSCOL BLODDRY PRZSB 

20J16 ,oee886 21. 1, _ 21. 76 e 
13S.65 , d 

1185511 

3738804 

6763431 

7289542 

1675610 

107H25 

6908115 

1354135 

1182211 

4442059 

29. 60 29.60 

E 
~ .. 

\}i~ t' 

(,o~ 

-

2S 

3 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1, 

2 

13 

IIUYD'S 
IIQI 

9 22 

LDDfl'IUlSB 1088 9356163013 

LnTOC:S J:CDDG TRDaCBD :&'USH 

I.DIE J'USB 

~B KU.OR CANTAI.0UPB l'RBSB 

NOSBROQM ser'l'AD: CAPS 
l 

SACK 

4329 

,B ORARG& aAGGKD l'USB 10889356163020 

P:INUPPLE PUSH 

POTATO RZD ftSB SZ B 

7201992 

7289526 

5198791 

8551525 

4.01 8.02 
I 

3.68 7.36 

13.39 26.78 

11.38 11.38 

22.,s 22.45 

13.49 13.,9 

25.91 25.91 

27.49 27.49 

11.03 11.03 

11.76 11. 76 

19.23 19.23 

21.90 43.80 

-ft~ 
OPSN: 7:00 AX CLOSE: 5:00 p,c· UICIT'l'0 

l SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLI: 
,20.2 1701 

l IIO, JCI 
DBLVI>. 

CU8"~ .. -~...-.-,u ..... 

SICIII X 11'0,tc:S 
l\ll:C. 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ~ 
JACKSOHVI:t.LE, i'L 32254 1- M. 

T.U: 

;ront 
IlM)lC:S 
T01'Al. 

912.44 

1...ciiralff "'°' _, .. ,-. IDJ- Aal:W WRffm 1.1nm ca ~JCS US ~IO ftl _ 
DI- n ncuca , co or,_ IDIAIIIZ -- -nm .M:t u,o o.,.c. ,usccu. - - or 
---~-~--~=-orrococa- IID1'II> .---c 

~"'"l!i~ m='c=-'cu- u.n,,nm.=u~~,~~~=*-~ 
~ PA'BBL& OH OR 8&l'0RI: 
fiit_ CONT. ON PAGE 

.. 
a .. • ' .. 
~ 

"' 0 

N .. ., 

I 5 
g 
.!, .. • . 
I 

I 
I ! 

ii 

= 

I I 

3 





I __ I_J_N,_,,,,-,~~qq~IJ. CUSTOIIEl\' S OllIG:fHAL INVO_ICB. CONFID~lAL PROPElln OF SYSCO 
- I ---- :r--- I 

3989 EAGLE LARDING PKWY ~ '-
.,._ uo» 784966 

626 /004 
483808943 3 3 EAGLE LMI>IllG GOLF CI.OB ~~r,o• 

ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 Allh•Martof SYSCO JM:ICSONVILLB, IlfC. 
food ind --'c• 1501 I.DIS IBDUSTRIAL DIUVB 

- ,uacoa=:--=riiliil"""'i~--------- -----
____j I 

I 
I 

/ 

904-637-0648 

BAGLI: loANDING GOLF CWB 
3989 UGLE LAHDIRG PltNY 

JM:KSOlCVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

ma '1'DMS Net 30 ___ _ 
0 

MA: TVADC SCARLBTT BAYLBSS 
FL 32065 -26.4~ 

L -NAHIF&STI 1260-0U R0BNAL DELIVSRY 

---------- ,.~-_, I 

MJ:SC 

ORDER 

SIU IHM D&SCUPrlOII 

CT ICBBJmG '1'lUMNBD FR&SB 

'l'RSll ONJ:OH YSLLOW JtJNBO J!'RBSB SACK 

I':D 
CODS 

1675610 11. 42 

1675891 10.22 

7201992 11. 03 

LB 

LB 

CT IINPl!'RSB PINDPPLK nBSB 

l'RZSR 

10889356163020 7289526 11.76 

899195 1079250 23.49 

5198791 19.23 

6 OZ f>Rl:SCOL STaAll8SRRY l'USH DR:tSCOLL 

LB lna-FRSB 'MNATO BOU 5X6 nasa 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**D1:Sl'DSBR :BKVDAC.K*** 

758250S1 4.31 

1763C32 61.95 

GAL pxACOL SYROP COD CLASSIC 5Xl BIB 04250010140905931105.40 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

tr 

IJl,LLQID,IICE l'OR Da0l' SIZB 
lGS l'OR l'OEL SURCHARGE 

2544561 
2544949 

2544793 2546156 

OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PM ~'1'0 

-· I D'!DDID 
~ 

l'IU~ 

11.42 

20.44 

11.03 

11.76 

23.49 

19.23 

17.24 

61.95 
187.50 

105.CO 
105.40 

14 .38- I• 
10.00 

cuu I~-- =-.c:aou!!: 

4 9 13~5-~ 149i 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE -
1501 LDIS nmuSTR%AL osf!!__ 
.DCICSONVXLLII:, FL 322SC F9" -- I I 

2• 15 44 32.~ 733 
Daffl:l.'I - - 1ao. Ka1Cllft,.,_--_.._,., ... _ - 1~- ~ I-
PA 'l)SLVI). SIQII X JI!:<: • 

'DX 
'f0'r.\L 

l!IM)IC& 
~ 

-Cll'Y 5 

I 
5 
ii 

I i 
~ 
~ 

9 .. 
0 

' .. .. 
g 
I., 
~ . 

~ t"qq.~~ ; 
-;.~q_q&' : 

)}-tu·,., & n 
,~,.1 I I 

I 
' 
I 

153.l_ .. 12 

1539.12 

• 
':?~'ric~lf~~~,n'l~,=c,~~~~ l'ArABU 01' oa B&IORB --
-.t C1AJ11 Cl!!!..!!!P ~ 5'-~"" ca- maMD .- nit 9/16/24 ~-~-mr '2!!f-~~~,,n.~.:.., .... ~ - ·- I.AS'l' PAGE 



'"-IJ-,J-J"_i,,~---IJ. • • G~HAL lti'VOJ;ca CUS'l'~§ _8!L -~ 

EAGLE LAIIIDIJIG GOLF CLUB ~~co· 
3!11851 um.s u.Jll)DfG PDr ~ 
ORAHGI PJUUC l'L 32065-2'41 Allhehurtvf 

7H966 ftllCS ClOI' 

SYSCO JACltSORVXI.Lli, IRC. 626 /004 

CONFIDBN'l'IAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
' t11\10lC:S - ~- ==7 

483808943 3 1 

food•nd-- 1501 L&lflS UDUS'l'IUA1, DIUVI w oiii&. ~ 
.DCKSOBVILLB l'L 32254 6638 TSIOIS -l'MT DaS •u.uaca us 111111oDCt ,o BllVlCS CHUG& 

90t-, 37-oue 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO cs Net . O I 
BAGLJ& LMDDIG 'GOLi' CLUB IWl:IftSTI 126001' lil'0JUGL D!'LIVl:1\Y _ _ - 71 

/ 

I 

~ 

39H BAGLZ LAIIDIRG PltlfY '----- IA: TVADC SCARLET'l' BAYL&SS _.=] 
p~ l'L 32065 - 41 
•~ su• I 1nx oucaxpn011 : ~ ~--9 --~-==--4-=~-==---+5<~-.:=--~-gn I 

SAn'rY JUDlDIDD: IIOTIIDlG :IS IC>RB DlllOR !Alff '1'0 S SCO -

,'l"NA2'D r1sa LJ:C tm-4511 ll'IUl:SIOa'l'D n:ILi:c nm- 03 ~!iNOT tomiru!Rd I 

15 

lS 

lSC 

1S 

1 

l 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1. 

1 

1 

LIi 

l,B 

LB 

oz 
PC 

. oz 

:LB 

c:ua DUT'l'Of.lCII 

11 1 3 -- ~ 

DUYD'I 
1%(111 

:S VJDUPY BACll ORI>SR UPON U:CEIP'l' BBCA: COOLBR TENS 

!OP emu .ANKR QUl:SO SGRO LI' 1' sn34H2 2188233 18.10 

1009125 0671677 19.90 

CIIDS& CBm>DM JACK l'IICY SDB 290SC4 2406189 61.70 

10980CS 2404127 17.45 

170721. 3554569 51.34 

BGG 11aitDC00DD PDLBD 89356-09702-0017199860 28.87 

IULK 1IBL caLL0R 4676306 23.85 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

U&W S'rDX PJULLY CAB BR 1000000165019789785 81..44 

BLlt P0BK 1UB JIC1t 2.25 OP PLO 61975 2275083, 3.362 
45.200 '1'/WT- 45.200 

PA'l"l'Y W/B WIDE RAN MLD 197411 3756236J 39.83 
GaODP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

CBOC TOJTBB MOUSSE W/ICABL 07151 74403321115.75 

'PJ:ER DA!1t:ISB ASS'l' Ill 

MDFFJ:N ENGLJ:SB PLJU:N :ntSPLT 

,ZR ONION RDG BlU> GOUIUf 5/8:IN 

0934g, 1086313 24.31 

30001 3523463 21.13 

30410 0916387 57.07 

18.10 

U.90 

61.70 

17.45 

51.34 

28.87 

23.85 
221.21 

81.44 

151.96 

39.83 
273.23 

115.75 

24.31 

21.13 

57.07 

-ft. 
t 

OPIDfi 7 : 00 AM CI.OSK: 5:00 PM 

2311 - --· -- -

am'f'fl) ~ SYSCO JACKSORVILI.B 
1501 I.BWXS IllDUSTRX.AL 
JACUOHV%LLI:, l'l. 32254 ____ 

-,. l'C8 QIST. __ ..__. .... ,_ NO. l'C$ 

IIC.VD. HGII X ll&C-

TAX 

~ 
DIYOlCS 
·ronL 

7_12. 70 

,_ -..oa: - -- - wc..rm t.1na aim, _,ca __ ~~'°_ J_ _ r PADBLB ca Oil Biron 
, n acnai S.L9.!!JP.--lal~ ia 1m 111.1.c. un . __ ,...Jll:'!IIU co~ 

,._a&Dl":c:ii;r~ ·- ...., -- "Jllmr.-.... -=■HT~~•• .. ~,m■.~'? _. __ _¥f!,~ 1s.m:T ......... ~ te!!! tii!- CONT. OH PAGE 

i 
i 
I 
0 .. 
= 
;i .. 
f .. . .. 
0 
;. .. 
0 . 
i 
~ ... .. . . 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 
I 

2 



,-----~--,,,.,,,,~---· COST 

UGt.l: LUDIRG GOLF CLUB C'~~co• 
3989 BAGI.S LARDDG PKWY ;, 
OM1tGB PARK l'L 32065-2641 AUhe"-tof SYSCO JACltSOlll'nLI.B, DC. 

904-637-0648 
roodanclHnlce 1501 Lli:WIS IRDtJSTIUAL DIUVB 

JACKSONVILLS. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

BAGI.II: LAHDIHG GOLi' CLtJB 
3989 UGI.I LANDING PKWY 

~ARit l'L 32065 -2641 
IDN D&SCUPnoa 

Pll PSANUT RUSII: S 8'l'R CUP 8 Cl.112705 

SOUP IIDIRSTROU RTO 
Gll00P TOTAL**** 

**CMIIDD 5 DRY*** 

ISl'RY C&llJ\IPRRRY DIUm> CRAISDIS 

702843 

03'77 

~• DRIB no:t'f PONCII lfll>DIOUTB PL 32866 

IPCIIA JO:ICS 0RASa l'CaB PD 10048500201029 

JlOOD1R 

1G.Y011111.ISE DAL PACDT 210006648500 

DIP OLXVS casDI Q0m PXT 100/120 22919 

~CIS P&Pl'D ~ SL:ICU 12730720211 

SlJGM\ GBAlltJLAftD DDIS CUIS 

VnaGAil D:IST:ILLSD WJIJ:'1'11: 541 

1111:X llllRAP TOR'ULLA cau.c DD 12 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AI.**** 

'**PAPD 5 D:ISP*** 

412006 

911123 

195210 

CCln'UMBR 70aK DG 1C D YTD199S10000 

ct1Pl'OANTAI.L200Z 20J16 

LDID JUl:PRO 38X58 1.5 NL X7658USX01 
GI\OOP TO'l'AL**** 

eua11•• 

7806' -
CONl'IDBNTIAL PROPUTY OF SYSCO 
I.~~- ,_ 7 

483808943 3 2 

I ----
1 

Ta.NS -•U'l' 11W 8M.llllaS iic ~RBJBC'l' '1'0 SDVIC8 CIIUGll 
ht 30 
DHil'SSTl1260014 110R1aL ~IVDY 

1 
NA: TVADC SCUU..ft BAYLKSS - - ~~ -

----~ ...... ft ... T"'"•~---ft-.-

DD i.n -~ DI[ com: ftICS - aa:nm 111r nua 

6551H1 53.U 53.U 

7207221 50.56 50,56 
321.96 

6889125 25.99 25.99 

7468515 29.84 29.84 

8410563 32.72 32.72 

4560934 49.97 49.97 

3718533 33.97 33. 97 

7097100 44.56 U.56 

84215330 42.86 42.86 

2926727 43.10 43.10 

4113049 4.82 4.82 

9901031 13.73 13.73 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
344.72 

7551334 20.92 20. 92 

4088886 27.76 27.76 

1763846 40.80 40.80 
89.H 

LB c:aumsnnssa 821551 16757431 10.94 10.94 

- -r--ui 3 -17 

CWI: 

17. 

-•llf. 

353 

OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOD: s:oo-Pli 

~ -- - -_,_ IC8 cvs,.,----=-.,__wau.Jwa - SO. PCS 

Ula'!' TO 
SYSCO JACJCSORVXLLB 
1501 Llnrl:S IRDtJSTRUL ~ 
.DCXSONVJ:LLII:, l'L 32254 .~ 

ftll: 
"fOftL 

1261.5_4 

near am.w. a:u:a X REC. 

·--ilft m-.-tllm: - -.~ciiiiiiDffla-LlftlD Cll-11111 DMID:S,!P!l-~IO - ffiiiiim-.r· l'AYABI.lt 011 Oil Ul!'ORR 
~~~o,_ iiU~-oml~•t.uV.i'R,;~" = '°-= ... -=..+f.:~.l!!!!"--~~-~:9=-n.'&~· -~ =-iii.. 

~a 

CONT. ON PACZ 3 

I 
I s 
5 

i 
3 

I 
I 
0 . .. .. 
9 

' .. !' 

~ g 
;,.. 

5 
g 
.:. 
~ 
;,.. 

& 

I 
! 
~ 

I 



11111111111111111111m11m1 0

1N78•B8849391317$$C030• 
CUSTO~~~-~GfNAL ~CE ?ONFI!~~ROP~ OF SYS~ 

8721l24 
EAGLE LANt>IHG GOLF CLtlB S~co· 3989 EAGLE LANDING P1tNY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AttlM,hurtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, DIC. --352 /010 - 784966 

PVXIIUI:-

483813175 5 3 

904-637-0648 
foodandserv!ce 1501 LEWIS IHI>tJSTlUAL DlUVE 

JACICSONVII.Lli:. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TERMS -PAS'? Dim BALUICU AU stm.mc'1' 'rO SDY:ICB CIIARta 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGI.B LANDING PKWY 

IGNIFBSTI 1260411 NORIG.L DEL:IVERY 

NXSC 

ORD. 

I I 

I! 

IARI( FL 32065 -2641 
SIZ& ITDI DBSCR:tft'IOllf 

GROUP TOTAL*"'** 
**DISPDSER BEVBRAGB:*** 

IDIIII 
CODI: 

MA: TVADC 

'Olln' 
PRXCI 

='f 
..!!!!!!!!!. 

oz 

oz 
C0FJl'EE GIUiD BSE BI.Elm NBD W/F 2959415932043,101.98 

,lJZZARN 'l'J:A BREW FILTER PACK 47900-30384 6738173 52.89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

!'OR DROP Sl:ZB: 
FOR FUEL SORCBARGE 

lY 2547546 2548238 2548020 

egg I caoas wr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM REMIT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

Dffla>ID 
l'IUCII_ 

1, ;I == .. - -:wve-aa -I 
93. 

101.98 

52.89 
154.87 

13.06- I• 
10.00 

000 ¾'f'Hi o='~ 
'). 4o~ 7'1 ro-=-1 'II.,~ 

,nl,,L "~1J< 

CUD I •PLrr r .JCS 

3,_10 l 4: 45.0 

2.1 
~- 4 

24 

633 

1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL Dill~ 
JACl'tSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 ~ 1303_.~3 

IIJUVD.'8 
SICII I 

110. PCS 
REC. 

PACI. "-1:Sioa: TIE --IGIU°an.1VW alalli"ina WftD ca ft!& DWOic:I -~· !I) Tlllflll!Ullrl ta0iit l'AL\BLE ON OR .BU'ORE 
D Irr acne. 5 (Cl 07 rB niu--.. a.aI<:ml!aML CDMll!U'lU llC'l: 11:ICI ra.s.c. O,S~ . - sa.i.n OW 'DIII _,~ 

Air~~~~~ ar~~- OIi =-~an:c.MD ~YOO~'fflt 9/20/24 
ll'E! TO lllr DtSPll!I _,_ OUT or 10U1 IICS?P! 01 !IIISg -~: 1W AU GIVIIKI OP 100a a TO llllt\'ll m 1111 
------- • ~ .• oa TO nnra~ » A - 0l'_A <:IASS or _ =i.!!.,lllr :r.&IISUt'I' D\l0IRDIILAl!l'_!J!Cll DI8l'lml_,_ • ---~-- ---

DX 
JETAL 
DIV0ICS 
,'IOl!AL 

LAST 

1303.53t _,,,,~,r 
PAGE-_~_/ _t!,.(J]_-'7~:!._ -- -

1 
0 

"' 

I s 
5 

I 
i 
§ 
ii 

ti a 
!;j . .. 
a ... 
';' .. . 
"' ';' .. 
"' 0 .. 
5 .. 
? .. .. . 
& 

I 
g 
~ 

= 

I 



,~~m-,-~,J,~,,,,~~~q~~ojrn~. cos CONFmEHTIAL_ PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-- 1-

DGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 1:.,,5co· 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKWY ~i.: 
ORANGE PARK l'L 3206S-2641 Att!Mhurtof 

food ■ndMMQ 

l'IIDClt ffOp 

SYSCO .JACKSOHVILLE, INC. ..- :3s2 /010 
784966 483813175 s 1 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS IlmOSTIUAI, DRIVE llllllTR PUacUSE -
JACKSOMVJ:LI.E. l'L 32254 3612 TZllMS -PAST DVP MUIICU .US S™BC'f '1'0 SDVICB Cauta 11 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Bet 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB lmNil!'EST# 1260411 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 BAGLB LAIII>DlG PKWr MA:1'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
ORANGE PAJJK FL~2065 -2641 DRir:· ~PI.ll'PJil 

IP.MZ s:i:n :i:'l'DII nssca:i:n:i:011 I I : s. ~ 111~1 ~CII 1~9 t'1'EM 
CODS 

~ SARTY lUDIDIDllll: NOTHING :CS MOR& IMPORfMIT TO S 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER tJPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER 

,'1'WATBR l'ZSH Ll:C WD-4511 i"RESBWATZR l'ZSB L:CC l'ND-

CBBBSE CHDR MU> SLI INT .75 Y 170748 3546369 

CBEBSB PBPPBR JACK SLC 8/24 OZ 0000 7221291 

DIP CIDl:BSll PPIN NONSNK SL:C .75 1707S4 35'6386 

~ R&JU. DADtY .HALF 5 BAL 136469 0358608 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

:••· 
BDF S'1'11:AX PBXLLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 

GROOP TOTAL**** 

'fLOJ' 16/2 261S12071PB I 51063881 
TOTAL***., 

**l'ROZBN*** 

BAGEL ASSOl\ffD SLX: T&S 87023 I 16433391 

'.SCO 
•TEMS 
103 

40.57 

44.44 

42.13 

17.98 

81.44 

61.30 

'2.10 

40.S7 

44.44 

42.13 

17.98 
145.12 

81.44 
81.44 

61.30 
61.30 

42.10 

I 
I 
~ 
5 

I a 
~ 
:ii 

I 
2 . .. 
n ;, 
? 
!" .. .. 
0 
I .. .. 

0 . 
I 

CAD: LD«>lt BRY C1UI JaSCAa 8495240373 5811581 

:u 30410 0916387 

121.93 

57.07 

121. 93 

57.07 

60.84 

38.89 

42.14 

I E 

I :.s 

:.4 

IFl ✓tc~ .l,.s 

CUD 

1 

SPLU' ~ 1'CS I CIJJJS 

13 10. 
7 

w 

aosa wr. 

195 

POTATO :&'RY SWOT 5/16 

PlUl!TZZL BAVAIUAN S'l'K 

SQUASH ZOCCBDJJ: S'l':ICK mu, 
GROUP TOTAL*.,** 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

' 

NCF03731 

3295 

41010159 

5:00 PM 

3700499 30.42 

6849145 38.89 

1590827 42.14 

IIIDll'1' 'Z'O 

SYSCO JACKSONV:cLLE 

362. 97 

JACltSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 fflAL 65_0 ._8_3 --
DIIIVD'8 
8lGII' 

----!10. PCS CUST. ucan DIWOJct ~ w u.&. nD1 - - j-ru t
1501 LEWJ:S INDUS'l'IUAL tflP. 

NO. PCS ,!'O'l'AL 

-~l~'T,~~ 
~nac:r ... ,~-

Allf DJ:S111!11 A1tISm. w: or ioaa ms 
llVII ~-- m l'MTJCU'aB &!.!_, __ 

D&t.VD. SIGH X REC. lI11YO%C& 

- -~ -- ~ 
0~~ PAYABL& ON OR BBFOR8 

:a' amt. iui.L'miiiii-isni:mm:rumn-m,CX:.~ 
'IC'PS/lllmc:118: m, - c.IVm: Ill ma llml! !II - QI MY 

0, CL&Jlll!!ll,111 An INIIOIT DIWI.VOII. An l1ICII DIIPDD. 

CORT. ON PAGB 2 

I 
Iii· 

= 

I 



1~qm-~JPP~,,,,,,~~,-~~~~1J. CUSTN1J~tm
24 

- CV-.- ~ONF~~ PRO~ OF SYSCO 

EAGLE l.ANDJ:HG GOLF CWB s ... rsco• 'l'IIIIClt 8'1'01> 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 352/010 

78066 483813175 5 2 

ORANGE PAIU( FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, J:HC. '"iimz-- ~ 0ADD' 
l'oochnd Mrvlce 1501 LBNJ:S J:HDUSTIUAL OJUVE I 

JACKSOHVJ:LLE. FL 32254 3612 T£mCS -IWl'l' om: JW.IIBCIS AU 8UDJSC'? 'l'O SBaVl:Cll CBAllG&: I 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 • 

---t 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDJ:HG GOLF CLUB MAHIFESTI -1260-4-11 NORMAL DELIVERY - -1 Ii 
3989 EAGLE LANDDIG PKWY MA: TYADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

•Qg FL 3206S -26'1 - muyml· ~ 
• • -·- - •• • IIIVO?a ~s • Sl:ZB l:TIIII 01:SCRZPTl:OII tnll Ulllff .. , .. 

•-•CANNED & DRY*** 

JOJ:CE APPLE PET 00048500757118 

JOJ:CE PNAPL BTL BAR MUCBR 

PICKLB DILL SPR CLS 275/325 

25924 

56690 

SBASONJ:NG BLACKENED REDFJ:S 901293725 

~AC MEX WRAP TORTJ:LLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP 'l'O'l!AL**** 

'**PAPER & DI:SP*** 

195210 

CONTllNBR FOAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

l'OJ:L SBEBT 9Xl0.7SJ:N SILVER W69372 

IGARD PICK BAMBOO FRJ:LL 4 IN 305214009 

TONEL MOLTJ:i'Ol.D 9. 4X9. 2 WHT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

oz EFRSB BASJ:L FRESH HERB 00074865229166 

2 CT FRSB ctJCOMBElt ENGLISH MED SEEDLESS 

8 CT :ACD:R LIME FRESH 

LB MPFRSB ONJ:OR GREEN J:CELS 

ONION YELLOW JUMBO FRESB SACK 

LB t:FRSH ORANGE BAGGED l'IU:SH 10889356163020 

6 OZ IUSCOL S~Y FRESH DRISCOLL 

CQr:la: PIU:CII 

1605617 19.79 

4042263 24.42 

7104 67 38.56 -----... 
4029761 11.03 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

6938500 10.48 

2102335 4.03 

4458693 42. 69 

2004513 6.38 

7134591 14.56 

1079425 24.14 

7350788 7.69 

7201992 9.63 

7289526 11. 77 

7582505 4.15 

ft& 
~ 

19.79 

24.42 

115.68 

11.03 

27.46 

23.16 
221.54 

41.84 

83.28 

10.48 

8.06 

42.69 
186.35 

12.76 

14.56 

24.14 

7.69 

9.63 

11.77 

12.45 
CllllU ... PC$ •= r--.. CUIIS~ll'Z. 

32. ~ _ __!.14 • 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM Dill!' 'l'0 

18 10 

DllnU.'8 
na 

• - I 28 

j.110. PCII . COIT·· .. ·.- __ L---=::= au. ,_ 
D&LVD. StGa x ~c 

JlCJa:'l'IIZ-PllllllliliLi lllilUCIJUUQL ~- tl- 0a !II 

SYSCO JAC!tSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS J:RDUSTRJ:AL 
.JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 r-'°" 

lNO. PCS -

~--
~ 

~~ PAYABLE ON-OR BBl!'ORE 

IJIV0Ic:& 
l'l'OTAL 

caJ11 I iiiirr ' i ::j 

,t-,"'7,Z 

1151.72 

& 

I 
i 

I 
; 
: 
~ 
~ 

9 .. 
0 .. 
• 
:!l 

~ 
:.. 
I 
t 
' .. :;: . 
E 

I 
l ! 

= I: 

I • 

• ~ ~«=&,~ lffi~ar1W: ~~ • ~m,~~,n~~~~: 1ial_m_mnic ~cx:a~ CONT. ON PAGE 3 
.r,oa 'IO -tcn.uz Al & -~ <:IMS ,,,, ~Ill Ill? t.llllllit 

r 'IO 8lltVB Ill Ill? 
IOCII Dlli11?1:, _ 



1,c10P TableTop Linen Rental 

898 BeleweAve. 

UN fN Rr.NlAL ~ Beach, Fl 32114 

DIie 

08121/2024 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANCING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Part, FL 32065 

lrwolce I : I GmnrOCmk IF~ I s: I Term 
0118557 CH<3_ 

(904)860-71TT 

AcaDunt 

1193-00000 ~ 
I lile I 11am I Empl 

OFPICE ~ _ ~ .. _ ~. ~- ~· ROUTE 

Name' Deealption az.. I Cly. I I Min. I Adj. Qly. I Adj. Mil I Uni Pr. I Ext Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Total 

2 

3 

... 
5-

8 
7 

FBNPW 
-"'i=BNPw 
DGBAGST 

--FB8585W 
FBMESBAG 
DGCARniAM 

TPP 

Total Due 
$387.36 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE 
SAG Sf.AND 
TC 85X85 WHITE 
MESHBAG 
CART HAMPER 

-

TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 
[)elively Charge -

eur. Bus. Cur. Bal. ~ 
$387.36 $0.00 S0.00 

200 O $0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 0 $0.00 $22.00 
SRC O $0.00 $2.0000 $4.00 o S0.00 $4.00 
--o ---so.00 -so.0100 so.02 _o ___ so.oo so.02 

- ~----------- 90 o so.oo s1.◄100-- s132~30- -o- --so.00 sfa2¥ 

10 0 $0.00 $0.0100 $0.10 0 $0.00 $0.10 
0 $0.00 $0.0100 $0.01 0 $0.00 $0.01 

so.oo sa:49 - so.oo--ss.◄9 
$0.00 -- $15.70 --- $15.70 so.oo 

60 90 ~ Office Adj.: &blotal: $180.62 Rte.Adj.: $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tax Adj.: Sales Tax: $13.06 TaxAdj.: $0.00 Commrt ________________________ _ 

NetAdj.: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 Prebill: $193.68 NetAdj.: $0.00 

J<{o-7lf~S 
~ 

" 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: I $193.681 

NTS 08/2112024 10:26:35AM 

~, /q ~ Gi 

~ 



/\CCOUNT INVO!CI:: 

91~~i1so 01~~b90 

JNVQ!CE CUSTOMEP 
DATE 1'~0. 

PtJP.CHASt-. ORD::~ 
NUMBER 

S1-'\LF.; SP.LES ~'·HE 
i..OC REP . GE·uERED 

B i-
11 rs□'-'I-LLAGE ~oMM nE:v or-s7r-R-, 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pi--..1,JY 

• ORANGE PARK fL 
32065 

Att· CHRIS COLLFTTI 

08/20/24 11221140 

Route·2:32S / 6 
Sh-:.p l --· TRN EAQLE LAND~NG GLf CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE U\NDU~G PKlrl't 

OP.ANGE:. PARi, 
32065 

~

. 904 291 560() 
DEP=r ft· 00 
--- ----

FL 

:msi:; os~<2 {'1:u J.6 ·c11 

CRDE~ NUMBER· 6891106 
F!emi tr.-·-· -·-----··----~ 

I UB F -:i ;:i c s , ! "1 ·-
·----~ 

• · o • 
IP 0. BOX 198421 

I 
I 

A.Tl.ANT A 
30:384-·8421 
3fl-6 76~ i -:!{1.:l. 

l 

I 
{}.4 

1ipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
·t' Tr,;;~ 

BL.VD PORT OP.ANGE FL. ShlpD: f.:l~/20/T:4 P;;,c.~ •")1 ~.i:. 0P 
DR IVER MlJ-~1 l.EA'.-'E FINAL RECEIP'i' t,Jil IN•.: CH~NG,F.:: 

dTrms • NET 21 DA\ 1S 
tv Qtv Sales Product 
dered Shipped Un1t Humber 

Descr1pton 

FROZEN 
--!!-- 1 CS l 7 6 7282 CHl Ci<EN, CHW{ 1 Z BRDD BSC i 

TCJTAL FROZEN 

STORAGE LOCATION R~LAPCN> 

PIECES ORDERED. 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY HY.· 

l 

TOTAL HET IJGT: 10.~0 r!ECES ORDEREO: 1 
T01'AL GROSS iJGT 10.00 

Spc: i .. _.:t l 
!ns tr: 

F'acii Biz,;; 

Z/5 LI< 

Leibel 

f';.TU.XCtn 

f·IECES SHIPVi:'.D. 

PIECES SHIPP£0: 

T-h1:s dte':lunt t,; an i:-strn,.;itH at time o-f <5h:t:p~1ng ::,n'!!r 

1 

,.. .. 
J} 

.:.ai ~ht. F'r..c. ~ !c\J 
Un1t 

,~,.. ...... 

11 l'IS SHJ PPEl> • 

1 lrnS SH {PF-£0"· 

!Ji.it 
f'r·i :e 

43 66(10 

-, 

1 

P'P.iJOllc-T TQT·f:1_ ~ 

·r er,:-,H!.!:: A~nwn ~ 
i~;- r, BtiLES T t;X 

,l}t 
.ao 

• .. 1ver~.•: s. 

~-i(-t~c,ded 
PY·HI? 

43 66 

4-, b6 

~~.6,6 

0;) 

43. 6f.. 

000 ~w-10 ~ qHt, 



ACCOUNT !NVCICF INVOIC::£ CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

912?11~0 0117091 08/20/24 1l221140 

Route:2325 I 

PIJRCH~SE O?.D 
NUMBE3 

6· 

'St4La3 
LOC 
305S 

SALES 
REf" 
0832 

~A·t 
cn:::t:~~E:
(:'i8 •·18f-24 

GRDEP Mllf'iBEH • ,:.,91283 

Bill f SO VILLAGE COMM DE'J DI-~HR 
To. i 3989 EAGLE LAt../DING PKwY 

Shiµ 

Tc: 

.--..... ••· ... -· 
TRN EAGLE LANDING Gl.F CLt! 
3989 EAGLE U\ND I NG P!<\L..JV 

fl. "•r.:. i ~, - ·~ ._.,._ 
1 ~ ~ 

l="l:.\,:ids, }'r,c 

P n. BOX 1 '"lf<.ol2 l 

l 
l 

I 
ORANGE ?ARK 
!2065 

Att: L CHRl3 f:'OLLET-TJ 

FL 

__ j 

ORANGE PAR!•~ FL I 
32065 
904 291 5600 f 

DEPT # no • - - - - --· -- .J 
PORT Of.' ANGE 0~/2(,/~4 

. 
Al'.LANTA 
}03C4-S4el 
"38~"-) 7 ,.:, "1 1304 

f;A ! 
l 
' 

i:ioFr,w S425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
• t'rrns: 

FL Sh f.pl>: 
Spc:ial 
!n-,·tr. 

fad Size 

DR l \>F.:, •'l'.J s·i 
P~o':! 01 ~~ OP 

L.f,\ 1-.'E ; .. "It•JAt f.!;~ .. El;"lJ r- .::::~ 1~,:1-.l ;.:;~Ar•,l:;.E::-. 
,trrms: NET 21 DAYS 
tv Qty Sales Product 
dered S~ipped Unit Humber 

DRY 

Ot>sc T' ivt{/n LaOt::l 

.....-t- 1. CS 7270036 TOPPING, RSP SCE LIQ SOZ B1L t2/t~ Dl L '( Jt1:; f!hi~ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

rQTAL ORY P I.E:CES ORC•ERt.D. 1 f' £C::£.s SdH'PEii. 

iltlHI INVOICE SUMl'lARY *""•);· 

TOTAL NET UGT: 1 < -r, 
L • .:l.:. F'tECES ORDERED • PI£C~S ~HIPPE!}_ L. 

T01AL GROSS lJGT 13 00 

This amount is an esti~atE at t1~e of sbipp1nQ 

' .. 

l 

,.. 
-· ,, ,, 

U;::-~~ht ,:.r ic111~ 
1Jn1 t 

-~s 

J t ~t~ ::. Stt !PFE~). 

1 ~ fp.p:-.(j 

Jn.lt 
f'r·!.C'J 

•l!) 7~,00 

l 

~ 

E Ite?:l!~;:j 
P-r-1.--,::, 

4~ 7S l· 

40 7-; 

.• . ·r i":.'.iTut t. ... o. ~ ~ 

¥AX..;BLF i\l";!JUNf ', 0-0 
G~t\ S~iLE~; Tf:X ~{ }} 

\, I A ., . . If ~00. '. , , ., • 

1 >Y<J ~ tt,O. 1S-

4(1 75 



·y;J 

ACCOUNf fNVOJCc. INVOJ:CE CIJSTIJMER 
1\10 NO. DATE NO. 

t 'CHASE CjR!· 1rn 
NVi·1EE1 

1"'j·;~l-FS ~;A .. ES t'"' ~~-
LOC. ~~f-' Ci-1!~.!:5!b":Lr 

91221150 0117092 OS/e0/24 11221140 

Route;2325 I 6 
Bi. l l i--so-v1i:iAGE·-c:a~1M -oiv .. _Dr:s,:R-~l st: !p • TRNiAGlF. .. LA.r-iorNG._liL F c:L.B-•• 
T Q. I 3989 EAGLE LAND ING 0 Pl',WY i j' 0: 13989 El1GLE LAND I NG p,.u,r~' 

l
l ORANGE PA~'.K FL I 01~1M'JGt:. PAR.!'-. FL 

~2065 32065 
, 904- 29 l ::;;t.OG 

A't t • CHRIS COLLETT I I DEPT # 00 . 
--- • - - - - -- -------- -· __ _. ,_ -··- ·-· --·· f 

3055 -1B"32 08•' 18/2-1 

IJR!:CER MJMB~P 
;=; ::i:,i:': I I 

l='cotls, ] r,, 
. ~- . 

P fa• 0m: 1c.i~ctl~ 

~TlANTA 
3U~Jq-842l 
38~ 7b~ 1304 

~G'1.i1" t. • 

I'\ -~ 
,\, ... 

, . ,:
:Hp. T"tn. 5425 S WILLIAMSON BL'.;JD POfn fJfMNGE FL 5:~i.,.!J: 08l?.Ot24 P,:;a,;, 03 >1~ {',4 

Spc'lal DR1'•.IE~ MU.Si L:n'."F -=:rN/!i!.. PE•:'EI?T f"Di! lr.t.' CFl··ll'!?E::, r-t Trm.,; 
,,, t: TT"r:;s: NE r 21 DAYS 
!'l;.•l Qty Sc1 les Pr-oduc t 
dereo Shipped Un~t Number 

D..:sc. rip 'tuo 

WTAL DRY 
TUTAL REFRIGERAfED 
HIT-AL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET \.!GT: 
TO'r.Al GROSS wGT 

SiOf.:AHE. LOCATION REU,F'<N) 

PI'F..C£S ORDERi::D· 
f'ft:CES OROmED 
PIECES OR'OEREO: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ~** 
1447 71 PIECES ORDERED: 
1593.06 

25 
3'1 
31 

,37 

fn-5tr: 
F'cH.li Siu· Lb?l 

PIECES SHIPf-'fD. 
.:' ;c- 1~ES C,.SiPPEQ' 
fJiEfas s1hPPrn: 

F !EC::'.5 SHIPPEI:-

Thi~ •mount is dP est1Gat~ at .,me Qf 5h:ppi 

• 
• 

, .. ,, 
31 
31 

a·-

~l:-~i:;r: ~ ;'1·.icin~ 
Unit· 

H l't'", s1-n m~-rn 
l!t.11~ s:1:PPrn· 
lTfMS 31-HPPE'D. 

lTIJi~ SH:f·P·EC-

?Jn1-t 
?ric~ 

20 
21 
21 

L·,.. 
...:.:. 

f-'f:Jfh;C'[ lJP:'. ~ 

1 :i~;,":if,_f.. ,W•DU!U ~ 
fiF.J.I SAU 

1460-000 
1470-000 

, .... f, 

-184.67 
184.67 

~..: t::;.~e3 
Prir~ 

-:rn w 
•., c· er - -'"'. ~-.:. 7,,.:. 06 

~t'".:-::;• 'tl '"·- .. 

t)li 

I 
I 

lj 000 -'Jjfe-f>LI0-3~(.Jl- r\'•!r-l - 40'71.~ 

:i.oo- sn,o:.: wu,7 'J 

s-oi.- 7 '{ ,0 -:-3){".CJ1 

1 ? µ, ";. <.I o1 t, ~7 



ACCOUNT iNVOICF 
NO NO. 

91221150 0117092 

!NVO!CE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

08/20/24 11221140 

Rtiute 2325 / 6 

PUP.CHA-SF. ORD'!:~ 
r.JUNBE.~ 

B i 1.l 

1

___ --, 

so VllLAGE GOMM DEV DtSTR II 

To· I "3989 EAGLE LANDING fl~.WY 
1 

snit,:; 1 ·rRN EAGLE-l~Nn1w~ GL°"i:--ci~B, 
To: i 3989 EAGLE LA,·JCING- Pl-~~~V j 

":~mi!; r 
IQ l 

I ORANGE PARK FL 
• 32065 

A.tt· t CHRI-S C0LLET·TI 

ORANGE PARK ~L 
32065 

,904 291 560G 

LDEPT # 00 
--·--·--·---

OS/20-/24 

s,~LES s.~U:S 
LOC,. 1-7\EP. 
30S5 Ot:r32 

D!\=f:= 
wi~n:iEr:Er
~9)8 >" 1-8/24 

DRQEP NUMBER: 691111.7 

us F" "'cl tis , 1 !°' 

~ 0 BOX ~Q84e! 

A~LANTA 
JQ38i-842: 
~8~ 76~ 1~04 

{" ', .. ~ 

\ 
--~-.....i 

~i[J_fr-m 5425 S. i.-HLt T.·AMSQN BLVD PORT GRANGE" 
r tTrms: 
,,f.·T-r-m~. NET 21 DAYS 

tl Sl'! i.p!J: 
Spcial 
fn~t~· 

P«ck Size 

[)R l \,tE;~ '°""lJ2(f L~r1\)E 
P·z...·~-!t C•1 ~~ c~'4 

1:·1NAL !~':.:-CEir'T roe 1.;,.:-..; cnA1~.;:~1::: 

~V Qty Sales Product Descript~r 
•d1!red Sh·ipped Ur,tf; N1Jmber 

l.;,bE-1 

-----~- -·----------------- ______ .. _____ ----.... -..... ·-- - ...... - .. ·----

~ 
ORY 

1 cs 0445270 GUEST CntGK, 2 PART CSNLS 3.4 SO/~O EA fi;)@!3f.:Al't + t cs 0719427 LID, cu~ !-2-20 Z PL. ST IJHT SUH l O / lOO E,~ nogosRAli .➔,... 2 EA 0778670 WRAP, l0.7SX10 WAX PAPR WHT 5C«O £A MONGGRA:·1 
~ 1 cs 1002005 FOIL, ALUM lB"Y.5.00' STD P.L 1 R~- REYNOLDS 

C9 2 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FR'W S1J'fBN UQ CLR35 Ul HAR\.1t:sr 1,•L. l GS 1'38911'3 DRH!V., SODA Gt-!GR 1'\LF. CAMDA DF(t24/f0 OZ CM~ADt': nRY 
1 t-..f:. 281b080 SCRUBBER, S/S 1. 25 Z HD PAD 6/12 EA 3i'! SCOTCH ~.., 

-i- 1 cs 2833239 CHIP, ASST SS &AG SHLF ST1)Bl 2/30 EA F!<HO LAV -i-!- 2 cs 3554S65 ORlNI(, SOOA COLA COl<E CLSC CAl424/12 DZ CO}(E --:.- 1 EA 452351-0 CHERRY, MfWNO !J/ STEM LG f'LBT . S GA MONARCH 
~ t cs 5175377 SAUCE, BliFLD HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA Ff<AN:<'S -.:- 1 cs -5182?20 BAR t!I-X, GRNC<N· f'l.S T SHLF ST-ABU-2/1 LT RDSE~S - 1 cs 5202288 S'IRUF', PNC~ MAPL Fi..i.iF;D Su/FR 12/14.SO OZ £.rtUCKERS -+ 3 cs 56513~1 GLOVE, VIN.YL XL PF CLR A!'IBO:( 10/100 EA VAtUGARDS 
~ 1 cs 6204366 DRINK, ORMG PLST KTL WIDE 24/20 DZ uATOR;.Df 
~ 1 EA 70641:99 SEASONING, CARIB JERK SHLF 18 07 MttmRMICJ.:: -,... .t cs 7802523 NAPKIN, DNNR WHT 17X17 l PLY 2012:;:; £A VALU PLUS -r- 1 cs 8204S05 ORIN!(, RSP BlU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 m'. ,7-·M f.iR A[.\,.. --- i cs 900?218 RELISH. PKL SlJT SS POUCH ;~00/9 GR ;,EI.NI f - 1 cs 9395781 SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 ORN 20 EA N!AGAf.'A . 

F-:EFP.I GERATED 
-'!'! 1 cs 0454210 PEPPER, BELL 6REEl'I CHOICE FRts:; LB PAC:-<Ef-; _;,,,,, l cs 1:91:9740 COLF.SLAI.J, -SHRD SHORT gur D}>:-IE-2/4. 5 LB MDU. ,'.S Y. lT 

READ¥ ro EAT - Pleasa Refer to Return Palic~ 
~ 1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BO:>: 14 F.A ;,ROSS 1JAl 'i ..,. 1 cs 2331.353 T□!'IATO, 5X6 ttl GRD RND BULK 2S LB CROSS VflLY -;:- 1 EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 1 314» FRESH SU< ~ROSS VAlY 

READ'( 'fiJ E~T •• F·l~-:1.;;e Refer to R•~t•Jrn f'i:ili:.:11 
~ 3 C~ 272,1173 CHICl<EN, UINB 182,JT Lll1:E< RAU -4/10 l.B' t·Arnxe.::-~ 

-:-;_ 3 cs 2725711 CHIC~~EM, BRST Sr1CL 6 Z :EtMLS .q/S LB i·1~JUX£1H -. 1 'CS 3331-998 BROCCDL I, FLORT ti-UH ICELS REF4/1 lfl r.:P.OSS VAL~-
READY TO EAT - flease Refer to Return Polic,•• 

~ 1 EA 358•7482 GHEESE, f-ARt'i GRrn BAG REf IMP 5 LB OSF.LI 
A- 1 cs 432669'0 ONIOM, !iEO Jl'\fl FRESH REF I!AG 25 LB C:<0::-S W';L )' 
~ 1 El\ 433::2011 CABBAGE, RED St-'RD-1/8" PIUJ ~K5 LB GP.USS 'JALY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refei- to Reti.ir·n F"cliq,• -- - ....... --· _ .. _, ____ ·--

I., 

:) 
U.?i:tht 

2'· 

I> 

B 

-
r-

~ - -

h .. cim1 
Unit· 

cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
c~. 
cs 
I~,;, ...... 
19' 
~-~--..,;, 
E:A , .......... ._.., 
cs ,....,, 
i.,,;) 

cs 
~s 
EA 
cs 
i~s , .. , .. 
~.:, 
.... s 

~s 
:1s 

i-S 
~~ 
EA 

cs 
GS 
f.S 

£A 
cs 
•::A 

... ·-·---·-·· 

Unit. 
F'r·1ce 

"i-'i, 1700 
'.'"t7. 3901 

•:.i.1.300 
51. 1000 
3-{;. 9::0:j 
2'8. 3-9'0•'., 
71.0200 
41. '),800 
;B 2S\')~ 
?. ·~. ~:;:t;,:) 
:.s.2~0~ 
S'<: SC.OQ 
;,,;, aoo.-~ 
2·2 . (,\-6 ()l) 
::J. noo 
l S :U-0iJ 
5J 91.H}:: 
?~ 9800 
L, '5600 

0. •):30-'.> 

i:. .. 1100 
n~. 2,;,00 

.:'.'.:.?600-
s.:.:. 7701) 

d -820(1 

~ 1l -430{) 
,;S SSOO 
3,.i'. I:, ·100 

°>I, 58(11) 
::? ~101) 

6. s~·n;; 
_ .. ,. 

~ 

E:d,ruled 
Price • 

-· l 

a!! i 17./ 
; ;,,:1v 
, ?•',✓ 
; t •• ✓, 

- .I, t> 

: 1 9t~ 
3 

; I. V ..... .,./ 

4-l 01:! 
36. s::1 
1B ~J"3 
.......... · ' .. ,j..:.:.,_ £..''t 

~o ;o 
;;::;_ 3(1 
t-6. t,?,v 
23 93 
1 t: .., -• .. , . . ;.f'J 
_ _, -• I 
~~,:,. ·t"iv' I 
2':3 98, 
•l ,) ,- • 

~"~ :.,:;i I' ,;, 03✓ 

I 
·i:·,. ti ; 
'!.! ~o i 
- 1,· '-

,, .3:1. 96 
:.~L ... 7 l 

' B'';? I 
I 

;:~s£ ,29 l 
2.2i. f: ! 

3.1 6·' l 

:~~ t· 
•• •1 

.-: r 

{~-~--- .l 



E i tl 

To· 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOIC:E 
NO. NO 

91·2211.50 0!17092 

INVOI(E CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

08/20/24 11221140 

Route:2325 I 6 

PiJP.CHf\SE. mm~ 
~~ur~6c:r, 

e-- so VI LL AGE C0MM DEV DISTR ··1 
3989 EAGLE LAND!NG: PKi.,:'-t 

Cf... -":.pi-----·· -·--- --- • ---------- • • 1 
TRN EAGLE LANDiNG OLF CLB , 

To : '3989 EAGLE ~AND I NG F-'Kl.J\·· 1· 

~~..;!••~.i ·: 
-,t· 

ORANGE PARK FL 
"3206S 

-~HR IS_ COLLETTI ____________ J 
ORANGE. P/-\RI'~ 
32065 
904 2-=-; 1 560G 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

__ J 

SAL~S S.aL~S 
LOC. •~EF-
3055 r.i::r32 

·~\ T-f' 
CRDE~E:1) 
".:•81· 18 /2.C: 

OR C<Eh NiJMBE1~: 6° 1 4-1 •• 

.IS F O O d c, , ! ,,.( . 

r.> fl BOX 1°8421 

AT _AN1:A 
JOJ84 ·8421 
38/:: 76'3 1304 

• ·1 

•-'• ~ ... 

llp~rm: 542S S WILLIAMSON 
•tTr,11s. 

BL.Vr• PQRT ORANGE FL 5f: i p£-: 
Spc.tal 
lrrstr: 

08l2D1·~q P~-~•.; ".:•? of 04 
D~---·•1:~ -....u.---~ 1 ·•-= '-·1··1A -.--,~,- .• ,- ,....,.) T .. ,., c·1A· • --n.1.v·n .~, :.,s ~, • ..,,_/,,_ ,.. ••• L ..... c,. .... ~..ii.•-' 'u .. .,;,,.v f' l'l'Ot. .. 

.,tfrmz • NET 21 DAYS 
t,y Qty 3alf'S Produc.l:. 
dered Shipped Urit Number 

.... 1 cs 466799.4 
-i- 2 GS S326418 ... 6 cs 5327275 
~ 1 cs 5394721 
~ l ... c: '-,y 6'131647 
...,._ 

l CG 65771.)43 

~ 1 cs 7330004 
~ 1 EA 7331614 

-+ 1 cs 9124520 

""""!::'- 1 cs 9195249 

~ l cs 0068106 - 1 GS 0488239 
-r- 1 cs 1054265. 

0Pscr ii:,tori Pad Si .. e Lall~! 

LIME, ~1 GRD 48 CT Rff 200 SZ 4C: E(~ ~ROSS VrtLr 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH F:EF '24 E~ CROSS VALY 
BEEF. PT'f GRNli 81)/20 2. ! Rt·m 20/8 oz: crLMN ::.L.Cr 
BACON, PORK REAL OCO .5" Sl101-<E2/S L!< HOJ::i1EL 
BEEF, RrBEY umt REF 13 LBA STRLG SL'.lR 
CS: 0001 l7.9S LBS 
TOMATO. RED R~m DCO 3/8 ' ~t ,.-: } :,. __ , _ ........ CROSS 1.Jf~L Y 
f<EADY TO EAT - f'l~ase Refel' t.o Re·l:u'!'ll f-'olic•,• 
GARLIC, CHPD rn OIi- TFF TUB "6l32. OZ MCNf;RCH 
11ELERY, STlB:.i. 4" FRESH RFF 4iS tB CP05S 1..'Al r 
F:EADY TO EAf - F-·le-as.e Ref;;,;- t.o Ret.vr-n PCJhc~·• 
DRESSING, RAHCH 1-1!1STY PLST JAR4/1 GA ~EWS 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Pol1ci 
ORESSING, 1-ifJIH t!llST D.JOH F'LST 41, GA 'EWS 

FROZEN 
POTATO, HERN IiYfEI•: NUGT 615 L:S l"lDHt.~CH 
ROLL, HOGr Wl-tT 8" SLCO Bl<D FWB/6/3 7 OZ GOSTANZO'S 
BUN, HOT D00 WHT 6• SLCD c;.;r; 3i1:Ul. 7 oz HILL TOP HF: 

~ 1 cs 14 75608 • BR£AD, FLAT SX·13 '' OVAL BKO F"ZN36/3. 61 OZ STONEFIR~ -,.._ l cs ::!122328 f5EEF. STK T'BD TP cc li84It ~QZA2'1/6 ozt-i STGCK Yf.;OS 
CS: 000! 9.10 LBS 

r,;- 1 cs 2511301 GROUPER, BROD TENOR PARFR FISH61.2 LE TAMPA 11A10 
,,,+, 1 cs 2880300 POTATO. SLCO· 1/10" Sl<ON RAY 6iS 1.8 MONAJ;:CH • 6 cs 2883130 F'OTA:ro, f,F SC 3/8" EXTRf. CRSP'i6/5 LB !"iON,~RCl-l 

.,_j. ") cs 3200145 SAlliOH, ATLNTC 6 Z Pft4 PFO 30 10 t.F :1AREtOR Bl-Ii< ,_ 
Ir' 1 cs 3330,09.9 HOJ DfJS AB 6:1 6" RLR GRIL iC< LB P!\WXENT 

..J.- 1 cs 37463B2 CATFISH, BROD 2-2.5 2 STRIP 3/5 LI< GtllORY 'S 
+.- 1 cs 4326880 MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLEL RAW FZN10 LB H~HEDR BNK 
)f' 1 cs 4358495 BACON., PORI<. 18:-22C SLC LAID 2DJS LB PATtl:XEtH -=- l ,·•r.!_ 59,15319 APPET Il£R, CHS fl\.JZZ BRrm 6/2 L9 LA!1B ~lES'H-i ... .:: - 1 cs 6252191 POTATO, NSHO Sl<ON RE:O BOIL TN 6/4 U< l.AHfCSUPREn 

J.- 4 r-r:, 6553758 ROLL, if.SR ~HT 4 5" SLCD lii<D 6/8/3.S UZ IWTEU..1, ..,_;:i - 1 cs 7076078 SAUCE, PESTO BASl. TIJB FZH 6/30 oz A~MAWT.NO 
-r 1 cs 7165930 POTATO. Sl<N BOAT 200 CJ !:11<0 !5 LB U:rm Mi'ITi'-:~ -- 1 cs 7233562 MACA~OH[ & CHEESE, CHEDR FRCK036/7 OZ !{RAFT 

---i'- 2 cs 7637713 CHlC~:Eti, TNDLN IrTkO FRITF: BErn2i5 !..I{ F"ATUX PREi'l - 1 cs 81.04374 BEEF SUB, PTV MEATL BURGR CKD 4/12/3.5 OZ 111lRNIN6STR 
-.. ~,,. ~ -··- -·· --· -- -· -...... - - .. .. - --- -- .... ..-.. 

C 
I) 

B 

~i;:!ff1,t ·. 

! ._.., -~ s 

', t.O 

l"ricint. u~ it -

~-....... 
~s 
l ... !. .. ...... 
rr-
-'-' 

L2 

i-c-
.,.-J 

cs 
EA 

[S 

cs 

cs 
f'.~ ~.., 
cs 
cs 
Li:l 

;_:::, 
cs .,.,._ ... ... ~ 
~5 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r.s 
cs 
cs ,-.,., 
~:, 

cs 
.•.r-
_;3 

cs 

:lil .i. ~ 
Pr 1-:--? --,__,, -

22 5600 
:?9 1700 
1m. 89r,;;) 
b8.4:?0{'I 
'?.-3 !.i}J-~ 

~.~. 24U'v~ 

-l: 9cOG 
? '24()~ 

4 ~ . !:i:l-C•O 

~t, 1101) 

~-==. 4 ~0{) 
:n 0200 
~s ~00:i 
')~ 1 S1)!J 
l'.:!. lS0-0 

::.1 !. SlC<O 
S.7.◊80◊ 
S:O. SC•O:i 

101 9300 
32.~?Q{) 

.101 1(100 
.'2 8900 
5t. 9fOO 
c::,. 320'J 
53.6300 
~ 1 750~:> 
~-':- l 1.00 
~~- 2S{i,J 
;:!h 9101) 
2 .' 91:0◊ 
6\3 7700 

f .( t,:;;;;r.l.?:: 
P"i.Ce 

-~--- ... , .. _ --1 
.,;; .::, _ :C·) ! 5-'.:l 3-1 

~-:'3 .. 34 i 
~8 42 I 

:·~s 1s I 
2" 2i 

I 

,•ft.i~ 
9 2..1 

41-. - c,i; 

i;, 1 ·: 

E.6. 4.; 
·n 02 
2: .. b·J 
2~--lS 

~l -J 57 

11;· 51 
57.0(3 

202. c,1::, 
?0'3 86 

1 .. : i~ / 
lM. H) 

I'. O~• - ... ~ c,, . 9A 
~ ' 7·"} 
... 1 -J-

s~ 63 
!2.7 ,:0 

6S:: 1.t 
'.,..., ".'1 ... 
~L•--
3t, c,1 
7?.;,:: 
62 77 
-- -· -



-
I 

...
...

...
. 

00
 

<
,.)

 
<

,.)
 

(X
) C

X
>

 
00

 

" 



·' 

r-
~
 

' f
 

;,
:-

(' 
I 

l 

' 
., 

~
· ';,

, 

-~
 

' ( 

' 
,it

 



~ 

I.. 

tr-f"!-~~-,,-,t--"':'l-,,c,r..r,,...-..•·--..~»t-:1t-tt'-~ft'.,,. --('~rf:>,..,........,,... ......... ,. H-f·c-,t--•t:":"" 1"'-4'1·,._,· _,, .... ~ ... t-_ ..... -~-·- --f.,• .... ··-· r---- ~ I I . I Al / \"\ ~ \)\ 
- -,3. g<, . 
t3'3 2.~7 . . , . ~ . • r1• • 1 .. . '-'... , . j • I II Ml - lY/ I \ • ~? 

ooo _ 
3 

"f O -:- I 3 3 'l.. ' 

' ,; 7 
111.S 

L.-:. l 
•·1-1 ..,_ - • ·°"--); • ._..,.r~ - - .... -- - ,._.- ~ •- • -r- .. - h- - - ;,,-~r: t;,r r,rr t:<:•· .-.-t:.;-r. ..__... ... f-1 - .. r--...,,t--,,,. f'>t" - .... 11~ 





Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to addreu 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item no. tt.mname -------
AOOIT001 CASE ADOIT (4X640Z) 

ereens 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

Qty. 
0.50 

: 477474 
: ELG002 
: 8/20/2024 
:: 9/19/2024 

1 of 1 

Total 
2,266.00 

1% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDEO AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUOINGAHY ATTORNEY FEESA}«) 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON OELNERY SLIP. 

SubT0tal 

2,266.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

Freight 

25.71 
Tllx 

0.00 

Remit T0:~ Tulf Produc:18 - 8862 Highway 90 - Long& • SC • 29588 • Tai: 843-391M1711 Web: www.veree08.C01T1 

Total 

$2,291.71 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, PL 34232-6240 
(9411 377-6777 

3104128 
EAGLB LANDING OOLF CLUB 
ATI'N:ACCOONTS PAYABLE 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PAR~, P'L 32065-3530 

CUetP/0:JlM 6/19/24 
Ord-Date:06/19/24 
Billad-Date:07/15/24 

Product Description 

•• Invoice 
Reprint 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Cindy Marke 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

117-6849 SHIELD-SPRING 
JIM AWARB OP DBLAYBD STATUS 
ON 117-6849 SHIBWS. 
TORO BXPBCT TO SHIP MID JULY 
••••••••••••••••••••••• 

...... 

... 
Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41214860 
02 
07/15/24 
1 OP 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
attn: JIM/ MAINT DBPT 
890 OAKLBAP PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Daya 
Orderll :21460669 

1*3 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Bxteneion 

3 3 0 H.504 BA 118.Sl 

. . 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING: All Weaco+Hector locations will be closed 9/2 for the holiday••• 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

118.51 o.oo 0.00 o.oo 12.28 0.00 0. 00 130.79 

Taport■nt.• Ace,ipc•nc• af good• OClft■t.ltt.1tN C\letOMr •~-at to «:111pl~ witb credit and Hl■• i:eraa .-S C'Ollditiami of .. ,oo 1\u'f:, Jnc~ lhippina •rnn-• 'alU b• rapert .. vlth1n 41 

baur• or ~•pt of •lllpmnt a.qu.at■ for ntum ot •r-c"NftdiH au•t. De ---,. "ltbla JO Clap oe tM 1.nvot.o. dat•- "° Ht~ vUl ii. •eceptad wltbou.t a rat:m1' iaOOda a11tborha.Uoa 
l'Nlllb9r. can cuat.a..r Mrvlc• co ob'-•ta an I.a,. nuati.I" A 11\ rutoekJDg 4:b&rge ...Uor & IOI taatory retUD proce■■lDg IN •Ul •&iiPlJ accord1D9 t.o part:■ pal:lq,. htu.t11• .,_.t be 

iA H•Hlleble condlSUan. A H•nc• chart• ot l .U per aoac.h dll be ~to.all pHt due acoouat.a. A 00 ~llag he will be c:bUgM cm all nitunad ebeclr,. U an •('COl.zl1t l• 
~•~ fc,r eoUectloa !Ny•r •~• t.o PtY all co.c. c,f Oollec'tlcm. ~ n■tonabb ■ttemey f••• and. coat■, VMt~r or raot •'-lit i■ ln'olJsbt. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

31042B 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
39B9 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, ~L 32065-3530 

•• Invoice 

CustP/0:JIM 
Ord-Date:08/21/24 
Billed-Date:08/21/24 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Allison Smith 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Product Description 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369632286 

251-352 

114-5430 

99-9073 

99-9063 

99-9101 

119-2152 

PARTS.FLYERS 

DSPC 

Mdse Total 

221. 56 

1000 

Handling 

4.50 

BEARING 
**PP 

ROLLER REBUILD KlT 
$$MVP$$ upp 

GASKET-COVER, ROCKER 

WASHER-SEAL 

STUD-ARM, ROCKER 

CARBIDE TINE PACK 

TORO BELTS PROMO F:.YER 
AUG 2024 

DIRECT SHIP PER CUSTOMER 

Misc Chg Tax 

o.oo 0.00 

Freight 

0.00 

•• 

3 

3 

l 

1 

1 

Dep-amt 

0.00 

1 

1 

3 

0 

0 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41223569 
02 
0B/22/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
B90 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21473295 

0 

0 

0 

3 

l 

0 

89.780 EA 

37.768 EA 

22.768 EA 

35.528 EA 

1501.440 EA 

0.000 EA 

0.000 EA 

69*7 

89.78 

37. 77 

68.30 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

Dep-Appld Tnvoice Total 

0.00 226.06 

1mportaftt: Aec■ptanc■ of Q00:111 constitute• custone.r a,r..-.nt to c:oaply vith Ct'edlt aM •■le■ U:nu ■nd condlLLlon:11 ot Mesc-o t\lrf, tl\C. ShJppinil erro't'a iwat N reported withlfl 41 
riouu of receipt of ah119911t. hqu•aL■ for r■lu•n oC IM.Cc:~••dh• ■vu 'be ,:aad,e lf.!.tbln 30 d&y1 or Lhe invoice f»ote. No r•turn■ vUl be 1ccept.ct 111itho11t • ret.ur" 9DCMb •1,1,horiution 
n~r. Call cu1tWMr ••rvlc:• io ol>tain -1n ltP. ,..UIM!>tlc. "UI r•Hoek1~ cbuq• end/cc• 101 tac:Locy ret-.irn. 9rcw;•••it119 t .. vttl apply 1.ccordln111 to pact• poU.ey. 11:Hvl"rit -•~ be 
in n: .. ae11able co114tt1Clh, A ti111nce ch■r,• of 1.$\ per aont'fL will be ■dd•d to all pHt dlJ• a,;;cout11\,t, A flO hand:in9 ••• will b.- ,;;har••d ,on all. retiirl'l♦d ae.c11:1. T% an aocount i• 
placad for colhct!.oll, buyer t9rHt to par •11 co■ta of c:olleo'-1011, includlt119 r•••onlble •~t.o1.'A♦)' , .. , -.Ml cont, ,i,hetha.r or not auiL h broughL. 



Weeco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-62<0 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOOTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 
Ord-Date:08/21/24 
Billed-Oate:08/22/24 

•• Invoice •• 

7C /O-l/10 
~/! J lt..tf 

;:;:z? 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Allison Smith 
Ship-Via:•••••• Direct Shipment 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationf 
Oate 
Page 

41223747 
02 
08/22/24 
l OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOl,F COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21473295 

134*4 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/O Price U/M Extension 

99-9101 

119-2152 

DSPC 

Mdse Total 

1,608.02 

1000 

Handling 

0.00 

STUD-ARM, ROCKER 

CARBIDE TINE PACK 

DIRECT SHIP PER CUSTOMER 

Misc Chg Tax 

0.00 o.oo 

Freight 

25.36 

3 

1 

1 

Dep-a,at 

0.00 

3 

l 

0 

0 

1 

35.528 EA 

1501.440 EA 

0.000 EA 

106.58 

1,501.44 

0.00 

Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

o.oo 1,633.38 

)lllpOtUnt: Aeca,pt.anc• of tooell cOA•Ut•t•• ~•t.o.e£ avr.eael\t to ca.pl)' wJ.t.h cr.ctil and ••h• t.eraa and condl.tlon• of ... KO Turf~ lnc. ~llotf!Pl"t •rre)ra •u•t be nport♦d within U 
h0vr1 ot re-cu.pt of ahipMent. lequeata for ret11rt1 of .. :rcha."\CILH auat be Ndt i,,.thin )0 day• of th• invoice dliit.•• tto ratU"'II wHl ~ •ccepted wit..hout. a ntr,rn 9ooda a\lUMtzhatJ.011. 
n....,.r, Ca:01 c:-i■to.r ••.rvic:• to obtai" •" IGA. t\U#llber. A UI r•etoeklft9 chu,. Ud/er • 101 f•ct.or1 nturn p.coc•Hil'lt , .. wHl •pply accardlnt t.o p.su poU~t- ■tturn• -•t be 
1n re•Hllabh co111d1Uon. ,\ t'Uance c:~• o! i.~• "" aorith will M added to ell ,.-n •• ac~nt•· k $l0 hancUh9 fM will be CNro-ct Oft -11 ret,u·ned CMca.a. U •t1 &CO>Unt. U 
ph~H for collection, Wyiu· •tr•H t.o pay •ll eotts of collection, tf\Cludint reaaoaab!• attorMy f••• a11d coat., wbatber or ,.at •~ic le bro1.19ht. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 37"1-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PAAKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, fL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JOHN 8/22/24 
Ord-Date:08/22/24 
Billed-Oate:08/22/24 

•• Invoice ... 

7,:56 -l/CIJ 
<f/231Z.'I 

:.;?:v? 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Cindy Marks 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

41223148 
02 
08/22/24 
l OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
ATTN: JOHN/ IRRIG MAINT 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARI<, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Order# :21473617 

135*23 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369484786 

995-15 

995-83 

!02-4003 

Mdse Total 

1,199.48 

1000 

Handling 

4.50 

TOOL, ADJUSTABi.oE 
MOMPTS FLAG KEY 

UTILITY TOOL 

ASSY, VIH, ELEC, QUICK SHUT 
QUICK SHUT 

Misc Chg Tax Freight 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

10 

5 

8 

10 

5 

8 

Dep-amt 

0.00 

0 

0 

0 

4.600 EA 

26.088 EA 

127.880 EA 

46.00 

130.44 

1,023.04 

Dep-Appld Invoice Totol 

0.00 1,203.98 

1,.,ortut: >.t:C•pUJloCe ol: goocb conaUt.t.1t•• c:u•t.er a9re...,flt to CORply •it-"' credit and •al•• tei:u •nd c:ondlUon■ or Neec-o Turf, Inc.. Sl'IJ.pPinqi enor:s au■t b• nport•d •lt.hln 41 
ttouu of C41Ceipt ot ■b1paent. Mq\!Ht■ for .return of -rc!\andhe •un be Nd4i wlU\~in lO dayt of t>'II invoi.CI d.at.1. NO nl"6tn• v1l1 be ac~1pt1d wilhout • reu1r11 toad• ,1uthorhat~o11 
n1,)f'.ber. c.ll cuttoe,u ..,.v1ce t• <lbt&Jn al\ aca. nWlbez. I UI nttod:i"9 chtc9• aftd/or • IOI fanory retvtllll 11:oc .. ai.1'19 fH •111 •Pftl) accordln.qi to i,tn. policy. 11tat.11rne .-un ~ 
b :-.•Hllllbh ~ondltlon. A f_aanu dl•tt• ot •·" per ..-tb •Ul be adde<I to aU pHt d.11 ac.c°"no. A UO Miftdl1"9 r .. v111 btl cll•'9H on au r•tut.l\tad chec••· If M KCOul\L i• 
pl•C" for collectlon, t.yet lfrffl to pay all coet• or collktion. 1nclud~•9 r1HOl\abl1 Htornay fH• and co•U• "heth•r or not 1uit. h t>rouqht. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

685315 
685320 
685321 
685322 
685323 
685324 
685325 
685326 
685327 
685328 
685329 
685330 
685331 
685332 
685333 
685334 
685335 
685336 
685337 
685338 
685339 
685340 
685341 
685342 
685343 
685344 
685345 
685346 
685347 
685348 
685349 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Aug 1/24 thru Aug 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Check 
Issued to: Date Amount 

TROON GOLF LLC Aug 1/24 15,838.11 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 6/24 512.00 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 2/24 700.80 
ARTHUR J GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT Aug 8/24 14,608.33 
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING Aug 13/24 2,191.60 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 7/24 75.50 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 7/24 2,539.74 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 6/24 595.40 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 6/24 300.85 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 6/24 49.50 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 6/24 540.00 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 13/24 505.10 
CHAMPION BR..l\.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 13/24 856.15 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 13/24 99.00 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 13/24 670.00 
AT&T Aug 17/24 446.76 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 20/24 568.28 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Aug 20/24 648.94 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 14/24 2,164.07 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 13/24 490.50 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 27/24 386.00 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 21/24 2,086.85 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 20/24 246.00 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 20/24 322.25 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 20/24 495.90 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 29/24 306.00 
CHAMPION BR..l\.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 27/24 716.00 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 27/24 596.75 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 27/24 180.00 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 27/24 800.10 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 28/24 1,606.42 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

52,142.90 

===== End of Report ===== 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

685315 
685320 
685321 
685322 
685323 
685324 
685325 
685326 
685327 
685328 
685329 
685330 
685331 
685332 
685333 
685334 
685335 
685336 
685337 
685338 
685339 
685340 
685341 
685342 
685343 
685344 
685345 
685346 
685347 
685348 
685349 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Aug 1/24 thru Aug 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Check 
Issued to: Date Amount 

TROON GOLF LLC Aug 1/24 15,838.11 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 6/24 512.00 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 2/24 700.80 
ARTHUR J GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT Aug 8/24 14,608.33 
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING Aug 13/24 2,191.60 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 7/24 75.50 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 7/24 2,539.74 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 6/24 595.40 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 6/24 300.85 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 6/24 49.50 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 6/24 540.00 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 13/24 505.10 
CHAMPION BR..l\.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 13/24 856.15 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 13/24 99.00 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 13/24 670.00 
AT&T Aug 17/24 446.76 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 20/24 568.28 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Aug 20/24 648.94 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 14/24 2,164.07 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 13/24 490.50 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Aug 27/24 386.00 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 21/24 2,086.85 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 20/24 246.00 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 20/24 322.25 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 20/24 495.90 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 29/24 306.00 
CHAMPION BR..l\.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 27/24 716.00 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 27/24 596.75 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Aug 27/24 180.00 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Aug 27/24 800.10 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Aug 28/24 1,606.42 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

52,142.90 

===== End of Report ===== 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Troon Golf LLC 
15044 N Scottsdal• Road 
Suite 300 
Scottsdal•. ,,;z 85254 
USA 

Page 

Numb« 

Date 

Customer account 

Payment terms 

Currency 

Oescri ion 

Management Sarvices 

Invoice 

1 of 1 

ARINV• 1010• 153875 

8/1/2024 

10221 

USO 

Safes :subtotal a.mount 
15,838.11 

Eagl• Landing GC 
3989 El>gl• Landing Parkway 
Orang• Park. Fl 32065 
USA 

1460-000 
1470-000 
7920-500 
7920-800 

-4,400 
4,400 
11,438.11 
4,400 

Sale-s or Withholding tax 
0.00 

l TROON I® 

Amount 
15,838.11 USO 

Total 
15,838.11 USO 



 

~ 

"'"""'=t. c:o,,,;,a,y 

~ B~EAKT~RU 
., ..... 

ACH 
EAGJ,E LANDING GOLf/ CLIJB 
CGMP MANAGl:.RS I l LLC 
39&9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL'3Z065 
PH: 904:'.291!5600 603 I Madison 1\\'en~r ITDII fl,.-MIS?0 

961ops1 

,6793 01, 

I 

~ 
I 

I i 
Eflec1;fve 
fllllt1rt.l1 will 1<1r1 

Tamp_!,, FL lJ6n9 l~tl'II Fl,l-11446 
l'boo,:(Jlj)67'Ut61 iTAIDKLDl'IOGl7S 

__ *_'I_!\"Y_QKE ~• 
• !"'!'!,.,., R Olll)ICR' I 

~ ..., 
U:. I !'ti\EB.~L CINN ftll:SKY lL 

SOML 
\ 
355M:. 

7soJ 

FIRBB.t..w. CIN~ WHSRV Pe'!' 12/l0PK SOML 

HIGH NOON CJn'L' 'iROPICAL CAA 3/8PK 35~lll 

S'l'J.RRillGS MARG mxER NA ORG'C 6B 750ML 

Delivery Charge ., 
~ 

■ 
I 

• 
• .. ., 

I 

ffl -
000 

-- I LIIH• 

1 
w1...v1ui f'' totu•, ;mm;x "' umrn, I ~cc ... PAY r,owJ • - I ontine pa ymont 

manage !!!..vole• pa 

lllllllllml~lllD1IIIIIIDll~IIIIIIIU,ilUUIIIUI 
.CllftOB&t DH 

".'.!0002_6?67 8/06(2024 Page, l of 1 

A/1,eq....t. for,,..,,.,,. nwst be In -~ w;u,1n 10 d•ya of de/t--, . 

a,as DA'r& - . 
CUDll TOIIS 

08/19/24 IWT NET l () days 

<NL CISCOONT -~, .Nn80TI\E UTElllB)AIO,Wf 

12 I - 1~s.oo 
LJ I 198.00 16.50 198,00 

120 72.00 n.oo 
1p ~ 

2~ 72 .oo )2;40 3~-90 

e' 31,.50 J 31. 50 

c1M-r1 Ill 

0.60 I 

1.6> 1I 
5.25 I 

I 

,So 

Ll, 

72.00 

198.00 

94.50 

n.so 

.. 
• 

5' (1... l!)'O 

i1l 

D Facet>oolr www .. faictbOOk..com!br..-"1hNbeYA. 

Orwttt•r8breMqhruhe..1,,vFL 
L:I MADEAFTI:R DUE .DATE; ~Rl,1UANEIJ>AY'ME1<T$AND PAST !Wll INVOIC!a5 Will.L RESULTIN '11.tlST DlSCOUNTSAJII Vl&it now,boroaklhrubllv.oom ffll! QROSSTOV.L WILL BE IJUE. CtJSTOMERS. R.ESPON,SIBUl!FDR Al.L COSTS OF OOLLLCT10!t, • THE EVENT• 

-
r
STATE BE\IEJIAGIU\WSREQUIRIE FUU. PAYM£N1'0F lltl$ 'NV0ICE ON 0118Ef~E DATfiSHOWH.PA'fllEI 

10 regfste<your account today! ;'l's~ SU. Ji 1$ FILED TO Al!COV~N iiNPAII) BALANCE, CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBLEFOR..ALL oosra,11'/NTERUT A.NO ~ lnll11gr■m .,_J,-ugrat11.eo..,_lcl~•"L ';T. <°>•~I. ~SONABUITTORNEVllFEU. - - - i, 



 

lnvolce Number 

Reference Number 

Invoice Date 

Due Date 

0117049071 

0117049071 

08/02/2024 

08/12/2024 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB (0700026767) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Item Description 

22137 JACK DANIELS BLK 1 L 

3020013 
FRANCOS LEMON SWEETENED BAR MIX 1 B 

1G 

9088350 STIRRINGS MARG MIXER NA 6B 750ML 

9435957 HIGH NOON SN SP VARTY CAN 3/8 355ML 

Case UPC 

082184090442 

076381234570 

780999003618 

085000031513 

Pa,ckUPC 

082184090442 

076381234570 

780999003618 

085000031513 

INVOICE 

PO Number 

PO Date 

Reques1ed Delivery Date 

Premier Beverage Co.dlba Breakthru Beverage 

Florida 
9801 Premier Parl<way 
Miramar. FL 33025 

QTY U/M PPC Price Total Oise Adj Elct 

1 CA 12 $411.0000 S411.00 Sl!l.00 $0.'00 $411.00 

1 CA 1 $76.5000 $76.50 Sl!l.00 so,oo $76.50 

3 CA 6 $31.5000 $94.50 Sl!l.00 so,oo $94.50 

3 CA 24 $39.6000 $118.80 $0.00 so,oo $118.80 

Invoice Total: $700.80 



 

 

 

 

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, UC. 
1900 West loop Sotih, Suite 1600 
Houslon. TX 77027 

Phone: (713)623-2330 Fax: (713)622-8722 

Account# EAGLLAN-04 

EAGUAN-04 I 712212024 

7/'J2n024 I $14,608.33 

Eagle landing 
Clo Troon 
15044 N Sootlsdsle Road 
Scothd&le. AZ 85254 

PolicyNumber· 

Trana Elf Date 

7/1/2024 

711/2024 

7/1/2024 
7/1/2024 
7/1/2024 

Various 

Due Date 

7122/2024 

7122/2024 

7122/2024 
7122/2024 
7122/2024 

Vp, I"\) B. R 2.4 VI A A,. ... 

~ 
Gallagher 

lootfntt I fbAMa-~ I Consult"" 

Company: various Effecttve 711/?024 lo 

OncrlpUon Amount 

Umbrella Renewal Premium $5,135.98 
Client Service A.JG Broker Fee $944.33 
T roon Plaoement Fee $.0 
OOM'I Payment to Finance AQreement $6,351.42 
Installment # 1 ~.176.6 

Total Invoice Balanco: $14,608.33 

Plea-se retum thJspottlon mth yourpayme,nt. mcJlitft! y01Klnvoke l'lumb~on YoUf rom,iltev,co to •XJ)fK!it• prcK;essing. 

7/112025 

- --------------------

Eagle landing 

doTroon 
1~ N Scottsdale Road 
Scoltsdale, AZ. 85254 

PAY ONLINE AT; WWW.AJG.COMIEZPAY 

Please send yor remittance to: 

Arthur J. Galagher Risk Management Services. LLC. 
P.O. BOX 3973 
Cl'icago, IL 60694-9700 

Account# EAGLLAN--04 
NU oo• 

EAGLL.AN-04 I 112212024 
CEOl,IEQN AMOIJNTDI.E 

7/22/2024 I $14,608.33 
..... 

G) 
Gallagher 

II\SUl'ant• I Rik~,~~ 



 

 

 

Loan NUmbtr NOTICEO FACC 
XXX • 102029550 

R•.., 110 !his ~ on •• 
o:wresp01 1deoc• FIRST INSURANC E. 

c; FUNDIN 
CUSTOMEIIID 

A WINTRVSTCOMPANY 

EAGI.~ 

.... ed 

EAGtE LANDING 
CJO TIIOON 001., LLC 
150,M ftrf SCOffSOALE RD 
STE 300 
SCOTTSDALE. AZ 11114-IUS 

EPTANCE 
NOTICE DATE 

FIRST ln1ur1nc. Funding 
450 Skokie Blvd. Ste 1000 
Northbrook. IL IOOH-7117 

• (100) 137-3707 ,u: (IOO) 137.3709 
8/12/2024 WW'fll.ftratffluranufundlng.~ 

Agenl .. Broker 

AIITHUR J. CALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SV 
1900 WEST LOOP SOUTH 
SUrTE1SCO 
HOUSTON, TX non 

Check your ban online: Your u.s.mame is 1020295!0 Your pasiwotd is 12391891.J• Ul'lls.ss )'CCI haYe changed it.. 

Payment Entered Time: 8/13/2024 8:17 AM 
Payment Source: Borrower 
Account# 
102029550 

Reference Number: 108304049 
Processing Fee Check Number: NIA 

Insured Name 
Eagle Landing 

Bank Account NiUl11ber: •• • • • •• • ••• • 5346 
Scheduled Post Date: 8/13/2024 

This payment wi'II be processed by FIRST Insurance Funding. 

Amount 
2,176.60 

Processing Fee: 15.00 

Total Amount: 2,191.60 

Some banks required authorization to debit your bank account. If your bank requires that, our FIRST Insurance 
Funding Payee mis 2363437365. 

For any questions regarding this transaction, please contact Customer Service at (800) 837-3707 or email 
csr@ftrstinsurancefunding.com. 



 

~,AULf. LANDING GOLF CLUB 
GUM!' N!ANAGhRS 11 LLC 
393.9 EAGLE LANDfNG PKWY 
URANG.13 PARK FL 32065 
l'.l:l: 904-291-5600 

- ..__... .., 
, r,,_ Eev~ Cor,;,m,, 

~ 'ijiI~{f RU 
"?••"·" :!! 

60jl b1lll!h1111. <\HU.Ill' fED#"..¥1rf·2l510 
Tu1p,, fL 33il9 11)1~ fl..-1•2\44i 

Pbo.nt: (113) 612--61fL . stATE#KLDJ90H 75 All requnt• for rtll.ums ,nus1 be in writing wl1hln 10 <l's):s of delhtuy. 

-- -- - -ACl:l llllffillll~lllllf lllllllllllllllDlllllllllllllllllll ll!IIIHtHIIII 
C78T09Cl'I • %i 

700026761 
,T& 1:IIV'OlC3 

ll7Wl84J 8/01fZ024 Page 1 of 1 

~1: rw,:>r:E ,./ * , Ir Pm.CEASE ORDER. • I .... - ......... ' ....... _.._ -- ·-ROt7rZ:8'!0i SPECUL lffS'rltOC'JICNS I. l 
33951 16iDELtv£R l}\M-6PM, __ jl !Jg_ """ ...,,. ~A~l)l'l' 'l'.l:IOIIS 

--.--'-!'--.--,---,----------m,., fCM£ lflTI. """ DESCRIP'T1:>H I uoe 
9088l501 I 2 ·,sc,m SUFRlflGS M,\R3 MIXJ!..I{ NA ofl 15CML 

oeli very Char,e 

j2}6294
1

11 I; I ,sc1~1LI S'UFRrnas M'IR3 MIXER s C,\1, NA 6B. 1s.011t, 
Oui of St0ek; 

0792 Os.It 9/24 

MC< """ 
6 .31.50 

f;~T ;Nf;r J Q tlays 

0.GO<)ONT f,ICTCA8i. I .!ileteo-n.c I ecTINDCOAMO~T 

131,50 I -5.,s 63' .00 

12.50 

.-
~ 

V (,/.r tbt~~ 
~ I 

- 1· I' 
I 

000 ./ ·11 f{J s,i 

$ ,1~- • -., 
Etfectlvo With cellveriea _ pnnted on or aftM Fet>n.rary 21,2021!"-
materl•h• wlU son alpha~lcal!t-

--•-
Customer Sil!_nature: 7'· =-

8Pllil1'3 lwtn 

c., •• , 

WR. I r--2 12 

l].fllo-3ook www/•~k~it1:1'~1u1fwvf'I.. 

CJ lwltl>,.b,.,tlluubevn 

~ tnst.aram -...w,.,.Jn:i;tog,.m.cotnlbredcthrubevfi'L, 
t.=.J 'w .... . . 

U1II I •cceu PAY NOW, BroakltTu'a 
onlint payment portal to 

mlU"lage _J_n\10i¢e p.t1yrntsnta. 

0~1!] 
Vielt now.brcebhrube'f.COM s,.& .. if1 
~ r.gTtt♦•y<>ur accou.rit toc:byf ~~j :.. 

S¥.~(3 

y•ur order. WG epprec-l~e y(>Ur bu•io:~. 

~~ 
2001134",llCG 9"S9·s9s 

STAn: BFVl:AA{UJ.AWS.ilEOIJIRE FUU ~VMSN10F TI-11$ lt:,/OIC~ QN OR H.fi>R(OUE DATEs'HOWN.rAV,..EI . 
MAl'.EAFTERDUE DATE, RETUAN£CPA'IUEN1SAND".PASl OuE,IN\'dtce:s .,w1u. RESULTIN LOSl OISCOUNTSA.~ ~ 
IHt CiHOSSl'OtAl WILL: ee CUE. CUSTOMERS AESPONSIELEFOA.AU COSTSOF COLI.E(llON, IN THE EVENT ' 
SUit 18 Flt.ED 'TO RECO\'C!MN UMPAIO BALANCE~US'TOMEIIS Pl!:$1"0N$19LU-Of(Ai.l.. COSTS, lrfTEAEST A 
REASO~ABLfATI'OAlriEyg::"EE~t .. ~ •, 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF A. 
,4440 OlD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 

~R(l',llT.TO 

• 1lOVTtfE.RN GI..AZER'S OP Fl 
•P;O. eox 9·41s21 

IMlftlllllUIIOllllllll IIHINIMlnH ....... - 3081884 33811 
69 

s EAGLE LANOJNG GOLF CLUB 

ATI.ANTA, GA W,9••7921 
1-l:!68·375·:9555 1~11 llfflM ma II fil nmI1 I lllllffl II 11110 85510 

"""" 516 ., .. 7 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 0 

s 
H 
I 
p I lftffl 1111 lffll Im 111111 ~ ~I ~1111111111111 

DUPLICATE i ~ ~J:~ ri'J 
\

11:~_Vic I J H 

T 
0 

l.AKELANO•NIGHT BILL FY~2" C.0.0. FINTECH ~--
LICENSE NUM!lfA I SALES PE.RSON io'LVRV lNSTl'ltiC:l'ION!!: , 

20·01431 186 t-.0.1: 

""' C::AHI ,,u .,. -- ""'' WoU)C-. e<OC """""" 
NET ffl. .... 

""'°' l.OL CA.PT HORGAN RIM SP HY 70 li 59719' 18.50 1.0L CASAI\IGOS TEQUILA REPOSADO 80 E 8 44612i 57.90 ' 750ML OON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 E 97183! ' 43.50 . 1.0L JAMESON IRISH ~ISKEY 80 1: 24601 38.66 750Ml RODNEY STRONG CAB SAUV SONOMA 20 1: 613241 12.00 750HL S\ITTER HOME HOSCATO(SC) 11 51386, 4.40 
l.OL TITOS HANOIIAllE VOOKA 80 1, 4659! 25.50 . SOHL TITOS HANIJNADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SLI ( 97453f 19.36 . 750t1L WOOOBRIOGE CHARD SP COL(SC) 1, 91377) 4.25 ; 32 Z ZING ZANG BLOODY MARY 11IX PET 1; 97200i 4.00 1 4 Z ANGOSTURA BITT£RS ORANGE 1; 5297. 19841-41 13.60 1 1. Ol BOtlBAY SAPPHIRE GIN 94 1, 1129 32.45 2 l.Ol BULLETT BOURBON 90 li 352425 36.95 1 l.Ol BUU£1T 95 RYE 90 1~ 44364~ 37.70 

Thank You For Your Business - .. .J+-~11 /2, '-{ -I I I - I I 
,~rOUi. 

..... 
0n:')l(IHOTM. 

eom.n 
l')IIQE t'OIM,. OflOffl rQTA&. Wlr«t GAU.ONG CUSTO..._.,tft .,.Of <JRO SS TOT Al ---OOiS 

11 11 5 15 ~IJIIGAI.LONS l'IGlf l 6N01NC: GO > Cl IIR. 1 CARTON OfUVEJI 1.0Al>EO ~~._!£.-=;:;::,.-.;;-::::~-=- tNVOM:E NO. ,.:.e~ .. ~~~ ..... -:..=·=· CUSTQMUI NO, NUAMOUMT 
11 1 ,; 

B5510 

PAGE 1 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

PHONCNUM~R INVOICE DATE 
904·291·5600 8/07/2024 

UNll l)N UNIT 
M(T AM(ltJNl '""" co, -228.00 001 6.00 22.2.00 

409.50 00] 62.10 347.40 
277.02 00 16.02 261.00 
523.92 00' 60.00 463.92 
252.00 oo: 108.00 144.00 w 
B1.00 oo: 2B.20 52.80 w 

340.56 00, 34.56 306.00 
117.B0 oo: \ 21.00 96.80 
87.00 00, 36.00 51.00 w 
72.00 oo: 24.00 96.00 o 
13.60 oo; 13. 60 .> 
32.45 081 32.45 
36.95 00] 73.90 
37.70 001 37.70 

I I I 
TOT Al OISCOUNT PAV lHIS A.M0Ut4T 

tt CONT** I :.:.-:;..w-;:.:..--...:;;....._,_"":r.:.=._1. 
·-~--=---- -----=----- DUE CATE 

~=·:.":-""\:'--:::.:.=:-::.::::.:. 8/07/2024 
PUTUP CHECKIY 

~1~:1-;;..i::=:if~!.- 30_ 81884 ~-•C.-- ......... _____ ._ ~•If >Di'Jlil'O; 5HOIH~(SWU _. ll\t._MWffl\-.JS.'ltJo9",C'Tt'O ,_.,.m.,, ~"' "' 
- -·-·--·-....- ... -.. _"_....., ___ 



 

~UUI f t!HN Ol.A!l:A'S OF rL 4'40 OLI) IAMPA HIGHW~,• 
LAKft.ANJ, t,LOR10A 3:,0· 1 

69I 

lil:MIT ti)'. ------,s-O_u_l'H_rtitJG'""u.z-'-,R-·'S--o-,~F-L------1 
P O llOlt 04"r.ltl 

~'lLAN•I\ CA 003S,,_1,2 I 
1 IGG 375-95!5 

lflDMllll ~illll ffil -~ rll ID 
I IVI Ill~ IIIR~HlllHllffl Ml 

11mn1n1m1111n1 

lifJIOI ffllllNtn lYI 

..... -
-1 

ACH 

3081884 

35!il0 

"""" I 516 1...,..1 7 

o 39 G.E 1.ANOlllG PARKWAY H 
s Oi~- ..NIOlNG GOLF CLUB s 
L PAAX Fl 32065 1 0 

~ IIIIWUU 1u; ~111111 W IW I ii rn rn T {F- ~]t ~ T 
OJPUCATE 

• 
o \::1:~\l!}" l~,l) H o LAKELMO·NIGfT ~,u FJJcg, c.o.o. FINfECH P'15oo z gf 1i 

uctNtE NUM~f" ~ALES PERSON LVRY INS'lRlJcni>N~, I PHONE NUM3ER INVOICE o•n 
.n ' 86 .o., 

904-29)-5600 8/07{2024 
l,;IC'. Cl.tQ ens 51er 1riuoc.._,,_.... ,.,.:. w .oe. • t!>c. ~ . l . __ 2, 1. 0l CHRl~TlAII BROS BAAIIDY Ali8£R ~S 6'J ~ 5798-11 ••• 

-·~ I .... ... .., 
"''"""°""' 

,.,, - - lll$C0JN1 

750NL CfiCMN I\OYAI PEACH 70 l 93056~ 2 1. ~L CROWM ROYAL REGAi APPLE 70 l 
l l.CL CIOIM lll\Al VAN!l.U 70 
l 45 Z qu11v BLACK CHERRY rIN CAN 
l 1.01 HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
l l. m_ TA.~JF.RAY GIN 94. 6 

~Jt 
~c, 2-'' 

Thank You For Your Business 

2152 

~ 

15.61 
28.35 
41.7( 

4l. 70 
38.50 
51.20 

32.45 

15.61 OR 31.22 
28.3~ 00 56.70 
41. 70 00 83.40 
41. 70 00 4l.7C 
38.50 00 38.50 e, 
57.70 00 57.20 
32.45 001 J2.45 

-tD'1i9t/ 
CfZ~-/1/8 p 

5 I 3,,. 

I 16. ~01 .2! 

; 1 1 
,u, • BTL ; 128 )1'll 

c,a,. -~ 7. 
_,or-a.1-~1<.,...,, ,AC.lro'lA ~,ow.E-.t~ 

Cll~-..""'ll'. !"'£Gt n:ww.t:ro,M "TOTM.l,ISCO\.NT f>AVlHISA\IOUHl 

1 --.,.c-~•10to~ IA. lA 

COO 
11 lD :::=!._ .. ___________ __ 

- ___ CAl!TilH~---°"""'--"--,lr"'-,.oa:,---1:i:.-:--.! .. ~!;'!:,-;::-..::-.-:-:. • ···-·- ·- I --
.. _. -~l!l(SkVOIJo"_.,..,_.,_«Y,~ 

~"'"'",...,,...(•~·-
... --Mt.,-11 ~---==--.....------:!~~~·· --.-.- __ ,.,._ ___ c_"_l_C_K_a_v+----f:.:-,,,,;."'";"~.:;...~~.!.~"!'"-•--..~ 3061884 

IIU'l' Ul"' 

41!1.88 __ 2, 539, ,~ ··-···-· I :.::.~-=.!-------=~- ~-1·~:.;.-=-...;.-;:::::=--.=-=.-=-.. J:Y! , ---- --.. -:=.,.i:::.-~:=--":T:t•=-.=--- DATl' 
.. _ .. __ .... -........ ___ ,::::. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• 

3!01 Reoenl llvJ. 

Jockso11Yillt, Ft 3tt 
(904) 645~3 
11111a hs. no I 

EPlll.E UllilllC GOLF C 
3989 fllCI.! LAIIDIIIC P 

ORAll:I: Pllil:, FL 320> 
lll)/2110lffi a,,,_, Sinwrd 

SllC• l'oe<:hllan 

Dalt 
011106121)24 

1 .. 1, 
l!ilM T!EI 

ln,olco 
3976922 

CU$!""" 
101152 

II OTV PIOIXtl 

1805 (I) DIPTY Ill 1111. 
312 I ID.lill 1,2 

Loatllhotl .,· v,.4,, 
260537 

Deliv1n1 
IIIAIT&l 

POb 
1711COl£J 

s,1,,.., 
APIJ 1125 

ltlCE DIP DI&:: IIET TOTH. 

m.oo s:io.oo mo.001 
ti 48. :IOIOO .•IO 1118 .SOI I !8.llll 

535114 3 BUD lT 2112 l60Z NS! N. I t30, ill S3. 21) t2J. 40 182. 20 
11581 
36514 
lO! 

6 

3 BUD 2112 1602 Nill AL B 
1 111.1111 3/8 1602 C 
I COi/Oii\ EX1II 6/4 l60Z C 

14 BEEi 57 .5000 Gallons 

o, 
000 

t30.ill 13,20 $21.40 182.20 
t:!4.i!O 134,21) 1139.411 
143.30 m.30 •11.ao 

130,00 119,20 

Total *595.411 
CMn9! '625,411 
Cndlts 1311.00 
loul 1595.411 



 

 

0,uplon lrtnds Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J,cluonvl lit, Fl 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

Tut Aug 06, 2024 3:40 FM 

Am•nt: 23384 lnv•lctl: 34Un2 1'0#: 
SOUlll VIUAGE Cl»HIVIIV D license : 2001434 Expire, ft/A 
EAGLE LAfil!NG GOLF ewe lod : Z01 

I 
3989 EAGLE lNIDIHG Pl(llAY Jen" : FINIECH 
OAAIIGE PARK .. FL 32065 Driver : 01 • J. VOOOWI 

• ~~~~.~~:~~ .................. Salosrep: _ 801 _·_~IN_ SilfSOII __ .............. .. 

110!1 QTY OESCRIPIIOII U.P.C. Disc O.PRICE DfP EXT 
............ -- --- - . --- - .......... - ........ ·---- - -- --: --. - - --. ---- ----- .. - - -· - ... . 
OSllb 7 COORS LIGHT 071990301064 ; 3.25 26.25 0.00 183. 75 

COOQS LIGHT AUJMl!II.II 24/16 CAIi 
481118 1 LEIN sut SIJNjO Ol4100S16093 ·o.oo 38.:!S 0.00 38.35 

LEINfliKllil Slffl:R SIIAtlD'f 12/12/12 CANS 
57214 ·3 UTE 034100003760 3.25 26.25 0.00 78. 75 

UTE All.Ill~ 24/16 CAN 1 
-- - •·• •••••••••••• - • - ._ - - --- --- -- -- -- ------ - .. - - ·,t;. ,-r; ----- • - --· -- ------ • -• -- --- --

Petr: 11 • O Keg, SlOO.e.5 : 
Wint• liq: 0 S0.00 
Soft Qrink: 0 S0.00 

Misc: 0 $0.00 
Credits: 0 S0.00 

~ ~'I.Jt,4 
000 t 1111 

,Z,-@: { '71( '2,. IJ, ~ 

Total SellingUnlh: 12 
lo!al Salts 333. 35 

Total Oi ,count • 32. 50 

Total Conttnt 3()0.e.5 
Totol Deposit 0.00 
Total Credits 0.00 

., ;t)t>-1~ Over/Short O.OII 

low Ice l•tll ~I.IS 

I AOCEPT THIS 1'110011Cf DELIVERY II SAI.EAIU: (IM)!Tflll. 
YOUR SIIIMTIRE 15 ACCB'TN«f IE All AIIJVE ITS!S, PlEAll OtECK WE111LLY, 

Thlnt you1 

Cu:i10llfr SigMh1re: Driver Signature: 



 

 

Accoont: 23384 
SOUTH VI LIAG: CillMINITT D 
E.I.Glf 1.ANDIMG (il)lf WIB 
3!169 EAGU l.AflOING l'l(IIAY 
MAl«iE PAIi!<, Fl 32065 
(004) 291·5600 

Hf.Ni QlY DESCR!Plllltf 

Cup Ion ,,.nds Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

JacicsonYI 11 e, FL 32241 
(904)·Z!8·1220 

Tue Au9 !Mi,, 2024 3:40 FM 

lnvolul: :MOln1 POI: 
Licoo5': 201)1434 Expiros II/A 
Load : 201 
1 ,,.. : FINTECH 
Ori ttr : 01 -· J, WIAlfo\lN 

·Sal osr,p: 801 - "11R'/IN SI~ 

U.P.C. Oise D.AUCE DEP EXT 
....... --·· ..... ---. -. ----· ..... -------. -.... -.. ---------...... -..• __ ,. -··. ------

1 WATEllll2> • 8600056C9518 0.00 49.50 n'.oo 49.50 
6/4/lZ RAIKH \11.Tl:R MB RAIIOI 6/4/12 CAIi 

---••·• .. -----. --......... --.. -----· ..... ------............. --......... ----...... . 
Beor: 0 • 0 K,v, S0.00 

Wint l Liq: 1 ~9. 50 
Soll Ori*: 0 SO.DO 

HI sc: 0 S0.00 
Credits: 0 $0.00 

' • . ' 
-- . -- - -- . -· -·· -· - . - ·-· .• t ••• - • -- --1:.' --------------..... ·-. ----. ·-----. ---'. -

C) .. ,<Jf-"6,(" '2.,c/ Total Selli119Unlts: 6 
'tc,e.G--V - ·r Total Sal" 49.50 

OOO iotai Discount·-····~--:~:~~ 

t 1fo· [~tf{,u..~ Tot•I Content 
lot•i Deposit 
Totei Credits 

49.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

r, 

-fit1-'5"V Over/Short 

lnwico Total G.Sil 

I ACCEPI 11115 PIIOOIJCT 111.IVEIY II SALEMLE OJiDITIIII. 
YOUR Sl&il.TIIIE IS ACCEPTMCE Of ALL AIIG\'t ITEMS, ~LEASE OiECI CAEFUUT. 

Think you! 

Dr1 ve, Signature: 



 

 

Atc01Jnt: 23384 
SOOTH VlllAll r.Dltl.lllllY 0 
EA.GU: !ANDI liG GOLF ewe 
3f,69 EAGU: LANDING PKWAY 
lll1Al((,E P.l,ll, FL 321165 
(904) 291-5&10 

HOW QTY DESCRI Pl l OH 

. .., .. 
O.U,lon lra,,a Inc. 

PO BOX 56260 ' 
Joeksonvl lie, FL :12241 

(904)·268·1220 
Tue Aug 06, 2024 3: 38 A'1 

hwoi<ef: 3t97773 POI: 
licen•• : 2001434 Erpi res i/A 
Load· : 201 
!or"' : FJN!EOI 
Driver : 01 • J. 11000\AII 
Salemp: 801 • IWl\llN SIM>lllil 

U.P.C. Oise U!UCE 

ACH 

0€P m 
········•..o••····-------··························· ~ ···········-···········-··· T m.oo 30.00 201.00 05<52 1 BLUE HOOII on99om1So1 5.00 

BLUE ~ON 112 1181. 15.5 GIL -
57152 2 LIIE 03410000!>344 Ii. OD 123.00 30.00 306. 00 

LITE 1/Z 88L 15.5 GAL 
08422 1 Y\ING LAGER 0899248495116 11.0D 123.00 30.00 153.00 

TUEIIGLIIIG IAliR 112 BBL 15.S GAL 
99652 • 1 Y\IMGLIIIG REIS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 :lO. OD ·JO.DO 

lUEt;GLJIIG EMPTY 1/2 68LS 
99152 • 3 Nllll:R RETURNS 000000000000 I P,00 0.00 30.00 ·90. OD 

HILLER iJIPTY 1/2 BSLS . ":' 
Bttr: 0 + 4 Kegs 1660.00 

Wine l Liq: 0 10.00 
Soft Or Ink: 0 10.00 

Misc: 0 SO. 00 
Cmlts: ·4 ·1120.00 

·······ooo···································································· tft) 'b If Total Sel I ln9 Un I to: 0 
~~- ' / "f '7 - lotal Sales 578.00 
~ .,.,. . ~ lot•I 01,coont ·38.00 

~ t«- g{_b/2-Lf lotal Cootent········~:oo 
Total Deposit 120.00 

.S, 5tfO- t)O Total Credits ·120.00 
t' Ovtr/Sllort 0.00 

lnvo let Tolal 5io. 00 

I AC!EPT nus Pllm!CT 0£1.Mll'I IN SAWILE (!Jjl)Jll(I. 
Y'OIIR SIIMTIIRE IS AC<ll'TIIICE ~ ALL AIO'IE ITUIS, PL.WI OtEtl CAREfULLY, 

Th&• jQUI 

Cu1tomer Sigt1&ture: , Driver Signatur~: 



 

• 

r- -
Prcm~r 8~;craq, C~ry 

~r~iKr.HRU .. .. ~-, ...... . 
AG_!{ 

EAGl,F L/\NDING GOI.r n:un 
CGMP ,MMAGF.RS 11 LLC . 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK: FT. 32065 
PH: 904-291,5600 6031 )1■di501.j\vtno, 

·1 ampa, fl JJ-619 
"'-011r:{Sl3) •72-1,161 

n;Dt fl,·M1Sl0 
l\lP" t'l+21~ 
STATUl(Ll)l900175 

~ 
700ML I HIGH OOON-CK'!'ItPil\'!lll'L CAN l2f>II 700ML 

4 

"'"" I I ~~ I 
3 551-11.JltrGH NOObl. CK'l'L TROl'ICArl CAN 3/8PK l5SML 

]SSJ.IL. /lIGH NOON-SN SP•VAR'TT CAN )/8 355ML 

? 50ML I l,m,rr W'iCLIFF BR\JT CRAMP 7 SOML J 
Delivery .Charge l 

... 
I 

Eff■otlve • 
malerials 

JI. 

with cleOvorloe printed 
will lort ..elphab911.,all:f: 

.a, 
■ 

I 
°" or after FobN1ry 21,2021, 

Ll'C 

~ 

■ 

Customer 

lllllll!IIIIIIIIIDIIIIIIUIIIMIIIIIIIIDli 
Pa11e 1 of 1 

A/1 n,quur. for retwn• m.,., i,. In wrlflng w1t1,i,, 10 d•ys al fk/lw,y. 

a,.,ra Cflt.EI>Y'l" 1",:CRJCS 

l:!!-"T NET IO days 

PACI! UNl"I INICOUl<f -- IET90TTU D<T.-o_,. 

l.2 72,CO • 24 ,oo 48. 00 4.00 48.00 

2.,i I - 72,00 33,60 3Jl. 40 1.60 230.40 

1,1 2<1 I 72:00 33.60 38.40 :.. 60 I 153.60 

81.00 7.0.40 60. 60 s.os I 60.60 

12.50 

"t 
JJ 

{1 

~ti 
....... 

,,,~/1 'r, l I/ I\,~v 

Thank you for your O<der. We •f'l'"Cl•t• your bu,m-.• 
-- I cntt l"°<"!flI •ou,~, PPSY ua ... <ynp I Am,n PAY NOW, Breaklhm1< J *"" t J ,,_ 8&111 r,c I J Di1eooat J tohl MeWAi; 1M I onl In• !"'vment portal to • • -

ZOR 12 264 

OF-- --~---•ldh-FL 
0 Twln.rtibrellcthr ubovFL 

,I!'.] l~llJ,. m ....,.,,Jna11gram.conw!lfeolctlnl~vl',L 

manage ln_!O•e• paymerlt& 31!0.40 505.10 
=~to'=" ISTA1£ BEYER.t.GIUWSREQUIAE FUU PA.'ll.ltNl0F.J'\ISINOIC·E ON OR IIEl'l>REouE DArtSHOWN.PAY11E . '-"'l.Y.il!J i MA0£AFTEADUE OATE, RIIT\IPIHf.lPAYM~OPASTDUE. VOICU Will IIESULTIN LOSTOISCOUNTII VJlit now;'l,re11<th1'1lbell.<:om 'r.• · T!11! OIIOSSTOTAI.. Will. BE DUE CUS,00.,EIIS RESPONSIIILE:rOAALL C-OSTSOF COU.E:CTiQI", ·,N TltE l!VE lo rogl&IO< your accoun11odayl ~;;~ SUIT IS FlLED TO RECOII.E~.~ IINPA.10 BALANC6. CUSTOMEIAS RESPON8'8LEFOR AU. cons. INTE.,EST AND • m~rn AEASONAB~T'l'ORHEY11;6ES; 



 

 

 

PO BOX 56260 
Jock,onvlllt, FL 32241 

(904)·268·1220 
Tue .wv· 13, 2024 2:55 PH 

ACH 

Account: 2338-1 lmol,J, 3412494 FOi: 
SOUTH VTUJ.~. COltllNIIY D 
EAGLE UNO!II(;; GOif CWB 
3!l19 EAGlf l.AllDIIIG PKl/AY 
ORI.Nil Pm, Fl 321165 
(904) 291·5600 

Ucimr : 2001434 Erpi re, II/A 
Lotd : 201 
I~"' : FINTECH 
Orivor : 01 • J. ~~ 
Sal mep: 801 • fl\RVIN SllfSO!I 

HEMI Qll OESCRIPTIO!l U.P.C. Oise 0.PRICE OEP £XT 

os1is 

07154 

57274 

90196 

90121 

900)2 

90034 

90195 

19464 

10058 

10083 

10092 

4 COORS U6111 071990301064 l.25 
COORS LIGHl AUIMIIUI 24/16 'CAN 

1 fff!IEXEN 0.0 072890006202 0.00 
Hf!NEKEN 0.0 4/6112 CAIIS • j 

10 Ll!E 03410000PfiCI 3.25 
LIT£ AL1111tlll1 24/16 OIi 1• 

1 JIB EDITIOIIS 611269001969 0.00 
RE1J BULL Sl.MER EDlllOJf CIMIJBA ELllRfLOWER 

1 RB EOITIOlfS 611269333213 .: 0.00 
RED BIJLL EOITIOIIS RED !fZ 1/'K 

1 Ill! ElJITIONS 61126916~' 0.00 
l!tO BULL YELLOW EDITllllf soi 4P.I( 

1 RB BIRGY OR!tl 611269108026 0.00 
RED BIJLL EllRGY DRINK aoz 41'1( 

2 llll !f EDIHOIIS 611269002089 0.00 
RED 81/LL EOIIJOIIS SUGAR FIIEE RED eoz 4PI( 

1 SN Ll!Tlf IH!K 083783110104 0.00 
SIERAA HAZY UTllf THING 4/6/12 CNlS 

2 vtllTE CLAW SEL 63698526()699 5.45 
WHtlE CLAV St.ACX OIERRY 2/12/12 CANS 

1 WIIIT! Cl.AV SEL 63598~0064 5, 45 
k'l!IYE CLAW VARIETY PAO( #2 2112/12 CAN 

2 llffllE CLAV SEL 6l6965eo0262 5.45 
WHIIE CLAW vmm PAO( fl 2/12/12 OIi 

26.25 0.00 IOS.00 

Jl6.80 o. 00 36.80 

26.25 0. 00 262. 50 

41.50 o.oo 41.50 

41.50 0.00 41.50 

41.50 0.00 41.50 

41.50 0. 00 41.50 

41,';j) 0.00 83.00 

• 
38.35 0.00 38.35 

32.90 0.00 65.l!O 

32.90 0.00 32.~ 

32.90 0.00 65.80 

S..r: ID .. 0 Kegi $570. 35 
Wine I Liq: 0 50.00 
Soft Drink: 7 S?AS.eo 

Hi1<: O SO.OD 
Credi ts: 0 SO. 00 

---············-·---··············· ............. ,,, -----------------.. ··············· 
Toto! Soll Ing Uni ts: 68 

Tettl St.lei 918.90 
Total Di ,count • 72. 75 

,If ,r, A if f" ,._ ............. . 
1342-000 7'r- ,.._ Total Conteot 856.lS 

1360-000 LJIJ,J>O r,1'....r- Total Deposit 0.00 
l Total Credito 0.00 

1. Om/Short 0.00 

~ J J...,lc, Total 856.15 

I ACCEPT IIIIS NOOOCI 1(1.IVERY IM SAWII.£ CIIIDITOOII. 
YOllt SIIMT!lllt: IS AC!IPTMCE If N.l AIO'IE ITfllS, Pl.WE OIECX c.w:mu. 

Thllll: yovl 



 

 

 

Accoool: n384 
SOOTH VllLA<i: ClllHINITY D 
£AGLE IANOJll6 GOif CU/B 
31.189 EA6lE WDING AOIAf 
OAAli<i: PARK. FL. 32066 
( 004 J 291-5600 

0.,lon lrlftds Inc. 
PO 80.\ ~ 

J.actson,I 11,, fl 32241 
(904);268·1220 

Tue Aug 13, 2024 2:55 PH 

lnvalcJ: 3'12493 POI: 
llcen,e : 2001434 Expires I/A 
load : 201 
Terms : FIN TECH 
Driver : 01 • J. 1/ilRIIJIAII 
Salomp: 801 • 11/JlYI. SI~ 

IT[!(# QTY IN:SOOPT!llll U.P.C. Di,c.. O.PRICE DEP EXI 
................ ··········· .......................... ) ......................... . 
696003 1 S1111 CIIUISER 087692020301 0(00 49.50 0.00 49.50 

3/8/12 V/JUEIY 3/8/12 CAH 
600002 1 VATEffilllO 860005649!i18 0.00 49.!"JO 0.00 49.50 

67¢112 ~NOi MAIER 116 RAl!Of 6/4/12 CNI 

Bttr: 0 + Q Keg, 
Wint l liq: 2 
Saft Ori Ilk: 0 

Misc 0 
Credit,: 0 

SO.OD 
$99.00 
S-0.00 
SO.OD 
so.oo .. ---------------..... -----. --.. ---· ...... -.. --------. ----...... -. ---------.... -. -----

/f? ,f , h, Pl Total Selling ~its: 9 
• ~ <Ar' :f/~ Total Sale, 99.00 

Total Discount ·0.00 

t,fo✓ ('8 </ft, Ul,,IJ.4i, Total Canteirt·········w:~~ 
Total D,po1it 0.00 
Tot&I Credit, 0 00 

f ?9. (fO OvertShort··········~:~~ 
lnvalct Total 99.GI 

I AC<EP! !HIS IUIJC! 1)£1.!YllY Ill SAl.!lll£ mm,rt 
lOIIR SliMIIIRE IS ACQl'lMCE Of ALL AllVE ll!IIS. PL.Lil[ OECl CAREFUU Y. 

Tho• youl 'ct' Signature: Oriver Signature: 



 

 

I 

V 

Acc0011t: 23384 
SOUTH VIUAGE CMI/HlTY 0 
EA6LE LANOJll6 SILF CWB 
3989 EAGLE lAIJOlllG PllllAY 
OAAIJli PARK, fl 31065 
(904) 291-5600 

O...,lon trll!do Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jai:honviHe, fl 32241 
(~)-268· 1220 

Tut Aug 13, ZOul 2:55 I'! 

lnvolctl: 34124115 f'91: 
license : 2001434 hpi res IJ/A 
load : 201 
T er• : F INTECH 
Driver : 01 • J. W0.111:J>\IN 
Sal osrep: 801 • IW1VJU Sll'PSOII 

. . V 

ACH 

JTEJf Qrr OESCRJPTIOII U.P.C. Disc D.l'R!CE OEP UT 

57iSZ 3 LIIE 034,ooooskt 11.00 123.00 30.00 459.00 
l!TE 1/Z ll8t 15. 5 GI.L \ 

09356 1 SAN SEASOIIU 067692109990 0.00 176.00 30.00 206.00 
Slit AOIIIS OCT08EJlfEST 1/2 l!Bl 15. 5 GAL 

19462 1 SIi LITTLE THIIJ 000000000000 0.00 185.00 30.00 215.00 
SIERRA HAZY l111LE THING 1/2 88L 15. 5 GAL 

m 52 • 4 "TLl£R llfTUllflS ooooolioop(M) o. oo o. oo 30. oo -1 ai. oo 
MILLER EMPTY 112 88LS ' : 

99356 ·1 CRAFJ llfllJ~ 000000000000' 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
CRAFT Elf'TY KEGS 

99652 ·1 YUEl«il..JNG RHS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
YUE!IGU116 fllPTY 1/2 8SlS 

99252 ·1 BLUE HOOif RETU 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
BUJE MIIOII EIV'TY 1/2 BBlS 

Ster: 0 + 5 Kegs $880. 00 
Nine l liq: 0 S0.00 
Soft Drink: 0 SO. 00 

Hioc: 0 SO.DO 
Cr♦dlts: -7 ·S210.00 

r.-) If ,-:7/,-:1. lt'(Tot,I S.11 Ing lklili: 
.J:::e.c.v -...Jr O v{• Total Sales 

000 

Z,.<.{()-.J3't~ 

"f(p7o.oo 

Tofil OIKount 

Tolal Content 
Total Deposit 
Tofil Credl!s 

Over/Short 

·2 
763. DO 
• 33.00 

730.00 
150.00 

·210. DO 
0.00 

ln,o lco Tot1I 670.0t 

I ACCEPT lltIS PROOOCT onrvoo IN SfilABLE OIIOITIOI. 
YOYR SliMTURE JS ACCEPTMCE IX AI.L .uovt: 111115. PLEASE OIECK Wt:fULLY, ,.,... ,.,., 

Uatoa.er Si9ntture: 



 

 

 

AT&T 

Monthly Statement 

Bill-A I-A-Glance 

Previous 8111 

Payment Rocc>lved ?•18lhank VouJ 

Adjus-tmants 

Balance 

Current Charges 

Amount to be Debited 

Debiting Bank Account on 

81lling Summary 

Online; att,com/myatt 

Plans and S•rvicH 
1 800-321-2000 
PIN: 2303 

Rapair Service; 
1 868 620-8900 

AT&T long Distance Sarvica 
1 800 321-2000 

Total Current Chargea 

Page 

News You Can Use Summary 

44642 

448.42CR 

.00 

.00 

446.76 

$446.76 

Aug 17, 2024 

429.42 

17.34 

446.76 

EASLf WIOING GOif 
3989EAOLE tANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARl FL3'!0i6•2641 

Powerful Connections 

P191 
~COI01 N11t~•r 

Billing Date 

Web Sita 

1 of2 
904 2il·6097 141 0567 
Au111,2024 

alt.com 

Why settle fM one way to conMct? Gert savings that 
last WhQn you go all In with our IH!st wireless plans and 
hyper-fast Internet. Call 844.233,3369 today. 

Plans and Services 

Mu1•1y s,cw1,, • Alig t dm, Ai.tr, :31 
l Bua local Call Unlt.itd A 

Butjoe-ss Linc 
Three-Way Ca!lmg 
:II Code Speed Ca!~ng 
Call Forwarding 
Call Wailing 
Repeal O.al11g 
CatlAetum 
Cal B!ccltutg 
CalJar•ID Nama•NumberOeJi\•ery 
Anonymoui CaH Bk:u:king 

Thls soction of yout bill rctflects. charge$ and credits: resulting 
from accoun1 activt'ly 
llem 
~ RUS:dPJiOO 
Ac.1Mtv t1 Jul 1, 2124 
Qarges to, 9141t1·&Cl97 
Your bill reffocts .a charge 
fora change iR rates lor. 

Quantity 

(Monthly Charges ~re prorated from 
Jul2, 2024 Chrough Jul 31, 20241 

2. Fl!dera! Umv~rsa, SeJvice Fee 

P!gant. Fees an-S11c:laarus 
l1e1" 

!!2. Ofscrletion 
l. Co:it Assessme."1t Charge 
4. Federal Universal Service Fee 
5. Federa:I Subicriber line Charge 

Total Cu.piny Fees aad Surc,brges 

Item 
~ D1scnp1j9q 

6 FederaJExcise Ta1< 
7. fl· State Comtcunications Tax 
a Fl• local Com1t1untcauons r ax 
9. Telccommunications:Acctu 

S~stem Act Surcharge 
10, Emergency911 SO:rvtce 

Total GOWltl)■tltl Ftts lnll fiUCH 

Total Plans and Services 

Quantity 
I 

Montllly 
Rate 

.10 

]St.DI 

Amou01 
~ 

.,. 

1.50 
2.23 
,.so 

1623 

10.10 
27.25 
24!2 

.12 

,40 
i!.llt 

429.42 



 

1 
EAGLE LAI\DING GOLF CLUB CGMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 398() EAGLE LANDING P.K WY ORANGE PARK FL 32065 PH: 904-291-5600 

_ ! fn ,~~~:'~ 

~ B~EAKTHRU 
6031 ~!'aclllon·A•·e11ar 
Ta■pa, fl, "919 
r11om: (813) 612-0161 

ff.DN fL-P-21520 
IJ\IPi fl-1.21446 
STA'i.1:#Kl~,,1)3900175 • 

ACH 

lll]llllllllillllllllllrlllllllll 
ti'VOIO- UIVO%C!S-t 
8/20/2024 ...,l17289108 P1111e l of 1 

~I_,, .. ,. lo, n,tum• muJtt 1W In wr/ffng within 11} d•Y• of delf.,.,., . l"..,.,- .... 0 .,v'] A£i~CIAL XNS"l'I.UC"1'I.0Cif8 _ I pY'RCIIAIIIK QJlDEl!l I - l!· IUIP ____ l I'\!• U,M'.!i. I CIUW,J.T ':l'S:IUIL!il - .---j 
• DELLVER7 -6PM. - . . ---- __ ,_._. ---·-·-. -r...._, - 1 VDCAll'110N 
9220188 I l I' I SOML I FI:Rl3BALG'CINN WS!\Y PET 12/ lOPX S'OML 
9001700 11 
9236294 2 

goauso I 1 

2173]. 

7 SOXL I MILAGRO TEO SLVR 6B ?50!11, 

750!-!LI: STIR.IUNGS MARG MIXER 5 CAL NA 6B 750MI., 
750ML STIRRINGS MARG MIXER NA 6S. 750ML 

W0Ol>l'ORJl RSV 811BN 6B 11, 

Deli very Charge 

UPC I~- INT 

20 72 

6 l82.40 29,40 

6 31 50 

6 ll.50 

6 263.28 21. 00 

~I 

ilETCAa "'"ecmu --72. 00 0.60 72. 00 

153. 00 25.SO L, 
1$'.3.00 

31, 50 5'.25 63.00 

31.50 
5. 251 31.50 

236.:28 J9.3S 236.28 

.. lU ll' 
1-2 .so I -

r\ \.J~ t~ 

!II 
000 

I 

·1 i ti 
I 

1 
I 'I I 

I ~II 
111 ElfOC11ve wllii- delll,eri•• printed macerlall' 'will iolt atphabetlcalll-

on Qr after February 2\';'2021, 
llm 

[IFIC4iboolc ---~ 
01"itttrGlb<otikthrullo~l'L 

t!'.I .,,.."lira"' wwwJm1119ram,-,..,tahrullevFL 

I ~--·• -

-
.cuaa ~",V ~ow. BrMkth:ru·• I wo ... , .,..-, I KI•• ra r E..-.: PUCOI.IQ~ j J"Toq.L W!TPt DIii , 11 

Onjl .... paymeht portallo ., 
' / I 

-~ lnvolc. paymen-10, 

v11n,now,bree1ct11,ubev.00m ,'I: • • ~, to register your accrunt toclayl L· -
ffl-1 .l:l 

&TA1E UEVEAAG8.AWSREOUIR£ FULL PAYMEN10f' nos INVOICE ON OJI IIEF1 MAD£AfTER DUE OATE.,REl\JANEIPAVM£HffAIIDPA$TDUEINYOICES VV1U ~I_ _ _ _. _ _ _ THE GRO~OTAl WILL IIE CUE. CU-STOMEll!I A£SPON$i8LEFOR ALL COS-.SOF COi,LECTION, IN THE $U11"'1S FILED TO RlC:OVEA\H UNPAIOllALANCE.CU!lTOIIEAS Al'.$PONSIIILEFOR~ COSTS, - -A~La:nORNEYS'EES. 
Pllet• Rem.lt Tn•IPn anv ■~'? .,.,.,.. ••• --- •··· 

I 



 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

I Account Number 

M9574l441037847 I 
Billing Date 

Aug OS, 2024 I 
Service-::$ From 

Aug 15, 2024 to Sep 14, 2024 
Pog• 

1 ofS 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
for 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY. ORANGE PARK, FL, 32065•26<1 

PrlWlovs bolance 5648.4'1 

One~tjme EFT Poymof'I\ • thonk you Jul 17 -S648.44 

Balance forward $0.00 

Regular monthly ehcrge-s. Poge3 5614.oS 

lO:l(eS, fees ond other charges Pogo3 $34 29 

New charge, $648.94 

Amount due Aug 26, 2024 $648.94 

Need help? 
Visit businoss.comcost.com/help or see poge 2 for other 
ways to contott us. 

Detach the bottom ponion of I.his bill end encSoie \vlth your poyrnent 

Do net lnc!vde conesl,)01\denoe with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWYW PALM 
BCH fl33407-1937 
G63303iO NO RP 00 20240805 NNNNNNNV 01'.l00120000, 

EAGLE LANDING GOI.F COURSE 
39a9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066-2841 

,11•1•1111• ••1111•11111111 •11•1111•'11•111111111•11111, 1111111•1• 

◄ I Your bill explained 

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
pogo 3. 

Any payments received or account activity ofter 
Aug OS, 2024 will show up on your next bitl. 
View your most up•to•dote account bolo nee at 
buslness.comcost.com/myoccounl 

Pkosa wcitc vou1 <J-cccunt nv~r on your c:hec.lc or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 

-------
8495 741441037847 
Aug 26, 2024 

$648.94 
$ 

Mote checks payoble to Comcast 

Do not send cash 



 

:QVTHERN GlAZEA'S OF rt 440 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY Al<ELANO, F1.0AIOA 3811 

69: 

REMrtlO, 
SOUTHt:RN GlAlER'$ 01' fl I' C) BOX $47921 ATLANTA, G" 303,~1nt 1-886•375•$&55 

IRml~illlmllll~I 
'lllE~llffl I IUffl WHHRI 

ACH 
- --·--

IIIIIJllill~lllll 1:::1 3103999 
IRIIIWHfflllHI - 85510 

aou:n 516 ·-1 4 

\ ~\i~~~I~"ir/!J ~~WAV ~' 
OijNGE P'ARKR"' ~065 

1 
> 

p llllllil~li~llmlnllffillmlllll DUPLICATt 
FlN9E~ C.0.0. FIHTECH ---

; ~~(ui~f1 H b lAKEl-'NO-NlGHT SILL 
P-1§00 2 gF 1i 

PHONE NVM8tR 

LVRY INSmVCTIONS. 
,;t----.;;-,.----~·~·------~-

~ 

.O.I: 

INVOICC DA TE 04-291·56Cl0-87I°4'"72o24 

,oc CAllltltn.sl wt 
cu,r.111Pl~ 

2 750Hl CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 2 l.OL CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 l 1. OL HENNESSY ro.NAC VS 80 l 1. 0L K£TEL ONE VODKA 80 2 l.0L MAKERS MARK BOURBON 90 1 750HL PINNACLE VOO CHERRY 60 750ML PINMACLE VOO WHIPPED 60 

M.,'Vi .. l7fv, - f 2. q1. 
[pl/<{-sP t~'{.o 

!?; 'ft.t -tf t 1 z_z,'F 
Thank You For Your Business 

"'°'' "'O( I ••UK. I -""°' 93056' 
411311 

I 34410 
2091 
2165 

~-

Cc.;v~I •. 

123 

NJT .,l .,., ... .... 
,WI AMOUHr -- -· CO< ~OONT 28.35 28.35 oo: 56.70 39.45 41. 70 00 2.25 78.90 57.20 57.ZO 00 

57.20~ 38.70 38. 70 00 38.70 42.73 42.73 00. 
85.46 17.85 17.85 oo: 17.85 17 .85 17.85 oo: 3S.70 

di-
~\ 

!7,336.51 

..... ---~--~TOIN. 

ror AL ll'SCOUHT rAY Ttn!I AMOUNT 

11 11 

. J4i,21 I , ~, .. ..,.,v, I 

CARTON DmVEfll 

•:.:1,J--..;;;,;,;.;::;,;::;,;.;;:;c__l-_....;:=..:..c::.=;.;.;=c_-+--..,;;;c;..c,;;;.==.;..-1:;~-:_-_:_,::.::-...J:.:Z.:. .. 
1 

t.:iw.::-.::U!-~l~-= 

E!:..:."'°T;.tfE1:--==~,.·.::.:.:-i---

"-"""::--"':~:.~·=--- :un~qQQ 
? 1c-• "., .... , 

.. -r_ ... __ ._,,_ ...... 
W CHECK 8Y 

.:-:;-..:;'...~.:;::::..-:::: •-lo;a,4""'-·--"' 



 

 

 

 

 

• 3601 tnont B!w. 

J.,i:!Qn, Ill,, Fl 322 J 
1'°'11 ~Hlt! 
IIIS,Jtt,fttl 

i 

•• ., : 

flllU !MIi I II: COl.f C 
fill l'.Nl£ IMIIS I 

ON£ M, n l20I 
.IIMXl!C31 
lro,l:t S!n.ard 

s,,,,, lld:ltllll Ft,t,c~ 
lilt 
Oill:lll'02◄ 

llillt 
ISO! Jilli 

ID Q1Y PIOCf£T 

c.s, • ., 
101162 

IIOS C2I PfTf 112 1111. 322 I 14.TiA 112 

t .. dlllott 
~ 

Doi;.,,,. 
M\fOOB 

POb 
17184962 

s.1, .... 
111'1.llffi 

IIICE. 111P OISC tEf TOTA!. 

53&94 3 Fl! LT 2112 t60Z Ml Ii B 

~.00 
tl◄a.311130.00 
t!0.11) 

130.00 lt60.00l 
11◄8.30tl!l.30 
131.60 111.IIO 
'32.11) 165.60 
'35.IO 1214.10 

721 2 .. 001112112B m.l!I 16:ml 6 Ill.tr,\ 2112 IW PL TV t:/6.IIO 
5 10 IEI ◄I.GGOO lltll., 

~ J ef,~ l ~~~d:.: I J Tolil 1490.50 
000 

~;;11~~ 
' C,o 1: "l~O-.:;.,• 



 

------------=-=--.. .i•P'rr.:erf~ IQill ,rrro-, 

EAG_ !.e LANDING (iOLf cLua ~ ~ ~ .._ ""'a· ROV'QEA~K·\HR .. u· 

ACH 

I CGMP MANAGERS J 1 LLC '9 ~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , ,L~.;.'; .. ~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 [ 60)1 Madlson Aviil.111 FED# fl.-iP-21520 PH: 904-291-5600 Ta.pa, FT,3361~ ~IP# n+zt-146 

9220188 1 

9610051 5 

961194~ l 

9088350 I 11! 
I 

J!!!~ I 

\1: 

Pbollt:(81J) 67Hltl STATE#Kl.03900175 
INVOICE •• 

~CIUID OllDCII - 1. 

om DltlCfllf'Tl ON 

SOHL I FIREBALL Cil)IN ''h'HSKY PllT 12 

355ML IP-GK 000N CKTL 'l'ROPICA1 CAN 3/8PK 355ML 

S0ML SHEEP DOG Wl!SK11 PNlJT IWrl'ER lZ/lOPK S0ML 

750ML STIRRmGS H:i\RG MIXER IN'A 68 750ML 

' t 
l 

' 

Oelivecy Charge 

... 
I ~ 
I I 
I.~ 

--
• 

I 

.. 

1,11'(; 

• 

~ 
C 

•n 
0792 

P-ACl 

120 

2~ I 

1.20 

6 

I 
Pa;e 1 of l 

.I.II_..,. /or,_...,,. mu•t,,. kt -111ng witt!/n 10 d-,. Qf <nl/wry, 

CVS DA.TS -

09/09/24 

UNIT 

72.00 

72.00 

8-1.00 

31.50 

-
CRl:DI'l.ffl!B-. 

EFT NlIT 10 days 

DIICOUIIT 

32.40 

9.00 

I 

MIT CAIi! HEt1aom11 

72.00 0.60 

39.60 1,65 

72.00 o.&o 

':"i 5.251 

J?J' 1 ? / I 
-~ vft- I 35't 

-AJIOUNT 

12.00 

1-98. 00 

72.00 

31. 50 

12.50 

I 

e:;:;_;;a V _..., Effectl"" with dellveri.. printed on o, aft., Februory "'21,Z021, - - --matarlala will sort alph.abetrcany. ~ r.:u!llt·nrn.-r ~in~tu 
IPWTI 

2-0R 
l-----1->~HI Iaot't.JA• IT r«H!~wPttY up ~uu ~ Ace••• PAV NOW, Brealcthnls I w.GIJ:111 P . I ,_ p•1•• JU! I _+BP~OUILD.:S nl mt•~ ,onllne payrnen1 por1al to 

man11gelnYof<;e payment•. .• 
I) .,. - 1· -- ~ STATE eev£RAGs.AWSREOIJIA£fUU. PAYllEHTOF THIS INVOICE ON-Oll:=8UOR==~~£l)IJ==E=DA:::::;Tl::;::;'9>1==::::(YN=== .... =p=,.=y= .. =EN'l'S~ f-k ..-.r-boc~bevl'l. _ 9ij_Y.:9 IIAIJU,f'TDI DUE DATE, AETIJRNEIPAYMENTSANOPASTDUE 111110«:E& Will RESULTIN LOST DISCOUNTll1'tt) M \/bit now.bN!alethruHY,com ~~ii T>iE GIOQSSTOTALW11.1, R DUE. CUSTOMERS AfSPONSIBLEFOfl A.LLC051SOF COl.l.ECTION. N lllE £VENT U lw!tllf8- 11 to roglstoryour account lodayl _,~• II I SUT IS FIi.ED TO RECOVEAlll UNPAID IIALAIIC£,l;V$TO"lllllS AESl'ON1IIBUFOfl Al.I. C081:8. llfTEREST 1'..0 -, _ ' •~ r;, , ,lie,iEA=!iON=A=""::a:LA~TTO~ORH=E;..:;•SF=EE:::S.::_ __ ~ _____ ......;==c..==;;.--------'.J (:3 ~r:am wwwJns1ag™'".comfbtNldh~L. LJ"W"' __,. rv,._,, -

8 36-6 



 

SOlJ"Tl-lEflN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
4440 OlD TAMf>A HIGHWAY 
lAKELANI), FLORIDA 
33811 

REMi:rTo, 

SOOTHEJiN ol.Azei•s OF fl. 
P..O. !IO)(, 947921 

,UlANTA; (l,c,. !!03$4-1921 
1-8Q6,37S.95!55 691 I 

ACH 

I 1~11111 ml irn WI IOI IIJI IW llti IUmllml~i~Hti = 3128254 

I IWI 11! UII Ill lilll fflll IU Im ~ti 11mrnwmm1mHmiu1 
,._, 85510 

"""' 516 """' 5 
s EAGLE LANDitlG GOLF CLUB s ~~£ U~wtr6 !Nb); ~LOB 0 3989 EAGLE LANOING PAIU<WAY ~I 7 .,.,..~ ... ::.DVLIAV 
L 0AANGE PARK FL 32065 1 0 p Hllffl um1w1~ irnll 1111111 al !Elim mm~ 

DUPUCAT£ 
T G ra~u· .-1\ (ID~· ;:I T 
0 .,,1 ,11 0 

,r,ff":i ~ J~ ~ .... H LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL Fl&~ C.O.D. FINTECH 
LlcrNSI! NUMBeR l V RY ll'ISTnUClJONS • 

20-0143 .O.I: 

""' CA-iaJsn.al lilD. - MCCjW-t.OC.I MQC:. 
_,,. 
°""' 

19 

111.0L IABSOLUT voo RASPBERRI 76 
1 750KL ABSOLllT VOO WATER.MELON 76 

54623 

1 l.OL ABSOLllT VODKA 80 
l 16 Z ANGOSTURA BITTERS ' 
1 4 Z Am;OSTURA BITTERS ORANGE 
11.0L BACARDI RIM LIHON 70 
1 1.0L BOHBAY SAPPHIRE GIN 94 
1 l.OL CIHZANO VEIUOUTH ROSSO(SWEET) 
1 1. OL DEKUYPER PUCKER SOUR APPLE SCHN 3, 
1 l.OL GL£NLIVIT SCO SM 12VR 80 
1 1. OL KAHORA COFFEE LIQ 40 
2 l.OL MAKERS HAAK BOURBON 90 
111.0L IMALIBU RUM COCONUT 42 
1 1. OL JANQUERAV GIN 94.6 000 I 1~ 121s2~ 21so 

, 11-. ~- <fr. ~ k:> - .:f 2-I Z. 
siness ... ,o'oo ~-9 3' 111/-~ 397. t,, 

"•"•~2'xe ◄1,1-1n't--~ 1-w1~. ' - 191 

LUB 

........ --33.66 
24.33 
33.66 
28.20 
13.60 
20.12 
32.45 
11.70 
13.45 

PAGE 

PA~oo 2 gF 1~ 

PHONE IIPI.IMBER INVOI<:£ DATE 
904 :291-5600 8/21/2024 - .., - tr.Cf ~t -· ... c.::c.•t 

33.66 33,66 
24.33 24.33 
33.66 33.66 
28.20 28.20 
13.60 13.60 
20.12 20.12 
32.45 32.45 
15.13 3.43 11. 70 
14.23 .78 13.45 
62.12 62.12 
18.45 2.25 16.20 
42.73 3.30 78.86 

~( 
23.7$ 

32.45 

18.020. l!P Se,,,~~ 
"TOT ill O,SC()Ut.lT r.w THIS AMOUNT 

684.28 CARTON DRIVER - ·-~-.- •• ~ .. --
~-::.7=.:..-.;:;:t:::.:::..-.r" ........ _I. 18'-=~.,===l INVOICE NO, CUSTOMS~ NO. ;:' .. ~.:..=---·-=~~.:.i'~~· ---··· _ 

f'UT UP CHICK BY 

"""''"' 

~..:..~~~~-=. --=-"-=....::=.::..-:-:::= .. =r..:...-:--=..-=.....-._ .. tl- 3128254 --•-- .. ----• 8/21/2024 ,_~.,,..~-- ----- ~~"-'°' ""'"•G£sw,"u........,u•,us-.n.o"'°"" -J :.-::.;....:.:=T".=..·.:::-1
- .... -.. x'--nhh .....-----7 X 

SUV ,_. ;;:::-



 

Accounl: 23384 
SOOTH VI LI.AGE cooo,mr D 
EAGLE LANDING G!Lf CW6 
3S89 EAGLE LAIIOJNG Plll/AY 
ORAJ!GE P~, Fl 3lll65 
(904) 291-~ 

O.U,lan Brands Inc. 
PO B~ 56260 

Jldt1onvl lit, Fl 32241 
(904)·268·1Z2D 

Tut Aug 20, 2024 2:49 PH 

ltwolnf: 3'17888 POI: 
license : 2001434 Explm M/A 
load : 201 
T rr,. : F INTEOI 
Driver : 01 • J, llilllKNAN 
Saltsrep: 801 • MAWIN 51""5011 

ACH 

JI Elf QTY OESCRI PT! Otl U.P.C'. Disc O.PRICE OEP EXT 

57152 1 LITE 03410000534j 11.00 123.00 30.00 153.00 
LITE 1/2 BBL 15.S GAL 

08422 1 rtl:NG LAGER 089924849'.iO& 11.00 123,00 30.00 1S3.00 
YIIEllGUIIG LAGER 1/2 SBL 15.5 GIL 

99~ ·1 BWE MOON RETU 000000000000 0.00 0.00 JO.DO ·J0.00 
BU£ IC)Oii EWTY 1 /2 881.S 

99152 ·1 Mill.ER REIURtlS 000000~00' 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
Ml LLER f/4PTY 1 / 2 BSLS -,. ~1 

.. ---...... ---. -- ----------------... ---. ' ........ --.. --. ---------. --------. ---. 
Bter: 0 + 2k111 $306. 00 

Vint l Liq: 0 SO.DO 
Soft Drink: 0 SO. 00 

Ml ic: 0 SO. DD 
Credlh: ·2 ·!60.00 

Toltl S.11 ing lhllh: 0 
Total S,I,. 2$.00 

Total DI scaunt ·22. OD 

Total Conttnt 246.00 
Total Dlposlt 60.00 
Total Credit, ·60.00 

Over/Short 0. DO 

lnw!n Tohf 246.00 

I ACCEl"T THIS PIIOOIICI DELIVERY 1W SALEABLE IIH)ITJJJt 
I SllilMTVRE

1 
j5 ACCf.P!MCf.i All lBIIV!: l!!NS. PlWE Ol[(I( CAREFULLY. 

Qr [ ( t,. Th•• yaul 

j~ 



 

Account: 23384 
SDUTH VI LU~ COIHJ!JIIV D 
WlE UIIDING GDlf CLUB 
l!le9 UlilE l.l!IDIN6 m/AY 
ORiltifi PARK , FL 321165 
(904) 291·5600 

PO BOA 562liO 
Jod<son•I 11 ,, FL 3Z241 

(904) ·268· 1220 
Tue A<J<,i Ill, 2024 2:!>3 PM 

lnvolnl, 3417117 POI: 
licen,e : 20111"34 Expires NIA 
L04d : 201 
ltr115 : flllTECH 
Driver : 01 • J. WOIIMIN 
S.ltsroi>: 801 • MR\'lll SJJIPSOlf 

ACH 

I~ QI! DESOUPIIOlf U.P.C. O.FRICE DEP EXT 

09039 1 GUIIIIIESS PUB 0838201236~ 0.00 43.115 0.00 4t85 
GUlHIIESS PO! 6/4/14.9 CM ' 

07702 I HEINEXEN 072B90000200 0.00 36.80 0.00 36.8'1 
HElNEllIH 2/12/12 CAN ', 

90121 1 RB EDlllOHS 6112693lll1~ 0.00 41,50 0.00 41,50 
RED Ill/LL El)JIIONS 1!£0 eoz Pl( 

90034 1 RB ElfRGY ORIU 611269'i08021i 0.00 41.50 0. OIi 41, 50 
RED BULL EHERGY DRINK BOZ 41'1( 

90037 1 R8 SIIGAA FREE 611269109009 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
R£0 BULL SUGAR FREE 80j 4pw:' 

09542 1 TWISTED ORIGW 118769183134\' 0.00 l8.35 0.00 38,35 
TWISTED TEA 2/12/12 CAIi 

09660 3 !UEN6 Ulll 089924S32491 4.30 26.25 0.00 78. 75 
!UEJl6llll6 LAGER 4/6/16 CAN 

•• • •• ., • • - • • •••••• ........ • •• ••• • • • • • •• • •• •• •• •l •• •• • • •• • • ••• • •• • • ••• • •• • ••• •••••• 

e .. ,, 6 + 0 K«i• S197. 75 
~Int I liq: O SO.DO 
Soft Ori~: 3 $124.50 

~lsc: 0 S0.00 
Credi ti: 0 10. 00 

.......................................................................................................................... -
~ot f v, /v; Total Sel I l!li iJnll,: 

~5t0 ~ 
....---...:~~tf-~v 

000 gi({) 1-;,:.12.-~ 
.f \l\1., 5 

Toni Stiff 
Total Discount 

loll I Content 
Total 00l)o1lt 
10111 Credi ts 

Om/Short 

1 ... 1ce Total 

I AC<IPT 11115 Pl!OOOCT IIEllVEl!Y IN SAWll.E <DIOJl!ll. 

4ll 
135.15 
·12.90 

322.25 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

322.25 

YOUR SIIIITUIE IS AC<EPtlfjCE OF All AIM ITUIS. PLEAS£ ot[OI CAIIEfULlY. 
lhlni jOUl 

Drive< Signature: 



 

 

 

 

I 
I 

I , 

liolt 

w.-111,. n m 
1904> £11-t:!ll 
F.ith,.ltt 

, .. , .. 
~11120/2024 3186912 

Sta,, lld:I tlllll 

i..ua,,,1 
lilffi 

!lat IAIIIII: Qlf C 
3919 !'NU I.MIii: P 

-.U •· n 3:/06 IEl'l!IOIC:M 
mot, Siall,, 

Fiolodt 

w.... PO• 
113318!T 

bolo c.,1- !ltt1 .... s.1,-J!OC!llll 101152 NMllllloS Al'I.J1125 II ffll'BIIIIC! 1111:t to 
1105 Ill IIIIY 112 !IL i».• / m I II.TM II! IIC8.!llf30.DO . 53581 2 IIWI Lr 211! 1111! !'£1 Ii I t:».11 Km I EM Ml !IC II. l'i SJS.• 

DISC IC !§!AL 

'31.00 1131.IIO> 
1141.:lilml,ll) 
13UO "l.20 
135.IIO l~.CO I-4 10 Ill 6.!000 c.11 ... ' rJ0.0010.00 

!till '4'115.90 a.,,..153,,0 
C.Nib 130-tO 
TttAI '4'5.!0 



 

SOUTH~RN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, R.OAIOA 
33811 

691 

i•~c~~IMlt'. ~~WAY 
L ~HG~ FL ~065 
0 

T ~ fID·· o I . .::.. · ,, 
~Q. ·~. H 

UCE NSE NUMBER SALES PEIISON 
20~0143• 186 

lOC CAl!I I ""' I lllt 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

ACMITTO: 

SOUTHf.Rl-l GLAZER'S OF FL 
P.O. 80)( 9471U1 

ATLANTA GA 303!M·7921 
i 806·175-9555 

-""' IH.OC, 

I 1um II~ m111111 Ell! Ill In 1m YII 

111 I 0011ll! llll l~I ~ffl lffl II 

ACH 

lllllmlilllE~Ellll 1 ;:.: I s915551 

l~lffl!IIIIIUIHll Fl ~55
~
0 I 

_,, I 500 1-1 33 

mlffllllllll nltll lllrnMllfflOMM~ll!I 

PAOOiJ(T 
CODI 

HITITl-
PHICt 

.,., ,..,. 

PAGE 1 OF l 
15()0 3 14 

PHONIE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 
904-291~5600 8/29/2024 

""'I ... , coe Dl&OOIJlff NUT A.MOUNT ·~ 750HLIKIH CAAWFO!ill PROSECCO EXTRA DRY 53969< 12.751 216.00 100 63.00 306.00 -· 

_(5"0 

Thank You For Your Business 

COM 
tU lOTM. _OJ1)181_TQJJl 

2 z 
CARTON Ol<~R 

PU'T I)~ CHECl<BV 

CALI.ON$ .. __ ......,__,._.,_ __ --~------ ... ;:;-_:.;;;~,.;-.=.;;,-:a-~ - -- -- • --• ~ u~~~roi::=:=-:=,~::°" .,.;;.-:::•~;....,~.-:::;;;'-=..r 81"9/ 0"4 ;-.;rr.:."":l~;:~~ .... hl=~':a:~;".;b.===""===,:-:::-::,'l;;ia\l!-1 _,, __ ... ______ ' "' •<---- ---------~----· ·-- , .,. 
lo_.,...___, _ _, 



 

Ac.c""'" 23384 
SOOllt II LL>.l'i CGlt'IIHlll D 
EAGLE L>.WJIIIG GOLF CWB 
J!l89 OGLE IAIIOIMG PIIWAY 
OAl,Nli PARK, FL 32065 
(9J4) 191-5600 

0,11pl"" lrtnds Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jocksonvl flt, FL 32241 
(904)-268·1220 

Tue Aug 27, 20Z4 2:04 PM 

lnvolctl: 3423Ml POI: 
licen,o : 2001(3.4 Frpires H/A 
Load : 201 
ltrm : FINT£CII 
Ori¥tr : 01 • J, li'llRKIWI 
Sale,rep: 801 • MAR'/111 S1"'50II 

ACH 

,, 

nw Qll OESCRIPIIOK U.P.C. Disc O.PRICE llP £XI 

05252 1 BWE MOIIII on990095154 5.00 171.00 
BWE l«!0fl 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL 

57152 2 UIE 0341000053« 11.00 123.00 
LITE 1/2 8111. 15.5 QL f 

1 SN-I 5£.I.Sl)NAL 087692109900' 0.00 176.00 09356 
SN-I AlW4S OCT0&RFEST 1/2 18L 15.5 GAL 

123.00 089924&19506 08422 1 lUEIIG LAGER 
lUEkGLJNG IAli;R 1/2 88l 15.~ GAL 

99356 • 1 WT lllUll!IS 000000.00 
CIWT EK'TY KEGS ~~• 

991!'.2 • 3 MILLER RElllRIIS 000000000000 
MILLER EMPTY 1/2 86LS 

99652 • I lllENGLlll6 REIS 0OO0llOOO0000 
lUEMGLING EMPT! 1 /2 llStS 

S.er: 0 • 5 K091 
Wine Hiq: 0 
Soft o,,,., 0 

Ml•c: 0 
Cndlts: ·5 

IS66.00 
so.co 
$0.00 
$0.00 

-S,S0.00 

11.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Total Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Cr,dlh 

0vtr/Short 

30.00 

30.00 

JO.OD 

30.00 

JO.Oil 

l0.00 

JO.DO 

101. 00 

l06 00 

206.00 

153. 00 

-31).00 

·90,00 

• 30.00 

n&. oo 
150. 00 
·150,00 

0.00 

liwolct Tola! 716, .0 

I ACCEPT 11IIS ['IIOOIJCT onmll'I IM SALEA!l[ CIN)!!lON. 
YOIIR SlllATURE IS ACCE'TMCE If ALL llllvt ITEIIS, PUASE OIECl WEF11Ul, 

Tha,t'you! 

ualcaer Sl;oatore: Driver s1,,atore: 



 

-

Ac,o,.,t: Zll.14 
~um VlllAGE (l)f,fl)ll!H D 
EAGLE lAIIDIHG 81LF CLUB 
3189 EAGLE lAIIDING ~AY 
OIWIGE P.1111(, Fl 311166 
(904) 291-5600 

Clietplon Irena Inc. 
Pl! BOX 56260 

J,ck1onvi I I•, Fl 32241 
(904)·2filM220 

Tue Aug 27, 2024 2:09 ffl 

r,.,ofu#: 34Z™Z P()I: 
Licens• : 2DD1434 Etpim II/A 
load : za, 
Tor• : FINTECJI 
Driver : 01 • J. WJikl\l/1 
S1lesr,p: 801 • l'AAVUI SIK'SOII 

ACH 

118'11 QT! 0£SCIUPIIOII U.P.C.' Oise D.l'RJCE 00' EXT 

0%08 1 AO CRISP APPU 0676920llll846 ; 0.00 43.30 0.00 43.30 
AJIGRY ORCHARD CRISP Al'PI.E 24/16 CAN 

osrn; 5 COORS LIGHT 071990301064 i 3.25 26.25 0.00 131.25 
COORS L!Glfl Al.111HIIN 24/16 CAIi 

48208 2 LEIN SIii SHAIID 034100516093 0.00 38.lS 0.00 7f,, 70 
LE!liENKUGEl SLM'fR SHNIDY 12/12112 CA.IS 

57274 10 LIIE 034100003/81 • 3.25 26.25 0.00 262.50 
lllF Allil'IIIIIIM 24/16 CAil -~~• 

90072 1 RS EDlllO!IS 611269163575 • . 0.00 41. 50 0.00 41.50 
REO &11.L !EllllW EOIIIOII 80Z <Pl 

il0034 1 RB !'liEliGY DRJH 611269108026 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.'iO 
R£D BULL EJERGY ORJNK eoz 4PK ' ' 

Ster: 18 • 0 Keg, '513. 15 
Wine I liq: o ·so.oo 
Soft Ori nl<: 2 SU. 00 

Misc: 0 S0.00 
Credits: 0 S0.00 

~Jt-Yt"-"/ ?,~ ······T•tal ·s.1:!~,~~::; ........ 645.~ 

000 Total 0is,ount ·48.15 

-e~ 13'-/ 2-. 5 (3. 1 r 
~'36t)-6'?.0U 

T ottl Content 
Total Deposit 
To!al Crtdlt1 

Over/Sl,ort 

596. 75 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

lm,olct Total 596.75 

I ACCEPT !HIS l'IIOOIC7 IE.MIY IM SALWLE CDIDITIXII. 
YOUI sIam1E IS AC<J1TMct ~ All AIOWE nEIIS. PlWE 0![0( cmruUY. 

Tllw.,.ut 

Cu$tOMr Si gnaturt: Driver Signature: 



 

 

 

Am•n!: 23384 
SOOJH VILLA/l CfflWIIY 0 
EAGLE IAllllfJG OOU: QJJB 
3989 ~AGLE LAliOWG ~AY 
ORAJl6E P.la, Fl ~65 
(!104) 291-5600 

<h11plon lr■na, Inc. 
PO aox 56260 

Jocksoovl I le. Fl 322,41 
(904) •2fe· 122ll 

Tu• Aug Z7, 202A 2: 09 Ffl 

lnvoluf: 3m941 POI: 
llcon,e : 2001434 upires N/A 
Loid : 201 
Term, : FIN!ECH 
Ori m : 01 • J. WOllKIMN 
Saltsrep: 801 • r-wNII SDfSIIJ 

ACH 

ITEMI QTY lltSCRIPllO!I U.P.C. ~ Oise O.PRICE DEP EXT .................... --. ·-•·••. --. ------....................... --........................ --
896004 5 SIM CRUISER 087692020318 ,, 19.30 36.00 0.00 180.00 

24/12 ICED TEA 24/12 CAN 

S.er: 0 + 0 Keg, S0.00 
Wine & liq: 5 1180.00 J 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.DO ..,";' 

NJ ,c: 0 S0.00 • 
Creal ti: 0 so. oo 

' •••••• ••••••••··•·· ············~··. 1······· ............ ··········· ......... . 
<t7_ , / If O r,_ 1~ Toial S.lflng Lllits: 5 
~ \,J:t"' o ·••'/. -r lo!al S.tu 276.50 

10!11 Olmw"1 ·!16.50 

'r'\ ~0- 0--0 

1346-000 

I oll I Coo!ent 
lo!al Oepo1ff 
lofal Credit, 

~n]
J\ I ACaPT lHJS PIIOIIICT IEUV!RY IN SAL~l~:l: ......... i~:; 

La s111111111£ rs ACCEl'TANCE OF ALL ABOVE ITl!IS. PLEASE OtEa C111£FILLY. 
Thlnl: youl 

'7\ Custom,, Sil"eture: Driver Signature: 

Om/Short 

150. 00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

/ 
w00~ 
~;t,, 

01 • J. WORKMAN 



 

 

 

 

 

 

•11 

3'01 hM<ll Blw. 

1,,1-111,. n322 
l~I '4ieffl3 
wa.lH.1tl 

JM1ict • 

OOE UIIUIIIII W C 
N! I.ICU IAIIIIIC P 

CN:tM.n320, 
ll\l2IIOI~ 
lroolt, Sin,,.,d 

Finltch 

Vtndor ,01!,a Oilfft20!1 3!9l150 lr:,111,ni 
if.11.• IT!li~l ,.,1, c..,- 1111 .... S,J-• l!OI llD 10115! 1111\lTillllS lfUll2S 

ID 

1!05 
322 
53581 
ff5 
121 
101 
!l.118 

7 

QTY P!Ollltl Pi!CI: DIP DIii: 11£1 TO!lt 
i 21 lllPTY I 11 Bl. 13tl.OO 1311.00 "'0.001 2 
I 
2 
I 
I , 
14 

I.tall! 1118.3'!30.00 SIIB.30f3S6.60 1111D LI ltll 1602 1111T H. B 13)-'0 Slo.10131.60 COIOIII 001A 416 8 m.ao '91.30'71.60 CIIIOlll LJl1l!! 211! I '32.IO '32.111 '32.IO tOlaM IXTill '11 IICZ c- m.30 '43,lO MUO I.Iii ltl2 llal AL IV ffi.lO 13S.IO m!.!O 
IID IUlOO S.11-, ~-r I0.00 

~ d} e(?--i ~,111 l100.10 
Oh,,.., '860.10 erwu, 1!.UO 3~ l, Total 18110. IO 

000 ~ 
· t 9r;tJ. l C> 

(;;-'l --- /' 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 01' FL 
4440 o~o TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LA~ELAN 0, R.ORIOA 
33811 

REMIT TO: 
SOUTHERN GlAZUl'S 0~ Fl 

P.O. BOX 947$21 
ATLANTA, GA 30394•7921 

1 861J·31S·KSS 691 I 

I IIII Ill II lilll ml lffll l~n ,~ ID 
I lit! Ill DJ !Ill lllll Im Ill Di Ill 

A\,;11 

mmmmUIIIIII 1~=, 3152068 

l lfi 1111 tml Wi~ 11111111 
.., ... 

85510 ...... 
noun 516 °' S 

s EAGLE l.Akt~GO~ CLUB s t'!~t. '&!'Oiiit GULF !,:~JIB o 3989 EAG DI PARKWAY H ~ p 7, r • .. - .. - ~••v L ORANGE P 3 065 1 0 
p 

~T 

mm11111m11~n~m1m1~11m11mH1mn T 
0 

..... 

T 
0 

DUPLICATE 

H LAKELAtfO-NIGHT BILL F~r&eH C.0.0. Fltfl'Eai 
SAi. ES PE.ASON l\{C'Tiij4S: lSG 

'"" .. ,_,_ 
114!'> Z FILTHY BLACIC, OIERRY TIN CAN 

_g 750HL PINNACLE VOO BLUEBERRY 60 
l.OL TANQUERAY GI~ 94.6 

_.,Al 750Hl WEBER RANCH 1902 VOOl<.A 80 

2--◄ I df-- ~-vt-/ 
" ( 'p ~ l) -~ '3 ~. {;" 0 

/3lf4 - 1 .. :l.5'. QO 

"' ,. f 14 iJ1 - ('? c.tz.. 9 2-, 

Thank You For Your Business 

9 

,~1w,wc.1 IM.oc. -._ 

-~{, 
~-!J 

\ ! ,. 

....... 
""'" 

38.50 

17.65 
32.4S 
24.60 

I ~-··-:.:.-- .... c··-·-··~ CA.RTON ORIVGRL,OAOEO -~:..-~:::...:::=:--: .. -=::.-:. .. ,.v, ...... HV• """''"'"'"'"-'••-· 
, ......... """""' ... 

•- .. lUll~'<'""91CU .. ---.YG,,.-alftOI-MtOl•~-..r..•-

-"'Cl 

38.50 
17.85 
32.45 
26.10 

PAG~ 2 OF 2 
1 00 3 14 

PHONE NVMBEII INVOICE DA TE 
904-291· 5600 8/28/2024 --

l.50 

18.332. 

NET .frit,l<JUR 

38.50 
3S.70 
32.45 
24.60 

TOl Al OISCCUfl 

-·--------Er:::'~:S:~f..~-=.!'~ 
0,£0,~u .. 

PVT UP CM£CI{ BY I E--.c----. tb __ _,._.,. WIIOIIPIOfll .... wu-. 
........... n,o,. _____ ,. ___ _ _ .. _,.... _______ _ 

X Ill,,..__.,.. 



 9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing  Pg 1
   1015 - Capital Reserve Fund

 Check Register for Aug 1/24 thru Aug 31/24
 Regular Checks

 Check
Check  Issued to:  Date    Amount  Note

 1234  TORO NSN  Aug 15/24    282.00
 1235 W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Aug 22/24    726.00
 1236  TORO NSN    Aug 29/24    282.00

 ---------------
 Total Regular Checks Issued

 1,290.00

 ===== End of Report =====

September 17,2024  3:33pm  User: RGC3  Term: S1



ffi W.W. 
WGAV 

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR. INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

LABOR 
DATE DESCRIPTION 
08/02/24 Cody M Peterson 
08/02/24 Ethan C Whitty 

COMMENTS 

HOURS 
3.00 
3.00 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DA TE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

C913022139 
08/05/24 
Eagl001 

13019360 

.. - .. > INVOICE TOTAL DUE: $ 726.00 

DUE DATE: 09/04/24 

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 

HOUR TYPE RA TE EXTENDED 
REG 121.00 363.00 
REG 121.00 363.00 

Labor-Subtotal only: 726.00 

08/02/24 Visit 380080 - Cody M Peterson: Upon arrival got to unit and the air 
handling unit it had a broken belt on it. They had one nearby and we put it on. Unit 
is up and running 

7975-900 

TOTAL BEFORE TAX: 
TAX: 

INVOICE GRANDTOTAL: 

Please note: Interest will accrue on past due invoices at the maximum rate allowed by law. 
REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonville, FL 32204 

904-388-2696 

726.00 
0.00 

726.00 



he Toro Company 
lll Lyndale Ave. So. 
LOOHIRGTON MN 55420-1196 

DEBIT INVOICE C41093194S 

u•taMr Support Senic.• 
L1rAD RDO:ir-TO: 
R~ TORO COMPANY - NSN 
9398 Treasury Center 
HICAGO IL 60694-9300 

CUST#: 983872 
SOLD 'l'O: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
OIWIGB PA!Ut FL 32065 

INVOICE DATE 08/01/2024 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

CUSff: 9113872 
PAYD: 
KAGLE LANDING GOLi!' CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARlt l'L 32065 

lt,.p; foJ :! ff,~A/;i6'1 

&/ 2-'LI 'LL( CUST#: 983872 
SHIP 'l'O: 

PO NUMBBR 
Ullimate60 

DELIVBRY 

BILL OF LADING 

ON>DNOMBER 
70330034 

~· DQLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
A'l"l'N: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

7975-900 th-·~ ~065 

:aIPP&D VIA: ORDER TYPE: Debi ·t C CY: USD 
IARBIIOUSE: NSN Abilene Dist-Cent INTL LICENSE: 
.ETTER OF CREDIT NO: 

M'IDUll NO./D&SCJUPfIOtf QTY ONIT ftICE 

ILT-60-EQ 
NON'l'HLYBQUIPPMT 

lilling Period: 08/01/2024 

ILT-60-SVC 
MONTBLYSUPPN'l' 

93 

Thru: 08/31/2024 

189 

lillinq Period: 08/01/2024 Thru: 08/31/2024 

A.YABI.1 DI: 11. 8. Dollar 
J:JQIS: 06 IUT 30 DAYS/ 30 day. inv date 
J:'1' DUS DA.'l'B: 08/31/2024 

'RACIUNG#/PRO#/PARS#: 

1.00 

1.00 

FREIGHT: 
ECCNI: EAR99 

ADJUS'fNINTS HST 

o.oo 1.00 

0.00 1.00 

PRODUCT TOTAL: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DATE 
07/30/2024 

DATE 

DATE 

DATE 
07/30/2024 

93.00 

189.00 

282.00 

282.00 

'h•••-~OllQO#tia•L ~•chnolo<W o~ •oftw•re wer•.•XPoftad ~rom th• United State• in ac~o~danca 
•ith the 15XpOrt Mmi.niati'at1?>n Ragu at1ons. D1.ve1's on contrary to u.s. I.aw is probll>1ted. 

o Paperl•••I 
f you are not receiving your statements and invoices by email today, reach out to your credit rep to have your 
elivery method changed to email. 

YSDIV_INVOICSOl 


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the September 3, 2024 Meeting
	            IV. A.                                                              Honours Golf Fiscal Year 2024 Bonus Scorecard
	B.        Management Services Agreement
	C.        Interlocal Agreement for Sharing Certain Landscape Maintenance Cost with Middle Village CDD
	D.        2024 Halloween Plan
	VI.       Ratification of Invoice for Emergency HVAC Repairs
	VII. Consideration of Resolution 2025-01, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rates
	VIII.    Consideration of Proposal of Service Window at the Restaurant
	            IX. A.                                                              General Manager - Report
	XII. A.                 Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register



